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Minutes: 

The commlttec wns culled h~ 0rdrr ruut opened the hearing on HB IO 15, the budget for Office of 

Chainnan By~rl)'.: 0111'-'1'.,h l.ty morning in full committee we will hear the stak 

compensation portion of this bill. We will not deal with that here in this subcommittee, 

Rod Backman. l)irector ofOMB: Handed out a packet of written testimony. He gnvc a 

quick summary and walked through the sections of the bill. He also has various proposed 

amendments to ci;Jcuss. He went right through his written testimony, pages l and 2, covering 

sections 1 through 13 of the bill. 

Chainnan Byerly: On sections l 1 and 12, combin~d there. If we transfer 11x11 number of 

dollars out of the bank we have the provision that it can't reduce the bank's capital structure 

below $100 million, if we were to make a transfer and then we needed to access the money in the 

bank would we havo enough money, the ability to do another transfer? 
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R~ul 6us;k1m1u: Wltl dh~cui;s this Inter, but wo cstlmutu thut ut the end of' next biennium if 

tho $60 million wcro transferred from the bunk, the bunk's equity would still be $173 million, 

H,211 Bo<tkmau (contlnuin~ with testimony): Hus u proposed umcndmcnt thnt on !,nc 23 

thut Is too deflnlto us to the study, und wants it us uvuilublc. Would go on record to suy the $400, 

000 would bo in stuto rndlo budget for the study, but wo would commit there would be no 

cxpcndituro of that money until tho OM B dlrcctor is convinced thut the stundurds und the 

technology und the competition Is thcl'c for the bidding, The umcndmcnt on ptlgc 3 docs not 

include Stuto Rudio, He went through the proposed nmcndmcnt. On pugc 4 he diHcusscd the 

Administrative Division. 

He also guvo u hunclout on the Bunk of North Dukotu nnd Student Louns, The Student 

Loan Trust informution written testimony is pretty comprehensive, The Bank of North Dukotu 

sheet shows u history of transfers nnd loan reserves, etc. Huving a rntio of 7% or nbovc shows n 

healthy bank, This is based on the current biennium generating about $64 miJlion profit and 

transferring $15 to the geneml fund, and similar prnfits next biennium nnd trnnsfcrring $60 

million to the general fund, which would leuve equity in the bunk at June 30, 20J3, of $173 

mHlion. 

Rep. Carlisle: On the Bunk of North Dakota, have there been any mi\ior write-offs in the 

1ast biennium or the rate of default of any concern'? 

Rod Backman: Does not believe there is anything significant. If that would happen the 

Joan loss or reserve number would go down, The major loss or write-off comes out of the loss 

reserve. 
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.8..\u2~US<lmuo: Looking nt the equity numbers, he's been told thnt there is u mild 

concern of Hhlfting mission in tho bunk, or ut toast toward the pructicc in theory, Arc we bclng 

more consorvutlvo in theory'! 

.Rml l3u<;kmun: Not suro ho's the person to unswcr. He docs huvc tho infbnnntlon on the 

loun uggrcssion. The lonn uctlvlty hus been very uggrcssivc, It Is the bcllcvc thut the bank profit 

is going to continue to gl'Ow . 

.Ben, Skurnlml: Curious us to the drop in totul usscts, 

&lill3{1ckmo11: No idcu. 

fu2J.~: Handed out v copy of the Agency overview, written testimony on thc 

nccomplishmonts nnd successes of 0MB, He discussed these uccompll~hmcnts briefly, Then 

turned the time over to tho division dit'cctors, 

Shella Pctcr~on, Dircctol' of fiscal Munug<w,cnt Division of OMO: She had written 

testimony in the packet of handouts, and rcud from the written testimony. 

Rep. Thoreson: Wns looking at a report issued by the state auditor dealing with 

application risk assessment. Under 0MB there is a system called MB6 dealing with payroll, and 

it has a high risk rating, What is that, why is that, and what is happening? 

Sheila Petcrso1,: Has no idea, but believes It is a very old payroll system, and is very 

complicated m1d hard to use, There is something in the ITO budget to revise thh 

Chairman Byerly: Comments that the budget book could be put out on CD rom. 

Ron Rauschenberger. Director of the Division of Community Services: He had written 

testimony provided in the packet of handouts. The Division of Community Services is organized 

into five budget strategies which corresponds to the agency and programs and administrative 

functions: Community Development, Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy, Self 



f>aso4 
Oovernmont Operations Division 
BUI/Resolution Number HB IOI 5 
Hearing Dute Junu~ry 18, 2001 

Sufflolenoy, Technical Assistance, and Adminlstrutlon. All of those sections urc discui;scd in the 

written testimony. Rcfcn; to the pie churt on tho lust pugc of his section oC the written testimony, 

und then the plo churt on the second to lust pugc of his wrltton tcstlmony, 

BQp, CurllsJc: Do you sec the department performing any now role not doing now'! 

R2n Rnu~~hcnbcri.Q.t: Docs not think the role will change so much us it will be cusicr 

coordlnuted, It really wlll not change, There muy be some crossover of duties that will benefit 

agencies and we will bo more effective. 

(Going from tupo fl I, side A to Side B, Ron RnuschcnbcJ1·gcr discusses the dcpnrtmcnt 

interactions und possibilities of better cfficlcncy with stuff und duti"s, and rTE's.) 

.R.Q!LU~usshchu: Is tho entire agency supposed to be going Into tho new commerce 

department, or pieces of lt'l A good amount of your federal mnncy hns to do with low income, 

things that have nothing to do with commerce un<l economic development. What % of th,;: 

agency has nothing to do with that? 

Bon Rquschcnberger: The entil'e agency. Has no% in mind. There is much more that 

meets the eye, that does have to do with economic devc)opmcnt. 

Rep. Skarphol: You arc showi.ng o l'cduction of 20 FTE's in your division, is tliat your 

staff being moved, docs that account for all 20? 

BmJ.~chenberger: We have 21 right now. 

Roxanne, LC: The reason is an addition of one FTE in central services department, and 

that's plus one, and if you take away 21 from their division ... 

Chainnan Byerl)'.'.: He has the same concerns as Rep. Glassheim, that there is a 

compon~nt within community development that is the social sP-rvice component and then the 
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economic development component. As we get iuto the discussion on thh: conc'-'Pt, he wants the 

dcpurtmont to be uwure of tho division, und it will come up uguln. 

B~p. Skurpl)Ql: You ngcncy gets 83 fcdcrnl funds, I would ussumc the gcncrnl fonds urc 

prlmurlly sulnrics . 

.Bon Bu\l~s;lwnbcrLtcr: Yes. Also u po.1·tion of the gcncrul flrnd goes toword receiving 

mut.chlng funds, 

Ken Pursly. Actin~ Director of Cgqtrnl Pcrn{)JllWI DiviHion: llud prcpurcd wl'ithm 

testimony in thu puckct, und read from thut. 

Rep. Carlisle: On the rncdiution services, is it being utilized uud do you notice uny 

changes'? 

Kon Punl)::: lt is not being highly utilized. and we woukl like to sec it used more. We 

huvc ubout 5-8 utilizution's por yeur. Sometimes it may be just u meeting that never mutcrializcs 

into full mediation, to a full process that reaches u fluul agreement. I successful mcdiution can 

be a tiemcndous saving~ for the workplace, 

Rep, Skarphol: How can you use it more, arc there unresolved confticts that arc nc<.~dcd 

to dr-al with, or are there other things people are using other than mediation'! How many FTE'~ 

do you have? 

Ken Purdy: 1 think the advantage or biggest opportunity would ue if we could get the 

services used for disagreements between employees or hetWCL\n employees and supervisors. 

Those things can be so nagging that they hurt productivity, We have 11. 

Rod Backman. for Linda Engmann. Director Central 3erv~s Division: Linda Engmann 

was not able w appear, but she had prepared written testimony, and he read from that testimony. 
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ME did dh1cuss brlofly HB 1125 thut dcnls wltll policies for procurement services, nnd how thut 

bill could nffoct this Lill. 

R2111 KoupQlllluo: Tho impotus for HB l 125 wns the nudit, wus there n feeling thut too 

much money wus being 1-1pcnt, or you Just don't huvo u handle on it, or competition foctors, whut'? 

I<o~ Buckmon: Thero were scvcrul Issues In the uudit. Thero wore some bituutions were 

the uuditorR found so111l1 long term service contructs, some contrncls not in writing, some 

concerns when, contructs did not have current lungung,.:, etc. There should be some ccntrnl 

locution like stntc pu1·chusing thut dculs with services und huvc :mmc gcncrnl guidelines. We did 

not huvo tho vision to tuko over, but to develop some trulnlng system and guidelines, We do not 

have u strong feeling how this is to be done, but ugrcc with the auditors that something needs to 

be done. 

,&m. SkurpllQJ: How many FTB1s. Any one time expenditures in the budget. 

Rod i3ackmrui: 30 total now, going to 31. Some facility projects, remodeling done each 

biennium. 

Chairman Byerly: The Secretary of Stutc wunts public printing moved out of his office, 

Could centralized services handle this, would it be a better flt? 

Rod Backmun: It could probably better flt in state procurement than central duplicating. 

However, state procurement is general fund and would need to deal with this, Maybe a nor 

worse fit. 

(The commHtee discussed possible legal or constitutional issues, and requested someone to 

research this out), 

Jo Zschomler. Director of Risk Management ofOfytB: Sh~ had writ'ien testimony 

included in the packet, and read from it. They keep in-house all but the large claims that require 
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spcciut uthmtion, They hnvc, onhunccd the wob Rite, thut 110w lncludos the con1plctc munuul und 

quortcrly bullctlmi, u11d reporting forms. 

l!1m, SkUtllbQl: How mtmy FTE's'? 

Jo Z&~boml\lt: 4 now, but thoy do huvo 5 FTE's but huvc combined two Into one. 

J~D, SkarphQI: Arc you hcuring uny ~onccrns rcgurding smoke In the workplnco in 

rogurd to workers compcnsution'! Arc we going to sturt to sec cluims for second hnnd smoking'! 

JQ ZskbQ.lll.J.Qr: No, This hus not been u hot topic, Muy eventually be one. 

Choinrnm By9rly: You huvc only been in pluce for 5 ycurs, but huvc we been doing this 

long enough to sco trends'! 

JQ Zschomlcr: This yeul', for the first time, we urc nctuully being able to rcud their dntn, 

Just starting to sec trends th1\.V, We arc holding pretty steady, Our claims uvcrugc 250-300 u 

year. We had u couple of yours with ndditionnl claims. but they huvc been low impuct. 

Rod Buckman. Jo Zschomlcr: The uctuurics have determined u contribution rutc of nll 

state agencies based on their statistics. WE urc concerned about loss control, und tukc u 

proactive stance, They huve set up a discount program for the agencies and have u ten step 

questionnaire, and If the agency can document completion of the ten step!!i, they arc entitled to a 

discount on their contribution, Less completion of the steps, allows for u lcsBcr discount. 

Rep. Skamhol: The $76,000 reduction, is that to unfund the r,osltion, 

J_Q_zi;ichomler: No. At this point it is coming from our consulting foes. WE huvc been 

able to do more work in-hou~e. 

Rep, Skarphol: As a percentage, what do consulting fees come to? 

Jp Zschornler. and 0MB staff: $200,000 for alJ professional services. 
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Curl ZhUlllQOllllll, Cirnclor Fucllit:>! Mnnuac1mmt: They huvc 6~ FTE's thut consists of 

custodlul Htnff, muintcnnncc i;tuff, cnginccrillg stuff, tour guide opcrutlons, ccntml ,mail. grounds 

crow, rosidonco stnff. I-le hm~ propnrcd written testimony in the pnckct, nnd rend from thut. 

&9.U, Curll:,IQ: Lust scsslon we hod u highwny potrolmun tbr sccul'it:,-. How is thut 

working out. 

Curt Zlmmcrmu11: Thut ii-; working out welt. I fc reports thut there is n new cnpitol 

SC(;Urlty eommund center in pluc•~, und works closely with the highwny putrol. They have 2 

oftic'!rs dc<llcutcd to cnpltol sccul'lty. They have 4 nighttime officcn; und a c:ontrnct with 

Bisnrnrck Mundun Security for monitoring of sccurlty cnmcrns. We huvc 24-7 covcrngc urn! 

huvc 17 cumcrn locutions on the complex. 

Choirmun BycrJ_y: Curt within the law as it cxists1 do we huvc uny focilitics that rcn~ivc 

donations for cupitol •;pc projects. There ore some In the governor's residence, but how ubout 

the capitol. If some group were interested in ralslng money to rc•bronzc the columns, could they 

do that? 

Curt Zimmq.rillilll: Don't huvc anyone doing it, other than the govcrno1·1s rcsidcnc(~. 

Q.Ma.filllff: To receive donations, n fund would have to be set up, and for facility 

management it w,mld have to br. put into the general fund. 

Lyle Guflagher~ Director of State R<!rljo Communications: Had written testimony in the 

packet, and covered most of that. Did speak on the 911 systcm1 and their duties involved in that 

and the bnckup system, They have 31 FTE'G. The written testimony also included line Hctr s of 

the budget, and he went over these . 

.lwh.Koppelman: h1 the last fow legislative sessions the 91 I system has come up u lot in 

various ways, can you give us a status overvir.w. 
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Lyle OaJlmiher: We arc very proud of that and the savings of lives is very worth the 

trouble getting to this point. Sees some <"onccms still with cults from the highway and location 

needs. Technology will improve but they arc abiding by the standards now. 911 calls arc now 

routed to the nearest center, and can be routed to State Radio. State Radio will not transfer uny 

calls away. 

Rep, Skarphol: Any suggestion for cell phones'! 

Lyle Oallugher: There arc possible new technologies fot• cell phones on the highway. 

The more heavily populated areas have some measurement technology that cun be used, and 

there is OPS. 

BQp, Skarphol: Why the $400,000 of operating expense increase'? 

,kyle Gallagher: That would be a one time expense for engineering costs for the new 

system to develop it into the right direction. 

Qhairntan B~: The money in the budget for mobile dnta terminals? Is this like hulf of 

the funds, a11d the other half is in the Highway Patrol budget? 

Lyle Qal!ugher: This budget has the towers, the other budget has the units. 

Ron Bac,kmut\: Adds some comments, that last time was Phase I, and then there wus u 

request to cover more of the state, like IO more sites. In the governor's proposul we were moved 

to S sites and 30 cars, Some remote sites are just too costly, 

(The committee discussed the S new suggested base stations In the towers, and requested u map 

Qf the coverage of these locutions, Always looking for new technology to help this process,) 

R~p. Qlassheitn: In regard to the Student Loan Trust Fund - how does that work and 

what is the money flow? 
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Ron Backman: The fund has been in existence since the 70's. At one time they used 

bonding to generate the student fund. Today they arc able to use direct financing. What has 

happened is that the federal government allows a 2% cushion or profit on interest rate they can 

charge over and above the cost of money, so that 2% has been significantly higher than the 

operating fund. Over the years this fund that has several hundred million dollars of loan value 

has built up an equity and profit that continues to accumulate, to day it is about $70 million. If 

nothing is done with it, it will just co~tinue to accumulate. The governor has proposed without 

impacting the financial strength of the fund, the loans or the assets of the fund we could trans for 

the biennial earnings to the general fu11d, 

Rep, Gtassh~lm: What good is the equity, do we lower the cost of money to the students 

by having it, or docs it just sit there, do we make the loans out of that money? 

Ron Back.m!ill: The equity doesn't have a use other than to build up. At some point in the 

future if you did nothing, and the bonds were paid off, those dotJurs would be available to come 

back to the legislature and the general fund. 

Rep, OJassheh:n: Where do we get the new dollars we loan out'? 

Ron Backman: From new bonds, new borrowing each year. 

Chainnnn Byerl~: We will have someone from the bank come up and speak to us in 

more detail. 

The chairman closed the hearing on this bill, 

Januarx 18, 2001 COMMUNITY SERVICE BLOCK GRANT HEARING. 

Carol ('2). Administrator 9f the Community Service BIQck Grunt Progrom: Prior to the 

legislative session a Summary of the Proposed Uses of 2002 and 2003 Community Service Block 
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Grant Funds was provided to the Legislative Council. A cop ofthc Summary has been handed 

out. The lcgiidativc hearing is a requirement by the fcderel law, that the states have to have a 

public hearing, in order to receive any federal funds. She gave a brief overview as written in the 

Summary packet. The community action programs distribute the community service block 

grants. 

Chairman Byerly: Basically you arc a pass through agency. When they apply for money 

is there a granting process, or is there a percentage allocation, Explain how the money goes out. 

Response: There is information in the written testimony handed out about the fonding. 

The information on how the funding is given out also in included at page 12. There is a funding 

formula that has been used since 1993, The change cnn only come after new census information. 

Rep. Skarphol: On page l 2 there ure only 7 regions, and ,1i; curious about Region 1, that 

is included in with Region 8. Has this changed in regard to community development and not in 

community services, 

Response: Region l did not have a community action program when this was set up in 

1981 and Region I chose to align with Region 8, There was to be statewide coverage, and this 

was worked out by the county commissions in 198 l. 

Rep, Skarphol: Based on the numbers it wouldn't seem to be a proportionate amount of 

funding going to those two regions versus the other six, 

Response: Ea~h region and if you read the written testimony on page 11, you will sec 

that each region gets their share on the base funding, In 1993, when the funding formula was 

changud upon the census data from l 990t there was money in Region 8 to cover expenses fonn 

Region t. In 1995 there was additional money provided through discretionary funds 1,rovidcd to 

Region 8 for Region 1. 
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Rep, Skarphol: The 125% poverty level .. is that your level or a federal level'! 

Response: The federal law states that 100% or up to t 25%, and the state has chosen 

125%. 

Rep. Bycrl~: Now that there is a community action program in Williston (Region I), and 

we have a new census coming out, is the community service block grant distribution going to be 

looked at again, so that Region I can be eligible to have its own program? If not, is there some 

problem with the amount of money going to Region I and 8 together, 

Response: The base funding for Region 8 and I is in addition to discretionary funding. 

The community action office in Williston is a branch office of community action of Dickinson, 

and are not separate agencies. 

Rep, Skan,hol: Do we have community development block grant administration in 

Region l without going through the Dickinson region'! Why can1t tlds change, and why can't this 

region have a fuHy functional office like the others'! 

Ron Rayschcnberger: Yes, The community development block grants and the 

community service block grants are completely different. They are run by different councils, 

rnQ.l..U): She goes back to when the pl'ogrmn started in the state and there wus no 

program in this region. The legislature that hnd to approve the plan said that they would like 

statewide coverage and an option given to Region I to merge with Region 8. That was the luw at 

that time, 

[It was finally decided that the governor could possibly chunge it, based upon the new 

census figures,] 
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Rep, Glassheim: Is there any local process or application process'? Any local veto 

process or just the governor's decision? Do they get the same decision making power they did 

when the system was established? 

Response: There is a local advisory committee, members who arc on the board. There is 

a director from Region 8. The criteria is unserved area, and if they chose not to be served, then 

the picture would be different. 

[To satisfy the foderal law, a public hearing needed to be opened). 

Erv Brenn: Director of Community Action for Region I and Region 8. Understands the 

previous questions. As for as the services arc provided, there would be more costs if the two 

Regions divided into two agencies. Would be willing to discuss the process at any time . 

.Rep. Skarphol: He is not compluit1i11g ubout the services, just curious about why just 

these two regions were combined. 

Rep, Carlis!.£: With the new census coming out, is there a way the funds could be 

reallocated? 

Chairman Byerl:t: Requested a list of clients per region. 

The chairman closed the public hearing on this bUI. 

~. CarHsl~: Question for Ron Rauschenb~rgcr: do you show which communities get 

the block grants and which clients are current on puyments. Would like to be provided a list. 

Ron Rnuschenberger: Yes. But you arc talking community development block grants, 

and son,e are disbursed as grants and some are disbursed as loans. That's whern the special funds 

are. 

The chairman closed the hearing on this bill. 
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Chairman M, Timm, Vice-Chair F, Wald, Rep. Aarsvold, Rep.Boehm, Rep. Byerly, 

Rep. Carllsle, Rep. Delzer, Rcp,Glasshclm, Rep, Gulleson, Rep. Hcuthcr, 

Rep. Kcmpcnlch, Rep, Kerzman, Rep. Kllnlskc, Rep Kopplcman, Rep. Martinson, 

Rep. Monson, Rep. Skarphol, Rea>, Svcdjan, Rep Thoreson, Rep, Warner, Rep. Wentz 

Rep. Mike Timm: Culled the meeting to order to hear the 0MB Overview on HB IO IS. 

Pam Sharp, Deputy Director, Office of Management and Budget, Testified on the bill. 

Followed written testimony. although no written testimony was distributed. Said she would do 

that later. 

Rep. Mike Timm: Most agencies gave the extra t % ts that what it amounted to? And some 

agencies didn't give the full 1% but gave a part ofthut. Response was yes. 

Rep. Rex Byerly: Did you cover section 4 which arc the special acijustments compensation'? 

Response: Yes 
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Ken Purdy, Acting Director, Central Personnel Division. Testified on the bill 

Followed written testimony. 

Rep. Mike Timm: What percentage of state employees arc classi fled'! 

ftcsponsc: This covers about 6500 classified employees under our jurisdiction. 

Rep. Mike Timm: How many employees in the state'? Response was about 13,000. 

Rep. Bob Skarphol: In other words every state employee is considered classified except the 

university system and the ones you just named, Response was Yes, 

Rep. Francis Wald: Did you include any fringe benefits in your salary survey or is this pure 

salary dollars'? This is based on base salary, 

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: Looking at the two charts, there seems to be compression between grades 8 

and 9. What would be tho reason for that? 

Response: Part of is, is that it is based on calculations. There is a little variation between 8 and 9 

where there is an interruption on calculation. 

Rep. Pam Gulleson: (Cannot hear the question on tape) (1585 on tape 1 side A.) 

Rep. Jeff Delzer: When you gather this information do you adjust it at all for the cost of living 

in certain areas? Response was 110 we don't. 
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Rep. Ken Svcdjan: Before you move off of that slide, can you tell me what is the practical 

effect of moving the midpoints to where you want them? Docs that in fact increase the base for 

those positions # one and number two would it also have the potential effect of putting some 

people over market, based on the adjustment to that midpoint? 

What grades were behind market value? 

Response: With a conservative target of 95% I would say that we ore not putting people over 

market value. 

Rep. Pam Gullcson: Do you keep truck or do a survey on turnover rates as to why people arc 

leaving? Additional dollars, Where are they going to'? 

Response: For the year 2000 our turnover rate has been increasing up to approx. I 0% ovcrull 

Rep. Ron Carlisle: You briefly touched on it, and I'm sure your aware of the problem, but my 

question is what specifically have you done in the area of DOT and the recruitment of engineers, 

and I understand we lose them out of state and the disparity is in the thousands of dollars in the 

salary range, Is any thing been specifically been done to stifle the outflow of personnel'? 

Response: rm not sure there is additional funding in this biennium for the DOT, there was last 

time, and beyond that they certainly benefit from that in the market equities in those al'cas. 

Rep. Ron Carlisle: There was additional funding added into the executive budget for addressing 

the engineers salaries, I believe it was $760,000 or $800,000. 

Rep. Bob Skarphol: Was there also a reduction in contractual services? The budget for the next 

biennium does show a reduction. 

Rep. Rex Byerly: Could you tell me what the average family income bused on the census is in 

the state of North Dakota? Response was NO. 
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Rep. Francis Wald: Did you say you contacted employers with 50 or more employees was that 

your benchmark YES A couple of years ago GNDA and Job service did a survey of fringe 

benefits in North Dakota and at that time it showed that about 50% of the work force in North 

Dakota had no employer sponsored retirement p)an of uny kind. When you talk employers with 

50 and over your talking about sizable employers. 

Response: I recall thut we looked ut some of those numbers when we worked on this survey, but 

I can't recall the detail ut this time. I do recall that the 140 employers covered a large proportion 

of the work force. 

Rep. Jeff Delzer: (34S0) Have we got uny new information as fas as the 140 employers as what 

there doing for health insurance coverage over the last two years. 

Response: I don't have anything on thut. J don't know if job service would have that either, 

Rep, Bob Skarphol: I haven't been involved in this salary issue in the past so you will have to 

bear with me just a little. On the compression matrix, the first 8th, can you tell me specifically 

what you are referrit1g to'? 

Rcspo"scr The lowest I /8th of that employees assigned salary range, 

Rep. Rex Byerly: In the budget itself, and many state agencies, there is some extra monl.?y for 

salary adjustments, Do you have infonnation, because we have asked for it specifically when we 

the state auditors budget, and it appears as though a lot of the money that was in some of thc~e 

pools was going to long term employees that had been there for a significant period of time, 

probably not necessarily the people that we need to worry about losing, Do you hnve anything 

what amounts to be across agencies that can show us on the special ndjustmcnts where the money 

wont'? 

Response: That would seem to be real difficult to obtain, 



Page S 
House Ai;; ropriations Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number HB IO I 5 - Overview 
Hearing Date January 22t 200 J 

Rep. Bob Skarphol: I'm a little concerned about section 4 because the only thing that seems to 

be relevant is line 27 and line :'.8. And the only thing that's relevant in that section is your sulury, 

it has nothing to do with your effectiveness. Section 5 docs make an attempt to address thut and 

I'm wondering which of those two will take priority? 

Response: On page 3 line I- 2 and 3 provide for some exceptions. Probationary employees arc 

eligible because of the market based action. But cmp~oyccs who do , ot meet performance 

standards arc not eligible. 

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: Looking at the atlditionnl 1 % the second ycur of the respective biennium, 

have you found any correlation between the oizc of the agency and the amount of dollars they 

were able to find in the budgets for the purposes of the additional J %1 would a smal lcr agency 

have more difficulty gleaning the necessary dollars from their budgets to meet that 1 % of the 

largest agency. 

Response: 1 dontt think were talking a direct correlation~ I don't know that we spccificully 

looked at that. 

Rep. Jeff Delzer: Is there enough money in the budget with the 3 and 2 to cover to cover the $35 

dollars a month? Yes was the response 

Rep. Francis Wald: Does the board of higher education come to you for questions or guidance 

or schedules? The reason I ask that question is that in higher education people with compurablc 

positions it ranges from $59,000 to $93,000 and a person in the board opts at $ l 07,000, that's 

quite a spread. Do the higher Ed people come to you for any kind of guidance in r~gnrd to pay 

scale? 

Response: The University system is independent of our state personnel system, 
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Rep. Ken Svcdjan: With regard to the merit adjustments that arc ullowcd, docs Central 

Personnel define the criteria that guides the awarding of merit increases. Response was No. 

Rep. Mike Timm: Any body else that would wish to testify in favor of the bitl or give us your 

views'! 

End of testimony of Mr. Ken Purdy. 

Glcslc Barth, Project Coor·dinator for Western North Dakota for NDPEA. 

Followed written testimony. 

Rep. Mike Timm: Any questions? 

End of testimony of Glcslc Barth, 

Dr. Robert Kibler, Faculty Rcprcscrdatlve, NDSBIIE Testified on the bill 

Followed written testimony. 

Rep. Bob Skarphol: Could you give us a an estimate of what it would cost to take us to 3 Plus 

3, and what it would cost to get us to 80%? 

R~sponsc: It would take about $32 Million in general funds and about $15 million dollurs in 

local funds. 

Rep, Rex Byerly: Did I miss here, that the pay ruises for the University System art! not in 

HB IO l S, I assume they arc in the budget for higher ED. Response: None wns given. 

Rep, Jeff Delzer: According to our sheet here there is an equity salary adjustment here of 

$ t .069 Million In the governors budget. Is that all gen~ rnl fund money or is that the totnl'l 

Response: I do not have that budget information, but l can get the information out to you, 

End of testimony of Dr, Robert Kibler. 

Rep. Mike Timm: Anybody else that wants to speak? 

Barbara Schaan, Employee of the North Dakota Dept, Of Transportation. 
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Followed written testimony. 

End or testimony of Batbara Schaan. 

Tom Toppa, Representing the Independent North Dakota State Employees Assoc. 
I 

Rep, Mfke Timm: Would the people that belong to your orgunization be willing to pay a part of 

the insurance pr(}mtum, and then decrease the deductibles'? 

Response: I certainly can't speak for al 1 of the state employees nor can I speak for all of the 

members of the Assoc. I think that most employees would agree that they would like the state to 

continue to :;.,ay the fut 1 prcmi um. 

Rep. Francis Wald: Tom, I'm referring to the central states fringe benefits survey, and I find 

tha( North Dakota is in the low end of the deductible, and I think were better thun the 25 states in 

this survey. 

Response: I haven't seen the material you are looking ut, but most employees know that the 

compensation benefits is good compared to other states. 

Rep, Mfke Tlmm: Any other questions of Mr. Tuppa'! 

Hearing on HB1015 .. Overview wa.; closed. 
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The committee was called to ol'dcr, and opened committee work on HB JO 15. 

Chairman Byerly: Handed out some state maps, with circles on it. This hus to do with the 

towers, existing in blue, and proposed in green, for the mobile duta tcrminuls, part of the 0MB 

budget. There is money in the budget ($260,000) to put in the green towers. ltt theory these urc 

the footprints on the map of the mobile data terminals. The circles in the urcu of the Red River 

Valley confuse me, They should be more eastern, l think. The mobile duto termitutls ur<.1 the 

computers in the Highway Patrol cars. They do relieve people nt State Radio. They cnn key in u 

license number, and get the infonnation. These are just for us to take u look ut when we get to 

that budget. He also handed out what the actual footprint of the tower in West Farge. We need 

to ask lfthesc nre going to be new towers or existing towers. State Rudio is going to tum the 

maintenance over to DOT. State Rudio says that these arc the lust towers they iutend to instnll, 

that they should then have all the coverage they will need. 
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(General discussion as to the locations of the existing terminals, and the proposed terminals. 

These arc probably not sutelHtc cupablc). 

The chairman closed the committee work on this bill. 
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Committee clerk Si nature 

Minutes: 

The committee was culled to order, and opened committee work on HB IO IS, tho budget of 

0MB. 

Cluiirman Bys;[ly: Roxanne will have information sometime soon for us. 

R.w, Skamhol: Talked to 0MB ubout state radio and the engineering plun. The long 

term effects are that they anticipate a big radio system in the next few years, We talked tot he 

Association of Counties and the Associntion of Cities about participating in this plan, and their 

dollar investment and they had a willingness to do that as long as it didn't cost anything long 

term. They will do this with a reduction in their premiums of the Fire and Tornudo Fund by a 

comparable amount, It is a revenue neutral cost, but will reduce the general fund appropriation 

by two .. thirds. We feel 'lhut they can be full partner~ in this because they will be equal partners in 

tho tlnal product, We also hope this ellminatcK some of the controversy we had in setting up 

911. 



Pa110 2 
Oovomment Oporatlons DJvJ slon 
BUI/Resolution Number HB IOIS 
Heuring Dato February J 2. 200 J 

~p. K91112J;ID1Hll: WIii the reduction of thu Fire und Tornudo tees create u ncgutivc 

rovcnue situntion'l 

Rs:o, Skomhgl: The surplw, nccumulutcs in the Fire und Tornudo fund und unything over 

$12 million we huvc access to, But its just u cusc of getting them involved more for the long 

term. 

Chairman 6ywly: There is u problem ii' we try to druw funds from the Fire und Tornudo 

Fund to put buck into the gcncrul fund, that's the fnct thut some of those dollars the fed claims us 

their' dollars. This scorns to be the better option. Wo huvc some other umcndmcnts thnt we will 

have to put onto this bill, and we arc still exploring some options, but we should be rcudy Inter 

this week to act on this bill. 

~huirmun Byerly: We nre going to need some help from the 0MB staff in getting 

something drafted regarding the state radio engineering plan, because it involves the Fire nnd 

Tornado Fund. It will take same words thut the cities and counties get a reduced rate until the 

$133,000 is met, And they want language in there about the cities and counties being equal 

partners in the decision making process. 

ShejliJ Paulson: Asks to make sure that the changes made will not irritate the feds and 

make sure that the fund would not suffer too greatly, 

(Had some individual discussions going on in a conversational context), 

Rep. Skaa,hol: I asked 0MB to try to put together some things that would give us some 

kind of idea on the cumulative costs of contract for services issues from the whole stotc. not iust . 
0MB. and better define Une items. What Sheila has <lone is put together a sheet that has the 

cumulative state costs for 19 months for some various codes, It will probably crcat~ more 

questions than answers, 
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(Th~ committee hud vuriom, general dlscussiom, on this pupcr· hnndcd out. The looked nt vurious 

linen, codes and hud no opinions on this us to the bill in question), 
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Minutes: 

Tho committee was called to order, nnd opened committee work on HB IO I 5, 

Chairman Byerlx: Sheila, what did you find out on the state radio engineering plan for 

us? 

Sheila PetQrson from OMij: We have been in contact with various parties, and this is our 

plan - there Is an opportunity to have a rate reduction for the Fire and Tornado Ins, premium. We 

expect to have the actual numbers to day, 

Chairman Byg,:b'.: Arc wo going to do the whole 400 out of that as opposed to any of it 

out of general fund. Then it's cleaner, and you can give that price reduction to both state agency 

and political subdivisions, 

Sheila Peterson: She wants the committee aware of the fact that cities have the option of 

who they purchase their fire and tornado type insurance from. Not all chic~ urc in the state fund. 

Second, u major customer of the fire and tomado fund is the school districts. We haven't talked 
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to them, und it shouldn't be u problem, bccnuHc the premium deductions is going to be grcutcr 

than tho one-time surchurgo. 

Qwr.oum DXQd)!: Don•t we require thut the school buses hnvc stutc rudio on them, und 

they arc part of the system now right'/ 

&n.,JJuotlwr: This is u onc~time urrangcment, and uftcr the surchurgc goes uwny the 

rates will tluctuutc back up agnln'l 

Rep. Sknrphol: Do the citici, get u refund buck from the Fire nnd Tornudo fund ut the end 

of the yeur'? 

Ro5ponsc: No, they don't, or shouldn't. 

Chairman l3ys,,rb:: The only other change that appears to be needed is on pink sheets, line 

7a, the FTE, we'll pull out 7a and b, and substitute $55,000 in opcruting expenses for thnt FTE 

and tho support equipment. 

Chairman Byerly: Any other things in this budget that need discussing'/ 

Rep, CutlisJe: Did we last session, taken fund and move the moneys from it, do you have 

any of those funds left'? 

Sheila PetcrsQa: Are you talking about the Banking and Finance Fund that had some 

extra dollars in it that we transferred to the general fund. J f so, there is this time an unticipa!cd 

$300,000 balance that is being transferred to the general fund. 

Chainnan Byerly: We also had money set aside for OADSBE('?). 

Sheila P~tersoo: That money Is our carryover, for those types of computer projects, und 

that language Is the same. \Ve have spent a considerable amount of that fund, but we will 

continue with our project. 
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CbuitmiW l)ygrl:t: There is unothcr change, in the section on page 5 dculing with state 

rudio, in section 13 we'll have to make some chungos, r1.:qucsted by Ron. We will not bo ,nuking 

puy raises und any trunstcrs to bunks In this committcl.'l, un<l lcudorBhip wi II mnkc some 

umondments thut we do not. 

fum, Sknrphql: Wo wunt this to be clcur that when doing this state radio thing, thut there 

is not one party doing the work, un<l making nil decisions, ull urc to work cquully. Do we need 

loglslutivc lunguugc stuting this'? 

Sbciln P~ts;rsoo: No. Thinks the parties wlll work together. 

Tho chairman closed the committee work on this bill. 
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Minutes: 

The committee wus culled to orde~, and opened committee work on HB 1015, 

Chairman Byerly: Roxanne, can you go over the umendmcnts, 

Meter II 

Roxonne, LC: On page 2 of the amendment on the chart, you can sec the total changes at 

the bottom of that change. If you tum to page 3 on the top, you'll sec the detail of those changes. 

In regard to state radio, those changes are on page 3, in the middle of the page. On the bottom of 

page I we added three sections, J 4, 15 and 16, 

Cbujrman Byerly: (Asked Rod of OM!l ifhc had seen tho amendments, and Rod stated 

that he had, It appears that the agency is as satisfied as they can be), 

RQp, Glassheim: Does this include the proposed amendments with $9 million handed out 

earlier in January J 8, 200 l. 
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go~ponsc, li22'Dlllli', LC: Those nmcndmcnt11 w~~rc proposed by OM B whcl\ they 

presented their testimony nnd in rcgurd to their gcncrnl fund rcvcnuo. They huvc not been 

udoptcd. 

Cbuirmuo l}yQtlx: Thoso arc the increase and trunsfors or student lonn Interest Joun 

monoy, and wo in this committee urc not going to dcul with. The lcuclcrs will deul with these. 

8Q,P, Cur!j~)Q: Moves to udopt amendment O I 03, Seconded by Rep. Skurphol. 

Choirmyn Bycrlx: Wnnts to mukc sure thnt in the development or the engineering plun 

for state radio, that there is n pnrtnorship between state radio nnd the politicul subdivisions, that it 

be u true partnership, and not one super partner, nnd other small partners. Everyone ncc<ls to 

understand this. The committee is very concerned that his be understood by ull. 

,Bep1 Skumb.Ql: The committee also wants it understood thnt this should be done soon. 

this biennium. 

Vote on adopting the amendment: 7 yes, 0 no, 0 absent. Amendment is adopted, 

Rep. Skamhol: Moves a DO PASS A~ AMENDED, Rep. Thoreson seconded. 

Rep, Huether: Also wants it known that the committee's intent is for EQUAL 

partnership. 

Vote on Do Pas~ as Amended: 7 yes, 0 no, 0 absent. Motion passes. 

Rep, Skarphol is assigned to curry the bill to full committee, 
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Minutes: 

The committee was called to order, un<l opened committee work on HB IO 15, the budget for 

Office of Management and Budget (0MB). 

Rep, Skarphol: On this OMD budget the only real issue that we addressed other than the 

normal market equity adjustments was the state radio request for $400,000 for an engineering 

plan in the next biennium. What we did, )ook at the sections added on pages I and 2, they 

requested $400,000 in general fund dollars, and we involved the Association of Counties, and the 

League of Cities, in the engineering plan along with State Radio, because we thought they would 

be substantial investors in any new digital radio system installed. The ultimate request will be 

for a $44 million new state radio system, and we thought we needed more that just State Radio 

doing thing, and we thought since the others were going to be part of the ultimate investors they 

should also be intimately involved. We changed the funding mechanism to take dollars out of 

the Fire and Tornado Fund to fund the program, and then lower the premiums for the political 
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subdivlKions, to where they recover whut they huvo invested In this. There will be no cost to the 

politicut subdivisions, und the stutc1s portion is ulso to be hundlcd in this foshion. So ull the 

money to puy this $400,000 of the engineering plun will come from the Fire nnd Tornado Fund, 

und be replenished over two ycurs. If you look on pugc 3 we nlso removed the funding for n stutc 

procurement officer thut wus requested by 0MB, we didn't givo them the one FTE thcy were 

rcqucsting. 

Bop, Uyorlx: The $55,000 ii,; u 1·cpluccmcnt for the FTE bccuusc the House pusscu HB 

1125 as amended they didn't need the FTE us II L3 1125 wus amended und pusscd, but they did 

need the $55,000 worth of operating expense thnt dcult with contructs for services. 

&Qp.Sknrphol: Moves to udopt the amendment 0103. Seconded by Rep. Carlisle. 

Rop, AarsyQJg: Do we still have an uppropriution in this bill for the state lobbyist in DC? 

Rep, Skarphol: Yes, we did not touch that in the bill. 

Rep. Huether: We did not discuss this in full committee, but where docs State Rudio get 

their I /3 from. 

Rep, Skarnhol: That also comes from Fire and Tornado the same way, 

.8.QJl.. 6yerly: We couldn't mix those up, because the feds contribute to the Fire und 

Tornado Fund Indirectly, we had to do all the money the same way, 

Rep. OullcsQ1J: On going back to the DC lobbyist, did you ask for an itemized record of 

what the lobbyist had been working on and what they had accomplished, how they justify the 

$120,000, 

R«:p, Skarphol: No, that had not been requested. 

Rep, Kerzman: Did you say you reduced premiums, and then hud enough money to 

collect tho $400.000 out of there? 
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fu;JJ, Skumbul: There will be u surchnrgc, thonJ is $15,8 million in tho Fire und Tornado 

Fund, And tho wuy the funding mcchnnism is set up is thut wo will surchurgc, Rep. Byerly 

muybc cun holp, 

Rc11 1 Byc;rly: Unsicully whut we would do is churgc the political subdivisions and the 

stutc u premium, u fee, for the study, But we will give them lmck more Inn break in the Fire um,I 

Tornado coverage thun whut the fee is. We'll give tlwm back 15% on the premium but charge 

them 12 l /2% to puy for the fund. They would be muking 2.5% prolil, 

.&mt Aurnvold: How long to mukc the fund whole ugain'l 

Rep, By~: Tho f\md has $15.8 million in it, and it lms to mulntuin u $12 million 

balnnco. This is not u f\md we can easily tap into because the fods puy purt of the premiums. 

The fund is whole, no mnttcr what. 

Voice vote adopted the amendments. 

Rep, Gullcson: Moves to further amend out the $120,000 for the com;ultant on pugc 4, 

line 14. Seconded by Rep. Aursvold. Her reason for this motion has to do with the discussions 

with the Water Commission, und their comments that they never met with the DC consultant 

when in DC, 

ChairmunTimm: \Vas the money spent last biennium. 

Rep. Byerly: As a committee we did not discuss that line item. The governor's office did 

testify that they had used the consultant, but we did not discuss it in the OM B budget 

discussions. 

Ben, Monson: Is there a list anywhere where we could 1,cc that this person has been 

~o\ k,ng and doing something for us'? 
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B~p .. Q~cl~: I would ussumc thut tho consultant bHls the Htutc und thut Mr. Buckmun 

from 0MB could unswcr that for us, 

Voh, on tho Motion to further Hm~n<l: 11 yes, l Ono, O ubscnt und not voting. Amendment 

llQD, lb'.Qrlx: We ulso huvc one more umcndmcnt that ls being passed out now, Thii; is 

tho amendment that Rep. Wuld tulkcd ubout ycstcrduy, ubout how normally in the 0MB budget 

wo huvc u section ln thcro thut suys during the upcoming blcnnlum if fcdcrul funds flee. we don't 

chase them with general fund dollars. This hus been on every OM B budget thut we have had 

sinco 1993. It Is not in tho Century Code, but is ruthcr n stutcmcnt of lcgislutivc intent. Moves to 

adopt amendment 0105, Seconded by Rep. Wuld, 

RQp, Delzer: I will support the amendment, and I believe in It, but one of the sud things 

that we are finding out about this umcndment is thut most dcpurtmcnts, we will put it buck in 

front of you, so we don't have to pay attention to it. I wish we'd use this more, 

Ren, Byerly: l think it has more bearing on budget section actions during the interim. 

think that's all we ever hoped to accomplish with this, that we had a statement there for budget 

section directions and the emergency commission. 

Voice vote adopted the amendments, 

R~p. Byerly: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Seconded by Rep. Skarphol. 

Rep. Dcl~er: On Section 6 of the bill, page 4, is that new language or always been there. 

~ Byew: We did not deal with certain sections of this bill because it involves state 

employee compensation and transfers from the bank of North Dakota, student loan interest, 

because those are the sections of the bill that get done on the very Inst day of the session. This 

bill is probably the same as previous years bitls. 
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l~J.L.11Qlzor: Dooi,; wunt tho commlttco to know ubout 1-icction 9, the scllin1,t of DD 

rcvolvil1t~ lonns, Thnt's going to gcncruh., $2 mllll<m for gcncrnl f\mds, but we need to know thut 

thut's going to cost in the Humun Service budget $800,000 • $900,000 every y,~ur from now on. 

Wo shoul<l also look ut tho puygrudc figures, 

~.ili:'.: Wo letl the revenue streams for the conforcncc committee ut the end of !he 

~csslon. I upprcciutc Rep. Delzer letting the committee know thut is the cusc, 

Rep, Wuld: l Jill tcrrlbly disuppointcd thut we deleted thut $120,000. I think thut hit;tory 

would show thut many previous governor's hud rcprcscntnlion ln Wnshington. Not sure of the 

success truck, but I think wo mndc u mlstukc, I won't support the blll for that reason. 

&mJ Monso11: J would gladly keep tlwt in if l knew whut they were dolng. but wo need to 

know if they arc wo1 th the money. 

Rep. Byerly: I agrco with Rep. Wuld, I think we ure presuming that they urc doing 

nothing for their money, and I think thut Is a bud presumption, 

Sheila Peterson. 0MB: I am sure that the governor's office cun detail the various items 

that tho consultant docs in Washington. The $120,000 is a $5,000 per month retainer, It is not 

an hourly typi, of thing, and the position is communication one on one with tho governor's office 

day in and day out. She has met the consultant. 

Rep. KQppelman: I agree with Rep. Wald and Rep. Byerly, It troubles him thut the 

committee is micro managing on just one position. 

~: In the governor's budget, they had requested an additional person to dcul 

with Washingt<m workload. We had not approved that position because they have this consultunt 

in DC. Mayb1~ now in conference committee we will have to give him that person, 
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J~g. Autti\'.!.>ld: Would llkc to rvmlnd the committee ubout reducing the DPI Hluff by two 

PTB'H und now would llko tho committee lo l>o consishmt. 

Rs:12, <h1lhmsm: Two ycurs ugo when this po~~ition was nddc<l, we suld we would keep 

truck. So when we hud the wutor commission bill, I rcully thought thut would bo the mcusuro of 

what the lobbyli;t would be doing, I cunnot think or unothcr issue thut North Dukotn hus hud thut 

would bo more lmportunt. That's the 1·cuson I mudc the motion. Not to get nt the governor, hut 

bccuuse I think we cun do better with our money. 

Voto on DO PASS AS AMENDED: 19 yes, 2 no (Rep, Wnld, Delzer), O ubscnt. Motion pusses, 

Rep, Skurphot ls assigned to carry this to the floor. 

I 
I 
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO, HB 1015 

Homic Appropriations Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Dute February 21, 200 I 

-~----
Tupc Number Side A 

02w2 J .. o I tupc # 1 660 - 1345 

--- -

Committee Clerk Signature .. /4(1-1{{ 

Minutes: 

. 
Side B 

. c}-,/4; jl_ ,, 

The committee wus called to order, and opened committee work on HB IO IS. 

Chairman Timm: Docs everyone huve a copy of the sheet handed out from the governor's 

office? We have Bill Goetz from tho governor's office to respond nnd explain some of the 

questions from yesterday when we deleted $120,000 out of the OM B budget. 

BHI Goetz: Chief of Staff for Governor l-locvcn. Will be ublc to nnswcr questions 

relnttng to the relationship between the DC consultunt and the governor's office. We have put 

together a 1:1ummary and handed it out. 

Rep, Gulleson: It looks like Mr. Pattee works through the National Governor's 

Association. Most of the W<Jrk h~'s do110 has been in coordination with efforts through the 

National Oov~rnor's Assor..iatton nrtd the republican ... 

.B.iJJQoetz: The National Governor's Association ls the primary rclationshlp, but it goes 

far beyond that in tenns of evcryduy working, The firm is made up of a number of people, 
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House Appropriations Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number HB IO 15 
Hearing Date February 21, 200 I 

including former Governor Nelson and other former governors of both parties. has served and 

worked with this firm, in addressing the kinds of issues we arc making contact with. 

Rep. Gullcson: I asked th<~ most questions regarding this, and they stemmed from 

contacts with water resource act persons. They had never met nor were aware of a lobbyist, and 

felt if the lobbyist wasn't working on the Dakota Water Resources Act, where would be a more 

important area? 

Bill Goetz: It depends very much on the issue. Wants to emphasize that in terms of a 

working relationship with the congressional delegation under Governor Schafer that was very 

immediate and close on a daily basis, us well ns with staff. Whcrn we need the ussistuncc and 

he)p goes beyond the congressionul dcfogation. In fuct we arc going sown this week for the 

National Governor's Meeting. We will be sitting down in the congressional dclcgution's office 

a)ong with their staff and these individuals that wm·k with us on u day to duy basis will also be 

there, As far as the water issues arc concerned, we huvc had a close working relationship with 

the individuals that needed to be wo1·kcd with, it wus not u situation where we needed this group 

to be a part. This group is not u lobbying firm, they are consultants thut help us with various 

issues that we're confronted with on a day to day basis. They do not go appear before 

committees. They make contacts for us, and were very instrumental in highway funding, When 

you look ut the amount of money being spent here, $60,000 per year, there is no way we could 

even get other representation close to this, 

Rep, Bxed~: Moves to reconsider the committees prior action. Seconded by Rep. Wald, 

Voice vote adopts the motion to reconsider, 

Ren, Byerly: Moves to amend to put the $120,000 buck into the budget. Seconded by 

Rep. Skarphol. 
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House Appropriations Committee 
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Hearing Date February 21. 200 I 

Voice vote adopted the amendment. 

Rep, Byerly: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Seconded by Rep. Skarphol. 

Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 18 yes, 3 no, 0 absent and not voting. Motion passes. 

Rep, Skarphol is assigned to carry the bill to the floor. 



I 
18015.0103 
Tftle. 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
House Appropriations .. Government 
Operations 

February 15, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

Page 1, line 5, after "adjustments" Insert"; to provide for a reduction In fire and tornado 
Insurance premiums; and to provide for a statewide radio system planning fund 
assessment .. 

Page 11 line 15, replace "14,157,807" with "14,057,270" 

Page 1, llne 16, replace -12,307, 126,. with "12,330,726 .. 

Page 1, line 17, replace "244,500" with "239,500" 

Page 1, llne"21, replace "68,122,987" with 1168,041,05011 

. 
Page 1, line 23, replace "20,375,542" with "20,293,605" 

Page 21 line 6, replace "524.432" with "924,432" 

Page 2, line 7, replace "4.715,752" with "4,315,752" 

Page 2, line 8, replace "25,091,29411 with "24,609,35711 

Page 2, llne 9, replace "48,271,877 11 with "48,671,877" 

Page 2, line 10, replace N73,363, 171 11 with "73,281,23411 

: ., 

Page 51 llne 21, replace "ENGINEERING PLAN .. STATE RADIO .. with 11PLANNING FUND" 

Page 5, line 22, remove 11COMMUNICATIONS" and replace "amount of" with Nestlmated 
Income line Item Included In subdivision 2 of section 1 of this Act Includes" 

Page 5, llne 23, remove "Included In the operating expenses line Item In subdivision 2 of 
section 1 of this Act, Is" 

Page 5, llne 24, replace "spent by" with -made available to", remove the first comma, replace 
"on" with 11f rom the statewide radio system planning fund for developlng11

, and remove 
the second comma 

Page 5, llne 25, remove 11
, only when the director of th~ office" 

Page 5, remove lines 26 through 30 

Page 5, llne 31, remove "3. Sufficient spectrum Is Identified to allow for a statewide VHF 
trunked radio system" 

Page 5, after llne 31, Insert: 

11SECTION 14. REDUCTION IN STATE FIRE AND TORNADO INSURANCE 
PREMIUM, Notwithstanding section 26.1 ·22• 14 and other sections In chapter 26.1 ·22, 
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the commissioner of Insurance shall reduce the Insurance premium of every entity 
insured with the state fire and tornado fund for the first year of the biennium beginning 
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. The reduction for each entity Is fifteen percent 
of the Insurance premium paid by that entity for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2001. 

SECTION 15. STATEWIDE RADIO SYSTEM PLANNING FUND 
ASSESSMENT. The commissioner of Insurance shall assess and collect from every 
entity Insured with the state fire and tornado fund a statewide radio system planning 
fund assessment ln an amount equal to twelve and one-half percent of the entity's 
Insurance premium for the first year of the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending 
June 30, 2003. The commlsdoner shall use the applicable collection procedures 
provided for In chapter 26.1 ·22 to collect the statewide radio system planning fund 
assessments and deposit all money collected under this section In the statewide radio 
system planning fund. 

SECTION 16. STATEWIDE RADIO SYSTEM PLANNING FUND. There Is 
created In the state treasury a statewide radio system planning fund. The fund consists 
of statewide radio system planning fund assessment money collected by the 
commissioner of Insurance under section 15 of this Act. The money In this fund is to be 
used by state radio communications for a statewide radio system engineering plan. Any 
excess funds remaining In this fund on June 30, 2003, must be deposited In the state 
fire and tornado fund." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No.1015 • Summary of House Action 
EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE 

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION 

Office of Management and Budget 
$68,122,987 ($81,937) $68,041,050 Total all funds 

Less eatlmaled Income ◄z,1r,i~s .. 6,7◄ 7.~◄~ 
General fund $20,3 6, 42 ($81,937) $2 ,293,60 

Radio Communications 
Total au funds $5,240,184 $5,240,184 
Les!i estimated Income ~ ~ ~rN:l:! General lund $4, ' ( ) $4, , 52 

BIii Totai 
Total all funds $73,363,171 ($81,937) $73,281,23"4 
Leas e&flmated Income !s·ii1s1I M 4S,IJ1,8l~ 
General lund $ 5, ,29 ( ' ) $24, 9,3 

House BUI No. 1015 • Office of Management and Budget .. House Action 
E)(ECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE 

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION 

Salaries and wage!l $14,157,807 ($100,637) $1"4,057,270 
Operating e~pt1nses 12,307,128 23,800 12,330,728 
Equipment 244,600 (S.000) 239,600 
Capj1al lmprovementa 1,320,820 1,320,620 
Oranta 34,89M34 34,692,934 
Statewide compenaatlon plan G14QMOO 6,400,000 

Total 11ll lunds $68,122,987 ($81,937) $68,041,060 

Leu eatlmated Income il,filill 47,7fr.446 

General fund $20,:'175,542 ($81,9371 $20,293,605 

FTE 153,00 (1.00) 152.00 
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Dept. 11 O • Office of Management and Budget • Detail of House Changes 
PAOVI0~ 

REMOVE FUNDING FOR 
ADJUST FUNDING PROVIDING 
MARl<ET RELATED TO SERVICES 
EOUITV NEW STATE RELATING TO TOTAL 
SALARY PROCUREMENT CONTAMTS FOR HOUSE 

INCREASE t OFFICER FlE SERVICE CHANGES 

Salary and Wllgf!S $88 ($100.025) ($100,537) 
Ope1111inQ o~penses (31,400) $65,000 23,600 
Equjpmenl Jf>.000) (5,000) 
Capllal Imp10\leman1s 
o,anrs 
Statewide compensalion plan ---- --..-----~-·--
TolBI all lunds $88 ($137,025) $55,000 ($81,937) 

less estimated Income --- ---- ------· 
Oonoral fund $88 ($137,025) $55,000 ($81,937) 

FTE 0.00 (1.00) o.oo (1.00) 

t This amendment Increases, /tom $:3,291 lo $3,379, the amount pro11lded lot a marker equily salary tnc1ease lot tho dl1ecl01 ol Cent1al Pa1sonne1. 
The amount Included In the bill will p<ovtde for it monthly Increase ol $161 and 1elaled fringe benefits for the last 18 months ol 1he bJonnlum. 

House BIii No. 1015 .. Radio Cummunications - House Action 

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE 
BUDGET CHANGES VEASION 

Salaries and wages $2.655,238 $2,655,238 
Operating e•pen&es 2,270,810 2,270,810 
Equipment 314,138 -- lliill 
Total all lunds $6,240,, l!4 so $5,240, 1 B4 

Les& estimated Income 524,432 400,000 924,432 

Ganerat lund $4,715,752 ($400,000) $4,315,752 

FT!: 31,00 o.oo 31.00 

Dept. 506 • Radio Communications • Detail of House Changes 
FUNDING TOTAL 
SOURCE HOUSE 

CHANGE I CHANGES 

Sa1arles and wages 
Opllrallng expenses 
Equipment ~-
Total all funds so $0 

Less estimated Income 400,000 400,00Q 

Oenoral fund ($400,000) ($400,000) 

FTE 0.00 o.oo 
1 This amendment chanQl)s the source of funding for the development of a statewide radio system engineering plan lrom the geMral fund to special 

funds that will be collected In a atat&Wlde radio system planning fund. 

House em No. 1015 .. Other Changes • House Action 

ThlG amendment also adds sections which: 

• Provide for a reduction In state fire and tornado Insurance premiums. 

• Provide for a statewide radio system planning fund assessment. 

• Establish a statewide radio system planning fund, 
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Date: z- /6--- l.J / 

Roll Call Vote U: / 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
e1LL/REsoLuT10N No. /Jd ;()Is--

House Appropriations - Government Operations Division 

~ubcommittce ot1 _ Q,'-"" t:-f r'\ W\ eN\.+ 
or 

D Conference Committee 

Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number __ .LJ(; / b • {) / 0 S 
Action Taken ·-h> c'.kdcf -j ~_Q,Vb,'f1/Wj 11!:U:..VVf 

Motion Made By ~ /) 11.. ~ _ .... ~ . Seconded 
_Q-1=-',___f--=l~~~--'--- By 

Representatives Yes~ No Representatives Yes No 
Rep. Rex R. Bverlv ~ Chairman v Ret>. Eliot Glasshcim ✓ 

Rep, Ron Carlisle - Vice Chainnan ,/ Rep. Robert Huether ~ 
.-

Rep. Kim Koppelman ✓ I/ -Rep. Bob Skarphol ✓ ,,. 

Rep. Blair Thoreson ✓ 

0 
Absent 

Total (Yes) ~ No 

---~~~--.---
Floor Assignment ----------------------~-~

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: Z ... )13 · (.) / 
Roll Call Vote II: Z.. 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 

House Appropriations .. Government Operations Division Committee 

~ubcommittccon -~t:.f"l"'IW\'8,11\.+ ~_jj_O_~-~--
or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number / X' 616 • 0 I D $ , 
Action Ta:~en ------=-ld>·~ /L_~),:.·~ /]s A~ if.t,jf)fb 

Motion Made By 

Representatives Yes_.,,, No Representatives Yes 
Rep. Rex R. Byerly • Chairman V"" Rep, Eliot Glusshcitn --/ 

Rep, Ron Carlisle w Vice Chainnan ✓ Rep. Robert Huether ~ 

Rep, Kim Koppelman 
Rep, Bob Skamhol / 
Rep. Blair Thoreson ✓ 

Total (Yes) ~No ¢ 
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

No 
,, 

--



Date: 2 ~ 2.0··0/ 
Roll Call Vote#: / 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ·HB 10 ,":)-

House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

D Subcommittee on _______________________ _ 
or 

0 Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number I k o 15'" t __ o __ -I_C>_3 __ _ 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By 

;WH k ad0:9t Q1n£,0d~<At 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Timm - Chairmen -Wald .. Vice Chainnan 

Rep - Aarsvold Ren .. Koonelman 
Rep- Boehm Rep - Martinson 
Rep .. Bverlv Rep .. Monson 
Rep .. CarJisle Rep - Skarnhol 
Rep - Delzer l 

I) Reo - Svedjan 
Rep .. OJassheim n. J-- L/i. Ret, • Thoreson 
Ren - Oulleson ' (I {'-/' . ~ \ J-) Reo-Wal'tler 
Rep • Huether '\ \ L -

" 
u- Rep- Wentz 

Rep • Kempenich \J ' 
Rep • Kerzman 
Reo .. KJiniske 

Absent 

Total (Yes) __________ No ----------~d) 
0-J.d'f 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



18015.0106 
Title. 
Fiscal No. 2 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
House Appropriations 

February 20, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

Page 1, llne 5, after .. adjustments" Insert"; to provide for a reduction in fire and tornado 
insurance premiums; and to provide for a statewide radio system planning fund 
assessment" 

Page 1 • llne 15, replace "14,157 ,807'' with "14 ,057,270 .. 

Page 1, line 16. replace "12,307,126" with .. 12,210,726" 

Page 1, line 17. replace "244,500" with "239,500" 

Page 1, line 21, replace "68,122,987" with "67,921,050" 

Page 1, line 23, replace .. 20,375,542" with "20, 173,60511 

Page 2, line 6, replace "Q24.432" with "924.432" 

Page 2, line 7, replace 114.715,752 11 with "4,315,752" 

Page 2, line aJ replace "25,091,294" with 1124.489,357" 

Page 2, line 9, replace "48,271,877" with "48,671,87711 

Page 2, line 10, replace "73,363, 171" with 1173, 161,234" 

Page 4, remove tine 14 

Page 5, llne 21, replace "ENGINEERING PLAN· STATE RADIO" with "PLANNING FUND11 

Page 5, line 22, remove "COMMUNICATIONS" and replace "amount of" wlth 11estlmated 
Income line Item Included In subdivision 2 of section 1 of this Act Include~" 

Page 51 line 23, remove "Included In the operating expenses line Item In subdivision 2 of 
section 1 of this Act, Is" 

Page 5, line 24, replace "spent by" with "made available to", remove the first comma, replace 
"on" with "from the statewide radio system planning fund for developing", and remove 
the second comma 

Page 5, fine 25, remove", only when the director of the olflce" 

Page 5, remove lines 26 through 30 

Page 5, line 31, remove "3, Sufficient &pactrum Is Identified to allow for a statewide VHF 
trunked radio system" 

Page 5, after line 31, Insert: 
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"SECTION 14. REDUCTION IN STATE FIRE AND TORNADO INSURANCE 
PREMIUM. Notwithstanding SfJl-liOn 26, 1 ·22· 14 and other sections in chapter 26.1 ·22, 
the commissioner of Insurance shall reduce the insurance premium of every entity 
insureo with the state fire and tornado fund tor the first year of the biennium beginning ( 
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. The reduction for each entity Is fifteen percent 
of the Insurance premium paid by that entity fo, the fiscal year ending June 30, 2001. , 

SECTION 15. STATEWIDE RADIO SYSTEM PLANNING FUND 
ASSESSMENT. The commissioner of insurance shall assess and collect from every 
entity insured with the state fire and tornado fund a statewide radio system planning 
fund assessment In an amount equal to twelve and one•half percent ol the entity's 
Insurance premium for the first year of the biennium beginning July 1 , 2001, and ending 
June 30, 2003. The commissioner shall use the applicable collection procedures 
provided tor In chapter 26. 1-22 to collect the statewide radio system planning fund 
assessments and deposit all money collected under this section In the statewide radio 
system planning fund. 

SECTION 16. STATEWIDE RADIO SVS'fEM PLANNING FUND. There is 
created In the state treasury a statewide radio system planning fund. The fund consists 
of statewide radio system planning fund assesr.1ment money collected by the 
commissioner of insurance under section 15 rA this Act. The money In this fund is to be 
used by state radio communications for a st,:itewide radio system engineering plan, Any 
excess funds remaining In this fund on Jun 1j 30, 2003, must be deposited In the state 
fire and tornado fund. 

SECTION 17. FEDERAL PROGRAM TERMINATIONS· BLOCK GRANT .. 
FUNDING REDUCTIONS· RELATED PROGRAM REDUCTIONS· REPORTS TO 
THE BUDGET SECTION. If the fed1aral government during the 2001 ·03 blerinlum 
terminates funding for any program administered by an agency, department, or 
Institution of the state of North Daf;ota, the agency, department, or Institution, subject to ,.-
budget section approval, may terminate the program and not replace the reduction In :. 
federal funds with state funds, notwithstanding any other provision of law. If the federal 
government combines funding for separate programs In a block gra1H resulting In a 
reduction of total federal funds available for those programs, the admlnlsterlntJ agency, 
department, or Institution may, subject to budget section approval, prioritize or 
reprlorltlze programs as necessary in making programmatic reductions. The agency, 
department, or Institution may administer funds available under a new federal block 
grant or similar measure, consistent with the terms of that measure, notwithstanding 
any other provision of law intended to conform to or Implement the provisions of the 
repealed federal Act, and shall report p,~v program terminations, reductions, or changes 
resulting from this section to the budget section of the leglslatlve council for Its 
approval." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House em No, 1015 .. Summary 01 House Action 
EXEOUtlVE HOUSE HOUSE: 

8UDOET CHANGES VERSION 

OHlce of Management and Budget 
Total all lunds $88,122,987 ($201,937) S01,921,050 
Leu eat1tna1ed income ,~H~~:US -($201,937) 

~ij,445 
Oenora.l lund $ I ,m 

Radio Comrnun1ca11ons 
Total all funds $5,240,184 $0 $5,240,IM 
Less estimated income H 400m ~ Oenetal lund $4, ' (S«io, o l $4, I 

Bill Tola! 
TolAI BIi fundB $73,363,171 ($201,0371 $73,161,234 
Leu esumRted Income $a:8'1 :l~t ($~~) 

4~,0fl,~77 Oeno,al fund $2 ., §.1"1 
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House SUI No. 1015 .. Office of Management and Budget• House Action 
EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE 

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION 

Salaries and wages $14,157,807 ($100,537) $14.057,270 
OPtlrallng expenses 12,307,126 (9MOO) 12,210,726 
Equipment 244.500 (5,000) 239.500 
CapltAI ImpI011omeng 1,320,6~0 1,320.620 
Grants 34,692,93 .. 34.692,934 
S1a1ow1de co1npe1111a1ion plan 5,400,000 M9~QQ.Q 
Total all funds $68,122,987 ($201,937) $67,921,050 

Loss e&llnl/llod ,nr.omo 47,7◄ 7,445 --- .. 7,747,445 

Gene,al fund $20,375,542 ($201,937) $20, 173,605 

FTE 153.00 (1.00) 152.00 

Dept. 110 .. Office of Management and Budget • Detail of House Changes 
PROVIDE 

REMOVE FUNDING FOR 
ADJUST FUNDING PAOVIOINO 
MARKH AELAlEO TO srnVICES REMOVE 
EQUITY NEW STATE RELATING TO FUNDING TOTAL 
SALARY PROCUREMENT CONTRACTS POR fOA STATE HOUSE 

INCREASE 1 Or:FICER FTE SERVICE CONSULTANT CHANGES 

Salaries and wages $88 ($100,825) ($100,537) 
Ope1at1ng e~penses (31,400) $55,000 ($120,000) (96,400) 
Equlpmeni (5,000) (5,000) 
Capital Improvements 
Grants 
Statewide compeMalion plan -----
Total all runds $88 ($137,026) $55,000 ($120,000) ($201,937) 

Less esllmaled Income ----
General fund $88 ($1:!7,025) $55,000 ($120,000) ($201,937) 

FTE 0.00 (1.00) o.oo 0,00 (1,001 

1 This nmendme111 lncreoses, from $3,291 to $3,37° ,~a amount ri1011lded lor a market equity salary Increase lor the d1rec1or ol Cenlral Personnel. 
Tha amounl included In the bit! wit! provide 101 a monthly lncreasa of $161 a,1d relatod fringe benefits lot the last 18 monlhs ol lhe biennium. 

House Blll No, 1015 • Radlo Communications .. House Action 

Salaries ar1d wayes 
Operating eMpenses 
Equipment 

Total au funds 

Lesa esllmaled Income 

Ooneral fund 

FTE 

EXECUTIVE 
BUDGET 

$2,656,238 
2,270.810 

314,136 

$5,240,184 

524,432 

$4,715,762 

31.00 

HOUSE 
CHANGES 

$0 

40Q,OOQ 

($400,000) 

0.00 

HOUSE 
VE~SION 

$:?,655,238 
2,270,BIO 

314,136 

$5,240,184 

~ 

$4,315,752 

31,00 

Dept. 506 • Radio Communications .. Detail of House Changes 
FUNDINO TOTAL 
SOURCE HOUSE 

CHANGE 1 CHANGES 

Salartea and wages 
Oporalln0 e~pllllSIJ9 
E~ufpment ---
lotal all funds so $0 

le9!1 USllf1'1818d lnCOM0 ~QQ&.Q.Q 400,00Q 

General lund ($400.000) ($400,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 

, Thi~ Amendment ehatt!)(l& !he &ource of funding for 1h11 do11olopmen1 of a s1a1ow1do radlO system eu01noe11ng pl/111 hom !he oe11ora1 lund 10 special 
funds that v.111 Ix! collected In a statewlde radio svstem planning fund. 

Page No. 3 18015,0106 



House em No. 1015 .. Other Changes .. House Action 

This amendment also adds sections which: 

• Provide for a reduction in state fire and tornado Insurance premiums. 

• Provide tor a statewide radio system planning fund assessment. 

• Establish a statewide radio system planning fund, 

• Provide that If federal funding for a program ls terminated during the 2001-03 biennium, the 
administering state agency, department, or Institution may terminate the program with the approval 
of the Budget Section and if the federal government reduces federal funding Py combining the 
funding for soparate programs Into a block grant, the agency, department, or Institution shall 
prlorltlze or rnprlorlttze as necessary with the approval of the Budget Section, 

Page No. 4 18015.0106 

(
,, 

.. 



Date: 2 -2,,0 -0 I 
RoH Call Vote#: z_ 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTg 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ft(?:, / 0 IS 

House APPROPRIATIONS 

0 Subco,.nmittee on ------------·------------
or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number / K ~-~-' O_J_() __ · & _______ _ 
Action Taken .--f-o ~ ...... Q ....... A_N~ _________ , __ 

Motion Made By ~ 0 ill0 OK- ~~conded ~ . a aJ1/.l V o--1__ J 
--

Representatives Yes No_ Representatives Yes No 
Timm .. Chairman ✓· 

Wald .. Vice Chairman v,,, 

Rep .. Aarsvold V Rer. • Koppelman ~ 

Rep .. Boehm ✓ _ Rep - Martinson ✓ 

Rep- Byerly ' V Rep -Monson \;-'' 

Reo - Carlisle ✓ 
...... 

Rep •. Skarohol V 

Rep• Delzer v Re~ - Svedja!l_, 
Rep .. Olassheim ✓ Rep .. Thoreson ............. 

Reo .. Gulleson v,... Rep•· Warner L.o-"""~ 

Rep .. Huether v/ Rep .. Wentz ✓ 

Rep .. Kempenich ✓ 

Rep - Kerzman ✓ v -Rer, - Kliniske V 

Total (Yes) _ w,_lL No 

Absent {/) 
+ .. Ml I . 

Floor Assignment 
• I -- -----------------

If the vote is on an amendment, brtefly indicate intent: 

·i°b ~d o c.,J- ~,,w_ Q <MA~ ttLAA1· 
1'~ 4 / ~ 14, ' 



1801fS,0106 
Tltle, 

Prepared by the Leglslative Council staff tor 
Representative Byerly 

February 20, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDME:NTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

Page 5, after line 31, Insert: 

"SECTION 14. FEDERAL PROGRAM TERMINATIONS• BLOCK GRANT• 
FUNDING AEDUCTtONS • n&LATED PROGRAM REDUCTIONS • REPORTS TO 
THI! BUDGET SECTION. If the federal government during the 2001 ·03 biennium 
t1rmlnates funding for any program administered by an age1cy, department, or 
Institution of the state of North Dakota, the agency, departmont, or Institution, subject to 
budget section approval, may terminate the program and not replace the reduction In 
federal funds with state funds, notwithstanding any other provision of law. If the federal 
government combines funding for separate programs In a block grant resliltlng In a 
reduction of total fodoral funds available for those programs, the admln1~Wrlng agency! 
department, or Institution may, subject to budget section approval, prioritize or 
reprlorltlze programs as necessary In making programmatic reductions. The agency, 
department, or Institution may administer funds avalltJble under a new federal block 
grant or similar measure, consistent with the terms of that measure, notwithstanding 
any other provision of law Intended to conform to or Implement the provisions of the 
repealed federal Act, and shall report any program terminations, reductions, or changes 
resulting from this section to the budget section of the leglslatlve councll for Its 
approval, 11 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

HOUSE - This amendment adds a section that provides If federal funding for a program Is 
terminated during the ~?001-03 biennium, the administering state agency, department, or 
Institution may terminate the program with the approval of the Budget Section. The 
amendment also provides that If the federal government reduces federal funding by combining 
the funding for separate programs Into a block grant, the agency, department, or Institution 
shall prlorltl.ze or reprlorltlze as necessary with the approval of the Budget Section. 
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Dute: 2 ·· 2 C> · ()/ . .., 
Roll Cull Vote #: .. .,!;;, 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOT!§... 
BILL/RESOI,UTION NO. J-~ IO/~-:, 

House APPROPRIATIONS ---------------------- Committee 

D Subcommittee on ________________________ _ 
or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Numbor / f Q ;~;-.{)Io~, 
Action Taken __ }n _____ ad.ofl...a~dm-£ML __ 
Motion Made By e p g\t 'Vi1'6 ~~conded _ ~ _ WJ.d 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Timm - Chainnan 
Wald - Vice Chairman -
Reo - Aarsvold Rep - Koppelman -Rep-Boehm Rep - Martinson -Rep - Byerly Rep - Monson 
Rep - Carlisle .. k ' Rep - Skarphol 
Rep - Delzer - ~ V / Rep - Svedjan 
Ree - Glassheim [ r/ / ...... j Rep - Thoreson 
Reo - Gulleson j \' l) 'l'\ ',J.. · Rep - Warner --
Rep .. Huether \ lJ I ) Rep- Wentz 
Rep - Kempenich \J \\. 
Rep - Kerzman 
Rep - K.liniske 

Total (Yes) _________ No __ _ 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote js on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: 2 .r 2.C'J · C) I 
Roll Call Vote ff: t./ 

2001 HOUSE STANDl~u COMMITI1EE ROLL CALL VOT~:s 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /IP/{)/[,-

House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

0 Subcommittee on _____________ _ 

or 
D Conference Committee 

Leglslntlve Council Amendment Number / X{)) 6, Q / ~-------
Action Tak~n Do 9As':2 ~~; &--(Y'.)£1(1,(~{'.d 

MotionMndeBy O,.r\ ~''·~~ A 1 . Bseyconded -~--..... 'A __ s_·-1_,• __ ~L __ __ i;~_!:=:~:p, e,U, l ~ . V, Wf · w-{, 
Representatives Yes No Rer>rcscntatlvcs Yes No 

Timm ~ Chairmun 
Wald - Vice Chairman ./ 

Reo - Aarsvold v Rep - Koooehnan ✓ 

Rep" Boehm ✓ Rep - Martinson ✓ 
Rep - Byerly ✓ Rep- Monson ✓ 

Rep • Carlisle ✓ Rep - SkamhoJ ✓ 

Rep - Delzer ✓ Rep - Svedjan ✓ 

Rep - Glassheim ✓ Rep - Thoreson ✓ 

Rep - Gulleson ✓ Rep-Warner v -Rep - Huether ✓ Rep - Wentz ✓ 

Rep - Kempenich ✓ 
Rep - Kerzman ✓ 

Rep - Kliniske ✓ 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ____ __,/._{j_ __ No -~ __ Z-_____ _ 

ii 
Floor Assignment 

lfthe vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: 2 ·? I~ O I 
RoJJ Call Vote#: / 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. rif;, I() /'.') -

House APPROPRIATIONS 

D SuboommHtee on ______ , __________ _ 

or D Conference Committee 

LegfsJative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken ,r\n hJ {tG~'J~clL>-u 
, ' 

Committee 

1 I J ' ) li 
Motfon Made By Seconded (/ 

,, ;. l I~:~ t \t\) a f 1,l/ r , , 11 
, .• ' l1 , .. '-1 - By L (· c, ) 

1\ I\ 

Renresentatfves Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Timm .. Chafnnan 
Wald .. Vice Chairman 

Ren .. Aarsvold Ren - Koonelman 
Ren- Boehm Rep - Martinson 
Reo-Bverlv ,. t\ Reo .. Monson 
Ren - Carlisle r\ '\../ Reo - Skal'Dbol 
Rep• Delzer \~1 Vv ./ Ren - Svedfan t. 

Rep - Glassheim "'\\' ~~<, p Rep • Thoreson 
Rep - Oulleson '\.) ' ~ ) Ren-Warner 
Ren - Huether '1 Rep-Wentz 
Ren - Kemoenich 
Rep .. Kerzman 
Ren - Kliniske 

Total (Yes) _________ No ____________ cl 
~-

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendmentt briefly indicate intent: 



18016,0107 
Tltle. 
Fiscal No. 3 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
House Approeriatlone 

February 21, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

Pago 1, llne 4, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 5, after "adjustments" Insert 11
; to provide tor a reduction In fire and tornado 

Insurance premiums; and to provide for a statewide radio system planning fund 
assessrnentlt 

Page 1, line 15, replace 11 14, 157,807" with 11 14,057,270" 

Page 1. line 16, replace "12,307,126"wlth "12,330,726" 

Page 1, line 17, replace "244,50011 with "239,500" 

Page 1, line 21, replace "68,122,987" with tt68,041,050" 

Page 1, line 23, replace "20,375,542" with "20,293,605" 

Page 2, llne 6, replace "5,4.4a.2" with "~24,4~2" 

Page 2, line 7, replace "4,715,752" with "4,315,752 11 

Paga 2, line 8, replace "25,091,294" with "24,609,357" 

Page 2, line 9, replace "48,271,877" with "48,671,877" 

Page 2, line 10, replace "73,363,171 11 with "73,281,234 11 

Page 5, line 21, replace "ENGINEERING PLAN · ST ATE RADIO" with "PLANNING FUND" 

Page 5, line 22, remove "COMMUNICATIONS'' and replace "amount of" with Hestlmated 
Income line Item Included In subdivision 2 of section 1 of this Act lncludesH 

Page 5, llna 23, remove "Included In the operating expenses line Item In subdivision 2 of 
section 1 of this Act, Is" 

Page 5, llne 24, replace "spent by" with "made available to", replace", on., with "from the 
statewide radio system planning fund for developing'\ and remove the second comma 

Page 5, llne 25, replace ", only when the director of the office" with a period 

Page 5, replace lines 26 through 31 with: 

"SECTION 14. REDUCTION IN STATE FIRE AND TORNADO INSURANCE 
PREMIUM. Notwithstanding section 26.1-22-14 and other sections in chapter 26.1-22, 
the commissioner of Insurance shall reduce the insurance premium of every entity 
Insured with the state fire and tornado fund for the first year of the biennium beginning 
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. The reduction for each entity Is fifteen percent 
of the Insurance premium paid by that entity for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2001. 

Page No. 1 18015,0107 
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SECTION 16, STATEWIDE RADIO SYSTEM PLANNING FUNO 
ASSESSMENT, The commissioner of insurance ehall assess and coUocl from ovary 
entity Insured with the stale fire and tornado fund a statewide radio system plann111g 
fund assessment In an amount equal to twelve and one-half percent of the entity's ( 
insurance premium for the first year of the biennium beginning July 1 , 2001, and ending 
June 30, 2003. The commissioner shall use the appUcablo collectlon procedures 
provided for ln chapter 26.1 ·22 lo collect the statewide radio system planning fund 
assessments and deposit all money collected under this section In the statewlde radio 
system planning fund. 

SECTION 16, STATEWIDE RADIO SYSTEM PLANNING FUND. There Is 
created In the state treasury a statewide radio system planning fund. The fund consisls 
of statewide radio system planning fund assessment money collected by lhe 
commissioner of Insurance under section 15 of this Act. The money In this fund Is to be 
used by state radio communlcallons for a statewide radio system engineering plan. Any 
excess funds remaining In this fund on June 30, 2003, must be deposited In the state 
fire and torna~_i, i fund. 

SECTION 17, FEDERAL PROGRAM TERMINATIONS· BLOCK GRANT· 
FUNDING REDUCTIONS• RELATED PROGRAM REDUCTIONS· REPORTS TO 
THE BUDGET SECTION, If the federal government during the 2001-03 biennium 
terminates funding for any program administered by an agency. department, or 
institution of the state of North Dakola, the agency, department, or Institution, subject to 
budget section approval, may terminate the program and not replace the reduction In 
federal funds with state funds, notwithstanding any other provision of law. If the federal 
government combines funding for separate programs In a block grant resulting In a 
reduction of total federal funds available for those programs, the administering agency, 
department, or institution mayt subject lo budget section approval, prioritize or 
repriorltize programs as necessary In making programmatic reductions. The agency, 
department, or Institution may administer funds available under a new federal block (·. 
grant or slmllar measure, consistent with the terms of that measure, notwithstanding 
any other provls!on of law Intended to conform to or Implement the provisions of the 
repealed federal Act, and shall report any program terminations, reductions, or changes 
resulting from this section to the budget section of the legislative council for Its 
approval." 

Renumber c>ccordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House BIii No. 1015 • Summary of House Action 
EXECUTIVE HOUP .. HOUSE 

BUDGET CHAN(~ 'j VERSION 

OHice ol Managemenl and Budget 
Total all lunds $68,122,987 ($281,937) $68,041,050 
Loss estimated Income 47,147,445 47,747,445 
General fund $20,376,642 ($281,937) $20,293,605 

Radio Communlcallons 
Tolat all funds $5,240,184 so $5,240,184 
Loss eslimaled income 

~
2ni~ ~~~,00~ ~24,ii~ General fund $4, ' ($ ,00 ) $4, 16, 

Bill Total 
Total all funds $73,363,171 ($281,937) $73,281,234 
Less est1ma1ed income 48,271,877 400 000 46,671,677 
General lund $25,091,294 (S4Btm) $24,009,351 

House BIii No. 1015 - Office of Management and Budget• House Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Equipment 
Capital impro~ements 
o,ants 

EXECUTIVE 
BUDGET 

$1-4,157,807 
12,307,126 

244,500 
1,320,620 

34,692,934 

HOUSE 
CHANGES 

($100,537) 
23,600 
(5,000) 

Page No. 2 

House 
VERSION 

$14.057,270 
12,330,726 

239,600 
1,320,620 

34,692,934 
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S111tuw1rn, componu11on plan ~.!<i!) .. Q® ·----.. ···-- ... ., .... '" M(l{l}J{IO 

Total aM lunda $68.122.987 ($81.93/) $68.0•1 ow 
Leu lllllfllltd Income tzJ.!ZJ.il ·----- !Z.illjjj 
Oentral fund $20,376,642 ($8t.9371 S?0.293.60!> 

fTE 16300 (t 001 162 00 

Dept. 11 o • Off Ice of Management and Budget • De tall of Hou,e Change, 
PAOVIOE 

REMOVE FUNDING ron 
ADJUST FUNDING PROVIDING 
MARKET REI.AT ED TO 81:RVICES 
EQUITY NEW STA.TC: RELATING TO 'IOIAL 
SALARY PROCUREMENT CONTRACTS FOR HOUSE 

INCREASE I OFFICER FTE SERVICE CHANGES 

Sala,ie, and wage, $68 ($100,626) 1,100.6m 
Operauoo expenae, (31,400! $65,000 23.600 
EquIpmen1 (f>,000 15,0001 
Cgp11a1 lmprovemenu1 
o,anI1 
Statewide compen681ion plan -·--·~- ______ ., ... - .... ,..__,. ____ .., 

T oral 11ll lund1 $86 ($137,026) $£>6,000 ($81,937) 

Lou es!lma1od Income ----- .,.-r•r•--•.,., 

Oen<tral luncJ $88 ($137,025) $66,000 ($81.937) 

FTE o.oo (1.00) 0 00 11 oo, 
1 Thie amendment lnereaaea, from $3.291 lo $3,379, the amount providod ror a market oquily sala1v 1ncroase tor the diro,10, ot Cen11al re1sonnol 

The amount inr.luded In Iha blM will ptovlde for a monthly lnc1ease ol $161 and 1elated lunge bonulil& ro, Ille las! 18 monlh& ol tho biennium 

House BIii No. 1016 • Radio Communications• House Action 
EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE 

SUOOET CHANGES VERSION 

Salaries and wage& $2,656,238 $2,665,238 
Ope111llng ekpenses 2,270,610 2,270,610 
Equipment ll~ ~ 

Total all funds $5,240,184 so $5,240,184 

Lesa es11rnated Income ~ ~ ru.&~ 
Oonera( fund $4,716,762 ($400,000) $4,3t5,752 

FTE 31.00 000 31.00 

Dept. 506 - Radio Communications • Detail of House Changes 
FUNDING TOTAL 
SOURCE HOUSE 
Cf◄ANOF. t CHANGES 

Satar/es and wages 
Ope1allng expenses 
Equlpmenr 

Total all lunds $0 $0 

Less as!lmaled Income "'00,000 400.00Q 

Gene1al fund ($400,000) ($400.000) 

FTE o.oo o.oo 
l Thi$ amendment changes the source of funding lot the development ol a s1a1ewide radio syslcm engin'j8flng plan from !he l)Gneral fund to special 

funds that will be collected In a stalowlde 1adio system planning tund. 
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Hou,, em No, 1016 • Other Change, • Hou1e Action 

This amendment also adds section& which: 

• Provide for a reduction In state fire and tornado Insurance premiums. 

• Provide for a atalowlde radio system planning fund assassmont. 

• Establish a statewide radio system planning fund. 

• Provide that If federal funding tor a program ls terminated during the 2001 ·03 biennlum. Iha 
administering state agency. department1 or Institution may terminate lhe program with the approval 
of the Budget Section and it the federal government reduces federal funding by combining the 
funding for separate programs Into a block grant. the agency, dopartment, or Institution shall 
prioritize or reprlorltlze as necessary with the approval of the Budget Sectlon, 
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Date: 2-·Z/-· 0 f 
Roll Call Vote#: z_ . 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CAl"L VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 

House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

0 SubcommJttee on ___ __ 
or D Conference Committee 

Legislative Couno~mont Number_ I 'is 6 /'S • 0 I c: 7 
Action Taken O~v.;A "I' I J.O, oco \-:iOK'Ju,v-::h.1 bw' CV- f 

) 6¥ Motion Made By 
I 

Seconded Vq? . ~]"cu -p I 1,1 ,, 1: Jl J ',. ,l., ~ 1J,,c By 
~ i 

R~mresentatJves Ye, 1 No Representatives Yes No 
Timm - Chalnnan 
Wald - Vice Chairman 

Reo - Aarsvold Reo .. Koonetman 
Reo • Boehm Rea> .. Martinson 
Reo-Byerlv Reo-Monson 
Reo - Carlisle . \ ) Reo - Skarohol 
Reo-Delzer . , \ \ ) \ /' Reo .. Svedf an 
Reo - Olassheim \ \\J -"\" \ u Ren - Thoreson 
Reo - GuUeson "' ~ \ "v Reo-Warner 

Ren - Huether '- ' 
) Rep-- Wentz 

'I 

Reo - Kemoenich 
Ren - Kerzman 
Reo .. Kliniske 

Total (Yes) No -------~ ------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment ____________________ _ 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: -Z -2-1·-0 I 
Roll Call Vote H: S 

20OJ HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLJJTION NO, tf-{?) I()(:-,-· 

House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

D Subcommittee on ____________________ _ 

or 
0 Conference Committee 

Representatives Yes No Representatives \'cs No 
Timm .. Chainnan ✓ 

Wald - Vice 9hairman v 
/ -✓ Reu - Aarsvold f Reo .. Koooclman 

Ren .. Boehm v., ' Reo - Martinson 
Ren- Bverlv V Reo • Monson ✓ 

Ren .. Carlisle v Ren - Skamhol 
Ren-Delzer , Ren - Svedlan 
Ren .. Olassheim v Reo • Thoreson ✓ 

Reo - Gulleson / 
✓ Reo-Warner .._,/' / 

·-
Rep - Huether Reo • W~ntz 

.....,.,,.,, 

Ren - Kempenich ✓ , 

Ren - Kerzman ✓ 

Rep - Kliniske V',,.. 

Total (Yes) ~ No ,3 
• 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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702 ~- JOURNAL OFTik HOUSE 32nd DAY 

REPORT OF STANDtNG COMlllTTEE 
1015: Appro tions Committee (Rep_ Tunm, Chairman) recommends AIIENDIIENTS 

AS FO WS and when so amended. recommends 00 PASS {t8 YEAS. 3 NAYS. ~ AND NOT VOTING). HB 1015 was piaa,d an ll>e Sath °""" on me ~ 
Page ~. line 4. remove ·ancr 
Page t. rine 5. after ·adjustments· insert ·; to provide ~ a reduction in fire and tornado 

insurance premiums; and to provide for a statewide tadio system planning fund 
assessmenr 

Page 1. line 1s. rep1ace '"14.157.aor with ·14.057.270-

Page 1. li.,e 16. replace ·12.307. t26"witn ·12.330.726"" 

Page 1, line 17. replace "244.500. with "239.500-

Page 1 • line 21. replace "68. t 22.98T with ·se,04 t .050· 

Paget. line 23. replace "20.375.542"' with "20.293.~ 

Page 2. line 6. replace-~ with-~-

Page 2. line 7. replace ·4.715,752" with •4,315.752"' 

Page 2. line 8. replace "25.091,294• with "24.609.357' 

Page 2. tine 9. replace • 48.271.sn- with • 48,671 .fJ'TT' 

Page 2. line 10. replace 7.3.363.Hrwith-/3.281.23-r 

Page 5, line 21. replace "ENG1NEERING PLAN-STATE RAOIO· wi!h "'PLANNING FUND" 

Page 5. line 22. remove ·C01111UNJCATIONS" and replace ·amount or with ·estimated 
income line item included in subdivision 2 of section 1 of this Act indudes-

Page 5. line 23. remove .. included in !he oper.iling expeoses line item in subdivision 2 of 
section l of this Act. is• 

Page o. line 24, replace "spent by. with ·made available 10·. replace •• o.'l· with "trcm the 
statewide radio system planning fund for developir,g·. and remove the second comma 

Page S. line 25. replace •• only when the directoc of the office· with a period 

Page 5. replace lines 26 through 31 with: 

"SECilOH 14. REDUCTION IN STATE ARE AND TORNADO INSURANCE 
PREIIIUM. Notwithstat1ding section 26.1-22-14 and olher' sections in chaptet- 26. 1-22. 
the commissionec at insurance shall reduce !he insurance premium of ~ ectily 
insured with the state fire and tornado ftltld for the first year of the biennium beginning 
July 1. 2001. and ending Ju:ie30, 2003. The reduction for each entity is fifteen percent 
of the insurance premium paid by that entity for 1he fiscal yea:- ending June 30. 2001. 

SECTION 15. STATEWIDE RADIO SYSTEM PLANHING FUND 
ASSESSMENT. The commissioner of insurance shall assess and collect from every 
entity insured with the state fire and tornado fund a starewide radio system planning 
fund assessment in an amount equal to ~Ive and cnHlalf pe,.:ent of the entity's 
insurance ~ for the first year of the biennium begir1nir.<;I July 1. 2001. and ending 
June 30. 2003. The commissioner shall use the appl•...a.:-le c:olleclion procedures 
provided for .in chapter 26.1-22 to collect the statewide radio system planning fund w· -~ · 
assessments and deposit all money collected undet' this sedior. in the statewide radio • · 
system planning tund. 

SECTION 16. STATEWIDE RADIO SYSTEM Pl.ANNJHG FUND. There is 

created in the state treasury a statewide radio system planning fu.'ld. The tund =-sts 
of statewide radio system planning fund as:sessmen. money coliec!ed by :he 
commissioner of inst.,-,.:m;:e under section 15 of this Ad. The money in this fund IS to be 
used by state radio corrununications for a statewide radio system engineering plan. Any 

" 

u 
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SECnON 17. ~ PROGRAII TERIDIATIOIIS - 8l.OCX GRA.-tt -
FUNDING REDUCllONS - RELATED PR0GRM1 11EDUCnONS - IEPORiS TO 
1'HE BUDGET SECTIOR If 1he federal govemment dunnQ 1'le 200HJ3 ~ 
teimirmes !undinQ tor any progi:am ~ by an .agency. ~ or 
instituoon of me swe ot Ncritl Oakcca. me agency.~ or~-slbject10 
budget sec:ricn ~- ffla)o' emioa1e the ,:irogcmJ and not re;>lai::e ltlf' necuc~ In 
tederal funds wilh state bJds. ~,ding~ 0C1er powisial1 of ta,_ : \he19QeQI 
govemment conn.es b'lding b sepaia1e pog:ar;-s In a !Jb:k. gsa,c te5l'1lng m a 
redudion of mi 1ederal bids ai,aila:tje tor 1hose prcgrans. the adlrallQl!m.g agerq. 
ClepaJt;ne!1t. or ~ may. ~ 1D tJudgef secticrl appro,,al. ~ :ir 

. itize programs .as necessary io making pcogtan■taa:IIC ~ The ~-
~ or insntuliort may, admir:.IQl!;I kJfldS auaiable ~ a - teceral ~ 

grant or similar measure. 'COi 1Sis1ec• Wl#l 1tle :ierms of 12m measure. •·d•ChSlalldalg 
any ottler' prDnSioo of law inleclded to c:,n1orm 10 or ~4 me~ or me 
repealed federal Ad. and snail~ any~ te,n.a,mcus. ~ or d>al'ages 
resulting from this secoon ta the b.JCJge! Slet"b0!'l d ttae legisla:Ne aJUl'ol 1or cs 
a;xirova.1.-

Renumber ac::odingly 
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<"TE 000 ttCOl 000 (t~ 

Tna,~~ IJrOM.SJ..29-, ~SJ.3n._fP'llt.imcuifpro,.aadlcr•"WIIMI~ ~GOeac-tcr-.~:3~~ 
'!'"e~lf10u0f!icl.,,,_O.--a~tcr_.~~OIS1fita'C~ft'IQl!'"~l0r!f'leMSl:fflr1110111hs.olSWt-eanium 

House BiU No. 1015 • ~ Communications- House Action ~ 
EJ<eOJ~ HCUSF: HOUS€ 

BUDGET ow.GE$ vEllSICJO< 
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House Bill No. 1015 - Other Changes • House Action 

This amendment also adds sections wti,ch: 

• Provide tor a reduction in state tire and tomaoo ,nsurance premlUITIS. 

• ProviOe tor a staiewide radlO system planning fund assessment. 

• Establlsn a statewide raa,o SyStem ptann,ng tur.d. 
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aominlstenng state agency. '1epattinen-... or ins:nut,on may terminate tne program wei the a;:ipro,-a1 

?I the Budget Section ~nd if tt>e feooral government reduces lederal funding by (X)lTlborlcng tr.e 
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pnori!lze ~ reptiotitl.ze as necessary with the approval of me &,oget: Section. 

A REPORT OF STANDING COLU.IITTEE 
Human Services Committee (Rep_ Price. Chairman) recommends 00 NOT 

ASS (14 YEAS. O NAYS. 0 ABSENT ANO NOT VOTING). HB 1037 was placed on 
the Elever.1h order on me calendar. 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1055: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Carlson. Chairman) recomrne-nas DO 

PASS (8 YEAS. 7 NAYS. 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING!. HB 1055 was piaCed on the 
Eleventh orde,- on the calenoar_ 

REPORT OF ST ANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1102: Gove«:meflt and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. M. Klein. ChairmH,} i,._ ._._ 

recolT'fflends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amenoeo. recommenos DO ~ 
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the &,,:tn Orcler en the calend2r. 
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REPORT OF ST.\NOING COIIIIITTEE 
HB 1108: Human ~ Coruuanee (Rep.. Price. Olairman) teCCl•'lli,.e<CS 

AMENOUENTS AS FOU.OWS anc when so ameoded.. recommencs DO PASS 
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1001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO, I U3 IO 15 

Scnutc App1opriutions Committee 

□ Confcrcnco Committee 

lfonrlng Duto March 8, 2001 

Minutes: 

Scnntor Ncthjn~, Chuirmun, culled the Sc~rntc Appropriutions Committee meeting to order: and 

opened the hcuring on HB l 0 15 - Office of Munugcmcnt und Budget. 

Rod Buckman, Director, North Dakota Office of Munugcmcnt und Budget presented the 

ndministrutlvc overview of its appropriation request ( a copy of his written testimony is 

attached), His testimony included two proposed amendments ( copici-; arc attached). 

Scnutor Solberg: Regarding statement on Section 11, Bank of North Dakota O 60 Million dollar 

trunsfer -- and 15 Mlllion dollm·s bcyund the 60 Million? 

Rod B~1ckm4n: Contingency amount ls 25 Million dollars. 

fumruQL.$.Qlbcrg: Which is fo·st'? 

Rod Backman: The Bank, 

Senator Solberg: Already amending Bank of North Dakota already from 100 Million to 140 

Million? 
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Scnutc Appropriations Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number HB IO 15 
Hearing Date Murch 8, 200 I 

Rod nacknwn: Separate bill. 

Scnutor Solberg: Compatible'? Need to move here'? 

Rod Backmun: Yes; Bunk and Governor feel not all factors were taken into considcrntion when 

determining tlw floor (flat dollar seems simplistic. 

Scnutor Holmbcr~: Simply done for Industrial Commission to 140 Million u not compatibk'? 

Rod Bucknlill!: Understand, just explaining the Governor's thoughts. 

Scnntor Nctl]jng: Were your pmposed amendments considered by the House? 

.B.illLJ3uckll)jl!1: Offered them; except fol' the oil tux fund, Believe the consideration of a 

Department of Commc1·cc led them to wait and sec p0sition, 

S9nntor Solberg: Section 13 -- how would this be done? 

Rod Bnckman: Will be covered i11 detail under the State Radio portion later on; unless you 

prefer it done now, 

Scnntor Solbcr_g: Will wuit .. 

Scnotor Lindans: The stat<.~ consultunt .... 01· Washington lobbyist - has that contract alwuys bl!cn 

I 00 thousand'! 

Rod Buckmnn: Sumc fee since it stat'tl:d some 4-5 ycu1·s ngo, There is u stntc consultant contract. 

~tor Hcitkumn: What are the duties of the state consultunt? Can we get a copy of the contrnct'l 

Rod Backmuu: Certainly, will secure u copy for you, 

Senator Hcltkrunn: There seems to be little/no uction with our state dclcgution, 1·cason'? 

Rod Buckman: The consultnnt works mostly with the govcmo1·'s office; our office doesn't deal 

directly with him, My understanding is thut the duties inclutlc issues on a 11utio1rnl level thut 

impact our state .... such us the highwuy fund, clean wutcr act. Co11sultunt works ruuinly with 
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Republican congressmen, as I undcrstund it; our elected officials cover thl! Dl!mocratic 

congressmen. 

Senator Hcitkump: So if change in majority --- we can cut the consultant foe in half? 

Rod Backman: Perhaps. 

Rod Backman presented the writtt'n testimony of Jo Szchomicr, Director, 0MB Risk 

Management Divi8ion ( a copy or written testimony is attached). 

Senator Solbc1·g: What have the l1Jsscs been in the risk management area'! 

Rod Backmun: Balance in the fund now is approximately 3.2 Million dollars; claims paid 1.4 

million and expenses 700 thousand -- about 2 million total. Reserved about 600 thousand for 

claims thnt have been filed, not resolved; and those which may be tiled against the state, 

Lyl,; Gullngl1c1\ Director, 0MB State Radio Communications, presented that portion of the 

budget ( a copy of written testimony is attached). 

Scnutor AndrisJ: Somcduy do you sec a merger of technology-~ cellulur phones and radio'! 

Ovcl'luys there'! 

Lyle Oallughcr: There is cellular now whc1·c digital is avai luble; datn not voice, Only cell is 

mobile dutu •n all could huppcn~ national companies urc talking worldwide digital --testing 011 

satellite mobile dnta. 

Senator Robln~on: Clariticution -- 2 ycul's ugo thcrn was u study: discussion rcgurding he old 

system; had the study -- could it go u couple more-~ when do we dsk system fhilurc 1? 

L~lc Galln1:&hcr: Eurly on plnns were to replace old stations; remove them but we <.lidn 't know 

where we were going -- we knew some were worn out, nnd we took cnrn to l'Cpnir them -- some 

purts are unable to replace .... but it is the timing of the who!<, pl'Ojcct thut mukcs things very 

di fticulty ... hopcfl1lly there ure 2 mol'c yours .... like to rcplucc nit, yes. 
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Scnutor Th.;UN: link cell to 9- 1-1 so that there is an automatic location pin point? Cell/GSA link? 

Lyle Gullaghcr: Biggest issue is public safety now -- cellular provider location goes into cftcct 

October I. 200 I. There is one cell center now that provides that information; cell is developing 

systems-~ helping us to locale those who call hurt/in need of lwlp from a cell phone, 

Senator Solbct·g: Understand there arc 22 counties thnt use the State Radio for thl.!ir 9-1-1, Your 

cost'? Reimbursed amount? 

_kvlc Gallughcr: Dcfor to Rick 1-lcssinge,·, our account. 

Rick Hcssingcr: Collect 22 cents per ucccss line to each county, Our cost is 18 cents per line. 

Senator Solberg: This include equipment rcplacemi;.nt, other exp1.mscs'! 

Rick l-lcssinggr: Ye~:, most costs arc at the local, county level -- ours includes equipment for 

dispatcher, salary/foes thut pertain there, 

Scnutor Solberg: Do you have docurncntution (spread sheet of breakdown)'! 

Rick Hcssingc1·: Yes, we hist did this ~1 years ugo; we huvc a copy as well as the Auditor's 

Office, ns it was covc1·cd in the audit done by that department. Will provide copies. 

Senator Robinson: Replacement parts •w is there u prnblcm of interaction; l'calize so much is 

now digital -- if you l'Cplucc with new stations will there be u problem of computibility'? 

Lyle Oulluf!hc~: Could be if not handled right •u two systems: unulog nnd digital u New digital 

mdio cun und do opemtc either wuy: n111 unnlog until fidd arena hus digitul -- ullowing time for 

purclrnsc of ni.1w equipment. 

KQ.nJ>..w:d.Y., Acting Dlrcctor, 0MB CcrHrul Personnel Division, proscntcd thut portion of 1-18 IO 15 

( u copy of his writtc11 testimony is uttuchcd), 

Senator ThmJQ: Can/docs your division go beyond stntc umployccs -- help city nnd county 

government with conflicts, etc, '7 13l}yond your duties'! 
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Ken Purdy: Statue provides thut we can provide to political subdivisions on a r~imbursablc 

basis, We have provided some traini11g for staff in various areas --- contacted for mediation; but 

all of which is difficult to do because of om staff level. 

Linda Engmann, Director, OM 13 Central Services Division, presented documentation rcgul'ding 

its portion of HB IO 15 ( a copy of' her written testimony is attached), 

Curt Zimmermun, Director, 0MB Facility Management Division presented the division\; 

documentation ( a copy of his written testimony is nttached), 

Senator Grindbcrg: Judicial wing roof-~ Membrnne? Bid to have a 20 year warranty'? 

Curt Zimmerman: Yes; roof bids arc now with a 15 year Wllrranty, 

Senator }-lo Imberg: Safety is a big issue for your department and for all of t18 -- the west end 

sidewalk system hus u 75 foot (approximately) gap -- where walkers need to resort to the lawn or 

the street (m11d or tmffic) --- looking at this, part of yom plans to do something'! 

Curt Zlnrn1crmun: Will do. 

Scnutor Robinson: Regarding the cunt tmtrnncc system u- is it mo11itorcd? 

Curt Zimmcrmun: Track every nctivity -~ we voi<l infc)l't11atio11 on lost cards and issue new. All 

uctivity is monitornd by ou1· security command center. 

,S.Quutor Nethill}J: All lcgislntors l'Clllcmbcr to chcr.k out'? 

Curt Zimmerman: Few don't; we cull to verify, 1·equcst they do so. 

Senator Ionrnc: With high cnc1·gy c.!osts ... do you include considcrntion of hcut exchanges, 

pumps, etc to lower cost of hcuting/cooling'l 

~rt Zimmerman: Ground source hcut pumps ul'C expensive; we rely mulnly on clcctrnnicnlly 

controlled systems-· @ing higher cfticicmcy systems to look to lower costs, Also we negotiate 

contrncts wlth gas und electric compnnicH, 



Page 6 
Senate Appropriationl.l C'lmmittcc 
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1 0 15 
Hearing Date March 8, 200 I 

Shcjla Peterson, Director, 0MB Fiscal Management Division presented its portion of'HBI0l5 ( a 

copy of her written testimony is attached). 

Senutor Ncthing: Which fiscal analyst looks at your budget - outside analyst? 

Sheila Peterson: In house, Eileen Holwegner and Dave Krabbenhoft. 

Ron Rauscherbergcr, Director, 0MB Division of Community Services presented its portion of 

I-IB IO 15 ( a copy of his written testimony is attached), 

Ken Purc\x, Acting Director, OM B Central Personnel Division p1·csentcd testimony on the 1-1 B 

l O IS - Employee Compensation ( u copy or his written testimony is attuched), 

Senator Robinson: Number of individunls in the system l'cgal'ding equity -- the lower end of the 

pool has little/no turnover und not the primary bread winner in the lhmily -- studies take those 

issues into consideration'? 

Ken Purdy: Pngc 3 chm·t shows thl! market rclationship1 flat Dollal' increase (IO+ years of 

service) favored those; 1·culizc some of thosl! salaries arc not easy to live with; market 

compc.,tition Ht low scale. 

Scnntor Robinson: Progress bei11g mude for what number of employees - entry level'? 

Ken Purd~: No wuy of knowing, Not sure who quulificd for benefits; not sure how that tics ln. 

Risky .... push lower/entry level too high there is a cry for pl'ivatizntion (ex: food service in 

university system) --- it's u delicate buluncc, 

Senator Robinson: People ore having 1-2-3 and more jobs; not sme that is dollm·s spent ft)I' 

efficiency, 

Ken Purdy: Reflection lndicntcs multi .. job workers are high in Nor·th Dakota. 

Spnutor Tomnc: Churts 1 and 2 - grudcs IO, 11, un<l 12 -- concern for till'g<.1t fund., thct'c ... why 

blg'l 
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Ken Purdy: Market equity docs target those - not focusing on these grades O look at ratio and 

overall numben;, We had <listribulion dollars of 5.4 Million- tried to use effective in most 

services; addressed the lowest bcfon: mid point. 

Senator Tomac: Not enough dollars fbr all --- years of service the II I quali lier'! 

Ken Purd~: 1.3'¼> increase up front-~ market equity to 15.6% allowed: believe the strides arc in 

the right direction. 

Senator Tomac: Not a lot of margin differential between privntc and public -- 1 % of 1500 versus 

I% of 5000 '! Grades 13, 14, and 15 are abovl! mid point-- qualify for equity inc.:l'casc? 

Ken Ptmfy: No, zero equity rcgurdless of years of service. 

Scnutor Tomac: Chart 2, ull below mid point qualify'? 

Ken Purdy: May. 

Senator Tomac: Focus on 9i IO and I I grades'? 

Ken Purdy: More employees below midpoint; abovl! midpoint, zero equity, 

Scnuto1· Tomuc: Comparing 1 und 2 u l'l!ud 2 lines the !mmc; shin midpoint --- not correcting the 

problem; get nil to mid point then equity ialjustmcnt docsn 't move -- addressing issue? 

Kell Purdj'.: Culculution 011 July I moves mol'c; worked with pcrccntugcs (based 011 numbct· of 

c111ployccs in euch cntcgo1·y) to distl'ibutc the 5.4 Million to 6500 individuals. 

Chris Runge (Lobbyist #154), Executive Director of the North Dukotu Public Employees 

Assoclution, testified on behalf of HB IO 15 ( n copy of hc1· wl'ittcn testimony is nttudrnd), 

Iom Iupu (Lobbyist #265), Assoclntion of Fomrn1· Public Employees, tcstiffod in support of 

HB IO 15 und suggested consldcrution to chn11gc: pugc thrcci section 5 of the c11grnsscd bil I 

chnngc 3 5 to 50: u11d line 19 from 2 to 3, 

.SrnntQl' Ncthinu: Whut hnpuct on the budget would the 35 to SO: got n figure'? 
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Tom Tupa: No, I leave that up to fiscal people, 

Senator Heitkamp: Group you represent'! Number'! 

Tom Tupa: Independent North Dakota Employees Association~ 110n union, active state 

employees number 300, 

Gary Feist, Bismarck, Tax Department employee for IO years tcstiHcd in support of' salmy 

compensation packet. His position is in range 11 ! first quartill'; contemplating offers from 

Minneapolis firms versus living here -- at what cost can he continue to stay here. 

Carolccn Harvel and, Tux Dcpul'tment employee.: tcsti tied in support of salary c,:,mpcnsal ion 

packet portion of HB IO 15, She currently works 4 jobs - has been with the lax Dcpmtrnent fo1· 

24 years, making $10, 70 per holll' --foe ls like bottom of the pole, 

Scnutor Ncthiiig: Any mol'C to testify? Henri ng nonc1 the hearing on H 131015 ,vas closed. 

Scnll.tot· Ncthing: Assignment to Subcommittee -- Senator Ncthing. Chair~ Senator Holmbcl'g 

und Senator Robinso11. 
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4-3-01 Full Committee Action ('rape UI, Side A, Meter ll 22.7 - 42.3) 

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on 1-113 IO 15 - Office of Management and Budget. 

Senator Nething, Subcommittee Chair, reviewed the bill, testimony, and the Subcommittee's 

findings. He distributed amendments, 1·ccommcndations as submitted by the Subcommittee 

(IJ I 0815.0307), Roxanne l-lobza, Legislative Council Staff, went through the amendments. 

Discussion; Senator Holmberg moved the amendments: Senator Robinson seconded. 

Discussion; call for tlH.~ vote: Roll Call Vote: 11 yes: 3 no; 0 absent und not voting. 

Di8cussion on the bill as amended. Senator Holmberg moved n DO PASS AS AMENDED: 

Senato!' Robinson seconded. Discussion; call for the vote: Roll Call Vote: 14 yes: 0 no: 0 nbscnt 

und not voting. 

Senator Ncthing wlll carry the bill. 



Office of Management and Budget 
March 8, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. JO IS 

Page S, after line 25, insert: 
"SECTION 13. TRANSFER. The industrial commission shall trnnsfor to the 
general fund in the state treasury, the sum of $9,000,000 from the Nonh Dakota 
student loan trust. The moneys must be trunsforrcd in such amounts und at such 
times as requested by the director of the office of management and budget during 
the biennium beginning July 1, 200 I and ending June 30, 2003 and upon 
certification by the student loan trust trustee that sufficient monies remain 
available to pay all debt service on student loan trust bonds, all required rebate 
payments to the United States treasury uncJ all program operating expenses. 11 

11 SECTION 14. CONTINGENT PERMANF,NT OIL TAX TltUST FUNL' 
TRANS .. 'ERS TO GENERAL FUND- BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. 
Notwithstanding the requirement of section 57-51. 1-07.2 that u two-thirds vote 
of members elected to each house of the lcgislutivc nsscmbly is neccssury to 
authorize spending the principal of the permanent oil tax trust fund, it~ during the 
biennium ending on June 30, 2003, the director of the office of munugcmcnt und 
budget determines that the maximum transfers to the general fund authorized and 
made under section 12 of this Act wilt be insufficient to meet the shortfall in 
revenue collections determined to exist under section 12 of this Act, then the 
office of management and budget shall transfer to the general H.tnd an amount, ns 
determined by the director of the office of management and budget us approved 
by the budget section, from the principal of the permanent oil tux trust fund. 
Transfers may be made only to the extent that the transfer is 11ccessary to achieve 
a projected June 30, 2003 balance of $10,000,000," 

Statement of 1,urpose of amendment: 
Transfer language regarding Student Loan Trust us recommended in the revised 
executive recommendation and authority to transfer money from the permanent 
oil trust fond to general fund. 

Renumber accordingly 



Office of Management and Budget 
March 8, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. IO 15 

Page I, line 17, replace ''$14,057,270" with "$11,918,846" 

Page 1, line 18, replace 11 12,330, 729" with "9, 751,346" 

Page I, line I 9, replace 11239,500" with" 166,000" 

Pnge l, line 21, replace 1134,692,934~' with "386,000" 

Page I, line 23, replace "$68,041,050'' with "$28,942,812'' 

Page 2, line I, replace "4 7,747,445" with 119,842,120" 

Page 2, line 2, replace "$20,293/,05"with 11$19, I 00,692" 

Page 2, line 11 replace "$24,609,357" with "$23,416,444" 

Page 2, line 12 replucc "$48,671,877" with "$10,766,552" 

Page 2, line 13, replace "$73,28 t ,234" with "$34, t 82,996" 

Page 4, line 29, replace "2, 700,000 11 with 112,000,000" 

Page S, line 6, replace "$50,000,000'' with "$60,000,000'' 

Renumber accordingly 

Statement of purpose of the amendment: 
To remove funding related to the Division of Com111tmity of Services. To reduce by 
$700,000 the umount of anticipated proceeds to be r~uli1.cd from the sulc of loans in the 
developmental disabilities revolving loun fund. To h1crense by $10,000~000 the nmount 
to be transferred to the state general fund from the current cnrnings and the accumulated 
undivided profits of the Bank of North Dakota. 



}8015,0307 
Title. 
Fiscal No. 2 

Prepared by the Legislative Council stall for 
Senator Nothing 

March 29, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

Page 1, line 6, remove the second "and" 

Page 1, line 7, after "assessment" insert "; to provide a conditional exemption for state properly 
from special assessments for flood control in a city that has received state financial 
assistance for flood control projects; and to create and enact n now soction to chapter 
54-44.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to new building construction 
cost-benefit analyses" 

Page 1, line 17, replace "14,057,270° with "11,918,846" 

Page 1, line 18, replace "12,330,726" with "9,651,346" 

Page 1, line 19, replace 11239,500" with "166,000" 

Page 1, line 21, replace "34,692,934" with 0 274,000" 

Page 1, line 22, replace "~A_OO.J)_QJ)" with "~QSJ0,000" 

Page 1, line 23, replace "68,041,050" with "28,330,812" 

Page 2, llne 1, replace "47,747,445" with "~.442,J20" 

Page 2, line 2, replace "20,293,605" with "18,888,692" 

Page 2, line 11, replace "24,609,357" with "23,204,444" 

Page 2, line 12, replace "48,671,87T' with 11 101366,55211 

Page 2, line 13, replace "73,281,234" with "33,570,996" 

Page 4, replace lines 1 through 9 with 11 Agency salarles and wages appropriations are 
increased in total by approximately two percent for the 2001-03 biennium relating to 
Increased health Insurance benefit costs." 

Page 4, line 13, replace "600,000" with 11 5001000" 

Page 4, line 29, repl11ce "$2,700,000" with "$2,000,000" 

Page 5, line 6, replace "$50,000,000" with "$60,000,000" 

Page 5, llr1e 12, replace "$100,000,000" with "$140,000,000" 

Pago 5, lir,o 25, replace "$100,000,000" with "$140,000,000" 

Poq~ 5, after lino 25, Insert: 
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"SECTION 12. STUDENT LOAN TRUST TRANSFER TO STATE GENERAL 
FUND. The industrial commission stinll transfer to the gonoral fund in the state treasury 
the sum of $9,000,000 from the North Dakota student loan trust. Tl10 moneys must be 
transferred in such amounts and at such times as requested by tho director of the office ( 
management and budget during the biennium beginning July 1 , 2001 , and ending 
June 30, 2003, and upon certification by the student loan trust trustee that sufficient 
moneys remain available to pny all debt service on student loan trust bonds, all required 
rebate payments lo the United States trcnsury, and all program operntmg expenses." 

Page 7, after line 4, insert: 

"SECTION 18, City flood control special assessment exemption for state 
property. Notwithstanding any other provision ol law, property of the state in a city 
subject to this section is exempt from special assessments levied for flood coiitrol 
purposes. Upon request by the govc~rning body of the city I the exemption under this 
section may be completely or partially waived by majority vote of the budget section of 
the legislative council. A city is subject to the exemption under this section in 
recognition of state financial assistance for Hood control provided to the city pursuant to 
section 61-02.1 ·01 or other appropria!ion or commitment of state funds. 

SECTION 19. A new section to chaptor 54-44.1 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Office of the budget and information technology department• New 
building construction cost-benefit analyses. The office of the budget shall complete 
a cost-beneflt analysis for euch new building construction project Included in budget 
requests submitted by state agencies. departments, and institutions. The analysis must 
review options for co-locating with other state agencies, departments, or institutions and ( 
consider Information on related technology costs and savings. The office of the budget 
shall obtain the assistance o! the information technology department, and that 
department shall review the technology costs and savings involved in the proposed 
building and provide the analysis to tho office of the budget. The office of the budget 
shall report on the cost-benefit analyses lor building projects included in the governor's 
budget recommendation to the legislative assembly at the same time as the governor's 
budget and revenue proposals are f:resented," 

Renumber accordingly 

STA'rEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House BIii No, 1015 • Summary of Senate Action 
EXECUTIVf !IOUSf: S!NIITI: StNAH: 

!3UDGtr vr.11SIDN CHAt~ms VERSION 

Olflco ol M!!!Hl(ll't!\9111 arld IJ11tlgel 
$(;8, I ;,2i)87 $f,8 041 ,OfiO r$J<J.1 IO :'3(11 $28,330,81?. T 01111 nil luntls 

Loss ns111niitmJ ir1co111a :!ZJ.J7 ,11~ ,17 l,1/ ,l<l!i l ,/ §,lQ J,,.R'!l 9,4~<'.J..?Q 
l.3or,u111I l1111(1 $.'O ,j1&'.542 i;,o;i9:i'.i;iji, 1S1o10<1 n1J\ 1111,888,G\l?. 

flodio Co1111n11rntat1011s 
Totnl nll hmtl~ $~.;,40 llM $ f, .>•HJ, I R4 io $5,?•W-184 
LO~~ l!~\1111,IIOII IIH,01111! I ,'4 ,1:\?, '),',l,IV 211.1,4'1? 
On11n111t l11111! $,t 'rt!0t? i,1 JP/n:, $0 $4,3\!',J'I;; 

nm ro111, 
Totnl oll turuls S 7:L'..H\:t, I/ 1 j,,•,i,;1,11,;1~.1 1tl1L'lli;l:/!l! S:1:UJ1'0\lfH., 
Los~ n!,t1111Ht1irJ 1nconi11 1ll.?l.L!W ,11\ lil I 11// FJA 'JO!, '._1;•~,1 !.Q..1QM_!.>.? 
Oo1111rul 1111111 $;>fLO'J 1,;,04 t1.l'.f;ljr/:Ji,7 ,f <,1,.1:i'.~-n1 $23.20•1 ~,1,1 

I 1.iO I 5-C)~{07 

( 



House Bill No. 1015 - Office of Management and Budgot • Senate Action 
I.XI CUIIVI I II JUSI 'ii 10\ 11 SI ,1.._ II 

I.I\)!)(,[ 1 vr ll'.1i()N O!MUil ._ VI ll',111IJ 

8111111101, find Wil!JU& $ I ,I I f, I HO/ $14.O!,U?O 1S;>, l 'lll ,,,,,, SI I 'IIH ll,tf, 
Operntmq ar1H1r1~os l?,'.!IJ/.l;.tb 12 :no 12r; 1;, G/'1 !IHli 'JI,', I 'l41t 
[q111pmo11I ;,,1,1 ~,00 ,':J') !,00 , ,., •,110, 11,1, l)l)f) 
C11p,1a1 ,111p101•11111u11Is t :i;,n_fi?O \,'.J?0.(,2(J I ·1;/fJ h,'() 
O!Anlr, 14.f,11?.'.l:14 34.1,'Ji'.'.JJ,I 1:34 ,I Ill !J:l•li i/,f 000 
Sttt\OWHJO cornpo11saI,on pla11 ~,:l(~(J,(11_)(} ~.!90,0_00 (·100.(H)I)) !i,;)_1,11,1;110 

folaf 1111 fund<; t/Jl:I, I ;>;.>.!J/1 / $1\8.0•I 1 fl'>O ($J'.U IO;, !Iii S?il r1r1111;, 

lo~~ 11~I1111aIm1 ,11conu.1 4 / /,I I H';, 41,1-li~l•l'i !1~:.Hl\.1 11 •1 'I ,1,1; I;•() -·-----·-····-- -al·----'. -

Gu11malhmcJ tt'O !I!, ~.1;:, S?O ?'JJ liO/i It! ,l(),t '.llJI l Ill lll\ll I,!l? 

r T re t~i'l (/() l!.i? 00 f;,' I ()IJ) 1·11 ()() 

Oept. 110 - Office of Management and Budget• Detail of Senate Changes 
()f:CH[ASI: 0FCl1( AS[· nt MOV! 

D!:GIH:ASE ruNOl~IG FOR n!IJDIM, Hlll l'IJNI )INC, ron 
FlJl~DING Pn!. Pl ANNING I H!. s I /l II w,m I H[ IJIWilON IOIAJ 

ron n Arr: mvmv,N<, COMPI 'ISf,IIOI~ 0~ (:(H,1,/,ilJNI I Y SWAll 
Got~IINCit:NGY 1 1'1/NO 2 PIMI J SI llVtGIS ~ GIIANGtS 

s1111111us and wagos ISi' 1:-IIU?.<II (S2.t38.4Nl 
Opm,11111g o~po115cs i$!0IJ,000) t?. !J/9'.JOO) (2.(j/".J.:l80J 
l:qu1prnunl (1'.!.500) I /J.!>001 
Cnp,I11I1mprOVUl11(!11IS 
G,ar1ts ($112,000) 1'.l4.301j,9:J<I) f:)4 418,934) 
SI1: ,ow1tJo compur1snl1on plan L!:!~Q.!lQQJ (400,0_()_QJ 

Total all lllfldS IiHJll.OOO) ( $11 ?.0001 ($•ffl0,000) 1$.J!I.MA.i':lll) ($39.ll0,,138) 

I oss 0~I,matud I11como t•)~l(J ,.QO_Q) CJ 1/JO!>,:l?f,) E!8-.19~d:>.r,J 
OollOti!I fu11d i$l(J(J0001 ($ l 1;i 000/ $(l it\, 1\J?.91 '.l) ($1.404,913\ 

FTE 0 0(1 0 Oll 0 00 (7.f 001 (21 00) 

t Thrs omortdrt1(lrtl rod11cos lulHJHl(J 101 fhf.! slalo (;f)IIIJll(j(JllCY lut1cJ l1y $100 000, 110111 $1300,000, lo $~00 ()IJO fulHJltllJ ol $G00.000 WBS l)IOVl(J(.lrj for 
rho Hl9O·20O1 b1011111um 

7 I his nmm11fmon1 wduccrs lu11drrig p1ov1tlurl Im lf1tilo111&hiny !1111 prul)lar1ntr1g Iernlv111g l1111d by 1, f f 2 000. ltcHII S20i' ,000 10 S%.OOO The lunrJ1n(} 
p1ov1cJmJ will tl!!>UII 111 $250,000 of IOl.ll available lumJ5 111 !11<1 p1cptun111n9 t<•Yolv111~I lund. and 111c1e,1~,, of ~S0,000 lrom 1110 199'3:!001 lovr,I 

1 lt11s arnoncJmonl rodur.cs lund111q 101 ;1 ·.,1111ewIdo sol111y µ001101 ot1u11y incroaso5 ,~, r,la~s1f1od sraru 01I1r,Ioyeoi; by $-100.000, r,om 1,~.4(,t)_IJ0D to 
$!J,Or>O.OOO. t)I wliich $2,100.000 1s 110,111110 glmu1at funu arid $2,300.000 1s l1om :;pi,c,al funds 

" lh1s 11mu11dmon1 romoves funding J!!ltllud 10 111u D1v1s,011 of CNrrn;un11y Sorv,ccs ,11 011Jor 10 ,r11pIa11I0I1f 1110 consol1d1.111ori ol lho Oepa1lmon1 ol 
Econom,c bevelopmo11I and F 1111ince. 11111 01v1s1or1 of Con1111u111ty Sr.rvicos. and :ho Tou11~m Depa1lmu111 111!0 a new Ooparlmr.nt of Commercl'l /.IS 
Ioco111I1 ,1md<ld 111 the Hoevon ernr;11I1ve budgot and to bo prov,rletl Im rn Senato IJrll No. 2010. 

This amendment anticipates that the Office of Management and Budget and the Emergency Commissl0n 
will not spend $300,000 ot the $600,000 in funding provided for the 1999·2001 biennium tor slate 
contlngencles. This will result In additional general fund turnback of $300,000 al the end of the 
1999-2001 biennium which will be reflected in the legislative budget status as an lncreas~ to the July I. 
2001, general fund balan 1:r 

House BIii No. 1015 • Other Changes• Senate Action 

This amendment also: 

• Amends Section 5 and removes Section 6 of tho engrossed bill to remove the provision that any 
agency may provide addHional average salary increai;es of one percent for the second year of the 
2001-03 biennium to the extent that the increasos can be paid w11hout an Increase in the agency's 
appropriation and lo add a statement that agency salaries and wages appropriations in total are 
lncre~sed by approximately two percent for the 2001 ·03 biennium rolc-1ting to Increased heallh 
Insurance benefit costs. 

• Amends Section 9 of the engrossod bill to reduc0 tho amount or ant,cipated proceeds lo be wnl120d 
from the sale of loans in the developmental dlsabillllo,s rovolvlng loan fund by $700,000, from 
$2,700,000 to $2,000,000. (The fiscal impact resulting from this change was Included in the budgot 
status based on the committee motion on March 16, 2001,) 

• Amends Sections 11 ar1d 12 of the engrossed hill to increase tl,e 1.1111ount lo bo transterred lo the 
stato general fund from the Bank ol North Dnkotn by $10 million. lrom $50 million to $HO m1lhon. amj 
to lncreMa the Bonk's capital structure limit from $1 l)O rn!!lio11 to$ 1 '10 million. 

P1'lge No. :3 18015.0307 



• Adds a section to lhe bill to prov1do for a trans/er to the state general fund from the student loan 
trust In the amount ol $9 milllon. 

• Adds a sect.ion to the bill to provide a conditional e.xernphon for slate property lrom city spocial 
a,;sessrnenls for flood control. 

• Creates a new section to the Nor1h Dakota Century Code which requires the Off ice of Mariagernen1 
and Budget, In conjunc1ion with the Information Tachnology Department, to complete a cosl•bene1il 
analysis for each new building construction project requested in state agency budget requests arid 
report 011 the cost-benefit analyses for tliose pro1ects included in the Governor's budget to the 
Legislative Assembly. 
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Date: 

Roll Call Vote#: / 
--► 

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEEJWLIJ CAL~VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ~ ';) I c-7 I !,J 

Senate Appropriations 

D Subcommittee on _________ _ 
or D Conference Committee 

-
SenahU's Yes No Senators 

Dave Nethtnj.{. Chnimrnn ✓ 

Ken Sotbera. Vice-Chairman v ---Rat1dY A, Schobingcr V 
Elroy N. Lindaas V --J:!fil~.2Y. Tall~son v -- . 
Lurrv J. Robinson v 
Steven W, Tomnc v 
Joel C. Heitk,nmn V 

. 
Tony Orindbcrg ✓ 
Russell T. Thone v' -· - ' 
Ed Krinustad ~ 

V - --Ruy Holmucru ✓ 
Bilt Bowrnun V - ...... v 

,,_ 
John M. Ar1drist 

a I 

Totnl Yes // No .. 5 

Committee 

Yes No 

-

--__ ,_ ... ____ .... ____ ..__________ _ __ ..,_ ... _ .. _._.._. __ .. ._.__._. .... ......_,~-·-... ·-·---·-- _____ .., ... 

If tho vote is on nn nmcndmcnt, briefly huHcnt" intent: 



Roll Call Vote II: --·---·-- ·---·· ...... 

2001 SENATE STANDING COMl\illTTEE)~OJ,L CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.~_._// ,Jf:!_/~1.,,,,,~--:j_. 

Senate Appropriations 

D Subcommittee on __ 
or 

D Conference Committee 

Committcc 

Legislative Council Amendment Number __ LL£! /;3-:_c:7, 3C-_L ···-----·· ....... . 

Action Taken _d~~-~£2-v 

Motion Mudc By 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
Duve Ncthinu. Chail'mun v 
Ken Solbcrn. ViccwChairman v -Rondy A. Schobinger v --Eh'oy N, Linduus l/ 
Harvey Tallnckson ✓ 
Lurry J. Robinson 1,../ -

-
Steven W. Torru1c ✓ - ~-
Joel C. Hcitkump t/ -Tony Grindb21'U: v 
Russell T. Tlmnc ✓ --Ed Kl'inustnd v 
Ruy Holmbcn.t 1/ -~ 
Bill Bowmnn 1,,/ 

John M, Andl'ist v 
= 

Tolul Yes ------/.-¥---~- No · __ C _ .. __________ .. _______________________________________ _ 

Absent ~--···---·c(} _ _ ___ ---------··---··--·-·---·--------··-----···--··--· 

I' Joor AHHi gnmcnl .• Scl\Utor __ 5.2;d.z:!'~--3/-·-······ ........ ···- _ ····-···-·· ...... . 
If the vote is nn LIil nmcndmcnt, bl'lcfly l11dlcutc Intent: 



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
April 3, 2001 3:48 p.m. 

Module No: SR-58· 7645 
Carrier: Ne thing 

Insert LC: 18015.0307 Title: .0400 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1015, as engroosed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nethlng, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS1 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1015 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, llne 6, remove the second 11and 11 

Page 1, llne 7, after "aGsessm(int" insert "; to provide a conditional exemption for state property 
from special assessments for flood control in a city that has received st~.te financial 
assistance for flood control projects; and to create and enact a new section to chapter 
54-44.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to new building construction 
cost-benefit dnalysesu 

Page 1, line 17, replace 11 14 1057,270 11 with "11,918,846" 

Page 11 line 18, replace 11 12,330}26 11 wlth 119,651,346" 

Page 1, line 19, replace "239,500t' with "166,000 11 

Page 1, line 21, replace 11341692,934 11 with 11274,000" 

Page 1, line 22, replace "5A00,900" with ''Q.L000,000" 

Page 11 llne 23, replace "68,041,050" with 028,330,812" 

Page 2, line 1, replace 11 47 1747,44~ 11 with "9,442_J..Z_Q" 

Page 2, llne 2, replace 0 20,293,605 11 with 11 18,888,69t' 

Page 2, line 11 1 replace "24,609,357" with "23,204,444" 

Page 2, llne 12, replace "48,6711877 11 with "1 o,~66,552 11 

Page 2, llne 131 replace "73,281,234'' with 1133,570,990" 

Page 4, replace lines 1 through 9 with: 

0 Agency salaries and wages appropriations are Increased In total by 
approximately two percent for the 2001 ·03 biennium relating to Increased health 
Insurance benefit costs. 11 

Page 4, llne 13, replace 11600,000" with "500,000 11 

Page 4, line 29, replace "$2,700,00011 with "$2,000,000" 

Page 5, llne 6, replace "$50,000,000" with "$60,000,000" 

Page 5, llne 12, replace 11$100,000,000" with "$140,000,000" 

~:>age 5, line 25, replace 11 $1001000,000 11 with "$140,000,000" 

F'age 5, after line 26, Insert: 

"SECTION 12. ST'UDENT LOAN TRUST TRANSFER TO STATE GENERAL 
FUND. The Industrial oc,mmlsslon shall transfer to the general fund In the state 
treasury the sum of $9,00C),000 from the North Dakota student loan trust. The moneys 

01) 0Hs1<. 13) coMM Page No. 1 s1Hs-104s 
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Aprll 3, 2001 3:48 p.m. 

Module No: SR-58-7645 
Carrier: Nethlng 

Insert LC: 18015.0307 Title: .0400 

must be transferred In such amounts and at such times as requested by the director of 
the office management and budget during the biennium beginning July 1, 2001 , and 
ending June 30, 2003 1 and upon certification by the student loan trust trustee that 
sufficient moneys remain available to pay all debt service on student loan trust bonds, 
all required rebate payments to the United States treasury, and all program operating 
expenses." 

Page 7, after line 4, insert: 

"SECTION 18. City flood control special assessment exemption ior state 
property. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, property of the state in a city 
subject to this section is exempt from special assessments levied for flood control 
~urposes. Upon request by the governing body of the city, the exemption under this 
section may be completely or partially waived by majority vote of the budget section of 
the legislative council. A city is subject to the exemption under this section in 
recognition of state financial assistance for flood control provided to the city pursuant to 
section 61-02.1·01 or other appropriation or commitment of state fund~. 

SEC1'10N 19. A new section to chapter 54-44.1 of the North Dakota CEmtury 
Code Is creat9d and enacted as follows: 

Office of the budget and information technology department .. New 
building construction cost-benefit analyses. The office of the budget shall 
complete a cost-benefit analysis for each new building construction project Included in 
budget requests submitted by state agencies, departments, and institutions. The 
analysis must review options for co-locating with other state agencies, departments, or 
Institutions and consider information on related technology costs and savings. The 
office of the budget shall obtain the assistance of the Information technology 
department, and that department shall review the technology costs and savings 
Involved In the proposed building and provide the analysis to the office of the budget. 
The office of the budget shall report on the cost-benefit analyses for building projects 
Included In the governor's budget rer.ommendatlon to the legislative assembly at the 
same time as the governor's budget and revenue proposals are presented." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House BIii No. 1015 • Summary of Senate Action 

1:Xf:CU1 IVE HOUSE SENME SEN/\1 E 
OUOOEr V!InSION CIIANOES Vf:IISION 

Olllco ot Ma,,agomo111 nncJ l.luduet 
T 01111 all funds $U8,122,981 $08.0~1.060 ($3CJ, 1 f 0,2:!0J $?6,3J0,61:> 
Less os11m11ted lnr.omo HJH 446 H /H ~•II> f''L305J;IB!Jj 

$, R:-~h~~~~ nonornl fund $ 20, 516'.tJ:! $/W~~'&/(.too f1.~oto1:i) 

nodlo Commw11c11t1on11 
Total All h1ndB $6,240,184 $&,:!40, IIH $0 $!UM0,104 
l.0119 osllmntmf l1corno ~~~ 001101111 llllll.l $ti, ' 

frH32 
$,1. ' !TT! $0 

~;!1,'.13?, 
$•1,311.l}f,)} 

0111 ro1111 
Total all luntlB $7:J,30~ I'll $/3,201,23-1 ($3!l,1f0.2:lm $33,6/0,0!10 
Lo99 oslimnlod lncomo ~R~ $~~U~llM !i-'M8til $~~:i~~'.~i~ Oonaral lund s I 1l 

' 
House BIii No. 1018 • Office of Management and Budget • Senate Action 

l:Xl:CU rlVt: IIOUSU Br:NMI: Si:NAft 

(2) OESK, (3) COMM Page No, 2 81\ f>fl fM!, 
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BUDGET 

Salarlos and wagos $14,161,807 
Oµorallng o~ponses 12,307,126 
Equlpmont 244,500 
Capita\ lrnprovornunls 1,320,620 
Grants 34,692,03,1 
S!a!o\1/ldo componsallon plan 5,400,0CQ 

T 0!lll all funds $08,122,087 

Loss ostlma!od lncomo 11.Jlli45 
Gortoral fund $20,3 i'5,542 

FTE 15:J.OO 

VEf1SION 

$1,l,067,270 
12.:J30, 7 26 

230,500 
1,320,020 

34,002,934 
M.QQ,_Q.OQ 

$00,04 I ,050 

47 /4/ •Mf> -~....L:...~~--... -,, 

$20,293,005 

Hi2.00 

CHANGES 

($2, 1 :.18,424! 
(2,(179,380 

(73,500) 

(J4,410,934) 
(1.Q!l.Jl..Q.QJ 

($39,710,230) 

(36,305,325) 

($1,404,913) 

(21.00) 

VEFlSION 

$11,018,MO 
0,G!i t ,3•10 

166,000 
1,320,020 

274,000 
§.,_QQ_Q,QQ.Q 

$28.~30,0 I 2 

M.1g_.J_?Q 

$18,880.602 

131.00 

Dept. 110 • Office of Management and Budget• Detail of Senate Changes 

DECl1tASE Df:CflEASE Ill MOVE 
DECf1EASI: FUNOING Fan FUNDING /:Oil FUNDING ron 
FUNOING fJf1tflLANNINO THE STATEWIDE THE DIVISION 

FOR srATE nr:voLVINO COMPE.NSATION DI' COMMUNlfY 
CONTINGENCY I FUND 2 Pl.AN 3 SEf1VICtS 4 

Salorlos arid wages ($2,138,424) 
Operating oxponsos ($100,000) (2,5i'!l,300) 
Equlpmont (73,500) 
Capllal l111provorno11ts 
Ornnls ($112,000) (3<1,30G,93<1 l 
S1:1l1JWldo 00111po11snllon pl!rn ~---·--·· ----- -· .(1<100.lQ_QQj 

Totnl all fur,d!I ($100,000) ($112,000) ($400,000) ($39,090,230) 

Loss ostlmalod l11co1110 ·····•-»•·- --· .. - - {'100,0001 t3? ,oos,32!.il 

Oonornl lund ($100,000) ($112,000) $0 ($1, 102,!)t 3) 

Fl'E 0,00 0,00 0,00 (21 00) 

TO!AL 
SENATE 

CHANGES 

($2, I :JB.424) 
12,Gl0,380) 

(13,500) 

(3<1.-118,93,1) 
(1_Qg,pq_Ql 

($:JO, 'l I 0,238) 

(3!11:rnri,:12!>! 

($1,40<1,9!3/ 

(21.00) 

I This arnondmont roducos run!llng lor 1110 stalcl co111ing@cy furid by $100,000, from $600,000, to $500,000. f'.u11d111g oJ $noo,ooo wus provldod for 
tho 1090-200\ blonnlurn, 

2 Tl1fs 11111ondmo111 roducoa funding provided lot roplunishinu 1110 propla1111lng rovolvlno lund by $112,000, lrom $207,000 to $fl5,000. I IHJ .fumJ111y 
provldod WIii raeull 111 $250,000 of total awill;iblo lunds 111 tho p1oµl111111ing rovolvlng fund, and lncronso of $50,000 trorn !ho 1099·200 l lnvol 

3 1 his a111011dmon1 reducos lundlng for n slalowldo snlary pool for equity lncronsos lor classlllod stolo ornploynos !Jy $,100,000, horn $5.'IOo.ooo to 
$5,000,000, of whfr:h $2,700,000 la from tho gonoral hmd and ,$2,300,000 Is lrom special luuds, 

ii This amoodmont 1omovos funding tolntod to thu Division ol Cornmu11lly Sorvlcos In ardor to lrnplmnonl tho co11solida11011 or 11111 Dopnrtrrnmt of 
F.conomlo Dovolopmonl and Finance, the Division of Ct11111111111lty Sotvlcos, nnd !he Tourism Oopnrtrnori! lnlo n now Dopnrlmtml ol Corn11101w 11s 
rocornmondod In lho Hoovon oxocullvo but.Igel at1d lo bo provided for In Sonuto 0111 No. 2019. 

This amendment anticipates that the Office of Management and Budgot and the Emergency 
Commission wlll not spend $300,000 of the $600,000 In funding provided for the 1999-2001 biennium for 
stEJte contingencies. This wlll result in additional genaral fund turnbac:< of $300,000 at the end of the 
1999-2001 biennium which wlll be reflected In the leglslatlve budget status as an Increase to tt,e July 1, 
2001, general fund balance, 

House BUI No, 1016 • Other Changes• Senate Action 

This amendmant also: 

• Amend~ Section 5 and removes Section 8 of the engrossed bill to remove the provlslor1 that any 
agency may provide additional average salary lncrsases of one percent for the second year of the 
2001 ·03 biennium to the extent that the Increases can be paid without en Increase In the agencyts 
appropriation and to add a statement that agency salaries and wages appropriations In total are 
lnoreasad by approximately two percent for the 2001 ·03 biennium relatlr,g to increased health 
Insurance benefit costs. 

(2) 01:BI<, (3) COMM Page No, 3 Sfl-&8-/M!i 



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
April 3, 2001 3:48 p.m. 

Module No: SR-58-7645 
Carrier: Nethlng 

Insert LC: 18015.0307 Title: .0400 

• Amends Section 9 of the engrossed bill to reduce the amount of anticipated proceeds lo be 
realized from the sale of loans in tht:3 developmental disabilities revolving loan fund by $700,000, 
from $2,700,000 to $2,000,000. (The fiscal impact resulting from this change was Included in tile 
budget status based on the committee motion on March 16, 2001.) 

• Amends Sections 11 and 12 of the engrossed bill to increase the amount to be transferred to the 
state general fund from the Bank of North Dakota by $1 O million, from $50 million to $60 million, 
and to Increase the Bank's capital structure limit from $100 million to $140 million. 

• Adds a section to the bill to provide for a transfer to the state general fund from the student loan 
trust In the amount of $9 million. 

• Adds a section to the bill to provide a conditional exemption for state property from city special 
assessments for flood control. 

• Creates a new section to the North Dakota Century Code which requires the Office of Management 
and Budget, In conjunction with the Information Technology Department, to complete a cost-benofit 
analysis for each new building construction project requested in state agency budget requests and 
report on the cost-benefit analyses for those projects included in the Governor's budget to the 
Leglslatlve Assembly, 

(2) OF.SK, (3) COMM Page No, 4 Sfl68•704li 
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2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1015 

House Appropriations Committee 

X Conference Committee 

Hearing Dute April 25, 2001 

,____Tape Number 
04-25-0 I tape II I 

Minutes: 

Side A 
0 M 5049 

Side B Meter# 

The conference committee was culled ti.) order. Roll call was tukc11, 

Chairman Timm: Begins the meeting by stating they arc going to go through the bill • 

First Engrossment with Senate Amendments, 

Rod Backman. 0MB: Goes through he hill section by section, explaining what <!ach 

section docs, und whether the sections wcrc uddcd by the house 01· Senate. 

Chnirmilllliuun: Questions the lunguugc in section 19. 

Sru,, Ncthing: Expluincd that the Sctrntc uddcd thut lungu11gc, und why they did so. 

(Ocnc1·al confo1cncc committee discussion rcgurding these issues, thoughts und changes). 

Hep, PQtl.Qr: Hus u proposed umcndmcnt ,0320, rcglll'ding non resident hunting und 

fishing. He cxplulncd tlv~ ,·cusons for the need for this umcndmcnt. 

Chujrmon Timm: Hud three other proposed tuncn<.hm:1lts given to him. 
j 



.. 
• Page 2 

Government Operations Division 
Aili/Resolution Number HB IO 15 
Hcal'ing Date April 25, 2001 

Sen, Andrist: Had u proposed amendment .0309, relating to deputy positions. He 

expluincd his thoughts regarding the need for this amenc.lment. 

Sen. Krautcr: Asked why agencies with 25 or less persons was listed. 

Sen. Amirist: Said he had no specific rcason,just used that as a round number. It really 

didn't mutter if that number was changed to something different. 

(The committee asked some questions and Sen. Andris! answered them, Rod Back1rn111 

fol'm 0MB answered some questions). 

The committee discussed brielly tile purpose of amendment 180 l 5.0308, pl'Oposcd by 

Rep, Gullcson and Cm lisle, and amendment .0310, proposed by Rep. Skarphol, and an 

Jmcndmcnt proposed by Sen. Traynor. Roxanne frotn LC explained the purpose of Rep. 

Skurphol's amendment and Rod Backman explained what he understood. The committee 

decided they would have the sponsors of the umcndmcnts come in to discuss them. 

Sell, Ncthing proposed umcndmcnt ,0321, .OJ 16, and a proposed amendment drafted by 

0MB. Rod Buckman from 0MB explained the purpose. 

The chuirn1m1 closed the meeting on this bill. 
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2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO, HB 1015 

House Appropriations Committee 

/ Conference Commiltcc 

Hearing Date April 26 1 200 I 

_ 04_2~--~,-) ~-N-ti;=-~~-1_b-~1-r=··-.-_-+--::--0-s !-(;-~-~-(-)_-_--=:_-=J-~-===:._~f~i==~=~-~ :=: =·~ =~~~!~L- _ . 

Committee Clerk Si •nuturc -~~~~··········--·-··· ······--·---·-··· _ 

Minutes: 

The co11fcrcncc committee was called to order. Roll call was taken. 

Rep. Orindbcrg: Has n proposed amc11d1ncnt .031 (L He will have someone from 

Bunking explain. 

Tim Karskc, Commissioner of Banking: I-lune.led out u memo from the Dept. Of' Banking 

rcgnrding the problems bdng encountered by US Bank in Fargo. Expluincc.l the need for the 

amendment. 

(Questions umt nnswcrs rcgurding this umcmhncnt related to the lhct thut 110 other bank in 

the stutc is uftbctcd, that th1s is a purtlcular problem to this bunk because of Its merger with 

FirstStur in WI, nnd the credit curd business of US Bunk in Fmgo. Blll't Morton from US Bunk 

In Fnrgo wus p1•ci-;c1·1t to unswcr questions.) 

Sen, TroynQI': Tcstl tied In rogm·d to his nmcndnrnnt ,()j 15. I le cxplnins the need fol' this 

In Devils Luke. 
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Pale Frank. Interim Engin~~cr. Water Commission: This really new information to him. 

He docs sec a need, b, :t they have lots of questions, too. Like the fi.111di11g source for the money 

(Committc~ members uskcd qucstiom; or Mr, Frank. Sen. Ncthing has requested that Mr. 

Frank come in with anl>lhcr proposed amendment that deals with the issues they had discur-ised 

today). 

Glenn Olson, City of Devils Lake: Appeal's lo support the amendment l'equcsted. States 

the need for the city of Devils Lake in regard to th!.! flooding problems they have, 

Rep, Carlson: Appears with a proposcd nmcndmcnt .0324, regarding 911 service and 

state rndio, He explains his request. 

Murk .lohnso11.JiD Airn.Q . ,1tion of Counticl-\: Supports Rep, Carlson's amendment. It 

crcutcs no mandate, but docs give the cities and counties an option, They have 110 resistance. 

Rep, Ti111111: Hands out amendment .0322, and explains that it replaces a prior request. 

Paul '?: Hands out an n111c1Hlmcnt prepared by OM B regarding n single wmkcrs 

comptmsution account for state employees, 

(Gcncrnl questlo11s and unswcrs l'Cgm·ding this issue), 

Sen, Krnutcr: l-lus pmposcd nmcmlmcnt .0312, dculing with the lcgislnto1·s lodging 

problems cncountcl'cd this lust month of April. I-le cxpluins the 1·cnson for the amendment. 

The chnitmun closed the meeting on this bill. 



2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB IO 15 

House Appropriations Committee 

fconfcrcncc Co111111iucc 

Hearing Date April 27, 200 I 

Minutes: 

The conforcnce committee was called to order. Roll call was taken. 

Chufrmun Timm: Opc1rn by saying ut th<.~ last two meetings they have discussed 

individual amendments, all explained except for one. All have been incorporated into the 

amendment .0339, There is one in there thut hmm 't been explained (Section 24) und Rep. 

Skurphol is here to explain it now. 

Rc1,, Skn1pho!: Appcurcd to explain his requested umc11<.ln1cnt regarding locul matching 

funds. His umendmcnt is llll uttcmpt to <lcfitrn local matching funds, 

Ed t:hu!cl. Oirwr., Stutc Auditor's.Office: Explnins the umcndmcnt u11d the reasons and 

need for the umcndmcnt. 

(Committee questions nnd unswcrs), 
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Rep, Devlin: Has proposed amendment .0338. He explained the reason and need for his 

amendment rngarding tlH: swap in human services, There is some conccm as to how the Indian 

counties were lorn;ing money in the swap. 

(Committee comments, questions and answers on the issue of swap). 

Chairman Timm: Hus a question on Section 21 of the amendment, dealing with the 

Water Commission, The language in the amendment is not what was proposed to the committee. 

Roxanne, LC: Explains that tile languagl~ in the amendment was what the Water 

Commission had proposed aHcr the last committee meeting, 

Dnlc Frnnk, Watcl' Commission: Appears and explains the new language, 

(Committee discussion and questions on the impact of doing a dike in Devils Lake 011 the 

neighboring cities). 

Chalrnrnn Timm: Explains that he will tukc cuch section of drnlled an1tmdmcnl and vote 

on cuch section, 

Sen, Nelson: Moves to udopt section 12 of the amendment. Seconded by Rep, Beitel', 

Voice vote adoJ>ts the 1unc1ulmcnt 

Sen. Ncthing: Moves to adopt section 18 of the: umcndmcnt. Sccon<lcd by Sen. Krautct·, 

Voice vote ndopts the amendment. 

fu;~~: Moves to udopt section 19 of the nmcndmcnt. Seconded by Sen, Ncthing. 

Vofcc vote udop(s the anumdmcnt. 

Sen. Kmuw.r: Moves to ndopt Section 20 of the umc11dmcnt. Sccot1dc.!d by Sen, Ncthing. 

Vofcc vote adopts the amendment. 

Sen, Ncthlnil: Moves to udopt Section 21 of the umcndmcnt. Seconded by St!11. llouch<:r, 
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(Committee discussion on tho issue of the wutcr commission nccdi; in the Devils Luke 

urcu. Sen. N~thing likes ~his proposul better tfum tho one offered the (1thur dny. The committee 

has some longlhy dobutc on this issue,) 

Bsp, Bm1cbcr: Offers nmondmont .0314 douling with this issue 

(Committee discussion on the chungcs the umcndmcnt offers. Sen. Nothing would like to 

be able to cto this with u much shorter amendment. The committee recessed without voting on 

thls motion.) 

Later In the day: 

f.~hulrmnn Timm: We got through section 20, und were discussing section 21 when we 

were together last. Let's continue on from there. 

Rep, Boucher: Has visited with the folks from Devils Luke, nnd they would just as 8oon 

the committee work off the amendment incorporated by LC, and disregard his last proposed 

amendment. 

Sen. Nru.fillli: Says that the water commission should be heard. 

Dale Frank, \Yater Commission: He expresses his concerns about this issue. He would 

like to sec some caps on what they can spend, and was proposed in the amendment prepared by 

Rep. Boucher. 

Roll call vote on amendment on section 21 fails. 

Rep. Wald: AppP.ars and presents proposed amendment .0332, dealing with auditing 

regional planning councils by the state auditor and not contracted CPA flnns. 

Sen. Krauter: He has had some conversations with Sen. Andrist regarding the arbitrary 

picking of25 employees. He has no problem with the concept of defining the deputies, and is 
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wondering If unothor number of umployc~~s could be chns,:n. Muybc u study needs to bo done. so 

thut we could nddrcss this with moro knowledge. MovcH to udopt the section 22 nmcndmcnt with 

the number to be grcuter thun 30. Seconded by l{cp. Boucher, 

Voice vote adopted the amendment. (A request was to show the chuir voted uguinst the 

nmcndmcnt). 

Sen. TScthjn~: Asked to hold off on decision on sections 2 3, 

Chnirmun Timm: This is t,1c udjustmcnt of lcgislutivc pay tied to increasing state 

employees pny. 

(Committee discus:;ion. Son. Nelson secs a downside to this proposal. Rep. Belter 

urrces, and Rep. Boucher dh;agr<.!CS,) 

Rep1 B2uchcr: Moves to ndopt section 31 of the umcndmcnt. Seconded by Sen. Kruutcr, 

Voice vote falls to pass the amendment, 

Chairman Tim,u: Sections 25, 26, 27, 28, 29 and 30 will all be together in one motion. 

Sen. Kraytcr: We've had all this legislation dealt with in both chambers, und has been 

defeated. These issues will be studied in the interim, and wiH get all the parties together to do 

this study. 

Sen. Nelson: Moves to adopt sections 25, 26, 27, 28~ 29, and 30 of the amendment. Rep, 

Belter seconded. 

Roll call vote fails to pass the amendment. 

Sen. Nelson: Moves to adopt section 32 of the amendment. Seconded by Sen. Ncthiug. 

Voice vote adopts the amendment. 

Sen. Nething: Moves to adopt section 33 of the amendment. Seconded by Sen. Krautcr. 

Voice vote adopts the amendment. 
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Chuirmnn Iilnm: Section 34 is the cost anulysls of the rr dcpnrtmcnt. I lus hcurd some 

concern und thinks the lunguugc should bo narrowed down to just cost nnolysis 011 the computer 

hardwuro und soflwurc portions, not the whole building project. 

B.!m.,J!t;l1Q.t: Dlsugrccs, Secs the lungungc us okny. 

Bod Buckmnu: Givci,; hiH oxplnnution. 0MB would given cost nnulysis on the whole 

building, but ITD would give their cost bcncl1t unulysis on the technology end of it. 

Sen, Ncthin1': Moves to ndopt sf.'ction 34 of the amendment, Seconded by Sen. Nelson 

Vokc vote adopts the \Uncudmcnt. 

Sen, KnlJ.tlQr: Moves to udopt section 35 of the umcndmcnt. Seconded by Seti. Nelson. 

V dice vote aJoptcd the umcndmcnt. 

Roxqnnc. kQ: Expluins to the committee ubout sections 36 through the end of the 

amcudment. Section 36 hud to do with the 911 options, aad some arc part of the Scnutc 

amendments. 

Sen, Nelson: Moves to adopt section 36 of the amendment. Seconded by Sen. Krnuter. 

Voice vote adopts the amendment. 

Sen, Nethiug: Explains that section 37 of the amendment is not needed uccuusc the 

committee defeated section 28. Moves to adopt section 38 of the umendmcnt. Seconded by Rep. 

Boucher. 

Voice vote adopts the amendment. 

Sen. Nething: Moves to adopt section 39 of the amendment, the cmcrg1.mcy clause for 

sections 18 and 20. Seconded by Re.p, Boucher. 

Voice vote adopts the amendment. 
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and 24, 

ChiaJtolllll Tiwu,: We huvc everything in here upprovcd or rejected except sections 23 

5.m), N9lhini&: Wo huvc those two sections plus these two new oncB oftbrcd. 

fum1 Nclsm1: He would also like to do some udditionnl work on section 21, 

~irnmn Timm: fhcrc ulso is some need for discussion on part of the bill thnt pcrtuins 

to the stutc radio, Thut rli'nls with the I nsu I ancc Dept. 

.llin PQolnu1n.1 lnsyn1tl@ Conimisuion~r: Stutes the concerns thut the lrnmruncc 

Department has in regard to the financing out of the Fire und Tomudo fond. The bill mundutcs a 

reduction of premiums from the fu11d. These funds nrc to be put aside for u study of state rndio. 

(Committee discussion1 questions, nnd nnswcrs l'cgarding this issue. Rod Buckman from 

0MB ex.plains why this came to be,) 

Rsm, Skarphol: Explains th~ new language coming in un amendment to section 24 of the 

r,mcndment. 

The chaitman clo3cd the meeting on this bill. 
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Tu c Number Side A Side 13 Meler fl --- --- ------
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-------------------t------·--·---·---

() - l 348 

Committee Clmk Si 1nuturc 

Minutes: 

The conferc:nco committee was called to order. Roll cull wus tukcn, 

Seo, N.~UJ.ing: Hus new language for section 23 of the amendment. .0342, He explains 

what the amendment says and does. Tho amendment is supposed to deal only v,1fth this purticulnr 

bank and this particular problem. 

Sen. Nelson: Moves to adopt tne amendment. Seconded hy Sen. Nothing, 

Volcc v~tc adopts the amendment. 

Sen, Nething: Has a new amendment, .0'.'43, regarding the levee in Devils Lake, which 

was section 21 of the amendment. 

Set.1. Nelson: Moves to reconsider prior action. Seconded by Rep. Belter. 

Sen, Nething: Moves to adopt the amendment. Seconded by Rep. I3eltcr. 

Voice vote adopted this amendment ( late,· in the afternoon) . 



Pugo 2 
Oovornmont Opuration8 Dlvhdon 
13ill/Resolution Numbur HB 1()15 
HOflrinf Duh, April 28. 2001 

Son, Ncthln~: Hns nmcndmcnt .0344 tlmt dculs with section 14 of the bill. uddrcssing the 

concorns of the lnsurnnco Commissioner, 

R2xunnc. I ,c: Expluins the um~ndmcnt. 

82d Unckman, QM ij: Expluins the OM B portion of the umcndmcnt. 

Committee questions, unswcrs, nnd discussion), 

Sen, tscthjn~: Moves to udopt the umcn<lmcnt. Seconded by Sen. Nelson, 

Voice vote adopts tlu, amendment, 

Sen, Ncthing: Hus proposed amendment ,0346, rcgmding the Furgo Fumily 1-lculthcurc 

Cc11tcr und forgiveness of some of their debts, He explains the umcndmcnt and the reasons 

surrounding the request. 

(There is considerable committee disc,1sslo11 l'cgarding this issue). 

S,gn. Ncthing: Moves to adopt the amendment, Seconded by Sen. Nelson, 

Roll coU vote adopted the amendment. 

Rep. Skarphol: Appears and proposed amendment .0341, regarding the definition of 

matching funds. He has met with Laura Glatt of the university systems, and they have agreed to 

this language. 

Sen. Nething: Moves to adopt the amendment. Seconded by Sen. Nelson. 

Voice vote adopts the amendment. 

Chainnan Timm: Do we want to net on this l\mendment presented by Rep. Devlin? 

Rep. Boucher: Has a desire to amend that amendment where lt says 90% to make that 

read l 00%. We would settle for the$ t 25,000. He giv~s a brief history of the explanation of this 

bill. Moves to adopt Rep, DcvUnts amendment with some chonges of his own. Uses amendment 

.0325 as an example of the languoge he would like to use. Seconded by Sen, Krautcr. 
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(Considurnblc committee dlscussion on this issue). 

'Vo(c(t voh, falls to adopt the amendment. 

Tho committee udjourncd for n while, 

Later In the dl\yt 

Cbultmon Timm: Wo need to decide on amendment .0332, presented by Rep. \Vold, 

usking tho stutc uuditor to audit rcgi01rnl plunning councils. 

Amendment falls for lack of motion. 

£QJ1, Ncthing: Moves to vdopt the amendment ,0338 proposed by Rep. Devlin. Seconded 

by Rep. Boucher. 

Voice vote adoi;ts the amontlmcnt. 

Rep. Boucher: Hands out and cxpluins umcndment .0304, dealing with a proposed c~1uiiy 

change of state emploync mises, Moves to udopt the umcndmcnt. Seconded by Sen. Krnutcr. 

(Committee discussion. Rod Backman from 0MB am;wers some general quosti 1 ·11s). 

Voice voted fails to adopt the am<'ndment. 

Rep. Dow;h~r: Hands out and explains amendment .0335, dealing with guardianship 

services guidelines. Moves to adopt the amendment. Seconded by Sen. Krautcr. 

(CommiHee discussion that this has been defeated bcfor\!, hy the House and by the 

conference committee). 

Voice •1ote fails to adopt the amendment. 

The committee adjourned fm a while. 
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lJater In the aftcriaoon: 

l{QJl, BQucb1u: Explulns u lotter ho hus received ubout u fhmily und the problems th~y 

huv,l cncountorcd with health insurnncc cups und their son •s mcdicul needs, He hnndcd out the 

intbrinution und umondmcnt ,0336 thut requests n study. 

Sg11, NQ)~Qn, Moves to adopt the nmcndmcnt. Sen. Neth Ing seconded, 

Voice vote ndoJJtcd the amendment. 

BQp, Bouchi;r: Hnnds out umcndmcnt .0318, and cxpluilu; it is for un uppropriution of 

$50,000 or the department of commerce to set up a commission on the :-itutus of won,on. Movus 

to udopt the amendment. Seconded by Sen. Krautcr, 

Voice votl' fails to adopt the amendment, 

Rep, B2uchcr: Hunds out und cxplulns umcndmcnt .0337, dcnllng with ngriculturc 

product certificates. 

Sen, Krnutcr: Moves to adopt the amendment. Seconded by Rep. Boucher. 

Voice vote fails to adopt the amendment, 

Sen. Nelson: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Seconded by Rep. Belter. 

Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 6 yes, 0 no, 0 absent and not vm,ng, 

Meeting adjourned. 
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Title, 

Prepnred by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representatives C&rllsle an1 Gullaeon 

April 8, 2001 

PR8PISEt AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO, 1015 

That the Senate rec~da troni Its amendments as printed on pages 1317 • 1319 of the House 
J2~,,~nt and pages 11 ?1 •1174 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1015 
be ame~ded as follows: 

\ 

Page 1~ llne 6, remove the second Hand" 

Page 1, lino ~, after "assessment'1 Insert "; and to amend and reenact section 64-03-20 of the 
North Dakota Century Code, relating to leglslatlve compensation" 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 
( 

"SECTION 18, AMENDMENT, 8$Ctlon 54•03·20 of the 1999 Supplement to 
the North Dakota Century Code ls amended and reenacted as follows: 

54•03•20. Compensation and expense reimbursement of members of the 
leglslatlve assembly, Each member of the legislative assembly of the state of North 
Dakota Is entitled to receive as compensation for services the sum of one hundred 
eJe¥eA twenty-flye dollars fer each calendar d~y during any organlzatlonal, special, or 
regular legl&latlve session. ,After June 30i-2.QQ.~ ~aQtJ member Qf tbe leglelatlve 
asee~illod to r~ce1y~ ~ ~~~ ~ileof>atlon adJyetment §gyal tQ the 
~~~~gr~~,~P:Jf ~~W:i ~~lhm:¼~:~~fiJ~:J~?~W~!'. ~~::~ti~~ !~;ltled to 
receive reimbursement for lodging, which may not exceed a maximum of six hundred 
fifty dollars pt11 <;alendar month for lodging In state, at the ra~es and In the manner 
provided In section 44-08-04 for each calendar day during the period of any 
organizational, special, or regular session. Membors of the legislative assembly who 
receive reimbursement for lodging are also entitled to reimbursement for travel for not to 
exceed one round tnp taken during any calendar week, or portion ot a week, the 
legislative assembly Is In session, between their residences and the place of meeting of 
the legislative assembly, at the rate provided for state employees with the additional 
limitation that reimbursement for u ave! by common carrier may be only at the coAt of 
coach fare and may not exceed ont and one-half times the amount the member would 
be entltlej to receive as mileage reimbursement for travEil by motor vehicle. A member 
of the leglslatlve assembly who does not receive reimbursement for lodging and whose 
place of resldenc.fJ In the legislative district that the member represents Is not within the 
city of Bismarck Is entitled to reimbursement at the rate provld(;)d for stat9 employees for 
necessary travel for not to exceed one round trip taken per day between the residence 
and the place of meeting of ?he leglslatlve assembly when It Is In session and may 
Yacelve reimbursement for lodging at the plaue of meeting of the legislative assembly as 
provided In section 44-08-04 for each calendar day for which round trip travel 
reimbursement Is not claimed, provided that the total reimbursement may not exceed 
six hundred ilfty dollars per month. The amount to which each legislator ls entitled must 
be paid following the organizational session In December and following each month 
during a regular or special session. 

A day, or portion of a day, spent In traveling to or returning from an 
or-ganlzatlonal, special, or re,;iular session must be Included as a calEmdar day during a 
leglslatlve session for the purposes of this section. 

Page No. 1 18015.0308 
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Title. 

Preparod by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Andrlst 

April 11, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

That the Senate recede from Its amijndments as printed on panes 1317 • 1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171-1174 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed Hout)e BIii No. 1 o 16 
be 11mended as follows: 

Page 1, line 6, remove "relating to state employee compensetlon adjustments" 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 

"SECTION 18, LEGISLATIVE INTENT .. ELIMINATION OF CERTAIN DEPUTY 
POSITIONS tN 2003•05 BIENNIUM, It Is the Intent of the legislative assembly that the 
appropriations measures submitted to the fifty-eighth leglslatlve assembly do not 
Include funding for the positions of deputies In any agency with fewer than twenty-five 
full-tlmR equivalent positions for the 2003·05 biennium. It Is the Intent of the leglslatlve 
assembly that the governor, when submitting the budget for the 2003·05 blennrum, 
Include legislation to amend North Dakota Century Code section 44-03·01 and any 
other appropriate statutory provlslonb to eliminate the authority to appoint a deputy fot 
any state officer whose office has fewer than twenty-five full-time equivalent positions 
authorized for ~he 2003-05 biennium," 

Renumber accordingly 
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18015,0312 
Title, 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff lor 
Senator Krautar 

~.prll 13, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

That the Senate recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1317 • 1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171-117 4 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1 o 15 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, llne 6, replace the second "and" with "to provide for additional lodging reimbursement 
for members of the legislative assembly;" 

Page 1, line 7 ,lfter "assessment" Insert ": and to declare an emergency 11 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 

'·SECTION 18. ADDITIONAL LODGING REIMBURSEMENT FOR APRIL 2001 
• LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, Notwithstanding the $660 per calendar month lodging 
maximum provided In section 54-03-20 for members of the legislative assembly during 
a legislative session, a member of the fifty-seventh leglslatlve assembly Is entitled to 
lodging reimbursement as provided In section 44-08-04 for state officers and employees 
for each calendar day the fifty-seventh legislative assembly Is In sesslon·durlng the 
month of Aprll 2001 , 

SECTION 19. EMERGENCY. Section 18 of this Act is declared to be an 
emergency measure. 11 

Renumber accordlngly 
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18015,0316 
Title, 

Prepared by the Legislative Council eta If for 
Senator Traynor 

April 231 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1016 

That the Senate recede from Its amendment, as printed on pages 1317 • 1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171 •1174 of the Senate Journal and that Engtoased House But No. 1015 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 6, remove the second "and" 

Page 1, line 7, after "assessment" Insert": to provide authority to borrow funds: and to provide 
an expiration date" 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 

"SECTION 18. AUTHORITY TO BORROW FUNDS, The state water 
commission may borrow up to $6,000,000 from the Bank of North Dakota for the 
purpose of constructing, raising, and acquiring property for a levee at Devils Lake 
during the biennium beginning July 1, 2U01, and ending Jui,',) 30, 2003. The authority 
provided In this section Is tor the llonfederal cost share of any f 9vee lmprovemont 
project and this authority exlc.ts provided that no other funds, whether from state. 
federal, or local sources, may be accessed by the utate WE.ter commission for the 
nonfederal cost share of the project. If requested by the state water commission, the 
Bank of North Dakota shall make a loan as provided In this section, at a rate agreed to 
by the state water commission and the Bank. Any funds borrowed by the state water 
commission under this cectlon mu1Jt be repaid during the biennium beginning July 1, 
2003, and ending June 30, 2005. 

SECTION 19. EXP,RATION DATE. The authorlt~, ,,t the state water 
commission to borrow funds under section 18 of this Act Is effective through June 30, 
2003, and after that date Is lnettectlve .'' 

Renumber aocordlngly 
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18015,0316 
Tltle, 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Grlndb'3rg 

April 24, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO, 1015 

That the Senato recede from Ito amendments as printed on pagee 1317 • 1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171-1174 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House BIii No. 1015 
bP amended as follows: 

Page 1, llne 6, remove the second 0 and 11 

Page 1, line 7, after "assessment" Insert ": and to amend and reenact section 6·08.3· 1 ~ of the 
North Dakota Century Code, relating to Interstate banking authorlzatlon11 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 

"SECTION 18. AMENDMENT. Section 6·08.3-13 of the 1999 Supplement to 
the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

6•08.3•13, Interstate banking authorlzAtlon. Thia chapter specifically 
authorizes, In accordance with section 3 of the Ba, 1k Holding Company Act of 1956 [ 1. 2 
U.S.O. 1842), and section 101 of the Rlegle•Neal Interstate Banking and Branrt1lng 
Efficiency Act of 1994 [Pub. L. 103·328; 108 Stat. 2338; 12 u.s.c. 1811 et seq,), 
Interstate banking In this state, However, to the extent a state Imposes a restriction on 
the ability of a North Dakota bank holding company to acquire a bank In that state and 
the restriction Is based on the length of time either bank has existed, that restriction 
muat apply to any acqulsltlor1 of a North Dakota bank by a bank holding company 
located In that state but does not apply to any bank chartered a.od lo exlffiJJQa In this 
state before August 1, 1997,,. 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Dept, 11 0 • Office of Management and Budg\llt .. Conference Committea Action 

This amendment adds a new section to the bill to amend North Dakota Century Code Section 
6-08.3-13 rela!lng to Interstate banking, 
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18016.0320 
Title, 

Prepared by the Legislative Colmcil staff f o, 
Representative Porter 

April 25, 200 t 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOIJSE BILL NO. 1 O 15 

That the S~note recede from Its amendments as printed on pageu 1317 • 1319 of the House 
Journal ancJ pages 1171-1174 Jf the Senate Jo,irnal and lhat Engrossed Houso Bill No. 1016 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 61 remove the second 11and 11 

:-\1,ge 1, llne 7, after HaaaP.esmenl 11 Insert": to create and ".".lr,act a new &ubsection to seutlon 
20.1 ·03· 12 of the North Dakota Century Code. relating to nonresident hunting f oaa: to 
amend and reenact subsection 1 of section 20.1 ·03·0'7. section 20.1-03•07.1, and 
subsections 2, 7, 8, '37, 38, and ~9 of section 20.1 ·03·12 of lhe North Dakota Century 
Code, relatlng lo nonresident hunting and fishing license& and fees: to provide an 
effective data: and to declare an emergency" 

Page 7, after llne 4, Insert: 

0 SECTION 18. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 or 20.1·03-07 of the 1999 
Supplement to the North Dakcta Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

1, Hunt, catch, take, or klll any small game without a nonresident small game 
l!~ense. A oonresldQot IP.~.!JLQMfH~ mQreJbao on~ OQO(e9ldenL.sJTI.sJ!I 
~Mfilt per year .. 

SECTION 19. AMENDMENT. Section 20.1 ·03·07, 1 of the 1990 Supplement lo 
,he North Dakota Century Code Is amonded and reenacted as followR: 

20.1-03 .. 07, 1. Nonresident waterfowl hunting lloense required. Except as 
provided In sections 20.1 ·03-07.2 and 20.1 ·03-07,3, a nonresident may not hunt 
waterfowl unless that person first obtains a nonresident waterfowl hunting license, In 
addition to a nonresident small game hunting license. The rlonresldent waterfowl 
hunting license entitles the nonresident to hunt waterfowl for any period of fourteen 
consecutive days, any period of seven cons~cutlve days, or any two periods of seven 
com~ecutlve days each, A license Authorizing the fourteen-day hunting porlod alluws 
hunting In a specified waterfowl hunting zone, A llcense authorizing one 7-day hunting 
period allows hunting statewide. A license authorizing two 7-day hunting periods allows 
hunting In a specified zone during each period. A QomblnatlQ.0...0.Q.Il!'.Jdent wate..tfQ.wl 
and nonrn~Jdent §mail.aro§..b.untlng lic,e_nse allgws hum~ ff waterfowUQr. el ther tb_q 
fourteeo·day, seven-day, or two 7·dc1Y perlqds as proy __ in tbt~.fil3.sill9□ as welt.M 
\Jpland Q.a!!le.1. The governor, In the governor•s proclamatlon1 shall specify various 
waterfowl hunting zones for which nonresident waterfowl hunting llcenGes wm be 
available, and may specify the number of llcensos which may be Issued in each zone 
and the manner In which they are to be Issued. A nonresident Is entitled to purchase 
only one nonresident waterfowl hunting license per year. 

SECTION 20. AMENDMENT. Subsections 2 and 37 of section 20.1 ·03·12 of 
the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code are amended and reenactod 
as follows: 

2. For a nonresident small game hunting license, ee'feA•~ ~Y.:llY.e 
dollars. 
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37. For a nonresident waterfowl hunting license, teA eighty-live dollars. 

SECTIC"N 21. AMl:NOMENT. Subsections 7, 8, 38, and 39 of section 
20, 1 ·03· 12 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code are amended 
and reenacted as follows: 

7. Fot a nonresident fishing license, tweAty fl't4e thirty-two dollars. 

8. For a r,onresident short-term seven-day fishing license, fifteen twenty 
dollars. 

;;,d. For a nonresident husband and wife fishing license, O~irly fi¥o fort~.:Jlve 
dollars. 

39. For a nonresident shorHerm three-day fishing license, teR fifteeri dollars. 

SECTION 22. A new subsection to section 20 .1-03-12 of the 1999 Supplement 
to the North Dakota Century Code Is created and enacted as follow~: 

for a combination nonresident waterfowl and nonresident small game 
hunting license, one hundred thirty dollars. 

SECTION 23, PRIVATE LAND HABIT AT ACCESS IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM. It Is the Intent of the fifty-seventh legislative assembly that the additional 
revenue generated by hunting license fee lncreasAs contained In sections 20 and 22 of 
this Act be spent to carry out the private land habitat access Improvement program by 
providing access to private land, establishing food plots, alleviating depredation, and 
enhancing habitat pursuant to subsection 19 of section 20.1-02-05, for the biennium 
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. (. 

SECTION 24. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 21 of this Act becomes effective on 
Apr II 1 , 2002, 

SECTION 25, EMERGENCY. Sections 18, 19, 201 22, and 23 of this Act are 
declared to be an emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 
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18015.0321 
Title. 

l-86-0/ 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Nethlng 

April 24, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO, 1015 

That tht.' Senate recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1317 -1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171-1174 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1015 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1. line 6, remove the second "and" 

Page 1, line 7, after "assessment11 Insert 11
; to amend and reenact section 54-16·01 of the North 

Dakota Century Code. relating to the membership of the emergency commission" 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 

"SECTION 18. AMENDMENT. Section G4·16·01 of the 1999 Supplement to 
the North Dakota Century Code ls amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-16•01, Emergency commission .. Members - Organization .. Ou ,rum .. 
Meetings. The emergency commission consists of the governor, the chairman of the 
legislative council, the secretary of state, and the chairmen of the senate and house of 
representatives appropriations committees. If the chairman of an appropriations 
committee ceases to be a member of the legislative assembly, the vice chairman of that 
committee succeeds to that position on the commission. An appropriations committee 
vice chairman may serve In the place of the approprlath.>ns committee chairman as a 
member of the commission at the request of the appropriate appropriations committee 
chairman, If the appropriations committee chairman Is unable to attend a commission 
meeting, Ihe vice chairman of the !egistatlye council may serve as a member of the 
commission lo the place of the ghalrma□ ot the legislative couocll at the reguest 01 the 
Qhalrmao of the leg!sletlY9 council If that lndlvldual Is serving on the commlsslruttn 
another capacity or Is unable to attend a commission meet~ Four members of the 
commission constitute a quorum, The governor is the chairman and the secretary of 
state Is the secretary of the commission. The commission shall meet at the call of the 
chairman." 

Renumber accordingly 
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18015.0322 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Timm 

April 25, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

That the Senate recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1317 • 1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171-1174 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House BIii No. 1 o 15 
be amended as foll01.\ls: · 

Page 1, line 6, remove the second "and" 

Page 1, line 7, after "assessment" Insert"; to provide for a transfer of state contingency 
appropriation; and to declare an emergency" 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 

11SECTION 18. TRANSFER OF STATE CONTINGENCY APPROPRIATION. 
Notwithstanding sections 54• 16•04 and 54-16-091 the office of management and budget 
Is authorized to transfer $160,000 from the state contingency appropriation of the 
emergency commission to the emergency fund of the office of the adjutant l'.}&neral 
during the time period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending on 
June 30, 2001. 

SECTION 19. EMERGENCY. Section 18 of this Act Is declared to be an 
emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Dept, 11 0 • Off lee of Management and Budget • Conference Committee Action 

This amendmant adds a section to the blll to provide a transfer of $160,000 from the state 
contingency appropriation of the Emergency Commission to the Adjutant General for expenses 
relating to 2001 spring flood prevention. The ar11endment also adds a section to provide that 
the transfer of state contingency appropriation ls .,n emergency measure. 
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18015.0325 
Title. 

~c_·.~6 tJ I 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Boucher 

Apr,! 25, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO, 1015 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1317 • 131 g of the House 
Journal and pages 1171-1174 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1015 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 7, after "a$sessment" insert "to amend and reenact subsection 3 of section 
50-01.2-03.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to county reimbursements" 

Page 2, line 11, replace "24,609,357" with "24t859,357" 

Page 2, line 13, replace '73,281,234" with "73,531 ,234 11 

Page 2, after line 13, Insert: 

"SECTION 2. APPROPAIAl'ION • DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES. 
There Is appropriated out r:,i any moneys in the general fund In the state treasury, not 
otherwise appropriated! me sum of $250,000, or SI) much of the sum us may be 
:,ecessary, to the department of human services for the purpose of reimbursing 
counties with economic assistanr;e administrative costs in excess of the statewide 
average, for the biennium beginning July 11 2001, and ending June 30, 2003." 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 

11SECTION 18. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 50-01 .2·03.2 of the 
North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

3. Notwithstanding any other provisions of lawt the department shall 
reimburse cou,Hy social service boards for expenses of locally 
administered economic assistance programs In counties In which more 
than twenty percant of the caseload for these programs consists of people 
who reside on a foderally recognized Indian reservation or property 
tax-exempt trlb1I trust lands. The reimbursement must be such that: 

a. An affected county's expenses for locally administered economic 
as~aoo8..QrogrAms In excess of the statewide average of such 

ests, expre~ed In mills, for all other counties will be reimbursed at 
eAe hundro~;ilnelY·flv~ percent; 

.......... - .. ..-, # ' 

b. Each calendar year the affected counties will receive quarterly 
allocations based on the actual county expenses for the state fiscal 
year ending the previous June thirtieth and the most recent taxable 
valuations published pursuant to section 57-13•07 available on that 
date; 

c. The reimbursement will be calculated for each county and reported to 
the county social service board prior to August first of the year 
preceding the allocatlon'l-&M1 
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~ Fa, ealeAda, year 2900, 1:tf:) te tikeen JiOreoAt el lhe sociaf serviee 
eleel~ grnAl funcls a•.iailable lo all oeunlios euriAg U:iat ealeA<4ar ~ear Of 
geno~al tt.Aa eElt:.tii.ialents of eeelal eer¥iee eloek graAt lt1Ads Fftusl eo 
l:fOOd fer pmt of ~his roiM8YF&oment For IRt'I first Oh( M8AlR8 ol (. 
eoleAdar ~ear aoo 1 • ttp lo eotten aAe one AAlf poreent ef the <,eeial 
eowlee elook grant h:JAdo a'ioilablo te all eounties atHing that ealeAea, 
~ar er @enoral lune equi'talents of social seri;iee eloel( g,ant ~ 
ffU:JSl be l:fsed for part ef this reifflet:1rsomen4-:" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Dept. 606 • Department of Human Services .. Conference Committee Action 

This amendment adds a new section to the bill to provide a general fund appropriation of 
$250,000 to the Department of Human Services for the Indian county allocation. A section is 
added which amends North Dal<ota Century Code Section 50·01 .2-03.2 to provide that these 
funds be allocated at 95 percent of the affected county's administrative expenses for economic 
assistance programs that are In excess of the statewide average. 

House Bill No. 1012 (the Department of Human Services approprlatkms blll) lnclu~es $2.4 
million for these grants. 
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18015.0342 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Grlndberg 

April 27, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1317 -1319 of the HoLGe 
Journal and pages 1171-117 4 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House BIii No. 1 o 15 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 6, remove the second "and" 

Page 1, line 7, after "assessment" Insert": and to amend and reenact section 6·08.3-13 of the 
North Dakota Century Cot.le, relating to Interstate banking" 

Paga 7, after llne 4, Insert: 

"SECTION 18. AM~NDMENT. Section 6-08.3·13 of the 1999 Supplernent to 
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

6•08,3-13, Interstate banking authorization. This chapter speclflcally 
authorizes, In accordance with section 3 of the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 112 
U.S.C. 1842), and section 101 of the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching 
Efficiency Act of 1994 {Pub. L. 103-328; 108 Stat. 2338: 12 u.s.c. 1811 et seq.], 
Interstate banking In this state, Howevert to the extent a state Imposes a restriction on 
the ablllty of a North Dakota bank holding company to acquire a bank In that state and 
the restriction Is based on the length of time either bank has exlst9d, that restriction 
must apply to any acquisition of a North Dakota ba1,k by a bank holding company 
located In that state but does not apply to any bank established In this state on July 31, 
~..az." 

Renumber accordingly 
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18015,0348 
Title. 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Cont ere nee Committee 

,/\pril 28, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1317-1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171-117 4 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1 o 15 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 2, ~fter "budget" insert"; to provide other appropriations" 

Paga 1, line 5, remove "relating to state employee compen~atlon adjustments; to provide for a 
reduction In fire" 

Page 1, remove line 6 

Page 1, line 7, after "assessmrmt" Insert 11
; to provide a conditional exemption for certain state 

property from special assessments for flood control; to provide for additional lodging 
reimbursement for mambers of the legislative assembly; to provide levee protection 
funding authority; to provide for forgiveness of the Fargo family healthcare cAnter debt; 
to provide for a legislative council study; to create and enact a new section to chapter 
15-10, a new section to chapter 54-44, 1 , and a new section to chapter 65-04 of the 
North Dakota Century Code, relating to local fund sources for capital construction 
projects, net::l~eslde~, wa&er:fowl and hunUAg Ucens4i tees, new building construction 
cost .. beneflt analyses, and a state entitles workers' compensation account; to amend 
and reenact section 6-08.3-13, subsection 3 of section 50-01 .2M03.2, section 54-16-01, 
and section 54-23.2~09 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to Interstate 
banking, county reimbursements, membership of the emergency commission, and 
provision of 911 services by the state radio communications division; to repeal 
section 18 of chapter 37 of the 1995 Session Laws and section 12 of chapter 15 of the 
1997 Session Laws, relating to the provision of 911 services by the state radio 
communications division; to provide an expiration date; and to declare an emergency« 

Page 1, line 17, replace "14,057,27011 with "12,018,846" 

Page 1, line 18, replace "1213301726" with "9,696,346" 

Page 1, llne 19, replace "239,5001! with "171 ,000 11 

Page 1, line 21, replace "34,692,934" with "274,000" 

Page 1, fine 22, replace "M.Q0,000" with "5,000,Q0Q" 

Page 1, line 23, replace "68,041 ,05011 with 0 28.480,812" 

Page 2, line 1, replace "4U47,445 .. with "9,592, 1lQ" 

Page 2, line 2, replace "20,293,605" with 11 18,888,692" 

Page 2, line 6, replace "2,270,810" with "1,870,810" 

Page 2, line 81 replace "5,240, 18411 with 114,840,184" 

Page 2, line 9, replace "92:t~32" with "524.432" 
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Page 2, line 11, replace "24,609,357" 1~lth "23,329,444" 

Page 2, line 12, replace .. 48,671,87"/" with "1(\ 116,552" 

Page 2, line 13, replace "73,281,234" with "33,445,996" 

Page 2, after line 13, Insert: 

"SECTION 2, APPROPRl/&.TION • DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES. 
There Is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund In the state treasury, not 
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $125,000, or so much of the sum as may be 
necessary, to the department of human services for the purpose of reimbursing 
counties with economic assistance administrative costs in excess of the statewide 
average, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003." 

Pc\ge 4, replace lines 1 thruugh 9 with: 

"Agency salaries and wages appropriations are Increased in total by 
approximately two percent for the 2001 ·03 blennh. 1.m relating to Increased health 
Insurance benefit costs." 

Page 4, line 13, replace "600,000" with "500 1000 11 

Page 4, tine 29, replace "$2,700,000" with "$2,0C)0,000" 

Page 5, llr,e 6, replace "$50,000,000 11 with "$60,000,000" 

Page 5, llne 12, replace "$100,000,000" with "$140,000,000" 

Page 5, line 25, replace "$100,000,000" with "$140,000,000" 

Page 5, replace lines 26 through 30 with: 

"SECTION 13. STUDENT LOAN TAUS1' TRANSFER TO s1·A rE GENERAL 
FUNO. The Industrial commission shall transfer to the general fund in the state 
treasury, the sum of $9,000,000 from the North Dakota student loan trust. The moneys 
must be transferred In such amounts and at such times as requested by the director of 
the office of management and budget during the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and 
ending June 30, 2003, and upon certification by the stude;it loan trust trustee that 
sufficient moneys remain available to pay all debt service on student loan trust bonds, 
all required rebat'3 payments to the United States treasury, and all program operating 
e:<po11ses." 

Page 6, remove lines 1 through 20 

Pago 7, after ilne 4, insert: 

"SECTION 15. LF.GISLATIVE INl'ENT • STATEWIDE RADIO SYSTEM 
ENGINEERING PLAN. It Is the Intent of the leglslat111e assembly that state radio 
communications may request a transfer of $100,000 from the state contingency 
appropriation of the emergency commission for matching funds from federal or other 
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sources for developing a statewide radio system engineering plan during the biennium 
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. 

SECTION 16. TRANSFER OF STATE CONTINGENCY APPROPRIATION. 
Notwithstanding sections 54-16·04 and 54· 16-09, the office of management .and budget 
is authorized to transfer $160,000 from the state contingency appropriation of the 
emergency commission to the emergency fund of the office of tht1 adjutrot general 
during the time period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending on 
June 30, 2001. 

SECTION 17. City flood control special assessment e>cemption for state 
property. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, property of the state in a city 
subject to this section Is exempt from special assessments levied for flood control 
purposes. Upon re4uest by the governing body of the city, the exemption under this 
section may be completely or partially waived by majority vote ot the budget section of 
the legislative council. A city is subject to the exemption under this section in 
recognition of state financial &sslstance for flood control provided to the city pursuant to 
section 61-02.1-01 or other appropriation or commitment of state funds. 

SECTION 18, ADDITIONAL LODGING REIMBURSEMENT FOR APRIL 2001 
.. LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. Notwithstanding the $650 per calendar month lodging 
maximum provided in section 54-03-20 for members of the legislative assembly during 
a legislative session, a member of the fifty-seventh legislative assembly is entitled to 
lodging reimbursement as provided In section 44-08-04 for state officers and employees 
for each calendar day the fifty-seventh legislative assembly Is In session during the 
month of April 2001. 

SECTION 19. LEVEE PROTECTION FUNDING AUTHORITY. The state water 
commission may use up to $5,000,000 from the resources trust fund and from bond 
proceeds to provide a cost share for constructing and lmr .. ovlng levees at Devils Lake 
during the biennium beginning July 1, 20011 and ending June 30, 2003. This authority 
Is for the nonfederal cost share of any Devils Lake levee C(')nstruction or Improvement 
project, however, this authority exists only if no other funds, whethe1 1rom state, federal, 
or lccal sources, may be used by the state water commission to satisfy the project's 
nonfederal cost share. If bonds are issued, the state water commission may use an 
amount over $5,000,000 necessary to cover the cost of Issuing the bonds. To the 
extent money ls used under this section, the $20,000,000 cap In subsection 1 of 
section 14 of House BIii No. 1023, and the $67,800,000 cap In section 16 of House BIii 
No. 1023 Is Increased by the amount used. The pr .)Ceeds of any bonds Issued under 
the authority provided In this section are approprl.:•ted to the state water commission for 
the purposes set forth In this section. 

SECTION 20. LEGISLATIVE INTENT· ELIMINATION OF CERTAIN DEPUTY 
F'OSITIONS IN 2003•05 BIENNIUM. It Is the intent of the legislative assembly that the 
appropriations meaoures submitted to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly do not 
Include funding tor the positions of -:Jeputles In any agency with fewer than thirty full-time 
equivalent positions for the 2003-05 biennium. It Is the Intent of the legislative assembly 
that the governor, when submitting the budget for the 2003-05 biennium! Include 
legislation to amend North l)akota Century Code section 44-03-01 and any other 
appropriate statutory previsions to ollmlnate the authority to appoint a deputy for any 
stata officer whose office has fewer than thirty full-time equivalent positions authorized 
for the 2003-05 biennium. 

SECTION 21. FORGIVENESS OF FARGO FAMILY HEALTHCARE CENTER 
DEBT• BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. The university of North Dakota school of 
medicine and health sciences shall forgive tha amount of debt owed by the Fargo family 
healthcare center In an amount not to exceed $395,000 upon adoption by the family 
healthcare center of a plan to address sustainability of programs and services at the 
family healthcare center I approval of the pla.n by the budget section of the legislative 
council, adoption by the city of Fargo of a plan to provide support to the family 
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healthcare center1 and forgiveness by the city of Fargo of at least $100,000 in family 
healthcare center d~bt relating to rental expenses and approval by the budget section. 
The f amlly healthcare center plan to address sustainability of programs and services 
must Include information i·egarding Immediate steps taken to reduce expenses, 
Implementation of consultants' recommendations concerning Internal operations and (' 
family hesi!thcare center board functions. the center's role In the community including 
the identification of community support, core services, nonc,'ltical services to be 
reduced, and enhanced fundraislng capacity and organizational capacity. The plan 
must be preserited to and approved by the budget section before the budget section 
considers approval of the debt write off. 

SECTION 22. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall 
consider studying during the 2001 ·-02 interim health ln~urance company benefit 
limitations, including maximum payments or reimbursements for prescrib~d medicines 
and treatments and the effect of limiting benefit payments or reimbursements on 
consumijrs, family members, and individuals with incurable illnesses. The legislative 
council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation 
required to Implement the recommendations. to the flfty••eighth legislative assembly. 

SECTION 23. AMENDMENT. Section 6·08.3-13 of the 1999 Supplement to the 
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

6·08.3-13. Interstate banking authorization. This chapter specifically 
authoriz&s. in accordance with section 3 of the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 [ 1 2 
U.S.C. 1842}, and section 101 of the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching 
Efficiency Act of 1994 [Pub. L. 103w328; 108 Stat. 2338; 12 U.S.C. 1811 et seq.]. 
interstate banking in this state. However, to the extent a state Imposes a restriction on 
the ability of a North Dakota bank holding company to acquire a bank In that state and 
the restriction Is based on the le1,gth of time either bank has existed, that restriction 
must apply to any acquisition of a North Dakota bank by a bank holding company 
located In that state but does not apply to any bank established In this state on Ju~ ('' 
1997. 

SECTION 24. A new section to chapter 15-1 0 of the Nort: 1 Dakota Century 
Code Is created and enacted as fol:ows: 

Capital construction .Qrojects .. Local fund sources .. Local matching funds 
• Regort to budget section. If any institution under the control oJ the state board of 
higher education undertakes a capital construction projeQL Including any r~novation or 
exgansion, with the approval of th~eglslatlve assembly, all local funds to be used for 
1b.1u1ro!eot must be derived_ (rom sources that have been presented to and approved by 
lbe Jegislatlve assembly or the budget section pursuant to section 15· 10-12.1. The 
§.Purce of an)'. local matching funds reqyl!:ruiJ..?r state~Junded or bQnded projects musj 
be funds raised a11d designated for the project and may nQt Include funding from the 
atruueneral fund, state and federal grant and contract funds, tuition or tees, 
et1dowment or lovestm,eot lnQorne., lnstltutlonal saleQ and services Income ln,cludlng 
lru1lrect and administrative cQsts, or tmnruers or loaosJrom other Institutions JunQ§.Q( 
agency funds unlt!iss the Institution hasJ§celved_m.lQ.f'. aggroval from theJeglslatlve 
g1ssemb!y Qt from the budget section pursuant to section 15 .. 10· 1211, each Institution 
Mmtertakl~ capital construction project that was aps,roved by the leglsJatlve assembly 
and for which loca11YnQ$,..are to be used shall preseo.t..QJ,lennlal 1eport to the budget 
sec.tlon of the leglstadve council detailing the sQurc~ of all funds used In the captlr!J 
g_QJ1Slructlon gro/ect including local funds. Jhls section apg/les to l)rojects api,roved 
attar July L..aDQL 

SECTION 25. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 50-01.2-03,2 of the 
North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: ( 

3. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the department shall 
reimburse county social service boards for expenses of locally 
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administered economic assistance programs in counties ,n whrch more 
than twenty percent of the caseload for these programs consists of people 
who reside on a federally recog11ized Indian reservatlo,, or propertv 
tax-exempt tribal trust lands. The reimbursement must be such that: 

a. An affected county's expenses for locally administered economic 
assistance programs in excess of the statewide average of such 
costs, ~xpressed In mills, for all other counties will be reimbursed at 
ORO kt:1ne(ed ninety percent: 

b. Each calendar year the affected counties will receive quarterly 
allocatiom: based on the actual county expenses for the state fiscal 
year ending the previous June thirtieth and the most recent taxable 
valuations published pursuant to section 57· 13-07 available on that 
date; 

c. The reimbursement will be calculated for each county and reported to 
the county social service board prior to August first of the year 
preceding the allocation~! 

a-: For ea:endar ~ear aooo, up to fifleon pereont of lho aoelal so('lieo 
~ool< graAl f1:1nde e..«ailablo le all eot:1ntloo eurlng that ealendar ~ear Of' 
general fund equl¥elents of soelol se,vlee bloel~ grant funds m1:1ot-ee 
~ed fer part of tt=.le relmb1:1rsem0At. Fer tho first el~ months of 
oalefldar yiear 2001, ~ to se1•1on and one AaU 13ereeAt of the soelaf 
seNiee blook grant funas a¥ailoble to ell oeunlios th:1ring that ealenda, 
veer or genoml fund oquii,ialento of soolal oori.1100 block gmnt funds 
must be used for part of this reimoorsement. 

SECTION 26. AMENDMENT. Section 54-16-01 of the 1999 Supplement to the 
North Dakota Cer,tury Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54 .. 16-01. Emergency commission .. Members .. Organization• Quorum• 
Meetings. The emergency commission consisti; of the governor, the chairman of the 
legislative council1 the secretary of state, and the chairmen of the senate and house of 
representatives appropriations committees. If the chairman of an appropriations 
committee ceases to be a member of the legislative assembly, the vice chairman of that 
committee succeeds to that position on the commission. An appropriations commltteo 
vice chairman may serve In the place of the appropriations committee chairman as a 
member of the commission at the request of the appropriate appropriations committee 
chalrman1 if the appropriations committee chairman Is unable to attend a commission 
meeting. The vice chs}lrm,an of the legislative council may serve as a member of the 
gom,nlssfon In tti~ place of the chairman of the legislative councJI at the reguest of the 
chairman of the legislative councJI if that Individual Is serving on the commission In 
{tnother caga.QltY or Is unable to attend a commission meeting, Four members of the 
commission constitute a quorum. The governor Is the chairman and the secretary of 
state Is the secretary of the commission. The commission shall meet at the call of the 
chairman. 

SECTION 27, AMENDMENT. Section 54 .. 23,2·09 of the 1999 Supplement to 
the North Dakota Century Code ls amended and reenacted as follows: 

54•23.2·09, Mobile data terrhlnal and 911 service fees. State radio 
communications shall establish and charge fees to provide mobile data termh,al service 
to Interested local law enforcement a'1encles, The fees must be based on actual costs 
Incurred by state radio communications for providing the service. 

State radio communications rna_y provide 91 ·1 services 1Q a pol~al subdlvlsloo 
wllb..a.ru2gutaUon of few~.tYJh~ shall charge at least twenty cents 
per telephone access 11 I tor 911 services provided to political 
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~---------------------........ -----------------
subdivisions. Each county currently receiving 911 services from state radio 
communications shall abide by the standards established by tho ff0'-1oFner'a ome,gooov 
serttieee ae'liaery eefflmiUee law. 

SECTION 28. A new section to chapter 54-44.1 of the North Dakota Century (-
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Offfce of the budget and information technology department. New 
building construction cost-benefit analyses. The office of the budget shall compl~te 
a cost-benefit analysis for each new b1Jjldlng construction project Included lo budget 
requests submitted by state agencies, departments. ar,d Institutions. Th~.rum!~.rnust 
review options for co-locating with other stat~encles, departments, or institutions and 
consider Information on related technology costs and savings. The office of the bud9fil 
shall obtain the assistance of the lnform~tlon technology departm~nt, and that 
department shall review the technology t;QSts and savings Involved In the proposed 
bulldiQfJ...an..d provide the analysis to the off ice _of the bud~ The off Ice of the budget 
shall report on the' cost-benefit analyses for building projects Included in the governor's 
budget recommendation to the legislative assembly at_the same timo as the governor's 
budget.filld..revenue proposals are presented. 

SECTION 29. A new section to chapter 65-04 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is created and enacted as follows: 

State entitles account • Continuing apgroprlation • Report to budget 
section. 

.L The bureau shall establish a single workers• compensation account for 
state entitles covered by chapter 32-12.2. The bureau shall use the 
combined payroll. premium, and loss history of selected agencies to 
Qfilfilmlne future experience n1tes. dividends, assessments, and preml11ms. 
Classifications and premium rates must be based on the hazards and 11dks 
of the dlfferenLQccupatlons covered by this account. The payroll repor.ting 
oerlod for this account Is for a fiscal ~ear of July fi(st through June thirtieth..! 
The office of management and budget shall furnish combined payroll 
Information to thQ bureau. In a format prescribed by the bureau, 

Workers• compensation premiums from state entitles covered by chapter 
32 .. 12.2 must be deposited In the r~ management workers' compensation 
fund. Itia stat~ Investment board shall in.vest this fund In accordance with 
chapter 21·10. Funds received as contributions from state entities, aU 
Qther payments deposited In this fund. ~nd Interest and Income received on 
Investments are approgrlated o.n a continuing basis for the purposes of this 
fund, The fcurposes of this. fund are to pay workers' comf)ensatlon 
premiums ~r state agencies and to pay workers• compensation claims 
costs not covered by the deductible contract. the risk management 
division of the office of management and budget shall administer this fund., 
S~ctlon 54•44.j • 11 does not apply to this fund, 

A.sJate eo111ilovered by chagter 32· 12.2 shall gartlc!Qate In tbe risk 
management.workers· coau,ensation program unless m.mpted by the 
pirec.tor of the of flee of managernruitJ!nd budget 

The risk management division of the office of management and budget 
shall administer the account's lnternQI workers· compensation 
return-to•work program1....E..very state entity la r.eguired to participate In th~ 
return-to-work program. Tb~ program may Include .as.signing employees. to 
agencies other than the agenc~ for,~loyee worked on the dsite 
or tbe lnJuryL 
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5. I.be office ot managID,Lent and budget may adQQl1ules to administer~ 
dsk m.aMQ..ement workers' c•Jmpen~...ati.QD.J2rogram. The workers 
QQID~tion bur~~u and the risk management divisjon of lb.§J;>fllce_of 
management and budget periodically shall report to the budget segtion of 
the legislative council on the success of this program( 

SECTION 30. REPEAL. Section 18 of chapter 37 of the 1995 Session Laws 
and section 12 of chapter 15 of the 1997 Session Laws are repealed. 

SECTION 31. EXPIRATION DATE. Sections 19 and 29 of this Act are effective 
through June 30, 2003. and after that date are ineffective. 

SECTION 32. EMERGENCY. Sections 16 and 18 of this Act are declared to be 
an emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House BIii No.1015 • Summary of Conference Committee Action 
CONF!:RF.NCE CONl=EAENCE 

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMlfT~E COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON 
BUDGET VERSION CHANClES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE 

Ottlce of Management 
and Budget 

Total all lunds $68,122,987 $68,041,050 ($39,560,238) $28,480.812 $28,330,812 $150,000 
Less estimated Income 47/471445 47,747,44~ (38, 155,3251 9,592,12Q iH2 120 1so,o~g 
General fund $20,375,542 $20,293.605 ($1,404.91 ) $18,888,692 $18,688'.692 

Stale Radio Communlca11011s 
Tola! all funds $5,240,184 $5,240.184 {$400,000) $4.8-10,184 $5,240, \84 ($400,000) 
Loss estimated income 91H32 924 432 llilMi~l fH~~ 924 432 !4001000} 
General fund $4, ' $4,315'.752 $4, ' $4,ft5.ffi 16 

8111 iolal 
Total nil funds $73,363, 1 71 $73,281,234 ($39,960,238) $33,320,996 $33,570,996 ($250.000) 
Less 8$llmaled Income 481211 1an 4816711877 (38,5551325} 10,116,552 10 366 55 {25010w 
General fund $25,091.294 $24,669,357 (11,404,913) $2j,204 ,444 $2 ,204,4 4 

House BIii No. 1015 - Office of Managemti:1t and Budget• Conference Committee Action 
CONFERENCE CONFERENCE 

tXECUTIVE HOUSE C0MMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON 
BlJDOEt VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATF 

Salaries and wages $14,157,807 $14,057,:?70 ($2.038,424) $12,018,846 $11.918,846 $100,000 
Operating expenses 12,307,J26 12,330,726 (2,634,380) 9,896,3-rn 9,651,346 45,000 
Equipment 244,500 239,500 (Ss.500) 171,000 166,000 5,000 
(.;11pflal lmp1ovemenIs 1,320,620 1,320,620 1,320,620 1,320,820 
Oranls 34.692,934 34,892,934 (34.418,934) 274,000 274.000 
Stalawlde compensalion plan MQ2iQOO Si4001000 {400,000) 5,0001000 5MO.O0Q --
Total all funds $68,122,907 $68.041,050 ($39,560,238) $28,480,812 $28,330,812 ,, 50,000 

Lesa os11maIed Income -47,747,44~ 47,747,44§ !3111155,3ilfil 9,592,120 9,4421120 lM..QQ.Q 

General fund $20,376,542 $20,293,605 ($1,404,913) $18,888.692 $ I 8,888,692 $0 

FTE 153.00 152.00 (20.00) 132.00 131.00 1.00 

Dept. 110 - Office of Management and Budget • Detalf of Conference Committee Changes 
DECREASE REMOVE PAOVIDE 

OF.CREASE FUNDING FUNDING FUNOINO 
DECREASE FUNOINO FOR FOl1 THE r:oR THE RELATING TO TOTAL 
FUNDING PREPLANNINO STATEWIDE DIVISION OF WORl<EHS' CONFERENC!; 

POR STATE AEVC',L VINO COMPENSATION COMMUNITY COMPENSATION COMMITTEE 
CONTINOENCV ' FUN02 PLAN 3 SERVICES .C INITIATIVE f> CHANGES 

Salarlea and waoes ($2, 138.~24! srno,ooo ($2,038,42.C) 
Opo,nllng exPf)n&H ($100,000) (2,579,380 -45,000 (2,834,380) 
E1wipment (13,600) 5,000 (68,600) 
CeI>ltel tmprove!TW!nl& 

($112.000) (34,3M ''.-H) (3~.~ 18.9~'-) Oranta 
Suuewlde compeMallon plan----~ ----- ($400,QOO) ~ ....... ,, ..... ··-. ~ ·-·-·-·- ~Qil_ll) 

Total ell lund& ($100,000) ($112,000) ($400,000) I~ •,r, (/\; i./lll) $1!10,000 ($39,500,238) 

LOH Oshmated lnCOl'nf) _._ .. ...,..._ ___ ..., --~--- {iQQ&QQ) (~' '.lQ'.1,, !?~'} !M,Q.Q_Q mw s~,3.'lfil 
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(JenorAI fund 

f"TF. 

($100.000) 

0 00 

ISi 12.JflO) 

0 00 

$0 

0.00 

($1,192,913) 

(21.00) 

so 
1 00 (;>() 001 

1 Hus arnenament reduces funding tor the stale cont1ngoncy fund by $100,000, f,om $60-0.000, to $fiOO.OOO Fu11<J1no ol seoo.ooo was p1oy,cJed 101 
fhe 1999·2001 l.liennlum. 

~ This 1unondment teduces tundtng p1ov1ded 101 1ep1en1sh1ng the p1eplMnlng 1evol11tng fund bv $112.000, 110m S207 ,000 to $05.000 rho 1und1n1J 
pto11ldoo w1ll 1oaull in $250,000 ol lotal a11a1lablo funds 1r1 the preplannmg revolving fund, an tnc,easo of $50,000 f1om the 19~J-2001 101101 

3 This amendment redur.es lundlng tor a statewide salaty pool 11>1 eQuily 1ncreaseg for c:lauilled state emptoyoos by $400,000, tu)m $5.400.000 10 
$5,000.000, of which $2,700,000 Is from the gene1al fund and $2,300,IJOO Is from &peelal fuw.ls. 

4 Thia amendment removes funding related to lho Qiv1s1on ot Community Serv!tes In orde1 to lmpfemonl tho consotida11on ot tho 01ma11mon1 ot 
Economic Developmunt and Finance, the D1\/lslon t>f Community f\ef\ll«!!l, and tne Toullsm Depl\rtment 1n10 a new Dep1111mon1 of Commorc11 as 
1ocommend<Jd In 111c t-looven execu1we budget and to ba p10\llded !or In Senale BIii No. 2019. 

s rt.la amondmont p1ov1des " special fund app1op111111on of $150,000 and one FrG position to the OHlee ol ManageJT11Jnt 11nd Budget ror LltllVIIV 
lnvolvod with tho establishment of a single worker&' co111pensntiM account lot state entitles to be adn11n1stered by tho Risk M11naljomun1 o,v1s1011 ol 
tho O!!lr.e of Mi-nagement and 8udge1. Thls ~henge wes not ma~ by either the House or Senate. 

This amendment anticipates that the Office of Management and Budget and the Emergency Commission 
wlll not spend $198,000 of the $600,000 In funding provided for the 1999·2001 biennium for state 
contingencies. This wlll result In additional general fund turnback of $198,000 at the end of the 
1999-2001 biennium which will be reflected In the leglslatlve budget status as an incree.M to the July 1, 
2001, general fund balance, This represents a decrease of $102,000 from tho amount of additional 
general fund turnback anticipated by the Senate of $300,000. 

House em No. 1015 .. Radio Communications .. Conference Committee Action 
CONFERENCE CONFERENCE 

EXECUTIVE HOUS!: COMMJnEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARIElON 
13UDOET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE 

Salarte& and wages $2,855,238 $2.655,:?38 $2,655,238 $2.655,238 
Oporat1n0 expense& 2,270,810 2,270,810 ($400,000) 1,870.SI0 2,270,810 ($400,0001 
Equipment i!14,136 314,1:16 314,13\i 314.!36 ----
Total all funds $5,240,184 $5,240,184 ($400,000) $4,840,104 $5,240,IM ($400,000) 

Lau eatlmsled l11come 524,432 m-i~2 (400,QOO) G2414~ ill.ill (400,0001 

Oan&ral lund $◄ ,715,752 $4,316,752 $0 $4,315,752 $4,316,752 $0 

FTe 31.00 31.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 0,00 

Dept. 506 • Radio Communications • Detail of Conference Committee Changes 
REMOVE 

FUNDING FOR 
STATEWIOE 

RADIO TOTAL 
SYSTEM CONFEF\ENCI: 

1:NG)NEEAING COMMlriEI: 
PLAN I CHANGES 

Salarlu and wages 
($400.000) ($ 1100,000) Operatlny e~penses 

Equipment 

Total ail lund9 ($400.000) {$400.000) 

L99& 11st1rnatl)d IMCOIM (400,000) l~QOIQQOl 

General fui1d $0 $0 

j:fE O.DO 0.00 

, Tito ekecuuve budget 101 the $tote Radio Communleauona OMslon ol the Olflctt of Manaoement and Budget reeomm<indod funding ol s~oo,ouo 
Iron, the general fund for devetO(llng a statewide 1ad10 eyetem englnMrlng plan. The Houae amsndmtnts 10 Houso Bill No, 1015 changod tho 
funding 1iourcn tor tht cklvelOpment of a plan !lorn the ~neral fund lo &pee/al funds col!eel&d through a &peclal aueasmenl lo fire and 101mioo lund 
pollevholdera. Thi• amendment removes the 1peo1a1 funda of $400,000 provided lor ~eloping the p)an and see11onr. t 3, I <1, 1 &. and 16 ot tho 
engrouod bill relauno 10 11 teduouon In 111e and tornado lttsuranee premlum11, a ar,eelal fire And 1ornad0 tund asaeument, at\d the Htabll&h1M11t 01 
a Atatewkle 1au10 oystem planning fund And Add& a section of IGQlalatlve 1n1on1 that allows 1h11 Stale Radio Common1ca11on9 DM111on to 11JQu11a1 o 
trAn&fe1110m Iha l!mar~ncv Comm1u1en·11 stat~ conllngency approprlllllon of $100.000101 matching lunda flom l&d&ral or othe1 &ou1ce& lot tho 
devolopmenl ol a st111owlde1 radio 11ys1em engineering plan, 

House BIii No. 1016 .. Other Changes• Confert)nce Committee Action 

This amendment also Includes the tollowlng provlslono adopted In the Senate amendments to the bill: 
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• Amend Section 6 and remove Section 6 of the engrossed bill to remove the prov1s1on that uny 
agency may provide additional average salary increaser, of one percent for the second yoar of tho 
2 01 ·03 hlonnlum to the t)Ctent that the increases can be paid without an Increase in tho agency's 
appropriation and to add a statement that agency salaries and wages appropriations In total a,a 
Increased by appro>Clmately two percent for tha 2001 ·03 biennium relating to increased health 
Insurance benefit costs, 

• Amend Section 9 of the engrossed bill lo reduce the amount of anticipated proceeds to bo roalizod 
from the sale of loans In the developmental dlsabilitles rovolvlng loan fund by $700,000, from 
$2,700,000 to $2,000,000. (The fiscal Impact resulting from this change was Included In tho budget 
status based on the commltteo motion on March 16, 2001.) 

• Amend Sections 11 and 12 of the engrossed bill to Increase the amount to be transferred to the 
state general fund from the Bank of North Dakota by $1 0 million, from $50 million to $60 rrnllion, and 
to increase the Bank's capital structure llmll from $100 million to $140 million, 

• Add a section to the blll to provide for a transfer to the state general fund from the student loan trust 
In the amount of $9 million (Section 12). 

• Add a section to the blll to provide a condltlonal exemption tor state property from city special 
assessments for flood control (Section 17). 

• Create a new section to the North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) which requires the Office of 
Mnnagement and Budget, In conjunction with the Information Technology Department, to complete 
a cost~benef It analysis for each new bulldlng construction project requested In state agency budget 
requests and report on the cost-benefit analyses for those projects Included In the Governor's 
budget to the Legislative Assembly (Section 28), 

This amendment also adds the following provisions: 

• Section 2 provides a $125,000 general fund appropriation to the Department of Human Services for 
the Ind Ian county allocation, 

• Section 16 provides a transfer of $160,000 from the state contingency appropriation of the 
Emergency Commission to the Adjutant General for expenses relating to 2001 spring flood 
prevention. 

• Section 18 provides that members of the Legislative Assembly may receive additional lodging 
reimbursement for each calendar day the 2001 Legislative Assembly is In session during the month 
of April 2001. 

• Section 19 authorizes Devils Lake levee protection funding. 

• Section 20 provides for the ellmlnatlon of deputy positions in any agency with fewer than 30 FTE 
po~ltlons In the 2003-05 biennium. 

• Section 21 allows the University of North Dakota to forgive the amount of debt owed by the Fargo 
Family Healthcare Center of $395,000 with Budget Section approval. 

• Section 22 provides for a Legislative Council study of health Insurance company bem3flt limitations. 

• Sectior1 23 amends NDCC Section 6·08,3-13 relatlny to Interstate banking, 

• Section 24 creates a new section to Chapter 15-1 o of the NDCC relating to local fund sources for 
capital construction projects. 

• Section 25 amends NOCC Section 50-01.2·03.2 to provide that funds be allocated at 90 percent of 
the affected countts admlnistrntlve expenses for economic assistance programs that are In excess 
of the statewide average 

• Section 26 amends NDCC Section 54-16·01 relating to the membership of the Emergency 
Commission. 

• Section 27 amends NDCC Section 54-23.2·09 relating to tha provision of 911 services by the State 
Radio Communications Division of the Office of Management and Budget. 
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• Section 29 create& a new section to ChaWer 66-04 of Iha NDCC relaling to lho ostatJlisl11nor,t ol a 
state entitles worker&' compensation account. 

• Section 30 repeals Section 18 of Chapter 3 7 of the 1995 SeGsion Laws and Sect Ion 12 of 
Chapter 15 ol the 1997 Session Laws relating to the provision of 911 &ervlces by the State Radio ( 
Communications Division of the Office of Management and Budget. 

(_ 
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Office of Manaaement and Budget 
April 20, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 
WITH SENATE AMENDMENTS 

Page 7, ~er line 25, insert 
"SECTION 20, The office of management and budget is authorized tCl transfer 
$160,000 from the contingency fund of the emergency commission to the 
emergency fund of the office of adjutant general." 

usECTION 21, EJ\mRGENCY. Section 20 of this act is declared to be an 
emergency measure." 

Statement of purpose of amendment: 
To reimburs~ the adjutant general from state contingency funds to cover the cost 
of the 2001 spring flood prevention. This section is declared to be an emergency 
measure, 



Office of Manugement and Budget 
April 27, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO, 1015 

Page 1, line 5, after '\adjustments" insert"; to establish u state entities workers' compensation 
account" 

Page l, line 6, remove the second "and" 

Page 1, line 7, after "assessment" insert 0
; and to provide an expiration date" 

Page I, line 17, replace 0 $14,057,270,, with "$14,157,270 

Page 1, lino 18, replace ul2,330,726" with 11 12,375,726" 

Page, 1, line 19, replace "239,50011 with "244,500° 

Page 1, line 23, replace "$68,041,050" with "$68, I 91,050" 

Page 2, line 1, replace 0 47,747,445" with "47,897,445" 

Page 2, tine 12, replace "$48,671,877" with H$48,821,87T' 

Page 2, line 13, replace "$'/3,281,234" with "$73,431,234" 

Page 5, after line 31, insert: 

"SECTION 14. A new section to chapter 65-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is created 
and enacted as follows: 

State entities account. The workers compensation bureau shall establish a single workers' 
compensation account for state entities covered by chapter 32-12.2. When the account is 
established, the bm P,aU shall use the combined payroll, premiumt and Joss history of selected 
agencies to determiile future experience rates, dividends, assessments, and premiums. 
Classifications and premim:n rates will be established based on the hazards and risk of the 
different occupations covered by this account. The new account will be effective on July 1, 
2001. A fiscal year of July first through June thirtieth will be the payroll reporting period f.:,r this 
account. The office of management and budget shall furnish combined payroll infonnation to 
the bureau in n format prescribed by the bureau. 



The risk management division of the office of mnnugemcnt und budget shall be responsible for 
administering the account's intcmul workers' compensation rctum .. to-work program. All state 
entities are required to participate in the rotum-to-work program, which may include assigning 
employees to agencies other thun the agency for which the employee is working on the date of 
tho Injury. 

All state entities covered by chapter 32-12.2 will purticiputo in the risk manngcmcnt workers 
compensation program unless exempted by tho director of the office of munagcment und budget. 

There is hereby established the risk management workers compensation fund. Workers 
compensation premiums from state entities covered by chapter 32-12.2 will bo deposited into the 
fund. The state invcstmC:lnt board shall invest the fund in urcordancc with chuptcr 21 -10. Funds 
received as contributions from state entities, all other payments deposited in tho fund, and 
interest and income received on investments are hereby appropriated on u continuing basis for 
the purposes of the fund, Tho purposes of the fund arc to pay workers compensation premiums 
for state agencies nnd to pay workers compensation claims costs not covered by the dcdllctiblc 
contract. The risk management division of the office of mnnagcmcnt and budget will administer 
the fund, Section 54~44.1-1 1 does not apply to the fund. 

The office of management and budget may promulgate rules to administer the risk munagemcnt 
workers compensation program. The workers compensation bureau and the risk management 
division of the office of management and budget periodically shall report to the budget section of 
the legislative council on the success of this progrnm. 

Page 6, line I, replace "14" with 11 15 11 

Page 6, lino 7, replace "15" with "16" 

Page 6, line 15, replace "16° with "1 7" 

Page 6, line 18, rep]ace "15" with "16'' 

Page 7, after line 4, insert: 

"EXPIRATION DATE. Section 14 of this Act is effective through June 30, 2003, and after 
that date is ineffective." 

Renumber accordingly 

Purpose of amendment. 
To establish a single workers' compensation account for state entities to be administered by the 
Risk Management Division of the Office of Management and Budget; establish a return to work 
program; require periodic reports to the budget section on the success of the program~ establish a 
fund; increase special fund authority by $150,000; add l FTE for the Risk Management Division 
of the Office of Management and Budget~ and provide an expiration date for the program. 
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18015.0343 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Traynor 

April 27, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

That the Senate recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1317 • 1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171-1174 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1015 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 6, remove the second "and" 

Page 1, llne 7, after "assessment" Insert"; to provide levee protection funding authority; and to 
provide an effective dat~" 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 

.. SECTION 18. LEVEE PROTECTION FUNDING AUTHORITY. The state 
water commission may use up to $5,000,000 from the resources trust fund and from 
bond proceeds to provide a cost share for constructing and Improving lever.s at Devils 
Lake during the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 200:~. This 
authority Is for the nonfederal cost share of any Devils Lake levee construction or 
Improvement project. however, this authority exists only If no other funds. whether lrom 
state, federal, or local sources, may be used by the state water commission to satisfy 
the project's nonfederal cost share, If bonds are Issued, the state water commission 
may use an amount over $5,000,000 necessary to cover the c:ost of Issuing the bonds. 
To the extent money Is used Lmder this section, the $20,000,000 cap in subsection 1 of 
section 14 of House Bill No. 1023, and the $67,800,000 cap In section 16 of House BIii 
No. 1023 Is Increased by the amc,unt used. The proceeds of any bonds Issued under 
the authority provided In this section are appropriated to the state water commission for 
the purposes set forth In this section, 

SECTION 19, EXPIRATION DATE. The authority of the state water 
commission under section 18 of this Act Is eff active through June 30, 2003, and after 
that date Is ineffective." 

Renumber accordingly 
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18015.0344 
Tille. 

7 ... ~.::, I.. ·1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Nothing 

Fiscal No. 2 April 27, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 11 71-11 7 4 of the House 
Journal and pages 1317 -1319 of the Senate Journal and that E ngmc sed House Bill No, 1 o 15 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, Une 4, after the semicolon Insert "and" 

Page 1, fine 5, remove "relating to state employee compensation adjustments; to provide for a 
reduction In fire" 

Page 1, remove line 6 

Page 1, lhe 7, remove "assessment" 

Page 2, llne 6, replace "2,270,810 11 with "1,870,810" 

Page 2, line 8, replace "5,240 1184 11 with "4,840,184" 

Page 2, line 9, replace "924.43-2" with "524,432" 

Page 2, line 12, replace "48,671,877H with "48,271,877" 

Page 2, line 13, replace "73,281,234" with "72,881 ,234
11 

Page 5, remove lines 26 through 30 

Page 6, remove lines 1 through 20 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 
11SECTION 14. LEGISLATIVE INTENT• STATEWIDE RADIO SYSTEM 

ENGINEERING PLAN. It Is the Intent of the leglslatlve assembly that state radio 
communications may request a transfer of $100,000 from the state cr,ntlngency 
appropriation of the emergency commission for ma telling funds from federal or other 
sources for developing a statewide radio system engh1eerlng plan during the biennium 
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending Jui1e 30, 2003." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House BUI Nt,, 1015 • Summary of Conference Committee Action 
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/ 

CONFUU'NCE GONfEnENCf. 
EXECUtlVE HOUSE COMMll TEE COMM1lT£E SENATE COMPAHISON 

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SWAT( 

Oftice ol Management 
andarmu 

Total al funds $68,122,987 $68,04 I ,050 $0 $68.04 t .050 $28.330,812 $39,710.238 
Less estimated Income ~¼i~ r,~7.445 ------- --·- 47,747,445 9,4-i2, 120 38,305,325 
Gene<al lund $2 ,J , ,2 S 0, 3,605 $0 $20,293,605 $18,886.692 $1,404,913 

Radio Communicauons 
Total all funds $5.~40,184 $5.240.184 ($400.000) $4,840.184 $5,240.184 (S400.000) 
Less estimated income ~ g2ng2 {400,000) 524 4'32 

52H~2 
(400,000) 

O~etal lund $4, , 2 $4, 1 , 2 so $4.315'.752 $4. I . 2 so 
a,11 Total 

Total all funds $73,363, 171 $73,281.234 ($400,000) $72,881,234 $33,570,996 $39,310.238 
Less estimated Income 48,271,817 48,671,877 {400,000) 48,271,877 10,366,552 r,905,325 
Oe~ral lund $2~.091,294 $24,609,351 so $24,609,357 $23,204,444 1.404.\M 

House BIii No. 1015 • Radio Communications• Conference Committee Action 
CONFERENCE CONi-:ERENCF 

l:)(ECUT!VE HOUSE COMMITrEE COMMHlEE SENATE COMPAl~!SOI~ 
BUDGET VERSION CHANG£S Vf:RSIOtl VERSION TO SENATE 

Salaries and wages $2.855,238 S2,655.23B $2.655.238 $2,655.238 
Operating e~penses 2,270,810 2.270.810 /$40D.000) 1,870.810 2,270.810 ($400,000) 
Equlpm6nt lliJl§ .lli..!M ----- - -··- -~ 314,136 31.\, 136 .,, .. _ ... __ ..__ __ .,_ 

Total aN fund, $5,240,184 $5,240,184 ($400 0001 $4 840,184 $5,240.184 ($400.000) 

l.ess e&limaled Income 524,432 924,4:lg {400,000) 524,432 924,43g (400,000) 

General lund $4,7J!i,7f>2 $4,316,762 $0 S4.31S.l52 $4,315.752 $0 

FTE 31.00 31.00 0 00 31 00 31 00 000 

Dept. 506 .. Radio Communications • Detail of Conference Committee Changes 
~EMOVE 

FUND!NOFOR 
STATEWIDE 

RADIO TOTAL 
SYSTEM CONFERENCF. 

ENGINEERING COMMITTEE 
PLAN 1 CHANGES 

Salaries and wagos 
($400,000) Opera11no ltkpe11SOS ($400,000) 

Equicmtnl ___ ,_,., __ 
T olal aM fu11d~ ($400,000) ($400,000) 

Less estimated m<:t)mo {$400,000) lli.QQMOJ 

Oet.eral fund $0 so 
FTE 0.00 0.00 

1 The uecuuve budget fo, the State Aadlo Commun,cauons Division ol the Oll1ce of MaMgement and BudQol recommtinded lund,ng of $400.000 
from tM oene,al fund tor developing a 11atew1de radio system engrnee1111g µ111,, the House amendmen1s lo HouH 8111 No. 1015 chanqeo lhe 
funding source lor the development ol A p)an t,om !he genAral fund 10 Gpocral tunds colleG!Od th1ough II special asseumenl 10 trro and to111ado fund 
p()lk:yt-\olders. Thi, amendme111 1omoves the gpecl.111 funds ol S400,000 provroefl lor developing the plen and Secttons 13, I~. 15, and t 6 ot the 
&nQ<OSSed b4II retat,no w a 1eduetlon In Ille and lornado ln&urance p1em1ums, a special hie and 1ornad0 lund aS11ea&men1, and the estautishmonr ol 
a atatewlde radio ay&tem planning fund and adds a l\&CUon ol l&Q1s1e11ve 1n1or,t thal allows 1he State Rad,o Commun1ca1,ons D1vis1on lo rtiQuosl a 
transfer 11om !he £mergency Comm,uion's state contingency ar,prop11a1,on o! $ I 00.0llO lot malchrng lund& from federal 01 Olhe1 sources 1011h11 
deve~t of a stalewlde radio system englneerlnl,) plan. 
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18015.0346 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator I\Jethlng 

April 28, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

That the Senate recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1317-1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171-117 4 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No, 1 O 15 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1. line 6, remove the second "and" 

Page 1, line 7. after "assessment'1 Insert 11
; to provide for forgiveness of the Fargo family 

healthcare center debt" 

Page 7, after fine 4, Insert: 

HSECTION 18. FORGIVENESS OF FARGO FAMILY HEALTHCARE CENTER 
DEBT• BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. The university of North Dakota school of 
medicine and health sciences shall forgive the amount of debt owed by the Fargo 
healthcare center In an amount not to exceed $395,000 upon adoption by the family 
healthcare center of a plan to address sustainability of programs and services at the 
family healthcare center, approval of the plan by the budget section of the legislative 
oounoll, adoption by the city of Fargo of a plan to provide support to the family 
healthcare center, and forgiveness by the city of Fargo of at least $100,000 In family 
healthcare center debt relating to rental expenses and approval by the budget section, 
The famlly healthcare center plan to address sustainability of programs and services 
must Include Information regarding immediate steps tAken to reduce expenses, 
Implementation of consultants' recommendations concerning Internal operations and 
family healthcare center board functions. the center's role In the community Including 
the Identification of c,mmunlty support, core services, noncrltlcal services to be 
reduced, and enhanced fundralslng capacity and organizational capacity, The plan 
must be presented to and approved by the budget section before the budget section 
considers approval of the debt wrlteoff," 

Renumber accordingly 
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18015,0341 
Title. 

Prepared by the Leglelatlve Counclf staff for 
Representative Skarphol 

Apr II 27, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

That the Senate recede from Us amendments as printed on pages 1317 • 1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171•1174 of tho Senate Journat and that Engrossed House 8111 No. 1 o 15 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 6, remove the second "and11 

Page 1, line 7, after "assessment" Insert": and to create and enact a new eecUon to chapter 
1 5• 10 of the Ni)rth Dakota Century Code, relating to local fu,1d sources for capital 
construction projects" 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 

"SECTION 18. A new section to chapter 15· 1 0 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is created and enacted as follows: 

Capital construction projects • Local fund sources .. Local matching funds 
• Report to budget section. If any Institution under the control of the state board of 
higher education undertakes a capital construction pr0Ject1 Including any renovation or 
expansion, with the approval of the leglslatlve assembfy, all local funds to be used fvr 
the project must be derived from sources that have been presented to and approved by 
the legfslatlve assembJy or the budget section pursuant to section 15-10-12.1. The 
source of any local matching funds required for state-funded or bonded projects must 
be funds raised and designated for the project and may not Include funding from the 
state general fund, state and federal grant and contract funds, tuition or fees, 
endowment or Investment Income, Institutional sales and services Income Including 
Indirect and administrative costs, or transfers or loans from other Institutions' funds or 
agency funds unless the Institution has received prior approval from the leglslatlve 
assembly or from the budget section pursuant to section 15-10-12.1. Each Institution 
undertaking a capital construction project that was approved by the teglslatlve assembly 
and for which local funds are to be used shall present a biennial report to the budget 
section of the legislative council detalllng the source of all funds used In the capital 
construction project Including local funds. This section applies to projects approved 
after July 1, 2001." 

Renumber accordingly 
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18015,0304 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Boucher 

March 26, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

Page 3, llne 14, remove "of a mlnlmumH 

Page 3, llne 16, remove "$35 per month." and remove "and aH 

Page 3, replace line 16 with "four percent with a minimum of $35 per month and a maximum of 
$83.33 per month for each employee with an annual salary of up to $33,333, three 
percent with a maximum of $125 per month for each employee with an annual salary of 
more than $33,333 and not exceeding $75,000, and two percent for each employee 
with an annual salary exceeding $75,000, Compensation adjustments for permanent 
state employees are to be Increases beginning with the month of July 2002, to be paid 
In August 2002, of a minimum of $35 per month," 

Page 3, line 17, after "lncreasesH insert "beginning with the month of July 2002" 

Page 3, line 181 remove "Each agency appropriation Is increased by 3.0 percent the first year" 

Page 3, remove line 19 

Page 3, line 22, remove "general or additional" and after "Increases" Insert "provided for In this 
section" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Dept. 11 O • Office of Management and 1'audget 

This amendment provides legislative lnten \ for 2001 ·03 biennium state employee salary 
Increases as follows: 

July 1, 2001 

Employees with annual salaries ranging from: 

• Up to $33,333 

• $33,334 to $75,000 

• $75,001 and above 

July 1, 2001 

4% with a $35 per month minimum and an $83.33 per month 
($1,000 per year) maximum 

3% with a $125 per month ($1,500 per year) maximum 

2% 

2% with a $35 per month minimum 

Agencies may provide an additional one percent salary Increase for the second year of the 
biennium to the e)(tent the Increase can be paid with existing agency resources. 

Adjustments to agency appropriation bills are necessary to reflect the f undlng changes 
necessary for this salary Increase package. 

Page No. 1 18015.0304 
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18016.0335 
Title. 

Prepared by lhe Legislative Council staff tor 
Representative Boucher 

April 27, 2001 

PROPOSEU AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

That the Senate recede from Its amendments as prlnt~d on pages 1317 • 1319 of the House 
Journal and page& 1171 •1174 of the Senato Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1015 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 6, remove the second "and" 

Page 1. line 7, after "assessment" Insert .. ; and to provide for guidelines for guardianship 
services" 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 

HSECTION 18. Guardianship servloas • Standards of practice for 
guardians. The attorney general, In cooperation with the department of human 
services, shall develop guidelines for guardianship services utilizing the national 
guardianship association standards of practices adopted most recently by the 
membership of the national guardianship association as a model." 

Renumbor accordingly 
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18015.0336 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Repres.ontative Boucher 

April 27, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

That the Senate recede from Its amendments ae printed on pages 1317 • 1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171-117 4 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1 O 15 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 6, remove the second "and" 

Page 1. llne 7, after "assessmont" Insert": and to provide for a legislative council study" 

Page 7. after llne 4, Insert: 

"SECTION 18, LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY, The legislative councll shall 
consider studying during ihe 2001·02 Interim health Insurance company benefit 
limitations, including maximum payments or reimbursements for prescribed medicines 
and treatments and the effect of limiting benefit paymonts or reimbursements on 
consumers, family membtns. and individuals with Incurable Illnesses, The legislative 
council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation 
required to Implement the recommendations, to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly," 

Renumber accordingly 
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18016.0318 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

April 24, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO, 1015 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1317 • 1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171 •1174 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House 8111 No, 1015 
be amended as follows: 

Page 2, line 11, replace "24,609,357" with "241659,35711 

Page 2, llne 13, replace "73,281,234" with "73,331,234" 

Page 2, after line 13, Insert: 

"SECTION 2, APPROPRIATION· DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE. There is 
appropriated out of any moneys In the general fund In the state treasury, not otherwise 
appropriated, the sum of $60,000, or so much of the sum as may be 11ecessary, to the 
department of commerce for the commission on the status of women, for the biennium 
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending "lune 30, 2003," 

R&number accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Dept. 608 .. Department of Commerce • Conterence Committee Action 

This amendment adds a new section to the bill to provide a general fund appropriation of 
$50,000 to the Department of Commerce for the Commission on the Status of Women. 
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18015.0337 
Title, 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff lor 
Representative Boucher 

April 27, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL. NO. 1016 

That the Senate recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1317 • 1319 of the Housa 
Journal and pages 1171 • 1174 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1 o 15 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 6, remove the second "and" 

Page 1, line 7, after "assessment'' Insert": to create and enact a new section to chapter 4.35 of 
the North Dakota Century Code, relating lo agricultural product certificates: and to 
provide a penalty11 

Page 7, after line 4, Insert: 

"SECTION 18, A new section to chapter 4·35 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is created and enacted as follows: 

Agrlculturot product c1t11UQ1l11 • Penalty, ~o..Fsereoo mayjra_nsport a□ 
agrlGt.dturql QrQg!JQl from anQ!tw..MU.nJrtio.19 Qr aaros& th~ vlatl! without a certlficatfl 
~ ~~~~~J0uUura112roduct does □Qt <;Qntalo aoy geatlclde for whtch a ma~lmum 
wWCi t_L_~.1 PQI bQen eatabUsbed, Th~. QLQQ.Drotectlon 12roductJl..mmonlzatlor1-.a.nd 
(§gjjtratlon bQard shall dQY§I® tbe Qectltlcates required uod~r tblo U§'cll2o~.-a 
Q.l~es a misdemeanor for any i2t1rQon tQ transport any agrl~}t:' ~~~~ tbl11 st.aw 
from onother country or tQ pass thrQugb t~ltb an _____ It IJ~J___ JrQm 
illlQther country uolest1 tbft QtQOJLQ.t Is accompanledllY a c!3rtiflcate, 11 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Dept. 11 O - Office of Management and Budget .. Conference Committee Action 

This amendment requires ~ertlflcates stating that an agricultural product from another country 
does not contain any pesticides In excesi:; of established limits, 
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HB 1015, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Nething, G. Nelson, Krauter and 
Reps. Timm, Belter. Boucher} recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the 
Senate amendments on HJ pages 1317-1319. adopt amendments as follows, and 
place HB 1 O 15 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1317 -1319 of the House 
Journal and pages 1171-1174 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1015 
be amended as follows: 

Paga 1, line 2, after "budget" insert"; to pro11ide other appropriations" 

Page 1, line 5, replnce "relatinA to state employee compensation adjustments; to provide for a 
reduction In fire" with "; to provide a conditional exemption for certain state property 
from special assessments for flood control; to provide for additional lodging 
reimbursement for members of the legislative assembly; to provide levee protection 
funding authority; to provide for forgiveness of the Fargo family heaUhcare center debt; 
to provide for a legislative council study; to create and enact a new section to chapter 
15-10, a new section to chapter 54-44.1, and a new section to chapter 65-04 of the 
North Dakota Century Code, relating to local fund sources for capital construction 
projects, new building construction cost-benefit analyses, and a state entities workers' 
compensation account; to amend and reenact section 6-08.3-13, subsection 3 of 
section 50-01.2-03.2, section 54-16-0·1, and section 54-23.2-09 of the North Dakota 
Century Code, relatlng to Interstate banking, county reimbursements, membership of 
the emergency commission, and provision of 911 services by the state radio 
communications division; to repeal section 18 of chapter 37 of the 1995 Session Laws 
and section 12 of chapter 15 of the 1997 Session Laws, relating to the provision of 911 
services by the state radio communications division; to provide an expiration date; and 
to declare an emergency." 

Page 1 , remove lines 6 and 7 

Page 1, line 17, replace "14,057,270" with "12,018,846 11 

Page 1, line 18, replace "12,330,726" with H9 1696,34611 

Page 1, line 19, replace "239,500" with "171 ,OOOH 

Page 1, line 21, replace "34,692,934 11 with 11274,000" 

Page 1, line 22, replace "M.OJLl!Q.Q" with 11~0001000" 

Page 1, line 23, replace "88,041,050" with 1128.480,81211 

Pago 2, line 1, replace "12,247,445" with "9,592.120" 

Page 2, line 2, replace "20,293,605" with "18,888,692" 

Page 2, llne 6, replace "2,270,810" with 11 1,870,810" 

Page 2, line 8, replace "5,240,184" with "4,840,184" 

Page 2, llne 9, replace "924,432" with "5.21,432" 

Page 2, llne 11, replace "24,809,357" with "23,329,444" 

Page 2, line 12, replace "48,871,877 .. with "1 O, 116,552" 

(2) DESI<. (2J COMM Pago No. 1 SA,77-9555 



REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) 
April 29, 2001 2:10 a.m. 

Page 2, line 13, replace 1173,281,234" with "33,445,996" 

Page 2, after line 13, insert: 
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"SECTION 2. APPROPR1ATION - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES. 
There is appropriated out of any moneys in the g<:,neral fund In the state treasury, not 
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $125,000, or so much of the sum as may be 
necessary, to the depart11101 ,t of human services for the purpose of reimbursing 
counties with economic assistance administrative costs in excess of the statewide 
average, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003." 

Page 4, replace lines 1 through 9 with: 

"Agency salaries and wages appropriations are increased in total by 
approximately two percent for the 2001-03 biennium relating to increased health 
insl!rance benefit costs." 

Page 4, line 13, replace "600,000" with "500,000" 

Page 4, line 29, replace "$2,700,000" with "$2,000,000" 

Page 5, fine 6, replace "$50,000,000" with "$60,000,000" 

Page 51 line 12, replace "$100,000,000" with 11$140,000,000" 

Page 5, line 25, replace "$100,000,000" with 11 $140,000,000" 

Page 51 replace lines 26 through 30 with: 

"SECTION 13, STUDENT LOAN TRUST TRANSFER TO STATE GENERAL 
FUND. The lndustrlal commission shall transfer to the general fund In the state 
treasury, the sum of $9,000,000 from the North Dakota student loan trust. The moneys 
must be transferred In such amounts and at such times as requested by the director of 
the office of management and budget during the biennium beginning July 1, 2001 , and 
&ndlng June 30, 2003, and upon certification by the student loan trust trustee that 
sufficient moneys remain available to pay all debt service on student loan trust bonds, 
all required rebate payments to the United States treasury, and all program operating 
expenses." 

Page a. remove lines 1 through 20 

Page 7, after llne 4, Insert: 

"SECTION 15. LEGISLATIVE INTENT • STATEWIDE RADIO SYSTEM 
ENGINEERING PLAN. It Is the Intent of the legislative assembly that state radio 
communications may request a transfer of $100,000 from the state contingency 
appropriation of the emergency commission for matching funds from federal or other 
sources for developing a statewide radio system engineering plan during the biennium 
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. 

SECTION 16. TRANBFF.R OF STATE CONTINGEN<~V APPROPRIATION. 
Notwithstanding sections .54-16·04 and 54-16-09, the omc1J of management and 
budget Is authorized to transfer $160,000 from the state contingency appropriation of 
the emergency commisslof"' to the emergency fund of the office of the adjutant general 
during the time period beginning with the eff ectlve date of this Act and ending on 
June 30, 2001. 

(2) O~SK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 sn 71-95% 
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SECTION 17. City flood control special a~e~sment exemption for s!ate 
property_! Notwithstanding any other provision of law. groperty_of the state in a Cfil' 
subject to this oectlon is exempt from special assessments levied for flood control 
purposes. Upon reguest by the governing_body of the city, the exemption under thi~ 
section ma!l be completely or partially waived by majority vote of the budget section of 
the legislative council. A city is subject to the exemption under this section in 
recognition of state financial assistance for flood control provided to the city pursuant to 
section 61-02.1-01 or other appropriation or commitment of state funds._ 

SECTION 18. ADDITIONAL LODGING REIMBURSEMENT FOR APRIL 2001 
· LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. Notwithstanding the $650 per calendar month lodging 
maximum provided in section 54-03-20 for members of the legislative assembly during 
a legislative session, a member of the fifty-seventh legislative assembly ls entitled to 
lodging reimbursement as provided In section 44-08-04 for state officers and 
employees for each calendar day the fifty-seventh legislative assembly is In session 
during the month of April 2001. 

SECTION 19. LEVEE PROTECTION t=UNDING AUTHORITY. The state 
water commission may use up to $5,000,000 from the resources trust fund and from 
b,:- td proceeds to provide a cost share for constructing and improving levees at Devils 
Lake during the biennium oeglnnlng July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. This 
authority Is for the nonfederal cost share of any Devils Lake levee construction or 
improvement project, however, this authority exists only if no other funds, whether from 
state, federal, or local sources, may be used by the state water commission to satisfy 
the project1s nonfederal cost share. If bonds are issued, the state water commission 
may use an amount over $5,000,000 necessary to cover the cost of issuing the bonds. 
To the extent money is used under this section, the $20,000,000 cap In subsection 1 of 
section 14 of House Bill No. 1023, and the $67,800,000 cap in section 16 of House Bill 
No. 1023 is Increased by the amount used. The proceeds of any bonds issued under 
the authority provided In this section are appropriated to the state water commission for 
the purposes set forth in this section. 

SECTION 20. LEGISLATIVE INTENT· ELIMINATION OF CERTAIN DEPUTY 
POSITIONS IN 2003-05 BIENNIUM. It Is the Intent of the legislative assembly that the 
appropriation$ measures submitted to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly do not 
Include funding for the positions of deputies In any agency with fewer than thirty 
full-time equivalent positions for the 2003·05 biennium. It Is the intent of the legislative 
assembly that the governor, when submitting the budget for the 2003-05 biennium, 
Include legislation to amend North Dakota Century Code section 44~03-01 and any 
other appropriate statutory provisions to eliminate the authority to appoint a deputy for 
any state omcer whose office has fewer than thirty full-time equivalent positions 
authorized for the 2003-05 biennium. 

SECTION 21. FORGIVENESS OF FARGO FAMIL V HEALTHCARE CENTER 
DEBT • BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. The university of North Dakota school of 
medicine and health sciences shall f orglve the amount of debt owed by the Fargo 
family healthcarn center In an amount not to exceed $395,000 upon adoption by the 
f amlly healthcare center of a plan to address sustainability of programs and services at 
the f amlly healthcare center, approval of the plan by the budget section of the 
leglslatlve council, adoption by the city of Fargo of a flan to provide support to the 
family healthcare center, and forgiveness by the city o Fargo of at least $100,000 In 
f amlly healthcare center debt relating to rental expenses and approval by the blidget 
section. The family healthcare center plan to address sustainability of programs and 
services must h1clude Information regarding Immediato steps taken to reduce 
expenses, lmplamentatlon of consultants' recommendations concerning Internal 
operations and family healthcare center board functions, the center's role itl the 
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community including the Identification of community support, core services. noncritical 
services to bt.l reduced, and enhanced f undraising capacity and organizational 
capacity. The plan must be presented to and approved by the budget section before 
the budget section considers approval of the debt writeoff. 

SECTION 22. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall 
consider studying during the 2001-02 Interim health insurance company benefit 
limitations. including maximum payments or reimbursements tor prescribed medicines 
and treatments and the off ect of limiting benefit payments or reimbursements on 
consumers. family members, and individuals with incurable illnesses. The legislative 
council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation 
required to Implement the recommendations, to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly. 

SECTION 23. AMENDMENT. Section 6-08.3-13 of the 1999 Supplement to 
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

6-08.3-13. Interstate banking authorizatfon. This chapter specifically 
authorizes, in accordance with section 3 of the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 [ 12 
U.S.C. 1842], and section 101 of the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching 
Efficiency Act of 1994 (Pub. L. 103-328; 108 Stat. 2338; 12 U.S.C. 1811 et seq.), 
Interstate banking in this state. However, to the extent a state imposes a restriction on 
the ability of a North Dakota bank holding company to acquire a bank in that state and 
the restriction Is based on the length of time either bank has existed, that restriction 
must apply to any acquisition of a North Dakota bank by a bank holding company 
located in that state but does not apQ!yJo any Jwnk established in this state on July ~~L 
1991, 

SECTION 24. A new section to chapter 15-10 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Capital construgtlon prolects • Local fund sources - Local matching_ fun_Q.$ _ _: 
Beport to budget section. If any institution under the control 9f the state board of 
higher education undertakes ~ital construction project Including any renovation or 
expansion. with the approval of the legislative assembly, all local funds to be used for 
the project must be derived from sources that have_ruten presented to and approved by 
the legislative assembly or the budget section pursuant to s0ctio□ 15-10-12.1 . The 
source of any local matching.funds required for state-funded or bo,,ded prolects must 
be funds raised and designated for thQ..P-roject and may not Include funding from the 
state general fund, state and federal grant and contract funds, tuition or fees, 
il.Qdowmeo.L .. QL Investment Income, lnstlt.!Jtlonal sales and services Income Including 
Lndlreund administrative cosu21,_or transfer.§ or loans from other Institutions' funds or 
agency funds unless the Institution has received prior approval from the legisl~tive 
assemblY. or from the budget section pursuant to section 15-10-12. 1 . Each Institution 
under.taklog a capital. construction project that was approved by the legislative 
assQmbly and for which local Junds are to be used shall present a biennial r~m?rt to tM 
budget section of the legislative council detall!ng the source of all funds used In the 
capital construction ptolfi.Q.tln.ruudlng local funds, This section applies to J2!.QW.Q1.~ 
approved after July 1 , 2001.1. 

SECTION 25, AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 50-01 .2-03.2 of the 
North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

(2) DESK, (2) COMM 

3. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the department shall 
reimburse county social service boards for expenses of locally 
administered ecor.omlc assistance programs In counties ln which more 
than twenty percent of the caseload for these programs consists of people 
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who reside on a federally recognized Indian reservation or property 
tax-exempt tribal trust lands. The reimbursement must be such that: 

a. An affected county's expenses for locally administered economic 
assistance programs in excess of the statewide average of such 
costs1 expressed in mills, for all other counties will be reimbursed at 
oAe h1:1Adrna ninety percent; 

b. Each calendar year the arfected counties will receive quarterly 
allocations based on the actual county expenses for the state fiscal 
year ending the previous June thirtieth and the most recent taxable 
valuations published pursuant to section 57-13-07 available on that 
date; and 

c. The reimbursement will be calculated for each county and reported to 
the county social service board prior to August first of the year 
preceding the allocationt-aAE( 

d-: For ealenuar year 2000, up to fiHeen percent o# the social seNieo 
bloel< gFOnt #unds a¥ailable to al~eounties d1:1ring that ealeAEiar year Of 
general h:md oqul11aleAls of social sertJioe bloek grant funds must be 
used for ~art of this relmbl;jrsement. For ·-tM #trst- siH MOAths e# 
calendar year 2001 , u~ to se¥en -and one ha~reent of tt=le social 
eor'lioe blook graAI funds a'lailablo lo all 001:mties dur~thal ealondar 
year or geAer-al ft:fftd equii,ialonls of sooial oori.iloo blook grAflt funds 
Ml:Jsl be t:tsed for J:)art ef this roimbuFsement. 

SECTION 26. AMENDMENT. Section 54-16-01 of the 1999 Supplement to the 
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-16-01. Emergency commission • Members .. OrganizaUon .. Quorum • 
Meetings. The emergency commission consists of the governor, the chairman of the 
IC'glslative council, the secretary of state, and the chairmen of the senate and house of 
representatives appropriations committees. If the chairman of an appropriations 
committee ceases to be a member of the legislative assembly, tho vice chairman of 
that committee succeeds to that position on tho commission. An appropriations 
committee vice chairman may serve in the place of the appropriations committee 
chairman as a member of the commission at the request of the appropriate 
appropriations committee chairman, If the appropriations committee chairman is unable 
to attend a commission meeting. The vice chairman of the legislative council rrnw 
serve as a member of the commission In the plac_e of the chairman of the legislative 
council at the request of the chairman of the legislative council If that Individual Is 
serving on the commlsslQ.O ... .lttJID.Qther capacity or ls unable to attend a commission 
meetln'1t Four members of the commission constitute a quorum. The governor Is the 
chairman and the secretary of state Is the secretary of the commission. The 
commission shall meet at the call of the chairman. 

SECTION 27. AMENDMENT. Section 54·23.2-09 of the 1999 Supplement to 
the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenact.ad as follows: 

54•23,2·09. Mohlle data terminal and 911 service fees. State radio 
communications shall establish and charge fees to provide mobile data terminal service 
to Interested local law enforcement agencies. The fees must be based on actual costs 
Incurred by state radio communications for providing the service. 

State radio communications may provide 911 services to ,a polltlcal subdivision 
with a gopuiatlon of fewer than twaaty thousand and shall charge at least twenty cents 
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per telephone access line and wireless access line for 911 services provided to political 
subdivisions. Each county currently receiving 911 services from state radio 
communications shall abide by the standards established by lno go.«erner's emergenoy 
&er¥ioos ad¥isery eommlHee law. 

secr,oN 28. A new section to chapter 54-44.1 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Office of the budget and information technology department • New building 
construction cost~benefit analyses. The office of the budget shall complete a 
cost~beneflt analysis for each new building construction Rroject included in budget 
requests submitted by state agencies, departments, and insUtutlons. T~e analysl~ 
must review options for co-locating with other state agencies, departments, or 
lns~ltutions and consider Information on related technology costs and savings_! Th~ 
office of the budget shall obtain the assistance of the information technolo_gy 
department, and that department shall review_ the technology__costs and s_~vinm~ 
Involved In the proposed building and provide the analysis to the off ico of the budget. 
The office of the .budget shall report on the _cost~benefit analyses for building project§ 
included In the governor's budget recommendation to the legislative assembly at the 
~ame time as the governor's budget and revenue proposals ~ire_presented. 

SECTION 29. A new section to chapter 65·04 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is created and enacted as follows: 

(2) OE SK, (2) COMM 

State entitles account - Continuing appropriation . .-: .. B~P-O.!.'.t to budget sectiont 

t Tt1e bureau shall establish a~ single workers'. compensation accour1tJQI 
state entities covered by chaQter 32-12.2. The bureau shnll use th~ 
combln_~d payroll, i,remium, and loss history of selected agencies to 
determine future experience rates, dividends, assessments, and 
premiums. ClasslflcatiQQ.Land premium rates must be bas.ed on the 
hazards and risks of the different occupations covered bY. this account. 
Thru:,fil".!'.Q!Lreporting period for this account l~tor a fiscal year of July first 
through ,lune thirtieth. The office of management and budget shall furnish 
combined payroll information to the bu reap in a format prescribed by the 
bureay, 

2. Workers~_c_ompansatlon premiums from state ~fts covered by ch.ru2ter 
32-12.2 must be deposited In the risk management workers' compensatloo 
fund. The state Investment board shall Invest this fund in accordance with 
chapter 21-1 0. Funds regelved as contributions from state entitles, all 
other pay:mants deposited In this fun~nd Interest and Income received 
on Investments are appropriated on a continuing basis fQr the purposes of 
this fund, The Q.Urpos(:3s of tbls .l!mg are to 12ay wor~ers' compensation 
premiums for stQte agencies and to pay workers' compensation claim~ 
costs not covered by the deductible contract. Too risk management 
gMglon ot the office of maoagemfillt.Jmg.hudget shall administer this f und.1 
.6.@.tloo 54-44.1 · 11 does not apgly to this fund. 

~ A..itate entity cover!)d by chapter 32.:J 2.2 shall particlP.ate In the risk 
management workers' c.ompensatlon program_J).nless exemP-led_qy_J_b~ 
dlr~tor of the office of managem~mt and b\!Q®..L 

~ Iba dsk management division of the offlce of management and ..buruiru 
shall administer. th!3 account's Internal workers' comgensation 
return-to-work 12rogram. Every state e13t1ty Is required tQJ'Hlrtlclpate In thQ 
return-to-wo.di..P.WQ~~Arograrn ma~ Include @sslgnlog emQloyo~..s 

SA,71-955!i 
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to ag_encies other than the agency for which the employee w_orked on the 
date of the lnju.ry.! 

5. The office of management and budget may adopt rules to administer the 
risk management workers' compensation program. The work.el.~ 
compensation bureau and the risk management division of the offlQ~_o.f 
management and budget periodically shall report to the budget section of 
the legislative council on the success of this program. 

SECTION 30. REPEAL. Section 18 of chapter 37 of the 1995 Session Laws 
and section 12 of chapter 15 ot the 1997 Session Laws are repealed. 

SECTION 31. EXPIRATION DATE. Sections 19 and 29 of this Act are 
effective through June 30, 2003, and after that date are ineffective. 

SECTION 32. EMERGENCY. Sections 16 and 18 of this Act are declared to 
be an emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Blfl No. 1015 .. Summary of Conference Committee Action 

r.oNF£:nENCE CONf'ERENCE 
EXECUilVE HOUSE COMMIHEE COMMITTEl: SENATE COMPAlllSON 

BUDGET VERSION CHAl~GES VERSION VEHSION TO SENAl[ 

Otllce of Managomont 
and Budt 

Total a I funds $88,122,987 $68,041,050 ($39,560.238) $28 480,812 $28,330,812 $1!>0.000 
Loss esllmated !ncoma 47/47,445 47/47,445 3 155 325 \l,592,120 9,442,120 150,0~~ 
General fund $20,375,542 $20,293,505 ( 1,404,913) $18,888,692 $ l ll,888,692 

Slate ~adlo Communications 
Total all funds $5,240,184 $5,240,184 ($400,000J $4,840,184 $1,,240. 184 1$400.000l 
Less esllmaled l•,como H 924,432 {400,ow 524.432 924 432 (400,2W 
General fund $4, ' $4.315,752 $015,752 $4.315)52 

BIii Totai 
Total all funds $73,363,l'lt $73,281,231 ($39,960,23ij) ~33,320.996 $33,ti71',996 ($2!>0,000) 
Less eslimaled Income 
General fund 

48,271,~77 
$25,091,204 

48,671,877 
$24,obe.M;I 

ff/- 555 325 
,404,91 ) 

1.QJJM52 
$23,204,444 

10,366,~52 
$23,204,444 

!250,0t0) 
0 

House BUI No. 1015 • Office of Management and Budget .. Conference CommltteEt Action 

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE 
EXE:CUTIVE HOUSE COMMlrfEE COMMITTEE StNA1'E COMllAHJSON 

BUDGET VERS10N CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENA1t 

f,aloriGo and wagos $14,167,807 $14,057,270 ($2,038.424) $12,018,840 $11.918.8-46 $100,000 
Operating ekpensea 12,307,128 12,330,726 (2,634,380) 9,696,346 9,651.346 45,000 
Equipment 244,600 239,500 (68,600) 171.000 166.000 &.000 
Capital lmprovemon1G t,320,620 1,320,620 1,320,020 1,320.620 
Oranla 34,692,934 34,692,934 (34.418,934) 274,000 274,000 
Sta!ewldo compensation p!an MQ.Q.QQQ 2,400.0QQ !!QQ.Qfill! 6.QQ0,000 b,QOQ.QQQ 

T olal all funds $88,122,987 $~0.Mf,050 ($39,600,238) $28,480,812 $28.330.812 $150,000 

loss esumaled tneorne 4l17471ill 41,147,44§ QBJ!~y,3~51 9,5{}2, IP.O 2..,442,120 ,t!10,00.Q 

Geno,al fund $20,375,542 $20,293.605 ($1,404,91~) ,18.888,602 $18,688.692 so 
FTE 163,00 162.00 (20,00) 132 00 131.00 I 00 

Dept. 110 • Office of Management and Budget • Detall of Conference Committee Changes 

(l'.I) oesK, (2) cOMM Page No. 7 sr1.n95ss 
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DECREASE 
DECREASE FUNDING 

OF.CREASE FUNDING FOR FOR THE 
FUNDING !'REPLANNING STAIEWIDE 

FOil STATE nEVOLVING COMPENSATION 
CONTINGENCY i FUND2 PLAN 3 

Salaries &nd wagos 
Operating e,cpenses 
t:Qulpment 

($100,000) 

Capital improvements 
Grants ($1, 2,000) 
Slatewido compensalion plan _________ --- --- _, ~-· - -- ($400,000) 

T ofal all lunds ($100,000) ($112,000) ($400,000) 

loss oslimalod Income --- --- - -- --·----- < 
l4 _ __Q_O,QQ_Q.I 

Gono,al fund 1$1(10,000) ($112,U00) $0 

f'.TF. 0.00 ODO 0 00 

REMOVE 
FUNDING 
fOR THC: 

DIVISION OF 
COMMUNITY 
srnv1cr.=s 4 

($2,138.424) 
(2,579,380) 

("13,500) 

(3006,934) 

($39,098,238) 

LtLl!~~?.~1 
($1,192.913) 

(21.00) 

1 This amMdm6 til reducos lundlng for lho sta\o contingency fund by $1 oo,uoo. lrorn $G00,000. to $500.000. 
tho 1999·20011\ionnlum. 

Module No: Sff .. 77-9555 
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PJ1OVIDE 
FUNDING 

RELATING fO TOl AL 
wonKEl1S' CONf"EHENCL 

COM PENSA T lmJ COMMffTEE 
INITIA 1 I Vt 5 CJIANGES 

$100.000 ($2,038,424) 
4!1,(}00 (:>,634.380) 
5.000 (08,500) 

(34,418.934) 
(400,000) 

$150.000 ($39.5GO,?J8J 

150,0Q_Q !38, I 55,325) 

$0 ($1.404 ,913) 

1.00 (20 00) 

funding of $600.000 was provided lor 

2 This amendment reduces fundirig provided for roplonlsh1ng 1110 propla,1ning ro11olving lurid by $112 ooo, !!om $207,000 to $95,000. 1 Ile I um.Jing 
provided will resull in $250,000 of 1olal a11ailable lunds In lho p1eplan11111g revolving fund. ar1 increase of $50,000 horn tho 199!1·200\ lovol. 

3 This amendmenl 1educos fundlr1g for a s1alewlde salary pool for oquIIy ,ncroasos lor cla~srhe,J slalo omployeos by $400.000. !lorn $5.400,000 lo 
$5,000,0t,u, of which $2,700,000 Is from the general fund and $2,300.000 rs horn special lunds. 

4 Thi!! amendment removes lunding related to the D1vlslo11 of Commu11ify Survicos In order lo implomerll lhe consolidation of tho DeparJmenl al 
Economic Developrnenl and Finance, lhe Division ol Community S01Vicos, and Ille Tou1ism Oopartmont into a nuw Deparlmenf of Comrnerco as 
recommended In tho Hoeven execullve budgol and to be provided lor In Senalo Rill No. 2019. 

5 This amendment provides a special lund epproprlalion of $150.000 and ona FT[ posrlion lo Ille Olfico of Managomonl and fludgol for ac;1iv1Iy 
lnv:,lved wllh tho oslabllshmont of n Flngle workers' compensa1ion account lo, sta1o ontilres to bo atJmir1islered by tho f11sk Ma1,.,gemenI Division 
ol the 011/c:o of Managemonl and 13udget. This change was not made by e:h ,or lho House or Sun ale. 

This amendment anticipates that the Office of Management and Budget and the Emergency 
Commission will not spend $198,000 of the $6001000 In fundlno provided for the 1999-2001 biennium for 
state contingencies. This will rasult In additional general fund turnback of $198,000 at the end of the 
1999-2001 biennium which will be reflected In the legislative budget status a.c; an Increase to the July 1, 
2001, general fund balance. This represents a decrease of $102,000 from the amount of additional 
general fund turnhack anticipated by the Senate of $300,000. 

lfous~ Bill No. 1015 • Radio Communications• Conference Committee Action 

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE 
EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITiEE S~NATfi 

13UDOET VERSll?N CHANGt:S VERSION VERSION 

Salarlos and wages $2,855,238 $2,655,238 $2,855,238 $2,655.238 
Operallng expenses 2,270,810 2,270,810 ($400.000) 1.870,810 2,270,810 
Equipment 314,13~ ~14,136 ·-·---~---- ~-1.1..ill 314,13.~ 

Total all funds $5,240,184 $5,:140,184 ($400,000) $4,840,184 $5.240, 184 

Less estlmaled Income lliJ12 ~ 1400,000} M~ fil.ill 
General fund $4,715,75~ $4,:'315,762 $0 $4,315,702 $4,316,752 

ne 31.00 31.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 

Dept. 506 • Radio Commu.tlcaUons • Detall of Conference Committee Changes 

(2} DE SK, (2) COMM 

nEMOVE 
FUNDINO FOR 
STl\'tEWIDE 

RADIO TOTAL 

Page No. 8 

COMPM~ISON 
TO SENATE 

(~-i0D.000) 
., -- -.- ~- ·-·' . 

($400,0001 

(!qQ_&Q.Q.) 

$0 

0.00 

sn.11,9555 
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SYSTEM CONFERENCE 
lNOINEERING COMMITTEE 

PLAN I CHANGES 

Sala1les and wages 
Operating oxponsos ($400,000) ($400,000} 
Equlprnonl -- --------- e-- -•---•-----

lolal all funds ($400,000) ($400,000) 

Less ostimaled Income (400,000} (<100.000) 

Oonoral lurid $0 $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 

Module No: SR-n-9555 

Insert LC: 18015.0348 

I l he oxecutivo budgot for tho S!alo f1adlo Communications Division ul tho Olllce of Managornont and Gudgel wcormnor1dod luntl,ng of $'100,000 
from the gonoral fund !01 dovoloping a starewido radio syslom 0nginoe1lng plan. Tho House amrmdmonls to House 13111 No. 1015 char,gnd 1110 
funding source 101 fhe dovoloprnonl of a plan from tho gonoral lund to spec1:il f()nds collected through a spocial assessmonl to fuo and tornado 
lund po!lcyhol1l,.11s. This amendrnont removes tho special lunds of $400,000 provrdocl for do11oiopi11g tile r,tan and Sectrons 13. 14. 15, and I G of 
tho engroMod bill relating to a roduct;l'Jn in lite and 1omado insuranco promiums. a special lire and lomado lund assessment. and the 
ostablishmont ol a statewide radio syslorn planning fund and adds a section of logislal1ve inlonl lhal allows the State Badlo Communications 
Divls!on lo 1oquest a lransfor lrom Iha Emergency Commission's slale conlingency appropriatmn of $100,000 for matching funds l10rn ledoral 01 
other sources 101 tho devolopmenl of a slatowldo 111d10 sysl1:1m onginooring plan. 

House em No. 1015 • Other Changes• Conference Committee Action 

This amendment &lso includes the following provisions adopted in the Senate amendments to the bill: 

• Amend Section 5 and remove Section 6 of the engrossed bill to remove the provision that any 
ag~ncy may provide additional average salary Increases of one percent for the second year of the 
2001-03 biennium to the extent that the Increases can be paid without an Increase In the agency's 
appropriation and to add a statement that agency salarles and wages appropriations in total are 
Increased by approximately two percent for the 2001-03 biennium re at;ng to increased health 
Insurance benefit costs. 

• Amend Section 9 of thg engrossed bill to reduce the amount of anticipated proceeds to be realized 
from the sale of loans In the developmental disabilities revolving loan fund by $700,000, from 
$2,7001000 to $2,000,000. (The fiscal Impact resultlng from this change was Included In the budget 
status based on the committee motion on March 16, 2001.) 

• Amend Sections 11 and 12 of the engrossed bill to Increase the amount to be transferred to the 
state general fund from the Bank of North Dakota by $10 million, from $50 mllllon to $60 million, 
and to Increase the Bank's capital structure limit from $100 million to $140 million, 

• Add a section to the blll to provide for a transfer to the state general fund from the student loan trust 
In the amount of $9 million (Section 12), 

• Add a section to the bill to provide a condltlonal exemption for state property from city spec la I 
assessments for flood control (Sectlo11 17). 

• Create a new 5t:'Ctlon to the North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) which rsqulres the Office of 
Management and Budget, In conjunction with the Information Technology Department, to complete 
a cost-benef It analysis for each new bulldlng construction project requested In state agency budget 
requests and report on the cost-benefit analyses for those projects Included In the Governor's 
budget to the leglslatlve Assembly (Section 28). 

This amendment also adds the following provisions: 

• Section 2 provides a $126,000 general fund appropriation to the Department of Human Services for 
the Indian county allocation. 

t2J oEsK. 12) cooM Page No, 9 sn-1Ms!l& 
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• Section 16 provides a transfer of $160,000 from the state contingency appropriation of the 
Emergency Commission to the Adjutant General for expenses relating to 2001 spring flood 
prevention. 

• Section 18 provides that members of the Legislative Assembly may receive additional lodging 
reimbursement for each calendar day the 2001 Legislative Assembly h: In session during the month 
of April 2001. 

• Section 19 authorizes Devils Lake levee protection f undlng. 

• Section 20 provides for the elimination of deputy positions in any agency with fewer than 30 FTE 
positions In the 2003-05 biennium. 

• Section 21 allows the University of North Dakota to forgive the amount of debt owed by the Fatgo 
Family Healthcare Center of $395,000 with Budget Section approval. 

• Section 22 provides for a Legislative Council study of health insurance company benefit limitations. 

• Section 23 amends NDCC Section 6-08.3-13 relating to Interstate banking. 

• Section 24 creates a new section to Chapter 15-1 0 of the NDCC relating to local fund sources for 
capital construction projects. 

• Section 25 amends NDCC Section 50-01 .2-03.2 to provide that funds be allocated at 90 percent of 
the affected county1s administrative expenses for economic assistance programs that are in excess 
of the statewlda average. 

• Section 26 amends NDGC Section 54•16-01 relating to the membership of the Emergency 
Commission. 

• Section 27 amends NDCC Section 54-23.2-09 relating lo the provision of 911 services by the State 
Radio Communications Division of the Off Ice of Management and Budget. 

• Section 29 creates a new section to Chapter 65-04 of the NDCC relating to the establishment of a 
state entitles workers1 compensation account. 

• Section 30 repeals Section 18 of Chapter 37 of tha 19'35 Session Laws and Section 12 of 
Chapter 15 of the 1997 Session Laws relating to the provi:;lon of 911 services by the State Radio 
Communications Division of the Office of Management and Budget. 

Engrossed HB 1 O 15 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

(2) DESK. (2) COMM Page No, 10 SR-77-9555 
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partment 110 - Office of Management and Budget 
UH BIii No. 1015 

Prepared by the North Dakoto Legislative Councll 
staff for House Appropriations • Government 
Operations Division 

January 16, 2001 

FTE PosltJons Generat Fund Other Funds Total 
2001--03 Schafer Executive l:Judget 153.00 $20,375,542 $47,747,445 $68,122,987 

1999-2001 Leglslatlve Appropriations 152.00 17,400,803 48,7~'!&63 66, 195,6661 

Increase (Decrease) 1.00 $2,968?39 ($1,041,4181 $1,927,321 

2001--03 Hoeven Executive Budget 132.00 $19,182,629 $0,842,120 $29,024,749 

Hoeven lnr:reaso (Decrease) to Schafer 
--==-=== ~21.001 {$1,192,9131 {$37,005,3251 iS39,o9s.nei 

-
1 The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts lnclud~, $67,553, $38,649 of which Is from the general fund, for the agency's share of the 

$5.4 mllllon funding pool appropriated kl the Office of ManAgement and Budget (0MB) for special market equity adjustments for 
classlfled employees and $16,550, $14,698 of which Ii- from the general fund, for the agency's share of the $1.4 mllUon funding pool 
appropriated to 0MB for assisting agencies In providing the $35 per month minimum salary Increases In July 1999 and July 2000. 
The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts do not Include ($345,000) of other adju6tments and $1,116,310 of 1997-99 carryovi::r 
authority. 

Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting Office of Management and Budget 2001M0~ Budget 

1. Provides for the following Administration program changes: 

a. Increases the funding for the North Dakota Flreflghler's Association 
from $63,000 to $126,000. 

b. Provides funding of $600,000 for the state contlngericy fund which 
Is the same level provided In the 1099-2001 blennllll'n, 

2. Provides for the following Faclllty MEtnagement program changes: 
a. Provides funding of $207,000 to replenish the preplan1ilng revolving 

fund to $300,000. 
b, Provides funding of $1,320,620 for extraordinary repairs. 

3. No significant changes for the Fiscal Administration program. 

4. Provides for lhe following Central Personnel program changes: 

a. Ottcreases funding lo ac.:.uunt for the une><i,Anded appropriation 01· 
the $5.4 mllllon statewide salary pool for equity lncraases for state 
employeet below the midpoint of the salary range provided In the 
agency's 1Q00..2001 leglslatlve appropriation, 

b. Decreasea funding to account for the unexpended addltlonal 
compenstdlon appropriation to sufficiently fund the $35 per month 
minimum salary Increase for July 1999 and July 2000 provided In 
the agency's 1999--2001 leglslatlve appropriation. 

o. ProvldeR a statewkte salary pool for equity Increases for classlflod 
state employees. 

d, Includes a &alary maricet equity Increase of $160.75 per month for 
the director effective January 1, 2002 (the amount Included In tho 
budget 19 $68 189& than the required amount of $3,379). 

5, Provides for the following Risi< Management program change: 
a, Decreases funding for the operating llne Item (S70, 736) and the 

equipment tine Item ($58,000). 

Provides for the following Division of Community Services program 
changes: 
a. Provtdes operating funds for administration of the renaissance .eone 

program. 

General Fund 

$207,000 

$69,620 

($23,357) 

($535,185) 

$21700,000 

$3,291 

$40,000 

Other Funds 

$63,000 

($445,83J) 

($152,761) 

$2,700,000 

($128,736) 

Total 

$63,000 

$207,000 

$69,620 

($469,100) 

($607,946) 

$5,400,000 

$3,291 

($128,736) 

$40,000 



7. 

b. Decreases funding for grants primarily In loo weatherfzatlon 
assistance program. 

Provides for the following Central Services program changes: 

a. Adds 1.0 FTE state procurement officer II. 
, b. Provides operating ($31,400) and equipment {$5,000) funding for 

new position. 
c. Increases salaries and wages to reflect new employees hired above 

the starting levels ($51,107) and to adjust salaries to bring salary to 
the mlnimurn of the adjusted pay grade ($9,438). 

d. lncreti3es funding for the operating tine item for lease of a copier 
i?,nd agency and employee training. 

($3,483,396) 

$100,625 
$36,400 

$39,342 $21,203 

$38,000 

Major Hoeven Recommendatf ona Affecting Office of MAnagement and Budget 2001-03 Budgot 
Compared to the BIii as Introduced (Schafer Budget) 

1. The Hoeven e><ecullve budget recommendation consolidates the 
Department of Economic Development and Finance along with I.ha 
Tourism Department and the Division of Community Services of the 
Office of Management and Budget Into a department of commerce. 

GeneraJ Fund 
($1,192,913) 

Other Funds 
($37,005,325) 

Major Legislation Affecting tho Office of Management and Budget 

House BIii No. 1119 allows state agMcies to provide bonuses to classified employees. 

($3,483,396) 

$100,625 
$36,400 

$60,545 

$38,000 

rotal 
($39,098,238) 

House BIii No. 1120 allows state agencies to develop recruitment and retention bonus pllot programs for hard-to-fill occupations. 

House BIii No. 1124 allows the Office of Management and Budgot to review and adjust rates for legal notices blonnlally Instead of 
annually. 

House BIil No. 1125 allows the Office of Management and Budget to procure contracts for services to be provldt)d to state agencies. 

~use BIii No. 1156 allows for state agencies to prepay or be billed directly for out-of-state lodging expenses for employees . 

• se BIii No. 1197 Increases the reimbursement mlleage rate for state officers and employees from 25 cants to 31 cents per mile. 

Senate 8111 No. 2151 changes the minimum value for reporting flxad assets from $750 to $5,000. 
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Office of Management and Budget 
Rod Backman, Director 

For the past eight years, the Office of Management and Budget (0MB) has focused on 
striving to be a leader in delivering quality service and managing our resources, As a result, 
0MB has improved significantly over that time. 

These improvements have come about as a re.suit of better communication with our 
customers as well as refocusing functions to make sure 0MB is doing the right thing as well as 
doing things right. 

Nfoney 1\1atters, North Dakota Rev~E~News and 0MB 's web sites hnvc significantly 
improved communication with legislators, state agencies and the public. The procurement card 
program and the Combo Ad arc excellent examples of providing a means for state government to 
become more efficient. SIBR provided a more efficient way to prepare the budget, and 0MB 's 
focus on performance measures and strategic planning have resulted in better performing 
agencies with a stronger direction, Through the Advisory Group on Revenue Forecasting, we 
have been uble to get a perspective from other industries and~ as a result, arc able to prepare a 
revenue forecast that is more in tune with what is happening in North Dakota. The Card Access 
system and the Capitol Security Command Center provide a level of security never experienced 
before, 

Accomplishments 

1. Reorganization of 0MB. Reorganization has made 0MB more efficient. The Fiscal 
Management Division was created by combining the Division of Accounting and Payroll and 
the Budget Division. The Central Services Division was created by combining the functions 
of central duplicating, procurement, central supply and surplus property, The Risk 
Management Division was created as a rei;ponse to North Dakota's loss of sovereign 
immunity. 

2. GFOA Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) has awar<l~d the 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Finnncio.1 Reporting to North Dakota for its 
comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the last nine consecutive years. In 
addition, OFOA has awarded the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award to North Dakota 
for the last four consecutive bienniums. 

3. Mo11ey Matters. Since 1995, 0MB has produced and distributed ,m annual report to the 
citizens ofNorth Dakota. This report presents information related to Nortb Dakota's 
finances, budget, economy, as well as other pertinent information, in charts, graphs and 
narrative form. This publication is distributed in the ten daily newspapers with the hope that 
it reaches most households in the state. 

4. Norlh Dakota Ret,.,£.News, Since September of 1994J 0MB has produced a monthly 
newsletter that is sent to legislators. state agencies, the media and other interested parties. 
This newsletter details the monthly revenue collections comparing collections to the forecast 
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and to the previous biennium's collections. lnfonnation on North Dakota's economy, oil 
activity, revenue forecasts, and other pertinent information is also included in the newsletter . 

5. Ad\'isory Croup on Revenue Forecasting. Recognizing that revenue forecasting is a 
difficult and complex process, an advisory group was formed that consists of knowledgeable 
individuals from various industries as well as legislators to advise and share ideas and 
perceptions on the direction of North Dakota's economy. The group was formed in 
September l 994 and continues to meet each time a revenue forecast is prepared. 

6. Tax Team. Governor Schafer fom1ed a Tax Team in April, 1994, which was led by 0MB 
director, Rod Backman. The. Tax Team was comprised of representatives from various 
industries in North Dakota as well as representatives from CPA fim1s nnd state government. 
The purpose was to review North Dakota's tax structure and make recommendations for 
improvement. The group met six times and as a result six bill drafts were presented to the 
199S legislature. 

7. Central Personnel Refocused. 0MB has refocused the functions of the Central Personnel 
Division to offer comprehensive human resource management and consulting services to 
stnte agencies with a reduced emphasis on being watchdogs of assorted rules and regulations. 
Central Personnel assists agencies in all aspects of human resource management including 
recruiting, selection, compensation~ and performance management. In addition Central 
Personnel has become actively involved in alternative dispute resolution to reduce grievances 
and legal challenges. Central Personnel also offers a very wide range of training in general 
management, self-improvement and in compliance issues . 

8. Procurement Curd Program. 0MB established a pilot program in FY2000 involving 
approximately seven state agencies who were authorized the use of procurement cards. The 
pilot program was successful and as of July 1, 2000, the procurement card was made 
available to nil agencies, The limit is now $1 ~000 per purchase, but will likely be increased 
in the future. Considering the cost of issuing a purchase, considerable savings arc being 
realized by the use of the procurement card. 

9. Performance Dudgcdng. 0MB implemented program based performance budgeting on a 
pilot project basis involving 12 agencies. 0MB worked with all 12 agencies in developing 
their perfonnance measures and relating them to their budget. In addition, 7 of the 12 pilot 
agencies were authorized to use program based budgeting which allowed them much greater 
flexibility, In conjunction with perfonnance budgeting, 0MB has promotect strategic 
planning to all agencies a11d as a result, many agencies have completed strategic plans for 
their agencies, Although the pilot program for perfomtance budgeting was discontinued by 
the legislature, it was still deemed a worthwhile and successful project and mnny agencies 
now use performance measurements for internal management. 

10. Nortlt Dakota Delivers. 0MB worked the Governor's Office to develop 21 statewide goals 
and success indicators for North Dakota, The fil'st report will be issued in December 2000, 

11. IUsk Management Works. By practicing firm but fair claim resolution and sound loss 
control pructict?s, the State has experienced Jower than expected liabilit)' losses. In 1995 an 

2 
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actuarial review estimated that the State would have liability losses in the amount of $1.6 
Million for the 14 month period of Apri] 22, 1995 to June 30, 1996. ($114.286/month) In 
1998 that amount was revised to $2.7 lvlillion for the 38 month period of April 22. 1995 to 
June 30, l 998. ($71,053/month) In 2000 the estimated losses were revised to $2.1 Million 
for the 74 month period of April 22, 1995 to June 30, 2001. ($28,3 78/month) 

As a result of this positive loss history~ tort liability coverage under the Risk Management 
Fund was provided to all state agencies, facilities, boards and commissions for the 1999-0 l 
biennium at no cost to them. 

12. Strategic Planning. OMB's first strategic plan was prepared in 1994. Since then the 
strategic plan has been revised and updated twice. Included in the strategic planning process 
was establishing a mission and vision for 0MB as a whole and establishing individual 
missions for ench division as well as goals, objectives, and action plans. O.tvlB divisions 
routinely survey their customers in an attempt to continuously improve customer service. 

13. State Facility Planner. 0MB added the position of a State Facility Plnnner to the staff of 
the Facility Management Division. The State Facility planner has been a tremendous asset in 
the ureas of space planning, consulting with agencies on capitol projectsi evaluating capitol 
projects for the budget, and making recommendations regarding buildings. 

14. Card Access System. In November 1999 Facility tvtnnagement commissioned a new curd 
access system for several buildings on the Capitol Complex and the ITD operations at the 
Northbrook Mall. At the present time 1,239 access cards or keytags have been distributed to 
state employees who c.an gain after hours access to 32 door locations on and off campus. The 
system provides manageable controlled access by various security levels for each cardholder 
along with extensive reporting and alarming capabilities. The system is expandable and is a 
key component of the Capitol Security system. 

15, New Capitol Security Command Center. The Capitol Security Command Center began 
operations on August 23, 2000. This new monitoring operation has expanded video 
monitoring from 7 exterior cameras to 12 cameras and 5 interior cameras. The new 8ystem 
provides for digital recording of events, automated camera tours, and colored video 
capabilities. The Capitol Security Command Center is manned 24 hours a day 365 days a 
year by Facility Management security officers and contract security staff. The enhanced 
video coverage and quality of video images, along with the trained security staff, pl'ovidc 
excellent security coverage for the Capitol Complex including the Governor's Residence. 
The operations of the Capitol Security Command Center are closely linked to the Highway 
Patrol officers who provide the law enforcement services for the Capitol Complex. 

16, SIDR. In the spring of 1995 the Fiscal Management Division of 0MB, in cooperation with 
Legacy Solutions, began development of a new electronic budget system. The two major 
requirements were that it be user friendly and fully compatible with the State's accounting 
system, right down to the object code level. The cooperative agreement was extrf~ntely 
successful. To date, Legacy Solutions has marketed thr. s~1stem to 11 other states with North 
Dakota receiving almost $150,000 in royalty p1:1yme11ts as a result of these sales . 
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17. ACH Direct Deposit. Direct deposit of payroll through ACH was offered to state employees 
in 1995. Currently, about 75 percent of state employees utilize direct deposit. O?vfB 
extended direct deposit to cover state employee travel expense reimburscmcntf. in 1999 . 
Vendors have had the option of being paid via ACH since 1994. 

18. Report Data and Retrie,•al S~•stcm (ROARS). In 1995, 0MB implemented ROARS. 
which files accounting reports electronically. RDARS allows authorized users to view and 
print accounting reports on-line via their personal computers instead of waiting ro receive 
]1ard copies of the reports. 

f 9. State Procurement Office. In 19961 0MB requested the National Association of State 
Purchasing Officers (NASPO) conduct a peer review of the state Procurement Office. The 
review was done and many suggestions and recommendations were made by NASPO. Since 
then, The Stale Procurement Office has improved its service to state agencies, institutions, 
and vendors by applying current procurement pr:\cticcs and technological solutions to 
improve communications, streamline proce<lures1 and reduce cycle-time. The State 
Procurement Office has strived to increase the professionalism and effectiveness of state 
procurement by updating rules and procedures, providing procur~ment training and 
information, and involving internal and external customers in planning and implementing 
strategic plans. 

20, ''endor Data Base. The North Dakota vendor registration process was dt:vcloped through 
the cooperative efforts of the State Procurrmcnt Office, North Dakota Seerctary of State, und 
state agencies. The Approved Vendors law, enacted by the 1999 Legislature, requires all 
vendors desiring to be on the bidders' list of the State Procurement Office to also be 
registered with the ND Secretary of State, This increased the rate of compliance for 
Secretary of State registration, and it standardized the registration requirements for in-state 
and out-of-state vendors. The database of registered vendors maintained by the State 
Procurement Office is accessible from the State Procurement Office's web site and is 
available to all state agencies and the general public, thus eliminating the need for state and 
local government entities to maintain their own vendor bidders' lists. Vendors benefit by the 
increased exposure and business opportunities as more governmental purchasing departments 
use the registered vendor database. 

21. Combo Ad. The Central Personnel Division has implemented a combination ad available 
for use by alt agencies when advertising for vacant positions. This program combines ads 
from several agencies into one ad that is published in the daily newspapers. The cost of the 
ad has been negotiated and ns of October 1, agencies have saved $28,900 in ad\'crtising as a 
result of using the combo ad. 

22, Statewide 911. State Radio was instrumental in the development and implementation of 
statewide 911 in North Dakota as well as the implementation of wireless (cellular) 911 
statewide which provides 40 percent of all emergeincy 911 calls toda)1

• 

23, Communications Center. State Radio designed and implemented a new state of the art 
public. safety communications center designed to take North Dakottl well into the 21st 
century . 
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24. Mobile Radio Data Communications System. State Radio purchased and installed a ten 

site. mobile radio data communications system and interfaced it with all criminal justice 
infonnation syf!tems nationwide including the FBJ's national crime information center and 
the National Law Enforcement Data Telecommunications system. 

Dh•ision of Communif)1 Scn•ices 
J>ina Butcher, Director 

1. Grand Forks Flood. DCS pulled together a variety of assistance programs lo help with the 
Grand For.ks flood in spring of 1997. These include the on going effort of encouraging 
energy efficiency and renewable energy in building process and providing a $200 rebate to 
3600 households to install high efficiency gas furnaces. The office was also responsible for 
the temporary FE~,iA emergency housing. 

2. Mitigation Team. For the 1993-1998 disaster cycles, DCS participated in a mitigation team 
of various agencies to work together to accomplish comprehensi\'c mitigation to avoid future 
flood events. Approximately $40 million dollars were administered by DCS without adding 
any staff. DCS provided early documentation during flooding that brou!,'1t nearly $250 
million to the state since 1997. 

3. Governor's Housing Task Force. The Governor's Housing Task Force set a strategy for 
housing and sparked interest in local planning. 

• 4. CDBG. The CDBG program was regionalized with grassroots up decision making. 

• 

5. Governor's Leadership Initiath1e. DCS was involved with the Governor's Leadership 
Initiative and the consequent development of the strutegic planning initiative for 
communities, Leadership Initiative for Community Strategic Planning, (LICSP) in 
co0peration with all state and federal agencies that impact rural communities. 

6. RenaAssance Zone, DCS implemented a process to administer the Renaissance Zone 
legislation with existing staff . 

s 



Testimony on HB 1015 .. 
By Rod Backman, Director 

ND Office of Management and Budgtt 
January 18, 2001 

Good morning Chairman Byerly and members of the Government Operations 
Committee. rm Rod Backman, Director of the Office of ~fonagement and Budget. 

This morning we wilJ cover the narrative sections of the appropriation bill, review the 
budget requests for the Administration, Fiscal Management~ Central Personnel. Community 
Services, Central Services, State Radio, Facility Mnnagemcnt, and Risk !\fonagcmcnt divisions; 
and request several amendments for your consideration to reflect the revised executive 
recommendation, 

SECTION 1 of HB 1015 provides the appropriations for the various divisions of orvtB. Each 
dtvision wiH be discussed in more detail after my remarks. 

SECTION 2 allows $25,000 to be spent by Facility !\1anagcment from the Capitol Building 
Fund. Curt Zimmerman, Director of Facility Management, will discuss this further during his 
portion of the testimony. 

SECTION 3 allows Fisca) Management to carryo\'er any unexpend.,J fonds for continued 
development and operating costs of accounting, management, and payroll system~. Currently 
$750,000 was carried over. We expect the amount will be ~.lightly higher at the end of this 
biennium. These funds will be used to implement GA~ !J .. 34 and make any necessary changes 
and updates to the accounting, payroll and budgeting systems. 

SECTIONS 4, 5 and 6 relate to state employee compensation and will be covered in a separate 
hearing Monday morning. 

SECTION 7 relates to the special items included in the Administ::ation budget. These include 
$53,000 for boys and girls club ,.vork, $600,000 for Emergency Commission use on state 
contingencies, $333,200 for state memberships and rel~ted expenses, $126,000 for the Firemen· s 
Association, $1,200,000 for unemployment, $25~000 for Capitol Grounds Planning Commission, 
and $120,000 for a state representative in Washington, D.C. 

SECTION 8 authorizes 0MB to transfer $3,545,102 from the Lands anJ Minerals Trust fund to 
the General fund and $30(-,.000 from the Financial Institutions Regulatory fund. These transfers 
are included in the revenue forecast. 

SECTION 9 provides for the sale of the Developmental Disabilities Revolving Loan fund. \Ve 
estimate the sale would generate about $2 million in reveriue for the general fund. Please note in 
the bill that an amount of $2. 7 million was used in the Schafer budget. An amer1dment is 
provided for your consideration at the end of my written testimony. 



SECTION 10 provides funding for the firemen's Association from State Fire and Tornado. 

SECTION 11 covc.-rs the $60 million transfer from the Bank of North Dakota to the General 
fund that is anticipated in Governor Hoeven' s budget. Again, :m amendment is necessary to 
change the numbers from Governor Schafer's budget recommendation. No more than $15 
milljon of the amount transferred may come from accumulated undivided profits. Transfers may 
not reduce the Bank's capital structure below$ l 00 million. 

SECTION 12 relates to contingent Bank of North Dakota transfers. If general fond revenue 
co11ections will not meet the revenues as forecast in the tvwrch 2001 forecast, then transfers may 
be made from the Bank of North Dakota to the general fund. The amount transferred may not 
exceed the lesser of $25 million or the revenue shortfall of actual collections compared to the 
March 2001 forecast. These transfers also may not reduce the bank's capital structure below 
$100 million. 

SECTION 13 puts in place several restrictions on State Radio using the $400,000 in their 
appropriation on a statewide radio systemMengineering plan. These restrictions include: 1) the 
FCC adopting standards regarding radio interoperability, 2) at least two vendors must be 
manufacturing the equipment, 3) and sufficient spectrum must be availuble for a statewide VHF 
trunked radio system. 

Finally, the attached propos~d amendment removes the FTE and funding for tlw. Division 
of Community Services. The programs of the Division are proposed to become part of the new 
Department of Commerce. 
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Office of Management and Budget 
January 18, 200 l 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. l 015 

Page L line 15, replace "$14,157,807" with "$12,019,383" 

Page 11 line 16, replace" 12,307,126" with "9,727, 746'' 

Page 1, line 17, replace 11244,500" with 11 1 71,00011 

Page 1, line 19, replace "34,692,934" with "386,000" 

Page 1, line 21 1 replace "$68,122,987" with "$29,0241749'' 

Page 1, line 22: replace "47,747.445" with 119.842,120" 

Page 1, line 23, replace "$20,375,542" with "$19,182,629" 

Page 2, line 8, replace "$2S,091,294" with "$23,898,381" 

Page 2, line 9, replace "$48,271,877" with "$ 10,36tii552" 

Page 2, line 10, replace "$73,363,171" with "$34,264,931" 

Page 4, line 25, replace "2,700,000" with "2,000,000" 

Page 5, line 1, replace "$50,000,000 11 with "$60,000,000" 

Page 5, after line 20, insert: 
"SECTION 13. TRANSFER. The industrial commission shalJ transfer to the general fund in 
the state treasury, the sum of $9,000,000 from the North Dakota student loan trust. The 
moneys must be transferred in such amounts and at such times as requested by the director of 
the office of management and budget during the biennium beginning July 1, 2001 and ending 
June 30, 2003 and upon certification by th~ student loan trust trustee that sufficient monies 
remain available to pay alt debt service on student loan trust bonds, all required rebate 
payments to the United States treasury and all program operating expenses." 

Renumber accordingly 

Statement of put'Pose of the amendment: 
To remove funding related to the Division of Community of Services. To reduce by 

$700,000 the amount of anticipated proceeds to be realiz.ed from the sale of loans in the 
developmental disabilities revolving loan fund. To increase by $10,000,000 the amount to be 
transferred to the state genera) fund front the current earnings and the accumulated undivided 
profits of the Bank of North Dakota, 

To provide transfer language regarding Student Loan Trust as recommended in the 
revised executive recommendation. 
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Testimony on HD 1015 
Rod Backman, Director 

ND Office of Management and Budget 
March 8, 2001 

Good morning Chairman Nething and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee. I'm 
Rod Backman, Director of the Office of Management and Budget. 

This morning we will cover the narrative sections of the appropriation billi review the budget 
requests for the Administration, Fiscal Management, Central Personnel, Community Services, 
Central Services, State Radio, Facility Management, and Risk Management divisions~ and 
request several amendments for your consideration to reflect the revised executive 
recommendation. 

SECTION l of HB 1015 provides the appropriations for the various divisions of 0MB. Each 
division will be d·lscussed in more detail after my remarks. 

SECTION 2 allows $25,000 to be spent by Facility Management from the Capitol Building 
Fund for administration of the Capitol Grounds Planning Commission. 

SECTION 3 allows Fiscal Management to carryover any unexpended funds for continued 
development and operating costs of accounting, management, and payroll systems. Currently 
$750,000 was carried over, We expect the amount will be slightly higher at the end of this 
biennium. These funds will be used to implement GASB-34 and make any necessary changes 
and updates to the accounting, payroll and budgeting systems. 

SECTION 4 is the continuation of a program started by the 56ili Legislative Assembly, The 
budget provides $5.4 million for market equity compensation adjustments for classified 
employees. Of this amount, $2.7 million is general fund and $2.7 is special or federal funds. 
These special market equity increases are prioritized based on equity for employees whose 
salaries are furthest from the midpoint of their salary range. Employees whose salary exceeds the 
midpoint of their salary range or have documented performance problems are not eligible for the 
equity raise. Each agency, in conjunction with Central Pcrsoru,cl, must develop and have 
approved, a plan to implement this program within their agency, At that point funds will be 
transferred to the respective agencies from this line item in 0MB' s budget. 

SECTION S provides the guidelines for the salary increase as provided in Governor Hoeven' s 
budget recommend&tion. Funds are provided for a three (3 %) percent appropriation increase for 
the first year and a two (2%) percent appropriation increase for the second year of the 2001-03 
biennium. 

The minimum each employee is to receive across the board is $35 per month. Any increase over 
the $35 per month must not be given across the board, but must be based on merit and equity, 
Employees with documented performance that is not meeting standards and employees on 
probation are not eligible for these raises. Employees whr,se salary would exceed the maximum 
of their salary range are only eHgible for the $3S increase. An agency may provide average 
salary increases of up to three (3%) percent for the second year of the biennf um to the extent the 
increase can be paid within the agency's appropriation. 



SECTION 6 allows an agency to transfer funds from one line item to another to provide an 
average three (3%) percent salary increase the second year of the biennium. 

SECTION 7 relates to the special items included in the Administration budget. These include 
$53,000 for boys and girls club work, $600,000 for Emergency Commission use on state 
contingencies, $333,200 for state memberships and related expenses, $126,000 for the Firemen's 
Association, $1,200,000 for unemployment, $25,000 for Capitol Grounds Planning Commission, 
and $120,000 for a state representative in Washington, D.C. 

SECTION 8 authorizes 0MB to transfer $3,545,102 from the Lands and Minerals Trust fund to 
the General fund and $300,000 from the Financial Institutions Regulatory fund. These transfers 
are included in the revenue forecast. 

SECTION 9 provides for the sale of the Developmental Disabilities Revolving Loan fund. \Ve 
estimate the sale would generate about $2 million in revenue for the general fund. Please note in 
the bill that an amount of $2. 7 million was used in the Schafor budget. An amendment is 
provided for your consideration at the end of my \vritten testimony. 

SECTION 10 provides funding for the Firemen's Association from Stnte Fire and Tornado. 

SECTION 11 covers the $60 million transfer from the Bank of North Dakota to the General 
fund that is anticipated in Governor Hoeven 's budget. Again, an amendment is necessary to 
change the numbers from Governor Schafer's budget recommendation, No more than $15 
million of the amount transferr~d may come from accumulated undivided profits. Transfers may 
not reduce the Bank's capital stnicture below $100 million. 

SECTION 12 relates to contingent Bank of North Dakota tran~fers. If general fund revenue 
collections will not meet the revenues as forecast in the March 2001 forecast, then transfers may 
be made from the Bank of North Dakota to the general fund. The amount transferred may not 
exceed the lesser of $25 miHion or the revenue shortfall of actual collections compared to the 
March 2001 forecast. These transfers also may not reduce the bankis capital structure below 
$100 million. 

SECTIONS 13, 14, 15 and 16, as amended by the House, establishes a State Radio Planning 
Fund and uses the $400,000 anticipated income into the fund to develop a statewide radio system 
engineering plan. 

SECTION 17, added in the House, relates to terminations of federal grant programs during the 
biennium. This language has been in 0MB 's bill the past several sessions. 

Finally, the first proposed amendment removes the FTE and funding for the Division of 
Community Services. The programs of the Division are proposed to become part of the new 
Department of Commerce, 

The second proposed amendment alJows for the transfer of $9,000t000 from the student loan 
trust fund as recommended by Governor Hoevcn and authorizes money to be transferred from 
the pennanent oil trust fund to the general fund in case of a revenue shortfall. 



Office of Management and Budget 
March 8, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

Page 1, line 17, rep)ace "$14,0S7,270"with "$11,918,846'' 

Page 1, line 18, replace "12,330,729" with "9, 75 L346" 

Page 1, line 19, replace "239,500" with ''166,000" 

Page 1, line 21, replace "34,692,934" with "386,00011 

Page 1, line 23, replace "$68,041,050" with "$28,942~8 l 2" 

Page 2, line 1, replace "4 7, 74 7,445'' with "9,842,120" 

Page 2, line 2, replace "$20,293,605"with "$19,100,692" 

Page 2, 1ine 11 replace "$24,609,357" with 11$23,416,444" 

Page 2, line 12 replace "$48,671,877" with "$10,766,552" 

Page 2, line 13, replace "$73,281,234" with "$34,181,996" 

Page 4, Hne 29, replace "2,700,000" with "2,000,000" 

Page 5, line 6, replace "$50,000,000" with "$60,000,000,, 

Renumber accordingly 

Statement of purpose of the amendment: 
To remove funding related to the Division of Community of Services. To reduce by 

$700,000 the amount of anticipated proceeds to be realized from the sale of loans in the 
developmental disabilities revolving loan fund. To increase by $10,000,000 the amount to be 
transferred to the state general fund from the current earnings and the accumulated undividt'i~ 
profits of the Bank of North Dakota, 



Office of Mam.gement and Budget 
March 81 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015 

Page S, after line 2:3, insert: 
"SECTION 13. TRANSFER. The industrial commission shatt transfer to the 
general fund in the state treasury, the sum of $9,000,000 from the North Dakota 
student Joan trust. The moneys must be transferred in such amounts and at such 
times as requested by the director of the office of management and budget during 
the biennium beginning July 1, 200 l and ending June 30, 2003 and upon 
certification by the student loan trust trustee that sufficient monies remain 
available to pay all debt serviL:e on student loan trust bonds, all required rebate 
payments to the United States treasury and all program operating expenses." 

"SECTION 14. CONTINGENT PERMANENT OIL TAX TRUST FUND 
TRANSFERS TO GENERAL FUND .. BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. 
Notwithstanding the requirement of section 57 .. 51, 1-07.2 that a two-thirds vote 
of members elected to each house of the legislative assembly is necessary to 
authorize spending the principal of the permanent oil tax trust fund, if, during the 
bienniwn ending on June 30, 2003, tht director of the office of management and 
budget determines that the maximum transfers to the gf!neral fund authorized and 
made under section 12 of this Act will be insufficient to meet the shortfall in 
revenue collections determined to exist under section 12 of this Act, the11 the 
office of management and budget shall transfer to the general fund an amount, as 
detennined by the director of the office of management and budget as approved 
by the budget section, from the principal of the permanent oil tax trust fund. 
Transfers may be made only to the extent that the transfer is necessary to achieve 
a projected June 30, 2003 balance of$10,000.000." 

Statement of purpose of amendment: 
Transfer language regarding Student Loan Trust as recommended in the revised 
executive recommendation anu authority to transfer money from the permanent 
oil trust fund to general fund. 

Renumber accordingly 
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March 2, 200 I 

NDOA 
92 I South 9th Street 
Bismarck, ND 58504 

Dear NDOA Newsletter Euitor, 

As you all remember, Inst month I wrote a letter to the editor concerning Medicaid 
Reimbursement. This time, rm writing to bring everyone up to speed with what has not 
been good new from the House Appropriations Committee. They dropped all optional 
requests. This means that aner 19 yearn of practice in North Dakota, we have realiz~d a 
20 cent increase in exam reimbursements, and that's all the Social Services and 
Legislators foci we are wotth. 

Remember, this session alone they are voting 011 a 15% increase for themselves, n $29 
million increase for teachers, but a penny n year for the Inst 20 years for optometry. 

Anyone who is offended, and you shoultJ be, talk to your Senator right away. If you 
hnve someone you know on appropriations, it's more important to contact them. Maybe 
the Senate can change their mind. 

We do a good job. We have saved the state money for years. We are asking tn be 
reimbursed at Medicare rates (which rrc already discounted). We are not being 
unreasonable. Social Services does not want another profession to follow the way of 
dentistry. We should be contacting Provider Relations to make our voices heard. lf we 
act now, maybe the Legislature will henr us. 

Thnnks for your concern. 

Sinccrnly, 

Jim .Helmers, O.D . 



January 5, 2000 

NDOA 
921 South 9111 Street 
Bismarck, ND 58504 

Dear NDOA Newsletter Editor, 

I have just been informed of the status, or better stated lack of progress, in regarJ to the 
NDOA proposal sulunittcd to Medicaid which addresses optometric reimbursement fees. Former 
Governor Schafer's budget, as presented, is providing a 2% reimbursement incrnasc for an eye 
cxaminutionl I'm cxcitcrl ... cvidcntly, the state doesn't think my services nrc worth much of 
anything, 

I served on the NDOA Medicaid Taskforcr~ to rnvicw medical rcimburscmi.:nt for optomctnc 
services, I and Nancy Kopp met with Medicaid to explain the long overdue request for n 
rcnsonable reimbursement increase. 

I have served my moral and comnrnnity obligations by providing care to tvkdicaicl recipients 
for 1110m ycnrs than I cnn remember. Do I want to continue my servke that covers only 24% of 
my per hour chair cost? (lncidcntnlly that 2411/0 figure doesn't 1.wcn include my snluryl) I believe 
I'm not only n taxpayer, but also contributing n portion of my bottom line to the stntc. How long 
do I plan to continue being a good samaritun for $29.00'? 

MEDICARE IS PROVIDING A 12% INCREASE IN 200 I. THE GAP IS GROWING BY 
AN EVEN WIDER MARGIN! 

What can we do to state our cnsc 011 this M~dicnid issue? I understand the 1itntc's budget 
process nnd do realize thnt our request will be addressed during the upcoming legislative session 
by the Appropriations Committee, so we stlll have options nvnilnble. 

What I would like to know, nm I the only NDOA optometrist that is uxpm iencing this 
fnistrntion'/ 

If we as "thr,~~ eye cnrc professio11al's voice) don't act now and in fore<:, we will continue to be 
nt the state's beckon call while other healthcare providers take their fair share, as wull us ours, of 
the Medical Services' piece of the pit1, Are you willing to continue to serve at this pace? 

I would encourage cnch of you thHt provide Medicaid services, to write the NDOA office and 
voice your opinion. I cnn't do this aln1w; the liye cure providers need to speak on behalf of the 
mnjority to be henrd. 

Thank you in mJvnncc for nllowing me to bend your car. 

Sincerely, 

Jim Helmers, 0.0, 



92002 
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92012 
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31.20 

31.20 

31.20 

31,20 
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OPTOMETRY 
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64,77 

I I (),21 

55.20 
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BLUE CROSS 

E6.00 

146,00 

74.00 
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Senate Appropriations~ Medicaid 
Poge 2 

Today, in 200 I, optometrists are reimbursed $31.20 for the same services they were 
reimbursed $3 1.00 for in 1980 and patients can choose froni a selection of S 12,00 franws. 
Pleas,.! keep in mind this is 20 years later. The reimbursement rates for exams arc much 
lower for providing the same services, than those allowed through third party payers su~h 
as Medicare at $55.20 and Blue Cross for Healthy Steps at $46.00. 

A geographical survey of the NDOA members concluded an average chair cost for an 
optometrist to be $160,00 per hour. Given this information, the NDOA has requested 
that North Dakota M~<licaid optometric services be reimbursed at the same level as 
Medicare, or at the very least, Healthy Step~ which both are. still a dbicounted levels. 

Optometrists historically have provided quality services to Medicaid recipients despite 
the fact ~hat reimbursement has been well below normal and customary fees and 
absorbing the increased costs incurred by dispensing lesser qual;ty frames, We feel it is 
really unfortunate that over a 20 year period, optometriats have just now reached a mere 
20 cent increase in the examinations. 

For the reasons stated above) the NDOA feels it's time bring the levels of reimbursement 
for optometric services to one that eyecare professionals can continue to provide and at 
least break even. l fenr that if the State does not make a reasonable adjustment to 
reimbursement for optometric services, they may find themselves in the same dilemma as 
they are in with dental services. Very fow providers will find it feasible to provide 
service to Medicaid patients. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration and fnvornble support of our request, 



Good Morning Mr. Chairman and members of the committee. 

Por the record, my name is Nancy Kopp, Executive Director for the Notih Dakota 
Optometric Af;sociutlon. The NDOA repretients I 03 of the 130 practicing optamctrists in 
our state, 

I appear before you today to ask for your favorable con;-;ideration and support of the 
Optional A<lJustmcnt Request of the Department of Human Services regarding the 
reimbursement fees for optometic services. 

All of us and you who mannge a busirws~ or home, understand that one cannot cuntimw 
to further discount pnyment for services and absorb im:rcased custs at the same time. If 
we in Nor1h Dakota want continued quality eyecam delivered to Medicaid recipients, 
there must be an equitnblu level nf :--chnbursement. established. 

I would like to take this opportunity to give you a brief history of where we've been with 
optometdc reimbursement issues and where we feel we f,}l{luld be. 

Sine;e the cndy 80's then:1 has been virtually no lncrea~c in the rei•nbursement levels of 
oµtometdc servh.:e8. In the early 80's optometrists were paid approximately $25 .00 per 
eye ex.nm a1~d cc>uld be reiml.lwsed an additional $6.00 for tonometry testing for 
glaucoma in adults. Thl,}n in the late 80's, there were some changes. There was n freeze 
on atty incrense for services and optometrists could no longer bill separute!y for glaucoma 
testing The effect; an exum was reimbursed at $15.00. 

It is it>t1portant that you understand that reimbursement codes used by ,Jptomctrists arc 
unique to medical provider servict:s 1 in that they are bundled codes which means they 
inc.:lude several tests and are pa.id R3 one fee. In comparison, a physicians exam fee does 
not indude lnb, xMrays and other ~pecial tests; those tests arc billed nnd reimbursed 
separntely. 

In th1,1 early 90's Medical Se.rvices contracted with an out of state lab (Clmrnic Opticnl) to 
pwvicle frames and lenses, This contractual agreement was an attempt to further control 
costs \.Vhile it may hnve flaved the state $201000, it actually placed im undue burden on 
the oph')tltetristR and their staff with extra time to ndjust nr,d rcpalr the much chcaptr 
frames, ln additio11 1 the optometrists and stnff we.re forced to deul with dissatisfied 
Medicaid patients that had to wait up to 2-4 weeks for delivery of their glnsses due to the 
inefficient service of the contrat:t lab that was saving the state $20,000, 



, ' 

A111/ .. Co11g 11/atlm,: 

• 
► A pharnrncist-run anticoagulation service sig.nificnntly lowered total hospital col-its com11~1red to 

usual patient can~ ($11594 vs. $2,014 in 1997 dol lurs, p=0.04 ). These services were also 
assoclutc<l with an earlier stnrt of warforin (p-;::0.05) anti shorter hospital stuys (p~=0.05). MamJani 

• 

MM, ct nl. Clinical und cconL,mic effectiveness of on inpatient antil'oagulaticrn servkc. 
Plwrmal'otlierapy 1999;, 9(91: 1064-74. 

,. A pharmacist-run anticougulution service inn community hospital showc1I u 57.9% decrease in 
hospitalization rates (p=0.0'/8) and a 7 I, 1 % decrease~ in total hospital days (p=0. J 08) after six 
months compured to the patients previous six months before c111oll111cnt. Spr.lck VI-I, Gong WC. 
Phurrnace11ticul cure in an integrated health system . .!Am Phann Assoc I 999;19:553~7 

Other areas including: 

► Otitis Mcuia 
' Heart Failure ,,,, 
I Womens Health Ji' 
, .. HBP Monitoring 11" 

► Smoking Cessation 

► AIDS Munagemcrit 

► Ostomy Care 

► Hemophilliu 

► Mental l·foalth 

► Arthritis 

► Ulcer/GI l>iseaFc 

► Pregnancy 
,, 
,fil' Em<.!rgency Contraception 

Pharn1acy Cost Savings 
Some highlights from recent journal articles: 

► Creighton Univendty•every time u phurmncist intervened to educate, prnvcnt a drug-drug 
inteructiou, or ensure the patient's compliance, the pntient/payor saved an avcrngc of $27.36. 2 

► University of Minnesota-chunges in drug therapy recommended by a phnrmncist imprnvc<l or 
resolvr.d patients' illnesses in 80% of the Cltse~ und 1·cduccd the cost of 111cdintiun., per pntient from 
$149 to $132 per clinic visit.2 

► Univ~rsity of Knnsns .. n study foun,t thut pharmacist cure provided by indepen<lcnt community 
pharmacies yielded huge snvings for the heulth cntc system. The direct snvings from phnrmodst 
interver1tions nvernged $27,63 for each therapeutic substitution} $35.55 per drug disco11tinuutio11, 
$32.66 for drugs de~med not necessary to dispense, and $21.98 for each generic substitution. 1 

► University of ArknnsnsMdemonstrnted thnt $6.13 was saved fo1· every dollar spent on indcpcnd~tlt 
pharmacist cnre. 2 

► A summary of research reviewed showed that on uvernge1 tbr every $1.00 spent to pruv1dc 
phnm,ncists' services, n menn of$16.70 in benefits wns obtnined.2 

•---
1 F11mlly Phurmnclst1 October 25 111

, 1997 news rcluu~c, "The lndcpcmknt Fumlly Phurmudst: A F11ct Sheet." 
2 "Documentlny tho Votuu of !)harmucy Services: Tho 7613ll lion Dollur Qucst!on." D.C, Hufti1rnu1 editor, Nn11011al l11s1itu1c 1~1r 
Phunnnclst Cure Outcome!! und the NCPA Fo11ndntlo11 1 1998: 13. 



• 

• 

• 

puticnts receiving phurmuciHt intervention, the overall hculth i.:arc co~ts w1:rc lower. ilS 11H11:h as 
$200 per patient per month. (Munro!.! WP, Kllnz K c:t.ul. Ei:0110111ic Evaluation ol' Plrnrn1a~1s1 
lnvolvcmcnt in Discus~ Management in a Conrnwn11y Phnrmui:y Setting. C '/in '/'11"" 
1997;19(1};113·23) 

/)/11/J(!/(!,\'I 

, Diubctcs is one of the most compllix und drnllcnging diseases to nH11rngc for a hi.:alh ,:arc 
professional. Equating this to the ptlticnt. it only makes sense for these paticnls to ri.:quirc a11 
cxtcmfod or more comprclw11sivc trnining nnu monitori.lJ system. In this syst1.?111, tlw pharmacist 
lrns u very vital role in trnining the pathmt on how to use their glucose 111ct~•1·, what .rnpplics thl:y 
will need, how to use their insulill properly und how to taku their 11H.:dkatio11s. 

, Dinbl.!tci-1 Manugcmcnt Components: 
• Providu oJucutionul prngrnms to patients ubout tht.! d1scusc, 
, Rcgulurly monitor both sclf .. tcstcd nnd laborntury ,csll!d blood glucose h:vl.!ls, 
, Educate puticnts on how to use home blood glucose monitoring equipment, 
• Monitor patient cornpliancc with prescribed therapies, and in kci.:ping scheduh:d dink and 

luborutory appointments, 
• Sr:rccn for drug/drug, drug/f'ood, drug/lab, and drng/discu~c intcrnrtions and adverse drng 

rcuctions, 
• Provide medication munagc:mcnt und review. 

',, In a study <lone in AHhvillc, NC, patients rcportci.J n higher qunlity of life arid greater ability to 
function. Intcrnction with diabct,·s c<lucutors incrcnscd while pnycr cost for s~·rvh:cs dci:rcascd. 
Initlul dnttl from Asheville wggests the ··!ty hns snvcd an cstimutl.!d $14,000 o,·cr th<.: lirst six 
months of the pl'ogrnm. The total cost of inpatient and outpatient services declined $20,246 dming 
the 12 .. motvh trcntmcnt pcnod.( "The Asheville Project/' Plwrmocy 1'im('s, supplcnwnt is~:uc. 
Romninc Pierson Publishers, Inc, Wcstbu1·y, NY, Octobc1· I 998. 

JI •'f"!r/lpltl11m/{I: 
, Project ImP :\CT wns initiated in l 996 to document th~ contributions phurmacists can 11rnkc to 

health and quality of life in patients with lipid disorders, A':i c)f spring I 998, pharmacists at 29 of 
the original 32 sites were continuing to conduct cholesterol testing and provide this patient~ 
focused discnse state mnnagcm'!nt service in their pructicc, In r,rcliminury results in 469 patic11ts 
who hnd continued in the project for Jn average of 14 months1 observed rntcs for pcrsistem:c unJ 
compliance with medication thernpy were 84.0% and 84.3% respectively, and 44.3% of the 
patients had reached their Nntionnl Chulcstcml Education Program (NCEP) lipid goals, (Bluml 
BM, McKenney JM, Cziraky MJ and Elswick RK, Jr, lntcrim report from Project 
imPACT:Hyperlipidemia J Amer Phum1 Assoc 1998. 38:529-534, 

► Hypertension & I-lypcrlipid1?.mia Management Compo: .ents: 
• Educute patients about these silent di:>eases, 
• Monitor compliance with medications, diet, and exercise regi111 1'

11s, 
, Screen for <lrug/drug, drug/food, drug/lnb, und drug/disease interactions nllll adverse drug 

reactio11s, 
, Perform periodic blood pressure checks, 
• Perform periodic cholesterol level checks . 



Me,lict1tio11 Tliert1py Mt111age111e11t Services 
.Thcsu scrvkcs, sometimes culled 11phurmncist s .. i·viccs", 11 plrnrnrn1:y survkt,;is" 11 phi1l'tlliH:c111i~al ~arc''. ur 

11 mcdicution tl1crupy mu,rngomont surviccs", involve phunnacists and physi~ia11s 1vorking togcth1:r to help 
putionts use thoir nwdil.:utions cnrrcctly, 

• 

• 

Exnmpl"s of these sot·vkcs Include: 

► f(l//,m/ C!l1t1l11m/011: lhe plwmwclsl asse.1.1es th<! patie111's liea/tli co11dltio11 as ii relates to ill'llg 
therapy hy rev/c!wln!: rorui11e vit,il signs (/<JI' e.\·,11111>/e, a11 ,1ss,•ss111e111 <d' a111i/i_\'/JC'l'l<'11.,·iw dmg 
1hera;~}1 hy taking the pat/(J111~~· blood pressure). 

I ,. Com11/lmu·e a.,-.,·e.,·s111C!1tl; 1/iej<Jl/ows up ll'ilh tlte pe11/c111, eitli<'r hy pluming or S<'Uing 11p e111 
oppo/i11me11t, to ensure complitlnte with the drug thempy. ?'lie plu11·111<u·is1 ,·011 \'('_1·.,· the i1111,u1·twtc(' 
(f co111plia11ce wul c:ost <f 11u11-co111plia11ce (/in· e.,·,1111 le:, path!111.,· 11'/w slO/J 1c1ki11g tl1dl' antihintic, 
the cost t.?f' 11on~compllf'm:e is the p Ji1/!11re lo £'II)'('"" ilf/£ 1c'lirm am/ o relapse• or co111rih111c• In 
a11tlh/otic resls1a11ce), 

, Adm/11/,\'lrat/011 ,uul m,,,11tol'l11g ,leaih•e tra/11/ng: tlte pha1·m<1cist <1d111i11is1asj/11 or p11t•11111ocn,·ol 
mcdnes or trains patient with diabetes to IIS£' a hlood glucose monitor. 

,. Self11u11tt1/.fe11te11t etlucat/011,• the plwrmadst trains and educates tlte patiP11tft11· drugs w/1/J 
co111p/e.\· usage i11slmct/011s or 1..,•0111p/e.,· ad111/11istrntim1 (/or e.,·r1mple. \l'orki11g with putiems 11'11/i 
((\'S///J/de111/a wltere tlte success (lthe dmg therapy cu111/Ji11ed u·itlt diet and exercise ore i111porto111 
.f<,r improved health owcome,\'), 

:,.. Dl.\'<!(ISC! St(lfe Almu1ge111e11t: tlte pltar111aci.,·t guides /Hlflents In lear11i11g 11w1·e a/}(J/1/ the dlseas<1 
stale that they arc! 111aw1gl11g, while al 1/iu sw1w time impr,wl11g patient 011tco111(',\' <111d /oweri11g 
costs, 

Examples of Specific Disease States: 

Asthma,• 

► Asthmu Managem\!nt Components: 
• Provide educational programs to patients about the disease, 
• Conduct periodic review of the patient's inlrnlcr technique, 
• Perform ongoing monitoring of peuk-tlow function tests, 
• Manage chronic medication use, including compliance ussistance, 

► Asthmn is n complex disease that presents a significant challenge to health care delivery in the 
United States. Despite effective medications, morbidity and mortality has increased steadily over 
the last 15 years. Pharmacist cool'dinntcd asthmn management programs effectively reduce 
emergency room visits and acute exacerbations in those patients enrolled, A total of 92 visits to 
the emergency department occurred for the 25 enrolled patients during a six month period one 
year priot· to enrolling in the program, During t'. , study, tht; total number of emergency visits 
dropped to 6 for the analogous six month period. (Pauley TR, M,1gec MJ & Cury JD, Pharmacist
managed physician-directed asthma ma11agcment program reduces emergency dcpa11ment visits. 
Am Plwr11wcotlter 1995:29;5-9) 

, Specially trained pharmacists intervened by providing targeted patient education, performing 
systematic patient monitoring, offering feedback and behavior modification and communicating 
regularly with patients' physicians. Although the average cost per prescription was higher for 
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Pharmaceulloal Benetlte Under State Modlcald Aeslstonco Progroms, Natlonal Phormac:eutlr.al Council. orug,rolated morbid!• 
ty and mor1allty In ambulatory patients In tho U.S. has been estimated to cost $76,6 bllllon annually, or approxlmatoty $114 par 
phyalolan visit (Atch Intern Med 1995; 166; 1949 56). Based on lhe number of outpatient physician visits, the direct cost for 
drug-related morbidity and mortality In ambulatory Medicaid henoflclarlos Is estimated for OROh state. Provision of compre• 
henslve pharmacy eervlcus, as desortbed In the accomp1111ylng materials, could ronL ce tho total U.S. cost of lfrug,rolatod mor• 
bldlty and mortallly In ambulatory pallonts by $45.6 bllllon annually, or approximately S68 por physician visit (Am J Health 
tlyst Phsrm 1997: 64:564 a,, Based •i>n lhe number ot outpallont physician visits, tho direr.I costs savings Is 01tlmated for 
each state. 
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The Solution 

l\pproximatclr ~6.J ! •illion i:ould be saved 111111ual!r within 
Mt'dk,lid pro.4rams thrnu,1.dt drug dt<.'rnpy ma1rngl'r1Mll by 
phurnrndsts. Cllst sllvings arc arhicvahlc 111 ncal'lr all 50 
states, Wirhin individual statc:s these estima1cd rnvinµs ranµ(.· 
frotn S5.9 million in D<:lawure to $775 million in Ca;Jfornia. 
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otential Savings to State Medicaid 
Programs if Comprehensive Pharmacy · 

Services arc Universally Available 
(In billions of .dollars) 
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Prescription Cost Components 
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Source,• IMS Hl!AI. TH, Hoover's Company lnform1tlon1 PhRMA, Refill/ Census, U.S. Bureau of the 
ConsusJ average prescription price $43.06, 3rd quatter 1999, 
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• • 
11usual and customary' Rx cht\rge 

• 
11FUL" plus dispensing fee for generics 

• 

• 

• 
11AWP minus 10°1() 11 plus· dispensing fee of $4,60 

Pharmacies are required to submit all claims based upon the 11 usual and customary" price that they 
charge to th~ general publlc. In some cases this price may be lower than the 11AWP - 10% plus 
$4.6011 fee established by the Medl~ald program and the pharmacy Is paid the lesser amount. 
Information received from the Medicaid program Indicates that this !Imitation appuars to be cff cctlvc 
because for the last several years averag~ dispensing fee payments have been less than the $4.60 
allowed, 

An additional factor that affects most drugs that are available from multiple sources Is the Federal 
Upper Limit (FUL.) established by HCFA. The FUL estlmutes a maxlmurn acquisition cost for that 
particular drug, The FUL Is calculated to be equal to 150% of the lowest prlcf.l listed In a group of 
pricing publlcatlons, In certain cases this FUL price may be lower H1an the price that is readily 
accessible to North Cakota pharmacies. There are approximately 210 different drugs on the FUL 11st 
consisting of over 500 different dosage forms. Approximately 52% of the drugs dispensed for the 
Medicaid program In North Dakota have the FUL price applied to them, 

Spec/al factors that affect pharmacy margins when dealing with Medicaid patients .. , 
• recipient llablllty collections Impose additional administrative costs 
• large numbers of patients In nursing homes that require special unit dose packaging 
• pharmacies provide same levels of service (after hours emerg8ncy services, delivery, malling) as 

for cash paying patients 
• rntall pharmacies are part of manufacturers' 11retall class of trnde" and cannot access spec/al 

pricing or \'market sham movement'' discounts available to other clnsses such as hospitals or 
managed care, 

• retail pharmacies have tried to P.nhance 11volurne purchasing leverage" through buying groups, 
etc ... BUT have not been able to obtain significant discounts on brand name drugs, 

Reimbursement Changes 
According to law and HCFA, c:;tates making changes In Rx reimbursement must: 
• assure that payments are consistent with economYt eft1c/enq1 and qur1/lty of care ... 
• audit an appropriate number of pharmacies to determine current acquisition costs before making 

modlllcatlons to £AC levels ... August 1994 
• establish a reasonable dispensing fee, and document It /11 thelr state plan 

North Dakota phdrmacles are not responsible for the Increase In the prescription drug prices and 
utilization faced by the Medicaid program. While Included within the drug budget, costs for pharmacy 
services have continually gone down as a percentage of the dollars spent. Any decreases made In 
acquisition cost calculations or dispensing fees would come directly from the already thin pharmacy 
operating margins. Pharmacies and pharmacists can contribute to controlling costs within the 
prescription drug program through Increase use of the Drug Utllizatl0n Review Committee to direct 
medication management and disease stale management programs, These programs have worked in 
other states and many state Medicaid programi: are beginning to r~cognlze their value. While It is 
recognized that prescription drug prices have 11·,creased dramatically and there ls Increase utilization, 
It Is unknown how much higher total medical costs would be In the absence of Improved medication 
therapy. Pharmacy and pharmacists wlll work with the Medicaid program to Insure that proper 
medication use wlll provide the highest levels of cost efficiency and patient care, 
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North Dakota Pharmacies and the Medicaid Program 

Tho North Dakota Pharmaceutical Association (NDPhA) represents the 670 pharmacists licensed to 
practice pharmacy In thl~ state. These pharmacists provide services to patients through 175 
community retall pharmacies and 56 lnstltutlonal pharmacies located In 73 different communities of 
our state, Almost 100% of our pharmacies participate In the Medicaid program and provide needed 
scrvlc~s to uoth ambulatory patients and those within nursing care facllltles, 

Today .. Medicaid prescription drug exr;endltures continue to lncreas~. Rx utilization and 
phi.:lrmaceutlcal product primarily drive these Increased costs. North nakota trends mirror those on a 
notlonal basis, 

North Dakota. Average Prescription Prices 
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One school of thought ls to focus on reimbursement reductions to pharmacies ln order to control 
costs ... BUT .. , 
• pharmacy fees have not kept pace with Inflation 
• pharmacy reductions do nothlng/llttle to control costs 

The current reimbursement for pharmacies In North Dakota is based on Average Wholesale Price 
(AWP) of the drug less a discount of 10% plus a professional dispensing fee of $4.60, This formula 
has been In place since 1997 when the professional fee was Increased from $4.50 to $4.60 over a 
two-year period. Other factors are In place that control the payment to pharmacies. The Medicaid 
Program calculates payment to pharmacies In three different ways and pays the lowest of. 



Medicaid Drug Rebates 

AlhK'itClon of I tJl)I) I•>•>•> 

Shue Dn.14 Ml1bMtil MonC)'H
1 Totul R1.'b1&H1N

1 Fl1cll' ritl Sh it rt•J 
Nutfo11ul l'utcll SJ,.I l6,S94188fl S/,119~,896,.W~ 
Aluho11111 Mcuil.:oid I >rug I h1dgcl $,IIJ,7!!~,0711 $ l,I,~ l l, 102 

Alnsl..u Clc11urnl Fund $7,050,1JH! ~•I 2 )h,•1811 

t\rl1.011n• 
l\1k11118llli Mc1Hcuid Drug Hudgcl $.l7,').l I ,81 l $27,70.l,SIS 

Culili>rniu Medi cu id I >rug I l11Jgol $51\ l 1Jl ,1J I •I .$278,%1l,h71J 

Colorudo Mcdicuid (hm1,1rul $25,l 50,2S'J .$12,8<iH,802 

Co11n1Jclic111 (lc11ornl hmd $.l!U1S<,.)'J•I .$ I 1>,.nk, I 'Jk 

Dclawuro Clcmirnl l11111d $1), 787 ,'14 11 $,l,1J,IS,l1>1J 

l>i~lricl oJ' C11lu111hi11 Mcdicuid < icncrul $8,JN,1182 $S,8<1(1, I l•I 

floridu ( lcnornl Fund $1 1)),S 12,71 1) $II )ll,tJ,1,1, 10 I 

Clcorgiu Mcdicuiu l)rug lludgcl .$ 1J4,1)l)J, 17':i $57,(112,2·'-' 

llnwuii Ocmm1l Fund $HJ78,21J2 $•1' 181), I ,I(, 

lduho Mcdicuid l)rug lludgcl $1 I ,1JOl ,"/7H $8,.l I J,.WJ 

lllinoi 11 Ocncrnl Fund $ I 7l ,5•l0, 781 $1>1,ll1)75 

lndit111u < hmornl F1111d $<>2 ,119 I, 1.15 $)8,247,81>2 

Imm < lcncrnl Jiu11d $12)(111,,101> $20,5 711.<i<,O 

Kmrnu11 Ocncrul Fund $2<,,878,1l86 $ I c,, I 8•1, I~!> 

Kontucky M,:dii;nid Ocncrnl $72,(17<'1,HIO $51,258,')5,I 

Loui~imu1 Mcdlcnid J>rug lludgct $76, 1•17,.117 $5\(18(1.41(> 

Muinc < 11.mcrnl Jitu1d $.10,0.\2,.lC>,I $1'J,IJ,ti,,181J 

Murylm1d Mcdicui<l Ocncrnl $)2,'10.1,851 $16,27•1,1 1>1 

Mussuchusct ls Clcnornl Fund $l•lll,l02,7•17 $70,(1(10,841 

Michig1m Mcdlcni<l Drug Budgot $75,(17•1,128 $.'9,%9.51)5 

Minncsoln Mcdiculd Oru11l E:'ip1mdil11rc lh1dgcl $.\7,.l!{IJ,O~.l $llJ,25~,l'i2 

Mhn1i11sippi Mcdicui<l Ocncrul $41J,l12,]07 $.17,%•1,20(1 

Mh1sourl Mc<licuid I >rug I hldgcl $84M0,79'J $SI ,.l0(i,711h 

Montunu <h111crul F1111d $1) ,2 l)(),(1 S] $(i,(18K,1J.l8 

Nohrnskn Mcdicn:d Ocncrul $21 ,(109,'190 $1.l,454,0711 

Ncvu<ln Mc,li1,;,iid Ocncml \ .- )>.7,2(,7 $],882,551) 

New J Jumpshin.i Ocn·Jrnl Fund 
. ., • :>. n·1 $(>,4 78Jl1•I 

New Jersey Mclicuid l)rng Budget , ,. I. 1 .102 $,I l,"/S0,22H 

Now Moxico Ocncrul Fund ·:,_.1 r,hllO $5,818,,104 

New York Mcdicnid Ocncrul . ,(,, 1l18,488 $178,11,fil,2,1·1 

North C11rolin11 Mc<licuitl Ocncrul :~ i I 1,.l2(1, 11 C, )70,.i72,7M 

Norlh Dukotu Mc<lknld Gcncrul $5,954,]87 $1!, 17!,%5 

Ohio Mc<licnid Genornl $1411,477,.199 $86,502,1)33 

Oklnhomu Mc<licnid Ckncrul $31 1)92,1011 $22,78(1,(11)(1 

Oregon (lcncrul Fund $2 I ,)60 1(188 $ I 3,0h2,4YJ 

Pen11sylv1111iu Mcdicui<l Drug Bu<lgcl $ I '9 I 340 ,06•1 $()4,,107,705 

Rhode lslnnd Medicaid Ocnerul $14,440,971 $7,805J45 

South C11rolin11 Medicaid Ocnernl 0111.l Drug But.Igel $55,971,288 $39,382,765 

Sollth D1tkot11 Clc111Jrnl Fund $5,971,015 $·1,111M,537 

'l'c1mcssco $22,4.14.760 $14, I 54,ll1JO 

Texas Medicaid Drug Budget $ I 85,695,267 $ I l(1,237,6H7 

Utah Oeueml Fund $14,721,050 $!0,566,77() 

Vermont Gcncrnl Fund $ I0,579,999 $(,, ~5(1,•12 5 

Virginia Medicaid Medkal Budget $67,715,512 $.lS,(lliC1,0l7 

Wnshington Medicaid Dmg Budget $54,:\31,249 S2 8, Sf1li ,81>7 

West Virginia Medicaid General $35,941,495 $2(1,7(15/>.'2 

Wisconsin Medicaid Drug Budget $.18,644, 764 $22,8.17, 19•1 

~yo_min~ General FlU\d $4 .1,64,795 $2,80(1,914 
"' .. I ' ' ' -• •• I - ' ~ • •• ' •• t '>' ' 

*Docs not apply for Arizonn. 
'ourccs: 11\.s reported by stole dmg progrnm administrators in the NPC Survey. 

CFA 64, Mc<licnid Fina11ciul Munngcmcnl Rcp<>rt•FY 1999. 



I< 1111'1'11 'l', Ht 11t l ''I' 
11111 l•J 'lllll, lf'l'A'I ~ UIIY KUNW l:N'I' A~ 1·~ 11111 

11llll~t11A'I' ►: lf'l'.\I<' ►' 

February 1, 2001 

Representative Ktm Svedjan 
State Capitol 
c/o Leglslatlve Council 
600 East Boulevard 
Bismarck, ND 58505 

Dear Kenj 

It was good to be able to visit with you for a few minutes this week, 

11:IIJ I 'I JI A JC J N I•; 
I.,\ NH I NII. ~II 4Hl ► l 7 

'l'MI,.rit711:lll 40711 
11',\X fil7 'C,!:I 11111:l 

As promised, I am forwarding the state Medicaid rebate Information your requested, As 
you can see, North Dakota's rebate payments have lncraased each of the last five years. 
Based on North Dakota•s trend. and that of nearly every other state, It Is difficult for me 
to believe th~ Department of Health's claim that rebate payments will decline In tho 
coming years. 

The rebate percentage may decline some but that Is not necessarily bad, It should 
Indicate an Increase In the number of prescriptions filled with generics, as the rebate 
paid by the generic manufact,;rers Is a flat 11 % , It would be Interesting to know what 
percent of North Dakota•s Medicaid prescriptions are filled with generico as wall as what 
changes In that number has taken place over the last several years. Perhaps that would 
be a good question to ask the Department. 

Ken. as always, I appreciate your help and support over the past several years. Feel free 
to call on me should you need additional help or Information. 

Sincerely 

~~-
Keith Schut 

Enclosure 
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MDIJlb 

• .. 
North Daotl Oepartmelll of Human Senrices 

Medical Assislance under Tille XDC: 9..2: Drug Rebales 
1999 - 2001 8:enun Appcopriation 

- ~ ~--- -----.- ------,-------------~----
' 1 I I 

IOia( 

• 

sr.. Olla" 

f -. - .., -
5ep-99 j I I i E461~ ~ (138.~ • • o/ 
Oct-99 ! ·1 ! (389.oas;. (259~' (109.1761 o I 
NcJv..99 ! ! (389.~ (258. (109.1~ 01 
Oec-99 1· ' I ('461.:B))j f.324 fl36.410Ji O I 

Jan-2000 , I ! ~ (a.91~ {1(1l1~ 0 I 
Feb-2000 ! : (389- (258~ (109.116). 0; 
Mzr-2000 ! ! (461.380) <324.IIUOi c138.=r o I 

I I I ~-~ I Apr-2000 \ \ {389.988)\ ~~ (108.1 0 
MaJ-2000 ! I . t461.380JI ~~ c1l6.~ o i 
Jun-2000 i ) i (369~ {25e.912i, (109..176). 0' 

Jul.2000 : ; \ • (38e~ (25&~ (1oa.1~ o\ 
Aug-2000 ! I i <484.440) (341.142) <UJ.298JI o l 
Sep-2000 I ; l ! (387 ~ (2T4i1-t). (11-1~ 0 i 
Od-2000 I ; ; (387 ~ (271..151~ {115.Sn~ o i 
~2000 l , 1 {484.~ (339.~ (144.151) o 1 
Dec--2000 . I (387~ (271.751J (115.801J. Ol 
Jan-2001 ! J (484.440~ (339~ (144.751~ 0 ! 
~2001 I {387.552), (271,751) (1t5J!I01} 0 i 
Mar--2001 ; (387.552) (271.151) (115JI01), 0 j 
Apr-2001 l ! (387.552) (271.751) (115.m1) 0 l 

, , • l f ' 
May-2001 l ! i (.cM.~ (339.65) (144.151;, o l 

I I I ; I l 

Ju,1...2001 [ ' ! (387.552) (271.751~ (115.801~ 0 ! 
' J ' t • 

Jul-2001 ---~ I ____ +-- __ ----+---- i ___ (387~ (271_7~ (1~ ___ -!J 
Total_--,--+-· ___ 1 ~-i-_. : ~ ~ (9.928.587), (6.974.181) (2.953808) OJ 

SFY2000 --- i --~ ,--------r-- i -- -~-----!◄.890.4~ - (3.G.4!0ii (t.451~ - --- -o1 
SFY2001 -- t ---------r - ------ -T---- =.-r ---~ ____ I_ --(5.038.171j ____ (3.535~~-(1~794[_----- -_ ·01 

~Period:_ -- ---~-~ ~-----
tf:>t~ of~ -- - -- --- T Year -i6.

4
7% T - - --- ~ 1999 ; 

!FMAP--•---~ i 69.94%1 
l~--~~ - ~ -- -----------~-

- - - - -- ~---- -1 
20001 2001 ------' ~-- ----~ 

70.-'2% t _ ro.12" I 

R&S: Girish 8udhwar 06l01J99 C:\WORKAl.E\123\A990'!MA1 .WK4 

~ 

~ ~I 



• • 
t-b1!l Dai(ota Depar1ment <X Humarr Services 

Medical Assistance und« Tdle XIX: &.1: ilrugs (ex.dudes reba:!es) 

1999 - 2001 Biell1nium Appropiation 

f MDrdb 
~ 

WtlSl 
~fS&JtAd .- ~ Esmr-atoo Cost; 
I RflCUQOl:s : pm-~ I 

18,6351 
Sep-99 5 1 1 r 1z.635 

Oct-99 4 I l 14.308 
Nov--99 4 I 14,906 

Dec-99 II 5 I \ 18.535 
Jarr2000 4 ! 14.908 
Feb-2000 4 ! 1~.&08 

15([32; 

Mar-2000 s I 18.535 
Apr-2000 4 14.908 

M2y-2000 5 I 18.635 \ 150..32 
~2000 4 t 14,908 I 15().32 

150Z: 
150.32 

150.32 
150.32 

150..32 
15(;.32 

150.32 

150.32 

.k.:--2000 • I 1•.908 i 1~ 

Tula( 

2.001.113 
2.801,.2:~: 
2.240.971 . 
2.2..0.971 
2.801.2:3 · 
2.,.c.".40.971 
2,240.9:~ 

2.301.213: 
2.2.c<:.?71 ' 
2.801.213: 

2.240.971 · 

Aug-2000 5 ! 18.635 ! 157.84 • 2.941.348. 
Sep-2000 -1 14.908 I 157 .84 : 2.353,079 

2.240.971 ! 

Oct--2000 4 14.908 \ 157.84 \ 2.3£.079 · 
Nov-2000 

1

. 5 i 18.635 I 157.84 i 2.941.346 
I I ' 

Doc-2000 -4 I I 14.908 t 157.84 i 2.353.079 
.1arr200~ i s I 1s.635 I ~57.84 J 2.941.348 

Feb-2001 I 4 I 14,900 I 157.84 j 2.353,079 
MY-2001 4 14.908 f 157.84 I 2.353.079 
Apr-2001 I -4 I 14.908 j 157.84 ! 2.353.079 

May-2001 s. I 18.635;[ 157.84 i 2.941,348 
Jun-2001 4 !I 14.908 157.84 j 2.353.079 
Jul-2001 4 , 14.908 157.84 I 2.353.047 

Tomi 3=-05-i ···------- - -- .. r---.391.3351 - . 154j)4;- --6().2S2.,854 
sFY 2000 I ~- ~ ·---· i - -- -~, -- - -,9·r;311- - - 1sa.J2 T - -29.692.862 

.-------+ - ~~-·-·-+ - -- - r - · - ~- · - ····· ··· t-
[ Sfl' 2001 52 _L ___ -- _ -- _! _ -~ _ [ . ·~--~ ~. . _ 157.84, 30.589.992 

1aa;;·Pero:.~ 
f -------·- -- . 
l~~ee--~--
i Gest n:v- rAriniAnf· 
l - _r:_-~ ~~-~ --- --

·-·r-·--: bt 
··t~1~00[ 

... - t 
r 1◄J.16, 
•Year . 
:FMAP 

'lnftabOn 

-.- ..... Ginsh Budhwar 06/01/99 

150.32: 

1999' 

6994%i . 
500% . 

157.84 • 
2000 

70.4~ 
5.00% 

2001; 

70.12% 

C:\WORKFllE\17" ~1MA1.WK4 

- ---------- --- ---- - -- ·- -&daal: Slaie 

"t..959.~ 
1.575.CS2 
1,S78.fl92 

1.972.614 
1.98.092 
1.578.002 
1.972.614. 
1.578.092 
1.972,614: 
1.S78.C92 
1.578.()S2. 

2.071.297' 
1.657.036: 
1.649.979[ 
2.062.473' 
1.649.9J9: 

2.062.-473. 
1,649.979: 

1.649.979: 
1.649,979 ! 
2.062. "73 . 
1.645,979; 
1.649.957: 

42.,348.-407 '. 
20~882.822:-
21.'65.585 

842..045· 
662..819' 
662.819: 
828.599; 

662.819'. 
662..81!:t: 
828,599: 
662..879. 

J:l28.599' 
662.87S 
662.879 
8'10.0S1 . 
696.0411 · 

703.100. 

878.875 
703.100; 
878.815. 
703.100: 
703.100: 
703.100, 

878.875: 
703.100 
703.090 

17.934.447: 
8.810.0CO; 
9.124:407-

• 
~·---, 

Ollar: l 

I 
0, 

'oi 
o: 
O; 

0 

!I: 
(j. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0: 

0 

C' 

O! 
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o: 
0 
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0: 
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.. 

19643- -
MEOICI-.L .t.SSISTANCE RJNDING - HOUSE VERSKiN 

Exec!ltive recornm.endat:on 
Med~ assistance exduding Healti1Y Step<:_ 

intergovernmental transfer (IGT) ~. and 
cia-eivpmental jis;Jbilities gra.--ns (HB 1012) 

Healthy Steps (l-:B 1012) 
lrrtergovanmental trans:e.-- pool payments (HB 1iJi2} 
Madi~! assista."lCe program enhancements {HB 11~} 
Breast a~ cervical cancertre:itm~ ~ (H'3 1472) 

Total e:iCecudve f'l!Co~on 

House changes to the P.xecutiw budget 
Mecliral assistan:e exduding He31thy Sl~. 

intergovem.-nentaf transfer (lGT) progi<tm. and 
devefopm~tal disabil:ties granis (HB 1012} 

Healtny Stp,ps {rlB 1012) 
lnter!r.)vemmental tranc-..Jer pod !)d;'ITleots 
Medical ass;stanc-e program enhancements (PB 1196) 
Breast and cervie-il car.cer treatment services (HB 14 72) 

Total House changes 

House versior. 
Medicqj assistance ~dudin;i Hecilthy Steps. 

intergovernmental transfer (iGT} pro£r:Jm. and 
Gcvelopmentcd disaililities grants (HB rn12} 

Healthy Steps (HB 1012) 
lnteey,vemmental t;ansfer pool payments (HB 1 ~9G) 
Medical assistance ;>rogram enha11Cb."'llents (HB i 196) 
Breast and cervical cancer treatm~t services (HB 1472) 

Total House version 

General 
Fund 

$~2:3.8'15.101 

1.886.714 

$131.701.8'15 

$21.1).-Jv .ooe 

11.f.S0.000 

$.32.5-."-C .000 

s,~_s1s.101 

1.886.714 
11.650.000 

$164.351.815 

1 Mec1ical as<;istance-refated program funding in House Sill No. 1196 includes: 

Nursing facility employee ccmpe,sation enhancement 
Nurs;ng facility ra:te limit i~eases resulting from rebasing 
NtJrsing facility personal care anowance i."1Crea5e 

TargPted .:ase management 
Total 

-~ 

Heal!hCare 
Trust Fur.cf 

$25.000.QOO 

:$46.165 

S32.~_"l:6S 

!525.000.000) 

(7 34-6. 165) 
9.475.830 1 

($23 ,~70.335) 

$9_475.830 1 

$9,475.83!} 

HeatthC3re 
Trust Fund 

$8.139.C'54 
681.846 
266.400 
338.53G 

~9.475J330 

Commonity 
Health 

Trust~ 

S(l 

$114.755 
$1H.755 

$1 '14.755 

S1i4.7~5 

~· fimos 
S19_1C;".793 

1.59-J.974 
S21.600 
769.220 

S22.G89.587 

~ by :heftath Dakota le-palNe 
st?fi'for House Appn:..7'iations - fbnan ~--

February 2001 

~aleral 
Funds 

$397.300.518 

7.031.C-OS 
i8,494.648 

$422.826.171 

($9.33.3.333) 

8.605.352 
22.C89.587 ' 

429.365 
$21.79().~71 

$387.967.135 

7.031.005 
27.100.000 
22.089.587 

429.3'55 
$-.-44.617.142 

T:>tal 
s.?7 .296.Et.:? 

2.272.8.20 
888.000 

1.iff1 .750 
$31.56~.4; 7 

Olher 
Fun:ls 

$10249.580 

$10. ~49.580 

so 

$1Q.249.58G 

$10249.500 

Total 

$562.355.199 

8917.?15 
26.440.813 

$597.72'.>.731 

($13.333.333~ 

,2 3Gl.181 
~-:.565 . .417 , 

544.120 
~1.~391 

$549031.856 

8.917.719 
38. 750.009 
31.565.4f7 , 

544.-:Z> 
S628.eos. ,zz 

I 
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North Dakota Oepartrnent,-ilinan Services 
Medical Assistance Under Title XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 46: DJS Targeted Caselfagement - Federal Funds ONLY 

Expenditures 
Month (Eliqib(esl Weeks I Utilization I Recipients l Units 

Cost per f Cost per l 
f Recipient Month Total I Federal I State I 

Aug-01 
Sep-01 
oa-01 
Nolf-01 
Oec-01 
Jan-02 
Feb-02 
Mas--02 
Ap(--02 

May-02 
Jun-02 
Jul-02 

Aug-02 
Sep-02 
Oct--02 
Nov-02 
Dec-02 
Jan-03 
Feb-03 
Mar-03 
Apc-03 

May--03 

Jun-03 
Jul-03 

Total - Biennium 
Total - SFY 2002 
Total - SFY 2003 
A-~- I 

f= Year 
Cost per Month: 

,____ 
lnffation 
FMAP 

C ~ loldM&G~ Ot-03 B,e,,n,um Nov RIIPo,ect,on TCM xis~ 

Pr~"k! by l.-rM!Ce 1-iol)lun~ Dept cf ~an~ 

o..c...nc- n ;.'{)Cl() 

29.166.66 
29.166.66 
29,166.66 
29.16666 
29.16666 
29,166.66 
29.16666 
29.166.66 
29.16666 
29.16666 
29.166.66 
29.162.66 

29,166.66 
29.16666 
29.16666 
29.16666 
29,166.66 
29.16666 
29.166.66 
29.16666 
29.16666 
29.166.66 
29.166.66 
29.16266 

29.166.33 

2000 
29.16666 

29.167 29.167 
29.167 29,167 
29.167 29.167 
29.167 29.167 
29.167 29.167 
29.167 29.167 
29.167 29.167 
29.167 29.167 
29.167 29.167 
29.167 29.167 
29.167 29.167 
29.163 29.163 

29.167 29.167 
29,167 29.167 
29.167 29.167 
29.167 29.167 
29.167 ".'9.167 
29.167 29.167 
29,157 29.167 
29.167 29.167 
29.167 29.167 
29,167 29.167 
29,167 29.167 
29.163 29,163 

700.000 700.000 -
350.000 350.000 -
350.000 350.000 -

2001 2002 2003 
29.16666 29.16666 I 29.16666 

000% 000% 000% 
10000% 10000% 10000% 

Other 

-
-
-



North Dakota ~t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Title XIX .:Traditional Me<fical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 45: Target case lfanagement for Elderly ~nd Disabled 

I Costper Cost per I 
Month I Elgbles I Weeks I Utiiization I Recipients Units i Red ·eot Month Total 

Aug-01 46.156.25 46.156 
Sep-01 46.156.25 46.156 
Oct-01 46.156.25 46.156 
Nov-01 46.156.25 46.156 
Dec-01 46.156.25 46.156 
Jan-02 46,156.25 46.156 
Feb-02 46.156.25 46.156 
Mar-02 46.156-25 46.156 
Apr-02 46.15625 46.156 

Ma-1-02 46.156.25 46.156 
Jun-C2 46.156-25 46.156 
Jul-02 46,15625 46,156 

Aug-02 46,156-25 46.156 
Sep-02 46,156.25 46.156 
Oct-02 46,15625 46.156 
Nov-02 46.156 25 46.156 
Dec-02 46,156.25 46.156 
Jan-03 46,156.25 46,156 
Feb-03 46.15625 46.156 
Mar-03 46.15625 46.156 
Apr--03 46.15625 46.156 
May-03 46.156.25 46.156 
JUn-03 46.15625 46,156 
j,Jl--03 46.15625 46.156 

Total - Bleflnium 1.107.744 
Total - SFY 2002 553.872 
T ot3f - SFY 2003 553.872 
A:. 

~ I 46.15625 

Year 2000 2001 
Cost per Month: 46.15625 46.156.25 

Inflation: 000% 
FMAP 6999% 

C ~ ~PrOflld>Dr. 01-03 S-,,,.... No-J Rep,oiea,on TCM d$jz 

Pr_.,.,i:,y Lawrence~ 08pt cf H>-Secv,ces 

• '<~"ll 2nOO 

Expen<fitures 
Federal State I Other 

32.305 13.851 
32.305 13.851 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13,907 

32.249 13,907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13,907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13.907 
32.249 13,907 
32.249 13,907 
32,249 13,907 
32.249 13.907 

774.088 33:,_656 -

387.100 166.772 -
386,988 166.884 -

2002 2003 
46.15625 46.15625 

000% 000% 
6987% 6987% 



" { _, 
North Dakota ~t of Human Services 

Medical Assistance Under Tltfe XIX {T raortional Medical Se!vices: ACC 3635) 
Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 

Tabfe 44:lnt.erGovemmental Transfer Fund 

Month Weeks I UtilizationlRecipi, 
Cost per l Cost per I Expenditures I 

Units I Recipient Month Total I Federal I State I other 

Juf--01 
Aug--01 
Sey01 
0ct-01 
Nov-01 
Dec-01 
Jan-02 
Feb-02 
Mar-02 
Apr-02 
May-02 
Jun--02 

Jul-02 
Aug-02 
Sep-02 
Oct-02 
Nov-02 
Dec-02 
Jan--03 
Feb-03 
Mar-03 

Aiw-03 
May-03 
Jun-03 

Total - Biennium 
Total - SFY 2002 
Total - SFY 2003 

A- I 

~ 
Year 
Cost per Month 

Inflation 
FMAP 

C IOoc,_.r~l(Proiec:r,on0~-038---.m Nov R~, TCM •lslz 

~ by l--.:e ttc,p,,ns 0o,pr of Humar> Setv,ces 

Ootc.emti-w ll 2000 

000 

2000 

I 

17.069.541 11.946.972 5.122.569 

9.408.527 6.573.738 2.834.789 

26.478.068 18,520.710 - 7.957.358 
17,069.541 11.946.972 - 5.122.569 

9.408.527 6,573.738 - 2.834.789 

2001 2002 2003 
- - -

6999% 6987% 6987% 



e North Dakota Dea:i L .t of Human Senrices 
Medical .Assistance Undef" TdJe XIX (T ta<frtional Medical SeNices: ACC 3635) 

Proiection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 43:DJS Intensive lnhome (Fargo Project) - Federal Funds ONLY 

I Cost per l Cost pee ' 
Expencfrtures 

Month I EJiQibles I Weeks I UtilizationlRecipientsJ Units 

Aug-01 
Sep-01 
Ocl-01 
Nov-01 
Oec-01 
Jan-02 
FetHn 
Mar-02 
Atx--02 

May-02 
Jun-02 
Jul-02 

Aug-02 
~ 
Oct-02 
Nov-02 
Oec-02 
Jan-03 
Feb-03 
Mar-03 
Apc--03 

May-03 
Jun-03 

Jul-03 

Total - titennium 
Total - SFY 2002 

Total - SfY 2003 
Average I 

Year 

Cosi per Month: 

Inflation: 

FMAP 
r: ~ f~~O!f!CbOIJ Ot -03 S-,,,,.,m Nol, Repr<>t«flOO TCM •lslz; 

•-...SOy l-"lnC<tHoc,kas ().,pt Cl Hu'nan Se,',nCAtS 

.-n_ioo,, 

Recipient Month 

3.797.75 
3,797.75 
3.797.75 
3.797.75 
3.797.75 
3.797.75 
3.797.75 
3,797.75 
3.797.75 
3.797.75 
3,797.75 
3,797.75 

3,881.30 
3,881.30 
3,881.30 
3.881.30 
3,881.30 
3,881.30 
3.881.30 
3.881.30 
3.881.30 
3.881.30 
3.881.30 
3.881.30 

3,839.53 

2000 
3.71600 

Total I Federal I State I 

3.798 3,798 

3.798 3,798 
3.798 3,798 
3.798 3,798 

3.798 3.798 
3,798 3,798 
3.798 3,798 
3.798 3,798 
3,798 3.798 
3.798 3.796 
3.798 3.798 
3.798 3,798 

3.881 3,881 
3,881 3.881 
3,881 3.881 
3,881 3,881 
3.881 3,881 
3,881 3,881 
3.881 3,881 

3.881 3,881 
3.881 3.881 
3.881 3.881 
3.881 3.881 
3.881 3,881 

92,148 92.148 -
45.576 45.576 -
46.572 46.572 -

2001 2002 2003 
3.797 75 3.881.30 3.881 30 

220% 220% 000% 
100 00% 100 00% 1000v% 

Other 

-
-
-



North Dakota ~t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Title x:x {Traditionaf Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 42: Waiver- Traumatically Brain Injured (T.8./.} 

Cost per Cost per 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I UtilizatiOn I Recipients Premiums Recipient Premium Total 

~1 42.510 5 0.()00141 30 2.458.07 73.742 

SefH)1 42.510 4 0.1)00176 30 2.458.07 73.742 

Oct-01 42.510 5 0.000141 30 2.458.07 73,742 

Nov--01 42.510 4 0.000176 30 2458.07 73,742 

Oec-01 42.510 4 0.000176 30 2,512.15 75.365 

Jan..02 42.510 5 0.000141 30 2.512.15 75.365 

Feb-02 42.510 4 0.000176 30 2.512.15 75.365 

Mar-02 42,510 4 G.~176 30 2.512.15 75.365 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.000141 30 2.512.15 75.365 

May-02 42.510 4 0.00Cl'76 30 2.512.15 75.365 

Jun-02 42.510 4 0.000176 30 2.512.15 75.365 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.000141 30 2.512.15 75.365 

Aug-02 -42.510 4 0.000176 30 2.512.15 75.365 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.000176 30 2.51215 75.365 
Oct--02 42.510 5 0.000141 30 2.51215 75.365 

Nov-02 42.510 4 Q.()00176 30 2.512.15 75.365 

Oec-02 42.510 5 0.000141 30 2.567.42 77.023 
Jan..03 42.510 4 0.000176 30 2.56742 77.023 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.000176 30 2.56742 77.023 

Mac-03 42.510 4 0.000176 30 2.567 42 77023 
Apc-03 42.510 5 0.()00141 30 2.567.42 77.023 

May-03 42,510 4 0.000176 30 2,567.42 77.023 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.000176 30 2.56742 77.023 

JuJ-03 42.510 4 0.000176 30 2.567.42 77.023 

Total - Biennium 104 720 1.815.532 
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 360 897.sae 
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 360 917.644 
Average ; 42.510 4.33 0.000164 2.521.56 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 2000 2001 
Monthly lnaease: 0 Cost per Premium 2.458 07 2.512 15 
Premiums I month: 30 

Inflation: 220% 
FMAP 6999% 

c. ~ ~1(PrOf"l'COO" or OJ 8-wuum New Repro~ TCM •lsf.r 

Pu,p.-,..., t>., l....,....,.,.,.Hopl,,..._ ~ <>I Hum.ao S.,,,..,c= 

(Mocl?l'ft~~J'ZOOI) 

Expenditures 
Federal State I Other 

51.612 22.130 
51.612 22.130 
51.524 22,218 
51.524 22.218 
52.658 22.707 
52.658 22.707 
52,658 22,707 

52.658 22.707 

52.658 22.7C7 
52.658 22.707 
52.658 22.707 
52.658 22.707 

52.658 22.707 
52.658 22.707 
52.658 22.707 
52.558 22.707 
53.816 23.207 
53.816 23.207 
53.816 23207 
53.816 23.207 
53.816 23.207 
53.816 23.20"7 
53.816 23.207 
53.816 23.207 

1.268.696 546.836 -
627.536 270.352 -
641.160 I 276,484 -

I 

2002 2003 
2.567 42 2.567 42 l 

220¾ 0 00°,o 

698?%1 6987% 



North Dakota Oq:l a ,t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Ttlle XIX (T raditionaf Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 41: Waiver-Aged & Disabled 

Cost per Cost per 

Month I Eligibles Weeks Utilization Recipients Units Recipient Unit 

At:g-01 42.510 5 0.001242: 264 1.294.62 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.001558 265 1.294.62 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.001251 266 1.294.62 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.001570 267 1,294.62 
Oec-01 42,510 4 0.001576 268 1.294.62 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.001266 269 1,294.62 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.001588 270 1.294.62 
Mac-02 42.510 4 0.()01594 271 1,294.62 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.001280 272 1.294.62 

May-02 42.510 4 0.001606 273 1.294.62 
Jun--02 42.510 4 0.001606 273 1.29462 
Jul..02 42.510 5 0.001289 274 1.294.62 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.001617 2?5 1,323.10 
Sep-02 42.510 4 O.O(ll623 276 1,323.10 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.001303 2n 1,323.10 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.001635 278 1,323.10 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.001313 279 1,323.10 
Jan-03 42,510 4 0.001641 279 1.323.10 

r-eb-03 42.510 4 0.001647 280 1.323.10 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.001653 281 1.32310 
.4.pr--03 42.510 5 0.0013'L7 282 1.323.10 

May-03 42.510 4 0.001658 282 1.323 -rn 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.001664 283 1.323 10 
Jc!-03 42.510 4 0.001670 284 1,323.10 

Total - Btennium 104 6,588 
Total - SFY 2002 53 3.232 
T ota1 - SFY 2003 51 3.356 
A_ I 42.510 4.33 CHl01507 1.308 86 

IPersons Eligible 42.510 Year 2000 
!Monthly fncrease: 0 Cost per Unit 1.26t 75 

f 
Inflation. 
FMAP 

C ~• ~'iProiec,on OT-03 8- lllov R"""'~"'" TCM •151= 

P•-Mtbv l-.on.:• t~~ °""' or......,__ S.,.-.,oc...,_ 

[>-(~ti-wZ1 ~-»lO 

Total 

341,780 
343.074 
344,369 
345,664 
346.958 
348,253 
349.547 
350.842 
352.137 
353.431 
353.431 
354.726 

363.853 
365.176 
366.499 
367.822 
369.145 
369.145 
370.468 
371.791 
373.-: 14 

373.114 
374,437 
375.760 

8.624.536 
4.184.212 
4.440.324 

2001 
1.294 62 

220% 
6999% 

-
Expenditures 

Federal State Other 

239.212 102.568 
240.117 102.957 
240,611 103.758 
241.515 104.149 
242.420 104,538 
243.324 104.929 
244.228 105,319 
245.133 105.709 
246.038 106.099 
246.942 106.489 
246.942 106.489 
247,847 106,879 

254,224 109.629 
255.148 110.028 
256.073 110.426 
256.997 110,825 
257.922 111.223 
257.922 111.223 
258.846 111.622 
259.TTO 112.021 
260.695 112.419 
260.695 112.419 
261.619 112.818 
262.544 113.216 

6.026.784 2,597.752 -
2,924.329 1,259.883 -
3.102.455 l.337.869 -

2002 2003 
1.323 10 1.323 10 

220% 000% 
59 87~·o 6987% 



North Dakota Depl9ftt of Human Sertrices 
Medical Assistance UnderTdle XIX (Traditional Medical Setvices: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 40: Treatment Services for Children (in Private Facilities} 

Month l l Days l Beds I Recipients I 

Au{t01 31 64 

Sep-01 31 64 
Oct-01 30 64 
Nov-01 31 64 
Oec-01 30 64 
Jan-02 31 64 
Feb-02 31 64 
Mar--02 28 64 

Apr-02 31 64 
May-02 30 64 

Jun-02 31 64 
Jul-02 30 64 

Aug-02 31 64 

Sep-02 31 64 
Oct-02 30 64 
Nov-02 31 64 
Oec-02 30 64 

Jan-03 31 64 
Feb-03 31 64 

Mar-03 28 64 

Apc-03 31 64 

May-03 30 64 
Jun-03 31 64 

Jul-03 30 64 

Total - Biennium 730 1,536 
Total - SFY 2002 365 768 -
Tolal-SFY2003 365 768 -
A I 30.42 64.00 

1- 64) 

I 
Year 
Cost per Unit: 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

, •-~Prci,,cbof> ;'It ro S-V- Nov RIPP'"lf'C'JOft TCM •b~ 

t l)y l _ _..,. Hopa,,n,,. ~ ~-S--:es 

""'i; 2f";()O 

Cost per Cost per 
Units Recipient Unit Total 

1,984 159.40 316.250 
1,984 159.40 316.250 
1,920 159.40 306.048 
1,984 159.40 316.250 
1,920 159.40 306.048 
1.984 159.40 316.250 
1,984 159.40 316.250 
1,792 159.40 285.645 
1.984 159.40 316.250 
1,920 159.40 306,048 
1,984 159.40 316,250 
1,920 159.40 306.048 

1,984 162.91 323.213 
1,984 162.91 323.213 
1,920 162.91 312.787 
1.984 162.91 323,213 
1.920 162.91 312.787 
1.984 162.91 323.213 
1,984 162.91 323.213 
1,792 162.91 291,935 
1,984 162.91 323,213 
1.920 162.9i 312.787 
1,984 162.91 323.213 
1,920 162.91 312.787 

46.no 7.529.161 
23.360 J.nJ.587 
23.360 3,805.574 

1.946.67 161.16 

2000 2001 
155_97 15940 

220% 
6999% 

Expenditures 
Federal State 

221,343 94,907 
221.343 94,907 
213.836 92.212 
220.964 95.286 
213,836 92.212 
220.964 95,286 
220.964 95.286 
199,580 86,065 
220.964 95.286 
213.836 92.212 
220.964 95.286 
213,836 92.212 

225.829 97.384 
225,829 97.384 
218.544 94.243 
225,829 97,384 
218.544 94.243 
225.829 97.384 
225.829 97.384 
203.975 87.960 
225.829 97,384 
218,544 94.243 
225,829 97,384 
218,544 94.243 

5,261,384 2.267.777 
2,602.430 1. 121.157 
2.658.954 1,146,620 

2002 2003 
162 91 16291 

2.20% 000% 
6987% 6987% 

Other" 

-
-
-



North Dakota Oep-.rat of Hurnan Services 
Medical Assistance Under- Title XIX (Traditional Mecliec:I Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 BiennrJm 
Table 39: Transportation Ser;ices 

Cost per Cost per 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization i Recipients Units Recipient Unit 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.450771 95.811 1.01 

Sep-01 42.510 4 0.450771 76.649 1.01 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.450771 95.811 1.01 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.450771 76.649 1.01 

Dec-01 42.510 4 0.450771 76.649 1 01 

Jan-02 42.510 5 0.450771 95,811 1.01 

FetHl2 42,510 4 0.450771 76.649 1.01 

Mar-02 42,510 4 0.450771 76.649 1.01 
Apc-02 42.510 5 0.450771 95.811 1.01 

May-02 42.510 4 0.450771 76.649 1.01 

Jun-02 42,510 4 0.450771 76.649 1 Oi 
Jul-02 42,510 5 0.450771 95.811 1.C1 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.450771 76.649 1.03 
Sep--02 42.510 4 0.450771 76.649 ~ 03 

Oct-02 42.510 5 0.450771 95.811 1 03 
Nov-02 42,510 4 0.450771 76.649 1 03 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.450TT1 95.811 103 
j.__"lfl-03 42.510 4 0.450TT1 76.649 1.03 

Feb-0:! 42.510 4 Q_450771 76.649 1 03 

MaT-03 ~2,510 4 0450771 76.649 103 
Apc-03 42.510 5 0.450TT1 95.811 1.03 

May-03 42.510 4 0_450771 76,649 1 03 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.450771 76.649 1 03 

Jul--03 42.510 4 0450771 76.649 1.03 

Total - Biennium 104 1.992.872 
Total - SFY 2002 53 1,015.598 
Total - SFY 2003 51 977,274 

Average l 42.510 4.33 0450771 1 02 

Persons Eligible 42.510 Year 2000 

Mor.thiy lnaease: 0 Cost per Unit 099 
Utilization Rate: 0450771 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

<: ID<>--,.- tc...,_,eu,,q.,,<,'{Pr~ Ot ,H S-,,,...m No,, ri"P'<'lf""I"-"• TCM •Is~ 

P,~-, bp l ~'91V.:wt ►~.r..-.. O..V,- 1.'lf ►iiurr\..-t ~"'.c_~ 

~-- .-,nr.-, .. '"J .~)Of) 

Total 

96.769 
77.415 
96.769 
77.415 
77.415 
96.769 
77,415 
77.415 
96.769 
77,415 
77.415 
96.759 

78.948 
78.948 
98.685 
78.948 
98,685 
78.948 
78.948 
78.948 
98.685 
78.948 
78.948 
78.948 

2.032.337 
1.025.750 
1.006,587 

2001 

1 01 

2 200,'o 
6999% 

--

Expenditures 
Federal State Other 

67.n9 29.040 
54,183 23.232 
67.613 29.156 
54.090 23.325 
54.090 23.325 
67.613 29.156 
54.090 23.325 
54.090 23.325 
67.613 29.156 
54.090 23.325 
54.090 23.325 
67.613 29.156 

55.161 23.787 
55.161 23.787 
68.951 29.734 
55.161 23.787 
68.951 29.734 
55,161 23.787 
55.161 23.787 
55.161 23.787 
68,951 29.734 
55.161 23.767 
55.161 23.787 
55.161 23.787 

1.420.206 612.131 -
716.904 308.846 . 

703.302 303.285 . 

2002 2003 
1 03 1 03 

220% 000%j 
69 87°1,, 6987% 



North Dakota Oep n of Human Seivices 
Medical Assistance Under Trtle XIX (f raditional Medical Seivices: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 38: Targeted case llanagement for Pregnant Women & Infants 

Cost per Cost per 
Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization J Recipients Units Recipient Unit Total 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.002765 588 8.43 4.957 
SeJH)1 42.510 4 0.002765 470 8.43 3.962 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.002765 588 8.43 4.957 

Nov-01 42.510 4 0.002765 470 8.43 3.962 
Oec-01 42,510 4 0.002765 470 8.43 3.962 

Jan-02 42,510 5 0.002765 588 8.43 4.957 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.002765 470 8 . .43 3.962 

Mac-02 42.510 4 0.002765 470 8.43 3.962 
Ap,--02 42.510 5 0.002765 588 8.43 4.957 

May-02 42.510 4 0.002765 470 8.43 3.962 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.002765 470 8.43 3.962 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.002765 588 8.43 4.957 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.002765 470 8.62 4.051 
Sep-02 42,510 4 0.002765 470 862 4.051 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0002765 588 8.62 5.069 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.002765 470 8.62 4.051 

Oec-02 42.510 5 0.002765 588 8.62 5.069 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.002765 470 8.62 4.051 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.002765 470 8.62 4.051 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.002765 470 8.62 4.051 
Apr-03 42,510 5 0.002765 588 8.62 5.069 

May-03 42.!>10 4 0.002765 470 8.62 4.051 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.002765 470 8.62 4.051 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.002765 470 8.62 4.051 

Total - Biennium 104 I 12.224 104.185 
Total - SFY 2002 53 I 6.230 52.519 
T ota1 - SFY 2003 51 i 5.994 51.666 
Average ' 42.510 4.33 0.002765 I 8.53 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 2000 2001 

Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Unit: 8 25 8 43 
Utilization Rate: 0002765 

lnffat1on: 220% 
FMAP 6999% 

r: ... • ,........., ~l{P,oi-hQn 01 OJ 8-,m No,. R"'°'O!<'Cf""' rcM .,,.~ 

I by l-....:• ~,os °""" ot Hu,ro.an S-,.oQK 

t..,,, ~.: :"f',0') 

Expenditures 

Federal State I Other 

3.469 1.488 
2,773 1.189 
3,463 1.494 
2.768 1.194 
2,768 1.194 

3.463 1.494 
2.768 1.194 
2,768 1.194 
3,463 1,494 
2.768 1.194 
2.768 1.194 
3.463 1.494 

2.830 1.221 
2.830 1.221 
3.542 1.527 

2.830 1.221 
3.542 1.527 
2.830 1.221 
2.830 1.221 
2.830 1.221 

3.542 1.527 
2.830 1.221 
2,830 1.221 
2,830 1,221 

72.798 31.387 -
36.702 15.817 -
36.096 15.570 -

2002 2003 
8 62 862 

220% 000% 
6987% 59 87'%, 



nt of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdle XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 37: Speech & Huring Services 

Cost per Cost per 
Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients Units Recipient Unit 

~1 42.510 5 0.0245 5.207 15.29 
Sep--01 42.510 4 0.0245 4.166 15.29 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.0245 5.207 15.29 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.0245 4.166 15.29 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.0245 4,166 15.29 

Jan-02 42.510 5 0.0245 5.207 15.29 

Feb-02 42.510 4 0.0245 4,166 15.29 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.0245 4.166 15.29 

Apr--02 42,510 5 0.0245 5,207 15.29 
May-02 42..510 4 0.02~5 4,166 15.29 

Jun-02 42.510 4 0.0245 4,166 15.29 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.0245 5,207 15.29 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.0245 4.166 1563 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.0245 4,166 1563 
Oct-02 42,510 5 0.0245 5,207 15.63 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.0245 4.166 15.63 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.0245 5,207 15.63 

Jan-03 42.510 4 0.0245 4,166 15.63 
Fel>-03 42.510 4 0.0245 4.166 15.63 

Ma.-03 42.510 4 0.0245 4.166 15.63 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.0245 5.207 15.63 

May-03 42.510 4 0.0245 4.166 15.63 

Jun-03 42.510 4 0.0245 4,166 15-63 

Jul-03 42.510 4 0.0245 4.166 15.63 

Total - Biennium 104 108.312 

T ota1 - SFY 2002 53 55.197 
T otar - SFY 2003 51 53.115 

Average I 42.510 4.33 0.024500 1546 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 2000 
Monthly Increase 0 Cost per Unit: 14 96 

Utilization Rate. 0.0245 
Inflation 
FMAP 

r 't-.-r~'(Pro;,,,cr,r,r,ot OJ e_,,_ Nov R""'.,,.,cr""' rcu •tsi: 

~1 ~ , _......,,. "-- o..i,t ot ......... s.,,,.,.,.,, 

.,Wlf':l-:':oorJ 

Total 

79.615 
63,698 
79.615 
63,698 
63.698 
79.615 
63.698 
63,698 

79.615 
63.698 
63.698 
79.615 

65.115 
65.115 
81.385 
65.115 
81.385 
65.115 
65.115 
65.115 
81.385 
65.115 
65.115 
65.115 

1.674.151 
843.961 
830. 190 

2001 
15 29 

220% 
6999% 

Expenditures 

Federal State I Other 

55.723 23.892 
44,582 19.116 
55,627 23,988 
44,506 t9.192 
44.506 19.192 
55.627 23.988 
44,506 19,192 
44,506 19.192 
55,627 23.988 
44,506 19.192 
44.506 19.192 
55.627 23.988 

45.496 19,619 
45.496 19.619 
56,864 24.521 
45,496 19,619 
56.864 24.521 
45.496 19,619 
45.496 19.619 
45.496 19.619 
56.864 24.521 
45,496 19.619 
45.496 19.619 
45.496 19.619 

1.169,905 504.246 -
589.849 254,112 -
580.056 250.134 -

2002 2003 
1563 1563 

220% 000% 

6987% 6987% 



Month I Eligibles t 

Aug-01 
Sep-01 
Oct-01 
Nov-01 
Oec-01 
Jan-02 
F~ 
Mar-02 
Apr-02 

May-02 

Jun-02 
Jul-02 

Aug-02 
Sep-02 
~-ct-02 

Nov-02 
Oec-02 
Jan-03 
Feb-OJ 
Mar-03 
Apr-03 

May-03 
Jun--03 
Jul-03 

T ota1 - Biennium 
Tota! - SFY 2002 
Total - SFY 2003 
Average I 

North Dakota ~t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under 111le Xi.X l'fraditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
T abfe 36: Special Education - Federal Funds ONLY 

Cost per Cost per 

Weeks I utilization I Recipients I Units Recipient Month Total 

46.935.35 46.935 
46.935.35 46.935 
46.935.35 46.935 

I 
46.935.35 46.935 
46,935.35 46.935 

! 46.935.35 46.935 
I 

46.935.35 46.935 t 

46.935.35 46,935 
46.935.35 46.935 
46.935.35 46.935 
46.935.35 46,935 
46.935.35 46.935 

47.967.93 47.968 
47.967.9:3 47.968 
47.967.93 47.968 
47.967.93 47.968 
47.967.93 47.968 
47.967.93 47,968 
47.967.93 47.968 
47,967.93 47.968 
47.967.93 47.968 
47.967.93 47.968 
47.967.93 47.968 
47.967.93 47.968 

1.138.836 
563.220 
575.616 

47,45164 

Year 2000 2001 
Cost per Month: 45.925 00 46.935 35 

Inflation: 220% 
FMAP 10000% 

r ·,o,v......,.,. '~1'Pr""""""' 0~ 03 e-v-.um Nov Rep,or,,<:t,<)n TCM ·"~ 

, .,.,, l_...,.,.. Hoc)l,ons [>,,pt or t,rum'"" s..,,~ 

.... ~2~ 

Expenditures 
Federal State Other 

46.935 
46.935 
46.935 
46.935 
46,935 
46.935 
46.935 
46,935 
46.935 
46.935 
46.935 
46.935 

47.968 
47,968 
47.968 
47.968 
47.968 
47.968 
47.968 
47.968 
47.968 
47.968 
47.968 
47.968 

1.138.836 - -
563,220 . -
575.616 - -

2002 2003 
47.967 93 47.967 93 

220% 000% 
100 00% 100 00~'0 



Nodh Oakota A.of-. Senrices 
Medical Assistance Under" Title XIX (Trad"&tional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 35: Rural Health Clinic 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Util;zation I Recipients I Units 
Cost per I Cost per I 

I Recipient Unit I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.022573 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.022573 

Oct-01 42.510 5 0.022573 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.022573 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.022573 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.022573 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.022573 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.022573 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.022573 

May-02 42.510 4 0.022573 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.022573 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.022573 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.022573 

~ 42.510 4 0.022573 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.022573 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.022573 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.022573 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.022573 
Feb-03 42,510 4 0.022573 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.022573 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.022573 

May-03 42.510 {. 0.022573 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.022573 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.022573 

T otaJ - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.022573 

Persons Etigit,:e: 42.510 Year 
Monthly lnaease: 0 Cost per Unit: 

Utifrzation Rate. 0.022573 
Inflation: 

FMAP 
C: •<• ..:.-•~l(Pr-=r,cn n, -01 e ............ Nov Rep,oiectooo TCM •Isl-! 

lt,y l-...-,a,Hopouns o.,pt ol..__...,S,,,-..,c.-s 

,.... •"""'1f ~i 2000 

4.798 38.6~ 

3.838 38.69 
4,798 38.69 
3,838 3869 
3.838 38.69 
4.798 38.69 
3.838 38.69 
3,838 38.69 
4.798 38.69 

3,838 3869 
~838 38.69 
4.798 38.69 

3.838 39.54 
3.838 3954 
4.798 3954 
3.838 3954 
4,798 39.54 
3.838 39.54 
3,838 39.54 
3.838 39.54 
4,798 39.54 
3.838 39.54 

3.838 39.54 
3.838 39.54 

99.792 
50,856 
48.936 

39.12 

I 2000 
3786 

Total ! 

185.635 
148.492 
185.635 
148.492 
148.492 
185.635 
148.492 
148.492 
185.535 
148.492 
148.492 
185,635 

151,755 
151,755 
189,713 
151.755 
189.713 
151,755 
151.755 
151.755 
189,713 
151.755 
151.755 
151.755 

3,902.553 

1.967.619 
1.934.934 

2001 
3869 

2.20% 

6999% 

Expenditures 
Federal I State I Other 

129.926 55.709 
103.930 44,562 
129.703 55.932 
103.751 44.741 
103.751 44,741 

129.703 55.932 
103,751 «.741 
103.751 44.741 
129,703 55.932 
103.751 44,741 
103,751 44,741 

129.703 55.932 

100.031 45.724 
106.031 45.724 
132.552 57,161 
106.031 45.724 
132.552 57,161 
106.031 45,724 
106.031 45.724 
106,031 4s_n4 
132.552 57.161 
106,031 45.724 
106,031 45.724 
106,031 45,724 

2.727,109 1,175.444 -
1.375.174 592.445 -
1.351.935 582.999 -

2002 2003 
3954 3954 

2.20% 000% 
6987% 6987¾ 



North Dakota De,:! £ l.t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Titre XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection foc 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 34: Refugee Assistance - 100% Federal Funds 

Expe.lditures 
Month I Eligibles l Weeks I Utilization I Recipients) 

Cost pee I Cost per I 
Units I Recipient Month Total I Federal I State I 

Aug-01 
Sep-01 
Gct-01 
:-m-01 
Dec-01 
Jan--02 
Feb-02 
Mar-02 
Apr--02 

May-02 
Jun-02 
Jul-02 

Aug-02 
Sep-02 
Oct--02 
Nov--02 
Dec-02 
Jan-03 
Feb-03 
Mar-03 
Apf-03 

May--03 

Jun-03 
Jul-03 

Tctal - Biennium 
T otat - SFY 2002 
Total - SFY 2003 
Avera<re I 

Year 

Cost per Mor.th: 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

,- ·1, · -~l(Prorocr,on C.~-03 S-V- No,, R,op,oi---toon TCM •l,.lz' 

.. ,JI>, L-..nc•Hoc)k- Dept of~Sen.,ces 

.. ~~]:200(} 

52.369.70 
52,369.70 
52.369.70 
52.369.70 
52.369.70 
52,369.70 
52.369.70 
52.369.70 
52.369.70 
52.369.70 
52,369.70 
!u.369.70 

53.521.83 
53.521.83 
53.::i21.83 
53.521.83 
53,521.83 
53.521.83 
53.521.83 
53.521.83 
53.521.83 
53.521.83 
53.52183 
53.521.83 

52.945.77 

2000 
51.242 37 

52.370 52.370 
52.370 52.370 
52.370 52.370 
52.370 52,370 
52.370 52,370 
52,370 52.370 
52.370 52,370 
52.370 52.370 
52.370 52.370 
52.370 52.370 
52.370 52.370 
52.370 52,370 

53.522 53,522 
53,522 53.522 
53,522 53.522 
53.522 53,522 
53.522 53.522 
53.522 53.522 
53.522 53.522 
53.522 53.522 
53.522 53.522 
53.522 53.522 
53,522 53.522 
53,522 53,522 

1,270.704 1.270.704 -
628.440 628,440 -

642.264 642.264 -

2001 2002 2003 

52.369 70 53,521 83 53.521 83 

220% 220% 000% 
100 00% 10000% 100 00% 

-
Other 

-
-
-



- llor!h Dalcola ~ofHuman Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tltfe XIX (f raditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 33: Psycl,ological Services 

M:xdh I EJiQibles l Weeks I Utifizaticn \ Recipients I Units I =t I ~rr l 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.000758 151 206.13 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.000758 129 206.13 

Oct-01 42.510 5 OJ)00758 161 206.13 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.000758 129 206.13 

Dec-01 42.510 4 0.000758 129 206.13 
Jan-02 42.510 5 OJ)00758 161 206.13 

Feb-02 42.510 4 0Jl00758 129 206.13 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.000758 129 206.13 

Apr-02 42.510 5 0.000758 161 206.13 
May-02 42,510 4 0.()00758 129 206.13 
Jun-02 42,510 4 0.000758 129 206.13 

Jul--02 42,510 5 0.000758 161 206.13 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.000758 129 210.66 
Sep-02 42_510 4 0.000758 129 210.66 

Oct-02 42.510 5 0.000758 161 210.66 
NoY--02 42.510 4 0.()00758 129 210.66 
Dec-02 42.510 5 OJJ00758 161 210.66 
Jan-03 42.510 4 O.OC0758 129 210.66 

Feb-03 42,510 4 0.000758 129 210.66 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.000758 129 210.66 
Apr--03 42.510 5 0.000758 161 210.66 

May-03 42.510 4 0.000758 129 210.66 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.000758 129 210.66 
Ju!-03 42.510 4 0.000758 129 210.66 

T ota1 - Biennium 104 3.352 
Total - SFY 2002 53 1,708 

Total - SFY 2003 51 1,644 
Averaqe I 42.510 ~-33 0.000758 2ea.4o 

IPessons Eligible: 42.510 Year 2000 
iMonthly Increase: 0 Cost per Recipient: I 201.69 
! Utilization Rate: (i.000758 

lnffation: I 
FMAP 

<. r, Y.,.._. ~~vl -03 8,enr,,um Nev Reproi,,ct,on TCM dslz 

<ID-, L-..o,,Hq)b,s, Des,( ol-Se<v,c--s 

t -rtDl,c 1-:t 2000 

Total ' 33,187 

26.591 
33.187 
26.591 
26.591 
33.187 

26.591 
26.591 
33.187 
26.591 
26.591 
n.1a1 

27.175 
27.175 
33.916 
27.175 
33.916 
27.175 
27.175 
27.175 
33.916 
27.175 
27.175 
27.175 

698.395 
352.072 

346.323 

2001 
20613 

220% 
6999% 

Expenditures 
Federal I State I Other 

23.228 9,959 
18,611 7,980 

23.188 9.999 
18.579 8,012 
18,579 8.012 
23.188 9,999 
18.579 8,012 
18.579 8.012 
23.188 9,999 
18.57S 8.012 
18.579 8.012 
23.188 9,999 

18.987 8,188 
18.987 8,188 
23.697 10.219 
18.987 8,188 
23.697 10219 
18,987 8.188 
18.987 8.188 
18.987 8.188 
23.697 10.219 
18.987 8,188 
H~.987 8.188 
18.987 8.188 

488.039 210.356 -
246.()65 106,007 -
241.974 104.349 -

20021 2003\ 
210 oc I 210.66 

i 
220%i OOO%r 

69 S7%I 6987% 



North Dakota ~t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdfe XIX (T raditiona( Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 32: Privilte Duty Nursing 

Cost per Cost per 
Month I E1i9ib1eS I Weeks I Utilization l Recipients Units Recipient Unit 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.000342 73 20.47 
Sep-01 42..510 4 0J)00342 58 20.47 
Oct-Ol 42.510 5 0.000342 73 20.47 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.000342 58 20.47 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.000342 58 20.47 
Jan-02 42_5·,o 5 0.()00342 73 20.47 
Feb-02 42..510 4 0.000342 58 20.47 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.000342 58 20.47 
Apc-02 42.510 5 0.000342 73 20.47 

May-02 42.510 4 0.000342 58 20.47 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.000342 58 20.47 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.000342 73 20.47 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0JJ00342 58 20.92 
Sep-02 42,510 4 0.000342 58 20.92 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.000342 73 20.92 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.000342 58 20.92 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.000342 73 20.92 
Jap-03 42.510 4 0.000342 58 20.92 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.000342 58 20.92 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.000342 58 20.92 
Apr-03 '!2.510 5 0.000342 73 20.92 

May-03 42.510 4 0.000342 58 2092 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.000342 58 20.92 
Jul--03 42.510 4 0.000342 58 20.92 

Total - Biennium 104 1.512 
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 771 
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 741 
'\verage I 42.510 4.33 0.000342 2G70 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 2000 
Montt,ly Increase: 0 Cost per Unit: 2003 
Utilization Rate: 0.000342 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

C ,no,_._ ~1{P.~,on Ot 03 B,enn,,,m Nov Pep<oiection TCM dsJz 

h...,a,...ir:,.,, l-..nc,.HQol,,n" D@or oCHu■n-~,~ 

~~!!~~ 

Total 

1.494 
1.187 
1.494 
1,187 
1.187 
1.494 
1.187 
1.187 
1.494 
1.187 
1.187 
1.494 

1213 
1,213 
1.527 
1.213 
1.527 
1.213 
1.213 
1.213 
1,527 
1213 
1.213 
1.213 

31.277 
15.779 
15.498 

2001 
2047 

220% 
6999% 

Expenditures 
Federal State Other 

1.046 448 
831 356 

1,044 450 
829 358 
829 358 

1,044 450 
829 358 
829 358 

1.044 450 
829 358 

829 358 
1.044 450 

848 365 
848 365 

1.067 460 
848 365 

1J)67 460 
848 365 
648 365 
848 365 

1.067 460 
848 365 
8-48 365 
8-48 365 

~ 

21,860 9.417 -
11.027 4.752 -
10.833 4.665 -

I 

2002 2G03 
20.92 2092 

2.20% O.OC,,i .. 
6987% 6987% 



North Dakota DLp il m of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tltfe XIX (Tra<frtional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection foe 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 31: Premiums - Social Security Administration (S.S.A.) 

Cost per- Cost per 

Month f Eligibles I Weeks I Utifization I Recipients Premiums Recipient Premium Total 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.018927 4.023 50.00 201.150 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.023671 4.025 50.00 201,250 
Qct-01 42.510 5 0.018946 4.02.7 50.00 201.350 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.023694 4.029 50.00 201.450 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.023706 4.031 50.00 201.550 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.018974 4.033 53.00 213.749 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.023730 4.035 53.00 213.855 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.023741 4,037 53.00 213.961 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.019003 4,039 53.00 214.067 

May-02 42.510 4 0.023765 4.041 53.00 214.173 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.023777 4.043 53.00 214279 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.01903l 4.045 53.00 214.385 

53.00 
Aug-02 42.510 4 0.023800 4,047 53.00 214,491 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.023812 4,049 53.00 214,597 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.019059 4.051 53.00 214.703 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.02.3836 4.053 53.00 214.809 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.019078 4.055 53.00 214,915 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0_023859 4,057 56.18 227.922 
Feb-03 42.510 4 O.Gr.>871 4.059 56_18 228.035 
Mac-03 42.510 4 0.023883 4.061 56.18 228.147 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.019116 4.063 56.18 228.259 

May-03 42.510 4 0.023906 4.065 56.18 228.372 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.023918 4.067 56_18 228.484 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0_023930 4.069 5618 228.596 

Total - Biennium 104 97.104 5.176.549 
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 48.408 2.505.219 
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 48.696 2.671.330 
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.022210 5329 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 2000 2001 
Monthly lncrease: 0 Cost per Premium· 4868 5000 
Premiums I month: 4.023 
Jncrease I rnoMh: i 2 Inflation: 

FlV.AP 6999% 

C. ~-1&,dgats"Pr""'°'°" OT 03 S-V..um Nov R-,pr~ lCM •15~ 

"'""""...t 1>y t.-~ Hopl,,oos o,,pc ,,, Hun- ~oces 

o-... ..... c,,o,,U ~ 

Expenditures 
Federal State I Other 

140.785 60.365 
140.855 60.395 
140.683 60.667 
140.753 60.697 
140.823 60.n1 
149.346 64.403 
149.420 64.435 
149,495 64.466 
149.569 64,498 
149.643 64.530 
149.717 64,562 
149,791 64.594 

149.865 64,626 
149.939 64.658 
150.013 64.690 
150.087 64.722 
150.161 64.754 
159.249 68.673 
159.328 68,707 

159.406 68.741 
159.485 68.TT4 
159.564 68.808 
159.642 68.842 
159.720 68.876 

3.617.339 1.559.210 I - ! 
1.750.800 754.339 - I 
1,866.459 804,871 - l 

I 

2002 2003 
5300 56 18 

600% 600% 
6987% 6987% 



North Dakota Dep a ''" of Human Sesvices 
Me<frcal Assistance Uncbr Tdfe XIX {Traditional Me<fical Serv:ces: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 30= Premiums - Speclal Low-income •edieare Beneficiaries (S.LM.B.J 

Month I 8i(Jib(es I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Premiums I = I = I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.003091 657 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.003899 663 
C>ct-01 42.510 5 0.003147 669 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.()03970 675 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0J)04005 681 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.003232 687 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.004076 693 
Mar-02 42.510 4 OJ)04111 699 
Aps--02 42.510 5 0.003317 705 

May-02 42.510 4 0.004181 711 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.004217 717 
Jul--02 42.510 5 0Jl03402 723 

Aug--02 42.510 4 0.004287 72.9 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.004323 735 

Oct-02 42,510 5 0.003486 741 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0Jl04393 747 

Oec-02 42.510 5 0.003543 753 
Jan-03 42,510 4 0.004464 759 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.004499 765 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.004534 771 
Ap(--03 42.510 5 0.003656 777 

May-03 42.510 4 0.004605 783 
Jun-03 ~2.510 4 0.()04640 789 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.004675 795 

Total - Biennium 104 17.424 

Total - SFY 2002 53 - 8,280 
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 9.144 
A ·- I 42.510 4.33 0.003990 

Persons Eliclible: 42.510 Year 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Premium: 
Premiums/ month: 657 
Increase I month: 6 Inflation: 

FMAP 
C •<l., ---~"Pro,ecioon Ot-03~ Nov Rep,~ TCM •lsjr 

,1 i,., l-"'""9 Hoplo,-~ or Hum-~ 

•L~Z~ _"'IJO')-

50.00 
50.00 
50.00 

50.00 
50.00 
53.00 
53.00 
53.00 
53.00 
53.00 

53.00 
53.00 
53.00 
53.00 
53.00 
53.00 
53.00 

53.00 
56.18 
56.18 
56.18 
56.18 
56.18 

56.18 
56.18 

53.29 

2000 
45.50 

Expenditures 
Total I Federa! I State I 

32.850 22,992 9,858 
33.150 23,202 9.948 
33.450 23.372 10.078 
33.750 23,581 10.169 
34.050 23.791 10,259 
36.411 25.440 10,971 
36,729 25.663 11.066 
37.047 25,885 11,162 
37.365 26,107 11,258 
37.683 26,329 11.354 
38,001 26.551 1"!.450 
38,319 26.TT3 11.546 

38,637 26,996 11,641 
38,955 27.218 11,737 
39.273 27,440 11.833 
39,591 27,662 11.929 
39,909 27.884 12.025 
42,641 29.793 12.848 
42.978 30.029 12.949 
43,315 30,264 13,051 
43.652 30,500 13,152 
43,989 30.735 13.254 
44,326 30.971 13.355 
44,663 31.206 13,457 

930.734 650.384 280.350 

428.805 299,686 129,119 
501.929 350.698 151.231 

2001 2002 2003 
5000 5300 5618 

6.00% 600% 600% 
6999% 6987% 6987% 

Othet" 

-
-
-



: l . 

- No<th Dakola ~ of Human Senrices -Medical Assistance Under rrt1e XIX (f ca<f.1ional Medical Services: ACC 3635} 
Projection foc 2001 - 2003 Biennium 

Table 29: Pramiums - Qualified Medicare Beneficiaries (Q.11.8.J 

I Cost per t Cost per l Expen<frtures I 
I Mordh I - . I Weeks l lJtiJization l Recipients I Premiums I Recipient Premium I Total I Federal I State I Other I 

Aug-01 42.510 5 O.OOTT35 1.644 50.00 82.200 57,532 24.668 -
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.009692 1,648 50.00 82.400 57.672 24.728 -
Oct-01 42,.510 5 0.007772 1,652 50.00 82.600 57,713 24.887 -
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.009739 1.656 50.00 82,800 57.852 24.948 -
Oec-01 42,.510 4 G.009762 1.660 50.00 83.000 57,992 25.008 -
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.007829 1.664 53.00 88.192 61.620 26.572 -
Feb-02 42,.510 4 0.009809 1.668 53.00 88.404 61,768 26,636 -
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.C09833 1.672 53.00 88.616 61.916 26.700 -
Apf"-02 42,.510 5 0.007885 1,676 53.00 aa.s2e 62.064 26.764 -

May--C2 42.510 4 0.009880 1,680 53.00 89.040 62.212 26.823 -
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.009904 1.684 53.00 89.252 62.360 26.is92 -
JtJf-02 42,510 5 0.007942 1.688 53.00 89,464 62.508 26.956 -

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.009951 1.692 53.00 89.o76 62.657 27,019 -
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.009974 1,696 533)0 89.888 62.805 27.083 -
Od-02 42,510 5 0.()07998 i.700 53.00 90.100 62.953 27.147 -
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.010021 1.704 53.GO 90.312 63.101 27.211 -
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.008036 1.708 53.00 90.524 63.249 'J..7275 -
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.010068 1.712 56.16 96.180 67.201 28,979 -
Feb-03 42,510 4 0.010092 1.716 56.18 96.405 67.358 29.()47 -
Mac-03 42,510 4 0.010115 1.720 56.18 96.630 67.515 29.115 -
.Ap(--03 42,510 5 0.1)08111 1.724 56.18 96.854 67.672 29.182 . 

May-03 42.510 4 0.010162 1.728 56.18 97.079 67.829 29.250 -
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.010166 1.732 56.18 97.304 67.986 29.318 -
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.010209 1.736 56.18 97,528 68.143 29.385 -

Total - Biennium 104 40,560 2.163.276 1.511.678 651.598 -
1Total - SFY 2002 53 - 19.992 1,034.796 723209 311.587 -
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 20.568 1.128.480 788.469 340.011 -
A I 42.510 4.33 0.009279 5:?.30 

Per.;ons Eligible: 42.510 Year 2000 2001 2002 2003 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per- Premium: 45.50 50.00 53.00 56.18 
Premiums/ month: 1644 
Increase I month: 4 Inflation: 6.00% 600% C.00% 

FMAP 6999% 6987% 6987% 
C. >r...;::.-... ~,(P<oiect,on 01 03 8-im No,, Fl""°qecflc)n TCM •IS!Z' 

,t!>y l-,onc•~ Dept ol ,..._, ~ 

r...,.-:].l()Of): 



North Dakota ~t of Human Senrices 
Medical Assistance Untfer Title XIX l raditional Me<fteal Services: ACC 3635} 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 28: Premiums - Qualified lnarviduals 2 (Ql2) - 100% Federal Funds 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I lfufizatioo f Recipients t Premiums 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.000019 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0Jl00024 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.000019 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.000024 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.000024 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.000019 
Feb-02 42.510 • a.000024 
Ma.--02 42.510 4 0.000024 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.000019 

May-02 42.510 4 0.000024 

Jun-02 42.510 4 0.000024 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.000019 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.000024 

Sep-02 42.510 4 0.000024 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.000019 

Nov-02 42.510 4 0.000024 
Dec-02 4-2.510 5 0.000019 

Jan-03 42.510 4 0.1)00024 
Feb-03 42,510 4 0JJ00024 

Mal"-03 42.510 4 0.000024 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.()00019 

May-03 42.510 4 0.000024 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.000024 

Jul-03 42.510 4 0.000024 

Total - Biennium 104 
T otaf - SFY 2002 53 -
Total - SFY 2003 51 -
A I 42.510 4.33 0.000022 

Persons Eli . 42.510 Year 

~ Increase: 0 Cost per Premium: 
Premiums/ month: 4 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

r ,r-,,.-_,.~ .. ,a,ect,onOT 03 e-,......, No-., R""'o,ecr,on TCM ds~ 

t t>,, l-.nc• HoQI,~ °""1C ot-..... S@cvoees 

.... 22 2000 

4 
4 
4 
4 

4 
4 

4 
4 

4 
4 
4 
4 

4 

4 
4 

4 
4 
4 

4 
4 

4 
4 

4 

4 

96 
48 
48 

Co_~per- Cost per 

Recipient Premium Total 

'!3.61 54 
13.61 54 
13.61 54 
13.61 54 
13.61 54 
13.61 54 
13.61 54 
13.61 54 
13.61 54 
13.61 54 
13.61 54 
13.61 54 

14.43 58 
14.43 58 
14.43 58 
14.43 58 
14.43 58 
14.43 58 
14.43 58 
14.43 58 
14.43 58 
14.43 58 
14.43 58 
14.43 58 

1,344 
648 
696 

14.02 

2000 2001 

12 84 13 61 

600% 
100 00% 

Expen<fttures 
Federal State 

54 
54 
54 
54 
54 
54 

54 
54 
54 
54 
54 
54 

58 

58 
58 
58 
58 
58 
58 
58 
58 
58 
58 
58 

1.344 -
648 -
696 -

2002 2003 
14.43 1443 

600% 000% 
100 00% 10000% 

Other 

-
-
-



North Dakota ~t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Trtle XIX (f raditional Medica[ Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection f<H" 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 27: Premiums - Qualified lnawiduals 1 (Q/1) - 100% Federal Funds 

Cost per Cost per Expenditures 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks l utilization I Recipients Premiums Recipient Premium Total Federal State Other" 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.000522 111 50.00 5,550 5.550 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.000653 111 50.00 5.550 5.550 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.000522 111 50.00 5,550 5.550 
Nov-01 42,510 4 0.000653 111 50.00 5,550 5.550 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.000653 111 50.00 5,550 5,550 

Jan-02 42.510 5 0.000522 11~ 50.00 5.550 5.550 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.000653 111 50.00 5.550 5,550 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.000653 111 50.00 5,550 5.550 

Apr-02 42.510 5 0.000522 111 50.00 5.550 5,550 

May-02 42.510 4 0.000653 111 50.00 5.550 5,550 
Jun-02 42,510 4 0.000653 111 50.00 5.550 5.550 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.000522 111 50.00 5.550 5.550 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.000653 111 53.00 5.883 5.883 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.000653 111 53.00 5.883 5,883 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.000522 111 53.00 5.883 5,883 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.000653 111 53.CO 5.883 5,883 

Dec-02 42.510 5 0.000522 111 53.00 5.883 5.883 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.000653 111 53.00 5.883 5.883 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.000653 111 53.00 5.883 5.883 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.000653 111 53.00 5,883 5,883 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.000522 111 53.00 5.883 5.883 

May-03 42.510 4 0.000653 111 53.00 5.883 5.883 

Jun-03 42.510 4 0.000653 111 53.00 5.883 5.883 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.000653 111 53.00 5.883 5.683 

Total - Biennium 104 2.664 137.196 137.196 - -
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 1.332 66.600 66.600 - -
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 1,332 70.596 70.596 - -
Averaqe l 42.510 4.33 0.000609 51.50 

PersonsE~: 42.510 Year 2000 2001 2002 2003 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Premium: 4550 5000 5300 5618 

Premiums/ month: 111 
Inflation: 600% 600% 

FMAP 100 00¾ 100 00°/o 100 00% 
-

C ~ loldo,,'\~1(P.o,o,c!..,., 01-03 S-,,- No,, Re9<"1t'C!Ol TCM •~J: 

P,_...,l)y l--•liop,= [),,pt ofH.__Ser.,,c.,._ 

r~....-nr..w ::r ... "(IOJ) 



North Dakota Dep19ilht of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdte XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection fO(" 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 26: Pramiums - Health Maintenanca Organization (H.11.0.) -Grand Forks County Only 

Cost per 
Month I 8Qbles t Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Premiums I Recipient 

Aug-Ot 42.510 5 0.003058 650 

Selr01 42.510 4 0.003823 650 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.003058 650 

Nov-01 42.510 4 0Jl03823 650 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.003823 650 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.003058 650 
Feb-02 -42.510 4 0.003823 650 
Mai"-02 42.510 4 0.003823 650 
Apc--02 42.510 5 0.003058 650 

May-02 42.510 4 0.()03823 650 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.003823 650 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.003058 650 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.003823 650 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.003823 650 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.003058 650 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.003823 650 

Dec-02 42.510 5 0.003058 650 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.003823 650 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.003823 650 
Ma,-,-03 42.510 4 0.003823 650 
Apc--03 42.510 5 0.003058 650 

May-03 42.510 4 0.003823 650 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.003823 650 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.003823 650 

Total - Biennium 104 15,600 
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 7.800 
Tolal-SFY2003 51 - 7.800 
A_ t 42,510 4.33 0.003568 

Persons Eliaible: 42.510 Year 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Premium: ----· Premiums/ month: 650 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

· · . -~llPr-=-or ro s-,,,,...., Nov R8P'Of"d"'" fCM •"-1" 

~11>,, l -,o,n,:e ~~ [),,pt '-" Hurn.1n 5-vocPS 

,.c:-,.;:-:, :"'t¥1)1} 

Cost per Expen<frtu!es 
Premium Total Federal State 

120.59 78,384 54,861 23.523 
120.59 78.384 54,861 23.523 
120.59 78,384 54,767 23.617 
120.59 78.384 54.767 23.617 
120.59 78.384 54.767 23.617 
120.59 78,384 54.767 23.617 
120.59 78.384 54.767 23.617 
120.59 78.384 54.767 23.617 
120.59 78.:!84 54.767 23.617 
120.59 78.384 54.767 23.617 
120.59 78,384 54.767 23.617 
120.59 78.384 54,767 23.617 

124.21 80.737 56.411 24.326 
124.21 80.737 56,411 24.326 
124.21 80.737 56,411 24.326 
124.21 80,737 56,411 24.325 
124.21 80.737 56,411 24.326 
124.21 80.737 56.411 24.326 
124.21 80.737 56,411 24.326 
124.21 80.737 56.411 24,326 
124.21 80.737 56.411 24.326 
124.21 80.737 56,411 24.326 
124.21 80,737 56.411 24,326 
12421 80.737 56,411 24.326 

1.909,452 1.334.324 575,128 
940,608 657.392 283.216 
968.844 676.932 291,912 

122.40 

2000 2001 2002 2003 
117.08 120 59 124 21 127 94 

300% 300% 3 00"/o 
6999% 6987% 6987% 

Other 

-
-
-



North Dakota ~t of Human &!Mees 
Medical Assistance Under Tide XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projaction for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 25: Premiums - Group H•lth Insurance 

Cost per Cost per 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients Premiums Recipient Premium 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.000272 58 265.97 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.000272 46 265.97 
Qct-01 42.510 5 0.000272 58 265.97 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.000272 46 265.97 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.000272 46 265.97 

Jan-02 42.510 5 0.000272 58 265.97 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.000272 46 265.97 
~-02 42.510 4 0.000272 46 265.97 
Apr--02 42.510 5 0.000272 58 265.97 

May--02 42.510 4 0.000272 46 265.97 
Jun-02 42,510 4 0.000272 46 265.97 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.000272 58 265.97 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.000272 46 271.e? 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.000272 46 271.82 
Oct-02 42,510 5 0.000272 58 271.82 

Nov-02 42.510 4 0.000272 46 271.82 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.000272 58 271.82 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.000272 46 271.82 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.000272 46 271.82 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.000272 46 271.82 

Apc-03 42.510 5 0.000272 58 271.82 
May-03 42.510 4 OJJ00272 46 271.82 
Jun..03 42.510 4 0.0002n 46 271.82 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.000272 46 271.82 

Totai - Biennium 104 1.200 
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 612 
T ota1 - SFY 2003 51 - 588 
Averaae I 42.510 4.33 0.0002n 268.90 

42.510 Year 2000 
0 Cost per Premium: 260.24 

0.000272 
Inflation: 
FMAP 

r. ·• , ,...._. ~l{Pto,,,dl<ln Ot 03 s-in..,m Nov R~ TCM •lslz' 

ti>\, l-ence~...,. 0epc ofHurnans«,,,ces 

(. _ .. ,-;:;: lfJOO 

Total 

15,426 
12.235 
15.426 
12.235 
12.235 
15,426 
12.235 
12.235 
15.426 
12,235 
12.235 
15,426 

12.504 
12.504 
15.766 

12.504 
15.766 
12.504 
12.504 
12.504 
15.766 
12.504 
12,504 
12.504 

322.609 
162,775 

159.634 

2001 
265.97 

220% 
6999% 

Expen<frtures 
Federal State Other 

10.797 4,629 

8.563 3.672 
10.TTS 4,648 

6,549 3,686 
8.549 3.686 

10,718 -4.648 
8,549 3,686 
8.549 3,686 

10.778 4.648 
8.549 3.686 
8,549 3.686 

10.778 4,648 

8.737 3,767 
8.737 3.767 

11,016 4.750 

8.737 3.767 
11.016 4.750 

6.737 3.767 
8.737 3,767 
8.737 3.767 

11,016 4.750 
8.737 3.767 
8,737 3.767 
8.737 3.767 

225.447 97.162 -
113.766 49.009 -
111,681 48.153 -

2002: 2003 
27182 271.82 

2.20% 000% 
6987% 6987¾ 



1t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Title XIX (T ra<frtional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 24: Premiutn$ -Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) Insurance 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients Premiums 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.000042 
SeJH)1 42.510 4 0.000053 
Qct-01 42.510 5 Q.000042 

Nov-01 42.510 4 0.000053 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.1)00053 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.000042 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.000053 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.000053 
Apc-02 42.510 5 0.000042 

May-02 42.510 4 0.000053 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.000053 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.000042 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.000053 
SeJH)2 42,510 4 0_()00053 

Oct-02 42.510 5 0.000042 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.000053 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.000042 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.000053 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.000053 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.000053 
Apc-03 42.510 5 0.000042 

May-03 42.510 4 0.000053 
Jun--ro 42.510 4 0.000053 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.000053 

T Ofal - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 -
Total - SFY 2003 51 -
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.000049 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 

Mon1hly ~ncrease: 0 Cost per Premium: 
Premiums! month: 9 
~ 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

<: 0c,c_...,_,. ,._8.,<IQMSl{Pr<'t8CMO 0~ 03 s-,,,..,,,, Nov R.-p,._:tw,n TCM •~t< 

~-•-...St,,, 1-,,w,c .. Hupl, ..... Dept ,:,ftt..nJr\Sen,,c-

(l,o. _,,,_ ; :· .'!JOI} 

9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
g 

9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 

9 
9 
9 
9 
9 

9 
9 
9 
9 
9 

9 
9 

216 
108 
108 

Cost per Cost per Expenditures 

Recipient Premium Total Federal State 

228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2,053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2,053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 

233.08 2.098 2.098 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 2,098 
233.08 2,098 - 2.09e 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 2.098 
233.08 2.0W 2,098 
233.08 2.098 2.098 
233.08 2.098 2.098 
233.08 2.098 2.098 
233.08 2.098 2.098 

49.812 - 49.812 
24.636 - 24.636 
25.176 - 25.176 

230.57 

2000 2001 2002 2003 
22315 228.06 233.08 23308 

220% 220%, 000% 
000% 000% 0.00% 

Other 

-
-
-



_ _ North Dakota~~ ~f Human _Se.'Vice~ 
Medical Assistance Under Tdfe XIX \. radrtional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 23: Physician Services 

Cost per Cost per 

Month I ErlQibtes I Weeks t Utifization ! Recipients Units Recipient Unit 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.425855 90.515 20.77 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.425855 n.412 20.77 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.425855 90,515 20_77 

Nov-01 42.510 4 0.425855 72.412 20.77 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.425855 72.412 20.77 

Jan-02 42.510 5 0.425855 90,515 20.77 

Feb-02 42.510 4 0.425855 72.412 20.77 

Mar-02 42.510 4 0.425855 72.412 20.77 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.425855 90,515 20.77 

May-02 42.510 4 0.425855 72,412 20_77 

Jun-02 42.510 4 0.425855 72.412 20.77 

Jul-02 42.510 5 0.425855 90.515 20.77 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.425855 72.412 21.23 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.425855 72,412 21.23 

Oct-02 42.510 5 0.425855 90.515 21.23 
N<w-02 42,510 4 0.425855 72.412 2123 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.425855 90.515 21.23 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.425855 72.412 21.23 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.425855 72.412 21.23 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.425855 72,412 21.23 
Apr-CB 42.510 5 0.425855 90.515 21.23 

May-03 42.510 4 0.425855 72,412 2~.23 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.425855 72.412 21.23 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.425855 72.412 21.23 

Total - Biennium 104 1.882.712 
T ota1 - SFY 2002 53 + 959.459 
Total - $FY 2003 51 + 923253 
Average l 42.510 4.33 0.425855 2100 

Persons Eligible 42.510 Year 2000 
Monthly Increase 0 Cost per Unit: 2032 
Utilization Rare 0.425855 

Inflation 
FMAP 

C ~ ""'-Ut.,.1,p,k"P'°'""'''°" Gt 03 _,,,,._ Nuv R"P'-·l•>r. fCU •'$It 

Prll""l).,1l'~by. t..--.nc.l!t'Ho(:Mir1' (>-t,r ,-">#~S,.,,,-..,111.."'5-

u....._..,..,,.~ .pc: ,..>,,)J)rl 

Expenditures 

Total Federal State I 

1,879.997 1,315.810 564.187 
1.503.997 1,052,648 451,349 
1.879.997 1.313.554 566.443 
1,503.997 1.050.843 453.154 
1.503.997 1,050.843 453.154 
1.879.997 ~.313.554 566.443 
1,503,997 i.050.843 453,154 
1.503.997 1.050.843 453.154 
1.879.997 1.313.554 566.443 
1.503.997 1.050.843 453.154 
1.503.997 1.050.843 453.154 
1.879.997 1,313.554 566.443 

1.537,307 1,074.116 463,191 
1,537.307 1,074.116 463.191 
1,921.633 1.342.645 578,988 
1.537.307 1.074.116 463,191 
1.921.633 1 .:S-.2.645 578.988 
1.537.307 1.074.116 463.191 
1.537.307 1,074.116 463.191 
1.537,307 1.074.116 463,191 

1.921.633 1.342.645 578.988 
1.537.307 1,074.116 463,191 
1.537.307 1.074.116 463.191 
1.537.307 1.074. 116 463.191 

39.528.oL6 27.622.711 11.905.915 
19,927.964 13.92?.732 6,000.232 
19.600.662 13.694.979 5,905.683 

2001 2002 2003 
20 77 21 23 1 21 23 

220% 2 20°/~, 000% 
6999% 69 87°0 69 87%. 

Other 

. 

. 

. 



nt of Human Services 
Mecfical Assistance Under Title XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization ! Recipients 

Aug--01 42.510 5 0.000855 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.000855 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.000855 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.000855 
Dec-01 42.sm 4 0.000855 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.000855 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.000355 

Mar-02 42.510 4 0.000855 
Apc-02 42.510 5 0.000855 

May-02 42.510 4 0.000855 
Jun-02 4::.510 4 0.000855 

Jul--02 42.510 5 0.000855 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.000855 

Sep-02 42.510 4 O.~ 
Od-02 42.510 5 0.000855 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.000855 
Dec-02 42,510 5 0.000855 

Jan-03 42.510 4 0.000855 
Fetr03 42.510 4 0.000855 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.000855 
Apc-03 42.510 5 0.000855 

May-03 42.510 4 0.000855 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.000855 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.000855 

Total - Biennium 104 

Total • SFY 2002 53 -
Total - SFY 2003 51 -
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.000855 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 

Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Unit. 
Ubhzabon Rate 0000855 

lnffaiion 
FMAP 

t. ·-t>-•·--'~'IPto,-oonOT ro---...... N<N R'"P'"o,,oct,on t("M •IS)z 

'-"•""t~.,, t>., I...,,..,_-.. ~w,s. [H,l,pr 1.,t H..wn.in S..,,-v,c~ 

p ..... --1'1~ ,:_,: .'•)t•t 

Table 22: Physical Therapy 

Cost per Cost per 
Units Recipient Unit 

182 19.00 
145 19.00 
182 19.00 
t45 19.00 
145 19.00 
182 19.00 
145 19.00 
145 'J9.00 
182 1900 
145 1900 
145 i9.00 
182 1900 

145 19.42 
145 19.42 
182 1942 
145 19.42 
182 19.42 
145 1942 
145 19.42 
145 1942 
182 19.42 
145 19 42 
145 19.42 
145 1S.42 

3.776 
1.925 
1.851 

1921 

2000 
1859 

Expenditures 
Total Federal State 

3,458 2,420 1,038 
2.755 1,928 827 
3.458 2,416 1.042 
2.755 1,925 830 
2.755 1,925 830 
3.458 2,416 1,042 
2.755 1,925 830 
2.755 1,925 830 
3.458 2.416 1.042 
2,755 1,925 830 
2.755 1,925 830 
3,458 2,416 1.042 

2.816 1.968 848 
2.816 1.968 848 
3.534 2,469 1,065 
2.816 1.968 848 
3.534 2,469 1.065 
2.816 1.968 848 
2.816 1.968 848 
2,816 ~.968 848 
3,534 2,469 1,065 
2,816 1,968 848 
2.816 1.968 848 
'.2.816 1,968 848 

n.s21 I 50.681 21.840 

36.575 I 25.562 11.013 • 
35.946 I 25.119 10.827 

I 

2001 2002 2003 
1900 1S42 19 42 

220% 220% 000'%, 

6999¾ 6987% 6987¾ 

Other 

-
-
. 



North Dakota ant of Homan Sen,ices 

Medical Assistance Under Title XIX (T racfrtional Medical Services: ACC 3635} 
Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 

Table 2f: Optometry Services 

Cost per Cost per 

Month I Eligibles f Weeks I Utilization I Recipients Units Recipient Unit 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.027654 5.878 15.57 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.027654 4.702 15.57 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.027654 5.878 15.57 
Nov-01 42,510 4 0.027654 4.702 15.57 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.027654 4.702 15.57 
Jan-02 42.510 5 G.027654 5.878 15.57 
Feb--02 42.510 4 0.027654 4,702 15.57 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.027654 4.702 15.57 
Apc-02 42.510 5 0.027654 5,878 15.57 

May-02 42.510 4 0.027654 4.702 1557 
Jun-02 42.51G 4 0.027654 4.702 15.57 
Jul--02 42.510 5 0.027654 5.878 15.57 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.027654 4.702 15.91 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.027654 4.702 15.91 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.027654 5.878 1591 
Nov-02 42.Sm 4 0.027654 4.702 15 91 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.027654 5.878 15.91 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.027654 4.702 15.91 
Fet.H>3 42.510 4 0.027654 4.702 15 9i 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.027654 4.702 15.91 
Api--03 42.510 5 0.027654 5.878 15.91 

May-03 42.510 4 0.027654 4.702 15.91 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.027654 4.702 15.91 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.027654 4.702 1591 

Total - Biennium 104 122.256 
T otaf - SFY 2002 53 I - 62.304 
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 59.952 
A~erage I 42.510 4.33 0.027654 15.74 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 2000 
M:>nthly Increase 0 Cost per Unit 1523 
l.Jtilizalion Rate: 0.027654 

Inflation_ 
FMAP 

,: IOoo-..- ~l(Pra,,,ct,on m 03 a-,,....... Nov R81)<o,,!>Cllll0 rCM •ISi;'.' 

,._.,_.-.!!>,, l_.....,,. tiopl,~ IJ,,pt of Hun.an S-vo,s 

0-..~ .. ·,1 ... Ull't 

Total 

91.520 
73,210 
91.520 
73.210 
73.210 
91.520 
73.210 
73.210 
91.520 
73210 
73.210 
91.520 

74.809 
74,809 
93.519 
74.809 
93.519 
74.809 
74.809 
74.809 
93.519 
74.809 
74.809 
74.809 

1.923.908 
970.070 
953.838 

2001 
15 57 

220% 
6999% 

Expenditures 
Federal State Other 

64,055 27.465 
51.240 21.970 
63.945 27.575 
51.152 22.058 
51.152 22,058 
63.945 27.575 
51.152 22.058 
51.152 22.058 
63.945 27.575 
51.152 22.058 
51.152 22.058 
63.945 27.575 

52.269 22,540 
52.269 22.540 
65.342 28.1TT 
52.269 22,540 
65,342 28.177 
52.269 22.540 
52.269 22.540 
52.269 22.540 
65.342 28.177 
52.269 22.540 
52.269 22.540 
52.269 22.540 

1,344.434 579.474 -
677.987 292.083 -

666.447 287,391 -

2002 2003 
15 91 15 91 

220% 000% 
6987% 6987% 



North Dakota De.I a nt of Human Secvices 
Medical Assistance Under Trtle XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection foc 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 20: Occupational Therapy 

eostper l 
Month IEtiQiblesl Weeks I Utilization l Recipients i Units I Recipient I Unit I 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.000492 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.000492 
Qct-01 42.510 5 0.000492 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.000492 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.000492 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.000492 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0_00()492 

Mar-02 42.510 4 0.000492 
Apr-02 42,.510 5 0.000492 

May--02 42.510 4 0.000492 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.000492 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.000492 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.000492 
Sep-02 42,510 4 0.000492 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0Jl00.ii92 
Nov-02 42,510 4 0.000492 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.000492 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.000492 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.000492 
Mar-03 42,510 4 0.000492 
Apr-03 42,510 5 0.000492 

May-03 42.510 4 0.000492 
Jun-03 42.5'?0 4 0Jl00492 
Jul-03 42.510 4 Q.()00492 

Total-8fennium 104 

Total - SFY 2002 53 -
Total - SFY 2003 51 -
A __ ·.:r l 42.510 4_33 0.000492 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 

Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Unit: 
Ubfrzation Rate: 0.000492 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

, '•-•-~Pro,ect,onot 03 a--_,__ No,, Rep,Op8Clloct TCM •!sf. 

. r ny l _enc:,.~-~ or.....,_ S,,,,.oc;es 

i . '.t..,.. :-i ;'000 

105 16.68 
84 16.68 

105 16.68 
84 16.68 
84 16.68 

105 16.68 
84 16.68 
84 16.68 

105 16.68 
84 16.68 
84 16.68 

105 16.68 

84 17.05 
84 17.05 

105 17.05 
84 17.05 

1i)5 17.05 
84 17.05 
84 17.05 
84 17.05 

105 1705 
84 17.05 
84 17.05 
84 17.05 

2.184 

1.113 
1.071 

16.87 

2000 
16_32 

Expernfrtures 
Total I Federal I State I 

1.751 1.226 525 
1.401 981 420 
1.751 1.223 528 
1,401 979 422 
1.401 979 422 
1.751 1.223 528 
1,401 979 422 
1,401 979 422 
1.751 1.223 528 
1.401 979 422 
1,401 979 422 
1.751 1,223 528 

1,432 1.001 431 
1.432 1,001 431 

1,790 1,251 539 
1.432 1.001 431 
1.790 1.251 539 
1.432 1,001 431 
1,432 1,001 431 
1.432 1,001 431 
1.790 1.251 539 
1.432 1.001 431 
1,432 1,001 431 

1.432 1.001 431 

36.820 25.735 11.085 
18.562 12.973 5.589 
18.258 12.762 5.496 

2001 2002 2003 
16.68 1705 1705 

2.20% 220% 0 00°/o 
6999% 6987% 6987% 

Other 

-
-
-



North Dakota D i a !Ot of Human Sevices 
Medical Assistance Under Tdle XIX (Traditional Medical Senrices: ACC. 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 

Table 19: N.D. Health Trades (fotmeny EP .S.D. T.J 

Month I Eligibles } Weeks ! Utiization I Reciprents I Saeeningsl = I = I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.003293 700 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.004117 700 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.003293 700 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.004117 700 
Dec-01 42,510 4 0.004117 700 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.003293 700 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.004117 700 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.004117 700 
Apr-02 42,510 5 0.003293 700 

May-02 42.510 4 0.004117 700 
jun-02 42.510 4 0.004117 700 

Jul-02 42,510 5 0.003293 700 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.004411 750 
Sep-02 42,510 4 0.004411 750 
Oct-02 42,510 5 0.003529 750 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.004411 750 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.003529 750 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.004411 750 

Feb-03 42.510 4 0.004411 750 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.004411 750 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.003529 750 

May-03 42.510 4 0.004411 750 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.004411 750 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.004411 750 

Total - Biennium 104 17.400 
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 8.400 
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 9,000 
Average I 42,510 4.33 0.003982 

Persons Ellgible: 42.510 Yeac 

Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Ser~: 
Screenings/ month: 700 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

C ~ l~sl{P<oiectoon 01 03 ~ No,, R_.oiectoon TCM ..t,ctz 

Pr-8<1 by I awro,nc,. Hopluns D,,pt ol Hum.In ~ 

°"'~- ;u ]lJ(JO 

84.13 
84.13 
84.13 
84.13 
8413 
84.13 
84.13 
84.13 
84.13 
84.13 
84.13 
84.13 

85.98 
85.98 
85.98 
85.98 
85.98 
85.98 
85.98 
85.98 
8598 
85.98 
85.98 
85.98 

85.06! 

I 2000 
8232 

I 

Total I 
58.891 
58.891 
58,891 
58.891 
58,891 

58.891 
58.891 
58.891 
58.891 
58.891 
58.~"! 
58.891 

64.485 
64.485 
64.485 
64.465 
64.485 
64.485 
64.485 
64.485 
64.485 
64 . .fflS 
64.-485 
64.485 

1.480.512 
706.692 
773.820 

2c,Q1 --
8413 

2 2()0/., 

6999°k 

Expendiues 
Federal I Stale I 

41.218 17.673 
41.218 17.673 
41.147 17.744 
41.147 17.7"'4 
41.147 17.744 

41.1•'7 17.744 
41.147 17.7« 

41.147 17.7"'4 
41.147 17.744 
41.147 17.7-44 
41.147 17.744 
41.147 17.744 

45.056 19.-129 
45.056 19.429 
45.056 19.429 
45.056 19.429 

•S.056 19.429 
~-056 19.429 
45.056 19.429 
45.056 19.429 
45.056 19.429 
45Jl56 19.429 
45.056 19."'23 
45.056 19.429 

1.034.578 445.934 
493.906 212-786 
540.672 233.1~ 

. 

20021 2003 
8598 6598 

2200~ 000% 
6987% 6987% 

I 
Olher' I 

-

-
-



Noot\DakotaO I a nt of Human SeMces 
Medical Assistance Under" Tdle XIX (Traditiooal Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection w 200i - 2003 Bienniilm 
Table 18: LaborafDty & P.adiology Semces 

Month I BigQfeS f Weeks j lJ!ilization I Recipients I Units 1=1~1 
Aug-01 42,510 5 0.01497 3,182 2217 
Sep-01 42,510 4 0.01497 2.545 22.17 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.01497 3.182 22.17 

Nov-01 42.510 4 0.01497 2.545 22.17 
Dec-01 42.510 ... 0.01497 2.545 22.17 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.01497 3.182 2217 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.01497 2.545 2266 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.01497 2.545 22.66 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.01497 3.182 22.66 

May-02 42.510 ;., 0.01497 2.~5 22.66 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.01497 2.545 22.66 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.01497 3.182 22.66 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.01497 2.545 22.66 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.01497 2.545 22.66 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.01497 3.182 22.66 
Nov-02 42,510 4 0.01497 2.545 2266 
Dec-02 42,510 5 0.01497 3.182 22.66 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.01497 2.545 22.66 
Feb-03 42,510 4 0.01497 2.!;45 23.16 
Mar-03 42,510 4 0.01497 2.545 23.16 
Apr-03 42,510 5 0.01497 3.182 23.16 

May-03 42.510 4 0.01497 2.545 23.16 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.01497 2.545 23.16 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.01497 2.545 23.16 

Totai - Biennium 104 66.176 
Total - SFY 2002 53 • - 33.725 
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 32.451 
~verage I 42.510 4.33 0.014970 22.66 

Persons Eligible: I 42.510 Year 2000 
Monthly Ina-ease: 0 Cost per Unit: 21.74 

Utifization Rate: 0.01497 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

r: ,n,...ume,,t foldet\8udQelsl(Pr~ 01-03 ~ Nov Repro,ecs,oo TCM ats)z 

,J 1>y l-......a. tiopk,ns 0t,pt of Human~ 

··'-n 1000 

~ 
Total I Federal j Slale I 

70.545 49.374 21.171 

56.-423 39.490 16.933 
70.545 49.290 21.255 
56.423 39.423 17.000 
56.423 39.-423 17.000 
70.545 49.290 21.255 
51.670 .C0.294 17.376 
57.fil0 -10.294 17.376 
72.104 50.37:,; 21.725 
51.670 4029( 17.376 
57.670 40.294 17.376 
72.104 50.379 21.725 

57.670 40.294 17.376 
57.670 «>.294 17.376 
72.104 50.379 21.725 
57.670 40.294 17.376 
72;i04 50.379 21.725 
57.670 -10.294 17.376 
58.942 41.183 17.759 
58.942 41.183 17.759 
73.695 51.491 22.204 
58.942 41.183 17.759 
58.942 41.183 17.759 
58.942 41.183 17.759 

1.499.085 1.047.564 451.521 
755.792 528.22• 227.568 
743.293 519.340 223.953 

2001 2002 2003 
2217 2266 2316 

200% 220% 2 20"/4 
6999% 5987% 6987% 

Ot!ler I 

-
-
-



-~-of-Senrices 
Me<fteal Assistance Under Tdle XIX (f raditional Medical Setvices: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 17: Indian Health Sewices - 100% Federal Funds 

Month I Bigibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Uilits 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0_008378 1.781 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.008378 1.425 
Qct-01 42.510 5 0_008378 1.781 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.008378 1.425 
Dec--01 42.510 4 0.008378 1.425 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.008378 1.781 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0_008378 1.425 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.008378 1,425 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0_008378 1.781 

May-02 42.510 4 0.008378 1.425 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.008378 1,425 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0_008378 1,781 

AL'g.Q2 42,510 4 0.()08378 1.425 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.008378 1.425 
Oct--02 42.510 5 0.008378 1.781 
Nov--02 42,510 4 0.008378 1.425 
!Jec--02 42,510 5 0.008378 1.781 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.008378 1.425 
Feb--03 42.510 4 0.008378 1.425 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.008378 1.425 
Apr--03 42.510 5 0_008378 1.781 

May-03 42.510 4 0_008378 1,425 
Jun--03 42.510 4 0.008378 1,425 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0_008378 1.425 

Total - ~Jlnium 104 37.048 
Total - SFY 2002 53 18.880 
Total - SFY 2003 51 18.168 
Average I 42.510 4.33 0_008378 1.544 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Recipient: 
Utilization Rate: 0.008378 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

C l[)o.-~ 1~!.lf Pro,ect,on 01 -03 s-.n,.,m Nov R=<a,ect,on TCM •l:slz 

Pr'"P-M'9d by I -~ Hopi,ns o..p, ot Human Se<..ces 

[i..c,,,n~ ll .:.'000 

1=1~1 Tota' I 
424.55 756.i24 
424.55 604.984 
424.55 756.124 
424.55 634.984 
424.55 604.984 
424.55 756.124 
456.09 649.928 
456.09 649.928 
456_09 812.296 
456.09 649.928 
456.09 649.928 
456.09 812.296 

456.09 649.928 
456.09 649.928 
456.09 812.296 
456.09 649.928 
456.09 812.296 
456.09 649.928 
489.98 698222 
489.98 698.222 
4<39.98 872.654 
489.98 698222 
489.98 698:n2 
489_98 698222 

16.895.696 
8.307.628 
8.588.068 

45668 

2000 2001 
39519 42455 

743<>1~ 

10000% 

Expenditures 
Federal t Stale i 

756.124 
604.984 
756.124 
604.984 
604.984 
756.124 
649.928 
649.928 
812.296 
649.928 
649.928 
812.296 

649.928 
649.928 
812.296 
649.928 
812.296 
649.928 
698ZZ2 
698.222. 
872.654 
698.222 
698222. 
698222. 

16.895.696 -
8.307.628 

I -
8.588.068 -

2002 2003 
45609 48998 

·~ 

743<>.4. 743% 

10000% 10000% 

-
Oher" I 

- I 
! 

- I 

- I 
I 



North Dakota 0 I a nt of Human SeMces 
Medical Assistance Under Title XJX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection fut 2001 - 2003 Biennium 

Month I Elig1bles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I 
Aug-01 42,510 5 0_003145 

SeJ>-CI 42.510 4 0.003145 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.003145 
No~-01 42,510 4 0.003145 
Oec-01 42,510 4 0.003145 
Jan-02 42,510 5 0.003145 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.003145 
Mar-02 42,510 4 0.003145 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0_003145 

May-02 42,510 4 0.003145 
Jun-02 42,510 4 0Jl03145 
Juf-02 42.510 5 0.003145 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.003145 
SeJH)2 42.510 4 0.003145 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.003145 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.003145 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.003145 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.003145 
Feb-03 42,510 4 0.003145 
Mar-03 42,510 4 0.IX>3145 
APf"-C3 42,510 5 0.003145 

May-v3 42.510 4 0.003145 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.003145 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.003145 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 -
Total - SFY 2003 51 -
Average I 42,510 4.33 0_003145 

Persons Eligible: 42,510 Year 

Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Unit: 
Utilization Rate: 0.003145 

Inflation: 
FMAF' 

C IOoo,m.,,.. r~l(Pro,edoon 01 -03 ~ No- Reproieaoon TCM •lslz 

Pr"""""'1 t>y l ;owr..nc,, Hopluns Dept ol H<,rn.,n s,.,_.,es 

(M<:-}"1' ]000 

Table 16: Hospice Setvices 

Units 1=1~1 
668 92...51 
535 92...51 
668 92..57 
535 92..57 
535 92.57 
668 92..57 
535 92.57 
535 92.57 
668 92.57 
535 92.57 
535 9257 
668 92.57 

535 94.61 
535 94.61 
668 94.61 
535 94.61 
668 94.61 
535 94.61 
535 94.61 
535 94.61 

668 94.61 
535 94.61 
535 94.61 
535 34.51 

13.904 
7.085 

6,819 
93.59 

2000 
9058 

Expecdlures 
Tobi I Federal I SI.ale I 

61.837 43.280 18.557 
49.525 34.663 14.862 
61.837 43.206 18.631 
4S.525 34.603 14.922 
49.525 34.603 14.922 
61.837 43.206 18.631 
43.525 34.603 14.922 
49.525 34.603 14.922 
61.837 43.206 18.631 
49.525 34.603 14.922 
49.525 34.603 14.922 
61.837 43.206 18.631 

50.615 35.365 15.251 
50.616 35.365 15.251 
63.199 44.157 19.042 
50.616 35.365 15.251 
63.199 44.157 19,042 
53.616 35.365 15.251 
50.616 35.365 15.251 
50.616 35.365 15.251 
63.199 44.'!57 19.042 
50.616 35.365 15.251 
50.616 35.365 15.251 
50.616 35.365 15.251 

1.301.001 909.141 391.860 
655.860 458.385 197.475 

645.141 450.756 194.385 

i 

2001 20021 ~3 
9257 I 9461 I 9461 

I 
220% 220%1 000% 

6999% 6987%J 6987% 

Olher- I 

-
-
-



- North Dakota Der± 3 nt of Human Services 
Medicai Assistance Under" Tdle XIX (Traditional Medica! Services: ACC 3635} 

Projection for 2001 - 2002 Biennium 
Table 15: Home Health Services 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Units 1=1~:i 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.026463 5,625 40.86 
Sep--01 42.510 4 0.026463 4,500 40.86 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.026463 5.625 .0.86 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.026463 4.500 4e.86 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.026463 4.500 40.86 
Ja:t-02 42.510 5 0.026463 5.625 40.86 
Feb--02 42.510 4 0.026463 4,500 40.~ 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.026463 4.500 40.$ 
Apr-02 42.510 5 !>.026463 5.625 40.86 

May-02 42.510 4 0.026463 4,500 40.86 

Jun-02 42,510 4 0.026463 4,500 40.86 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.026463 5.625 4086 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.026463 4.500 41.76 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.025463 4.500 4i.76 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.026463 5.625 4176 
Nov-C2 42,510 4 0.026463 4.500 41.76 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.026463 5.625 41.76 

Jan-03 42.510 4 0.026463 4.500 41.76 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.026463 4.500 4"";_76 

MaT-03 42.510 4 0.026463 4.500 41.76 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.026463 5.625 41.76 

May-03 42.510 4 0.026463 4.500 41.76 

Jun-03 42.510 4 0.026463 4.500 41.76 

Jul-03 42,510 4 O.~ 4.500 41.76 

Total - Biennium 104 117.000 
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 59.625 
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 57.375 
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.026463 41.31 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 2000 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Unit 39.98 
Utilization Rate: 0026463 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

C: ,r>ocurn-.n, ,-\8udg,!tsl(P,oieo,on 0• -03 e-,,nr,.u,, ,_ R"l)<o,eci,o.-, T~ •~l,r 

l"r""'°'...S by L -"""8 Hopk,ns ().ip of _..., ~ 

D,,,,cl!'rnh-""1-i] ~) 

Total I Federal I 
229.838 16t:.Jl54 

183.870 126.691 
229.838 160.588 
183.870 128.470 
183.870 128.470 
229.838 160.588 
183.870 128.470 
183.870 128.470 
229.838 160.588 
183.870 128,470 
183.870 128.470 
229.838 160.588 

187.920 131.300 
187.920 131.300 
234.9GO 164.125 
187.920 131.300 
234.900 164.i.25 
187.920 131.300 
187.920 131.300 

187.920 131.300 
234.900 164.125 
187.920 131.300 
187.920 131.300 
187.920 131.300 

4.832.260 3.376.802 
2.436.280 1.702..727 
2.395.980 1.674.075 

2001 2002 
4086 41 76 

220% 220"k 

6999% 6'987% 

State ! Oilier 

6e$'4 
55.179 
69.250 
55.400 
55.«JO 
69..250 
55.«JO 
55 • .«>0 
69..250 
55.400 
55_.400 
69.250 

56.620 
56.620 
70.775 
56.620 
70,775 
56.620 
56.620 
56.620 
70.775 
56.620 
56.620 

56.620 

1.-455.458 -
733.553 -
721.905 I -

2003 
4176 

000% 
698?~ 



- North Dakota .Jep£&iknt of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Undec TdJe XIX {Traditionaf Medical Services: ACC 3638) 

Projection foe" 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 14: Healthy Steps {Children~ Health Insurance Progfam -Pnase II) 

Month I Eligmf~ Weeks I Utilization I Recipelts I Prennums I = I = I Total I 
Jul-01 2.885 126.52 365.019 

Aug-01 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Sep-01 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Oct-01 2.885 126..52 365.010 
Nov-01 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Dec-01 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Jan-02 2.885 126.52 365.010 
F~ 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Mar-02 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Apr-02 2.885 126.52 365.010 

May-02 2.885 126.52 365.010 

Jun-02 2.885 126.52 365.010 

Jlil-02 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Aug-02 2.885 126.52 365.010 

~2 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Oct--02 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Nov-02 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Dec-02 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Jan-03 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Feb-03 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Mar-03 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Apt--03 2.885 12652 365.010 

May-03 2.885 126.52 365.010 
Jun-03 2.885 12652 365.010 

Tota! - Biennium 69.240 I 8.760.240 

Total -SFY 2002 34,620 4.380.120 

Totai - SFY 2003 34.620 4.380.,20 
Average I 12652 

Persons Eligible: Year 20G0 2001 

Monthly Increase: Cost pe1° Premium• 10869 12652 
Premiums I month: 28S5 
Increase I month: 0 Inflation: 16400k 

FMAP 7899% 

r_ \[Jo<:,nno,nr ~,Wro,<,coon '> 1 Ol Boenn,un, Nov R<-p<Of'!'Cllon I CM dslz 

l-'r"1)Arcil by l _,..,,c.e- Hopluns. ~ or •--. Serv,c-,s 

Expendiaures I Federal ! State I Olhet" 

288.321 76.689 
288.321 76.689 
288.029 76.981 
288.029 76.981 
288.029 76.961 
288.029 76.~1 
288.029 76.961 

288.029 76.961 
288.029 76.981 
288.029 76.981 
288.029 76.981 
288.029 76.981 

288.029 76.981 
288.029 76.981 
288.<u.9 76.981 
288.029 76.961 

288.029 76.981 
288.029 76.981 
288.029 76.981 

288.029 76.981 
288.029 76.981 
288.029 76.981 
288.029 76.981 
288.029 76.981 

6.913280 t.846.960 - I 
3.456.932 923.188 I 
3.456.348 923.772 ~ 

• 
2002 2003 

12652 12652 

000% OOOo/o 
7891% 7891% 



North Dakota 0ep a it of Human Senrices 
Medical Assistance Under Title XIX (Traditional Medical Senrices: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Toole 13: FedrallvQuJified Health Cenfws (FQHC.sJ 

Month I Elig,bles I Weeks 

Aug-01 42,510 5 0.002618 
SeJ>-()1 42.510 ~ 0.002618 
Oct--01 42.510 5 0.002618 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.002618 
Oec-01 42,510 4 0.002618 
Jan-02 42.510 5 Q.()02618 

Feb-02 42.510 4 0.002618 
niar-02 42.510 4 0.002618 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.002618 

May-02 42,510 4 0.()02618 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.002618 
Jul-02 42.510 5 ~_()()2618 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.()02618 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.()02618 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.002618 
Nov-02 42.510 4 Q.()02618 

Dec--02 42.510 5 0.002618 
Jan-03 42.510 4 Q.()02618 
Fet>-03 42,510 4 o.00261e 
Mar-03 42,510 4 0.002618 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.0026':8 

May-03 42.510 4 0.002618 
Jun-03 42.510 .. 0.002618 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.002618 

Totai - Biermi• '.7"' 104 
Tota! - SFY 2ut.,2 53 -
Tota! - SFY 2003 51 -
Average I 42,510 4.33 0.002618 

-
Persons EliQible: 42.510 Year 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Unit: 

UWization RID.e: 0.002618 
L'lflation: 

FMAP 
, r,-. ~01-03 8-Nov Repr0f9Cllar. TCM dslr 

1 by tawrenc. Hopiurl,.. Do,pc or Hum.. Ser.n<:lt$ 

-t !'l 2000 

Units 1=1~! Total I 
556 88.$$ 49.Z18 
445 88.63 39.440 
556 88.63 49,278 
445 88.63 39 . ....0 
445 88.63 39.440 
556 88.63 49,278 
445 88.63 39 • ....0 
445 88.63 39.440 
556 88.63 49,278 
.«5 88.63 39.-140 
,4.(5 88.63 39.440 
556 88.63 49,278 

445 90.58 40.308 
445 90.58 40.308 
556 00.58 50.362 
445 90.58 40,308 
556 90.58 50.362 
445 90.58 40.308 
445 90.58 40.308 
445 90.58 40.308 
556 90.58 50.,362 
445 9()_58 40,308 
445 90.58 40.308 
445 90-58 40,308 

11.568 1.036.328 
5.895 522.470 
5.673 513.858 

89.61 

2000 2001 
86.72 8863 

220% 
6999% 

Expendiues 
Federal I $ate ! 

34.-tSO 14.788 
27.8;4 11.836 
34.-131 14.847 
27.557 11.883 
27.557 11.883 

34.-131 14.847 
Zl.551 11.883 
27$7 11.683 
34.431 14.847 
21.551 11,883 
27.557 11.~ 
34.431 14.847 

28.163 12..1-45 
28.163 12.'MS 

35.188 15.174 
28,163 12.'MS 

35.188 15.17◄ 
28.163 12.'MS 
28.163 12,145 

28.163 12.1◄5 
35.188 15.17◄ 

28.163 12.145 
28.163 12.1.S 
28.163 12.145 

724.191 312.137 
365.160 157.310 
359.031 154.827 

2002 2003 
9058 9058 

220°k 000% 
69ar;.. 6987% 

Olher I 

-
-
-



North Dakota De) a d. tJf Human SeMces 
Medical Assistance Under TdJe XIX (Traditionai Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection n 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 12: Family Planning Services 

Month I Eli~ I Weeks I Utilization ( Recipients I Units 1=1~1 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.01643 
$eJH)1 42.510 4 0.01643 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.01643 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.01643 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.01643 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.01643 
Feb-02 42,510 4 0.01643 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.01643 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.01643 

May-02 42.510 4 0.01643 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.01643 
Jul-02 42,510 5 0.01643 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.01643 
Sep-02 42,510 ~ 0.01643 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.01643 
Nov-02 42,510 4 0.01643 
Dec-02 42,510 5 0.01643 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.01643 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.01543 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.01643 
Apr-03 42..510 5 0.01643 
May-03 42,510 4 0.01643 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.01643 
juJ-03 42.510 4 0.01643 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 -
Total - SFY 2003 51 -
Average I 42,510 4.33 0.016430 

Persons Eligible: 42,510 Year 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Unit: 

Utilization Rate: 0.01643 
Inflation: 
FMAP 

r: ,Dor_._ l~s\(Pro,ec:toan 01 -03 a-w,.,m Nov R"P'o,ec:,on TCM dsJ;:c 

~ .. -...:I Dy 1--..:;,, tioQI< ,ns °"Pf al HurTwrt S.,.v,e,,,s 

1---·1 .nJO 

3,492 20.28 
2.794 20.28 
3,492 20.28 
2.794 20.28 
2.794 20.28 
3.492 20.28 
2.794 20.28 
2.794 20.28 
3.492 20.28 
2.794 20.28 
2,794 20.28 
3.492 20.28 

2.794 20.73 
2.794 20.73 
3.492 20.73 
2.794 20.73 
3,492 20.73 
2.794 20.73 

2.794 2073 
2.794 2073 
3.492 20.73 
2.794 20.73 
2.794 20.73 
2.794 20.73 

72.640 
37.018 
35.622 

2051 

2000 
1934 

Expenditures 
Total I Federal I Stale I 

70.818 63.736 7.()82 

56.662 50.996 5.666 
70.8-:8 63.736 7JJ82 
56.662 50.996 5.666 
56.662 50.996 5.666 
70,818 63.736 7JJ82. 
56.662 50.995 5.666 
56.662 50.995 5.666 
70.818 63.736 7.082 
56.662 50.996 5.666 
56.662 50.996 5.666 
70.818 63.736 7.()82 

57.920 52.128 5.792 
57.920 52.128 5.792 
72.389 65.150 7239 
57.920 52.128 5.792 
72.389 65.150 7239 
57.920 52.128 5.792 
57.92'l 52.128 5.792 
57.926 52.128 5.792 
72.389 65.150 7239 
57.920 52.128 5.792 
57.S20 52.128 5.792 
57.920 52.128 5.792 

1.489.171 1.340.254 148.917 
750.724 675.652 75.072 
738.447 664.602 73.845 

2001 2002 2003 
2028 2073 2073 

i 220% 220% 0 ocr"lo 

9000% 90 ~o 9000'% 

Olher I 

-
-
-



North Dakota Oep .;t of Human Semces 

Medical Assistance Under-Tdie XIX {Traditioual Medical Services: ACC 3635} 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 11: Durable ■•dical Equipment 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Units 1=1~1 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.157431 33.462 5.58 
Sep-01 42.510 ,4 0.157431 2.6.no 5.58 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.157431 33.462 5.58 
Nov-01 4'2.510 4 0.1574'31 26.no 5.58 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.157431 26.770 5.58 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.157431 33.462 5.58 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.157431 2.6.770 5.58 
Mar-02 42,510 4 0.157431 26.no 5.58 
Apr-02 42,510 5 0.157431 33.462 5.58 

May-02 42.510 4 0.157431 26.770 5.58 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.157431 2.6.no 558 
Jui-02 42.510 5 0.157431 33.462 5.58 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.157431 26,770 5.70 
Sep--02 42.510 4 0.157431 26.770 5.70 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.157431 33,462 5.70 

Nov-02 42,510 4 0.157431 26.770 5.70 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.157431 33.462 5.70 

Jan-03 42,510 4 0.157431 26,no 5.70 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.157431 26.770 570 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.157431 26.770 5.70 
Apr-03 42,510 5 0.157431 33,462 5.70 

May-03 42.510 4 0.157431 26.770 5.70 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.157431 26,770 5.70 

JuJ-03 42.510 4 0.157431 2.6.770 5.70 

Total - Biennium 104 696.016 
T otai • SFY 2002 53 . 354.700 
Total · SFY 2003 51 . 341.316 
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.157431 5.64 

Persons Eligibte: 42.510 Year I 2000 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Unit: 5.46 
Utilization Rate: 0.157431 ~ per Recipient 

Inflation: I 
FMAP I 

C 11' • •-r~,oiect,on 01-03 8'er>noum Nov f.ep-oiea,c,, TCM dsjz 

1 t,y L_._ence ~ Oepl o1 ......,_ s.n..c..s 

.. 1 - 2] :.'O(X) 

Expendilures 
Total I Federal I S1ale I 
186.718 130.684 56.034 
149.3n 104.549 44.828 

186.718 130.-160 56.258 
149.377 104.370 45.007 
149.377 104.370 ◄5.007 
186.718 130:460 56.258 
149.3n 104.370 45.007 
149.377 10<..370 45.00? 
186.718 130.-460 56.258 
149.377 104.3?0 45.007 
149.377 104.370 ◄5.007 

186.718 130.-460 56.258 

152.589 106.614 ◄5.975 

152.589 106.61◄ ◄5.975 
190.733 133.265 57.468 
152.589 106.614 45.975 
190.733 133,265 57.468 
152.589 106.614 ◄5.975 

152.589 106.614' 45.975 
152.SSS 106.61-4 45.975 
190,733 133.265 57.~ 
152.589 106.614 45.975 
152.589 106.614 45.975 
152.589 106.614 ..:;5_975 

3.924.729 2.742.61◄ 1.182_115 
1.979.229 1.383.293 595.936 
1.945.500 1.359.321 586.179 

2001 2002 2003 
558 570 570 

' 
2.20% 220% 000% 

69 99°/4, 6987% 6987% 

Olher t 

-
. 
-



Nor1h Dakota Oep L k of Human Services 
Medical Assstance U~ Tdle XIX (Tracitional Medical Senrices: ACC. 3635) 

Projedion for 2001 - 2003 Biennun 
Table 108: Drug Rebates 

!R~l ~ I =1 Expendiues 
Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Units 

~1 
Sep-01 
Oct-01 
Nov-01 
Oec-01 
Jan-02 
Feb-02 
Ma.--02 
Apr-02 

May-02 
Jun-02 
Jul-02 

Aug-02 
Sep-02 
Oct-02 
Nov-02 
Dec-02 
Jan-03 
Feb--03 
Mar-03 
Apr-03 

May-03 
Jun-03 
Jul-03 

Total - Biennium 
Total - SFY 2002 
Total- SFY 2003 
Averaqe I 

Persons Eligible: Year- I 
Monthly Ina-ease: Cost per Recipient: 
Rebate Proportion: -14 .50°/o Costper-Unit: 

lnflatioo: I 
FMAP I 

1 ·' · ,~ ~Prqed,on 01-03 e--.,m Nov Rl'IJ)rO!eO,on TCM dsjz 

•t>v l-er,ceHQokons Oepc <JIHumanS.--

, ,.... .. ,.,r.,. 11 .lOGO 

2000 

i 

Total t Federal I State I 
(527.267) (369.034) (158.233) 

(560.645) (392.395) (168.250) 

(524.556) (366.507) {158.049) 
(576.188) (4'02.583) (173.605) 
{576.784) (402.999) (173.785) 
(528.818) (369.485} (159.333) 

(589.636) (-411.979) (177.657) 
{643.-474') (449.595) (193.879) 
(537.918) (375.843) (162.075) 
(526.889) (368.137) (158.752) 
{564.907) (394.701) (170.206) 

(577.705) (403.642) (174.063) 

{583,696) {4'07.828) (175.868) 

(620,184) (433.323) (186.861) 
(579.831) (405.128) (174.703) 

(636.446) (444.685) (191.761) 
(636.659) (444.834) (191.825) 
(583.313) {407.561) (175.752) 
(649,970) (-454.134) (1-:15836) 
(708.855) {-495ZTl) (213.578) 
(592.199) {-413.769) (178.430) 
(579.696) (405.034) (17-4.662) 
(621.155} (-434 _()01) (187.154) 

(634.850) (443.570) (191.280) 

(14.161.641) (9.896.044) (-4.265.597) 
(6.734.787) {4,706.900} (2.027.887) 

(7 .426.854} (5.189.144) (2.237.710) 

2001 2002 2003 

6999% 6987% 6987% 

Oller I 

-
-
-



North Dakota 0e;, a d. of Human SeMces 
Medical Assistance Ur.der Tdle XIX (Tradilionaf Medical Ser.rices: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennun 
Table 10A: Drugs (&eludes Rebates} 

Month I Bigibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipie.,ts I Units 1=1~1 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.374274 79.552 45.71 

Sep-01 42.510 4 0.497459 84.588 45-71 

Oct-01 42.510 s o.3n350 79.143 .S.71 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.511250 86.933 45.71 
Dec--01 42,510 4 0.511780 87.023 -45.71 
Jan-02 42,510 5 0.375375 79.786 4&.71 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.523183 88,962 45.71 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.570954 97,085 45.71 
~-02 42,510 5 0.381835 81.159 45.71 

May-02 42.510 4 0.467508 79.495 45.71 
Jur.-02 42,510 4 0.501241 85.231 45.71 
Jul-02 42,510 5 0.410078 87.162 4571 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.484027 82.304 4891 
Sep-02 42,510 4 0.514285 87.449 4891 
Oct-02 42,510 5 0.384658 81.759 4891 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.527770 89.742 48-91 
0ec.02 42.510 5 0.422357 89.772 4891 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.483710 82.250 4891 
Feb-03 42,510 4 0.538985 91,649 48.91 
Mar--03 42.510 4 0.587815 99.952 4891 
Apr--03 42.510 5 0.392863 83.503 48.91 

May--03 42.510 4 0.480710 81.7-40 4891 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.515091 87.586 4891 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.526447 89.517 48.91 

Total - Btennium 104 2.063.342 
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 1.016.119 
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 1,047.223 
Average ! 42.510 4.33 0.473167 47.31 

Persons Eligible I 42.510 Year 2000 
Monthly Increase: I 0 Cost per Unit: 4272 

I 
lnflatJon: 
FMAP 

C 11:>ocun-" ~\(PTO!"(:bon 01 OJ S-.- Nov R~ iCM •lslz 

P, .. .-"'1 C.,, l -4'nUI tiop.ns [)-,pf cf HumMt ~ 

u.,,( .,m,l"~ ....... ion1 

T~ I 
3,636.322 
3.866.517 
3.617.627 
3.973.707 
3.9TT.821 
3.647.018 
4.066.453 
4.437.755 
3.709.778 
3.633.716 
3.895.909 
3.984.175 

4.025.489 
42.TT.131 
3.998.~...3 
4.389.281 
4.390.749 
4.022.848 
4.482.553 
4.888.652 
4.084.132 
3.997.903 

4.283.831 
4.378.276 

97.666.476 

46.446.798 
51.219.678 

2001 
45 71 

700% 
69 99o/o 

Expenditures 
Federal I State I ~ 

2.545.062 1.091260 
2.706.175 1.160.342 
2.527.636 1.089.991 
2.776.-429 1.197278 
2.719.304 1.198.5'?7 
2.548.171 1.098.847 
2.841.231 1.225222. 
3.100.659 1.337.096 
2.592.022 1.117.756 
2.538.STT 1,09(.839 

2.ra.on 1.173.837 
2.783.743 1.200.432 

2,812.609 1.212.880 
2.988.431 1.288.700 
2.793.985 1.204.848 
3.066.791 1.322.490 
3.067.816 1.322.933 
2.810.764 1.212.()84 

3.131.960 1.350.593 
3.415.701 1.220.013 252.938 
2.853.583 - 1.230.549 
2.793.335 1.204.568 
2.993.113 1.290.718 
3.059.101 1.319.1?5 

68.248.570 24.119.958 5.297.948 
32.461.381 13.985.417 -
35.787.189 10.134.541 5.297.948 

2002 2003 
4891 4891 

700% 0 OO°k 
6987% 6987% 



North Dakota Dep a k of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdle XIX (Tradilionai Medical Sennces: ACC 3635") 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 10: NET DRUGS (Includes~ 

Month I Ef.gib(es I Weeks I Utilization I Units 1 R~I ~ I =1 
~1 42.510 5 0.374274 79.552 39-08 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.497459 84.588 39.08 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.37235 79.143 39.08 
Nov--01 42.510 4 0.51125 86.933 39.08 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.51178 87.023 39.08 
Jan-02 4'2.510 5 0.375375 79.786 39.08 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.523183 88.962 39.08 
Mar-02 4'2.510 .. 0.570954 97.085 39.08 
Apr--02 42.510 5 0.381835 81.159 39.08 

May-02 42.510 4 0.467508 79.495 39.08 
Jun-02 -42.510 4 0.501241 85.231 39.08 
Jut-02 4'2.510 5 0.410078 87.162 39_08 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.484027 82.304 4182 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.51-4285 87.449 41.82 

Od--02 42.510 5 0.3841558 81.759 -4182 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.52777 89.742 41.82 
Dec-02 42,510 5 0.422357 89.772 41.82 

Jan--03 42.510 4 0.48371 82250 41.82 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.538985 91,649 4182 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.587815 99,952 4182 
Apr--03 42.510 5 0.392863 83.503 41.82 

May-OJ 42.510 4 0_48071 81.740 41.82 
Jun--03 42.510 4 0.515091 87.586 41.82 
Jul--03 42.510 4 0.526447 89.517 4~.82 

Total - Biennium 104 2.063.342 
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 1.016.119 
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 1,047.223 
Averaqe I 42.510 4.33 0.473167 4045 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year I 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Recipient: 
Utilization Rate: Cost per Unit: 

Inflation: I 
FMAP I 

r. \()<~, ,n-,i 101,~\(Pr~ 01-03 8-,r,un Now ~ TCM &ts~ 

tby l-..-..:,,~ Oei,r o(HuffWnS..,~ 

-.~::,oo') 

Expenditures 
Total I Federal I Stale I 

3.109.055 2.176.028 933.027 
3.305.872 2.313.780 992.()92 

3.093.071 2.161.129 931.942 
3.397.519 2.373.846 1.023.673 
3.401.037 2.376.305 1.02 •. 732 
3.118.200 2.178.686 939.514 
3 .• 76.817 2.429.252 1.017.565 
3.794.281 2.651.064 1.143.217 
3.171,860 2216.179 955.68~ 
3.106.827 2.170.74'0 936.087 
3.331.002 2.327.371 1.003.631 
3.-406.470 2.380.101 1.026.369 

3.441.793 2.404.781 1.037.012 
3.656.~7 2.555.108 1.101.839 
3.419.()02 2.388.857 1.030.1-45 

3.752.835 2.622.106 1.130.729 
3-754.090 2.622.982 1.131.108 
3,439.535 2.4'03.203 1.036.332 
3.832.583 2.677.826 1.154.757 
4.179.797 2..920.424 1.006.435 
3.491..933 2.439.814 ('378.-00) 

3.418.207 2.388.301 {174.662) 
3.662.676 2.559.112 (187.154) 

3.743:426 2.615.531 (:91.280) 

83.504.835 58.352.526 19.854.361 
39,712.C11 27.754.481 11.957.530 
43.792.824 30.5£8.045 7.895.831 

2001 2002! 2003 

7 00°1~ 700% 000% 
69~ .. 698~0 6987% 

Other- I 

252.938 
1.230.549 
1.204.568 
1..290.718 
1_319_175 

5.297.948 
-

5.297.948 



- NorthOakocaDf!I] a - of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdle XIX {Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection to,- 2001 - 2003 Biennium 

Month I Ef.gibies I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I 
Aug-01 42,510 5 0.053579 
Sep--01 42.510 4 0.053579 
Oct--01 42,510 5 0.053579 
Nov--01 42.510 4 0.053579 
Dec--01 42.510 4 0.053579 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.053579 
Feb-Cu 42,510 4 0.053579 
"'8.ar-02 42.510 4 0.053579 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.053579 

May-02 42.510 4 0.053579 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.053579 
Jul-02 42.510 i;: 0.053579 .., 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.053579 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.053579 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.053579 
Nov--02 42.510 4 0.053...'-79 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.053579 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.053579 
Feb-03 42.510 ~ 0.053579 
Mar--03 42.510 4 0.053579 
Apr--03 42.510 5 0.053579 

May--03 ◄2.510 4 0.053579 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.053579 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.053579 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 -
Total - SFY 2003 51 -
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.053579 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 

Monthly Increase 0 Cost per Unit: 
Utilization Rate: 0.053579 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

r ,, - ,,.,,.,.,, l~sl(Pro,ect,o,, Ot -03 s.enn..n Nov R.,,p,o,ecs,or, TCM •Is~ 

I by l-~ Hop6<tn$ Dept of Hum.w'I S,ecv,ces 

l• .,r..,. J] 1000 

Table9:Defa1Sarvices 

Units 1=1~1 
11.388 45.63 

9,111 45.63 
11.388 45.63 

9,111 45.63 
9,111 45.63 

11.388 45.63 
9,111 45.63 
9.111 45.63 

11.388 45.63 
9.111 -i5.63 
9,111 45.63 

11,388 45.63 

9.111 46.63 
9.111 -46.63 

11.388 46.63 
9.111 46.63 

11.388 46.63 
9.111 46.63 
9,111 46.63 
9.111 4663 

11.388 46.63 
9.111 46.63 
9,111 46.63 
9.111 -46.63 

235,880 
120.717 
116.163 

46.13 

2000 
44.65 

Expencilures 
Total I Fedelal I Stile I 
519.634 363.692 155.942 
415.735 290.973 12-i,762 
519.634 363.068 156,566 
415.735 290.474 125,261 
415.735 290.474 125.261 
519.634 363.()68 156.566 
415.735 290.474 125.261 
415.735 290.474 125.261 
519.634 363.068 156.566 
415.735 290.-474 125.2.61 
415.735 290.47-4 125,261 
519.634 363.068 156.566 

424.846 296.840 128.006 
424.846 296.840 128.006 
531.022 371.025 159.997 
424.846 296.840 128.006 
531.022 371.025 159.997 
424.846 296.840 128.006 
424.845 296.840 128.006 
-424.846 296.840 128.006 
531.022 371.025 159.997 
424.846 296.840 128.006 
◄24.846 296.840 128.006 
424.846 296.840 128.006 

10.924.995 7.634.416 3.290.579 
5.508.315 3.8'9.781 1.658.534 
5.416.680 3.784.635 1.632.045 

2001 2002 2003 
4563 4663 4663 

2~k 220% 000%1 
6999% 6987% 6987% 

Olhe;:- I 

-
-
-



- Nol1h Dakota Jct a It uf Hvr-3n Services 
Medical Assistance Undel" Tdle XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 7: Chiropractic Se,w;es 

Month l Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Units I : t Cost: I 
Aug-Oi 42.510 5 0_006926 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.006926 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0_006926 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.006926 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0_006926 

Jan-02 42.510 5 0.006926 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.006926 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.00692S 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.006926 

May-02 42.510 4 0.006926 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.006926 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.006926 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.006926 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.006926 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.006926 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.006926 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.006926 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.006926 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.006926 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.006926 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.006926 

May-03 42.510 4 0.006926 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.006926 
Jul-03 42,510 4 0.006926 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 -
T otaf - SFY 2003 51 -
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.006926 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 
Monthly Increase: 0 Costpet""Unit: 

Utilization Rate: 0.006926 
Inflation: 
FMAP 

C ,0o,-,...,_,, ~s'{Pto,ectton 01 -03 ~- Nov R""'Of"Ct,on TCM •isjz 

P,-,par""1t:,., 1..-"""" ~- D,,pt nl ~ S.,.,,.._es 

(lcc-'12 ,l{)(JO 

1.472 12.1S 
1.178 12..18 
1,472 12.18 
1.178 12..18 
1.178 12.18 
1.472 12.18 
1.178 12.18 
1.178 12.18 
1.472 12.16 
1.178 12.18 
1.178 12..18 
1,472 12.18 

1.178 12.45 
1,178 12.45 
1.472 12.45 
1.178 12.45 
1.4n 12.45 
"!.178 12_45 

1.178 12.45 
1.178 12.45 
1.472 12..45 
1.178 12.45 
1,178 12.45 
1.178 1245 

30,624 I 

15,606 
15.018 ,. 

12.32 

2000 
11.92 

Expendilures 
Total I Federa: ) State t 

17..929 12.549 5.380 
14.348 10_042 4.306 
17.929 12.527 5.402 
14.348 10.025 4.323 
14.348 10.025 4.323 
17.929 12$0 5.«12 
14.348 10.025 4.323 
14.348 10.025 4.323 
17.929 12.527 5.«rl 
14.348 10.()25 4.323 
14.348 10.025 4.323 
17.929 12.527 f.-402 

14.666 10247 4.419 
14.666 10247 4.419 
18.326 12.804 5.522 
14.666 10.247 4.419 
18.326 12.804 5.522 
14.666 10247 4.'419 
14.666 10247 4.~us 
14.666 10247 4.419 
18.326 12.804 5.522 
14.666 10247 4.419 
14.666 10.247 4.419 
14.566 10247 4.419 

377.053 263.484 113.569 

190.081 132.849 57.232 
186.972 130.635 56.337 

2001 2002 2003 
1218 1245 1245 

220% 220% 000% 
6999°.4. f9d7% 69 87"'.4 

Olber i 

-
-
-



North Dakota DeJ1911t of Human Services 
Medical Assista,,ce Under Tdfe XIX (f raditional Me<fical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 6: Children·s Health Insurance Program (CHIP) - Phase I {Phases from EFMAP to FMAP} 

Month I Eligibles l Weeks t Utilization l Recipients I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 OJ)01489 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0Jl01489 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.001489 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0Jl01489 

Dec-01 42.510 4 0.001489 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.0014189 
Feb-02 42.510 .. 0.001-189 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.0014'89 
Apr--02 42.510 5 O.Ck)14'89 
llay-02 "2.510 4 0.001489 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.001489 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.001489 

Aug-02 -42.510 4 0.001"89 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.001439 
Oct-02 "2.510 5 0.001489 
Nov-02 42..510 4 OJJ01489 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.001489 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.001-189 
Feb-03 4~.510 4 0.001489 
Mac"-03 42.510 4 0.001489 
Ap(--03 42.510 5 0.()01489 

May-00 42.510 4 0.001489 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.001489 
Jul-03 42.St0 4 0.(101489 

Total - Biennium 104 
T otaf - SFY 2002 53 -
Totii-SFY2003 51 -
A-.erage I 42.510 4.33 0.001489 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 

Montt'""'y Increase: 0 Cost per Unit-
Utilization Rate: 0001489 Inflation: 

FMAP 
EFMAP 

C ~~Ot 03e.er--"'°"R"P'~ TCM •l5J:r 

,..__..,. t-... ~ o..ot of-~ 
0o,c-r. .'000 

Units t 
316 
253 
316 
253 

253 
316 
253 
253 
316 
253 
253 
316 

253 
253 
316 
253 
316 
253 
253 
253 
316 
253 
253 
253 

6.576 
3.351 
3.225 

FMAP l c~~r I Expenditures 
Used Total I Federal 1 State I 
78.99% 34.46 10,889 8,601 2,288 
78.99% 34.46 8.718 6,886 1,832 
78.91% 34.46 10.889 8.593 2.296 
?8.16% 34.46 8.718 6.814 1.904 
TT.40% 34.46 8.718 6.748 1.970 
76.65% 34.46 10.889 8,346 2.543 
75.89°/4 34.46 8.718 6.616 2.102 
75.14% 34.46 8,718 6,551 2.167 
74_Jgo/4 34.46 10.889 8.100 2.789 
73.63% 34.46 8,718 6.419 2.299 
72.88% 34.46 8.718 6.354 2.364 
72.13% 34.46 10.889 7,854 3,035 

71.3?% 35.22 8.911 6.360 2,551 
70.62% 35.22 8.911 6.293 2.618 
69.67% 35.22 11.130 7.777 3.353 
69.87% 35.22 8.911 6.226 2.685 
69.87% 35.22 11.130 7.777 3.353 
69.87% 35.22 8.911 6,226 2.685 
69.87% 35.22 8.911 6.226 2.685 
69.87% 35.22 8.911 6.226 2.685 
69.87% 35.22 11. 130 7.777 3.353 
69.87% 35.22 8.911 6,226 2.685 
69.87% 35.22 8.9-:1 6.226 2.685 
69.87% 3522 8.911 6.226 2.685 

229.060 167.448 61.612 
115.471 87.882 27.589 
113.589 79.566 34.023 

34.84 

2000 2001 2002 2003 
3372 3446 3522 3522 

220% 220% 000% 
69 99°/o 6987% 6987% 
7899% 7891% 78 91% 

Other 

-
-

-



North Dakota ~nt of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Undec Title XIX (T racfltional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection foe 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 5: Ambulance Services 

Cost per Cost per 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization J Recipiems Units Recipient Unit 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.03015 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.03015 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.03015 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.03015 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.03015 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.03015 
Feb-02 42.510 ' 0.03015 
Mac--02 42.510 4 0.03015 
Ap,--02 42.510 5 0.03015 
May--02 42.510 4 0.03015 

Jun-02 42.510 4 0.03015 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.03015 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.03015 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.03015 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.03015 
Nov--02 42.510 4 0.03015 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.03015 

Jan-03 42.510 4 0.03015 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.03015 

Mar-03 42.5~') 4 0.03015 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.03015 

May-03 42.510 4 0.03015 

Jun-03 42.510 4 0.03015 

Jul--03 -42.510 4 0.03015 

Total - Biennium 104 
Tola! - SFY 2002 53 -
T ota1 - SFY 2003 51 -
Average t 42.510 4.33 0.030150 

PersoosEliglble: 42.510 Year 

Monthly rnaease 0 Cost per Unit 

Utmzabon Rate 0.00015 
Inflation: 
FMAP 

1 _ \[)<)<.-,: ,,_~l(P..,,...,_ iH m-........ No.. R~ fCM •lslz 

~'>--...-it>,, ,-......, .. ~ °""" "''"""'"""S.,.,..C..s 
0-~ .:.: ..... _ .. ~) 

6.408 1021 
5.127 1021 

6.408 10.21 
5,127 10.21 
5.127 1021 
6.408 10.21 

5.127 1021 
5.127 1021 
6,408 10.21 
5,127 1021 
5,127 1021 
6.408 10.21 

5.127 10-43 
5,127 10.43 
6.408 10.43 
5.127 10.43 
6.408 10.43 
5.127 10.43 
5,127 10.43 

5.127 10.43 
6.408 10.43 

5.127 10.43 
5,127 10.43 
5.127 10.43 

133.296 
67.929 
65.367 

10.32 

2000 
9.99 

Total 

65,426 
52.347 
65.426 
52.347 
52,347 
65,426 
52.347 
52.347 
65.426 
52.347 
52.347 
65.426 

53.475 
53.475 
66,835 
53.475 
66.835 
53.475 
53.475 

53.475 
66.835 
53.475 
53.475 
53.475 

1.375.339 
693.559 
681.780 

2001 

10 21 

2.20% 
6999°"o 

Expenditures 
Federal State I Other 

45.792 19,634 
36.638 15,709 

45.713 19.713 
36,575 15.TT2 
36.575 15.772 
45,713 19,713 
36.575 15_m 
36,575 1s.n2 
45.713 19.713 
36.575 15.772 
36,575 15.TT2 
45.713 19.713 

37.363 16.112 
37.363 16.112 
46.698 20.137 
37.363 16,112 
46.698 20.137 
37.363 16,112 
37.363 16.112 
37.363 16.112 
46.698 20.137 
37.363 16.112 
37.363 16.112 
37.363 16.112 

961.093 414.246 -
484.732 208,827 -

476.361 205.419 -

2002 2003 
1043 1043 

220% 000'% 
6987% 6987''/o 



North Dakota ~t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Trtle XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection foe 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 4: Nursing Facilities 

Cost per Cost per 

Monlb I I Days Beds Recipients Units Recipient Unit 

Aug-01 31 3700 114.700 95.91 
..>ep-01 31 3700 114.700 95.91 
Od-01 30 3700 111.000 95.91 
Nov-01 31 3700 114.700 95.91 
Oec-01 30 3700 111.000 95.91 
Jao-02 31 3700 114.700 95.91 
Feb-02 31 3700 114,700 99.33 

Mar-02 28 3700 103.600 99.33 
Apr-02 31 3700 114.700 99.33 

May--02 30 3700 111.000 99.39 
Jun-02 31 3700 114.700 99.39 
Jul..{)2 30 3700 111.000 99.39 

Aug-02 31 3700 11-i.700 99.39 
Sep-02 31 3700 114.700 99.39 
Oct-02 30 3700 111.000 99.39 
Nov-02 31 3700 114.700 99.39 

Dec-02 30 3700 111.000 99.39 
Jan-03 31 3700 114.700 99.39 
Feb-03 31 3700 114.700 103.43 
Mac-03 28 3700 103.600 103.43 

Apr-03 31 3700 114.700 103_43 

May-03 30 3700 111.000 103.47 

..Jun-03 31 3700 114.700 103.47 
Jul-03 30 3700 111,000 103.47 

Total - Biennium 730 88.800 2.701.000 

T ota1 - SFY 2002 365 44.400 - 1.350.500 
T ota1 - SFY 2003 365 44.400 - 1.350.500 
Average l 30.42 3.700.00 112.541.67 99.53 

Year 2000 I 50% CPt / 50% ORI 3_90% 

FMAP 

1.·(-~--~0t03a-,n.,,n-.,R"""~TCM•tsµ

;-,-i,-,w...,,,,,. I......,.,.; .. ~ ~ ,_, Hum.In S.,,-:-

c-.....-~ ... ·..i."t,r-,o. 

Total 

11,000,877 
11.000,877 
10.646.010 
11.000.877 
10.646.010 
11.000.877 
11,393.151 
10.290.588 
11.393,151 
11.032.200 
11.400.033 
11.032.290 

11,400.033 
11,400.033 
11.032.290 
11.400.033 
11.032.290 
11.400.033 
11.863.421 
10.715.348 
11,863.421 
11.4e5.170 
11.868.009 
11.485.170 

268. 782.282 
131,837.031 
136.945.251 

2001 
3.78% 

6999% 

Expen<frtures 
Federal Staie Other 

7,699,514 3,301,363 

7.699.514 3,301.363 
7.438.367 3.207.643 
7.686.313 3.:"'4.564 
7.438.367 ~- ,.643 
7,686.313 3.314,564 
7.960.395 3.432.756 
7.190,034 3.100.554 
7.960.395 3,432.756 
7,708.261 3,324.029 
7.965.203 3.434.830 
7.708.261 3.324,029 

7,965.203 3,434,830 
7.965,203 3,434.830 
7,708.261 3,324.029 
7.965.203 3.434.830 
7,708.261 2,633,086 690.943 
7.965.203 - 3,434.830 
8,288,972 - 3,574.449 
7.486.814 - 3.228.534 
8.288.972 - 3,574.449 
8.024.688 - 3.460.-482 
8.292.178 - 3.575.831 
8.024.688 - 3.460.482 

187,824.583 55.957.699 25.000.000 
92.140,937 39.695,094 -
95.683.646 16.261.605 25.000.000 

2002 2003 

280% 275% 
6967% 69.87% 



e North Dakota~ of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Title XIX (Tracfrtional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennit•rn 
Table 3: Outpatient Hospital 

Cost per I Cost per I Expen<frtures 
Monlh I Weeks i Utilization I Recipients I Uni1s I Recipient Unit Total I Federa, I State I Other 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0_174417 37.072 39.37 1.459.525 1.021.522 438.003 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.174417 29.658 39.37 1.167.635 817.228 350,.07 
Oc:t-01 42.510 5 0.174417 37.072 39.37 1.459,525 1.019.770 439,755 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.174417 29.658 39.37 1,167.635 815.827 351.808 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.174417 29.658 39.37 1,167,635 815,827 351,808 

Jan-02 42.51& 5 0.174417 37.072 39.37 1,459,525 1,019,TT0 439,755 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.174417 29.658 39.37 1.167.635 815.827 351,808 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.174417 29,658 39.37 1.167.635 815,827 351.808 
Apc--02 42.510 5 0.174417 37.072 39.37 1.459.525 1.019.770 439,755 

May-02 -42.510 4 0.174417 29,658 39.37 1,167.635 815.827 351,808 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.174417 29.658 39.37 1.167.635 815.827 351.808 
Jul-02 42..5.0 5 0.174417 37.072 39_37 1,459.525 1.019,TT0 439,755 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.174417 29.656 40.24 1.193.438 833.855 359.583 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.174417 29.658 40.24 1.193,438 833.855 359,583 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.174417 37,072 40.24 1.491.777 1.042.305 449.472 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.174417 29.658 40.24 1.193.438 833,855 359.583 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.174417 37.072 40.~4 'i,491.777 1.042.305 449,472 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.174417 29.658 4024 1,193.438 833,855 359.583 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.174417 29.658 40.24 1.193.438 833.855 359.583 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.174417 29.658 40-24 1.193.438 833.855 359.583 
Ap,--03 42.510 5 0.174417 37.on 4024 1,491,777 1,042.305 449,472 

May-03 42.510 4 0.174417 29,658 40.24 1.193.438 833.855 359,583 

Jun-03 42.510 4 0.174417 29,658 40.24 1.193,438 833.855 359.583 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.174417 29.658 40.24 1.193.438 833.855 359.583 

Total - 8iemium 104 771.104 30,687.343 21.444.402 9242.941 -
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 392,966 15.471.070 10,812.792 4.658278 -
T c!a! - SFY 2003 51 - 378.138 15.216.273 10.631.610 4.584.663 -
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.174417 39.81 

Pet"SORS Eligibie: 42.510 Yeac 2000 2001 2002 2003 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Unit 38.52 3937 4024 4024 

Utilization Rate. 0174417 

Inflation: 2.20% 220% 000% 
FMAP 6999% 6987% 6987% 

• --~-.,c-0t O:JS-V--_ R_~ TCM •"5.~ 

'r,y l_.....c-.,__ n.,pt ~ H,-..,. S.,,,..C-

-~ .:.:: .. 't)()I) 



- -Dal<ola ~ofHumanSetvices -Medical Assis!'ance Under Tdfe XIX (Tradmonal Medical Services: ACC 3635) 
Projection to..- 2001 - 2003 6iennium 

Table 2: Inpatient Hospital 

1=1c:~r, Expenortures I I Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utiiizatiot• I Recipients I Units Total I Federal I State I Other 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.003389 720 4,117.73 2,964.766 2.075.040 889.726 -
Sep,01 42.510 4 0.003389 576 4,117.73 2.371.812 1,660.031 711.781 -
Od-01 42.510 5 0.003389 no 4,117.73 2,964.766 2,071,482 893,284 -
Nov-01 "'2.510 4 0.003389 576 4.117.73 2.371,812 1.657.185 714.627 -
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.003339 576 4,117.73 2.371.812 1.657.185 714.627 -
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.003389 no 4.117.73 2.964.766 2.071.482 893284 -
Feo-02 42.510 4 0.003389 576 4,117.73 2.371.812 1.657.18-5 714,627 -
Uar--02 42.510 4 0.003389 576 4,117.73 2.371.812 1,657.185 714.627 -
Ap('-02 42.510 5 0.003389 no 4,117.73 2.964.766 2.071.432 893,284 -

May--02 -42..510 4 0.003389 576 4.117.73 2,371.812 1.657,185 714,627 -
.Joo-02 42,510 4 0.003389 576 4.117.~ 2.371.812 1,657,185 714,627 -
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.003389 no 4.117.73 2.964.766 2.071.482 893.284 -

Aug--02 42,510 4 0.003389 576 4.208.32 2.423.992 1.693.643 730.349 -
Sep-02 42,510 4 0.003389 576 4,208.32 2.423,992 1.693.643 730.349 -
Od-02 42.510 5 0.003389 720 4.208.32 3.029.990 2,117.054 912,936 -
Nov--02 "2,.510 4 0.003389 576 4.208.32 2.423.992 1.693.643 730,349 -
Oec-02 42,510 5 OJ)03389 no 4,208.32 3.029.990 2,117,054 912.936 -
Jan-03 42,510 4 0.003389 576 4.208.32 2,423.992 1.593.643 730.349 -
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.003389 576 4.208.32 2.423.992 1.693.643 730.349 -
~-03 "2,.510 4 0.003389 576 4.208.32 2.423.992 1,693.643 73!>,349 -
Apr--03 42.510 5 0.003389 720 4.208.32 3.029.990 2.117.054 912.936 -

May-03 42.510 4 0.003389 576 4208.32 2.423.992 1.693.643 730.349 -
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.003389 576 4208.32 2.423.992 1.693.643 730.349 -
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.003389 576 4.208.32 2.423.992 1.693.643 730.349 -

T Of.a - 8aennun 104 14.976 62.332.412 43.558.058 18.774.354 I -
Total - SFY 2002 53 7.632 31.426.514 21.964,109 9,462.405 -
Total - SFY 2003 51 7.344 30.905.898 21.593.949 9,311.949 -
A 

~ l 42.510 4.33 0.003389 4,163.03 

Persons Eligible: 42,510 Year 2000 2001 2002 2003 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Recipient: 4.029.09 4.117 73 4.208 32 4.208.32 
Uti5zation Rate: 0.003389 

Inflation: 220% 2.200/o 0.00°/o 
S::M4P 6999% 6987% 6987% 

r: •n,,.:.-~~Ot-03e-,,,,,..,,. No. R~• ·,· -isic 

•c,,. l ~ans °"Pf 'lf-S---

-~:Z ~ 



North Dakota Department of Human Services 

Medical Assistance under Title XIX & XXI 
Traditional Medical Services & Healthy Steps 

_.t\ccounting Cost Centers 3635 & 3638 

November Reprojection for 2001-2003 Biennium 

C:\Docun.ents Folder\8udgets\Project1on 01--03 Biennium Nov Reprojection.xls Dated: Decemb-:r 22. 2000 
fical Adm,nislralion: La\\.Tev.ce Hopkins 
December n. :!000 
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~ 
Nor1h Dakota Obtl& &lib it of Human Services 

Medical Assislallce Under Tdle XfX (Tracfltional Medical Services= ACC 3635) 
Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 

Table 44: IGTRJNDS 

I Month 1 ~ 1 Weeks ] Utiization ,~,~~ IRecif>ientsl ·•-a-entsJ u111~ I Recip'.au..l urn~ I Total ! Federal7dituresState ! Other =1 
Jul-01 42.510 

Aug-01 42.510 
Sep-01 42.510 
Oct-01 42.510 
NcH-01 42.510 
Oec-01 42.510 
Ja:\-02 42.510 
Fet>-02 42,.510 
llar-02 42.510 
Apr--02 42,.510 

May-02 42.510 
Jtm-02 42,.510 

Jul-02 42.510 
Aug-02 42.510 
Sep-02 42.510 
Od-02 42.510 
Nov-02 42.510 
Dec--02 42.510 
Jan-03 42.510 
Feb-03 42.510 
Uar-03 42,.510 
Ap--03 42.510 

Uay-03 42.510 
Jun-03 42.510 

Total - Bennium 
Total - SFY 2002 
Total - SFY 2003 

A----~- I 42.510 

~ E=-

5 
4 
5 
4 
4 
5 
4 

4 
5 
4 
4 

5 

4 
4 
5 
4 
5 
4 
4 
4 
5 
4 

4 
4 

104 
53 
51 

4_33 0_000000 

I 42.s101 

I 
0

1 

c~~\Qlo601-03e-n..n x1 .is 

,..__by G ~&l ~ [>-1,1 ofHl.man~ 

O.C...-tt 2000 

17.049.541 11.928,679 5,120,862 

9,391.272 6.565,969 2,825.303 

- 26.44D.813 18.494,648 - 7.946.165 
- 17,049.541 11.928.679 - 5,120.862 
- 9,391.272 6.565.969 - 2,825.303 

o_oo 

Yeac 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 
Costper-Unit - - - -

~= 
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North Dakota 0tsi. nt of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdle XIX (Traditional Medical SelVices: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table '3:0.IS mtansln lnltome (Fargo Project) - Federal Funds ONLY 

Cost per I Cost per I Expen<frtures 

Monah I Eigib(es I Weeks I Utilization IRecipienlsf Units 

Aug-01 
Sep-01 
Od-01 
Nov-01 
Dec-01 
Jan-02 
Feb-02 
Mar---02 
Apr-02 

May--02 

Jun-02 
Jui-02 

Aug-02 
Sep-02 
Oct-02 
Nov-02 
Oec-02 
Jan-03 
Feb-03 
Mat-03 
Apr-03 

May-03 
Jun-03 
Jul-03 

Total - Biennium 
Total - SFY 2002 
Total - SFY 2003 
Aw~•- ! 

CIOoc..--~01-03S-,,..,.)(t•a 

PT---,~ G S.- & l ~ Oec,f ol ~ Ser,,,,:es 

~-n20'JO 

Year 
Cost pe,- Month: 

lnflafion: 
FMAP 

l Recipient Month 

~.873.71 
3.873.71 
3.873.71 
3,873.71 
3,873.71 
3.873.71 
3,873.71 
3,873.71 
3,873.71 
3,873.71 
3,873.71 
3,873.71 

3.958.93 
3.958.93 
3,958.93 
3,958.93 
3.958.93 
3.958.93 
3.958.93 
3,958.93 
3.958.93 
3.958.93 
3.958.93 
3.SC..d.93 

3.916.32 

1999 2000 
3.716.00 3.790.32 

2.00% 

Total I Federal I State 1 
3,814 3,874 
3,874 3,874 
3.874 3,874 
3.874 3,874 
3,874 3,874 
3,874 3.874 
3,874 3,874 
3,874 3,874 
3,874 3.874 
3.874 3,874 
3,874 3.874 
3.874 3.874 

3,959 3.959 
3,959 3.959 
3.959 3,959 
3.959 3,959 
3,959 3,959 
3.959 3,959 
3.959 3,959 
3.959 3.959 
3.959 3,959 
3.959 3,959 
3.959 3,959 
3.959 3,959 

93.996 93.996 -
46.488 46,488 -
47.508 47,508 -

2001 2002 2003 
3.87371 3.958.93 3.958.93 

2.20% 2.20% 0 00% 
100.00% 100.00°/o 100.00% 

Other 

-
-
-



North Dakota~ of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Title XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 42: Waiver- Traumatically Brain Injured (T.BJ.} 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks ' Utilization l Recipients l Premiums I = I = I Total I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.000141 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.000176 
Qct...01 42.510 5 0.000141 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.000176 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.000176 
Jan-02 .C2_510 5 0.000141 
Fao-02 42.510 4 0.000176 
Mar--02 42.510 4 0.000176 
Ap£-02 42.510 5 0.000141 

May-02 42.510 .C 0.000176 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.000176 
Jtd.-02 .C2.510 5 0.000141 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.000176 

s.oi 42..510 4 0.000176 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.000141 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.000176 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.000141 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.000176 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.000176 
Mar-03 42.510 4 OJ)00176 
Apr"-03 42.510 5 0J)00141 

May-03 42.510 4 0.000176 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.000176 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.000176 

Total - Biennium 104 
Tolal - SFY 2002 53 
T olal - SFY 2003 51 
A l 42,510 4.33 0.000164 

Persons -- 42.510 - . 

Mot'"llhly Increase: 0 
Premiums/ month: 30 

C ~ ~ Ot -03 B,annun XT .ts 

~bi, G ~ &l "°"",ns Oec,t ol Huft'>an S--.oces 

0...:-Tt ~ 

30 2.<C62.10 73.863 
30 2.<C62.10 73,863 
30 2,<C62.10 73,863 
30 2.462.10 73.863 
30 2,5i6.27 75,488 
30 2.51627 75.488 
30 2.516.27 75,488 
30 2.516.27 75,488 
30 2.51627 75,488 
30 2.516.27 75.488 
30 2.516.27 75.488 
30 2.516.27 75.488 

30 2.516.27 75.488 
30 2.516.27 75.488 
30 2.516.27 75.488 
30 2.516.27 75.488 
30 2,571.63 77.149 
30 2,571.63 77.149 
30 2,571.63 77,149 
30 2.571.63 77.149 
30 2.571.63 77,149 
30 2,571.63 77.149 
30 2.571.63 77.149 
30 2.571.63 77.149 

720 1.818.500 
- 360 899.356 
- 360 919.144 i 

2,525.70 

Year 1999 2000 2001 
Cost per Premium 2.413.82 2,462.10 2.516.27 

Inflation: 2.00% 2.20% 
FMAP 69.Qg<tfo 

Expen<fdures 
Federal I State I Other 

51,697 22.166 
51.697 22,166 
51.608 22.255 
51,608 22,255 
52,743 22.745 
52.743 22,745 
52.743 22.745 
52.743 22,745 
52.743 22.745 
52.743 22.745 
52.743 22.745 
52.743 22,745 

52.743 22,745 
52.743 22.745 
52.743 22.745 
52.743 22.745 
53.904 23245 
53.904 23245 
53,904 23.245 
53.904 23245 
53,904 23245 
53.904 23.245 
53.904 23.245 
53.904 23.245 

1.270.758 547.742 -
628,554 270,802 -
642.204 276.940 -

2002 2003 
2.571.63 2.571.63 

2.20% 000% 
69871%, 6987% 



I 

Nor1h Dakota Oet Ltof Human SeNices 
Medical Assistance Under Tdfe XIX {T raditionaf Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 t3iennium 

Table 41: Waivw-Aged & Disabled 

Month I Eligibles I Weelcs I Utilization I Recipients I Units 
I Cost per I Cost per I 

Recipient Unit 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.001242 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.001558 
Od-01 42.510 5 0.001251 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0."101570 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.001576 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.001266 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.001588 
Mar--02 42,510 4 0.001594 
Apr--02 42.510 5 0.001280 

May--02 42.510 4 0.001606 
Jun-02 42.StO 4 OJ)01606 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.001289 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.0016~ 7 

s.oi 42.510 4 0.001623 
Od-02 42.510 5 0.001303 

Nov-02 42.510 4 0.001635 

Dec-02 42.510 5 0.001313 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.0016'1 
Feb-03 42.510 ~ 0.001647 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.001653 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.001327 

May-03 42,510 -4 0.001658 
Jun-03 42.510 -4 OJJ01664 

Jul-03 42.510 -4 0.001670 

T ota1 - Biennium 104 
Tocal - SFY 2002 53 
Toeal - SFY 2003 51 
A I 42.510 .C.33 0.001507 

~· Monthly Increase: I 42.s•~i 

c~~01-me---,c1""' 

Pr_..ic,,., G, e.- & l ~- 0. .:,tHur.>an Ser,,,:as 

~·· 2000 

264 1,278.84 
265 1,278.84 
266 1.278.84 
267 1.278.84 
268 1,278.84 
269 1.278.84 
270 1.278.84 
271 1.278.84 
2n 1.278.84 
273 1.278.84 
273 1.278.84 
274 1,278.84 

275 1.306.97 
276 1.306.97 
277 1.306.97 
278 1.306.97 
279 1.306.97 
279 1,306.97 
280 1.306.97 
281 1,306.97 
282 1.306.97 
282 1.306.9? 
283 1,306.97 
284 1,306.97 

6.588 
3,232 
3.356 

1,292.91 

Year 1999 2000 
Costpe-Unit 1,226.77 1,251.31 

Inflation: 2.00°/o 
FMAP 

Total I 
337.614 
338.893 
340,171 
341,450 
342,729 
344,008 
345,287 
346,566 
347.844 
349,123 
349.123 
350,402 

359,417 
360.724 
362.031 
363,338 
364.645 
364,645 
365,952 
367,259 
368.566 
368.566 
369.873 
371.179 

8.519,405 
4,133,210 
-4,386.195 

2001 
1.278.84 

2.20% 
69.99% 

Ex~dures 
FederaC State I Other 

236.296 101.318 
237.191 101.702 
237.6n 102.494 
238.571 102.879 
239,-165 103,264 
240,358 103.650 
241.252 104,035 
242.146 104.420 
243.039 104.805 
243,932 105,191 
243,932 105,191 
244.826 105.576 

251,125 108.292 
252.038 108.686 
252,951 109.080 
253.864 109,474 
25'4,777 109,868 
25'4.777 109.868 
255,691 110,261 
256.604 110.655 
257.517 111.049 
257.517 111.049 
2f3,430 111,443 
259.343 111.836 

5.953.319 2.566.086 -
2,888.685 1244.525 -
3,064.634 1.321,561 -

2002 2003 
1.306.97 1.306.97 

220% Q_OQ0/4 

69cl7% 69.87% 



l 

North Dakota ~t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Unde£ rdle XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635} 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 40: Tl'NtJne.tt ~ for Cllildrwl (in Private Facilities) 

Month I t Days I Beds I Recipients I Units 1;:;teo::1 Total I 
Aug-01 31 64 1.984 158.82 315.099 
Sep-01 31 64 1,984 158.82 315.099 
0ct-01 30 64 1.920 158.82 304,934 
Nov-01 31 64 1.984 158.82 315,099 
Oec-01 30 64 1.920 158.82 304.934 
Jan-02 31 64 1,984 158.82 315.099 
Fe1Hl2 31 64 1.984 158.82 315.099 
Mar-02 28 64 1.792 158.82 284.605 
Apc-02 31 64 1.984 158.82 315,099 

May-02 30 64 1.920 158.82 304,934 

Jun-02 31 64 1.984 158.82 315.099 
Jul-02 30 64 1.920 158.82 304.934 

Aug-02 31 64 1.984 162.31 322.023 
Sep-02 31 64 1,984 162.31 322.023 
Oct-02 30 64 1.920 162.31 311.635 
Nov-02 31 64 1.984 162.31 322,023 
Oec-02 30 64 1.920 162.31 311.635 
Jan....03 31 64 1.984 162.31 322.023 
Feb-03 31 64 1.984 162.31 322.023 
Mar-03 28 64 1.792 162.31 290.860 
Apr--03 31 64 1.984 162.31 322.023 

May--03 30 64 1.920 162.31 311.635 
Jun..03 31 64 1,984 16231 322.023 
Jul-03 30 64 1.920 162.31 311.635 

T olal - Biennium 730 1.536 46.no 7,501.595 
Tolaf - SFY 2002 l 365 768 - 23,360 3.710,034 
Total - SFY 2003 365 768 - 23.360 3.791,561 
A ' 30.42 64.00 1,946.67 160.57 

1- 641 
Year 1999 2000 2001 
Cost per Unit. 152.35 155.40 15882 

Inflation: 200% 2.20% 
FMAP 6999% 

r-(),,~,-~01-038,,enn,t,n,Xl•~ 

•1~ G, S....--&I Hooc,1,ons OeJ,t ol...__S-

,:,.,.. ,, ]()(JO 

Expenditures 
Federal I State I Other 

220,538 94,561 
220.538 94,561 
213,057 91.877 
220.160 94,939 
213.057 91,STT 
220.160 94,939 
220.160 94,939 
198,854 85,751 
220.160 94.939 
213.057 91,877 
220,160 94.939 
213,057 91,877 

224,997 97.026 
224,997 97.026 
217.739 93.896 
224.997 97.026 
217,739 93.896 
224.997 97.026 
224.997 97,026 
203.224 87.636 
224.997 97.026 
217,739 93.896 
224.997 97,026 
217.739 93,896 

5,242.117 2.259.478 -

2.592.958 1,117,076 -
2,649.159 1,142,402 -

2002 2003 
162.31 162.31 

220% 0.()0% 

69.87% 69.87% 



I 

North Dakota 0eJ. J i.t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under" Tdle XIX (Traditional ~ical Services: ACC 3635) 

Moath I Bigib(es I Weeks 

Aug--01 42.510 5 0.471622 
Sep--01 42.510 4 0.-471622 
Od--01 42.510 5 0.471622 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.471622 
Oec-01 42,.510 4 0.471622 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.471622 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.471622 
Uar-02 -t2.510 • 0.471622 
Apc--02 42.510 5 0.471622 

May-02 42.510 4 0.-471622 
Joo-02 42.510 4 0.-471622 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.471622 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.471622 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.471622 

Od-02 42.510 5 0.471622 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.471622 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.471622 
Jan..03 42.510 4 0.471622 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.471622 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.471622 
;A.pr-03 42.510 5 U.471oa: 

May-03 42.510 4 0.471622 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.471622 
Jul-03 42.510 4 o.4nR?:? 

Total - Biennium 104 
Tood - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
A l 42.510 4.33 0.471622 

Persons ci;...a.r.,.: 42.510 
Monthly lnaease: 0 

Utifization P..ate: 0471622 

C .OOC-~01-03 a-...,n xt us 

PJ-.,sr,,, G ~ & l Hoot,- Oei,r c,. tfurl>an s..r-:-

0,.,-~ 11 2000 

Projection for- 2001 -2003 Biennium 
Table 39: Transportation Setvices 

Units 1=1~:1 Total I 
100.243 0.88 88.214 
80.195 0.88 70.572 

100.243 0.88 88,214 
80.155 0.88 70.572 
80.195 0.88 10.sn 

100.243 0.88 88.214 
80.195 0.88 10.sn 
80.195 0.88 10.sn 

100.243 0.88 88,214 
80,195 0.88 70,572 
80.195 0.88 10.sn 

100,243 0.88 88.214 

80.195 0.90 72.'i76 
80,195 0.90 72.176 

100.243 0.90 90219 
80,195 0.90 72.176 

100.243 0.90 90.219 
80,195 0.90 72.176 
80.195 0.90 n.11s 
80.195 0.90 72.176 

100.243 0.90 90.219 
80,195 0.90 72.176 
80.195 090 72.176 
80.195 0.90 72.176 

-·-
L.~.064 1.855.315 
1.~""2.580 935.074 
1.022.484 920.241 

0.89 

Year 1999 200C 2001 
Cost per- Unit 0.84 086 088 

lnffation: 2.00% 220% 
FMAP 6999% 

Expenartures 
Federal I State I Other 

61,741 26.473 
49.393 21.179 
61.635 26,579 
49.309 21.263 
49.309 21.263 
61.635 26.579 
49.309 21.263 
49.309 21.263 
61.635 26,579 
49.309 21.263 
49.309 21.263 
61,635 26,579 

50.429 21,747 
50.429 21.747 
63.036 27.183 
50.429 21.747 
63.036 27,183 
50,429 21,747 
50.429 21.747 
50.429 21.747 
63.036 27,1133 
50.429 21.747 
50.429 2-t.747 
50.429 21,747 

1.296.497 558.818 -
653.528 281.546 -
642.969 277.272 -

2002 2003 
090 090 

220% 000% 
6987% 69.87% 



I 

North Dakota De., a nt of Human Services 
Me<fteal Assistance Under Tdfe XOC (Traditional Medical SeMces: ACC 3635) 

Projection b- 2001 - 2003 Biennium 

Table 38: T-,geNd CW ....... entforPNgnant Women & Infants 

Monlh t Eligibles I VVeelcs 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.002727 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.002727 
Od-01 -tZ510 5 0.002727 
Nov-01 .Q..510 4 o.002n1 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.002727 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.002727 
Feb--02 42.510 4 0.002727 
Mac-02 42.510 4 0.()02727 
Apc-02 42.510 5 0.002727 

May-02 42.510 4 0.002727 
Jun-02 42.510 .. 0.002727 
Jul-02 42,510 5 0.002727 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.002727 
Sep-02 42.510 .. 0.002727 
Oct--02 42.510 5 0.()02727 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.002727 
Oec-02 -42.510 5 0.002727 
Jan-03 42.510 .. o.002n1 
Felr03 42.510 4 0.002727 
Mar-03 42.510 " 0.002727 
AJ,£-03 42.510 5 0.002727 

May-03 42.510 4 0.002727 
.hn-03 42.510 4 0.002727 
Jul--03 42.510 4 0.002727 

Toial- Biemium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Tot~ - SFY 2003 51 
... I 42.510 4.33 0.002727 

Persons EIQble: 42.510 
~Increase: 0 
Utilization Rate: o.002n1 

• '-~~10US01-03e-nn.-Jo.is 

,eabo,oc G ~ & l ~om. °""' Of Hum-~ 

...-,, 2000 

Units t;l~:I Total l 
580 861 4,994 
464 8.61 3,995 

580 8.61 -t.994 
464 8.61 3.995 
464 8.61 3.995 
580 8.61 4,994 
<C64 8.61 3.995 
464 8.61 3.995 
580 8.61 4.994 
464 8.61 3,995 
<164 8.61 3,995 
580 8.61 4,994 

464 8.80 4,083 

464 8.80 4.083 
580 8.80 5,104 
464 8.80 4,083 
580 8.80 5,104 
464 8.80 4.083 
464 8.80 4.083 
464 8.80 4.083 
580 8.80 5,104 
464 880 ... 083 

464 8.80 4.083 
464 8.80 4.083 

"12.064 104.994 
6,148 52.935 
5,916 52.059 

8-71 

Year 1999 2000 2001 
Cost per Unit: 8.25 842 861 

Inflation: 2.00% 2_20% 
FMAP 6999% 

-
F~~e I Other 

3.495 1.499 
2.796 1.199 
3,.-S9 1,505 
2.791 1204 
2.791 1.204 
3.489 1,505 
2,791 1,204 
2,791 1,204 
3.489 1.505 
2.791 1.204 
2.791 1.204 
3,489 1.505 

2.853 1.230 
2.853 1.230 
3,566 1.538 
2.853 1,230 
3.566 1,538 
2,853 1,230 
2.853 1,230 
2,853 1.230 
3.566 1,538 
2.853 1,230 

2.853 1.230 
2.853 1.230 

73.368 31,626 -
36.993 15.942 -
36,375 15.684 -

2002 2003 
8.80 880 

2.20% 0.00°/4 
69.87% 69.87% 



NOfth Dakota [Jeptiiheut of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdle XIX (Traditional MecfiCal Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 37: Sp••ch & ,,_,,,,g $..-vices 

Month I Eigibles I Weets l Utirization I Recipients I Units 1;1~:1 
Allg-01 42.510 5 0.015713 
s.<)1 42.510 4 0.015713 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.015713 
Nov-01 42,510 4 0.015713 
Oec-01 42,510 4 0.015713 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.015713 
FelHl2 42.510 4 0.015713 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.015713 
Apc-02 42.510 5 0.015713 

May-02 42.510 4 0.015713 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.015713 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.015713 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.015713 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.015713 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.01571~ 
Nov-02 42,510 4 0.015713 
Dec-02 42,510 5 0.015713 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.015713 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.015713 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.015713 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.015713 

May-03 42,510 4 0.015713 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.015713 
Jul-03 42,510 4 0.015713 

Tat.al - Biennium 10J 

Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
A I 42.510 4.33 0.015713 

Persons Eli 42.510 
Monthly !ncrease: 0 

Utilization Rate: 0.~5713 

r ~~\OMB01-0J.e-.-x1.1s 

,..ai:,y C e.......&t ~ 0-c,c otHi.matSec'ln09S 

.--112000 

3.340 17.45 
2.672 17.45 
3,340 17.45 
2,672 17.45 
2.672 17.45 
3.340 17.45 
2.ff72 17.45 
2.672 17.45 
3,340 17.45 

2.&72 17.45 
2.672 17.45 
3.340 17.45 

2.672 17.83 
2,672 1783 
3.340 -;i·.83 

2.672 17.63 
3.340 17.63 
2.ii72 H.83 
2.1372 17.83 

2.572 17.83 
3,340 17.83 
2.572 17.83 
2,672 17.83 
2 .. 572 17.83 

69.472 
35.«;4 
34.068 

17.64 

Year 1999 2000 
Cost per Unit 16.74 17.07 

Inflation: 2.00% 
FMAP 

Total I 
58,283 
46,626 
58283 
46.626 
46,626 
58283 
46.626 
46.626 
58283 
46.626 
-46.626 

58.283 

47.642 
47.642 
59.552 
47,642 
59.552 
47.642 
47.642 
47.642 
59,552 
47.642 
47.642 
47.642 

1.225231 
617.797 
607.434 

2001 
1745 

2.20% 
6999% 

F~rr::;tate I Other 

40,792 17,491 
32.634 1~.392 
~.722 17,561 
32,578 14,048 
32.578 14,048 
-W.722 17,561 
32,578 14,048 
32,578 14.()48 
40,722 17,561 

32,578 14.(M8 
32.578 14,048 
40.722 17,561 

33,287 14,355 
33.287 14.355 
41,609 17.943 
33287 14.355 
41,609 17,943 
33,287 14.355 
33,287 14.355 
33.287 14.355 
41.609 H.943 
33287 14.355 
33287 1•'.355 
33287 14,355 

856.192 369.039 -
431.782 186,015 -
424,410 183.024 -

2002 2003 
1783 17.83 

2.20% OJ)()% 

69.87% 6987% 



NorthDakola of Humm Senric:es 
Medical Assis1arlce Under Ttlle XIX {traditional Medical Senrices: ACC 3635) 

Projection for2001 -2003 Biennium 
Table 31: SoecW EdciiC■don -Federal Funds ONLY 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utiizaoon l Recipients I Unils 1;1:1 Total I 
Aug-01 48.733-03 .CS.733 
Sep--01 -13_733_03 .CS.733 
Od-01 418.733_03 48.733 
Nov-01 48.733-03 48.733 
Dec-01 48.7Z3.03 .CS.733 
Jan-02 48.733.03 <48.733 
Feb-02 48.733.03 .CS.733 
Mar-02 48.733_03 .CS.733 
Apr-02 48.733.03 .CS.733 

May-02 48.733.03 -48.733 
Jun-02 48.733.03 48.733 
Jul-02 -46.733.03 .c8_733 

Aug-02 49.805.16" 49.805 
Sep--02 49.805.16 49.805 
Oct-02 49.805.16 49.805 
Nov-02 49.805.16 .CS.805 
Oec-02 49.805.16 49.805 
Jan.-03 49.805.16 49.805 
Feb-03 49.805.16 49.805 
Mar-03 49.,805.16 49.805 
Apr-03 49.805.16 49.805 

May-03 49.805.16 49.805 
Jun-03 49.805.16 49.805 
Jul-03 49.805.16 49.805 

T ota1 - Biennium 1.182.456 
Total - SFY 2002 584.796 
Total - SFY 2003 597.660 
Average I i 49.269.10 

Ye¥ 1999 2000 2001 
Cost per Mon1h: 416.749.00 47.68398 48.733 03 

Inflation: 200% 220°k 
FMAP 10()00% 

C \ClnrumentS~IOMB 01-03a..n,..., Xl xlS 

db, G Budt-.r&l Hopluns Oepf OfHu!n¥>S--:-

' .,be< 11 2000 

e 
~r~ I Olber" I 

48.733 
48.733 
48.733 
48.733 
48.733 
48.733 
48.733 
<18.733 
.CS.733 
.ea.733 
-48.733 
48.733 

.CS.805 
49.805 
-19.805 
"'9.805 
49.805 
"'9.805 
-19.805 
49.805 
49.805 
419.805 
49.805 
-~.805 

1.182.456 - -
584.796 - -
597.660 - -

2002 2003 
49.805.16 49.80516 

2.20% 000% 
100 00% 10000% 



• Nor1h Dakola Dep a it ~ Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under- Tdle XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 35: Rual Health C1Inic 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Units l =1 Cost: I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.021675 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.021675 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.021675 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.021675 
Dec-01 42.510 ,4 0.021675 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.021675 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.021675 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.021675 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.021675 

May-02 42.510 4 0.021675 
Jun-02 -42.5f0 4 0.021575 
Juf-02 .. 2..510 5 0.021675 

~ 42.510 ,4 0.021675 
Sep--02 42.510 4 0.021675 
Oct-02 -42.510 5 0.021675 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.021675 
Oec-02 42,510 5 0.021675 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.021675 
Feb-03 42.510 "' 0.021675 
Mar~' 42.510 4 0.021675 ,. 42,510 5 0.021675 
:...a,-03 42.510 4 0.021675 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.021675 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.021675 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.021675 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 
Monthly Increase: 0 

~tilization Rate: 0.021675 

C. tO-,r,unents IOlder\Budgets\OM8 01-03 8-,nun Xt x15 

--d t,y G 13<,dhw,.. & I. ~ Oepl d Human~ 

•>b<W 11 2000 

4.607 39..58 
3.686 39..58 
4.607 39.58 
3.686 39.58 
3.686 39.58 
4.607 39.58 
3.686 39.58 
3,686 39.58 
4,607 39.58 
3.686 39.58 
3.686 39.58 
4.f!IJ7 39.58 

3.686 40.45 
3,686 40_45 

4.607 40.45 
3.686 40.45 
4,607 40.-45 

3.686 40.45 
3,686 40.45 
3.686 40_,45 
4.607 40.-45 
3.686 40.45 
3.686 40.45 
3,686 40.45 

95.832. 
48.837 
46,995 

40.02 

Year 1999 2000 
Costpe-Unit 37.10 38-73 

Inflation: 4.40% 
FMAP 

Total I 
182.345 
145.892 
182.345 
145.892 
145,892 
182..345 
145.892 
145.892 
182.345 
145.892 
145.892 
182.345 

149.099 
149.()99 
186.353 
149.()99 
186.353 
149.099 
149.099 
149.099 
186.353 
149.()99 
149.099 
149.099 

3,833.919 
1.932.969 
1.900.950 

2001 
3958 

2.20% 
j 69 sgo;., 

I ExpeladiibRS 
Fedel:a.c I Stale I Olher-

127.623 54.722 
102.110 43.782 
127.4'GI 54.9'1 
101.935 43.957 
101.935 43.~7 
127.-404 54_!M1 
101.935 "13.957 
101.935 43.957 
127.404 54.,941 
101.935 43.957 
101.935 43.957 
127.-404 54.,941 

104.175 44.924 
104.175 44.924 
130.205 56.148 
104.175 44.924 
130,205 56.1-18 
104.175 44.924 
104,175 44.924 
104.175 44.92-t 

130.205 56.'MS 
104.175 44.924 
104.175 44.924 
104.175 44.924 

2.fi'/9.149 1,154.770 -
1.350.959 582.010 -
1.328.190 572.760 -

2002 d)()3 

4045 40.45 

220% 000% 
6987% 6987% 



North Dakota fltrt,.. L t d Hunrm Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdle XIX {Traditional Me [i(-.31 Services: ACC 3635) 

Projedion for~ - 2003 Biennium 
Table u~ RefagN Jdslstaw:e - too,(, FedBnll Funds 

&peidbRS 
Monlh 1 Biglbles 1 Weeks I Utilization I Recif>ien:ts i unal={C::I Total I Fedefal I S1a1e I 

Aug-01 
Sep-01 
Oct-01 
Nov-01 
Dec-01 
Jan-02 
Feb-02 
Mar-02 
Apr-02 

May-02 
Jun-02 
Jui-02. 

Aug-02 
Sep-02 
Oct-02 
Nov-02 
Dec-02 
Jan-03 
Fe'rOJ 
Mal-03 
~--03 
May--03 
Jun-03 
Jul-03 

Total - Biennium 
Total - SFY 2002 
Total - SFY 2003 
Averaoe I 

C \[)orumer,ts f~l()M8 01.03 a.,,..,m Xl l<l$ 

·<1 by G 8udhwar & L Hopl,1t>5. 0epc OI Human Sa<"10M 

.nee,- 11 - 2tJoO 

65.926.29 
65.926.29 
65.926.29 
65.926.29 
65.926.29 
65.926.29 
65.926..29 
65.926..29 
65..926..29 
65.926.29 
65.926.29 
65.926.29 

67.376.67 
fil.376.iil 
fil.376.67 
67 .376.67 
67.316.f5l 
fil.376.67 
67.376.67 
67.376.67 
67.376.fil 
67;376.67 
67.376.fil 
67.376.67 

r 
66,651.48 

Year- 1999 2000 
Cost per Month: 62..689.14 64.507.13 

lnftation: 2.90% 
FMAP 

65.926 65.926 
65.926 65.926 
65.926 65.926 
65.926 65.926 
65.926 65.926 
65.926 65.926 
65.926 55.926 
65.926 65.926 
65.926 65.926 
65.926 65.926 
65.926 65.926 
65.926 65.926 

67.377 s1;3n 
67.377 67.377 
67.3,/ 67,377 
67.377 67.377 
67,377 67.377 
67.377 67.377 
67.377 67.377 
67.377 67,377 
67.377 fil.377 

67.377 67.3n 
67.377 fi?.377 
67.377 fil.377 

1.599.636 1.599.636 -
791.112 ~.112 -
808.524 808.524 - : 

2001 ~l 2003 
65_926_29 67.37667 6;_376.67 

2.20% 2.20% 000% 
100.00o/a 10000% 10000% 

-
Olber- I 

-
-
-



North Dakota~ of Hunan SeMces 
Medical Assistance Under TIiie XIX (Tradilior.al Me [ic;al Services: ACC 3635) 

Mon1h I Eligibles I Weeks 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0_000778 
Sep-01 -42.510 • Q_OOQ778 

Oct-01 42.510 5 0_000778 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0JJ00778 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0J)00778 

Jan-02 42.510 5 ()_00()778 

FetH>2 4'2.510 • 0_000778 
~-02 42.510 • 0_000778 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0_000778 

May-02 42.510 • 0_000778 

Jun-02 42.510 4 0_000778 
Jui--02. 42.510 5 ()_000778 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0_000778 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0_000778 
Oct-02 42,510 5 0.000778 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0_000778 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.000778 
Jan-03 42.510 4 ()_000778 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.000778 
Mar-03 42,510 4 0_000778 
Apr-03 42,510 5 0_000778 
May-03 42.510 4 o.ooons 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0_000778 
Jul-03 42,510 4 o.ooons 

IT otal - Biennium 104 
tT otaJ - SFY 2002 53 
jTotal - SFY 2003 51 
IAveraqe I 42.510 4.33 0.000778 

42.510 
0 

Ublization Rate: 0.000778 

C 10oo:umenfs loldet\Budgels\OMB 01-03 e-..i X1 ld5 

<O<lt>yGeuc.-ar&LHclc)IQos.0.~-..s.r

··•-t-. 11 . 2000 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 33: Psycholoflk:al Semces 

1=1~1 &penclilules 
Unils Total I ~al I Stale I 

165 212.86 35.122 2-4.582 10.540 
132 212..86 28.()98 19.666 8.432 
165 212..86 35.122 24,.540 10.582 
132 212..86 28.098 19.632 8.-466 
132 212..86 28.098 19.632 8.466 
165 212..86 35.122 2-4.540 10.582 
132 212..86 28.098 19.632 8.466 
132 212..86 28.098 19.632 8.«116 
165 212..86 35.122 24.540 10.582 
132 212..86 28.()98 19.632 8.466 
132 212-86 28.093 19.632 8.-466 
165 212..86 35.122 2-4.540 10.582 

132 217..54 28.715 20.063 8.652 
132 217..54- 28.715 20.063 8.652 
165 217.54 35.894 25.079 10.815 
132 217.54 28,715 20.063 8.652 
165 217.54 35.894 25.079 10.815 
132 217..54 28.715 20.()63 8.652 
132 217.54 28.715 20.063 8.652 
132 217.54 28.715 20.()63 8.552 
165 217..SC. 35.894 25.079 10.815 

132 217.54 28.7i5 20.063 8.652 
132 217..54 28.715 20.063 8.652 

132 217-54 28.715 20.063 8.652 

3,432 738.413 516.()04 222.«19 
1,749 372,296 260.200 112.096 
1.683 366.117 255.804 110.313 

215.20 

Year- 199S 2000 2001 2002 2003 
Cost per Recipient 204.20 208.28 212.86 217.54 217.54 

Inflation: 2.00% 2.20% 2.20% 0.00% 
FMAP 63.99% 69_87% 69.87% 

~ I 

-
-
-



--

• --•of-Senrices -Medical Assistance Under Title XIX (Traditional Medical Senric:es: ACC 3635) 
~ b"2001 -2003 Biennium 

Table 32: Pm,ata Duty Nursing 

1=1~1 &pesdllns I I Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients i Units Total I Federal I Sale I Olber" 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0_000253 54 24.43 1.319 923 396 -
$eJH)1 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24.43 1.050 735 315 -
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.000253 54 24.43 1.319 922 397 -
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24.43 1.050 734 316 -
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24.43 1.050 734 316 -
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.000253 54 24.43 1.319 922 397 -
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24.43 1.050 734 316 -
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24.43 1.050 734 316 -
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.()00253 54 24.43 1.319 922 397 -

May-02 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24.43 1.050 734 316 -
Jun-02 42,510 4 0.000253 43 24.43 1.050 734 316 -
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.000253 54 24.~ 1.319 922 397 -

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24--97' 1.074 750 324 -
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24.97 1.074 750 324 -
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.000253 54 24.97 1.348 942 ..t06 -
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24.97 1.074 750 324 -
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.000253 54 24.97 1,348 942 406 -
Jan--03 42.510 • 0.000253 43 24'.97 1.074 750 324 -
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.000253 43 2-l.97 1,074 750 32-1 -
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24.97 1.074 750 324 -
Apr--03 42.510 5 0.000253 54 24.97 1.348 9C2 ~ -

May-03 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24.97 1.074 750 324 -
Jun--03 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24.97 1.074 750 324 -
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.000253 43 24.97 1.07-4 750 324 -

Total - Biennium 104 1.120 27.655 19.326 8.329 -
Tocal - SFY 2002 53 - 571 13.945 9.750 4.195 -
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 549 13.710 9.576 4.134 -
AveraQe I 42.510 4.33 0.000253 2-t-70 

Persons Eliaible: 42.510 Year 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 
Monthly lnaease: 0 Cost per Unit 23.43 23.90 2443 2497 2497 
Utilization Rate: 0.000253 

Inflation: 2.00% 2.20% 220% 000°.4 
FMAP 6999% 6987% 6987% 

C IOocunents foldat\8udolttslOMB 01-03 8l8nnun x1 d5 

Prepared l)y G a.-. & l Hopur,s_ Depl cf Human S-....C-

Dec.emt,e, , , . 2000 



Nor1h Dakota ~ b.t at Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under TIiie XIX (Traditional Me rfical Services: ACC. 3635) 

Projectiorl for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 31: Pntn/ulnx • Social s«arffy Admiuisttatioa ts.S.A-J 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utiitation I Recipients I Premiums I = I = I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.018927 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.023671 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.018946 
Nov-01 42,510 4 0.023694 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.023706 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.018974 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.023730 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.023741 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.019003 

May-02 42.510 4 0.023765 
Jun-02 42,510 4 0.023777 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.019031 

Aug-02 42.510 ~ 0.023800 
Sep-02 42.510 .C. !).023812 

Oct-02 42.510 5 0.019059 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.023836 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.019078 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.023859 
Feb-03 -42.510 4 0.023871 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.023883 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.019116 

May-03 42.510 '4 0.023906 
Jun-03 4'2.510 4 0.023918 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.023930 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - Sf',' 2003 51 -
Averagt· I 42,510 4.33 0.022210 

Persons Eftaible: 42.510 
Monthly lnaease: 0 
Premiums/ month: 4.023 
lnaease I month: 2 

C ~ ~ 01-03 8-,nun Xl ds 

Pr-&dby G f!ucl',war&L Hoplul~ ~ ol~Ser...ces 

Oecamber 1 1 2000 

4.023 48.42 
4.025 48.42 
4.027 48.◄2 
4.029 48.◄2 
4.031 51.33 
4,033 51..33 
4.035 51..33 
4.037 51.33 
4,039 51..33 
4'.041 51..33 
4.043 51.33 
4.045 51..33 

4.047 51..33 
4.049 51.33 
4,051 51.33 
4.053 51.33 
4,055 54.41 
.C..057 54.4'1 
-4.059 54.41 
4.061 54.'4~ 
4.063 54.41 
'4.065 54.'41 
4.067 54.'41 
4.069 54.'41 

97.104 I 

- 48.408 
- 48.696 

51_87 

Year 1999 200(; 

Cost per Premium: 45.68 48.42 

Inflation: 6.00% 
FMAP 

Total I 
194.794 
1&4.891 
194.987 
195.084 
206.911 
207.014 
207.117 
207.219 
207.322 
207.425 
207.527 
207.630 

207,733 
207.835 
207.938 
208.CMG 
220.633 
220,7•'1 
220.850 
220.959 
221.068 
221.177 
221.285 
221.394 

5.037.574 
2,437.921 
2.599.653 

2001 
5133 

6.00% 
69.99o/a 

Federal==r:: Slate I 
136.336 58.-458 
136.«M 58.487 
136.237 58.750 
136.305 58.779 
144.569 62.342 
144.641 62.373 
144.713 62..f04 
144.784 62,435 
144.856 62..ei 
144.928 62.497 
144.999 62.528 
14'5.071 62.559 

1-45.14'3 62,,590 
1.45.214' 62.621 
1-45.286 62.652 
1.45.358 62.682 
154.156 66.477 
'!54232 66.509 
154.308 66.542 
154.384 66.575 
154.~ 66.608 
154.536 66.641 
154.61£ 66.673 
154.688 66.706 

3,520.220 1.517..354 
1.703.843 73(_078 
1.816.377 783276 

2002 2003 
54.41 54 ◄1 

o.00% 0.00% 
6987% 6987% 

a.as I 

-
-
-



Nol1h Oakoea tat a II "1 Human SeNices 
Medical Assistance Under Tide XIX {Ttdional Mecical 5eMces: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 -2003 Biennium 
Table 30: .PNmiums-Spec::W Low.income ... .,.BMefidatj 

Weeks I Utilizatiord Recipients I Prenirms I = I = I ExperidibRS I Month I Eligibles I Total I Federal I Slale I Olher 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.003049 648 4823 31.253 21.874 9.379 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.003M6 654 4823 31.542 Zl.JJ76 9."'66 
Oct-01 42.510 5 O.ro3105 6£!) 48.23 31.832 22.241 9.591 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.003917 666 48.23 32.121 22.443 9.678 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.003952 672 51.12 34.353 24.002 10.351 
JarH)2 42.510 5 0.003190 678 51.12 34.659 24,216 10.443 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.004023 68( 51.12 34.966 24.4'31 10.535 
Mar-02 42.,510 4 0.004058 690 51.12 35.273 24.645 10.628 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.003275 696 51.12 35.580 24.860 10.~ 

May-02 42.510 4 0.004-.28 702 51.12 35.886 25.074 10.812 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.004164 708 51.12 36.193 25.288 10.905 
Jul-02 ◄2.510 5 0.003359 714 51.12 36.500 25.503 10.997 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.004234 720 51.12 36.806 25.716 11.090 
Sep-02 42.510 -4 0.004270 726 51.12 37.113 25.931 11.182 

Oct-02 42.510 5 OJ)034.u 732 51.12 37.420 26.'f.CS 11.275 
Nov--02 -42.510 ◄ 0.004340 738 5i.12 37.727 26.360 11..367 
Dec-02 -42.510 5 0.003500 744 54.19 40.317 28.169 12."MS 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.004411 750 54.19 -10.643 28.397 12.246 
FetH>3 42.510 4 O.<J04.446 756 54.19 40.968 28.624 12.344 
Mar-03 42,510 4 0.004481 762 54.19 41,293 28.851 12.442 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.003613 768 54.19 41.6Us 29.078 12.540 

May-03 -42.510 4 0.004552 774 54.19 41.943 29.306 12.637 
Jun-03 -42.510 4 0.004587 780 54.19 42,268 29.533 12.735 
Jul-03 -42.510 4 0.004622 786 54.19 42.593 29.760 12.833 

Total - Biennium 104 17.208 890.867 622.523 268.344 -
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 8.172 4~0.158 286.653 123.505 -
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 9.036 480.709 335.870 144.839 -
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.003940 51.66 

Persons EliQible: 42.510 Year 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 
Monthlv lnaease: 0 Cost per Premium: 45-50' 48.23 5112 5419 5419 
Premiums / month: 648 
Increase I month: 6 Inflation: . 6.00% 6.00% 600% 000% 

FMAP 6999% 6987% 6987% 
r: <1"),y--f~01-03S--....... JC1 ,els 

""1by G Suclnwar&l ~ Depl or~St,n,,ces 

"'~ 11 2000 



-Oakola~~-Services 
Medical Assis1ance Under Tide XIX {Tr-.. .ditional Melfcal Services: ACC 3635) 

Projectioo for-20( C -2003 Biefnunl 
Table 29: Premiums-Qualllled _...._._.~ (Q ■8} 

Month } Eligibles I Weeks I l11iizamn I Recipients I Premiums I = I = I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0J)07556 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.009468 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.007594 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.009515 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.009539 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.007650 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.009586 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.()09610 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.007706 

May-02 42.510 4 0.009657 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.009680 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.007763 

Aug-02 -42.510 4 0.009727 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.009751 
Oct-02 ,2.s10 5 0.007819 
Nov-02 42.510 4 OJXJ9798 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.007857 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.009845 
Feb--03 42.510 4 0.009868 
Mar-03 42.510 .$ 0.009892 
Apr-03 .$2.510 5 0.007932 

May-03 42.510 4 0.009939 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.009962 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.009986 

Total - B!eMium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
AVera<Je I 42.510 4.33 0.009071 

Persons EliQible: 42.510 
Monthly lnaease: 0 

Premiums I month: 1606 
Ina-ease f month: 4 

r •-..--~ 01-03S-V-X1 Jds 

.<!by G ~&I Hopk.ns_Oept olHumanS-

t,. . . nee, t t 2000 

1,606 -18..23 
1,610 -18..23 
1.614 -18.23 
1.618 -18.23 
1.622 51.12 
1.626 51.12 
1.630 51.12 
1.634 51.12 
1.638 51.'i2 
1.642 51.12 
1.646 51.12 
1.650 51.12 

1.654 51.12 
1.658 51.12 
1,662 :51.12 
1.666 51.12 
1.670 54.19 
1,674 54.19 
1.678 54.19 
1.682 54.19 
1.686 54.19 
1.690 54.19 
1.694 54.19 
1.698 54.19 

39.648 
- 19.536 
- 20.112 

51.66 

Year 1999 2000 
Cost~ Premium: 45.50 -18.23 

lnftation: 6.00% 
FMAP 

Total I 
71.451 
77.SS) 
77.843 
78.036 
82.917 
83.121 
83.326 
83.530 
83.735 
83.939 
84.144 
84,.348 

84.552 
84.757 
84.961 
85.166 
90,497 
90.714 
90.931 
91.1-18 
91.364 
91.581 
91.798 
92.015 

2.049.530 
980.046 

1.CJ69.484 

2001 
5112 

600% 

6999% 

Federal csi- I 
54.212 23245 
54.347 23.303 
54.389 23.454 
54.524 23.512 
57.934 24.983 
58.077 25.044 
58.220 25.106 
58.362 25.168 
58.506 25.229 
58.648 25.291 
58.791 25.353 
58..934 25.414 

59.076 25.476 
59.220 25.537 
59.362 25.599 
59.505 25.661 
63.230 27261 
63.382 Zl:332 
63.533 27.398 
63.685 27.-163 
63.836 27.528 
63.988 27.593 
64.139 27.ffjg 
64.291 27.724 

1.C2,.191 617.339 
684.944 295.102 
747247 ~'237 

2002 2003 
5419 54.19 

600% 000% 
6987% 6987% 

Olher I 

-
-
-



Norah Dakota De i a rt d Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdle XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 28: PIWlllums-Qudlled lndMduala 2 (Ql2J - 100% Federal Funds 

Month r eragibles I Weeks I Utiization I Reopienls I Prenuns I = I = I 
Aug-01 42,510 5 0.000019 
Sep-01 42,510 4 0.000024 
Oct-01 Q.510 5 0.000019 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.000024 
Dec-01 ◄2.510 4 0.000024 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.000019 
Feb-02 42.510 4' 0.000024 
Mar-02 42,510 4 0.000024 
Apr-02 4'2.510 5 0.000019 
May-02 42,510 4 0.000024 
Jun-02 42.510 -' 0Jl00024 
Jul-02 42,510 5 0.000019 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.000024 
5ep-02 42.510 4 0.000024 
Od:-02 42.510 5 0.000019 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.000024 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.000019 
Jan-03 42,510 4 0.000024 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.000024 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.000024 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.()00019 

May-03 42.510 4 O.CXJ0024 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.000024 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.000024 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SfY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
Average I 42,510 4.33 0.000022 

Persons 8igible: 42.510 
Monthly lnaease: 0 
Premiums/ mon1h: 4 

C ~~ 01-03e-,,,-,m X1 xis 

"'-ed by G lkd>war & L Hopkr,s_ 09J,C Ol tiumat S-,,,C,.S 

~tt.2000 

4 16.90 
4 16.90 
4 16.90 
4 16.90 
4 16.~ 
4 16.90 

• 16.90 .. 16.90 .. 16..SO 
4 16.90 
4 16.90 
4 16.90 

4 17.91 
4 17.91 
4 17.E 
4 17.91 
4 17.91 
4 17.91 
4 17.91 
,4 17.91 
4 17.91 
4 17.91 

" 17.91 
4 17.91 

96 

- 48 

- 48 
17.41 

YeaT 1999 2000 
Cost ;,er Pre:nium: 15.04 15.94 

Inflation: 6.00% 
FMAP 

Total I 
68 
58 
68 
68 
68 
68 
68 

68 
68 
68 
68 
68 

72. 
72 
72 
72. 
72. 
72 
72 
72 
72 
12. 
72 
72 

1.680 
816 
864 

Z-.J01 

1690 

600% 
10000% 

~ Fedeall 5'ale I 0..- I 
68 
68 
68 
68 
68 
68 
68 
68 
68 
68 
68 

68 

72. 

n 
72 
72 
72. 

72 
72 
72 
72 
72. 
72 
72 

1.680 - -
816 - -
864 - -

2002 2003 
1791 1791 

600% 000% 
10000% 10000% 



Nodh Dakota Oep a .t d Human Services 
Medical Assistalace Under Tdle XIX {Traditional Medical Sefvices: ACC 3635) 

Projection for" 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table zr: Premiums· Qua/ified lndiriduals 1 (Ql1J - 100% Federal Funds 

Month 1 eragm1es I Weeks I Utiizatioo I RecipN!nts I Premums I = I = I 
Aug-01 42.510 
Sep-01 42.510 
Oct-01 42.510 
Nov--O'i 42.510 
Dec-01 42.510 
Jan-02 42.510 
Feb--02 42.510 
Mar--02 42.510 
Apr--02 42.510 

May--02 42.510 
Jun--02 42.510 
Jul--02 42.510 

Aug-02 42.510 
Sep-02 42.510 
Oct-02 42,510 
Nov-02 42,510 
Dec-02 42.510 
Jan-03 42,510 
Feb-03 42.510 
Mar-03 42.510 
Ap.--03 42.510 

May-03 42,510 
Jun-03 42.510 
Jul-03 42.510 

Total - Biennium 
Total - SFY 2002 

Total - SFY 2003 
Average I 42.510 

I Persons Eligih!e: 
!Monthly Increase: 
I Premiums f month: 

5 0.000828 
4 0.001035 
5 0.()00828 
4 OJX>1035 
4 0.001035 
5 0.000828 
4 0.001035 
4 0.001035 
5 0.000828 
4 0.001035 
4 0.001035 
5 0.000828 

4 0.001035 
4 0.001035 
5 0.000828 
4 0.001035 
5 0.000828 
4 0.001035 
4 0.001035 
4 0.1)01035 
5 0.000828 
4 0.00~035 
4 0.001035 
4 0.001035 

104 
53 
51 

4.33 

42.510 
0 

176 

0.()00966 

C \Oocumenlsf~01-03 8lll<WWJffl X1 als 

o>d by G &d!war & L Hopkins. Dept of Humans.,,...._ 

.nt,ec n 2000 

176 51.12 
176 51.12 
176 51.12 
176 51.12 
176 51.12 
176 51.12 
176 51.12 
176 51.12 
176 51.12 
176 51.12 
176 51.12 
176 51.12 

i76 54.19 
176 54.19 
176 54.19 
176 54.19 
176 54.19 
176 54.19 
176 54.19 
176 54.19 
1?6 54.19 
176 54.19 
176 54.19 
176 54.19 

4.224 

- 2.112 
- 2..1'!2 

52..66 

Year 1999 2000 
Cost per Premium: 45.50 48.23 

Inflation: 6.00% 
FMAP 

Total I 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 

9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9,537 
9.537 
9.537 

222.408 
107.964 
114.444 

2001 
51.12 

600% 
100 00% 

Expenditures 
Federal I Stale I 

8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 
8.997 

9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
9.537 
S.537 

222.«>8 -
107.964 -
114.444 -

2002 2003 
5419 5419 

6.00% 000% 
100.00% 10000% 

Olher i 

-
-
-



NOf1h Dakota Ltip;ilSE.t d Human Semces 
Medical Assistanc• Under Tllte XIX (Tradioaal Medicai Services: ACC 3635} 

Prcjedion for 2001 -2003 Biennium 
Table~; Premiums-HNlth IWmanaDce o,_.1iz■1oll (H.JI_O.J -Grand Fodcs County~ 

Monlh I Eligibles i Weeks I Utilization I R dsl Premunsl ~~I= I Total I Federal r::S1ale I 
Aug-01 42,510 5 0.003529 
Sep-01 -t2.510 4 0.004411 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.003529 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.004411 
Dec-01 42.510 ~ 0.004411 
Jan-02 42.510 5 G.003529 
Feb-02 42,510 -t 0.004411 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.004411 
Apr-02 42,510 5 OJXJ3529 

May-02 42.510 4 0.004411 
Jun-02 42,510 -t 0.004411 
... lukJ2 42,510 5 0.003529 

Aug-02 42.510 -t 0.004411 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.004411 
Oct-02 -t2.510 5 0.003529 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.004411 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.003529 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.()04411 
Feb-03 42,510 4 0.00«11 
Mar--03 42.510 4 0.004411 
Apr-03 42.5'!0 5 0.003529 

May-03 42,510 4 0.004411 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.004411 
Jul--03 42.510 4 0.004411 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.004117 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 
Monthly Increase: 0 
Premiums/ month: 750 

r uma,,ts loldet'\8udQelsl()MB 01-03 a..- ~1 x.s 

od o, G Su<hoar & l Hopu,s OepC ,,t HLfflr. SerVl0K 

~11 2000 

750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 

750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 
750 

18.000 
- 9.000 
- 9.000 

Yea 
Cost per Premium: 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

122..15 91,613 64.120 27.493 
122..15 91.613 64.120 27.493 
122..15 91.613 64.010 'Zl.m:3 
122-15 91.613 64.010 27.603 
122..15 91.613 64.010 V.613 
122..15 91,613 64.010 27.«n 
1:2..15 91.613 64.()10 V.603 
122..15 91.613 64.()10 27.fDl 
122.15 91.613 64.010 27.«n 
122.15 91.613 6'.010 Zl.603 
122.15 91.613 64.010 Zl.flJ3 
122..15 91.613 64.010 ZT.603 

125..81 94.358 65.928 28."'30 
125.81 94.358 65.928 28.<30 
125.81 94.358 65.928 28.430 
125.81 94.358 65.928 2S.430 
125.81 94.358 65.928 28.4'30 
125.81 94.358 65.928 28.430 
125.81 94.358 65.928 28,430 
125.81 94.358 65.928 28.430 
125.81 94,358 65.928 28.430 
125.81 94.358 65.9dl 28.4'30 
125.81 94.358 65.928 28.4'30 
125.81 94.358 65.928 28.~ 

2.231.652 1.559.476 fu2..176 
1.099..356 768.340 331.D16 
1.132.296 791.136 341.160 

123.98 

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 
115.1-t 118.59 12215 12581 12581 

3.00% 3 00% 300% 000% 
69.00°/o 6987% 6987% 

O&her' I 

-
-
-



Nor1h Dakota Dep a Lt of Human SerV!CeS 
Medical Assistance Under Tdle XIX {Traditional Medical Senfaees: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 25: Pr9mlums· Gn,up H..m, lnsalance 

Weeks I Utiization I Recipients I Premiums 1 = I : I 
Expendiues I Momh I Eligibles I Tocal I Federal I Sliale I Olhel-

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.000305 65 270.61 17.590 12.,311 5.279 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.000305 52 270.61 14.072 9.849 4.223 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.000305 65 270.61 17.590 12.290 5.300 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.000305 52 270.61 14.072 9.832 4.2«> 
Oec-01 42.510 ,4 0.000305 52 270.61 1-4.072 9.832 4.2«} 
.. lan-02 -42.510 5 0.000305 65 270.61 17.590 12.290 5.300 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.000305 52 270.61 14.072 9.832 42«1 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.000305 52 270.61 14.072 9.832 42-10 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.000305 65 270.61 17.590 12.290 5.300 

May-02 42.510 4 0.000305 52 270.61 14.072 9.832 424'0 
Jun--02 -42.510 4 C.000305 52 270.61 14.072 9.832 4.240 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.000305 65 270.61 17.590 12.290 5.300 

Aug-02 -t2.510 4 0.000305 52 276.56 1-t.381 10.048 4.333 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.000305 52 276.56 14.381 10.048 4,333 
Oct--02 -t2.510 5 0.000305 65 276..56 17.976 12.560 5.416 

Nov-02 42.510 4 0.000305 52 276.56 14.381 10,048 4.333 
Dec--02 42.510 5 0.000305 65 276.56 17.976 12.560 5.416 
Jan-03 42.510 ,4 0.000305 52 276.56 14.381 10.048 4.333 
Feb-03 -42.510 4 0.000305 52 276.56 14.381 10.048 4.333 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.000305 52 276.56 14'.381 10.048 4.333 
Apr--03 42.510 '> 0.000305 65 276.56 17.976 12.560 5.416 

Ma-;-03 42.510 4 0.000305 52 276.56 14.381 10.048 4.333 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.000305 52 276.56 14.381 10.048 ◄.333 
Jul-03 4'2.510 ,4 0.000305 52 276.56 14'.381 10.048 4.333 

Total - Biennium 104 1,352 369.811 258.Q4 111.387 -
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 683 186.454 130.312 56.142 -
Total - SFY 2003 51 - 663 183.357 128.112 55245 -
AveraQe l 42.510 4.33 0.000305 273.59 

Perscns Eligible: 42.510 Year I 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Premium: 253.62 264.78 270.61 27656 27656 
Utilization Rate: 0.000305 

Inflation: 4.40% 2..20%1 2_200.4 000% 
FMAP 6999% 6-S~?¾. 6987% 

C """'.-1~01-038-nn,um Xl •ls 

'1 l)y G Budhwar & L Hop,.ons Def;,( ol tunat S--

l. dl!)er' ,,. 20)() 



North OakoCa Services 

Medical AssistalK:e Under Tille edical Senric:es: ACC 3635) 
Projec1ion f0r2001 -2003 Biennium 

Table 24: Pramlutns-Acqul,ad Immune o.lkJency Syndrume (AESJ fnsulance 

&pen,lie-s 
Month I ~bles I Weeks I lJtlizatDl I Recipients I Prenilans l = l = I Tolal I tede.ral I S1ale I 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0J)00042 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.000053 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.000042 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.000053 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.000053 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0J)00042 
Fl!b-02 42.510 4 0.000053 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.000053 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.000042 

May-02 42.510 4 0.000053 
Jun-02 42.510 4' 0.000053 
JuJ-02 42.510 5 0.000042 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.000053 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.000053 
Oct-02 42.5~0 5 0.000042 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.000053 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.000042 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.000053 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.000053 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.000053 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.000042 

May-03 42.510 4 0.000053 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.()00053 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.000053 

Total - Biemium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
Averaqe I '42.510 4.33 0.000049 

42.510 
0 
9 

C10oc.-.is~IOM801-03S-W- xi Ids 

P,,~t>y G eu..-..&L 1-tc>pu>a_ 0epr. oftt..nanS-

Oec:arnr,e,-ll. 2000 

9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 

9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 
9 

216 

- 108 
- 108 

Year 
Cost per Premium: 

Inflation: 
FMAP 

228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.~ - 2.053 
~.06 2.053 - 2.053 
22t$.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228J)6 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 
228.06 2.053 - 2.053 

233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.0S 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 
233.08 2.098 - 2.098 

49.812 - -49.812 
24.636 - 24.636 
25.176 - 25.176 

23(>-57 

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 
216.86 22315 228.06 233.08 233.08 

2.90% 2.20% 220% 0.00% 
0.00% 000% 000% 

-
Ober I 

-
-
-



Ncxth Dakota Oep a Lt of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdle XIX {Traditiolaal Uedical Senrices: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 23: Pllyskian S.-.nces 

L Month I EBgibles I Weeks I Utiliza5on I Recipients I Unils 1~~1 ~l 
Aug-01 42,510 5 0.434226 
Sep-01 42,510 • 0.434226 
Oct-01 -42.510 5 o.~ 
Nov-01 4'2,510 4 0.434226 
Oec-01 42_510 4 0.434226 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.434226 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.-134226 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.434226 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.434226 

May-02 42.510 4 0.434226 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.434226 
Jul-02 42..510 5 0.434226 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.434226 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.434226 
Od-02 42.510 5 0.434226 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.434226 
Dec-02 42,510 5 0.434226 
Jan-03 42.510 4 O.CQ26 
Feb-03 42,510 4 0.434226 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.434226 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.-134226 

May-03 42,510 4 0.434226 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.434226 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.434226 

Total - Biennium 104 

Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
Average I 42,510 4.33 0.434226 

42.510 
0 

0.434226 

C IDocumenls ~loOMB 01-03 8- l{l klS 

Prepared by G 8udh,o,ar & l Hop,..-.s. Depl of Human S«Yl0IS 

CMuomt>e< 1 1 2000 

92.295 20.07 

73.836 20.07 
92.295 20.07 

73.836 20.07 
73,836 20.07 
92,295 20.07 
73,836 20.07 
73.836 20.07 
92.295 20.07 
73,836 20.07 
73.836 20.07 

92.295 20.07 

73.836 20.51 
73.836 20.51 

92.295 20.51 
73.836 20.51 

92.295 20.5-: 
73.836 20.51 
73.836 20.51 

73.836 20-51 

92..295 20.51 
73.836 20.51 
73.836 20.51 
73.836 20.51 

1.919.736 

- 978.327 
- 941.409 

20.29 

Year 1995: 2000 
Cost per v'nit: 1925 1£1.64 

Inflation: 2.00°.k 
AMP 

&pendilules 
Total I Federal I Sla;e I 

1.852.361 1.296.-461 555.SSC 
1.481.889 1.037.174 444.715 
1,852.,361 1.29,i.245 558.116 
1,481.889 1,035.396 446.~ 
1,481.389 1.035.396 446.493 
1,852,.361 1.294245 558.116 
1.481.889 1.035.396 446.493 
1.481.889 1.035.396 .c.t6.493 
1.852.361 1.294245 558.116 
1.481.889 1.035.396 446.G.3 
1.-481.889 1.035.396 ,4,llffi, 493 

1.852.361 1.294245 558.116 

1.514.376 1.058.0CtS 456.281 
1.514,376 1.058.095 -456.281 
1.892.970 1.322.618 57J.352 
1.514.376 1.058.0f45 456.281 
1.892.970 1.3.22.618 570.352 
1.514.376 1,058.995 456.281 
1.514.376 1.058.095 456.281 
1.514.376 1.058.()95 '56.281 
1.892.970 1.322.618 570.352 
1,514.376 1.058.()95 456.281 
1.514.376 1.058.095 456.281 
1.514.376 1.058.095 456.28'! 

38.S43..322 27.213.706 11.729.616 
19.635.028 13.722.997 5_912.()31 

19.308.294 13.490.709 5.817.585 

2001 2002 2003 
20.07 2051 2051 

2.20% 22.0% 000% 
69.99% 6987% 6987% 

-
Olher" I 

-. 
-



North Dakota OeJllllllent of Human Services 
Mecfical Ass;slance Under" Trtfe XIX {Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 22: Physical Therapy 

Cost per Cost per 

Month I EiQibles I Weeks t Utifazation Recipients Units Recipient Unit 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0 .. 00066 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.00066 
Oct-01 42.,510 5 0.00066 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.00066 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.00066 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.00066 
Feb-02 -42.510 4 0 .. 00066 
Mar--02 42.510 4 0.00066 
Apr--02 42.510 5 0.00066 

May--02 42.510 4 0.00066 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.00066 
Jul-02 -42.510 5 0.00066 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.00066 
Sep-02 4(2.510 4 0.00066 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.00066 
Nov--02 42.510 4 0.00066 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.00066 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.00066 
Feb-03 42,510 4 0.00066 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.00066 
Ap("-03 42.510 5 0.00066 

May--03 42.510 4 0.00066 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.00066 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.00066 

Total - Biennium ~04 

Tctal - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
A j 42.510 4.33 0.000660 

Persons - .. - .(2.510 . 

Monthly Increase: 0 
Utilization Rate: 0.00066 

C ~~oi-03S--Jr:t x1S 

Pr_..ot,y G S..0--&. l Hcp.,r,s_ Oepc of.tunan s-v.ar.. 
~ , , 20'!0 

140 24.37 
112 24.37 
140 24.37 
112 24.37 
112 24.37 
140 24.37 
112 24.37 
112 24.37 
140 24.37 
112 24.37 
112 24.37 
140 24.37 

112 24.91 
112 24.91 
140 24.91 
112 24.91 
140 24.91 
112 24.91 
112 24.91 
1i2 24.91 
140 24.91 
112 24.91 
112 24.91 
112 24.91 

2.912 
- 1,484 
- 1,428 

24.64 

Year 1999 2000 -Cost per Unit 23.38 23.85 

lnflation: 2.00% 
FMAP 

Total 

3.412 
2.n9 
3,412 
2.729 
2,729 
3.412 
2,729 
2.729 
3,412 
2,729 
2,729 
3.412 

2.790 
2.790 
3.487 
2.790 
3.487 
2.790 
2.790 
2.790 
3,487 
2.790 
2.790 
2.790 

71.734 
36.163 
35,571 

2001 
24.37 l 

2.200/o 
69 9go1o 

~ 

Expenortures 

Fede.ell State I Other 

2.388 1,024 
1,910 819 
2.384 1,028 
1,907 822 
1.907 822 
2,384 1,028 
1.907 822 
1.907 822 
2.384 1.028 
1.907 822 
1.907 822 
~-;jS.4 1.028 

1.949 841 
1.949 841 
2.436 1,051 
1,949 841 
2.436 1,051 
1.949 841 
1.949 841 
1.949 841 
2,436 1.051 
1,949 841 
1,949 841 
1,949 841 

50,125 21.609 -
25.276 10.887 -
24,849 10.722 -

2002 2003 
24.91 24.91 

220% 0.00% 
69.87% 69.87% 



North Dakota ~ntofHuman Sesvices 
Meoacal Assistance Under- Title XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 21: Optomat,y S«vices 

Mocdh I Eligibles t Weeks I Utilization I Reci~nts I Units l ;:::t I ~~r I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.024016 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.024016 
Qct..01 42.510 5 0.024016 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.024016 
DeG-01 42.510 4 0.024016 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.024016 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.024016 
Mar--02 42.510 4 0.024016 
Apr--02 42.510 5 0.024016 

May-02 42.510 4 0.024016 
JtR-02 42.510 4 0.024016 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.024016 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.024016 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.024016 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.024016 
Nov--02 42.510 4 0.024016 
Doo-02 42.510 5 0.024016 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.024016 
Feb-03 42,510 4 0.024016 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.024016 
Apr--03 42.510 5 0.024016 

May--03 42.510 4 0.024016 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.024016 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.024016 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
A I 42.510 4.33 0.024016 

Peisons -- -- • : 42.510 
Mon1hly lnaease: 0 
Utilizafioo Rate: 0.024016 

C\Ooo...-~Ola3~Xfats 

Pr-e<ft,y G ~&l Hcpuns_Dep( oti'unanSer,,ces 

Dec...,,.,_ f, 2000 

5.105 17.90 
4.084 17.90 
5,105 17.90 
4.084 17.90 
4.084 17.90 
5,105 17.90 
4.084 17.90 
4.084 17.90 
5.105 17.90 
4.084 17.90 
4.084 17.90 
5,105 17.90 

4.084 18.29 
4.084 18.29 
5,105 1829 
4.084 18.29 
5,105 18.29 
4.084 1829 
4.084 18.29 
4.084 18.29 
5,105 18.29 
4.084 18.29 
4,084 18.29 
4.084 18.29 

106.184 
- 54.113 
- 52.071 

18.10 

Year 1999 2000 
Cost per Unit 17.17 17.51 

Inflation: 2.00% 
FMAP 

Totai I 
91.380 
73.104 
91.380 
73.104 
73.104 
91,380 
73,104 
73.104 
91.380 
73,104 
73.104 
91,380 

74.696 
74.696 
93,370 
74.696 
93.370 
74.696 
74.696 
74.696 
93.370 
74.696 
74.696 
74.696 

1.921.002 
968.628 
952.374 I 

2001 
17.90 

2.20% 
6999% 

Expen 
Federal~ State I Other 

63.957 27.423 
51,165 21.939 
63,847 27.533 
51.078 22.026 
51.078 22,026 
63,847 27.533 
51.078 22.026 
51,078 22.026 
63.847 27,533 
51.078 22.<Y.l6 
51.078 22.026 
63,847 27.533 

52,190 22.506 
52.190 22.506 
65,238 28.132 
52,190 22.506 
65,238 23.132 
52,190 22.506 
52,190 22.506 
52.190 22.506 
65,238 28.132 
52.190 22.506 
52.190 22.506 
52,190 22.506 

1.342,402 578.600 -
676,978 291.650 -
665,424 286.950 -

2002 2003 
1829 16.29 

2.20% 000% 
6987% 6987% 



North Dakota Dep Ent of Human Se<vices -Medical Assistance Under Title XIX (f raditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 
Projection for- 2001 - 2003 Bie~jum 
Table 20: Occu,r..i:Jonal Therapy 

Cost per I Cost per l Expenditures 

Month I EliQibles I Weeks t Utilization I Recipients I Units I Rec:pient Unit Total I Federal I State i Other 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.000478 102 15.62 1,593 1,115 478 
SeJH)1 42.510 4 0.000478 81 15.62 1.265 885 380 
()ct-01 4'2.510 5 0.000478 102 15.62 1.593 1,113 480 
tbf.-01 42.510 4 0.000478 81 15.62 1265 884 381 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.000478 81 15.62 1265 884 381 
Jan-02 4'2.510 5 0.000478 102 15.62 1,593 1,113 480 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.()00478 81 15.62 1265 884 381 
Mac-02 42.510 4 0.()0()478 81 15.62 1.265 884 381 
Apr--02 42.510 5 0.000478 102 15.62 1.593 1.113 46-0 

May-02 4'2.510 4 0.()00478 -61 15.62 1,265 884 381 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.000478 81 15.62 1,265 884 381 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.000478 102 15.62 1.593 1,'!13 480 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.000478 81 15.96 1.293 903 390 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.000478 81 15.96 1,293 903 390 
Od-02 42.510 5 0.000478 102 15.96 1.6213 1,137 491 
Nov--02 42..510 4 0.000478 81 15.96 1293 903 390 
Dec-02 4'2.510 5 0.1)00478 102 15.96 1.628 1.137 491 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.000478 81 15.96 1,293 903 390 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.000478 81 15.96 1,293 903 390 
Mac-03 42.510 4 0.000478 81 15.96 1.293 903 390 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.000478 102 15.96 1.628 1.137 491 

Uay-03 42.510 4 0.000478 81 15.96 1,293 903 390 
Jun--03 42.510 4 0.000478 81 15.96 1.293 903 390 

Ju!-03 42.510 4 0J)00478 81 15.96 1,293 903 390 

Total - Biennium 104 2,112 I ~,341 23.294 10.047 -
Total - SFY 2002 53 1,077 

+ 
16.820 11.756 - i 5,064 -

Total - SFY 2003 51 - 1,035 ! 16.521 11,538 4,983 -
A_ I 42.510 4.33 0.000478 t 15.79 

Persons EliQible: 42,510 Year 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 
Monthly_ lnaease: 0 Cost per Unit 14.98 15.28 15.62 15.96 15.96 
Utilization Rate: 0_()()0478 

Inflation: 2.00% 2.2oe1ct 2.20% ()_()()% 

FMAP 6999% 69.57% 6987% 
,- <,..-~IOMBOT--03~X1 Ids 

.. 1 by G Bucs,war & l Hopluns_ ~ al Ht.m.w> Serw:es 

I•- ~.- If 2000 



- North Oaicota ae; a M of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under- Title XIX (Tracfdional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 B?ennium 
Table 19: N.D. Healtla Tracts (fonnfllly EP.S.D.T.} 

Monlh IElgiblesf ~ I Utiization ~ecipients I Saeeningsl =~ l =g l Total I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0_003293 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.004117 
Od-01 42.510 5 0.003293 
Nov-01 42.,510 4 0.004117 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.004117 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.003293 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.004117 
Mac-02 42.510 4 0.004117 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.003293 

May-02 42.510 4 0.004117 
.Jun-02 42.510 4 0.004117 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.003293 

kJg-02 42.510 4 0.004411 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.004411 
Od-02 42.510 5 0.003529 
Nov-02 42.510 4 O.<XM411 
Dec--02 42.510 5 0.003529 
Jan..03 42.510 4 0.004411 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.004411 
Mar-03 42,510 4 0.004411 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.003529 

May-03 42.510 4 0.004411 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.004411 
Jut-m 42,510 4 0.004411 

Tor.al - Biennium 104 
Total- SFY 2002 53 
TOCal - SFY 2003 51 
A. t 42.510 4.33 0.003982 

~le: 

~: 
Monti 

Set~ I month: 

42.SlID 

1£@ 

c~~o1m a-xi m 

P."P#edl:JW' G a...- & L Hc,'MIS Oepl ol"""-1 Sannces 

~ l 1 1000 

700 84.13 58,891 
700 84_13 58.891 
700 84.13 58,891 
700 84.13 58.891 
700 84.13 58.891 
700 84.13 58,891 
700 84.13 58,891 
700 84.13 58,891 
700 84.13 58,891 
700 84.13 58,891 
700 84.13 58,891 
700 84.13 58,891 

750 85.98 64,485 
750 85.98 64,485 

750 85.98 64,485 
750 85.98 64.485 
750 85.98 64,485 
750 85.98 64.485 
750 85.98 64.485 
750 85.98 64.485 
750 85.98 64.485 
750 85.98 64,485 
750 85.98 64.485 
750 85.98 64,485 

17.400 1.480,512 
- 8.400 706.692 
- 9,000 773,820 

85.06 

Year 1999 2000 2001 
Cost pee Saeening: 80.00 82.32 84.13 

Inflation: 2.90% 2.20% 
FMAP 69.99% 

Expenditures 
Federal I State I Other 

41.218 17.673 
41.218 17.673 
41,147 17,744 
41.147 17.744 
41,147 '!7,744 
41,147 17,744 
41.147 17,744 
41,147 17,7-44 
41.147 17,744 
4'!,147 17.744 
•'1.147 17,744 
41.147 17.744 

45.056 19.429 
45.056 19,429 
45,056 19.429 
45,056 19,429 
45.056 19.429 
45,056 19,429 
45.056 19,429 
45,056 19.429 
45,056 19,429 
45.056 19,429 
45,056 19,429 
45,056 19.429 

1.034.578 i 445.934 -
493.906 212.786 -
5-10.672 233.148 . 

i 

2002 2003 
85.98 85.98 

2.20"/o 0.00% 
6987% 69.87% 



NorliJ Dakola~ofHuman Se!vices 
Medical Assistance Under TdJe XIX (Tracfitional Meaical Services: ACC 3635) 

ProiediOO for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 18: Labolato,y & R:adiology Services 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Uttlization I R~ I Units 1=1~1 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.013962 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.013962 
Od-01 42.510 5 0.013962 
Nw-01 42.510 4 0.013962 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.013962 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.013962 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.013962 
Mar--02 42.510 4 0.013962 
ft(x-02. 42.510 5 0.013962 

May-02 42..510 4 0.013962 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.013962 
it.02 42,.510 5 0.013962 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.013962 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.013962 
Oct-02 42,510 ~ 0.013962 -
Nov--02 42.510 4 0.013962 
Dec-02 42,.510 5 0.013962 

Jan-03 42.510 4 0.013962 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.013962 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.013962 
.Apr--03 42.510 5 0.013962 
May-03 42.510 4 0.013962 
Jun-03 "'2.510 4 0.013962 

Jul-03 42.510 ,4 0.013962 

T ot31- Biennium 104 
TOlal - SFY 2002 53 

Total· SFY 2003 51 
A ' 42,510 4.33 0.013962 

Persons SiQible: 42.510 
Monthly Increase: 0 
Utilization Rate: 0.013962 

i:. .r•oc.-n~o1-m~x1 ..is 

..st>,. G ~& l Hcc)lans O.OC al Humar> 5erv<es 

, .... r-, rt 2000 

2.968 20.73 
2.374 20.73 
2.958 20.73 
2.374 20.73 
2.374 20.73 
2.963 20.73 
2,374 21.19 
2.374 21.19 
2,968 21.19 
2.374 21.19 
2.374 21.1s 
i.968 21.19 

2.374 21.19 
2.374 21.19 
2.968 21.19 
2.374 21.19 
2.968 21.19 
2.374 21.19 
2.374 21.66 
2.374 21.66 
2.968 21.fJ3 
2.374 21.66 
2.374 21.66 
2.374 21_66 

61.728 
- 31.458 
- 30.270 

21.19 

Year 1999 2000 
Cost per Unit: 20_32 20.32 

Inflation: I 

FMAP 

Total I 
61.527 
49213 
61,527 
49.213 
49.213 
61.527 
500305 
50,305 
62.892 
50.305 
50,305 
62,892 

50,305 
50.305 
62.892 
50.305 
62.892 
50,305 
51.421 
51.421 
64.287 
51,421 
51.421 
51.421 

1,307.620 
659.224 
648.396 

2001 
2073 

2.00% 
69.99°/o 

ExJP-~ 
Federal I State I Other 

43.063 18.-164 
34.~ 14.769 
42.989 18.538 
34.385- 14.828 
34,385 14.828 
42.989 18.538 
35,148 15.157 
35.148 15.157 
43.943 18,949 
35.148 15.157 
35,148 15,157 
43.943 18.949 

35,148 15.157 
35,148 15.157 
43.943 18,949 
35.148 15.157 
43,9"3 18.949 
35.148 15.157 
35,928 15.493 
35.928 15,493 
44,917 19.370 
35.928 15.493 
35.928 15 ... 93 
35,928 15,493 

913.768 393.852 -
-460,733 198.491 I -
.453.035 195.361 -

2002 2003 
21.19 2166 

2.200k 2_20% 

6987% 6987% 



North Dakota De?IIBlht of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under TIiie XIX (Tracfltional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 17: Indian HNllh Swvices - 1"°" Federal Funds 

Uonlh I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Units l .::: I C:r' f Total I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.()08707 
5eJH)1 42,.510 4 0.000707 
Oct-01 42.510 5 OJ)08707 

Nov-01 42.510 4 0J)08?07 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.008707 
~ 42.510 5 OJJ08707 

Feb-02 42.510 4 0.008707 
Mac-02 42.510 4 0.006.'.707 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.008707 

May-02 42.510 4 0.008707 
Jun-02 42..510 4 0.008707 
Jtd-02 42.510 5 0.008707 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.008707 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.008707 
Qa-02 42.510 s 0.008707 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.008707 
Oec-02 4'2,.510 5 0.008707 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.008707 
Feb-03 42.510 4 OJ)08707 

Mar-03 42.510 4 0.008707 
Apc-03 42.510 5 0.008707 

May-03 42.510 4 0.008707 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.008707 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.008707 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SfY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2002 51 

A I 42.510 4.33 0.008707 

Persons - 42.510 -
Monttllyfnaease: 0 
Utiization Rate: 0008707 

C ~ ~ 01-03 a--.,, Xt •Is 

Prepa,"'1t,y G St..-- & t tfoc)k,ns D;tJ..: cf Humar>Sennc8$ 

0-C-11,2000 

1.851 43129 798.318 
1.481 43129 638.740 
1.851 431.29 798.318 
1:481 431.29 638.740 
1.481 43129 638,740 
1.851 431.29 798.318 
1.481 4TT.14 706.644 
1,481 4TT.14 706.644 
1,851 477.14 883,186 
1.481 477.14 706.6-W 
1.481 477.14 706.644 
1.851 477.14 883.186 

1,481 477.14 706,644 
1,481 477.14 706.644 
1,851 477."!4 883.186 
1.481 477.14 706.644 
1,851 477.14 883.186 
1,481 477.14 706.644 
1.481 527.86 781.761 
1 . .c81 527.86 781,761 
1.851 527.86 977,069 
1.481 527.86 781.761 
1.481 527.86 781,761 
1.431 527.86 781,761 

38.504 18.382.944 
19.622 I 8.904.122 
18.882 9.476,$322 
1.604 478.36 

Year 1999 2000 2001 
Cost per Recipient 389.FlS 389.85 431.29 

lnfiation: 1063% 
FMAP 100.00% 

Expencfrtures 
Federal I State I 

798.318 
638.740 
798.318 
638.740 
638.740 
798.318 
706,644 
706.644 
883.186 
706.64<4 
706.644 
883,186 

706.644 
706,644 
883,186 
706.644 
883,186 
706.644 
781.761 
781,761 
977.069 
781.761 
781,761 
781.761 

18,382.944 -
8,904.122 -
9,478.822 . 

2002 2003 
477.14 527.86 

10.63% ~u63% 
10000% 100 00'% 

Other 

-
-
. 



~ -~ oA,. of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdie XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projectioo f« 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 11: Hospice Sen,ices 

Cost per Cost per 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization l Recipients Units Red ·ent Unit 

klg-01 42..510 5 0Jl03597 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0Jl03597 
Oct-01 42..510 5 0.003597 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.003597 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.003597 
Jan-02 42.510 1= 0.003597 ... 
Feb-02 42..510 4 0.003597 
Mac-02 42..510 4 0.()03597 
Apr--02 42.510 5 0.003597 

May-02 42.510 4 0.003597 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.003597 
Jul..02. 42.510 5 0.003597 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.003597 
Sep-02 42.510 4 !).()03597 
Od-02 42.510 ~ 0.003597 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.003597 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.003597 
Jan-03 42,510 4 0.()03597 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.003597 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.003597 
Apc--03 42.510 5 0.003597 

May--03 42.510 4 0Jl03597 
JurH)3 42.510 4 0.003597 
Jul..03 42.510 4 0.003597 

Total - Biennium 104 
Toraf - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
A I 42.510 4.33 &.003597 -
Fersons Elioible: 42,510 
Mon1hfy lnaease: 0 
Utilization Rate: 0.003597 

C IOoca-,cs ~ Of-03 ~ Xt xis 

Pr_..st>y G 8ucS-. & l 1-fopkns_ 09')t or Human~ 

Oec-11 2000 

765 100.67 
612 100.67 
765 100.67 
612 100.67 
612 100.67 
765 100.67 
612 100.67 
612 100.67 
765 100.67 
612 100.67 
612 100.67 
765 100.67 

612 102.88 
612 102.88 

765 102.88 
612 102.88 
765 102.88 
612 102.88 
612 102.88 
612 102.88 
765 102.88 
612 1D2.88 
612 102.88 
612 102.88 

15.912 
- 8.109· 
- 7.803 

101.78 

Year I 1999 2000 
Cost per Unit: 96.57 98.50 

l 
Inflation: 

. 
2.00% 

FMAP I 

Total 

77.013 
61.610 
77,013 
61.610 
61,610 
77.013 
61,610 
61,610 
77.013 
61.610 
61,610 
77,013 

52,963 
62.963 
78,703 
62,963 
78.703 
62.963 
62,963 
62.963 
78,703 
62.963 
52.963 
62,963 

1,619.111 
816,335 
802.7?6 

2001 
10G.67 

2.2tr~ 
6999% 

-
Expen<fdures 

Federal State Other 

53.9!>1 23.112 
43,121 18.489 
53.809 23.204 
43.047 18.563 
43.047 18,563 
53.809 23.204 
43.047 18,563 
43.047 18.563 
53.809 23.204 
43.047 18.563 
43,047 18,563 
53.809 23,204 

43.992 18.971 
43.992 18,971 
54.990 23,713 
43.992 18,971 
54.990 23.713 
43.992 18,971 
43,992 18.971 
43.992 18.971 
54.990 23,713 
43.992 18.971 
43,992 18.971 
43.992 18.971 

1.131.438 487.673 I -
570,540 245.795 - l 

560.898 241,878 -

2002 2003 
102.88 102.88 

2.20% 0.00% 
69.87% 69.87°/o 



Nocth Dakota Der.JI! Abt of Human Services 
Me<fteal Assis1ance Under-Title XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 15: Hom• HNlth Services 

Month i Eligibles I Weeks I U11Tazation I Recipients I Units I =:~ I eo:: I 
~-J1 42.510 5 0.030282 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.0302132 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.030282 
Ncw-01 42.510 4 0.030282 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.030282 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.030282 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.030282 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.030282 
AJ,£-02 42.510 5 0.030282 

May-02 42.5·m 4 0.030282 
Jun-02 42.a'!O 4 0.030282 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.030282 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.030282 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.030282 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.030282 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.030282 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.030282 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.030282 
Fe:,-03 -42.510 4 0.030282 
Ma--03 42.510 4 0.030282 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.030282 

May-03 42.510 4 0.030282 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.030282 
Jul-03 -42.510 4 0.030282 

T-::tal - Biennium 104 
Tota! - SFY 2002 53 
Tola! - SFY 2003 51 
A l 42.510 4.33 0.030282 

Persons 42.510 
'Monthly Increase: 0 
Utifization Rate: Q.030282 

c ~~01-wa-w-....... xi .is 

P,_,.a t>., G &dNrar & l Hc,pk,rls_ Oepr of tunan Set-.oces 

~112000 

6.4'36 39.24 
5.149 39.24 
6.436 39.24 
5.149 39.24 
5,149 3924 
6.436 3924 
5,149 3924 
5.149 3924 
6,436 39.24 
5.U9 39.24 
5.149 3924 
6.436 3924 

5,149 40.10 
5.149 40.10 
6,436 40.10 
5.149 40.10 
6,436 40.10 
5.149 40.10 
5.149 40.10 
5,149 40.10 
6.436 40.10 
5.149 40.10 
5.149 40.10 
5.149 40.10 

133.8n 
- 68.223 
- 65.649 

39.67 

Year 1999 2000 
Cost per Unit: 37.65 38.40 

Inflation: 2.00% 
FMAP 

Total l 
252.549 
202.047 
252.549 
202.047 
202.047 
252.549 
202.047 
202,047 
252.549 
202.047 
202,047 
252.549 

206.475 
206.475 
258,084 
206.475 
258.084 
206.475 
206.475 
206,475 
258.()84 
206.475 
206.475 
206,475 

5,309.601 
2.677.074 
2.632.527 

20011 
39.24 I . 

2.20%1 
69.99%\ 

Expen<frtures 
Federal I State l Other 

176.759 75.790 
141.413 60,634 
175."'56 76,093 
141.170 60,877 
141,170 60,877 
176.456 76,093 
141.170 60,877 
141,170 60.877 
176.456 76,093 
141.170 60,877 
141,170 60,877 
176,456 76,093 

144.264 62,211 
1442-64 62.211 
180.323 77.761 
144~ 62,21i 
180,323 77.761 
144.264 62.211 
144.264 €2.211 
144.264 62,211 
180.323 77,761 
144.264 62,211 
144.264 62.211 
144,264 62,211 

3,710,361 1,599,240 -
1.871.016 806.058 -
1.839,345 793,182 -

2002 2003 
40.10 40.10 

2.20% 000% 
69_87% 69.87% 



[ 
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North Dakota De~ of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdfe XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3638) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 14: Healthy Steps (Children~ HNlth insurance Program -~ II) 

Monlh t EJigibJes I Weeks I Utilization f Recipients! Premiums I = I ~~ I Total I 
Jul-01 2.885 126.52 365.010 

Aug-01 2.889 126.52 365.516 
Sep-01 2.893 126.52 366.022 
Oct-01 2,897 126.'.'.::.:. 366.52~ 
Nov--01 2,901 126.52 367.035 
Oec-01 2,905 126.52 367.541 
Jan-62 2.909 126.52 368.047 
Feb-02 2.914 126.52 368.679 
Uar-02 2,918 126.52 369,185 
Apr-02 2.923 126.52 369,818 

May-02 2,928 126.SZ 370,451 
Jun-02 2.933 126.52 371.083 

Jul-02 2,938 126.52 371.716 
Aug-02 2.943 126.52 372.348 
Sep-02 2,948 126.52 372.981 
Od-02 2.953 125.52 373.614 
Nov-02 2.958 126.52 374.246 
Oec-02 2.963 126.52 374.879 
Jan-03 2.968 126.52 375.511 
Feb-03 2.973 126.52 376,144 
Mac-03 2.978 126.52 376,777 
Apr--03 2.983 126.52 377.409 

May-03 2.989 126.52 378,168 
Jc..,q.-03 2.995 126.52 379.011 

Toial - Biennium 70.484 8.917,719 
Total - SFY 2002 34.895 4.414,915 
Total- SFY 2003 I 35,589 4.502,804 
A l 126.52 -
Persons - . Year 1999 2000 2001 
Monthly Ina-ease: Cost per Premium: 108.69 108.69 126.52 
Premiums/ month: 2685 
Increase/ month: 5 Inflation: 000% 16.40% 

FMAP 78.99% 

C ~ ~ 01-03 a.--Xl Ids. 

Prepa,edbJ G ~&l Hopmns_ Dept OfH-....,_.. Sennc:es 

-
Expen<fitures 

Federal I State I 0th«' 

288.321 76.689 
288.721 76.795 
288.828 77,194 
289.227 77,301 

" 289.627 77,408 
290.027 77,514 
290.426 77.621 
290,925 77.754 
291.324 77,861 
291.823 77.995 
292.323 78.'!28 
292.822 78.261 

293,321 78,395 
293.820 78.528 
294.319 78.662 
294.819 78.795 
295.318 78.928 
295.817 79.062 
296.316 79.195 
296.815 79.329 
297,315 79.-l62 
297.813 79,596 
298.412 79.756 
292.526 86.4'85 

7.031.005 1.886.714 -
3.484.394 930.521 -
3.546.611 956.193 -

2002 2003 
126.52 126.52 

000% 000% 
7891% 7891% 



I 

Nor1h Dakota~ of Human ServicP-S 
Meaacal Assis:-.ance Under Title XIX racfltional Medical Setvices: ACC 3635) 

Prqection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 13: F«ltally Quant.d Health Centets (F-QHCs) 

Month I Eligibles l Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Units I ;;; I ec:~r I Total I 
Aug-01 42.510 
Sep-01 42.510 
C>ct-01 42.510 
Ncw-01 42.510 
Oec-01 42.510 
Jan-02 42.510 
Felr02 42.510 
Mar-02 42.510 
Apr--02 42.510 

May-02 42.510 
Jun-02 42.510 
Jul..-02 42.510 

Aug-02 42.510 
Sep--02 42,510 
Od-02 42.510 
Nov-02 42.510 
Oec-02 42.510 
Jan-03 42.510 
Feb-03 42.510 
Ma!--03 42.510 
Apt--03 42.510 

May-03 42,510 
Jun-03 42.510 
Jul-03 42.510 

Total-Biennitdn 
Total - SFY 2002 
Total - SFY 2003 
A: I 42.510 

m Monthly Increase: 
U1ilizolion Rate: 

5 
4 
5 
4 
4 
5 
4 
4 

5 
4 
4 
5 

4 

4 
5 
4 
5 

• 
4 
4 
5 
4 
4 
4 

104 
53 
51 

4.33 

~ 
~ 

0.002805 
0.002805 
0.002805 
0.002805 
OJ)02805 
0.002805 
0002805 
0.002805 
0.002805 
0.002805 
0.002805 
0.002805 

0.002805 
0.002805 
0.002805 
0.()02805 

0.002805 
0.002805 
0.002805 
0.002805 
0.002805 
!)_002805 

0.002805 
0.002805 

0.002805 

f'.. \Jl,,,--~IOMBOl-03~ Xt ds 

.tb,, G s.o...ar&t H0C)iuns Oapr dH,.,mMJSannces 

_,_,, 2!)00 

596 87.06 51,888 
477 87.06 41.528 
596 87.06 51,888 
477 87.06 41.528 
477 87.06 41,528 
596 87.06 51,888 
477 87.06 41.528 
477 87.06 41.528 
596 87.06 51.888 
477 87.06 41,528 
477 87.06 41.528 
596 87.06 51,888 

477 88.98 42.443 
477 88.98 42.443 
596 88.98 53.032 
477 88.98 42,443 
596 88.98 53,032 
477 88.98 42,443 
477 88.98 42.443 
477 88.98 42.443 
596 88.98 53.032 
477 88.98 42.443 
477 88.98 42.443 
477 88.98 42,443 

12.400 1,091,219 
- 6.319 550.136 
- 6,081 541.083 

88.02 

Year 1999 2000 2001 
Cost pee Unit 82.79 85.19 87.06 

lnflarion: 2.90% 2.20% 
,FMAP 69.99% 

Expenditu~ I Federal I State I Other-

36,316 15,572 
29,065 12,-463 
36.254 15.634 
29,016 12.512 
29,016 12,512 
36,254 15.634 
29,016 1Z.512 
29,016 12.512 
36.254 15,634 
29.016 12,512 
29,016 12,512 
36.254 15,634 

29,655 12.788 
29.655 12,788 
37.053 15.979 
29.655 12,788 
37,053 15.979 
29.655 12.788 
29.655 12.788 
29.655 12.788 
37,053 15.979 
29.655 12.788 
29.655 12.788 
29.655 12.788 

762,547 328.672 -
384,493 165,643 -
378.054 163,029 -

2002 2003 
88.98 88.98 

2.20"/G 0.!)0% 

69.87% 69.8?0/o 



- NOf1hDakotaOt.j L:itofHuman Setvices 
Medical Assistance Under Tdfe XIX (Tracfmonal Mecf1C81 Services: ACC 3635) 

I 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 12: Family Planning Services 

Month I Eligibles 1 Weeks I Utilization I Recipients f Units 1:1~, 
Aug-01 42,.510 5 0.01525 
Sep-01 42.s·m 4 0.01525 
Od-01 42,.510 5 0.01525 
Nov-01 42,510 4 0.01525 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.01525 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.01525 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.01525 
Mar-02 42_~";-.} 4 0.01525 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.01525 

May-02 42,.5~0 4 0.01525 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.01525 
Ju=-02 42.510 5 0.01525 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.01525 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.01525 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.01525 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.01525 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.01525 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.01525 
FetH>3 42.510 4 0.01525 
Mar-03 42,510 4 0.01525 
Apc--03 42.510 5 0.01525 

May-03 42,51t} 4 0.01525 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.01525 
Jul-03 -42.510 4 0.01525 

TOlal - Biennium 104 
TOlal - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
A I 42.510 4.33 0.015250 

Persons -- . 42,510 -.. ,. 
Increase: 0 

Utifizatiocl Rate: 0.01525 

c~~o1-03e.enn..mxt Kts 

Pr---1 by G Budt-. & L Hapluns_ Dept Of H.-nan S-,.,cas 

DecAl<nbMll.2000 

3241 21.98 
2,593 21.98 
3241 21.98 
2.593 21.98 
2.593 21.98 
32•11 21.98 
2,593 21.98 
2.593 21.98 
3241 21.98 
2,593 21.98 
2,593 21.98 
3241 21.98 

2,593 22.46 
2,593 22.46 
3.241 22.46 
2,593 22.-46 
3.241 22 . .CS 
2.593 22.46 
2.593 22.46 
2.593 22.-16 
3241 22.-46 
2,593 22.46 
2.~3 22.46 
2,593 22.-46 

67,416 
- 34.356 
- 33.060 

22.22 

Year I 19991 2000 
Cost per Unit 21.00 I 21.51 

' i 
Inflation: 1 2.00% 
FMAP 1 

Total I 
71;137 
56,994 
71237 
56,994 
56.994 
71;137 
56.994 
56,994 
71,237 
56.994 
56,994 
71.237 

58.239 
58239 
n.193 
58,239 
72,793 
58.239 
58.239 
58,239 
72,793 
58,239 
58,239 
58.239 

1.497.673 
755.143 
742,530 

2001 
21.98 

2.20% 
90.00% 

Federal~State I Other 

64.113 7.124 
51,295 5.699 
64.113 7,124 
51.295 5.699 
51.295 5,699 
64.113 7.124 
51.295 5.699 
51.295 5,699 
64,113 7.124 
51.295 5.699 
51.295 5.699 
64,113 7,124 

52.415 5,824 
52.415 5.824 
65.514 7,279 
52.415 5,824 
65,514 7,279 
52,415 5,824 
52,415 5,824 
52.415 5.824 
65,514 7.279 
52,415 s.,24 
52.415 5.824 
52.415 5,824 

1,347,907 149.766 -
679,630 75.513 -
668.277 74.253 -

I 

2002 2003 
22.46 22.4'3 

-
220% 0.()()% 

90.00% 90.00% 



- North Dakota Dept i,t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdfe XIX (Tracfltional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection foe- 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 11: Durable lfedica/ Equipment 

Month I EiQiblesl Weeks l Utilization I Rcipients I Units 
Cost per I Cost per I 

I Recipient Unit 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0_165393 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.165393 
Qd-01 42.510 5 0_165393 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0_165393 
Oec-01 42.510 4 0.165393 
Jal\-02 42.510 5 0.1f,53g3 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.165393 
Mar--02 42.510 .. 0.165393 
Ap(---02 -42.510 5 0.165393 

May-02 42.510 4 0.165393 
Jun-02 -42,.510 4 0_165393 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.165393 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.165393 

Sec>-02 -t2.510 4 0.165393 
Oct-02 42.510 s 0.165393-
Nov-02 -42,.510 4 0.165393 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.165393 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.165393 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.165393 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.165393 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.165393 

May-03 42.510 4 0.165393 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.165393 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.165393 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.165393 

Persoas BiQible: 42.510 
Monthly Increase: 0 
Utilization Rate: 0.165393 

r_ 10,-..-.,,encs falder\8udgels\OMB Ol -03 ~ >( 1 •IS 

.f i::..; C. ~ & t ~ O<IJIC of Hum.on Se<,,,ces 

.. ,.-112000 

35.1~ 5.91 
26,123 5.91 
35.154 5.91 
28.123 5.91 
28,123 5.91 
35.154 5.91 
28.123 5.91 
28,123 5.91 
35,154 5.91 
28.123 5.91 
28.123 5.91 
35,154 5.91 

28,123 6J)4 
28,123 6.04 
35,154 S.04 
28.123 6.04 
35,154 6.04 
28,123 6.04 

28.123 6.04 
28,123 6.04 
35.154 6.04 
28.123 6.04 
28,123 6.04 
28.123 6.04 

731.200 

- 3!2,631 
- 358,569 

5.98 

Year I 1999 2000 
Cost per Unit 5.54 5.78 
Cost per- Recipient 
Inflation: I 4.40% 
FMAP t 

Expen<fitures 
Total I Federal I State I 

207,760 145,-111 62.349 
166,207 116.328 49,379 
207,760 145.162 62.598 
166.207 116,129 50,078 
166.207 116.129 50,078 
207,760 145.162 62.598 
166.207 116.129 50,078 
166,207 116.'!29 50,078 
207,760 145.162 62.598 
166,207 116,129 50.078 
166.207 116,129 50,078 
207.760 145.162 62,598 

169.863 118.683 51.180 
169.863 116.683 51.180 
212.330 148.355 63.975 
169.863 116.683 51.180 
212.330 148,355 63.975 
169,863 118.683 51,180 
169,863 118,683 51,180 
169,863 118.683 51,180 
212,330 148,355 63.975 
169,863 118.683 51.180 
169.863 118.683 51.180 
169.863 118.683 51.180 

4.368.006 3,052.373 1.315.633 
2,202,249 1,539.161 663.088 
2.165.757 1,513.212 652.545 

2001 2002 2003 
5.91 604 6.04 

2.20% 2.20% 0.00%1 
69.99% 6987% 698TY-. 

Other 

-
-
-



I 

Nol1h Dakota Det L L _t of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdfe XIX (Tracfltional Medical Sefvices: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table fOB: Drug Rebates 

Month I Bigibles I Weeks I Utilization I Units l Reci~l ~~ I ; I Total I 
Aug-01 (581,320) 

s.ot (618,447) 
0ct-01 (578.305) 
Nov-01 (635,734) 
Oec-01 (636,398} 

Jan-02 (583.045) 
Feb-02 (650.693) 
Mar-02 (710.577) 
Apc--02 (593.167) 

May-02 (580,900) 
Jon--02 {623.187) 
Jul-02 (637,423) 

Aug-02 (644.542) 
Sep-02 (685,129} 

Ocl-02 (640.2.f3) 

Nov-02 (703.218) 
Oec-02 (703,455) 
Jan-03 (644,116) 
Feb-03 (718,262) 
Mar-03 (783.761) 
Apr-03 {654,001) 

May-03 (640.093) 
Jun-03 (686.202) 
Jul--03 (701.430) 

Expenditures 

Federal I State I 
{406,866) (174,454) 
(432,851) (185,596) 
(404,062) (174.243) 
(444,187) (191,547} 
(444,651) (191,747) 
(407,374) (175,671) 
(4'54.639) (196,054) 
(496,480) (21 ... 097) 
(414,446) c11s.nn 
(405,875) (175,025) 
(435.421} (187,766) 
(445,367) (192.056) 

(450,341) (194.201) 
{478,700) (206,429) 
(447.338) (192.905} 
(491,338) (211,880) 
(491,504} (211,951) 
(450,044) (194.072) 
(501,850) {216.412) 
(547,614) (236.147) 
(456.950) (197.051) 
(447.233) (192.860) 
(479,449) (206.753} 
{490,089) (211.3-41) 

Total - Biennium (15.633.648) (10.924,669} (4,708.979) 
Total - SFY 2002 
Total - SFY 2003 
A I -
Persons E:IIQll)le: 
Month!f Increase: 
Rebate Proporti_on: -16-50% 

C~~\()M801-03~X1 •ls 

..i ~ G ~ & l HoputS Dept <A Human S-..Ces 

.. r- n 2000 

Year I 
Cost per Recipient 
Cost per Unit 
Inflation: I 
FMAP l 

(7,429.196) (5,192,219) (2,236.977) 

{8204.452; (5.732.450) (2.472 .002) 

i 

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 

6999% 69.87% 6987% 

Other 

-
~ 

-

' 



Nodll Dakoia eeA of Human Services 
Mecfrcal Assistance Under Tdfe XIX {Traditional Medical Senrices: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 10A: Dtugs (Excludes Rebates) 

Month I Eli@fes I Weeks I Utilization I Reci~ I Units I ;t I c:~r I 
/wg-01 42.510 5 0-370986 
Sep-01 42.510 .( 0.493349 
Oct-01 42,510 5 0.369061 
Nov-01 42,510 4 0.507139 
Dec-01 Q.510 4 0.507669 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.372067 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.5190'!2 
Mar-02 42,510 4 O.~ 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.378546 

May-02 42.510 4 0.«n397 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0."97130 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.«>6789 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.480505 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.510762 
Oct-02 -42.510 5 0.331840 

Nov--02 42.510 4 0.524247 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.41~~ 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.4801~7 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.535462 
Mac'-03 42.510 4 0.584292 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.390045 

May--03 42.510 4 0.477188 
Jun-03 ~2.510 4 0.511562 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.522918 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFV 2003 51 
A. -~ l 42.510 4.33 0.469609 

1= ::F I 42.51~1 

C ~~IOMB0•--03 S--.... Xl •Is 

P.--,~ (; &dlw# & l HoJ)luns. Ol!lpC of~ S«vces 

~t• 2000 

78.853 44.68 
83.889 44.68 
78.444 44.68 

86.234 44.68 
86,324 44.68 
79,087 44.68 
88.263 44.68 
96,386 44.68 
80."'60 44.68 
78.796 44.68 
84,532 44.68 
86,4'63 44.68 

81.705 47.81 
86.850 47.81 
81,160 .(7.81 
89,1<43 47.81 
89.173 47.81 
81,651 47.81 
91,050 47.81 
99,353 47.81 
82,904 47.81 
81.141 47.81 
86.006 .(7.81 

88,917 47.81 

2,047,764 
- 1,007,731 

- 1.040,0331 
4625 

Year 1999 2000 
Cost per Unit 39.03 41.76 

Inflation: 7.00% 
FMAP 

Totat I 
3.523,152 

3.748.161 
3.504.878 
3,852.935 
3.856.956 
3.533.607 
3,943,591 
4.306.526 
3,594,953 
3,520,605 
J.ns.e90 
3,863.167 

3,906.316 
4,152.299 
3,880,260 
4,261,927 
4.263.361 
3,903.734 
4,353,101 
4.750.067 
3,963.640 
3,879.351 
4.158.801 
4,251,092 

9-+.749.370 

45.025.421 
49.nl.949 

2001 

4468 

7.00% 
69.99% 

-
F~State I Other 

2.465.SM 1.057.298 
2.623.338 1,124,823 
2.448.858 1.056.020 
2.692.046 1,160.889 
2.694.855 1.162.101 
2.~.931 1.064,676 
2.755,387 1,188.204 
3.008.970 1,297.556 
2.511.794 1,083.159 
2.459.847 1,060,758 
2.638.913 1.137,9n 
2,699.195 1.163,972 

2.729.343 1,176,973 
2,901.211 1.251.088 
2.711,133 1,169.122 
2,977.508 1.284.119 

2.978.810 1,284,551 
2.727.539 1,176,195 
3.041.512 1,311.589 

3.315.386 1,033.727 400.954 
2.769.395 - 1,194.245 
2,710,503 - 1.168.8-48 
2.905.754 - 1,253.047 
,.~70,238 - 1,280.854 

66,206,625 23.244,797 5.297.948 
31,467,988 13.557,433 -
34.738.637 9.687,364 5,297,948 

2002 2003 
47.81 47-81 

7J)()<'/c, 0_00% 
69.87% 69.87% 



f 

North Dakota a.Jq3 il • ..: of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Unc:t« Tdle XIX {Traditional Medical SeMces= ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 10: NET DRUGS (lndades Rebates} 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients i Units 1=1~, Total I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.370986 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.493349 
Oct-01 42.5iC 5 0.369061 
Nov-01 •2.s-:0 4 0.507139 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.507669 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.372087 
Feb,-C,2 42.510 4 o.s1son 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.566843 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.378546 

May-02 42.510 4 0.463397 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.49713 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.406789 

~~ 42.510 4 0.480505 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.510762 
Od-02 42.,510 5 0.38184 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.524247 
Dec-02 42.510 5 0.419539 
Jan-03 42.510 4 0.480187 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.535462 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.584292 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.390045 

May-03 42.510 4 0.477188 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.511562 
Jul-03 42,510 4 0.5229'!8 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
Averaoe I 42.510 4.33 !l.4696C3 

Persons Erigible: I 42.510 
Monthly Increase: ! 0 
Utilization Rate: I 

C•l1~1~\()MB01-038--1'UmXT ds 

•I by G Budhw.ar & l Hc,plar,$. l)epl ol ~ Sen,,ces 

.. ~112000 

78.853 37~1 2.941.832 
83,889 37.31 3.129.714 
78,444 37..J1 2.926.573 
86,234 37.31 3.217.201 
86.324 37.31 3.220.558 
79.(J87 37.31 2.950.562 
88.263 37.31 3.292.898 
96.386 37.31 3.595.949 
00.460 37.31 3.001.786 
78.796 37.31 2.939.705 
84.532. 37.31 3.153.703 
86.463 37.31 3.225.744 

81.705 39.92 3.261.774 
86.850 39.92 3.467.170 
8i.160 39.92 3.240.017 
89.143 39.92 3.558.709 
89.173 39.92 3.559.906 
81.651 39.92 3.259.618 
91.050 39.92 3.634.839 
99.353 39.92 3.966.306 
82.904 39.92 3.309.639 
81.141 39.92 3.239.258 
86,986 39.92 3.472.599 
88.917 39.92 3.549.662 

2.047,764 79.115,722 
- 1,007.731 37.596.225 
- 1.040.033 . 41.519.497 

38.62 

Year I 1999 2000 2001 
Cost per Recipient: 

Cost per unit: 
Inflation: I 700% 7.00"k 
FMAP l 6999% 

Expeooilures 

Federal I SI.ale I 
2.058.988 882.344 
2.190.-187 939.227 
2.044.796 881.777 
2.247.859 969.342 
2.250.204 970.354 
2.061.,557 889.005 
2.300.74'8 992.150 
2.512.~90 1.083.459 
2.097.348 904.-438 
2.053.sn 885.733 
2.203.492 950211 
2.253.828 971.916 

2.279.()02 982.772 
2.422.511 1.044.659 
2.-"'63.800 976.217 
2.486.470 1.072.239 
2.487.306 1.072.600 
2.2TT.495 982.123 
2.539.662 1.Cl95.177 
2.767.772 797.580 
2.312.445 (197.051) 
2.263.271) (192.860) 

2,-426.,305 (206.753) 

2..S0.149 (21'1.341) 

55.281.956 18.535.818 
26275.~ 11.320:456 
29.005.187 7215.362 

2002 2003 

700% 0.00% 

6987% 6987% 

Olhe,- j 

.C00.954 
1.~94245 
1.168_848 
1.253.047 
1 ... "80.854 

5.297.348 
-

5.297.948 



- Dakota A. afl-unan Senria!s 
Medical Assistar.ce Under Tdle XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projec1ion for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 9: Dental Se,vices 

Month , Eligibles , Waeks , Utilization I R~, Units I = I ~ l Total , ~ Sae , Olher 7 
Aug-01 42,510 5 0.055477 11.792 45.48 536.300 375.356 160.9" 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.055477 9,433 45.48 429.013 300.266 128,747 
0ct-01 42.510 s o.0554n 11.792 45.48 536.300 3:4.713 161.587 
Nov-01 42,510 4 0.055477 9.433 45.48 429,013 299.751 129.262 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.055477 9.433 45.48 429.013 299.751 12S,262 
Jan--02 42.510 5 0.055477 11.792 45 . .CS 536,300 374.713 161.587 
Feb-02 42,510 4 0.055477 9.433 45.48 429.013 299.751 129.262 
Mar-02 42,510 4 0.055477 9.433 45.48 429.013 299.751 129.262 
Apr-02 42,S10 5 0.055477 11.792 45.48 536,300 374.713 161.587 

May-02 42,510 4 0.055477 9,433 45.48 429.013 299.751 129.262 
Jun-02 42,510 4 0.055477 9,433 45.48 429.013 299.751 129,262 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.055477 11.792 45.48 536.300 374.713 161.587 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.055477 9.433 46.48 438,446 306.342 132. 104 
Sep-02 42,510 4 0.055477 9,433 46.48 438,446 306.342 132.104 
Oct-02 42,510 5 0.055477 ·, 1,792 46.48 548.092 382..952 165. 1-40 
Nov-02 42,510 4 0.055477 9,433 46.48 438.446 306.342 132.104 
Oec-02 42,510 5 0.055477 11.792 46.48 548,092 382.952 165.140 
Jan-03 42,510 4 0.055477 9.433 46.48 438.446 305.~2 132.104 
Feb-03 42,510 4 0.055477 9.433 46.48 438.446 306.342 132.104 
Mar-03 42,510 4 0.055477 9.433 46.48 438.~ 306.342 132.104 
Apr-03 42,510 5 0.055477 11.792 46.48 548.()92 382.952 165.1-40 
May-03 42.510 4 0.055477 9.433 46.48 438.446 306.342 132. 104 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.055477 9.433 4'6.48 438.446 306.342 132.104 
J..sl-03 42,510 4 0_055477 9.433 46.48 438.446 306.3'2 132.104 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.055477 

Persons EliQible: 42.510 
Monthly lnaease: 0 
UtiliZation Rate: 0.055477 

r 1n..-·,.omeo1s!Olde<\Budgels\Ot.18 01-0le-v..m XI ids 

-dby G ~&l ~-Oepc oltiumanS-..C:"5 

.•. ,- ,, 2000 

245.264 
- 124.991 
- 120273 

Year 

Cost per Unit 

Inflation: 
FMAP -

11274.881 7.878.914 3,395.967 
5.684.591 3.972.980 1.711.611 
5.590.290 3.905.£34 1.684.356 

45.98 

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 
43.63 44'. . J 4548 4648 4648 

2.00% 2.20o/o 220% 000"/4 
6999% 6987'% 6987% 

-
-
-



North Dakota Oe?c-~ of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdle XIX (f radilional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Tab&& 7: Chiropractic s.rvtc.s 

Month I Bigiblesj Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Units l~l~I 
Aug-01 42.510 5 0.007185 
Sep-01 4'2.510 .t 0.007185 
Oct-01 4'2.510 5 0.007185 
Nov-01 4'2.510 4 (!.007185 
Dec-01 42,510 4 0.007185 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.007185 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.007185 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.007185 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.00?185 

May-02 42.510 .( 0.007185 
Jun-02 42.510 4 0.007185 
Jul-02 42,510 5 0.007185 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.007185 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.007185 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.007185 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.007185 
Dec-02 42.510 5 OJ)07185 
JarHlJ 42.510 4 0.007185 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.007185 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.007185 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.007185 

May-03 42,510 4 0.007185 
Jun-03 42,510 4 0.007185 
Jul-03 42.510 4 0.007185 

Total - Biennium 104 

Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
Average I 42,510 4.33 0.007~85 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 
Monthly lnaease: 0 
Utilization Rate: 0.007185 

C ~,.~IOMSOT-03 a-v,,..m Xl •IS 

Pr-lld by G Bu<h...- .;. l Hopl,ons DO!JC)I al HumMl Ser,,~ 

~tt :>ouo 

1.527 12.53 
1.222 12.53 
1.527 12.53 
1,222 ~2.53 
1.222 12.53 
1,527 12.53 
1.222 12.53 
1.222 12.53 
1.527 12.53 
1.222 12.53 
1.222 12..53 
1.527 12.53 

1.222 12.81 
1.222 12.81 
1.527 12.81 

1.222 12.81 
1.527 12.81 
1.222 12.81 
1.222 12.81 
1.222 12.81 
1.527 12.81 
1.222 12.81 
1.222 12.81 
1.222 12.81 

31,768 I 
- 16.189 I 
- 15.579 I 

12.671 

Year 1999 2000 
Cost per Unit 12.28 August 

Inflation: 2.00°/o 

FMAP i 

ExpendiluR!s 
Total t Federal I ~ I 

19.133 13.391 5.7-«2 
15.312 10.717 •.595 
19.133 13.368 5.765 
15.312 10.698 4.614 
15.312 10.698 4.614 
19.133 13.368 5,765 
15.312 10.698 4.614 
15,312 10.1398 ~ c ... ,. ...... ,.,~ 
19,133 13.368 5.765 
15.312 10.698 4.614 
15.312 10.698 4.614 
19.133 13.368 5.765 

15.654 10.937 4.717 
15.654 10.937 4.717 
19.561 13.667 5.894 
15.654 10.937 -4.717 
19.561 13.667 5.894 
15.654 10.937 4.717 
15.654 10.937 4.717 
15.654 10.937 4.717 
19.56~ 13.567 5.894 
15.654 10.937 4.717 
15.654 10.937 4.717 

15.654 10.937 4.717 

402.418 281.202 121.216 
202.849 141.768 61.081 
199.569 139.434 60.135 

2001 2002 2003 
1253 1281 1309 

220% 220% 000% 

69 99"10 6987% 
I 

5961"%.J 

-
Olbel" I 

-
-
-



• ---ofl-luman Services 
Medical Assistance Under' Tdle XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635} 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Tabfe 6: Children's Health lnsutanee Program (CHIP)• "'--1 {Pba9es from~!=' to FIIAP} 

I FMAP 1~:1 &pendiues 

I Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0_002164 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0_002164 
Oct-01 42,.510 5 0_002164 

Nov-01 42.510 4 0J)02164 
OC!c-01 42.510 4 OJ)02164 

Jan-02 42.510 5 ()_()0216,t 

Feb-02 42,510 4 ()_()02164 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0_002164 
Apr-02 42.5~0 5 0J)02164 

May--02 42.510 4 0_002164 
Jun-02 42,.510 4 0_002164 
Jut-02 42.510 5 ()J)02164 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0_002164 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0_002164 

Oct-02 42.510 5 0_002164 
Nov-02 42.510 4 Q_002164 

Oec-02 42.510 5 0_002164 
Jan--03 42,510 4 Q_002164 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0_002164 
Mar-03 42.,s-:o 4 0_002164 
Apr-03 4251C 5 0_002164 

May-03 4~510 4 0.002164 
Jun-03 42,510 4 Q_Q02164 
Jul--03 42.510 4 0.002164 

Total - Biennium 104 
TotaJ - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 
Average I 42.510 4.33 0.002164 

Persons EliQible: 42,510 
Monthly Increase: 0 
Utilization Rate: 0.002164 

C ~5 folde<'l8udgettl()M8 01 -03 e-,,,,.,.n Xl ,clS 

Ptepa,9'1 t,y G 8udhwar & l Hopu,s. 0ec>t ol tiuman Ser,,,oo,s 

o,,,;-,t>t,, l 1 2000 

-
-

Year 
Cost per Unit 
Inflation: 
FMAP 
EFMAP 

Units 

460 
368 
-460 
368 
368 
-160 
368 
368 

460 
368 
368 
~ 

368 
368 
460 
368 
460 
368 
368 
368 
460 
368 
368 
368 

9,568 
4.876 
4,692 

Used Total : Federal I Ste i 
78_99% 28_12 12..935 10217 2.718 
78_99% 28_12 10.348 8.174 2.174 
78_91% 28_12 12.935 10.207 2.728 
78_16% 28_12 10.348 8.088 2.260 
77_41% 28.12 10.348 8.010 2.338 
76_6'% 28_12 12..935 9.914' 3.021 
75-90% 28_12 10.348 7.854 2.~ 
75.14% 28_12 10.34& 7.776 2..572. 
74_4()% 28_12 12.935 9.623 3.312 
73_64% 28_12 10.348 7.oJCJ 2.728 
n..r~. 28_12 10.348 7.542 2.806 
72_1~ ;, 28_12 12.935 9.330 3.605 

71_38'~. 28-74 10.576 7.5C9 3.02.7 
70.62--'o 28_74 10.576 7.469 3.107 
69.87~/4, 28-74 13.220 9237 3.963 
69_87% 28-7-1 10.576 7.389 3.187 
69.87% 28.74 13.220 9.237 3_983 

69_87% 28.74 10,576 7.389 3.187 
69-87% 28_74 10.576 7.389 3.187 
69_87% 28-74 10.576 7.389 3.187 
69.87% 28-74 13.220 9237 3.983 
69_87% 28-74 10.576 7.,389 3_187 

69-87% 28-74 10.576 7,389 3.187 
69.87% 28-74 10.5;6 7.389 3,187 

271.955 198.807 73.148 
137.111 104.355 32_756 

134.844 94.-452 «>.392 
28.43 

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 
2620 27-51 28.12 2874 2874 

5J)0°/o 220% 220% 000% 

i 69-99°/4 6987"/4 6987"k 

78.99"/4 7891% 7891% 

Olhef° I 

-
-
-



8 North Dakota l,q. Lll of Human Sentices 
Medical Assistance ~ Tdle XIX (Traditional Medical Senrices: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 5: Ambulance Services 

Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Units 1:1~1 
.Aug-01 42.510 5 0.02641 
Sep-01 42,510 4 0.02641 
~-01 42.510 5 0.02641 
Nov-0"1 42.510 4 0.02641 
Oec-01 42,510 4 002641 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.02641 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.02641 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.02641 
Apr-02 4~510 5 0.02641 

May-02 42.510 4 0.02641 
Jun--02 42.510 4 0.02641 
Jul-02 42.510 5 0.02641 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.02641 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.02641 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.02641 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.02641 
Oec-02 42_5·0 5 0.02641 
Jan-03 42.510 -4 0.02641 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.02641 
Mar-03 42,510 4 0.02641 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.02641 

May-03 42.510 4 0.02641 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.02641 
Jul-03 -42,510 4 0.02641 

Total - Biennium 104 
Total - SFY 2002 53 
Total - SFY 2003 51 

Average I 42.510 4.33 0.026410 

Persons Eligible: 42.5"!0 
Monthly Increase: 0 
Utilization Rate: 0.02641 

c~~o,-0Je--n>x1:.s 

Pr-ad hr G f3u,jh,o,ar & L HoplunS Oe9I ot Hum:w, Ser,o,s 

~,~ 2000 

5,613 10.67 
4,491 10.67 
5,613 10.67 
4,491 10.67 
4,491 10.67 
5,613 10.67 
4,491 10.67 
4.491 10.67 
5,613 10.67 
4,491 10.67 
4,491 10.67 
5.613 10.67 

4.491 10.90 
4.491 10.90 
5.613 1090 
4.491 10.90 
5.613 10.90 
4,491 10.90 
4.491 10.90 
4.491 10.90 
5,613 10.90 
4,491 10.90 
4.491 10.90 
4,491 10.90 

116.760 
- 59.502 
- 5'1.258 

10.79 

!Year 1999 2000 
Costper-Unit: 1024 10.44 

lnflafion: 2.00% 

FMAP 

Total I 
59,891 
47.919 
59,891 
47.919 
47.919 
59,891 
47,919 
47.919 
59,891 
47.919 
47.919 
59.891 

48.952 
48.952 
61.182. 
48,952 
61,182 
-48,952 
48.952 
48.952 
61,182 

48.952 
48.952 
48.952 

1.259.002 

534.888 
62~.114 

2001 
1067 

220% 

6999% 

I Expendilures 
Federal ' State I ~ 

41.918 17}J73 

33.539 14.380 
41,846 18.~ 
33.4'81 14.<38 
33.4'81 14.<38 
41.846 18.045 
33.4'81 14.<38 
33.4'81 14.<38 
41.846 18.045 
33.4'81 14,438 

33.4'81 14.4'38 
41.&46 18.045 

34.203 14,749 

34.203 14.749 
42.7-48 18.434 
34.203 14.74'9 
42.7-48 18.434 
34,203 14.7E 
34.203 14.749 
34.203 1◄.749 

42.748 18.434 
34.203 14.749 
34.203 14.749 
34.203 14.749 

879.798 373.204 -
443.727 191.161 -
436.071 188.043 -

I 

2002 2003 
10_90 1090 

2.20% 000% 
6987% 6387¾ 



Nott:, Dakota Uet bet of Human Services 
Medical Assistance Under Tdfe XIX {Traditional Medical Services: A<:;C 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennium 
Table 4: liar.sing Facilities 

Month I I Days I Beds I Recipients I Units 1=:1~1 
Aug-01 31 3656 
Sep-01 31 3656 
Oct-01 30 3656 
Nov-01 31 3656 
Oec--01 30 3656 
Jan-02 31 3656 
Feb-02 31 3621 
Mar--02 28 3621 
Apr--02 31 3621 

May--02 30 3621 
Jun-02 31 3621 
Jul--02 30 3621 

Aug-02 31 3621 
Sep-02 31 3621 
Od--02 30 3621 
Nov--02 31 3621 
Oec-02 30 3621 
Jan--03 31 3621 
Feb-03 31 3586 
Mar-03 28 3586 
Apr-03 31 3586 

May-0~ 30 3586 
Jun-03 31 3586 
Jul-03 30 3586 

Total - Biennium 730 86.904 
Total - SF'Y 2002 365 43,662 
Total - SFY 2003 365 432'42 
Average I 30.42 3,621.00 

b I l 
C \()oc....-,csl~Ol-03 S--X1 xls 

P,_..., l>y G, Rudh.rar & l Hoc,l<,ns Oepl d Human Sennc.es 

0-C.,,,,t>oo< 11 2000 

113.336 95.86 
113.336 95.86 
109.680 95.86 
113.336 95.86 
109.680 95.86 
113.336 95.86 
112.251 10024 
101.388 10024 
112.251 10024 
108.630 100.32 
112.251 100.32 
108.630 100.32 

112.251 100.:R 
112.251 100.32 
108.630 100.32 
112.251 100.32 
108,630 100.~ 
112.251 100.32 
111.166 104.03 
100.408 104.03 
111.166 104.03 
107,580 104.10 
111.166 104.10 
107.580 104.10 

2.643.435 
- 1.328.105 
- 1.315.330 

110.143.13 100.13 

Year 1999 2000 
50% CPI / 50°/o DRJ 2.80%1 3.90%1 

™~ 
. 

Expendilbres 
Tolal I Federal t Stale I 

10.864.389 7.603.986 3.260.4'03 
10.864.389 7.6C3.986 3.260.«13 
10.513.925 7.346.079 3.167.846 
10.864.389 7.590.949 3.L73.440 
10,513.925 7.346.079 3.167.846 
10.864.389 7P30.9C9 3273.4'0 
11.252.040 7.861.800 3.390240 
10.163.133 7.100.981 3.362.152 
11.252.040 7.861.800 3.390240 
10.897.762 7.614.266 3.283.◄96 
11.261.020 7.868.075 3,392,.9C5 
10.897.762 7.614.266 3..283.~ 

11.261.020 :-.a68.075 3.392.9C5 
11 261.020 7.868.075 3.392.945 
1G.897,762 7.614.266 3.283,-496 
11.261.020 7.868.075 3.392.945 
·,o.acn.762 7.614.266 1.327.803 
11.261.020 7.868.075 
11.564.599 8.080.185 
10,445.444 7.298.232 
11.564.599 8.080.185 
11.199.078 7.824.796 
11.572.381 8.085.623 
11.199.078 7.824.796 

264.593.946 184.897.865 53.996.081 
130.209.163 91.003216 39.205.947 
134.384.783 93.894.649 1◄.790.134 

200'! 2002 ~13 
3.78°/4 280% 275% 

69.99% 6987% 69.87% 

Ober- I 

1.0CS.6193 
3.392.945 
3.484.414 
3.147.212 
3,,484.414 
3.374.282 
3.486.758 
3.374.282 

25.700.000 
-

25.700.000 



-- • ---of-Serw:es Medical Assistll.ce Under Tdle XIX (T radilional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 8ieonun 
Table 3: Outpatient Hospital 

IR~l~I &pendiiules 

J r Month I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Units Total I Federal I Stale I Obel" 

Aug-01 -'2.510 5 0.172252 36.612 40.02 1.465.212 1.025.502 4'39.710 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.172252 29,290 -40.02 1.172.186 ~.4'13 351.773 
Od-01 42,510 5 0.172252 36.612 40.02 1.465.212 1,023.744 441.468 
Nov-01 42.510 4 0.172252 29.290 40.02 1.172.186 819.006 353.180 
Dec-01 42.510 4 0.172252 29.290 40.02 1.172.18S 819.006 353.180 
Jan-02 42.510 5 0.172252 36.612 40.02 1.-iGS.212 1.023.744 "'41.4'68 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.172252 29.290 40.02 1.172.186 819.006 353.180 
Mar-02 42.510 4 0.172252 29.290 40.02 1.172.186 819.006 353.180 
Apr-02 42.510 5 0.172252 36.612 40.02 1.465.212 1.023.744 441.4'68 
May-02 42.510 4 0.172252 29.290 40.02 1.172.186 819.006 353.180 
Jun--02 42.510 4 0.172252 29.290 40.02 1.172.186 819.006 353.180 
Jul-02 42,510 5 0.172252 36.612 40.02 1.465.212 1.023.744 441.468 

Aug-02 42.510 4 0.172252 29.290 40.90 1.197.961 837.015 360.946 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.172252 2S.290 40.90 1.197.961 837.015 360.946 
Oct-02 42.510 5 0.172252 36.612 40.90 1.497.431 1.046.255 4'51.176 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.172252 29.290 40.90 1.197.961 837.015 350.946 
Dec-02 42,510 5 0.172252 36.612 40.00 1.-,97.431 1.046.255 4'5"!.176 
Jan-03 ◄2.510 4 0.172252 29.290 40.90 1.197.961 837.015 360.946 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.172252 29.290 40.90 1.197.961 837.015 360.946 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.172252 23.290 40.90 1.197.961 837.015 360.946 
Apr-03 42.510 5 0.172252 36.612 40.90 1 ,4'97.431 1.046.255 4'51.176 

May-03 42.510 4 0.172252 29,290 40.90 1.197.961 837.015 360.946 
Jun-03 42.510 4 0.172252 29.290 40.90 1.197.961 837.015 360.946 
Jul-03 42,510 4 0.172252 29.290 40.90 1,197.961 837.015 360.946 

Total - Biennium 104 761.536 30.805.304 21.526.82.7 9.278.◄77 --
Total - SFY 2002 53 - 388.090 15.531.362 10,854.927 4.676.435 -
Total - $FY 2003 51 - 373,446 15273.942 10.671.900 4.602.042 -
Averaqe l 42.510 4.33 0.172252 I 40.46 

Persons EliQible: 42.510 Year 1999 2000 2001 2002 20031 
Monthly Increase: 0 Costper-Unit: 37.51 39.16 4002 4090 40.90 l 

Uti!ization Rate: 0.172252 
Inflation: 440% 220% 220% 000% 
FMAP 69.99"/4 6987% 6987% 

• '~s ~IOMB 01 03 S-,,..,,, Xl xts 

--cl by G ~ & L Hopluns O,epr of --~ 

\.- . en\ba' ·, 1 2000 



North Dakota D:,,J a Ent of Human Services 
Mr'~ Assistance Under TIiie XIX (Traditional Medical Services: ACC 3635) 

Projection for 2001 - 2003 Biennun 
Table 2: lnpafiflnt Hospit,al 

1;1~1 
' 

Expendilules I MoNh I Eligibles I Weeks I Utilization I Recipients I Units Total Fedetal I Slate I Other 

Aug-01 42.510 5 0.003488 741 3.8Cat2 2.818.112 1.972.397 845.715 
Sep-01 42.510 4 0.003488 593 3.803.12 2.255,250 1.578.449 676.801 
Oct-01 42.510 5 0.003488 741 3,803.12 2.818.112 1.969.015 849.097 
Nov-01 -12.510 .. 0.003488 593 3,803.12 2.255.250 1.575.743 679.507 
Oec-01 -42.510 4 0.003488 593 3.803.12 2.255.250 1.575.743 679,507 
Jan--02 -42.510 5 0.003488 7-41 3.803.12 2.818.112 1.969.015 849.097 
Feb-02 42.510 4 0.003488 593 3,803.12 2.255.250 1.575.743 679.507 
Mar-02 -42.510 4 0.003488 593 3.803.12 2.255.250 1.575.743 679.5lJ7 
Apr-02 42,510 5 0.003488 741 3.803.12 2,818,112 1.969.015 849.097 

May-02 42,510 4 0.003488 593 3,803.12 2.255.250 1.515.743 679.507 
Jun-02. '42.510 4 0.003488 593 3.803.12 2.255.250 1.575.743 679.507 
Jul-02 42,510 5 OJ'.)03488 741 3.803.12 2.818.112 1.969.015 849.097 

Aug-02 42,510 4 0.003488 593 3.886.79 2.304.866 1,610.410 694.456 
Sep-02 42.510 4 0.003488 593 3.886.79 2.304.866 1.610.410 694.'56 
Oct-02 42,510 5 0.003488 741 3,886.79 2.880.111 2.012.334 867.777 
Nov-02 42.510 4 0.003488 593 3.886.79 2.304.866 1.610.410 694.-456 
Oec-02 42.510 5 0.003488 741 3.886.79 2.880.111 2.012.334 867.TTl 
Jan--03 ◄2.510 4 0.003488 593 3.886.79 2,304.866 1.610 .• 10 694.456 
Feb-03 42.510 4 0.003488 593 3.886.79 2.304.866 1.610.•10 694.456 
Mar-03 42.510 4 0.003488 593 3.88tt79 2.304.8&3 1.610.410 694.456 
Apr-03 -12.510 5 0.003488 741 3,886.79 2.880.111 2.0i2.334 8ol.Tn 

May--03 42,510 4 0.003488 593 3.886.79 2.304.866 1.610.410 694.456 
Jun-03 42.510 ,4 0.003488 593 3.886.79 2.304.866 1.610.410 694.-CSS 
Jul-03 -42.510 4 0.003488 593 3.886.79 2.304.866 1.610.410 694.456 

Total - Biennium 104 15,416 59.261.437 41.412.()56 17.849.381 -
Total - SFY 2002 53 7,856 29.877.310 20.881.364 l 8.995.946 -
i0ial - SFY 2003 51 I 7.560 29.384.127 20.530.692 8.853.435 -
Averaae J 42,510 4.33 0.003488 3,844.96 

Persons Eligible: 42.510 Year 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 
Monthly Increase: 0 Cost per Recipient: 3.648.28 3.n1.2S 3.80312 3.88679 3.886.79 
Utilization Rate: 0.003488 

lnflatioo: 2.00% 220% 220% 000% 
FMAP 6999% 6987% 6987% 

' ' ·...-ument'I ~ 01-03 8- Xl •Is 

H<lt>,, G ~&l Hcplt,ns Dept oftunanS.-

l.tt ·--mt>-,, 11 2000 
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North Dakota Department of Human Services 

Medical ~istance under Title XIX & XXI 
Traditional Medical Services & Healthy Steps 

Accounting Cost Centers 3635 & 3638 

0MB Budget Numbers for 2001-2003 Biennium 

C:\Documents Foldcr\Budgcts\OMB 01-03 Biconium XI.xis Dated: Dccaobcs-11. 2000 
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• • 
Notttl Dako(a ()epaltl,.-of Human~ 

Medical Assistance• ACC 3635 - Table 2: lnpatieat ~ 

1999 - 2001 8ienlitlm 

Companson of Ellgillles. ~- Units of SeMa1s. and~ by Soun::e of Funds 

&"1ge< 

• 
- c..1 I .u4,_, I T- I s:........ I ._._ I 0,,.. Toca< I ~ I Slaa 

• ' ~9211 ~I ~99 C2.- 711.2 7D r~ s :1 775 J 11-& 14 

] __ .z 
>:C3• 2.CDl.:1116 a13221 2-1-. ··•5l0 -•ll' 

-- .• .........-, -_-_-_.--.-_J _~--- ■ ............:cL.·-•~ 1 ~~----■ --.-__1_ ·--- .ll~l ---,=,. I l ·- I I I I I I ,.,_ 1<--: ~ 1· 

•1••' 
I 

Cl ~ 

~9{1 42.lOt 7W2 - Olml22! s ~ ~.n,:.. l.11tOI l.C3&5& 

o,:'99 41.117 m ,. ·-- ' 
,, .-.:i. l.1"474 3~- 3.0l.2r 

t-99 00) l2S - QOCIZS21 .. !! 

I 
~r• 171414 311S79 •.nan 

(IK99 "- 7W2 GIi OOll3~ 5 • 643 111& i4 l t755e> ],:;&,. 

Jan.00 .,,n m - 0.-:DQ ' & SQ l,1\4 74 4,lm.ZZ 4.sa.31 

Fet,-00 42.1127 czs "' 0~ ~ s I - l.l"k 74 l .• t2a5 3,L. 511 

~~- '·· 2000 
--... ....... 42.!IIO 732 I» OOC13T.O s • 161 ).~12 ,=z. .. -~ 
Ap'-00 ~ - - O.aJ216 4 .. --12 ~ ~c 

Uar-00 42-315 = - OIIIDU7 s s .,. l-12 3.T101'a ll"DC:, 
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:1 
911 ·- & 4 9'12 3-12 &.an• •.-11 
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l ___ 

Nc,,,.«I 42.- ~ OIIOlZtQ .. - 1.n1 211 l.M39& l<lln Del 

NcN.2000 

O.C.00 Sl'S • •-e:z 
.Jar..01 na s •.-a 
.... o, S15 .. •«.692 

...... .o, S15 • ... -92 
Apr-01 S15 .. •.-s:z 
l,lay01 t,a s ,_112 

.Jun 01 ~ .. .. -112 

Jw-01 m .. ,.-..z 

r.,... &t'S.44• <S5IO 10..)47 ·~ = 71 t0)5] ]11311140 l .... '54 JM753 

Sf~ 2000 S05 7'50 ION ._.,. 01111Q212 ~ $2 , nz l.,0:,21 ]791114 l'lrV 

SP, 2001 ·-- T= 2JP'• 000092& 52 •• 2fl7, ...... !IS •.D1Bn 401a7l 

199S 200, e..r-,m 

L~~op,-,., 

~C-Aoan 

~...__ 
P~-(Adla!IO..,_pil,s~.,,.,._ol_) 

"'--t--<--io<1-~ol"-J)-

~ ,..,,,ttW"lfP 

~sz; z.co,_,_ a13221 C! 

~.rul 
, ___ 

->&l .. 1 
2321:rQ ,_..,._ -~, 0 

2.-927 2~- -2!7 0 

2.3Zl.1U ·--- __ 1'1l 

0 

~.7t3 1&16,"50 

__ llll 

0 
(1 __ .53111 ··~= --2.,,_1 ta3- ~.2U 0 

2.-.:sw ,__.,a ~- • 
2.67 .... ,aa_ 71H.Z't'I 0 

2.M13M t,o," .. ]: cu..c,, 0 

2.-~ •-JIO --- • 
V2ll.310 "! .«rt»w IIOT- " 
2-•· 1 'S»0:1 -- 0 

2.-... 1saJl19 -- a 

2.7:!a.3'0 ·--- -- 0 t ___ 

,.= .. is ~40• • 
2.332.13 1«:1211:7 -~ 0 

~ 2.-.7'17 9'4'5.! 0 

2332.73 •=cn -=. Q 

2.l3272S tC]ZC77 -= " 
z.:D:l..129 •JIJ2P1 11m.Cl!i2 • 
2.9'2.- 203D ... , .,,~ 

:1 2=.~ t$32.6n 71m_cr.i. 

2.l3Va 1,azsn 

__ '952: 

0 

!19-- 41-- 171121'5~ 0 

:za...-.-
___ ..,. 

•-no " 
)1_5la,a21 220.a, -~),C 0 

Total "- s-
61573-2 "'~- 't1l l1~ 

a --
,,9)..3'2 •l~C...."""lf l't!' )~7 - -~-r-~ ~-- .,..,.,, t~&.~ , __ 

1~7'!)H0 -----~ -- --

~~r·~=-l · 
t 0 -i - -
' 0' I • 

1 - aJ 

•85~ 1'115933 -2.-~ ·-- --2.Dc.- ·-~1 -,m ·-- 0-«I& --
2.~ •na-1 ~ 
l;zlolla 2.Jm~ -
271:- ,._n,_ -.2314 

~ ,.aoaa ----l05l'S1'8 :ZfSl.Ja ---
2..'1-W.-.U ·- ~:,.a 

2-- •~llff -J:110-tCIO 2.-n< ---) IUCI': 2-2:lS --=- •em- --2.-.,.; •-.2!e ~ 

0 ! l 0 I 
0 

Q 

Cl 

0 

0 

0 

·-·-- :za1&-c.."-3 ··--
l9Cle3- ~aJ'$IO -~-
,0-::111 

,_.u 
l2M-

• 0 

0 0 

II 
.,, 

0 .. 
0 C 

0 0 

.. • 
• • 
0 Cl 

0 0 

0 C 

• • 
C • 
e • 
0 • 

I 

I 
I 

Cl C 

0 " ·- ----r 
0 

--· 
C • .J. 

-_,,,., 

-

uw:1 
. i 

:1 
_~_-1 

"l 
~I 

I ., 
.... j 

•I 
i ,;.._t 
l 

' "' i 
"I 

I cj 
i 
i 
l 
i 

..... ) 
"" '.'·• . 

. ,....._ 

. ..,, _ .. 
~ 

'-....: 



*. • 
NorUt o.ota ~a Human SeMc:as 

Mecfic;:ll Assi:9a-ca under TIiie XIX: 1A: SUMMARY BY SERVICE 

1999-2001 BiemllP" ~iaDon 

r.. Secvil.ll 
2 lr1')aliant Hollpilal -

3 0.,cpa,i.ntalapial 

-' ~ FacliliN 
5 !Affl~noes.w. 
6 0.opilld:ic s.w:-
7 

8 
9 

9.1 

9.2 
10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

18 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
2B 
Z1 

21 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 

NETOrugSerw:es 
Oruga(~---) 
Or.Jg~ 

Dur.ltllaUediQll£q,iipa1Ft 

FamilyPlanning 
FedaallyC:w-f t!HulbC.W.S 

Home..-.~ 
HolpicaSer"EIN 

lndianHeillhS.W:. 

ubo."'iilorj & Radiology Senlioas 

Nof1h Dakota H8illlh Tracks (EPSOT} 

Oxa~n.apy 
Opfomaay s.w:.. 
Physical Therapy 

Physician Senricas 
Premiuma-Acquirad Immune Deficiency SyndrornG (AIDS) klsul.inc:8 

Pramiums-Gro&4> Hllalh &nsurance 

Praniuma - Haalb Maintanan:le Organization 

P!amium& - Qi,alifiec1 MedicaRl Beneficiaries 

Pr9"1iuma-Speciaf l.ow-«ICOlllB Medicare 8eneficiafles 

P18miuma-Social Securi.<y ~i 

Pnv.lle[Myt,using 
Psychological Serw:ea 
Ralugee .;leuialance 

Rura!HeallhCIIPica 

Spacial Edi catim 

Speech & Heanng SeMoes 

34 lTargal.ed Case Maiiagecrwd. for PtQgllanl Women & lnfanrs 
35 Transpo,tilion 5eNices 
36 Tr&alnlBnl Senlices b' Children in Pnvale Faoldies 

37 w-. - Bderty & Osabled (indodes Spousal~ for HC9S) 

38 Wa,,,,,«-T~ &un Jr.-ed 
39 Olilcnr'l"s Health Insurance ProG,:am (Oilf>s) - Phase I (18 ,.ea- aids) 

40 : Increase Mexaly Needy k1CX>m8 levels 10 133"X. at the AFDC Standard 
41 C, .. ~ens Haallh lnsL,AnC8 Program (OitPs)- Ptiase 11 

iT C, T A L . -

----.-
i 
I 

' 

R&S: Glns'l Budhwa· 06/01,'99 C:\WOR:'JILE\123\A9901MA1 WK4 

--- - ~ ~~---

Torat EtliCllld ~ 
----• •-- -- ~ - --L--.. ~ - -

61.573Jl62\ ~.256,.029\ 18.317.833 

33.671.184i 23.653..916 10.017.268 

252 358.."" ' 1 n .2S0.7'65 75.067 pg: 
1219 "'58: ~.389 362.9.i9, 

382.749, 268.887 113.862 

0: 

9.888.492; 
50.35'.267: 
60.282.85' i 

' (9.928.587) 

.;.~.096: 
1_588.015\ 

I 

996.408: 
4.0:W..500: 
1.713.019: 

14.269.180: 

1,.342.581; 
•1 .051.272' 

21.598: 
1.512.318; 

180.787' 

3?.'20.671 
10.860: 

324.840: 
3.028.860; 

1.757.315. 

550.000: 
4.687.<164 ! 

24,.l66i 

700.383 
1.5·,:...3'8 : 
4.{lZ1.989j 
1.2·-s.-404 • 
1.625.667 

lce..904' 

1.8"3.587. 

5 • .C00.000 
6.31~.~ 

850.608 

592.341 
1.86£480 

3.886.838 

51a.1fi6.2,C9 

(2.511.7<ZJ 

6.946.7211 
35.373.626 i 
42.348.«>7 l 
{G.974.781~ 
2.!J,C9M,7 

1."29.213; 

100.,022\ 
' 2..83&.264; 

1.207.620! 
W.269.180, 

943.'%73; 
738.563\ 

1s.111; 

1.062..411; 
127.001; 

26288.264 i 
o; 

228.208' 
2.127.d94! 

1.234.565\ 
386.l88i 

3.293.088 ; 
l 

11.110! 
l 

~031; 

1.512..34e.: 
2.825.4'0: 
l.,216_4(14" 

1.Wl.041, 

73.700 
t.295.135 
3.793.722 

••• 78.3"16 

597.586 

468.965 

1_313.396 

3.069.048 

JQ'.,2M..~4 

(1,757. 1.22~ 

~941.165 
14.,980,.6(1 • 

17.934.-44, 

(2.953.806] 

1.2.CS..249: 
158.802; 

296,.386· 
1.,200.236 

511.399 

0. 

3S9.<I08-
312.712 

6.421 
""9~1• 

5:3.786' 

11.132.407 

10.860 
96.632 

900.966 

522.750: 
163.612; 

1.39C.316: 
7.256i 

208.352. 
o, 

t.196.,549 

0. 

483.626 
31..20' 

548.452 
1.606.278 
1.e96.tl8 

253.022 

123.356 

556.084 
817.790 

146.632..~1 

-----

Obie-

o, 
0 

o: o: 
0 

4268.8¥ 
Oi 
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() 
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0: 
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Chlroprucli~ S1.1rvll:es 

Pn:rnlvms • 
Oroop Henlrh 

lnrnrunco 

Physil:ul '11u:rupy Svcs. 

Tnrl!Clc<.l Crlllo Mgml, 
for Prcl!nunt Women 

& Infants 

Priv1110 Duty Nursing 

Oci:uputlonnl 
Therapy Svcs, 

Premiums. 
AIDS lnsururwc • 

DJS· 
Turgctetl Cuse Mgmt, 

Premiums• 
Qunllfied Individual I & 2 

DJS• 
Intensive In-Home 

Targeted Cuse 
MW'lagement 

North Dakota l)cpurl1ncnt of Hu1n,l11 S~rvk:1Js 
Mcdkul Scrvk~s 

1999-0 I nnd 2001-03 Biennium Comparisons 
HB 1012 to Housl.! 

2001 - 2003 Biennium 
·-... -~, .. ,,.- ..... · -----r-~~---~··· .. -· -·----.,-------1······--· ... _,..,,... __ .... _,. · - 1· · ~--··-·- ---- .... ·•·•···r 
7t-,,__,....,. ,.,..,9" :,~•w-·rt- ,. •• " , •.. ,,.,,.. .,.~ I I I 

.-<·•,. •: •>:, >·. ~:,.:,: <~:<<·~j , $3¥3t,9 
I 

i : $)73,776 ____ ....,. _______ _ 

S71.734 
m.rn 

' I 

$1 H0,7117 

$104.~ 
I 

76 I 

$104,~94 

SI04,lll5 

:1 $24,,l(J(J 

m,11.12 

$27,655 

$)1.m 

' Sll.5911 

$0 

so 
$0 

so 

SJl,873 
$33,341 
SJ6,8W 

$)0,038 
s.i.,,m 
~4'1,812 

S224,0H8 

S.WUl8 
,sm,o.u 

:$369,HI I 
,(IJ') 

' I ------·- ·------·--···-·-·-------·----·-·•·· -- ____ , _________ .. ,_ .. _________ -------·--

E:J 1999-01 (Appropriution) $579,630,924 

[!J 1999-01 {11/00 Reprojections) $577,175,150 

~2001-03 (Exec. B·.1dget Rccom.) $597.723,731 
□2001-03 (Grant Rcprojections) $608,884,815 

_..,...,..... · --•--.•···-------·•·•··-· ·•-•--T~-----·-· ·•·- ·•-r- .. - --~------,.---------
1 I I 

$414,763 

I 

I 

$1.101,7« 
,__ ____ _.__ _____ ~ _____ ..__ ____ _._ _____ _. ___ ~------~ 

$0 $200,000 $400,000 $600,000 $800,000 $1,000,000 $1,200,000 $1 .400,000 

• AIDS (AC(juired Immune Oeftclency Syndro~) PA-1/1610 I <J•\hgw\OJ 03legls\med4pg4n Page ,i of 4 



Optomotry Servicos 

LAboratory & 
Radiology Sv,•s, 

Ambuluucc Service~ 

Special Educ1111011 

Heallh Tracks (IWSDT) 

Federully Qualified 
Health Centers 

Waiver• 
Trnu1n111ically 
Brain Injured 

Psychological Services 

CHIP • Phase I 

Premiums · SLMB 

Nortlt DukotH J)cpurt1nc11l of llu11ia11 Svrvin.·s 
Mcdka I Scrv k:~s 

I lJ(JlJ.()I a11d 2001-03 Bic1111iu111 ( \1111pari"1111s 

11 B l O 12 tu liuusc 
2 00 I - 100 J B i l' 11, 11 ti I ll 

, .... •-·· ... - . -•- .. ._ .............. , ... --··-----·--~-· ·--- -r-•·-►--•----- ·---·····~~- ... -,· 

. ,.. .......... ~ .... , ..... _,... .......... ,_,~.,.. ............. .....,...._ ... rT"t'"'•. __ ,._.,..,., ........ ,.----~~..,---" ... ~----.1 : . . . · > , '. < < :, . · . · : ,: : ,: · . < ,; < · , · . : '.- > ' < · ' · > '.- > :, · . . $1.J l Z, l-6 tr 
- ............ --.,: :::::(····-··-•►--, " . '" . . ; " ; ·: ;~;?:' ◄•::: ~---◄(•~':'.::: :~ "J 11.,,,,,.,,. 

I I 

~•~-:; .. ,;tt",..,:••,..-~~,!' ... +.,,__~ ..... .Y';~.,. -~"»-""~~~--h~~,..;--;~;"'" .. "~,.~-r .,. ........ ;-.J 
•• 4 •••• ••• ..... , •• • .. ..:.•••',.,.-1~• 4 "',"-..><.;_:>.·~."-._".-- .• .-..,.-..,·•.'."•·· ... ,"- .. ·· .... ·.,~,~.",',',•,.• $l,Sll1ll~ 

.--...,...-'P:':""~'l:Mt"'.'r.-t~r"""lm'!11°"r'~'!lt'.•ffllld:t1M1'11Pi~,,,..."", .... ~, ,...,... __ _ 
U,712,70~ : 

' :· ,,,,, :-.' > >:- '-

•' •! ','~ •::::;•~:,i•lll':' ,:•~;~~' ~ :•r •: ~:,l!l~' •~:1•,;"~i•11!st ·------...( 

I 
I 

Sl.~l.m 
$1,)J'/,476 

$1,J07,6l0 

. ,,:·~,\ .. .-.:· ',', : ·:· .. · -:-.·:: ~ : ·-~·~·· ...... -..---...... .-..-...... - ............ --...------i $ I ,4~0.51 l 
$1,48U,.H2 

I 

ll ,9J LOOl , 
$11,92).C)(Jij 

I 

: .. --:-;-:-;~~~-r:~7-:r:-~~-~~. 
'. ' " .. 

I 

SJ,O<Jl,2111 

Sl,036,328 

$850,608 

.' · '., :-.:<.,·>> $700,383 
$687,073 

~~~~~~~""'~~~ 
S738,413 

$6911,3\lS 

s1.m.~ 
SL81.5J32 

GJ 1999-01 (Approprlutlon) $579,630,924 

□ 1999-01 ( 11/00 Reprojections) $577,175,150 
~2001-03 (Exec. Budget Recom.) $597,723,731 

□2001-03 (Grant Reprojectlons) $608,884,815 

CHIP (Chlldren's Health Insurance Program) Medicaid 
P.xpansioo 10 Include 18 yw olds 

: SL.Ma~ Ll,w-!ncome Mt:itica,ir Iknd"lciaries) 

►.Jw,,l~~~~~~~~~~~~ $&~.867 
~930,734 

$0 $S00,000 $1,000,000 $1.500,000 

PA-1/16/01 ~J·\haw'DI 03 lcals~pai4n 

-·--

$2,500,000 

Paac 3 of 4 



lJurabh., Mcdlcul E<1uip. 

Rurul Heul1h Clinics 

f lcnllhy Steps 

Premi UIIIS • l!onllli 
Mm11lc111111ce Org(mirntlon 

Mcdicnlly Needy 
at 133% I/ 

Transportation Services 

Premiums • Qualified 
Medicaid 

Reneficlnries 

Hospice Services 

Speech & 
Henring Services 

Family Planning Svcs, 

N''1'llt Dukolu l>~purtn1cnl of HunHlll St!rvkcs 
Mc<.Jkml Scrvkcs 

· PJ99-0 I and 200 I.()] Uicnnluu1 Comparis( 111s 

IIB 1012 to House 
200J - 2003 Bicnniulll 

~--··-----.--,-- ••~•·- -----•·--• --·--r·•--· ·•-····• ...... - .. ·---... I .•• 
;"7' .... ,,...,..,...,._-, ... ;-• ...-;"7'?'7-r:-~~"r.' ... ~~~ 
.. , , •. ·::._,,:, ~ <•·;,,:,,;.J. ... :• · .; ~<- ·:·:.~· · ,:.,~~..,.:.- ," .,>-.~ M.199,096 

. , 1,' I U,874,06~ 
,>~· :.·~:·-~ ·:.' > M,~8,CX)6 i-_____ ,....... __ ....... ......, .............. 

•• 

I 
, .. <o:-,---:,r-,..,,,...: .... :~~~7'7'""~~-~~~~r~ 

~ • • • I • I ' ' 0 > • I • • • • ' ,._ 0 • 0 I ~ 

' I ' • I I ♦ • .. 0 0 " I • • ~ .A. ' • ' • - ,694.0n 

...,_ ___ ..,·· ·-· '..,'. ... '° :...''• ... ·· ... ·· '..,.:_...,'.: ',>_... ........... ____ ~ : $3,1133,91" 

-----------~; $J,'Xl2,SH 
I I 

·7"·~~~-~~:~~7·7-~7~·~·.·.·.·. ! S' , . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . , . . ,· .,,886,ll.18 

I 

~~.--.-:·~--~7:~~::7~7.~J 
• • • • • 0 I o o O • I. • l, a ... I ,---... --~ ... ~ ..... -

,s 1. m, 903 "----"""' __ ,......,,...... ~-- .· ·::':<:.·. ~/.:-:, $2,'.231,652 

I $1,909,452 ..,__. _____ ...,I 

~--~_.........,..., I 

: $1,869,480 _......._.._..........,c.,-;........._..._., 
so 
so 
so 

I 
I 
I 
I 

>'·'•>:.<·>:•:<<< ; $l,W,5117 ------'--""---• I $1,883,950 
ff~·•_._.""'·}""~.-..::~""",~""'$;.~:::, .... <·"~.:: .Sl,Y.5$,315 

S2,032,:137 

$2,163,276 
I 
I 

.J,'719,019 

"'"""'-~~~'"$1,312'1524 
$~,619, 111 

,3011001 
I 

• • ' • • • • • • ' I 

I 
I 

SJ,0211,1160 
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Nursing F11cllilles 

Inpatient Hospital 

f nlcrgovcnuncntul 
Funds (101') 

Drugs 
(Net of ncbates) 

Phys1cl11n Services 

Oulpulient Bospllnl 

Indian Health Svcs, 

Dcntnl Services 

Wlllver • Medicaid 
Elderly & Dlsnbled 

Treatment Svcs, for 
Chlldron In J>rivate Pac. 

Premiums• 
Social Security 

Norlh Dakola lJepart1ncnt of Hu1nan Scrvkcs 
Medical Services 

I <)99-0 I and 2001-03 Biennium Comparisons 
HB 1012 to House 

2001 • 2003 Biennium 

$).52,358,444 I 

241 661, I SO : 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $264,593,?46 

~~~~~~~~~~~::::=;:;~~~~::::;:::::::;::::;:~:::::=::~~=~~~ $268,782,282 
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I · >.: < ·.,>..: · > $3~.67 J, 184 

$29,608,029 
$30~05,304 
$30,687,343 

I 

$14,269,1$0 
$15,015,R~S 
$ 1·8,382,044 
$16,895,496 

I 
I 
I 

$9,888,492 I 

$10,575,52$ 
··>~ $11,274,88' 

$ I 0,924,99$ 
I C:J 1999-01 (Appropriation) $579,630,924 
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Ranking of Restored Medical Serv!,1es In Optional Adjustment Request 101 

[ 0MB Prlorlt-f 101 __ [Rank ! General I Federal I Other rotu1 l 
Physical Therapy 1 21,184 48,264 69,448 
Occupfltlonel Therapy 2 9,842 22438 32 280 
Speech & Hearing 3 361,844 824,044 1,185,868 
Psycholog1ct1I Services 4 218. 108 49G. 708 i' l,1 81G 

Ellmlate Adult Optometry 5 283,658 646,987 929.645 
Eliminate Adult Dental 6 1.665,099 3 792 029 5,157 i28 

Private Duty Nursing 7 8,171 18,605 26,776 
Chiropractic 8 121.451 276.605 388 G56 
Limit TBI to 25 Slots 9 90,290 205,162 295.452 
L1rnIt Treatment Servtes for children to 75% of rate 10 554.688 1,260.390 1815078 
Change Drugs to AWP Less 12% 11 585,855 1,331,210 1,917,065 
Decrease In-patient by 4.5% 12 788.495 1.791.660 2 580.155 
Decrease Out•Patlent by 4.5% 13 410,108 931,870 1.341,978 
Decrease Physician Services by 4.5% 14 518.807 1,178 859 1.697 666 

Total $ 5.637,600 $ 12.823,831 $ $ 18461431 

1012 01)\lonal AdjuatmMI R&que&ta for Priority 101 01. 181200 I 



• 
North Dakota Department of Human Services 

Central Office Grants Lines 60,, 72 and 73 
Comparison of Projected 1999-2001 Expenditures to 2001-2003 Exectutive Budget Recommendation 

Actual 1999 - 2001 #of Months 1999-2001 2001 -2003 
Expencfrtures thru used in Projected Executive Budget 

Budget Level GrantType Nov_ 30. 2000 Projection Expenditures Recommendation 

200-03 Medical Services 3525 Aid to tr.e Bfrnd - Remecfral Care 11.129 16 16.694 44.948 
200-03 Medical Services 3635 Med Paymnts - Regular 398.155.605 16 597 .234.907 588.806.012 
200-03 Medical Se!vices 3638 Child.eo·s Health lnsurance Prog (CHIP) 2.203.278 16 3.304,917 8,917,719 
200-03 Medical s~l'Vices 3643 Med Paymnts - Nursing Home Surveys 998.938 16 1.498.407 1,637.925 
200-03 Medical Sefvices 3644 Health Dept - Nurse Aid Registry 54.464 16 81.696 76.967 
200-03 Medical Services 3646 Basic Care 4.887.199 16 7.330.799 8.025,120 
~ Medical Services 3651 Med Paymnts - DD Community Based Care 98,967,448 16 148.451.1TI 156.870.722 

200--03 Total 505.279.061 757.918,592 764,379.413 



North Dakota Department of Human SeNices 
Central Office - Exclud,ng Grants Lines 609 72 and 73 

Comparison of Projected 1999-2001 Expenditures to 2001-2003 Executive Budget Recommendation 

Actual 1999 -2001 
Expenditures thru 

Budget level LINE Budget Object Code Nov_ 30. 2000 

200-03 Medical Senrices 75 1001 SALARIES 49.763 
~ Medical Services 75 1008 BENEFITS 13.325 
2<»-03 MedicalseMces 75 3003 IT-TELEPHONE 3 
200-03 Medical Services 75 3004 TRAVEL 1.041 
200-03 Medical Services 75 3005 IT - SOFTWARE - SUPPUES 358 
200-03 Medical Services 75 3012 !_EASE - RENT BLDG - LAND -

200-03 Medical Services 75 3013 DUES & PROFESSIONAL DEV -
200-03 Medical Services 75 3014 OPERA TING FEES & SRVC 10.019 
200-03 Medical Sentices 75 3016 REPAIRS -
200-03 Medical Sef,.rices 75 3021 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
200-03 Medical Selvices 75 3024. PRlNTlNG 34 
200-03 Medical Senrices 75 3025 PROF. SUPPLIES & MATERIALS -
200-03 Medical Services 75 3033 MISC SUPPLIES -
200-03 Medical Services 75 4003 ff - EQUIPMENT 1.596 
200-03 Medical Services 75 6006 GRANTS. BE~EFJTS. & CLAIMS 785.842 

75 Total 861.981 

MEDICAL SERVICES Tota! 4,483,718 

Oouq 'l:'orDou"• 

c \bdgt0103\Curr4Pnt\ExJ-n(ht<U"~ Pro1ec-t1ons ~ls - Copy 

#of Months 1999 -2001 
used in Projected 

Projection Expenditures 

17 70.254 
17 18.812 
16 i 5 
16 1.561 
16 ~ 537 
16 -
16 -
16 15.028 
16 -

16 -
16 51 
16 -
16 -
16 2.394 
:6 1.178.763 

1,287,405 

6,521.927 

1999-2001 2001-2003 
Budget Exeo.Jtive Budget 

Recommendation 

79,728 90.481 
23.121 25.419 

2.340 -
860 3.500 

1,000 
300 

2.400 
118.08-3 168.288 

50 
150 

3.C90 
100 250 

350 
2.000 -

8.715.279 8.282.636 

8,941,517 8.577,824 

15.450.139 

8:05 AM 01l1&12001 
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I 

North Dakota Department of Human Services 
Central Office - Excluding Grants Lines 60, 72 and 73 

-
~r~ 
====:: - . \ 

• ('"°"\.- 0 ;r~_ 
~ 

Comparison of Projected 1999-2001 Expenditures to 2001-2003 Executive Budget Recommendation 

Actual 199~ - 2001 #of Months 

Expenditures thru used in 

Budget level LINE Budget Object Code Nov_ 30, 2000 Projection 

200-03 Medical SeMces 10 1001 SALARIES 1.687.972 17 
200--03 Medical Sesvices 10 1002 TEMP. OT & SH!FT DIFF 28.672 17 

200-03 Medical Services 10 1008 BENEFITS 528.312 17 

10 Ti>tal 2.244.956 

200-03 Medical Services 30 3002 IT-DATA PROCESSING 27.453 16 

'200-03 Medical Services 30 3003 IT-TELEPHONE 3.229 16 

200-03 Medical Services 30 3004 TRAVEL 25.901 16 

200--03 Medical SeMces 30 3005 IT - SOFTWARE - SUPPLIES l 2.347 16 

200-03 Medical Ser.rices 30 3006 UTILITIES 146 16 

200-03 Medicai Sew.ces 30 3007 POSTAGE 2.618 16 

200-03 Medical Services 30 3011 LEASE - RENT EQUIP MENT - 16 

200-03 Medical Sefvices 30 3012 LEASE - RENT BLDG - LAND 9.740 16 

200-v3 ~Services 30 3013 DUES & PROFESSIONAL DEV • 14.582 16 

200-03 Medical Services 30 3014 OPERA TING FEES & SRVC 1.199.0AA 16 

200-03 Medical $er,1ices 30 3016 REPAIRS 4.798 16 

200-03 Medical Services 30 3018 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 575 16 

200--03 Medical Sefvices 30 3021 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5.451 16 

200-03 Medical Sentices 30 3024 PRiNTING 69.871 16 

200--03 Medical SeMces 30 3025 PROF. SUPPLIES & MATERIALS ,.os.g 16 

200-03 Me<ficai Sefvices 30 3030 BLDG GRNDS & VEH MTCE SUPP 3.227 16 

200-03 Medical Setvices 30 3033 MISC SUPPLIES 486 16 

30 Total 1.376.610 

200-C3 Medical Sentices. 40 4002 OFFICE EQUIP & FURN - 16 

40 Total -

200-J3 Medical Services 50 5020 OTH~R CAPITAL PYr1;1NTS 

~ 
16 

50 Total 1 
t 

--'---· 

o,,ug Ver~ 
C·\bdgt0103\Curr..,.t\E~Lture ProJec~xo~ xls - Copy 

1999 -2001 

Projected 
. Expenditures 

2.383.020 
40.477 

745.852 

3.169,349 

41.180 
4.844 

38.851 
3.520 

220 
3.928 

-
14.610 
21.873 

1.798.632 
7.196 

863 
8.176 

104.806 

10.647 
4.841 

729 

2.064.916 

-

-

257 

2571 

1999 -2001 2001 - 2003 

Budget Executive Budget 
Recommendation 

2.441.924 2.72329E. 
45.305 73.848 

746.796 899.737 

3.696.881 

24.000 37.000 
6.315 6.884 

71.535 68.534 
1.600 3.046 
1.910 1.570 

17.292 5.342 
772 ,72 

27.081 26.642 
26.430 26.698 

2.128.704 2.811.970 
13.804 11.914 

SGO 500 
12.611 10.123 

102.947 127.248 
29.071 16,504 

2.270 1.260 
14.65S 8.608 

2.481,500 3.164,615 

- 10.000 

10.000 

819 819 

819 

~ 
8 OS AM 01118/2001 
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( 'hitoptnctic Services 

Premiums• 
Group Health 

Insurance 

Physical ·n1crapy Svcs. 

Targeted c,u;c Mgmt. 
for Prcg1111111 Women 

& lnfa11ls 
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AJl)S Insurance• 
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Refuge{' A~sis(a11cc 
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Ambulance Services 

s1~cial l'!(hrt'llllllll 

1 lcallh lrncks (EPSDT) 

Fcdcrnlly Qualified 
Health Ct•111cr.~ 

W111vcr • 
'l'rnu111u1icnlly 
ll ml 11 Injured 

J>sychologh:111 Services 

Premiums . SI.MB 

North Dukota lJL'pdrllllL'lll ul I ltllllilll Sl'l, 11.·t·..., 

rvkdil·;1 I Sl'I ,·il'l'', 

l 1)<) 1) OJ and ~?O!ll I), Hi1·1111111111C'11111p.111•,(lJ1 

11 H IO I~'. 11, H1111~c 
2001 - ~O<IJ Bic1111iu111 

i1,m,11!' 

I iul'i.~cx1 • 

t t ♦ t 

" " '---\ Sl, 1J21,002 
I 

~I .112\908 
I 

' 

~I.O~l.271 

I s1.m,>n , 
::::::-: ,,.:.: ... :.>;..,;.-~·::·:: .... •-~~·.;.J· ... ::>..., ..... ,~.;.'.,..._:~~~-, ... : ... ·~, .... : ... ;-:~ ... ,-~:,: ... ,--~~....:·-··?:...;,,,-::::::::::::::::·:::-:j~: SI ,4HO,.\ \ 2 

SI ,4R0J \ 2 

I 
I 

: ·:. ·_·: ·:: ·,·: ~.►: ·.~:~::~:: ·:: ·: ::· ::.· :~,·: 7 J ---~ 

SS92,.\4 I 

1550,000 

I '6R5,61>.I : 

..... --. ,""':,i-..,:~~;"";,..,.~: .. ::...,,:;~: :~~,"""~·~·:•\,..\.,~:~';\~:\ ►--~~~:~::J $H~::~~.14 
,.- ................... 1.. .... ............. . .J. .. . 

SI ,II) k,:,IXJ 
SU115.~11 

i:"-:ff\iy9·:01 .(Approi,r",a1wnJ s~n.c,.m.YJ.i J--
o I 991J.QI (P10jcclions) S5'12.K2 I ,OS'I 
0200 I ,(J.l (Em lh1ll1ic1 lkt'011l l iw1, '12.IJ 11 

!?1.~I ,03 (~l!_~.'-~..r~~~:~.'l)~l~J.s.!~~~:~·-~!~ •. 

[ 

Cllll1 (Chll<lren's llr,1l1li ln\urnnn· l~u1\1a111) Mrll.kai1l ·i 
tl~ll.1n~lon 10 Include I K >·rar old~ 
SI.Mil (Special Low•lnro1111.• Mc\Jk111r lk11rfrr1a111•s) 

.... ,.. '.. ·-

. I 

1 

$0 $500,000 11.000,000 $1,500,000 $2,000,000 $2,500,000 

JIA -1/8/01 cj,IJ,gw\LH ll.11rgls\Jrll'd4pg4 



( 

Durnhle Mcdkal L!.{Juip 

110111c Jlcullh Svcs. 

Rural Health Clinics 

Jlcallhy Steps 

l'rcml11111s • llcalth 
Mal ntcnnncc Organization 

Mc<licully Needy 
Ill 133% II 

Trnnsportulion Scrv Ices 

Prc111iu111s • Quali ncd 
Mc<lic11id 

lk n C fi c li1rl cs 

l losplcc Scrvkc~ 

Spc:cch & 
llcnr111g Services 

Fnmily Planning Svcs. 

Nonh D:1kou1 Dcp,1rln1e111 ol' 1111111;111 SL·n 11.·l'\ 

t\ kdil'al Sci, in·~ 
l 1)()l) 1)1 ,tlld ).()()J ()~ l~it'llllllllll ( '1111q1;11\',()ll'-

IIH 1012tol!nll.',l' 
2()() I - 2003 BiL'llllllllll ·-· --- .... __ ., _ _,._ ___________ . ·-··-- -- ... ·-

I 

I:;:,•:·:•:•.•.·.~.-:'-·'-~ •. : .. -:-_":' l 
- 1~i-1·,;;;~:iio1· 

}:~::<<:·:.:: I s2,2.11,m 

I S l .91.)'),4t, 2 -------
',· ... ' ... '. :-:·-::-::· '--] 
·--~~~· .. ...-: .... ~....:..... .. ~........: ..... -.-i' .. ._._·_,_· 

$0 

so 
\0 

' ..... . ' ' ... ' . . . . 

S 1,869.480 

$1,84.l,m 

Sl,818,416 

':::/,•?'}. Sl.8.\5Jl5 ............................................ "'\ 
I wm, .1:, 7 

________ _, 

1--:7~7:._-.-:-.·::·-:,-1 s1,15·1,m 
' I ••• ' •• ' ' • 'I 

:s1.1uuoo i--...... ,._ ___ _... ... 

{,i,:>~s;:::_. .:. . _ · j $2,(1.\9.S:lO 

I S,,l6~.21(i 
.,_ ______ __, 

11,719,1119 

Sl,W.l,rJ38 
~~--.-,-,•--, f I :.:-,~<:;.>;,,:·•:.:·,.:· · ' ,1:,(,19,111 
____ _,I $1,'.\lll/~ll 

:7:7:7":·,·:~7":-::-:-·:._-J S 1,1,2~.t,M 
1· ·s1.d,R.,<> 

... _ .. _,:-:'· _.""'. :-:<'"t'i."!' :.·;-"" I si.mJ, 1 

I s),<>14,1s1 .,_ _____ _, 

.. l..," 

$2,000,000 

I 

SJ,on.s<.o 

I 

r~l 1999-01 (Appropriation) $57Q,u30,924 

□ 1999-01 (Projc(.:tions) $572,821,057 

t:l2001-03 (EXCl'. Budge! Rccom,) .isn,12:,,n I 
t:?3_00 I -OJ (Ora,.11 Rcprnjcl'tions) $()()8,88.t,8 I~ 

____ _,, ____ ._ ____ ,., __ ., 

$(,,000,000 iH,000,000 
II Mt·dically Nrcdy lnrnmc Levels hl~'fCI\Std IU 1.13% of 1hr '//1)1! A111>C: St11nd.ud 
f1A, I /~/()I <.'J-\hgW'il IOlkgll\lt1td411g,f 



Nursing Fitdl11ws 

l11patic111 I lospilal 

l111erg0Ycrnmc111al 
Funds (IOT) 

Dn1gs 
(Net of Rebate.~) 

J>hyslclun Services 

0111paticnt J lo.~pltul 

Indian llcnlth SYc.~. 

0<!111111 Services 

Waiver• Medicaid 
Hldctly & Dlsnhled 

Treatment Svcs. for 
Children ln t>rlYotl'. Puc. 

Prcml111m • 
Sodttl Security 

Nn'r1l1 I );1k<ll:1 I )l•p:1rt111L'lll <11" 1111111;111 .\l'I \ h l'' 

i'-.·kd1\·;i] .~l'I \'ll'l'"-

l <>1)1) Ill ;111d ~001-ll, l{il'llllllllll ( '11111pa11,,q1, 

1111 I() 12 l1l) l11lhl' 

.~()() I ~I)() { Hic111ii11111 

I 

· ·--.---:--·:··:: .. ~-: ~. •--: l .$6 r .snx(,~ 
~ $58,548,836: 

$59,26 I ,43i ..___, ................. -.....a., 
$62,.332,41~ 

___ .... ..._.__._ ...... 
I • 0 • • ' . ' ' ' .. 
• I ' • • • • 

' ' . ;- ' ' ·,' . ,_,:' . ' '.' ' 

I 
I 

sp,420,611 
$37,546,717 

I 
$,.18,943,322 
$39,528,626 

I 
I 

:, '.-.-'.-'. ~] $3i,67 I, 1 R4 
- . $27,~5<>,083 

......., ......... :; $30,~05,304 
$30,r,87,343 

I 
I 

$14,269,IKO 
I 

$ I 5,090, %0 
$1.8,382,944 
$16,895,696 

I 

$9,888,492 ; 
$10,651,24~ 
s 11,214,88 l 
S l0,924,99~ 

I 

I 

I 

$6,174,484 I 

$7,541,103 : 
$8,S 19,405 : 
$8,624,536 : 

SS,400,000 
$5,1! I K,,55 
$7,501,595 
$7,529,161 

$4,687,464 
S4,514,028 
$5,037,574 
$51 f '/(J,,4'J : 

.. I. L 

I I 
.. -·· ......... ~•·-----· ·-··· .. _.._. ···---~ -·- .. •·- ··-·------~•-·»•" 

1. '.J 1999--01 (Appropriation) $579,630,924 

□ 1999-01 (Projections) $572,821,057 

□2001-03 (Exec, Budget Rccom,) $597,723,731 

□200 l -03 (Grunt Reprojcctions) $608,884,815 
.. t · .... ,. ··--·-·--·-·--·-···1··-• ····- ., ___ _ 

I 
I 

.. .,_ •..• I 

$0 $50,000,000 $1 OO,O<XJ,000 $150,000,000 $200,()0(),()0() $~.50,000,CJOO $ .W0,000,000 $350,00(li{X)() 

fl,\, 1/8/0 I <:j -'ollM "'")1 O)lcgls\J11t'tl4 pg4 rage I of 4 
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TESTIMONY BEFORE THE SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE 
RESARDI~ HB 1012 

MARCH 6, 2001 

Chairman Nething and members of the Committee, I am Raylynn Lauderdale, 
Executive Director for People First of North Dakota. People A'rst is a statewide 
self·advocacy organization working to enhance the quality of life for people with 
disabilities. 

We all know that we are here today to deal with the Department of Humatl 
Services budget. But in the midst of trying to balance budgets, in trying to assure 
that the taxpayer's money is spent wisely, I believe one of the most important 
aspects that must be remember is that we are dealing with people, not just facts 
and figures, 

Each line item in this budget ref lee ts the quality of life for citizens of this 
state. And when you are dealing with programs affecting lives of people with 
disabilities, it is important to retnember that these are not programs where a 
Certificate of Participation or a diploma is given. You don't graduate from a 
disability. You may change from one program to another, but the supports needed 
for a person with a disability to enjoy the quality of life that l1II of us deserve will 
continue to be a necessary part of this budget. 

From previous testimony, the proposed budget for community .. based services 
has not been increased. Yet there are mariy people with disabili·tie.s across the state 
who desire to live In their own apartment rather than a group home ... in the home 
they hove lived in for 50 years of their life instead of a nursing home. To assure 
that independence Is our focus, the Olmstead decision must be implemented in North 
Dakota, Just becaus~ many people were brought out of the De.velopmental Center 
after the Arc lawsuit doesn't mean that all people who could be living in the 
community are doing so. Many people with disabilities are living in group homes, 
institutions, nursing homes, and other multiple-person dwellings when, In fact, they 
~esire e1nd are able to live in a less-restrictive environment, Any place that is more 
restrictive than what Is desired by an Individual could be class If led as an institution. 

Therefore, as you review each line item, please rememb,~r if you cut money 
from the program, It's people you are cutting, not Just money. 

Re~pectfully, 

Raylynn Lauderdale 
People First of North Dakota 
400 E. Broadway, Suite 515 
Bismarck, Nb 58501 
701-250 .. 6745 



Subject: E~panding Medicaid Date: Monday, Jan. 8, 2001 For Release: I!mlediately Contact: 
HC~A Press Offlce (202) 690-6145 Headline: STATES CAN OF!rER EXPANDED HEALTH COVERAGE UNDER 
NEW HHS MEDICAID RULE The Department of Health and Human Services today published new 
rules in the Federal Register to help enable more low-income Americans with high medical 

penses gain health care coverage under the Medicaid program, 

e change, which will allow states greater flexibility in determining Medicaid 
eligibility, could potentially benefit tens of thousands of Americans. rt enables states 
to offer health coverage to low income youth who are still in school or are making the 
transition to jobs, as well as to more parents leaving welfare for work, It may also help 
the elderly, people with disabilities and families with disabled children to obtain health 
coverage at home, instead of havinq to live in nursing care facilities, 

The change addresses problems created by existing tules that limit Medicaid eligibility 
for certain individuals to extremely low income levels that were related to the levels 
used in the old Aid to families with Dependent Children (ArDC) program, prior to welfare 
reform, The rule is airned at assisting those individuals whose income is slightly above 
traditional Medicaid income limits, but who are strapped with significarit medical bills. 

Pr.Lor to this new regulation, under "medically needy 11 rules, a state could offer Medicaid 
coverage to such persons once they have spent so much of their income on medical bills 
that what is 1.ef t over meets the states' medica 11 y needy income standard. In more than 4 0 
percent of the states, however, that standard is significantly below the poverty level and 
Amer.leans with high medical bills were often forced to keep theit lncomes low to qualify. 

Undec the new rule, a state could disregard increased portions of a person's income, such 
as the income necessary to pay for food, clothing or housl11g before determlning whether 
the individual is eligible for Medicaid. 

The new rule is of special significance for the elderly a11d people with disabilities. 
Under the old rules, people in institutions could qualify for Medicaid coverage at much 
higher income levels than if they 1i ved in the community. '!'his "inst.i tutJona l bias" acts 

s a barrier to living in the community for many persons with disabilities. 'rhe change 
11 allow states the flexibility to change their own rules ~o that elderly or people with 
disability would not have t~ lose their health coverage if they movo into a community 

setting. 

11 'l'his new pol.icy has important potential to open doors to community living for thousands 
of Americans who are able to live at home and do not want to be confined in nursing 
homes, 11 aaid HHS Secretary Donna E, 9halala. "It can enable people to obtain the 
services they need to live in their own home despite a chronic illness or d}sabllity, and 
can also help single parents making the transition from welfare to work." 

The policy change cc1n also be used by states to help low-income people who have a 
disability to participate in the wotkforde, by allowing states to disregard certain 
earnings or other sources of income and still retain vital health coverage under Medicaid. 
lror example, a state might disregard income from a savings account used by a. worker to 
save funds for the purchase of a home, automobile, or similar items that promote 
independence. 

"This change could permit elderly people and people with disabilities to retain enQugh 
incot'l\e to meet life's basic living expenses and still <Jet help with their ca ta.strophic 
medical bills," said Tim Westmoreland, director of the Center for Medicaid and State 
Operations in HHS' Health Care Financing Adr:,lnist.ration (HCFAl, which administertJ the 
Medi~aid program, 

"All comments we received on the notice of proposed rule-making were very favorable," sald 
Westmoreland, "Such overwhelmlng support ls just one lndl~ation of how important this 
~hange is to the states that already provide critical health co,~rage under Medio4id to 
m.lllions of Americans." 

Aw federal '3pending under the proposed :r.egulat.~.on is estimated at $960 million over five 
.ars. State, w~uld also spend a similar additional amount over that period, 

### Note, All HHS press releases, fact sheets and other. press ~aterials are available at 
www,hhd,gov/news, 



(HUD) has made 400 Section 8 housing vouchers available as part of thb; initiative, 
known as Access Housing. 

Finally, grants up to $8 million will be made available to support state efforts to 
improve community-based personal assistance services that are designe:d to ensure 
maximum control on the part of people with disabilities of all ages. Stc1tes will be 
able to use the grants in the development and implementation of the 
infrastructure necessary to support an effective system of long-tertTI services 
that offers maximum consumer control. Examples include providing education and 
training to persons with disabilities in managing workers, assisting persons with 
disabilities in hirh,g workers, and assisting person.s with disabilities in establishing 
their own businesses. 

The grant awards will be made to states by the end of September 200l. More 
information on the grants can be found on the HCFA Web site at 
http:/ /www.hcfa.gov. 

### 
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Wednesday,Jan. 10,2001 

Contact: 
HCFA Press Office 
(202) 690~6145 

HHS ANNOUNCES NEW GRANTS, 
NEW OPPORTUNITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

HHS Secretary Donna E. Shalala today announced the release of nearly $70 million 
in grants to states to increase services and supports to persons with disabilities of 
all ages. 

The grants are designed to assist states in enabling people with disabilities to 
reside in their own homes and participate in normal community life. This work is 
vital to implementing the principles of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
and the preferences of most children and adults to live in their own home in the 
community. 

Secretary Shala la also announced the fifth of a series of guidance letters to state 
Medicaid directors, in which the Health Care Financing Administration (HCFA) 
outlined a number of tools available to improve state health and long-term service 
systems to better serve the needs of those with disabilities. 

The grants announced today include $50 million in 11 Real Choice Systems Change 
Grants" that are designed to help states improve their health and longMterm 
service delivery systems, The funds will enable states to work with their disability 
and aging communities to expand the s,,~.ports and opportunities people with 
disabilities of all ages have to live in their own homes and communities, Grant 
funding may be directed towards improvements in quality assurance: mechanisms, 
long term ,service system reform and demonstration projects, 

Up to $15 million in grants and Section 8 housing vouchers are also being made 
available to states to assist In the transition of people with disabilities of all ages 
from Institutional to community•integrated living, 

In partnership with HHS, the Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Page 1 of 2 
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TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HOUSE HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 
OF THE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE 

REGARDING HB 1014~ 
JANUARY 15, 2001 

Chairman Svedjan and members of the Committee. I am RayJynn 
Lauderdale, Executive Director for People First of North Dakota. People 
First is a statewide self ·advocacy organization working to enhance the 
quality of life for people with disabilities. 

One of the major issues that I believe needs to be addressed in 
HB101i is the implementation of the Olmstead Decision. (See Olmstead 
Fact Sheet) Many people with disabilities are living in group homes, 
institutions, nursing homes, and other multiple-person dwellings wherl, in 
fact, they desire and are able to live in a less restrictive environment. f'or 
example, a member of our local self-advocacy group, American People, who is 
an individual with a disability and who has limited speech, approached me in 
the mall a month ago. The only word he said was "HOME." I asked if he 
wanted to go home. He shook his head and replied~ emphatically, "NO, 
HOME PLEASE!" I then asked if he wanted his own home. His eyes lit up 
with excitement and then again very emphatically he said "YEAH" OWN 
HOME"II I believe he deserves to have the choice to live alone or with 
others. We all have this choice, so why shouldn't he? 

The Federal government recently announced the release of nearly $ 70 
million in grants to states to increase services and supports to people with 
disabiliries, (See copy of press release) I hope that North Dakota will take 
advantage of this to better serve the citizens of our state who have 
disabilities, 

One member of Bismarck's local self-advocacy group, Pat Danley, 
woutd like to share what she desires in her living arrangements, yet 
continues to get pressure from others to change, 

Respectfully, 

Raylynn Lauderdale 
People First of North Dakota 
400 E. Broadway, Suite 515 
Bismarck, ND 58501 
701 .. 250-6 7 45 



It always comes down to money. Unfortunately, we can get so wrapped up in 
and worried about how much it's going to cost that we forget about who is 
paying the highest price. It's really about dignity, and qualiiy of life, and 
having the choice on where we want to live our lives. 

Thank you, and I will try to answer any questions you may have. 



surviving those significant disability experiences, as well as living longer. 
Some healthier, some not. Healthier or not~ everyone at some point will be 
exposed to the reality of depending on someone else to carry on with daily 
living. If it's not you, it wHI be someone in your family, someone close to 
you, or just someone you know. If you're a baby boomer it's you, if you're 
not, it's your parents. Some will be lucky enough to have the resources, most 
will not. The all to often sad reality is, a nursing home, or some other 
institutional setting, is where the resources are. Fami1ies that are making 
those difficult decisions right now have really no clue as to what other options 
may be available. Or if they do, they do not have the resources($$$$) to pay 
for them. A nursing home or some other institution, stiJI remain the most 
attractive choice for too many people! Families, the state's treating 
professionals, legislators, as well as the general public, must be made aware 
of what this Supreme Court decision means to a pending difficult decision on 
the currently limited choices and resources. 

Home and Community based services have improved over the years, but there 
are still not enough resources out there in the community to support a large 
number of people with disabilities and the elderly who want to stay in their 
own homes; who want a "least restrictive environment" to live in, and who 
want more than four walls and a bed! This Supreme Court decision is goir1g 
to significantly affect the continuum of assistance currently mandated (80% to 
nursing homes, 20% to home and community based services) by refocusing 
the priority from the convenient, but most restrictive choice, to the most 
dignified and freedom of choice. The amoW1t of money being spent in ND on 
institutional services is at 115 million dollars. The amount of money being 
spent on Home and Community Based Services is 15 million. I believe the 
Olmstead decsion will significantly affect that gap. 

People want to live in their own homes, in their own communities where they 
have Jived for years, if the choice is more attractive to stay there, then the 
resources need to be there to hire someone to help you stay there. 

Over all I think it will cost the State less to keep or get some one out of a 
nursing home. Sure, some people will cost the same~ but most will not. 
People who are put into nursing homes had some level of independence. 
That was taken away as soon as they entered, because it is more convenient 
for the staff to do it because there is another bell ringing down the newly 
remodeled hallway! I 
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My name is Chuck Stebbins and I am here to offer testimony regarding 
HD 1012. 

It is my intention to offer you information that will have an impact on Home 
and Community Based Services in ND. 

(J/mstead refers to a lawsuit filed in the State of Georgia that came before the 
Supreme Court 1999. It brought into question the "integration mandate" of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). The two individuals who 
brought the suit had been confined in a Georgia State psychiatric hospital. 
The Supreme Court found that they were unnecessarily segregated and 
institutionalized for years as they waited on a long list of other qualified 
people in line for one of the State's few community placements. 'The lawsuit 
charged that the State of Georgia violated the ADA integration mandate by 
failing to provide services in the most integrated setting appropriate to meet 
their needs, which was in the community, not an institution. Afler years of 
litigation, the State of Georgia asked the Supreme Court to decide once, and 
fJr all, whether unnecessary institutionalization of individuals with disabilities 
is a fonn of discrimination prohibited by the ADA. The Supreme Court found 
that it was, and now the two individuals are living out in the community with 
the supports they need. The court held that all states must provide 
comn,unity based services when three criteria are met: 

1. The state's treating professionals believe it is appropriate. 
2. The individual does not oppose community placement. 
3. The placement can be reasonably accommodated taking into account the 
resources avai)Rhle to the state and the needs of others. 

This decision is having an impact right now on the rest of the nationt some 
States have already diverted significant amounts of money to Home and 
Community Based Services that were designated to go to institutuional 
services. The main thrust of the Olmstead decision is that money follow the 
individual. Jf it cost $3,000.00 to keep someone locked up in an institution, 
that same $3,000.00 should be spent to keep the person free and in the 
community of thier choioe. 

As we all know, time does not stand still, and people acquire significant 
disabilities every year, and with the advances in medical science, people are 
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Olmstead v. L.C. and E.W. is a lawsuit filed in 
the State of Georgia that went to the United States 

Supreme Court. The Supreme Court Decision created an 
"integration mandate" based on Federal regulations and the Americnns with 
Disabilities Act (ADA). The two individuals who brought the suit were unnec
essarily confined in a Georgia State psychiatric hospital because there were 
no available community placements for them. fn its ruling, the Court said that 
keeping people with disabilities in institutions when they could live in the com
munity violates the ADA. 

Unjust~fied 
institutionalization 

of people 
with 

disabilities is 
discrimination 

and 
violates 
the ADA! 

1 
• The ADA prohibits discrimination against 

persons with disabilities regardless of their 
disability. 

w.r If services are not provided to individuals 
with disabilities in the .most integrated settiog 
approp,riateJo _their.needs, regardless of disM 
ability and regardleRs of whether they live in an 
institution, a nursing hon1e or community, this 
can be discrimination under the ADA. ft obli
gates states to make reasonable modification 
in policies, practices, or ~rocedures when the 
modifications are necessary to avoid discrimi
nation on the basis of disability, unless the pub
lic entity can demonstrate that making the 
modifications would fundamentally alter the 
nature of the service, program, or activity . 

.._......._.........,. ..... __ , .................... ....._ ................. __. ..... ,, .... ,_.~~,---", ................. ,. __ •• '4 ... , 1-.1-' __ ...... _ .... - ................. •·~-•-· ........................ __.,,. ................................................ t~_...., ••••• ,- ...... °' ... '" ·~ 

States are regulred to provide community-based services for persons with dts .. 
abilities otherwise entitled to institutional services when the state's treatment 
professionals reasonably deterrr,ine that community placement is appropriate; 
the person does not oppose such placement; and the placement can reasona
bly be accommodated, taking into account resources available to the state and 
the needs of others receiving state-support,gd disability services. 

Institutions may judge an individual 
"not ready" for the cott,munity solely 

because there is no community placement 
., currently available for that individual. 

rHIS IS NOT APPROPRIATEf 

For moreJnformat.lon contact: 

Chuck Stebbins 
DOIL 

701-222-3636 

Raylynn Lauderdale 
People First of North Dakota 

701 .. 260-6 7 4 5 
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B. Garrett v. Univ. of Alabama 

Garrett sued the state of Alabama In Federal Court alleging, among other 

things, that the state violated the ADA In Its employment of her. The 

Federal District Court determined that the Eleventh Amendment granted 

Immunity to the states. The Eleventh Circuit Court of Appeals reversed In a 

2 to 1 opinion holding that the state was not Immune from suit under the 

ADA. The U.S. Supreme Court heard oral arguments on this case on 

October 11, 2000. The decision Is expected any day now. 

The Supreme Court may decide, as f".Ud the Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals 

In Alsbrook, that Congress exceeded Its authority In abrogating the states' 

Eleventh Amendment Immunity In passing the ADA and therefore states are 

Immune from ADA suits In Federal Court. If so, the enforceablllty of the 

Olmstead case against the states would be questlonable. 

I would be happy to try to answer any questions the Committee members 

may have. 

Presented by: 

Mellssa Hauer 
Director, Legal Advisory Unit 
ND Department of Human Services 

-( 
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Congress did not validly abrogate states' immunity when It passed the 

ADA. 

The Court of Appeals found that Tltlo ll's provlsjons detract from the notion 

of providing local governmental bodies the flexlblllty and freedom to shape 

remedial efforts toward the disabled by preventing states from making 

decisions tailored to meet specific local needs and Instead Imposing upon 

them the amorphous requirement of providing reasonable modifications In 

every program, service, and activity they provide. The Court also found 

that the leglslatlve record of the ADA did not support the proposition that 

most state programs and services discriminate arbitrarily egalnst the 

disabled. The Court noted that all states In the Eighth Circuit have enacted 

comprehensive laws to combat discrimination against the disabled, many 

of them adopted prior to the effective date of the ADA (North Dakota 

enacted N.D.C.C. chapter 14-02.4 regarding human rights In 1983). 

Therefore, the Court of Appeals found that the extension of Tltle II of the 

ADA to the states was not a proper exercise of Congress' power under 

Section 5 of the Fourteenth Amendment. Cont;1equently, there was no valld 

abrogation of Arkansas' Eleventh Amendment Immunity from private suit In 

Federal Court and the District Court lacked subject matter jurisdiction over 

the ADA clalm, 

The holding of this case becomes the law of the Eighth Circuit, Therefore, 

unless a state within the Eighth Circuit waives Its Immunity or the United 

States Supreme Court hands down a decision that overrules the holding of 

this case, a state In thla circuit can assert Immunity from lawsuits allegltig 

vlolatlons of Tltle II of the ADA, However, states may stlll be sued In state 

or federal court for allegud vlolatlons of state law (l,e,, In North Dakota 

N.D.C,C. chapter 14•02,4). 

6 



with the ACJA If the state ha~ a waiting Ust for communlty~based 

services that moves along at a 11 reasonable pace". 

• States may lawfully resist modifications that entail a ufundamental 

alteratlon" of the state's services and programs. 

Ill. UNRESOLVED AREAS OF OLMSTEAD DECISION 

• What Is a 11 reasonable accommodation" versus a 11fundamental 

alteration"? 

• What Is a waiting 11st and when does It move along at a 11 reasonable 

pace"? 

• What constitutes an "Institution"? 

IV. OTHER CASES THAT MAY AFFECT THE APPLICATION OF 

OLMSTEAD IN NORTH DAKOTA 

A, ALSBROOK v. CITY OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS 

This case Involved a clalm of dlsablllty dfscriminatlon against a state. The 

Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals found that extension of Title II of the ADA to 

the states exceeded Congress' authority under Section 5 of the Fourteenth 

Amendment to the U.S. Constitution. The Court's analysls started with the 

Eleventh Amendment to the U.S. Constitution which grants a state 

Immunity from suits brought In federal court by Its own citizens as well as 

oltlzens of other states, Congress can, however, abrogate thfs immunity In 

certain llmited olroumstartces or a state can waive It, The Court found that 

Arkansas had not consented to Alsbrook'& suit and It alsn found that 

5 



essential eligibility requirements for habllltation In a community-based 

setting. However, there Is no federal requirement that community-based 

treatment be Imposed on patients who do not desire It. The Court 

acknowledged that the state's responsibility, once It provides community

based treatment to qualified persons with disabilities, Is not boundless. 

The law requires 11 reasonable modifications!l to avoid discrimination and 

allows states to resist modifications that entail a 11 fundamental alteration" 

of the state's services and programs. 

The Court Indicated that In order to prove that a state has malntalt1erJ a 

range of facilities and administered services with an even hand, the sta\e 

could demonstrate that It had a comprehensive, effectively working plan for 

placing qualified persons with mental dlsablllties In less restrictive 

settings, and a waiting tfst that moved at a reasonable pace not controlled 

by the state's endeavor to keep Its Institutions full\' populated. 

II. WHAT DOES OLMSTEAD REQUIRE? 

• The Court held that unjustified Isolation Is properly regarded as 

discrimination based on dlsablllty. ro avoid such discrimination, 

states are required to provide community-based services to 

lndlvlduals with dlsabllltles when the three criteria above are met 

• States are only required to make "reasonable modlflcatlon.s" to avoid 

discrimination. 

• A otate's obllgatlon Is not boundless. A 11comprehenslve working 

R!ID" can show that a state has maintained a range of faollltles and 

services, The Court also found that a state can show 0ompflt1nce 

4 



Public entity Includes any state or local government and any department, 

agency or special purpose district. 42 U.S.C. § 1213'1 (1 )(A),(B). 

A federal regufatlon requires recipients of federal funds to '1admlnlster 

programs and activities In the most Integrated setting appropriate to the 

needs of qualified handicapped persons." 28 C.F.R. § 41.51(d) (1998). The 

"Integration regulation" further provides that a "publlc entity shall 

administer servlc,es, programs, and activities in the most Integrated setting 

appropriate to the needs of qualified indlvlduals with disabilities." 28 

C.F.R. § 35.130(d) (1998). The 11 reasonabfe modifications" regulation, 

provides: 

A public entity shall make reasonable modifications In policies, 

practices, or procedures when the modifications are necessary 

to avoid discrimination on the basis of dlsablllty, unless the 

public entity can demonstrate that making the modifications 

would fundamentally alter the nature of the ~ervlce, program, or 

activity. 28 C.F.R. § 35.130(b)(7) (1998). 

D. SL,preme Court Analysis 

The Supreme C'jurt determined that unjustified Isolation Is discrimination 

ba,sed on dlsablllty and each disabled person Is entitled to treatment In the 

most Integrated setting possible for that person. However, the Court also 

recognized the states' need to maintain a range of faolUtles for the care and 

'treatment of persons with diverse mental dlsabtllttes and the states' 

obligation to administer services with an even hand. 

The Court found that a state may rely on the reasonable assessments of Its 

own professionals In determining whether an lndlvldual meets the 

3 
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3. The placement can be reasonably accommodated taking 

Into account the resources available to the state and the 

needs of others with mental dlsabllitles. 

B. Facts of Case 

The case Involved two women, L.C. and E.W., who are mentally retarded 

and also suffered from mental Illness. Both women had a history of 

treatment In lnstltutlonal settings. When L.C. 's condition stablllzed, the 

state's treatment team agreed that her needs could be met 111 a community

based program. Despite this evaluation, L.C. remained lnstltutlonallzed for 

nearly three more years. Approximately one year after E.W. was confined 

to an Institution, the state's psychiatrist concluded that she could be 

treated appropriately In a community-based setting. 

In May c>f 1995, these women filed a lawsult against the state of Georgia In 

Federal District Court challenging their continued confinement as an Illegal 

form of discrimination based on dlsablllty. 

C. Law 

The portion of Tltle II of the ADA at Issue In the Olmstead ease provides: 

••• no qualified Individual with a dlsablllty shall, by reason of 

such dlsablllty be excluded from participation In or be denied 

the benefits of the services, programs, or activities of a publlc 

~ntlty, or be subjected to discrimination by any such entity. 

42 u.s.c. § 12132. 

2 



TESTIMONY BEFORE THE 
HUMAN SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE 

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE 
REGARDING 

HOUSE BILL NO. 1012 
January 18, 2001 

Chairman Svedjan and members of the Committee, my name Is .Melissa 

Hauer. I am the Director of the Legal Advisory Unit of the Department of 

Human Services. I appear before you to testify regarding House BIii 1012 

to provide Information to the Committee about the United States Supreme 

Court decision Olmstead v. L.C. 

I. SUMMARY OF OLMSTEAD DECISION 

A. Decision 

On June 22, 1999, the United States Supreme Court decided Olmstead v. 

LC. The Court determined that It Is a form of discrimination under the 

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) If a state falls to find 

community placements for Institutionalized lndlvlduals with mental 

dlsabllltles when three factors are present: 

1. 'The state's treatment professlonals have determined 

that community placement Is appropriate; 

2. The Individual does not oppose the transfer to a 

community setting; and 



State provides others with mental disabilities and the State's obligation to 

mete out those services equitably. 

The Court Indicated that In order to prove that a State has maintained 

a range of facllltles and administered services with an even hand, the State 

could demonstrate that It had a comprehensive, effective working plan for 

placing quallfled persons with mental dlsablllties in less restrictive settings, 

and a waiting 11st that moved at a reasonable pace not controlled by the 

State's endeavor to keep Its Institutions fully populated, 

Olmstead lrnpllcatlons should be considered when decisions are made 

regarding services, and related funding, for people with disabilities. 

Thank you for allowing public testimony on the DHS budgel. I reallze 

you have many decisions to make with limited funds available. I ask that 

you please give priority consideration to funding for programs and services 

for some of our State's most vulnerable citizens. 

Page •7• 



such dlsablllty be excluded from participation In or be denied 

the benefits of the services, programs, or activities of a public 

entity, or be subjected to discrimination by any such entity." 

42 u.s.c. § 12132. 

Public entity Includes any state or local government and any 

department, agency or special purpose district. 42 U.S.C. § 

12131(1)(A),(B), 

A federal regulation requires recipients of fed era I funds to "administer 

programs and activities in the most integrated setting appropriate to the 

needs of qualified handicapped persons." 28 C.F.R. § 41.Sl(d) (1998). 

Another regulation, called the "integration regulation", provides that a 

"public entity shall administer services, programs, and activities In the ,nost 

Integrated setting appropriate to the needs of qualified Individuals with 

dlsabllltles." 28 C.F.R. § 35.130 (d) (1998). Another regulation, called the 

\\reasonable modifications" regulation, provides: 
11 A public entity shall make reasonable modifications In pol icles, 

practices, or proce:-:dures when the modifications are necessary to avoid 

discrimination on the basis of disability, unless the public entity can 

demonstrate that making the modifications would fundamentally alter the 

nature of the service, program, or activity." 28 C.F.R. § 35.130(b)(7) 

(1998). 

The Supreme Court analyzed the ADA and the federal regu latlons and 

determined that unjustified lsolatlon Is discrimination based on dlsablllty 

and each Individual with a \~1sabl llty Is entitled to treatment In the most 

Integrated setting possible for the person. However, the Court also 

recognized the states' need to maintain a range of facilities for the care and 

treatment of persons with diverse rnental dlsablllties and the states' 

obligation to administer services with an even hand. 

In determining whether discrimination has occurred, a court must 

consider, In view of the resources aval I able to the State, not only the cost of 

providing communlty••based care but also the range of services that the 
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Tbl Qlm1te1d D1ru.lim 
On June 22, 1999, the U.S. Supreme Court decided the 0/111stead v. 

LC. case. The Court determined that It Is a form of dlscrln1lnatlon under 

the Americans with Dlsabllltlos Act of 1990 (AD/') when states fall to find 

community placements for lnstltutlonallzed Individuals with mental 

dlsabllltles when three factors are present: 

• The state's treatment professionals have determined that 

community placement Is appropriate; 

• The Individual does not oppose the transfer to a co,nrnunlly 

setting; and 

• The placement can be reasonably accommodated taking Into 

account the resources avallable to the State and tile needs of 

others with mental disabilities. 

The case Involved two women, L.C. and E.W., who have mental 

retardation, L.C. was also diagnosed with schizophrenia and E,\N, with a 

personality disorder. Both women had a history of treatment In Institutional 

settings. L.C. had been confined to an Institution for psyc\·rlatrlc treatment 

for one year when her condition stabilized and her treatment team agreed 

that her needs could be met In a communlty-bast:d program. Despite this 

evaluation, LC. remained Institutionalized for nearly three more years until 

the State placed her In a community-based treatment program, 

In February, 1995, E.W. was also confined to an Institution for 

psychiatric treatment. Approximately one year later, her treating 

psychiatrist concluded that she could be treated appropriately In a 

community-based setting. In May, 1995, she flied a lawsuit against the 

State of Georgia In federal district court challenging her continued 

confinement. She nonetheless remained Institutionalized until a few 

months after the federal district court Issues Its judgment In this case In 

1997. 

The portion of Title II of the ADA at Issue In this case provlde5: 

" ... no qualified Individual with a disability shall, by reason of 
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extreme!'/ helpful In determining the rurrent adeqL1acy of services available, 

AUl1tlve Ie<:hngl.og.v. 
Bet.ause of federal grant reductions, there wlll be a decrease of 

$823,000 In the next biennium for the Interagency Prograrn For Asslstlve 

Technology (IPAT). Through an OAR, the Department requested $130,000 

In Stat,e general funds to help sustain this prograIn, It Is an lrnportant 

prograrn with outcomes of helping Individuals with dlsabllltles becorne 

employed and llve more Independently. 

~ Adult Protec;ti~e_s_qrfiles 

While I have testified on this Issue already before this Comn1lttee, I 

again want to express concerns with the House version of the DHS budget 

which amended out a total of $210,000 from the Governor's recommended 

funding for adult protective services through the Human Service Centers, 

To my knowledge, this Is the first time that State general funds for 

vulnerable adult protective services have been Included In the Governor's 

recon1mended budget for OHS. The State money will allow DHS to continue 

the system It only recently started, Deleting the State funding will result In 

the loss of these services in five of our eight Human Center Regions. 

Reportedly, the reasoning behind the House's decision to amend out 

the State funding for vulnerable adult protective services was that It was 

seen as a duplication for the services to be provided through HB 1117 -

\'targeted case management". From my reading, this section of the law 

(NDCC 50-24.1) Is specific to \'medical assistance for needy persons" or 

Medlcald-ellglble Individuals, Targeted case management will not address 

all aspects of vulnerable adult protective services. Targeted case 

management will not address any needs of Individuals not Medicaid-eligible. 

Incidents of alleged abuse, neglect and exploitation are not specific to 

Individuals or families who have fewer economic resources, 
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providers are having difficulty with the recruitment and retention of 

quallfled ernployees, To continue to address the Issue of high staff 

turnover, a salary lnt:cease, partl!.:ularl~ fQr QQ_~rv1~ur9vider..s..taff..~JJQ 
DJQY~.d.lre_ct..rn~J;ilent.S, Is very much needed along with an increased 

relmburse,nent rate for benefits. 

Sixth, there are times when, as the result of a protective services 

Investigation, P&A needs to find a guardian for a vulnerable adult on an 

emergency basis. The ~QW..QI.alU~JLlllQgrarn operated by Catholic 

Fa1nlly Service has, for years, been without adequate resources to rneet the 

demand for services. The program does a lot of fund raising to supplement 

costs, but additional appropriations are needed to bring the reimbursement 

rate In line with the actual costs of services being provided. 

Menti!L~JU.t.b services 
The State has certainly shown movement In providing services to 

Individuals with mental Illness, and children with emotional disturbances, In 

local communities, This Is recognized In the decreased admissions to the 

State Hospital and the support for Partnerships, Partnerships addresses the 

mental health needs of children. The current budget Includes funds to 

maintain core services under this program, This progra1n needs your 

support. 

An optional adjustment request (OAR) that was Included by the 

Department, but not Included In the Governor's recommended budget, Is an 

office for Consumer Affairs. Thirty-eight states now have such an office, 

which provides liaison services between constituents and the department. 

Such a program In North Dakota would be helpful to consumers and family 

members. It could also be a vehicle for helping the department to receive 

consumer and family member Input on service provision. 

While the human service centers won't admit to waiting lists, In 

reality, people do have to wait for services and treatment. There Is 

currently no measurement of the waiting. This type of data would be 
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another. I ask that you consider r..e5tarntlQ..r1 of these fLJ nds. 

Second, there Is a need for a.rutill.Qna.lJY..O.d.s fQr lncJlvu.tu . .allk.e.c.t 
SJJpgorted L1ving_Arr.a.n.g.e1neots . .USJ.A.]1, Reportedly, there are dozens of 

lndlvlduals with developrnental dlsabllltles who are, or soon will be, In need 

of such services but they are precluded by progran, fiscal constraints, While 

not Included In the Governor's recommended budget, the Departrnent d Id 

Include this In their budget In the form of an optional adjustn,ent request. 

The general fund share was projected at $478,874 with ;J total cost of 

$1,569,362. 

Third, there are famllles very Interested In the option of a Fan1lly Cfil.§ 

Program. As you may recall, the Legislature prevlously authorized a pllot of 

this program. In very general terms, It allows famlly members to be paid 

caretakers for adults with developmental dlsabllltles llvlng In the farnlly 

home. Payment would range from $100 - $500/month, depending on 

services provided, As of 12/29/00, an estimated 174 famllles would qualify 

for the Famlly Care Program and would likely request this service If It were 

an option. It has the potentlal to save the State money through family 

versus lnstltutlonal placements. The Department's budget contained an 

optlonal adjustrnent request for the Family Care Program at a total cost of 

$1,080,768. The general fund share was estimated at $327,312. 

Fourth, there are currently 250 lndlvlduals/farnl lies subject to co-pqy 

for DD services. Of these, 114 are actually responsl ble for a co-pay 

amount. Amounts vary from less than $10/month to several 

hundred/month. Since the co-pay was Instituted, approximately 35 

lndlvlduals/famllles have dropped some type of DD service because of the 

cost. At least 2 cllents discontinued DD services completely. We need to 

weigh the benefits of the funds collected against the services lost by 

Individuals with developmental disabilities. Repealing the DD co-pay was 

Included as an optional adjustment request In the Department's budget. 

Fifth, high staff turnover can mean higher Incidents of abuse and 

neglect of lndlvlduals with disabilities. There Is no argument that DD service 
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Testimony before Senate Appropriations 

Good ir,ornlng Chairman Nethlng and Committee mernbers, I am 

Teresa Larsen, the Director of the Protection and Advocacy Project (P&A), 

Thank you for scheduling this time for public cornrnent on the proposed 

budget for the Department of Human Services, There are so many facets of 

the Department's budget that have potential Impact on the I ives of 

Individuals with dlsabllltles and their families, You have heard about many 

of the different programs and services from the Department's 

administrators. I would like to stress thJt these Individuals are very wllllng 

to v 1ork with stakeholders to try and address the needs of Individuals with 

disabilities. Having said that, I would llke to take this opportunity to outllne 

some Issues from the perspective of an advocate who, directly or Indirectly, 

hears concerns from consumers and famlly members on a dally basis. 

Developmental Disabilities Services 

Services to people with developmental dlsabllltles have come a long 

way over the last two decades. Through the Implementation of many 

speclallzed and successful programs, we have seen many Individuals 

become not only productive merr1bers of society, but also Included citizens 

of their communities. Still, there are several areas of concern with the 

recommended budget for developmental disabilities programs and services, 

First, the developmental dlsabilltles (DD) grants budget, as approved 

by the House, Is short by $5 ,2 million, Of this, $1. 7 mllllon Is State general 

funds. The shortfall Is a result of the Governor under-funding the budget by 

$1 mllllon and $700,000 ls the Increased amount needed based on 

November re-projections. While the under-funding may be "passed on" to 

the DD service providers, It will ultimately affect client services one way or 
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,\h:d1t",1td ptoijr,1111 for workl'I'\ wllh d1~.1billl1L'~. Till' n•porl 
I\I L'X.1111111l' thl.' l'Xll'lll '" whid1 l11glwr hc,dth ,,Ill' 1..mt, tor 
iv1d11.1I, w11h di,,1hdit1l'' ,11 higlwr llllllllW level, dl'll'r 

1ployrnc111111 pr11grl''' Ill l'l11plor111l1III; whl'llwr ,11d1 

111di,·1dt1,1b h,l\'t' hl1,dll1 i11,11r,t1llt' W\'l'l',lgL' or l1111ld hv1wl1I 
lro111 thL1 ~l,llL' 1>pt101b l'.,t,1bli•,lwd u11dt•1 the Al I ,llld how till.' 
,1,lll'~ Ml..' cxcrd~i11g ,urh optiom. (~l'rtiu11 20 I (\.Io( thl' 1h t I 
<iAO R~port llt•gt1rdi11g /i,\'h1111/111~ Afr,lk,m• Cmw,igt!, 

Thl• .\i;t din:,t, till' c i,\< > to ,uli11111 ,1 report to ( :1111gn·\, 11t1 
l,tll'r th,111 :) Yl'ilr' ,1f1t•r tlJl' d,1k ot' L'll<ldt11c111 th,11 l'\,IIHIIH'S 

thr ,:tfrrtiVl"lll''' ,ind rn·,t 1,f i:x1c11di11µ ,\kdk.ir1..1 1',111 ,\ 
-:11vcr,1gl' to w11rki11g dis,tbled persons wilh1J11t d1.1rµi11g tlll~III 
,1 prcin1um: the 11i:,essi1y ,111d efti:d1w111.·s~ ol providi11g 
,0111im1,11iu11 of /\kdk,m: -:overngc to di11,1hk·d i11dividuals 
with i11t:011w, above till' Sodal Scrnrity tax,1hlc w.1ge h,1se: 
the use of ,1 slidlng-st:i\lc premium for high-i11(0111c dis,1hk·d 
i11di\'iduals; the viability nf ,111 e111ploycr-hll)'•i11 to ,\kdit:Me: 
the i111crrel,11ion bctWl'l.'11 till' llSl' of (011tinu,llio11 of 
i\kdk.ir<: .:owrag"° ,llld privah.• hcallh i11sur,1nl·e (O\'l'J",lgl•; 

,111d that rci:otnml'llds whether the :-.kdkarl' W\'l'!',lgc 

extension should conti1rnc beyond thl· extc11dcd 1wriod 
provided under the A.:t. 

Advisory Panel 
The A-:t cst.iblishes a Tkki.Jt lo Work and Work l11Lcllli\\'~, 
Advisory l\111d, Tlw pnn,:l musl consist of l .~ 111e111ht•rs with 

erien.:c or expert knowledge ,\s ,\ rcdpient, pnJVidcr, 
loycr or employee in the ticlds of, or rcl,1tcd to, 

employment services, vm:ationnl rehabilitation st•rvkcs, ,llld 
oth<.!r support st•rvkcs, r\t kast onl··half of the llll'mh1~rs 
must bl' mdividuals with disabllitics or rcprcsentativ1..·s of 
individuals with disabilities, with consideration given to 
cmrcnt or former SSDI or SSI benctkhll'k~. 

[Section 10l(f)(3) of the Act] 

The P,incl is to advise the Commissioner and report to the 
Congress on the implemcnt,ttion of the Ticket to Work ,ind 
Sdf-suffidmcy Progrnm, including such issues as the 
estab!ishmcllt of pilot sites, refinement$ to the progrnm, and 
the design of program evaluations. In addition, the Panel is 
to advise the President, the Congress and the Commissioner 
on issues related to work incentives programs, phmning, .ind 
assistance for individuals with disabilities, including work 
incentive provisions under the SSDI, SSI, Medk.ire .ind 
Medicaid programs. Further the Panel is to ,1dvise the 
Commissioner regarding the most ctfoctive Jesi~ns for 
research and demonstration projects providing tor 
redu(tions in disability (nsurance benefits based on earnings. 
(Section !Ol(f)(2) of the Act] 
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Pro •1lslons In th• Act 
With rt.'\pc1:11n the ,1111011n1 ol ,\ .,,,uc',; i11fr,1'tr11durc gr:1111, 
lhl' ,\1 I din.'1 t~ thL• Scl..'rl'l.iry 111' I If I", 111 n·w.ird \l,1lt''> tlr,11 

,1dopt the \I.Ill! Mcdll..',lld buy in optio11 for wor ki11µ 
i11d1v1d11.1h with di\abilitii·, with l11tol!IC\ up to ~50 11 11 nl 
pnwrty (,I', ,1ddl0d hy 1!11.1 B,d,1111cd lh1dgl1I 1\1..'1 or l1N:'1. 
St,llc~ th,11 -:humt' 1111t 111 ,1d11pl this option would hl' \Ulik,·1 
111 ,1m,1.xi111u11114r,111t ,1w,1rd l'~l,d1foltl.'d hy ,1111c1hodol<1g)' 
dl•vdopcd by thl.' Sc.:1.n.'t,1ry, u111~i.,tcn1 with the limit ,lpl'lil'd 
to ,1,11t:, lh,ll t,1h up lhe oplil)n, 

St,ltl'\ MC n:q11ircd 10 submit ,Ill ,1111111,tl rl'port to the 
St'l'n'IM)' 011 the u.,c.: of gr.int fund.'i, 111 ,1ddi1i1111, lhl.' rqn1rt 
llllhl indii.:.1ll' tlH' pcn.:L'llt i11l..'re.1~1.• i11 the 1rn111bcr of SSI >I 
,111d SSI hcnctki.iric~ who return 111 worl<. 

Thl' ,\i;I .~pt•dties th.it Congrc~ . ., musl ,1ppropri,1t1' $20 
million for tis1.:,1I ye.ir 200 I, $25 million :cir n . .,1.:,1! year 2002, 
$30 million for !lsc,d year 2003, $35 111ill1011 for lis.:.tl }\1,11· 
20/M, $•10 million for focal ycilr 2005, and for t.1,11:h of lhl' 
lhc,tl )'t'.tr~ 2001>-20 l 1 ,111 amount ,1ppropria1ed for the 
prc,cding lls1.:.1l rear inne.ised b>' till' Cnnsumer Prkc J11de:.:. 

The Scrn.'tary, in co11sult.1tio11 with tlw Tkht tu Work and 
Work ln1.:c111iv1.•s AdviSDI'}' P,1ncl b required to 111,IK\.:' .1 
rc..:om111e1Hlatio11 by 01.:tobct· I, 2010 to tlw C:011[,\rcss 
regarding whether the grant program should w111i11llt' .1t'1er 
tlsl..',d year 20 ! !. 

SSDI Demonstration Authority and Projects 
SSD/ Di•monstmtJv11 Autltority. 

Section 505 of thl' Sod.ii St•curit)' Dis,1bilitr ,\111t•11d111L·n1s t>f 
I 980, ,ts ,111wndt.•d, provid1:d the Commissionl'r uf S1id,,I 
Sc,urity authnrit}' to wnduct certain dc111onstr.itio11 
projects, The Commissioner was authorized to initiate 
e.xperimcnts and dcmunstrntlon projt><.:t., to test Wil)'S to 
e11,:oun1gl' SSDI bc11dki.1rics to return to wor~. and w,is 
.iuthorizcJ to waive ,;omplia11<.:c with 1.:ertain be11cflt 
1•:quircments in connc,;tion with thcse projc<.:ts. This 

' dcmonstration authority expired 011 June 9, l 99(-i. Et'fel..'tivc 
as ot' the Jatc of enactment, the Act c.'-:tends tht: 
demonstration authority for five rears and indudcs 
,1uthority for demonstration projects involving applkants as 
well as bcnefldarics. [Section 301 of the Act add.~ Sc(tion 
234 to the Soda! Sccurit>' Act! 

DemomtrotJo11 Projects Proi•iditigfor Retluctiot1s in 
Dis,1billty ltts11m11ce Benefits B11ud m1 E"rnlllgs. 

The Act requires the Commissioner of Soda! Securitv to 
conduct ,t demonstration project under which payments to 
SSDI bcnclidanes would be reduced$ I for every $2 of 
~t'ncflciary earnings above a level to be determined b)' the 
Commissioner. The Commissioner must annually report to 
the Congress on the progres,,; of this demonstration project, 
!Section 302 of the Act) 

Studln and Rtports 
<,AO lfrporl of /:'.\'IJli11>: l>il11hility•llc'lt11,•tl l:'mplo,1·mt11t 
/ fl f ,.,, I il 01' j, 

'l lw ,\d diil'~h thL' < 1.\< 1111 ,, 1· · ,,,,. •I t'\1-!1111: t.1\ 

d<."dit-. ,111d di,.ibdll\'·rd,11<.•d 1•11ipl,n 1,11, · ,;,::: .. ·.,, :nd1·1 
rhl' .\nwn1,1m \\'l\h I >i~.1hd11in .\, 1 ,11111111 1

\t'/ h:,h, .,i l.11,·, 
!Iii' rep11rt I\ lo he ,11h111illl1d lo ,pl',tlil.'d ~111n1111lfL'r', 111 

( :1lllf!fl''I, w11h111 ,I r,•,,r, lro111 !Ill' d,lll' uf t'll,h !llll'lll, ii th,• 
,.\d. ; Sed1011 .IOJ( ,11 111 thl' :\1:1 I 
<iAO lfrport of J:'.,·i$tl11>: C,1ordi1wtiot1 of tlw SS/JI ,111d SSI 
l'rotr11111s as Tlti1

)' lfrlati-' to lwlfrld1111I~ l:'11t1•ri11g or 
/.,•,11•/r1g Co11rnrn•111 /:11titli-'moll, 

Tlw :\d din·ds tile< J1\( l !o l.'V,du.it,• thl' .:oordrn.111011 undl..'1 
i:11rrrn1 l,iw of work i11,·<.·11tiw~ for i11dirid11.ils l'liµibll' l11r 
both SSDI ,llld SSI. Till' report J.\ 1,i hL' \Uh111itt,•d to 
,;pl'dtil.'d .:01n111it1l'L'S ot' < :on~r1.•ss withi11 .I yt•.11, from till' 

d,1t,• 11( 1.'tl,li."1I1wn1 of 1111'. ,\i:t. [Sc1..'ti1111J0,11h 111( 1hc ,\tt; 

GAO Jfrport 011 th,• ltt'.h"'-'' of tlu• S11t,s1,111ti"I <ioi11,fi,I 
Arti\'ity Umit 011 /frl1e111 to Work. 

ThL' ,\d di red.,; the I~.\() to l.'X,1111i11I.' suh~1,1111i.d ~•,,li11ful 
,1i:1ivi1~· h111i1 .1~ ,l disi111:e11tivc for return Ill work. Tlw report 
n1ml he .1ub111ittL'd lo 'ipci:itkd i:11111111itlel's nt' t:011grL'S, 
wi1h111 2 ~-!.',Ir\ fro111 the d,1t,' of L'll,ldllll'llt 11!' the .. \i:t. 
(SL'(tion .,o.,iL:) of till' .\i:t] 

R11ptlrt v11 Dim•grmls Under the SSD/ and the SS/ 
l'rogmms. 

The .\(t dirccb thc Cu111111is~illl1L'I' of Sol..'iill Scrnrit)' 10 
identify ,ill i11..:u111,• disreg,trd~ under thL' SSL>I ,rnd SSI 
rro~r,1111s: tP spt'df~· tht• mo,t rcl..'l'nt sLl!lllDI':' nr regulatory 
d1angL' in L'Jl..'h disregard; the rnrrcnl value of ,rny di~rc~itrd 
it the dim:g,1rd h,1s hccn indcXL'd fur i11fl.1tiun; rt·w111me1H! 

,Ill\' further i:h,111ge~, ,rnd to report ccrt,lin ,td.litiorwl 
i11form,1tion J11d rel..'0111n1t.'11datiuns on disrt•g,trds rdatc:d to 
gr.111ts, s..:holarships, or fr!lowships llSL'd in ,lttending ,in~· 

edu.:atio11,1l institution. The report must be rnbmitted to 
s~,cdfled committees of Congress within 90 d,1ys from the 
J.i.tc of enai:tmcnt of th,: :\ct. (Sei.:tion 303( d) of th1.• A.:t I 
GAO Report 011 SSt\'s D1mw11stratlo11 Authority, 

The Act directs the GAO to asSl'SS the Sodal Sei.:urity 
,\Jminhtr.ition's efforts to i.:ondu<.:t disabilitr 
demonstrations ,\lld to make J recommendation as to 
whether SSA's disability demonstration authoritr should be 
nHtde permanent. The report must be submitted to spl·.:ifled 
(ommittees of Congress within 5 }'l'ars from the date of 
rn,1ctment of tht.:' Act. (Section 303(el of the Al..'t] 

GAO Report 011 Amemlmenls ExpmuJi11g St'1tl! Options 
U11der The Mediwttl Progmm for Workers with 
Disabilities. 

Tlte Act directs the GAO to submit .i report to Congress not 
later than 3 years from the date of enactment regarding the 
amendments in the Act expanding state options t111der the 
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Provisions In the Ad 
1111hc ~.tsl.' ol ,1 ,1,11c 1h,11 hM, n111 dcllcd lo pr11vidl1 mcdk,il 

~i!il,1111.:1.' to thc,l' workl•rs with di,,1hil1tll',, 1111: ,t,llL1
\ 

11011,1r,llion pmkd 1m1~1 pnividc rnd1 lllL"diL:,d ,1"i,1,11h\' 

• , tlw S1ii;rc1,11y dctl.'l'111l11c., 1, ,111 ,1ppropri,1h• cq11i,·,il1:111 111 

till' 111cd1L,1l ,1"hl,lt1LC provided 1111dl'I' ,t11.h 11pti1111. I ~\1ll11111 
W•I I ,I) uf the r\d I 
r\ "worker with ,1 potl'11li,illy \ever<.' di.,,1l,ili1r" b ,111 
individual l.1gl.'d 16·1>•1) who is employed ,111d h,1s ,I ,pcdlk 
phy~k,d tH mc11t,d i11tpairml.'11t that, ,1., dl'lined hy till' ,LllL', 

is rc,1s,111,1hly e:'ipCL'll'd, hut for the m:cipt ,,f llll1dk,1I 
,l\\htalll'!.', to bcl.'.0111l' bli11d or dis,1blcd ,is dc:tined 1111dl'r thl1 

, Sod.ii Sc,:uriq· 1\t.:1 l'or purposes of llw SSI progr,1n1. 
I Sl•i.:ti,rn 2!M(b) i>f 1lll' 1\i.:t I In ai:cordanrc with lllL' 

i.:011fcrcn(c report, the States' deflnitions of w1>rkcr., with 
potcnli,111}' scVl'l'C dis,1bilitic~ ..-.111 indu{k imHvidu,i!s with ,1 
pntcnth1lly scvcrl.' disability tllilt 1.·,111 bl.' tt,11.:ed to rn11gc11it,il 
birth dcfo..-ts ,is wl.'11 ,1s diseases or injuries developed or 
il\rnm:d through illnl'ss lll' ilCddL111t in <.:hildhood or 
,1d11lthood, 

Subjc(I lo the illlllllllll of ru11ds apprnpri,1tcd for thh 
dcmonstr,llion, thL• Sc<.:rct.u·y 11111st ,1pprovc ,1pplk,11iu11s if 
the state d1.•mons11·atcs th,1t it is 111,lintili11ing 11s,-.tl effort ,1nd 
tlw state provides for an i11dcpend1·111 cv,du,\linn. Tlw 
S<.'aetilr ►- nrny allow for .wb-st.itc dc111011str,1tions I tlwrl'hr 

: waiving thl' st,1tewidl1 provision in thl' i\kdk.iid k·gisl,1ti1111 l, 
' Sc<.:tion 20,1( <.:) of the A<.:t) 

ngress must appropriate $·12 million for c.ich uf the tls..-,tl 
ars 2001 •200·1 ,11HI $,l I million for t·ach l)f till' lisc,d ~·cars 

2005-2006, In no <.:,1sc m,1>1 pilymcnts 11w11L tu the st.1tes hr 
the Se<.:rct.iry exceed $250 million in the aggrcg,lte, 111 
addition, in no (asc m,1y the payments made b>' the 
Sccretar)' to the states for administr,uive expenses relating to 
,1111111,11 reports cx,ecd $2 mlllion, [Section 204(.:)()) of the 
Act I 
A st.itc with an approved demonstration project must 
submit an annual report to the Secretar}', [Section 20•1(J) of 
the Act] Not l,ltcr than October I, 2004, the Scnetar>' must 
subn,it a report to the Congress regarding whether the 
demonstration project should be continued after fisc.11 )'Car 
2006. [Section 20•l(e) of the Act] 

New Grant Programs 

Work blcentives Olltre,1cl1 Program, 

Under the Act, the Socia! Sewrity Administration is 
required to establish a community-based work incentives 
planning and assistance program for the purpose of 
disseminating accttrnte information to individuals on work 
incentives. [Section 121 of the Act ,idds a new Section 1149 
to the Social Security Act] Under the program, the 

ommissioncr is required to: 

:stablish a program of grants, cooperative agreements, or 
contracts to provide benefits planning and assistance 
( including information on the availability of protection 
and .idvocacy services) to individuals with disabilities and 
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oulrL',llh to 111.!1v1du,1h w11li ,l1\,1lid1t1t'\ wh,1 ,Ht' 

l'!ilt'llli,dll' \·l1i:1hk lllr 11n1k lllu'llll\e p1,,f:1.111h, .11td 

• ! ,1.1hbh ,l, ,iq 1 , of work 111u·11t 11 t ,pn 1,1l11h I,,, ,tll'd 

1,,1hw th,· ,,1,i.1l SL'lll/111 .\d1111n1,t1,1111111. 

lhc 1 ·1 ,1111111,,11 ,1w1 ,, rL'q1111 t'd h1 dl'tt·111111w lht· 

qu,d11i\,1l111t1\ ,,1 ,lf',t'lllJn d1g1hll' for ~r,1111,. t1>11/ 1l'l,ll111· 

,lf.(IL't'llll.'llh, .11:d 1.•>llll'.l\ h. Flig1h!c oq.(,11111,1111,11, 111,11· 

111,.;ludl' l ·1.'Jlll'r1 1111 l11dl'J'l'llll1•111 L1v111µ, 111·11tt'llhlll ,111d 
,ld\'111.,11.1· orµ.11111,tlio11:;, ,·lil'lll ,t\\i,t.llhL' p1111•.r.i11h, ,1,11\' 

I )l'vl'i,,l'llll.'lll,li I >t,,1hi1111t·1 ( :11\llh.il,, ,llld ,I.lit' wd1;11L' 

,1µt•111.11.•,. Sl,lll' ~bl11.·,ud ,1g,•111.il'1 ,111d S111.1,il "'t•1.·ur111· tkl,I 
1>l li1.\'1 ,ll L' i111:l1~1li't•, 

l 01Hh-r tht: ,\1. t. < :, •11grt•,,; 11111,1' ,l/11'l'Ojll'i,1tt' ~2.\ 1111llio11 l11r 
L',i~·h ,>t' lhl' lh,.d l'l',11'1 ~1Jll0-20ll•L 1'11l' pnl\'h11111 i~ clkll1',l' 

llll d,lll' 1)1 l'll,ldllll'III. 

Stllt1! Ctriwts Ji,r \\'ork /11n•111ii•e.s Assi/it1111c,• to /)is,1l>l,•1/ 
/J l'll 1'/k ia r i 1' s, 

llil' C:11t11111i,~i1lllt'/' ul' 11!1.• S111.'i.d Sl'1.·urity .\d111i11i1tr,1tiDI\ i, 
,1u1h,n11ed to 1n,1kl' µr,111h to l'Xi~1i11g prnll'Clion ,111d 
,1d\'01:,1,·~· ,\',klll'i l',t.iblbhl.'d u1Hk1 thl' I kn•lop11lL'llt.1l 
! J1~.,bilitil"1 .-\\,i,t,111i:l' ,rnd Bill ,if l<ight'i .\ct 11i pn)\'idl' 
i11t'urm,1ti1>11 .ind .1dvkL' ,1b11u1 ub1,li11ing 1·uc,lli()11,1l 
rd1.ibili1.1tiPll, employ111l'lll scr\'kes, ,1d\'or.1c1·, ,111d ntlicr 
sl"n·k,:, ,1 SSI >! Pr SSI bL·11dici.11r 111,1~· 11~•t•d to ~l'(llrl' or 
ll't!,lill g.tinful l.'lllpl1ly111L"11t. including .ippl)·ing tul' ,rnd 
rL'Cl;'i1·i n g w,irk incen t i\'cs. l SL·dion 12 2 of thl' :\..: I ,1dds ,l new 
Sl'dion l l 31l tu the Social SL•i.:uritv Act l 
l'ndi:~ thi: ,\ct. Cnngress n111y .1~1propriatl.' $7 111illin11 fur 

cJch 1)t' the n~-:.d yl'ars 2000-200·1. ThL' provision b ctfrcti1·l' 
Lll\ the d,1k of en,11.:tmcnl. 

Grt111ts to Dt•1•c/op <1111I Eist,1(,/isl, St,1tt• J,rfr,1struct11rcs to 
S11ppon \forking /111lh1i,l1wls wit!, Dis,1/Jilitit's, 

The Se-:rl't,tr~· of HHS mu~t award gr,1111s to st.lie~ ll> 

suppurt the design, t'St,1blish111ent, and oper,ltilln nf st,ttl' 
lnfr,1strul.'turcs th.it provide items anJ servkes to support 
working inJt\'iduJ!s with dis,1bilities. The S,xM,1r~· mmt 
also aw.mi grants to states to rnndu<.:t outreach i:,101paigm 

regarcHn~ the existt'ncc of such infra.-;tru.:tures. [Se<.:tion 20.\ 
ot' the :\...:t] 

In orda to be digible for a state it1frastructure grant, il state 
must demonstrate that it makes personal assist.in(L' services 
available under its ~(t:Jicaid plan to the extent ncccss,iry to 

enable individu,11s with disabilities to remain crnplo~•cd, 
including working individuals with disabilities with i1Komes .., ' 
up to 250% of poverty buying into ~ledicaid under the 
provision added br the B,1lanced Budget Act of 1997. The 
term "perso11.1l ilSsistance services" means a range of services 
provided by one or more persons, designed to ,\ssist .111 

individual with il disabillty to perform daily activ\ties nn and 
off the ,iob that the individual would typically perform if the 
individual did not hJ\'e ,l disability. Sud1 servic:1:s sh.111 be 
designed to increase the individu,1l's control in lifo anJ 
ability to perform every day ili.:tivities on or off the job. 



Provisions In the Act 
hc11cti1.~ will be n:i11.,1,111.'d I ,1~ wo11ld 1hc bl.'11l'1°1h of h1, or lwr 
dq1e11dl'lll'>/, II' thl' ( '.11m1nh'>i1111l'r 111,ikc, ,in u11f.ivor.ihk 
dl'll.'rt1llll,1ti1111, pruvhion,il hc.:i1di1, wo11ld c11d, ln11 thi: 
prov1~111n,il bi:11dit, ,dread)' p,lid wo,dd not bt• (1111,1dl'l'l.'d .in 
owrp,1r11w111 I l.'\1.1.•pl 1111d1:r '1111.'lilil'd ,·ir(lllll\l,lllu.'\ ). 

IS1."i:tio11 I !2 ol1h1..1 ,\d ,1dd~ Sc.:tiorl ~2.\(iJ lo tlw So,i,d 
Sc1.1uiq· ,\d ,111d ',i:dion lh.\l(p) lo thl' "i11li,d St'llll'I:\' .\di 

lxp,mdld Avollablllt-, of H,alth Cort s,rv/,,, 
U,tJ,111ull11g St11t11 Optfom U111frr tlu• Afr,llrni,I Pro~mm Ji,r 
Workt'rs wltl, l>lst1bllltlt•s, 

' t\~ l'Xpl,1i11cd ,1bovc, umlcr the l.iw in l'l'fod J'rior lo tilt' 
p,1ss,1gc of th1.• r\i:t. most st,1tcs provide ~lcdk,1id i;ovcr,1gi: 
for disahll.'d individui\ls who ill'c cllgibh..· for SSI lwrll.'flt~. :\H 

, st,1lcs must provide Mcdk,lid 1.·11vcrngc to ti>rmi:r SSl 
bcnctkiarii:s who ~urrcntly rtll.'Ct tlw 1:riteria set out in 
Seltion !ollJ(b) and Scltlon llJ05(ql of the Sot'i,il Se.:urity 
A.:t. St,1ti:s may ,11low worker~ with di.~ahilitii:s to bu~·-ir1to 
Medk,iid under the B,1h111led Budget 1\t't op1iu11 if they h,l\'l:' 
11ct income bl'iow 2501¾1 of the Fcdcl'al poverty level. 

U11da the Act, effectfrv Ortobcr I. 2000, states 111. • establish 
orw or two new optional Mcdkaid L'iigihility l:iltl:'gt1ries. 
[These options .ire ,1uthorizcd under Set'tion 201 of the At't. 
Seltion 201 of the Act abo cst.1hlishcs th1.· cffoctiw datl' f1ir 
thesi: ,lllte11d111L'nts.j 

New Optlo11 J, 
Statcs would have th1.1 option tn wver individu,ils with 
disabilities (aged 16-<i•ll who, e.,·ceptfore,m1i11gs, w,mlcl 
be eligible for SSJ, In other words, st,ltes woulJ bL' 
nllowl:'d to permit working individuals with disabilities 
with inwmcs above 2.50% of the Federal poverty level to 
buy-into th1.• \!cdkaid program by paying premiums and 
other wst-slrnring charges on ,I sliding•frl' St'ale b,1sed 011 

income. [Sct'tinn 20 I (.i)( I) of the Alt adds a new Scdion 
1902( a)( I O)(A)( ii)(XV) to the Soda! Security Act] 

Miw Opt/o,i 2, 
If .ind only if a state provides Mcdkaid cover,1ge tu 
individuals described in Option I, the state would also 
have thi: option of providing covernge to employed 
persons with disnbilities (,tged 16·64) whosi: medkal 
condition has improved (and as a result are no longer 
eligible for SSDI or SSI and therd'cm· Me no longer 
eligible for Medicaid) but who continur to have a severe 
mcdL.ally <leterminab:e impairment as defined in 
regulations issued l))" the Secr('tary of HHS, [Si:ction 
20 l (i.1)(2) of the Act adds Section 
! 902(a)( !O)(A)(ii)(XVI) to the Sod.ti St>curity Act I 

Under bot/r of these optio,,s, strUes co11ld eswblisl, 1111iform 
limits 011 assets, resollrces, """ e"rtietl or tme,m1ecl income 
(or bvtli) for this group th,1t differ from the Federnl SSI 
requirements. The state would be required to make 
premiums or other cost-sh,1ring charges the same for both 
these two new eligibility groups. States may require 
individuals with incomes .ibove 250% of the Federal poverty 
level to pay the full premium cost. In the case of individuals 

with 1111.,>llll'' lwlWl'l'll ~:,o j'l'IH'lll .ind .,·,1J l'l'hr.•111111 tlw 

1,1 ,,wt,· il·n-1. 11r,·r111111m 111.11 111 ti r.,, ,·t•d ·: :, l'l'r, 1·1:1 , 11 

111l11111l' 'i1.11l'•, lllll,I rt·qu111• 111d1v1du,1h w11h .1d111,IL'd ·,'.l • ,,, 

1111., ,111l'' .1h11n- ~ 7 :• ,001) per ) l',tr , )11li 1n 1 1, 1 .1111111,il 

,1d1\l\lllll'lll1 ,lfll'I I Y ~()1)()1 to p,1'' ,di thl' p1c1111Lllll l1 1,h 

"LIil'~ Ill.II ,l,1111,,~ 111 ,uli,1di1L' plt'llllll!ll l1"t, 1111 ,11111 

111d111d11.il ,. bul lhl:'1' 111,1v lli!I 11,1• I l·,kr.d 111,111 h111g lund, 1,, 
d11 ~t 1, i 'iL'd I 011 ~I)! 1 ,I ii .~ I of I hl' ,\d ,id d, ,I 111~1, 'ii•, I I 1111 

1'111>1~1 lli thl' "i11d,d St•,:urit)' .\,tj 

!11d111du,1h w111ild lw i.:umidL'rl·d t'JllJ1lo1\·d 11 tlll'I' l'dl 11 ,II 
k,hl 1lw Fl:'dn,d r11i11i11111111 w,,gt· ,l!ld w11rk .11 ll-.1,1 111 h,·,ur•, 
l'L'I 1110111 h or .lrl' l'llg,1gL·d i11 work 1h.1t IIH\'h d itn1,1 f, 11 

1n11k, h1>llf'i, DI' othl'I' 11w,1,tJrl'1 l',t.1bli,hL'd lw tlw ,t.\ll' .111d 
,lpprowd b~· thl' ~;l'(ll'l.irr of 111 [ S, [ Sl'1.I llll\ ~(l I I ,I I 1 ~ 1 , >I 1hr 

.\ct ,rdd~ ,1 ltl'W St•l'.t ion 190~{ 1·) to I he Sod.ii Sl'\:ll n l 1· ,\d; 

T)w ,\(I rcquirl'~ 1h,11 in 11rdl·r to 1'1.'(t'l\'l' 1-'rdl'r,tl ,\kdk,11d 

fund,, sl,llt'~ 111us1 m,1i11t,1in the 11:wl 1>!' cxp1.·1llli1urc~ thl.'1· 
CX('l'!Hlcd in thL' most !Wl.'!lt 11,l:,d )'C,11' prior t11 ,'Jl.l(tllll'!lt 

1.1f this f'ru1·i~in11 to e11,1hle working i11di\'id11.il\ wilh 
dis,1bilit1c, to work. (Sl'ct1011 20 I (,Ill •I l ti!' th1.• All Jdds ,I new 
Sl'i:ti1>II I ')IJ.\li )( 20) to tht• Sud.ii Sl:'(Lll'itr :\lt j 

l:'.,·w1di11g Mt!dirnre j,,r SSD/ /Jc11ejki11rlt!s, 

.. ,.~ l.'.xpl.1i111.•d ,1b1>Vl', prior to the p,1ssag1.• of thl' :\ct, SSD! 
hcndh.:i,iri,•-, M1.· ,tlluwed to test their ,1liil1t)' tu work for ,It 

k,isl 11i111.• lllllllth\ without ,1f1c(ti11g thl.'if' SSD! ( .111d 

thi:rl'fon: thdr Mcdkare) status. SSDI p,l)'lllt'l11s stop ,tlh·r ,1 

thrce-nwnth grali: period when ,I bt:tnclkiarv hJs 11101t1hl)' 
cmlings Jt or .1lrnvl' subst,111tial gai11ful emplorme11t ,ilfrr 
the ninl.'-month period. If thc benelh:i,tr)' rern,itns dis,tbk·d 
but rnrttinues working, /'-.lcdirnre c,111 co11ti11Ul' for an 
,1dditional '.',9 monlhs (fora total of •18 months), Ejfecti1·e 
01:toher I, 2000, the :\1:t providl'S for nintinued ~ledk1rc 
P,Ht :\ (c11w,1~c fur •I 1/2 .1dditiorrnl vcars (for ii tol,d ot· 8 1/2 

~ ' 
:·can) without the parmcnt uf premiums. [Sc,·tion 20~1.1) n( 
the :\(t ,1111cnds Section 226(bJ of the Sodill Sct'urity .\l't. 
~ectll)ll 202( l-) ot' the Act est,1blishcs the effective d,ttc fllr 
the amendment.] l\1n Bot' Mcdkarc benefits would 
crrntinuc to flo11, from l'.1rntin11ing e!lgibiliq· for Part A, but 
the Part B premium would apply ,ts :,,ual. A ~kdk,1rc 13uv 
In program is ,1lready avail,1bli: under current l,1w which 
allows disabled workers to obtain Mcdk,1re. The result 
would be that ,1ftcr the 8 1/2 yc,lfs disabbl workers could 
continue to be covered under Medicare if their dis,tbility 
continues and if the}' par a required premiunt under 
~ledk.ue Part A and Part B. 

Demonstration of Covemge 1mtlcr the Me,licai,I Program 
of Worl:ers witl1 Poteritially Sei1ere Dis"bilith•s, 

L'ndcr the Act, a state nrny applr to the Seal'tary of HHS for 
approval of J demonstr.ition project under whkh J srco:iflcd 

maximum number of individuals who are workt!rs witli ,~ 
pote11tilllly severe disability are provided medic.ti .issistancc 
equal to th,H providcd to workers with disJbilitics whose 
income does not exceed 250% of the Fcdernl poverty lcl'el 
and who would be eligible for SSI, ex.:cpt for their earnings 
(the provision added by the Balanced Budget Act of I 99i). 

CENTER ON STATE SYSTEMS AND EMPLOYMENT (RRTC). CENTER ON WORKFORCE INVESTMINT AND EMPLOYMfNT POLICY (RRTC)•S 



Provisions In the Ad 
Rtduct/M of Wo,t DhllHffttml 
W(,rk tlrllvlty Stu111"4rcl ,u ,, llMIS of H,•,•iew of 1111 

1",lfrld1111J's ms,1bled Stlltus. A.s t'Xpl,1i11cd ,1bow, prn11· 111 
the p,1:.s,1g~• Df the ,-\1.:t, digibility for SSI JI rcq,lil'l'~ ,111 

,1pplk,111t to lllCl't (1.1rt,1in i:ritct iii, i11d11di11g tlw pn'sl'lhl' ol ,1 

dis,1bili1r th,11 rcud'.'f!) the individ\1;ll 1111,,blc h> \.'llg,t~li 111 

rnbst,1111i,1l iainful ,11:tivit>•, c :ontimling dis,1bility 1'1.'\'11.'W~ 
(CDHs) arc i:ondui:tcd by tlw Soda! Sc1."11rit>' ,\dm111btr,1t1l>11 
to dctcrininc whctlwr ,111 individual rcm,1in.~ di.•;,1bbl ,111d 
thus eligible for (1rnti11ucd b1.•nctits, CDRs ,.111 bl' triggen•,I 
by ~•vidcri,c of rcl.'ovcr}' fro111 disabilitr. lm:lu,li11g return to 
work, Thi.' Sod,11 Sc1.:uri1y Ad111!11is1ratio11 is ,ds1> rl'l)llired to 
1:011duct pcrlodk CDRs every J years for berwlld,1rics with ,I 

1 uo11pcrmanc111 dis,1bility ,ind ,It tinws dctl.'rminl.'d bv the 
Co11u11issioner for 61.)ttclkiurics with ,l pc1·11H11ie111 dls,ibilitr, 

l{f}i!rth1e Jm11111ry 1, 2002, tht: Al.'t establishes 1he st,111d,1rd 
that CD Rs for,\ long• term SSDI bc11dki.ir)' ( i.l'., .rn 
individual r~•,civing dis,tbility benefits for ,II lc,1st 2·1 
months) ma)' 1101 be sd1cdulcd for the individu,tl svldv ,1s ,1 

result of the individual's work ,1<:tivitv, Thl' Soi.:i,il Sc.:t;r,11· 
Administr.itiun would 1:1HHint1I.' to c,:.iluate work ,1di\'itv,to 

1 
determine whether eligibility for l.'.ash bc11d1ts 1:1mtt1HH.'l.l 

· (e.g., the individual has earnings that c.x.:cl.'d tlw e~t.1blis!wd 
' level), but il return to work would nut trig~cr ,1 1\'\'il.'11· of thl.' 

bl.'ndki.iry's impillrnn·nt to dctcn11i11e whl'thl'r ii i.:011ti11ul·d 
1 to be disabling. An individual would st ill be subjc1:t to ,1 

cg.ularl)' si.:heduled pcriodk review. [ Sc.:tion 111 of thl' .\d 
.idds Sei.:tion 221(111) to the Soda! St.'l.'.urit,· Ai.:t and 

1 establisht's the effc.:tiv<.' date for the ill11L'n~lment I 
In ,1dJition, during any period for which an individu,11 is 
using a .. tkkct" under the Tkket to Work and Sdf
suftkkncy Progrnm, the Commissiont•r (and ,111)' ,1pplk,1ble 
state ,,geni.:y) may not initinte a continuing disability rL•1·il'W 
or other review of whether the individual is or is not u111.IL·r ,1 
disabilitr for purposes of the SSDI progrnm. [St:ction 
l l 48(i) of the Soda! Secllrity A.:t. as added by Section 
10 I (a) of the Act] This provision is effo.:tive when the Ticket 
program is effective and is applkable to both the SSI and 
SSDI programs. 

Expedited Rei11stt1temmt of Disability Ber1efits, Prior to 
passage of tlte Act. inJivi<l u..1ls en ti tied to SS DI benefits 

1 rev~ived expedited reinstiitcrnent of benefits following 
ter.11inatio11 of benefits because of work activity ( i.e., 
termination due to performing at the substantial gainful 
activity level) any time during· the 36 month extended 
period of eligibility so long as they continue to h,we ..1 
disabling impairment. In other words, during this period, 
benefits may be reinstated without a new app!kation and 
disability determination. 

Under the Act, effective the first day of the thirteenth month 
fter the date of enac:tment of the Act, a SSDI benetkiarv 
hose entitlement to SSDI benefits has been terminated· due 

to the performance of SGA following the 36 month 
extended period of eligibility may request reinstatement of 
those benefits without filing a new application. The former 
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,;'11)1 bl1lll0!i11.ir1· 11111'1 hl' u11.1hk· to c:11~,l~l' 111 \( i.\ dul' tP 
Im ,ir lwr ,l1,,il11l111· ,llld 1ltc l111dlllt( ()I d1,,1hil1t\' n1u,t lie l!H· 

,,lllll' ,I~' •1t rd,lll'd tu' tlw phr,11 .. il "' IIIL'rlt.il IIUJ 1,III llll'JII 

th.It ~.1\'c t1,1• l<1 th~• 111111,il li11d111~ nf d1,,1hil111· !lw 11.·qunl 

!11r rcrn1l,lll'IJ1t:lll lll,I\' hl' tikd 1,·i1hi11 Ml ~•Hl1l'dll11,· 1111111th, 
1(1111111 lJI~ llw 111u11th !lit• SSPI !wnl'llt, l\l'I l' lt'I m111,1tcd 
>l'dl\lll I l ~ ot till' Ad ,1dd, sl'dl<>tl ~~ 11 I/ to tilt• 'l(ll 1.il 

Sl.'i.Ufl\\' .\...t ,ind 1~,t.1b!i,lw'> tlH· l'l'tl-(!l\'L' d,1te !111 thl' 
,lllh'lldlllt'llt: 

In -:11ntr,1~t t1l thl' SSl>I prn~r,1111, Jll'l,llll\ 11111k1 llH· ;'ISi 
progr,tlll lll,I\' lllu\'l' bal.'.k ,111d f11rth li11\Wl'l'll SSI l ,11h 

p,l!'flll.'llt ll'ith 1\kdk,lid ISSI p,l}'llll'I\I ,t,,tU'> lllldl'I '-l'1. ll11il 
161 I ,111d !(1191,1)) ,111d lllllh'il~h p.i)'llll'lll ,t.11111 with 
~ ll'di...:,iid ISSI ~1,11 us lllldl'!' St'1.:t ion l(i l 9( h I lJ! 1 hl' Sol 1 ,il 
SiJcurit~' .\...:t I without ,I I irn1.• limit. SS! n•dpknh whu 
bl'l'.O!lll' ind1gi',lc for SSI ..:,,~It hl'nl'l1ts or SSI 1t,1tu1 undl'r 
S1•1.'.tin11 !11! 1l1b1 b1.•1.:.111~l' o( income ur l'\!sour.:l..'1 go l11lu ,, 

rnspl'nsilln il,llm for up to 12 111n11ths. Thl')' (,lll ht• 
r1.:i11st,1tcd 10 SSI p,1r111ent 1t,1t11s or SSI ~t.1tll.', u11dl.'r Si!(til11i 
ltil 1l1 b I l\'ithout ,11icw ,1pplh.:atio11 if thl.'ir ini.:1i1111: ,111d 
r<.'snurl'.l'S Ml' rL·dun:d lo ,l k·,·cl th,11 they 011tl..' ,1g,1it1 nwet 
the SSI (ritl.'ri,1 if lht·r ,lfl.' within 12 lllOllth, uf their !us, of 
SSI }',1~•111cnl ,t,itus t1r SS! stilt Us lllHkr Sedio,i I 1, ! 1J1 b). 
H<n1·,·wr, if ,111 individual is past thi: l 2·1lllHllh 'ill\J'L'lblllll 
f'l'riod timt? limit .rnd loses hi\ or lh'I' SSI st.1lm, 1h1.· 
indi\ idual must lll,tke a 111.·w ,1pplkatiU11 fur S~I 011 thl.' b,hi, 
ot' d1s,1hilitv, int:01111.' ,llld rt:sou11.·es. 

L'.nda the l':Xpeditl•d reinstatement provision in thl.' Ad, 
tlwse indh'iduals who .Ir<.' no longer l'ligible l<ir SSI l'..l~h 
bt'nt'!lts bt·c.nise of e,1rned ini.:nnw (or t'arned ,ind \llll".lrlll.'d 
int:oml.') m,1y ,1pplr for rdnstatemcnt for eligibility for SSI 
.:,1sh benctits, even thollgh they ar<.' no longer in tht: 12 
nwnth SSI susp•:nsion period time limit. 

In order to ,1pply for rdnstalement, the former SSI 
rei.:ipknt's Jis,tbdity must render the individual unablt: to 
perform SGA .ind the finding of disability must be the same 
as ( or rd,1ted to) the physkal or mental impairment that 
g,we rise tu the initial finding of disability, In .1dditio11, the 
individual must satisfy the nnnmedkal requirrnmHs for SSI 
benefits, The request for reinstntement nrny be tiled within 
60 consecutive months bl'ginning with the month following 
the most recent month for whkb the inJiviJual was eliuibk 
for SSI (including Se1.'.tio11 1619) prior to the period of~ 
ineli~ibility. 

The effective elate of this provision is one V<.'Jr after the d.11~· 
of ena1:tment of the :\1.:t. !Section 112 of tl;c .\1.'.t ,1dds Section 
163l(p) to the Sodal Security Act anJ established the 
effective date of the ,1mendn;ent l 
Under the Act, while the Comrnissioner is making .i 

determination pertaining. to ,t reinstatement request un~kr 
SSDI and SSl, the individual is eligible for prodsiv11"l 
benefits ( i.e., Federal 1:ash benefits and ~!cdkare .ind 
Medk..1id, as appropriate) for a period of not more th.u1 6 
months. If the Commissioner makes a favorable 
determination) such individual's prior entitlement to 



Background 

d1\·u111st,111,.;c\ llmkr Sci.:t 11111 I 6 I 1J( b) .ind Scl.'t io11 I 1J031 \)! 
ol' the Sodal SL'l.'llrtl)' Art cvc11 though ltc or ~lw no l011~cr 
rc~clws SSI i.:,1sh bc11d1ls ( ~t c blfoW for mnrc dL't,1ll1•d 
dl•s..:ription ), 

With rcsp1:i.:t t11 both 1hc SSf>I ,111d SSI progrnms, ,I rcd1,ic11l 
enrolled in a l'1H .. '.illio11al rd1,1bili1.11inn program m;1r 11uHkr 
l.'.t:rli1i11 dn.:umst,1111.:cs) 1:u11tirnw to n:l.'civc puy111,:n 1 nf cash 
hl'ncllls if he or she mc1its other rcquircnw111s L',g .. i1h.'Ullll' 

and rc~ouri.:e provision~ i11 tlw SSI prugrnm, 1.'\'l'll if thdr 
imp,1lrmcnt ceases, 

Th• Mtdlcan Program crnd SSDI Beneficiaries 
Title XVIII of lht' Sod,11 Scrnrlty Ad cstabl;shcs tht• 
~lcdkar~• progrnm, whkh ,lllthorizcs he.11th in1,t1r,11Kc 
bc11et11s for spcdtfod ddcrlr pcr.'ions and l.'ertain persons 
with dis,1bi!i11l•s (e.g., dis,1blcd workers rccl..'iving SSIJ! 
b1i11cflts), Mol'l' sp1:dtk,1lly1 individuals whu h,l\\' bl.'L'n 
cntltlcd to SSDI bcncflts for 2•11.'onsci.:uth·l• 111onths .irl.' 
eligible to receive hl1,1lth i11.rnr,111cc bt•nd1ts undt•r the 
Mcdk,irc program. Tht• ~ll'dkart.' program is divi1kd i1110 
three parts, Part A ,lllthorizt>s hospit,d ins111-.11ict: ht•nt·lit,;; 
P.irt B provides supplcmcnt,1I medk,il insm,rncc bt•nelits; 
,rnd Part C lOlll,lins m!sc1.?1la1h'1H1s provisin11~, indudi11g 
coverage for end st,1gc rcn,11 disc,1sc. 

• Mtdlcald Program and SSI B,neflclarles 
Title XIX of the Social Securit}' Ai.:t cst,1blishcs tht• ,\lcdk,iid 
program. Mcdkaid is the Nation's m.i)or publk tinilndng 
program for providing health and long-term services and 
supports to low-income persons. ~fedicaid is a mc,111s-tl..'sted 
entitlement program finanL:ed br the st,itc and fl.'dt:r,d 
go\'crnmcnt out of gcnernl revenues. Within Federal 
guidelines, Stiltes set their own inc:ome .ind asset eligibility 
c ritcrh\ for Medicaid services, Federal assistance is provided 
to states thrnugh Federnl m,ttching payment rntes b,1sed on 
the state1s per c:apita income. 

Under Medicaid, states ,,re required to serve some 
rop11lation groups and are permitted to serve others. ~lost 
s'i:atc~ provide ,1utomatk eligibility for Medkaid to SSI 
redpients, Under Medicaid hm1i a state may include under 
the 1vfedkaid program individu,1ls who are "medknlly 
needy," Individuals are considered ''medically needy" if they 
are determined to have severe disabilities (m~dkal 
impairments and not working) anJ income too high to be 
eligible for SSI but low enough, after paying some of their 
heallh c;ne bills, to meet the statc,s income criteria, 

Under Section 16 I 9(b) and Section l 905(q) of the Soda! 
Security Ad, individuals can continue to be eligible for 

edkaid even if their earned and unearned income make 
em no longer eligible for SSI benefits, This special 

eligibility status Jpplies as long as the individual continues 

t1l h,1\l' ., d1,,1bling condi111111 01 h blllld .111d llll'l'I lhl· 
fullow1111,\ ,1dd1ti<111,d ..:ritc1 i,1: . 
' F.,~\:'l'I lt)r ~·.1rni11g-., (Olllllllll'S Ill ll'1l'l'I ,l!l 1h1° uthl't 

rcqu1rc1nc11ts li,r SSI dit(il>illt~•; 

• \\'iHlid h1.• SC!'\O\lslr inhibitcll from (llllllllllll\~ or 
nbt,1i11i11~ c111plov11h'III if ~lcdi,,1id cl1g1hili1v Wt'rc 1,i L'll1L 

,llld 

• IL,\ c.1r11i11~, th.ii ,in: n11t ,11l'th:irnl to J'l'll\'i1k ,1 

1t.:,1~1,n.1hh-' l'quiv,ilcnq• nf livnelib fr1>m SSL ~L,h' 
'illl'PICII\L'IH,11 p,l)'lnCI\IS I ii prnvidt•d hr th1.· 'il.ttc I, 
,\kdk.1id, ,111d p11blkl~· l111Hbi ,1\lend,1111 l,ll\' th,lt would 
h,1\·e bl•cn ,l\',liL1bll1 in thL! abscni.:1.' of thmc l'arnings. 

!11 111,1ki11~ ,111 i11iti,d det1.•rmi11atio11111Hll'r thl.' ~·rilL'Ji,1 
coJ1CL'l'lli11g n',J'it11\,1bk- L'qlli\',de11cr of h1.'11c!it,, till' S1>ci,1I 
~1.•curit:.- ,\dmi111str,1tion comp.irt•s thl' i11di\'id11.il\ g1m., 
c,1rnin~:; tr, ,1 "t!m·sh,i!d" ,l/\11111111 ,1pplk,1hk· lo 1.•ad1 'il,llc, 
The thn:shold 1.•,1,1bli~hl:'d L'adt >'1.'ill' is based 011 th1.• ,1\'cr,1g1.• 
t'.XJlL'lldittJrl.'\ for ,\kdk,dd hL'llL'lits for dis,tbbl SSI c,1-;h' 
n:cipi1.·11h in the indi\'idual\ ,talc of residence plus thL' SSl 
,1t1d ~t.1k ,uppkmcnt rates tor ,rn individu.11 living ,dnni:. 
Th1.• thrl.'shu!d J111ount for st.lit':\ ranges from ,1ppruxima1dr 
SI S,0 1l1J :n '$)1),0JJO. If tilt• individual's e,1rni11gs t'Xi.:eed thc 
threshold. an i11dividuali1l'd threshold can be c,1kula1L'd 
which ~onsiders the pt•rrnn's actual ~kdkaid use, wnrk 
L'Xpen~cs, ,rnd publicly funded ,lllend,rnt care. 

:\ rl.'i.:ent cha11gl' in law allows st,llcs to ini.:rc,1se thL' ini.:0111\.' 
limit for ,\lcdk,lid rnvcrag1.• of individuals with disabili1ics. 
The B,1lanced lludg('t ,kt of 1997 ( Publk L.1w 105-3.3) ,1dds 
,1 nc\,' ~,ror:sinn in thl.' 7'-ledkaid program [St:ctinn 
l 9D~L1 ll IO)!!.\ )(ii)(Xlll) of the Social Sen1ritr r\,t) th.it 
.1!lnws st,1tes to elect to pro\'ide Medkaid rnve1-.1gc to 
persons with disabilities who are working and who 
otherwise meet SSI eligibilitr criteria but haw 11et income 
up to 250% of the Fcder11l poverty guidelines. Iknetkiarics 
under the more libernl income limit may "buy into" 
Medicaid by pJ}'ing premium costs, Premiums are set 011 J 
sliding scale bast.!d on an individual's i11rnme, as establislwd 
by the state, Medicaid hlw allows states to utilize more 
generous eligibility criteria than SSl rules related to 
uneurned income and resources to provide Medicaid 
eligibility under this new option. 

Cnder the Medicaid program, the Secretary of !--le.11th anJ 
Human Services is Jllthorizcd to grnnt waivers to allow a 
state to offer home ,md comnrnnlty-base<l serrkcs and 
supports to individu..11s who, in the ,1bsencc of such services, 
would require institutional care as long as costs (in the 
aggregutc) under the w.iiver do not exceed the cost of 
providing institutional care to the target popu!Jtion. [Sc..:tion 
1915( c) of the Sod,11 Sccu ri tv Act l The Scnc tarv mav ,11 so 
grant waivers under the Mt:Likaid program for jl'nt~11stratio11 
projects, [Section 1115 of the Sodul Security Act/ 
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Background 

TIM SSI Pro,rom 
Title XVI of lln• Sud,11 Sl•,:urity /\1.'t 1.•st,1blhlws th!! 
S11pple111c11tJI Scl.'urity lnrnmc l'rograll\ (SSll. The SSI 
pmgr,1111 is a 111e,l!l.Hc.~1cd program providing monthly ~,1\h 
inl.'0111c lo low-im:omc persons with limit'-'d rcsour\.'(.'.~ on till' 

basis of ,1gc ,111d 011 the basis of blindness ,ind dis,1bility f1ir 
i:hildni11 illld ,1dults. Tlw SSI program is funded out of the 
gc111.•ral rcvcm1cs of the Treasury, 

Eligibility for 5S1 is dctcr111l11cd by l.'l'rt.1i11 Fedcr,1lly 
established 1111:omc i\11d rcsourn: stillHl,1rds. l11divid11,lls ill't' 

digiblc for SSI if their 111.'ountablc" inwm'-' foils below th'-' 
!\•demi bc.:nct1t rate($~ 12 for ,Ill i11divid1wl and $769 for 
i.:ouplcs in 2000), States lllilY supplement th1! Federal bcnctit 
rate, Not all ini.:ome is i.:01111t1.•d for SSI purposes. b:duded 
from in,01111..· MC th1.• flrst $20 of a11r J1)111ahly ln,:ome ( i.e., 
either u11c.1rn1:d, sui.:h i\S sod,tl sc•. urit\' .111d other pension 
b(rncl1ls, or cM1wd) ilnd the tirst ~,1):; \lt nw11thl)' carn(:d 
i11t.:omc plus 011c-h,1lf of the re111a;11illg t•arnings. ThL1 F\.'dl.'r,11 
limit on rcsouri.:cs is $2,000 for an individual ,llld $3,000 for 
wuplcs, Ccrt;1in rcsoun:cs arc not rnunted, i111.:!lldi11g, for 
example, ,Ill individtwl's homt.' ,rnd the tir.~l $·1.501J ut' thl' 
~urrent market value of an automnhile. 

The D,t/nltlon of Disability under the SSDI and the SSI Programs 
Th1.• definition of disability for purposl's uf initial di~dhility 
is idt•ntkal under the SSDI and SSI progr,1ms, I >is,1bility is 
dclined ,Is the i11ability to e11g,1gc in any "sub.st.111ti,1I g,1inful 
a1:tivity" (SGA) by rc,1son Ma mcuka!!y determinable 
physical or me11t,1I impilirmc11t that is cxpe,:tcd to last for a 
,:ontinuous period of not less than 12 months, or to rt•Hilt in 
death. SGA is defined i11 Fcclernl regulations as c,1rnings of 
$700 per month. 

After the initial Jetcrmin.ition of disability for ,,pplk.ints for 
the SSI program, SSI recipi<:nts can continue to be eligible 
for SSI on the basis of disability even when they have 
earnings in excess of the SGA et\rnings test applied at the 
initiul determination of disability. In contr.ist, for SSDl 
recipients, earnings above SGA is comid1~red in determining 
their continued disability status, 

Work /nc,ntlv, provisions In th, SSOl_and SSI programs and 
related Fed,ra/ health care programs. 
lt1troductlot1, The SSD[ and SSI programs in existence prior 
to the passage of the Act include a number of provisions 
designed to permit or encourage redpients to work. 

Work illcentives under tl,e SSDI program. In the SSDI 
program, the work incentives provisions include: 

• A trial work pedod (nine months) during which an 
individual may continue to receive cash beoefits; 

• A temporary extension of Medicare cover<ige for 

2 • Poucv BRIEF, Vot, 2, Ho, 1 

l1l'l,1>11, fl'lllrni11g lo work 1-11\•,,r, fr1'l' ,\kdi,,111· P,1r1 :\ 

fr11111 lhL' hc~i1111i11g of wor~ ,ll ll\'Jt~· 1; 

• An 11~111ndc:ll cllHlhlllty period I .\11111011th·,1 111 p111v1d1: 
prntc~·rion ,1gaim1 the ri,k~ ot' ,111 1111~llld'\\l'id w,,rk 
,11le111i,1; ,ind 

• The cxdw;lon of lmp11!r111cnt•rdilt11d work c.~pvmt'.\ 
in dctl.'r1nini11g wlwther ,m individll,d i~ l'll~,1gi11g i11 
rnb~t.inttill g,iinful ,1i.:1ivil)', 

Thl'~l' bulll•ts retll'l"t the poliq' i11 tlw SSPI progr,1m 1h,1t 

work 111,:entl\'t'S .ir1: time-limited. 
Fur j'l'rsuns l'CLl'iving SSUI bc111:l1t.~, l'ill'lli11gs ,1how ,I 
li.'rt,1i11 ,llllPllllt ,Ire (nnsidcrcd ,Ill indk,1tio11 th,lt thi.:v 111,1~· 
llll li111gl'I' l1I Cl.'t lhl' defi11itio11 of dis,1bi'.i1r lllldl'I' th,· 
progr,1111. \1/ork 111,1y eventl1,dly ,1ffect thdr eligihilit)' for 
h1,:,ilth SL'rvk1.') under till' ,\kdir.ll'c prugr,llll, Lo~s of 
dis,1htlitv ,;t,1tus under SSDI will ,dso •!vcntwillr al'fL',·t thl.'ir 
cl igibili t v for sped t1c d h,1bilit Y· rclat1•d he.11th ,1nd long 
ll'rm rnpport Sl't'Vict·s in st,11~·s whii.:h hav1: 1.'.hosl'n lhe 
,\ledk,dd ~1.1tc optio11 to provilll.' ,\lcdkaid for low-incomt• 
SSUI r1:~ipk11ts 1111der its" Medk,ll!y Needy" progr;1m. Th1.• 
,\lcdk,iid pruw,1m often indudes scrvkL'S not ,1vailalill.' 
unda the ~!t•dk,1rl' prPgr\1111 or private lwalth i11sur,111,·c 
e.g .. pernJll,il ,ttll'lld,1111 ,1.•rvkes and 1111:dk,ttiuns 11c1.•ded 
for p~·1·rn11s with Sl'\ll're dis,1bilitit:s, 

WMk im·wtiws 1w,ler tla· SSJ program, Since the SSI 
progr,11111,-.1s implc111i.'11tl.'d in l lJ7,1, thl'rc have been work 
in.:cntiws for persons with severe Jisabilitics, 

• A portion of a SS! r1.·cipknt's l.'ill'l1t.'d inconw is not 
co11ntcd in dctcr111i11i11g the ,1mou11t of ,·,1~h bcnct1ts 
they H'CL·iw, 

• \\'nrking individ11.1ls with no unearneJ income in a 
stJtc without state supplc1nent,1tion will ,:011tinuc to 
rl'ci:ivc J dedining amount of S51 benefits ,IS llis or ha 
earned in1:omc rises until he or she reaches the earned 
income breakcvcn point, whkb in 1999 is $1085 per 
month. ( See description of Section 1619 (a) below.) 

• Imp,1irme11t-related work expenses ,:an bc exdu(kd on 
an individu.ilized basis. 

• Certain inl:'ome ,ind resources <1re i:ixdudt•d for 
redpients who ,tre p.inidpating in ,1 time-limitl'd plan 
for achieving self-support (PASS) as may be spedflcd in 
individualized PASS plans. 

111 addltion, in the SSI program, ,\11 individual whose 
earnings exceed the SGA earnings level can wntinue to 
receive SSI cash benefits and tvlcdkaid under the 
provisions of Section I 6 I 9(a) of the Soda! Security Act ,\s 
long as the individual meets the SSI income and resources 
tests, Further, an individual rnt1}' retain his or her ~ledicaid 
eligibility as long as it is needed under specified 



provements to the SSDI ind S51 Work Incentives and Expanded Avallablllty 
Health Care Services to Workers with Dlsabllltles under the Ticket to Work 

Jmd Work lncenthtH lmlll.Qvement Act.of..] 999, ( I w v,) .I[ AJ 

On December 171 1999 Prc~!dent Clinton slgn~<l Into 
law The Tkket to Work 11nd Work Incentives 
Improvement Act of 1999 (Public Law 106~170), 
Hereinafter In this policy bdef1 Public Law 106-170 
will be referred to as 0 the Act'1, 

J'bc Act has CoY.U!lJn?P§!#§ [Section 2(b) of the Act]: 

• To rovi<lc health care and cm lo mcnt 
•, · o u n 1m1t! t services to ln<llvldunls 

1 with dlsnb!llties that will enilble those individuals to 
i rgdycc their dcpcnd2ncv 90 cash bcncQt P[OBfll!n§• 

! ( • 'lb l!ncouragc stutcs to n<lo2t the opt!on of allowh!L, 
.~ ~lduals with disabilltlcs to urchnse Mcdlci,i<l 
?l'j coverage that s necessary to enab e sue 1 iP~1vl'du7ils 

I .12...tU.nintain employment, 

· • 'lb provide indlvldunls with disabilities the option 
of maintaining Medicare coverase while working, 

• To establlsh a return to work ticket progrnm that 
will allow Individuals with disabilities to seek the 
services necessar to ohtain and retain employment 

!,!!_ r1Jduce t cir deEenl ency on c.ish benefit . 
f·ograms. 

The purpose of this policy brief Is to provide a 
· background about Federal Jncome maintenance and 

Federal health care programs, und to describe the major 
provisions In the Act relating to: 
• Improving work incentives under the Social 

!:>ecurity Disubility Insurance Program (SSDI) and 
the Supplemental Security lncome Program (SSl) 
and 

• Expanding health cure services under Medicare and 
Medicaid programs for persons with disabilities 
who are working or who waut to work but fear 
losing their health care. 

To the maximum extent feasible, d~scriptions 
contained in this policy brief incorporate or 
paraphrase descriptions set out in the conference 
report accompanying the Ticket to Work and Work 
Incentives Improvement Act of t999, 

A separate polky brief describes the major provisons 
'n the Act creating the Ticket to Work and Self
Sufficiency Program. 

Background about Ftdera, Income Malnt,nanct and Ftderal 
Ht1lth Cart Programs (prior to Enadment of the Act) 

The SSDI Program 
Title II of thi: Sl)d,il Sc1.·lHill' :\1.t l.''it,1hli~hl'" tlw ~11l'i,d 

S1.•l.'11rit\· Jl1~,1hili1,· l1b11r,111i:c Jlnigr.1111 1. SSI JI l. "i~I JI i., ,I 
progr,1111 ol h•der,il dis,1hili1v i11 ... ur,11l\l' iil'lll'lih for 1wrk1•n 
wlrn h,1vc i.:011tribu11.:d to the Soi.:i,il Sl'i.:111·11~· trwt fu1Hh ,rnd 
he1..",1nw di~.1hl,.•d 1ir h!i11d hL'!111\' rl'tircmcnl ,1gl'. Sp1ill'il''i 

with dis,1hilitk-~ .111d dl'p<.:11dv111 ,:hildrl'n of ft1ll~· in .. ured 
wurk.'r'i 11>t'h·11 rdt·rred t1> ,,., th1.• prim,1n· lil·twlh:i,ir1· 1 .dsi1 
,lll' i:ligihk· t'1>r dis,1htli11· lw11di1, 11pun lhl' retin:tnl.'llt. 
dis.1btlit\', or dt".llh ul' lhl' pri111ar~· hL'llt'lill,11'\', Sl·Cti1lll 
20: 1d) 11t' thl' S11-:i,il S1.1(11rit1· t\i.:t ,1L,l1 e~t,1blislil's the ,1dult 
dis,1bkd ,:hild pn!l_U'<lllt whkh ,1u1huri1L's dh,1hility 
in,ur.111,:c 11 ,1vml'11t., lo ~urviving ..:hildrrn ot' rl·tircd, 
dl'-:l',l'it:d 11r 11·Drkcrs with dis,1hilitil's 1dw wcrl' eligible 11, 
r1.'(,•I\L' S11d,d \1.\:urit}' h1.•11L'l1h, if llil' d1ild h.1~ a pt'tlll,llll·11t 

di~ahilit:· 11rigi11,11ing lwforl' ,l~L' 22, 

~frr1."i11,1ftl'1· in thh i1olk:· brk{ thi.· tl'l'lll "SSI )[" rekr, t11 .1!1 
bc11L'tit r1 ,11·111cJ1t'i !11,ldl' In i11dividu,ds llll the h,1,j,; n( 

dis,1bilit~· undl'1· Tit!L' II of lhl' Social Security All. 

SSDI 11rnvitb lllllllthl~· i.:,1~h IMlL'lilS paid dirl'cll:· to digihk 
p1.•rsons with dis,ibilitks and their l'ligihk depL'ndents 
throughour thl' pniod of cligibilit~·. 

~------··- •·- ·-··· _,,_ - -·- . 
I 

I 
! Table of Contents 

Introduction ... ,.,. ,u •• , •• ,,, •••••• ,.,11,,,,1,,11 ••··· •• ,, •••• ····••i ..........•... 1,,,,,,,,,.,, •• , , l 

BACKGROUND ....................................................................................... 1 
SSDI Programs ......................................................................................... 1 
SSI Programs ................ , .......................................................................... 2 
Definition of Disability ............................................................................... 2 
Work Incentive Provisions .......................................................................... 2 
Medicare Program and SSDI BeneflciMies ................................................ 2 
Medicaid Program and SSI Beneficiaries .................................................. 3 

PROVISIONS IN TH~ ACT ......................................................................... 4 
Reduction ol Work Oisinccrllives ............................................................... -l 
E.xpanded Availab1lily of Health Cue Services ......................................... S 
tlew Grant Program• ................................................................................. 6 
SSDI Demonslration Authority and Projects .............................................. 7 

: Studies .ind Reports ................................................................................... 7 

l ___ A_dv_isory P~:'..~::~:··:~~~·.:·:~·~~~::~:~=:~·:::::::~·::~ .. ~:·"_~·:~:·~·~::~:: ~ __ 

(, ---------- --------- _4 ____ ,. 

.,, Center on State Systems and Employment Outcomes (RRTC) • Institute for Community Inclusion/UAP · 
Center on Workforce Investment and Employment Polley (RRTC) • Community Options, Inc. 



In determining whether discrimination has occur red, a court must 

consider, In view of the resources available to the State, not only the cost of 

providing communlty-bt.sed care but also the range of services that the 

State provides others with mental disabilities and the State's obligation to 

mete out those services equitably, 

The Court Indicated that In order· to prove that a State has maintained 

a range of facllltles and adrnlnlstered services with an even hand, the State 

could demonstrat~ that It had a comprehensive, effective working plan for 

placing qualified persons with rnental dlsabllltles In less restrictive settings, 

and a waiting 11st that moved at a reasonable pace not controlled by the 

State's endeavor to keep Its Institutions fully populated. 

Olmstead lmpllcatlons should be considered when decisions are made 

regarding sArvlces, ~nd funding, for people with dlsabllltles, 

Thank you for allowing public comment. I know your schedule Is 

busy, 
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1997. 

The portion of Title II of the ADA at Issue In this case provides: 

" ... no qualified individual with a disability shall, by reason of 

such disability be excluded from participation In or be denied 

the benefits of the services, programs, or activities of a public.: 

entity, or be subjected to discrimination by any such entity." 

42 u.s.c. § 12132. 

Public entity Includes any state or local government and any 

department, agency or special purpose district. 42 U.S.C. § 

12131(1)(A),(B), 

A federal regulation requires recipients of federal funds to "administer 

programs and activities In the most Integrated setting appropriate to the 

needs of qualified handicapped persons," 28 C.F.R. § 41.51.(d) (1998). 

Another regulatlon, called the "Integration regulation", provides that a 

"public entity shall administer services, programs, and activities in the most 

Integrated setting appropriate to the needs of qu~llfled Individuals with 

disabilities," 28 C.F.R. § 35.130 (d) (1998), Another regulation, called the 

"reasonable modifications" regu latlon, provides: 

"A public entity shall make reasonable modifications In policies, 

practices, 01· procedures when the modifications are necessary to avoid 

discrimination on the basis of disability, unless the public entity can 

demonstrate that making the modifications would fundamentally alter the 

nature of the service, program, or activity, 11 28 C. F. R. § 35 .130(b )(7) 

(1998). 

The Supreme Court analyzed the ADA and the federal regulations and 

determined that unjustified Isolation Is discrimination based on disability 

and each Individual with a disability Is entitled to treatment In the most 

Integrated setting possible for the person. However, the Cou,·t also 

recognized the states' need to maintain a range of facllltles for the care and 

treatment of persons with diverse mental dlsaullltles and the states' 

obligation to administer services with an even hand. 
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extremely helpful In determining the current adequacy of services available. 

The Olmstead Decision 

On June 22, 1999, the U.S. Supreme Court decided the Olmstead v. 

L.C. case. The Court determined that it is a form of discrimination under 

the Americans with Disabilities Act 0f 1990 (ADA) when states fall to find 

community placements for Institutionalized Individuals with mental 

disabilities when three factors are present: 

• The state's treatment professionals have determined that 

community placement is appropriate; 

• The Individual does not oppose the transfer to a community 

setting; and 

• The placement can be reasonably accommodated taking Into 

account the resources available to the State and the needs of 

others with mental dlsablllties. 

The case Involved two women, L.C. and E.Vv., who have mental 

retardation. L.C. was also diagnosed with schizophrenia and E. W, with a 

personality disorder. Both women had a history of treatment In Institutional 

settings. L.C. had been confined to an Institution for psychlatr'c treatment 

for one year when her condition stabilized and her treatment team agreed 

that her needs could be met In a communltywbased program, Despite this 

evaluation, LC. remained lnstltutlonallzed for nearly three more years until 

the State placed her In a community-based treatment program. 

In February, 1995, E.W. was also confined to an Institution for 

psychiatric treatment. Approximately one year later, her treating 

psychiatrist concluded that she could be treated appropriately In a 

communlty .. based setting. In May, 1995, she filed a lawsuit against the 

State of Georgia In federal district court challenging her continued 

confinement. She nonetheless remained lnstltutlonallzed until a few 

months after the federal district court Issues Its Judgment In this case In 
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providers are having difficulty with the recruitment and retention of 

quallfled employees. To continue to address the Issue of high staff 

turnover, a salary Increase, partlcularly for DD service provider staff who 

provide direct care to clients, is very much needed along with an Increased 

reimbursement rate for benefits, 

Sixth, there are times when, as the result of a protective services 

Investigation, P&A needs to find a guardian for a vulnerable adult on an 

ernergency basis. The corporate guardianship program operated by Catholic 

Family Service has, for years, been without adequate resources to meet the 

demand for services. The program does a lot of fund raising to supplement 

costs, but addltlonal appropriations are needed to bring the reimbursernent 

rate In line with the actual costs of services being provided, 

Mental Health Services 

The State has certainly shown movement In providing services to 

individuals with mental Illness, and children with emotional disturbances, In 

local communities, This Is recognized ln the decreased admissions to the 

State Hospital and the support for Partnerships. Partnerships addresses the 

mental health needs of children. The current budget Includes $5.8 mllllon 

to maintain core services under this program, Ths program needs your 

support. 

An optional adjustment request (OAR) that was Included by the 

Department, but not Included In the recommended budget, Is an office for 

Consumer Affairs. ThlrtyNelght states now have such an office, which 

provides liaison services between constituents and the department. Such a 

program In North Dakota would be helpful to consumers and family 

members. It could also be a vehicle for helping the department to receive 

consumer and famlly member Input on service provision. 

While the human service centers won't admit to waiting llsts, In 

reality, people do have to wait for services and treatment. There Is 

currently no measurement of the waiting, This type of data would be 
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ultimately affect client services one way or another. I ask that you consider 

restoration of these funds. 

Second, there is a need for additional funds for Individualized 

Supported Living Arrangements (ISLA's). Reportedly, there are dozens of 

Individuals with developmental dlsabilltles who are, or soon wl II be, in need 

of such services but they are precluded by program fiscal constraints. The 

Department did Include this In their budget In the form of an optional 

adjustment request. The general fund share was projected at $478,874 

with a total cost of $1,569,362. 

Third, there are families very interested in the option of a Family Care 

Program. As you may recall, the Legislature previously authorized a pilot of 

this program. In very general terms, It allows family members to be paid 

caretakers for adults with developmental disabilities living In the family 

home. Payment would range from $100 ~ $500/month, depending on 

services provided. As of 12/29/00, an estlrnated 174 families would qualify 

for the Famlly Care Prograrn and would likely request this service If It were 

an option. It has the potentlal to save the State money through family 

versus Institutional placements, The Department's budget contained an 

optlonal adjustment request for the Family Care Program at a total cost of 

$1,080,768. The general fund share was estlmnted at $327,312. 

Fourth, there are currently 250 lndlvlduals/famllles subject to co~pay 

for DD services. Of these, 114 are actually responsible for a co"pay 

amount. Amounts vary from less than $10/month to several 

hundred/month. Since the coMpay was Instituted, approximately 35 

lndlvlduals/famllles have dropped some type of DD service because of the 

cost. At least 2 cllents discontinued DD services completely, We need to 

weigh the benefits of the funds collected against the services lost by 

lndlvlduals with developmental dlsabllltles. Repealing the DD co .. pay was 

Included as an optional adjustment request In the Department's budget. 

fifth, high staff turnover can mean higher Incidents of abuse and 

neglect of lndlvlduals with dlsabllltles. There Is no argument that DD service 
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acc::il'"Y"l~ltshed by recipients paying premiums and other cost-sharing charges 

on a sliding-fee scale based on Income. This is In addition to an existing 

option, authorized under the Balanced Budget Act of 1997, which allows 

states to pennlt workers with disabilities to buy~lnto Medicaid If they have 

net Income below 250% of the Federal poverty level. 

The Depa1·tment included in Its budget an optional adjustment request 

(OAR) to allow working Individuals with disabilities to qualify for the 

Medicaid program up to 250% of the Federal poverty level without a 

recipient liability, In other words, there would be no "buy-in" by the 

recipient - the State would pay all costs. It was estimated that 233 

lndlvlduals would be eligible at a cost of $444.16 per person per month. 

The general fund share was estimated at $641,404 with the federal 

government picking up $1,495,897. The total cost would be $2,137,301. 

People with disabilities want to work, Disincentives which would 

allow them this opportunity are available. Options which allow recipients to 

buy-ln to Medicaid need to be explored. While ln-1plementatlon of such a 

system may be a new challenge for North Dakota, other states are already 

ciolng this. 

I have attached a 11 pollcy brief" about TWWIIA for your Information. 

Developmental Disabilities Services 

Services to people with developmental disabilities have come a long 

way over the last two decades, Through the Implementation of many 

specialized and successful programs, we have seen many Individuals 

become not only productive members of society, but also Included citizens 

of their communities, Still, there are several areas of concern with the 

reLommended budget for developmental dlsabllltles programs and services. 

First, the recommended hudget underfunds the developmental 

dlsabllltles (DD) services budget by $908,563 In State general funds and 

$2,287,658 In federal funds for a total of $3,196,221. While the 

underfunding wlll be "passed on" to the DD service providers, It will 
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Good morning Chairman Svedjan and members of t:hE~ Hun1an 

Resources Division of House Appropriations. I am Ter~sa Larsen, the 

Executive Director of the Protection and Advocacy Project ( P&A). P&A is a 

State agency with the mandate of advocating and protecting the rights of 

individuals with disabilities in North Dakota. 

Thank you very much for scheduling this time for public cornment 

on the proposed budget for the Department of Human Services. There are 

so many facets of the Department's budget that have potential Impact on 

the lives of individuals with dlsabil!ties and their fan,llies. You have heard 

about many of the different programs and services fron1 the Department's 

administrators. I would like to t-ake this opportunity to outline some Issues 

fro1n the perspective of an advocate who, directly or indirectly, hears 

concerns from consumers and family members on a daily basis. 

Medical Services 

With few exceptions, Qr:?op_Le with di~abllities want to work. While the 

unetnployment rate In North Dakota Is low, the unemployn1ent rate specific 

to Individuals with dlsabllltles remains high, Nationally, It is estlInated to 

be at about 70%. Unemployment figures specific to individuals with 

disabilities In North Dakota are, reportedly, not tracked. 

One of the barriers to etnployment is the concern with losing Medicaid 

coverage once a certain Income level is reached, There are opportunities to 

change this. In 1999, Congress passed The Ticket to Work and Work 

Incentives Improvement Act, con1rnonly known as "TWWIIA". One of the 

benefits of TWWIIA Is that, effective October 1, 2000, states rnay permit 

working lndlvlduals with dlsablllties, with incomes above 2soc½) of the 

Federal poverty level, to buy-Into the Medicaid prograrn. This Is 
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For just a few minutes I would like to demonstrate part of my environmental 
control system. Components used in this demonstration include: 

Transmitter Receiver/Transmitter Receiver 
This transmitter sends a This receiver/transmitter, can Receivers catch the special 
specially coded low-voltage communicate with up to 16 signals sent by the 
signal that Is super-Imposed addresses. A computer aloo can transmitter. Once a 
over the 120 volts. Thls TV be used to control receivers. matching slgnal comes In, 
remote control like transmitter the device rooponds and 
can addresses up.to 16 toms ON or OFF. Receivers 
devices on the AC line. generally have "code dlala" 
Multiple transmitters can that are set by the user to set 
send signals to the same the address. Multiple devices 
module. with the same code can exist 

In the same house. 

I'm hoping that this demonstration will show committee members that informed 
members of society would see that technology could be used to enhance the 
lives of those of us with disabilities, senior citizens and anyone else who wants to 
use it. 

It is my opinion that if IPAT does not receive local support and if it disappears 
Individuals such as myself will not find out about what technology is available and 
what It can do for people. Also for me remaining independent is vary important. I 
don't believe this is unique to just me. Fortunately my family supports this and 
doesn't entertain the idea that I should go to a nursing home. 

My independence continues also because of an Independent Living Center in 
Bismarck, accessible transportation and access to shopping/buildings of all 
types. If I had a dream It would be that everyone in North Dakota would have 
this same opportunity. Since resources are a limiting factor why don't we try to 
get our residents to think more about inclusion? Those of us with a disability or 
who are senior citizens all shop, eat, use medical services, transportation and 
need access to these services. As I look around this room I don't think you are 
any different. We all spend money for these Items. 

Is there a way that those of us who need access to services that we all can work 
together to find a way for this to happen? Are all senior citizen vehicles 
accessible for wheelchair users? If no why not or If they are accessible will thAY 
provide transportation for non-senior wheelchair users or others with disabilities? 
I could go on more but won't. 

Thanks for your time and all your hard work on tough choices. 
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Senator Nething, Chairman of Apprnpriations Committee, and committee 
members: 

My name Is Bob Puyear. I am a member of the Consumer Advisory Committee 
(CAC) for the lnteragency Program for Assistive Technology (IPAT). There are 
13 CAC members from all regions of the state. Each of us has a different 
disability or has a family member with a disability. We meet monthly by 
conference call and face .. to .. face twice each year. 

I live at 305 Remington Ave., Bismarck, ND. I have lived with MS for 50 years 
and have used an electric wheelchair for more than 20 of those years. Thanks to 
my wife of 45 years, daughter and two grand kids I can live independently in my 
own accessible home. 

Assistlve Technology (AT) devices I use are: three-wheel electric cart, computer, 
environmental control for lights, air conditioner and fan, and elevator in my home, 
ramp, lift chair/recliner, door opener, and outside door/telephone doorbell 
system. As a 67 .. year .. old man who has had a disability for nearly 50 years I 
understand issues related to accessibility and aging and learning how to adapt. 

I attended a workshop s;,onsored by IPAT three years ago that dealt with issues 
related to seniors living Independently. The presenters talk about living in dark 
homes, having electric cords lying on floors, tripping on loose rugs in low light 
areas, etc. This starting me thinking about environmental control and making my 
home safer for me. I PAT also has an Equipment EXPO that I visited. It has 
much of this environmental control equipment on demonstration so I could 
actually sea it and try it out. 

From here I began putting together my system. Some of It I purchase from Radio 
Shack and the rest from www.SmartHome.com under X10 Products. The cost of 
such a syistem is quit reasonable. The cost of what you see here is less than 
$50. 

Using X10 products ls one of the easiest ways to ~t1tomate your home - X10 
command signals travel over the existing power lines In your home, eliminating 
the need for expensive rewiring. 
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January 15 .. 2001 . 
I-louse Hill #1012 
IJept. of lluman Scr\'iccs Budget Hill 
Kcprcsentativc S\.'cdjian,. (;hairrnan 

l\1r. Chairman and mc1nhcrs of the J~ousc Appropriations 
<::ommittee. 

l\1y name is 1\1abcl Dever. I live in an independent living 
apartment at the l\1issouri Slope Lutheran Care Center; 2500 
Valley \'ic,,1 Ave. I come in support of the lPAl' programs in 
North l)akota. 
I am a member of <.;i\(~ ((;onsumcr Advisory (;ommittcc)for 
lPAl'. I have seen the results of people being helped ,vith 
Assistive devices 
they ,vould never have C\-'Cn kno,vn existed had it not been 
demonstrated at an Expo or a 
Presentation Workshop h)'' IPi\'I". 

'l'he Burleigh t;ounty Senior Adult Program received a 
$4000 grant from IPA'I' to furnish a computer lab and some 
training for Seniors. It has been a success. 

In my work as support leader for Blind and Visually 
Impaired Seniors I often refer individuals to U' Arr; ahvays 
\\'ith good results. 

· I 'he staff at JI' .A' I' is ctllcicnt, professional, 
kno,vlcdgcablc, and gi,·c the consumer prompt service. 'I 'hey 
scr,'c all needs; no matter our age or financial status. 'l'hcy 
even make Home Visits! 

North Dakota provides many service agencies and it is 
my opinion that IPA'I' is furnishing the coordination needed 
for quality service to the individual consumers with disabilities, 
and the aging. 

\\'e ,vould appreciate your support· of their Optional 
Adjustment ltequcst.'l'hank you \'cry much. 
Mabel l>e,,er 
I ?112.l-~r! 4. .. ~./1.~•-l,I I 
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program providers. Working with a local service provided to provide a new seat 
cushion they gave me a new seating system for my existing cart. The cost will 
be about $1,100. The Adaptive Equipment Services program provides many 
types of services In large and small communities all across the state. This 
program is partially funded by IPAT. 

I have used the ATwlnfo line to list and sell my cart lift I no longer needed. A man 
from Mandan called the AT-Info line and stated he needed such a lift. They 
referred him to me and I sold the lift to him. The AT-Info line also started a 
hearing aid recycling program. A service club now administers it. If we want to 
our money to go further Medicare, Medicaid, and insurance companies should be 
encouraged to use recycled eql1ipment when appropriate. 

As all of us age we need to learn how to adapt. Great support from ni, wife, 
daughter and two teenage grandchildren keeps me living independently and not 
in a nursing home. The daughter and two teenage grandchildren live in the other 
half of our duplex. 

If you are not familiar with IPAT or asslstive technology please find out more 
about it by visiting their website www.ndiµat.org or by calling 1 .. ao0-265-IPAT. It 
is my opinion that IPAT is a diamond that the state should not lose. 

Sincerely, 

&✓ 
Robert Puyear 
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January 15, 2001 

Robert Puyear 
305 Remington Ave. 
Bismarck, ND 58503 

[P_Uy(.~;=H:@tiJ1gQ_I_Q_ f9.l~J 

Human Resources Division/Appropriations Committee, Chairman Svedjan and 
Committee Members 

My name is eotr.Puyeai:Lam a member of the Consumer Advisory Committee for 
the lnteragency Program for Assistive Technology. 

I would like to have you support funding for lnteragency Program for Assistive 
Technology (IPAT) so it can continue providing the excellent service to all the 
citizens of North Dakota. In the included annual report you will see the services 
they provide and who receives them. If funding is not available many of these 
fine services will be lost. 

IPAT will face a 25% reduction in federal dollars in fiscal year 2001. An optional 
adjustment request (OAR) of $130,572 has been submitted through the 
Department of Human ServicesNocational Rehabilitation to offset the impact of 
some of the cut. 

IPAT has been helpful to me by keeping me informed about Assistive 
Technology (AT) services and devices available in ND. The loan library has 
many devices and computer programs available for me to borrow and try before I 
try to raise the funds to buy one if it works for me. This is an extremely import 
and cost effective approach to finding what I need. IPAT's staff Is just a phone 
call away if I need help or advice. 

AT devices I use are: three-wheel electric cart computer, environmental control, 
elevator in my home, ramp, lift chair/recliner I live in an accessible home. I would 
be glad to provide a demonstration If you would like. As a 67-year-old man who 
has had multiple sclerosis for nearly 50 years I understand issues related to 
accessibility and aging. Maybe other seniors could use IPAT's services to 
remain Independent In their own homes if It's funding Is continued. 

Recently ,t has become necessary for me to seek out a different seating system 
for my three-wheeled cart or buy a nf'lw electric wheelchair. A local equipment 
supplier and seating specialist recon 1mended a wheelchair. If I went with that 
option I would have had to buy three electric door openers along with the 
wheelchair. All of this would have cost about $10,000: I also consldet'ed 
changing the seating system on my present three .. wheeled cart. To check out 
the feasibility of doing this I consulted with the Adaptive Equipment Services 
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PROORAM STRUCTURE 
, I 

The Int~rascnc:y Progrnm for Asshilivc 'lbc)rnology 
(IPA'l') is hulldlng a network ocross the stnlc thut 
lncn.•oscs access lo assistlw h.•chnology (AT) i\Wilrcn,•s~, 
Information, dcvk,•s, scrvkcs, advucai:y, nnd funding for 
nil North 1 >akotan's with dbahilitics ,Kross tht• lit<.· s1ian, 

)PAT lends the .'ililtl' i11 ,1ssistiVl' ll'~ hrwlogy solutions for 
ils'dtizt•ns, through a varil'I)' uf i111wva1iv~· i11iliatiws 
carried out h)' 11vt• outn•acli oltin°.'i. ll'AT b a program 
of ~orth Dakota Vorntio11al lkhahili1ati1111, lkj'.il'tl1ll'llt 
of Humnn Servkl'S, ,ind l'l'll'i\'l'd $<ii I ,t,7~ fn1111 till' 
Nntlonal lnstituh.' 011 Disabilil}' and Hl·liahilitation 
Rt·S('Ul'Ch. 

• 1, 

Consume,·A,frisp,y Co111mltlt!(!: 11'11l' ll'A'I' (:011slll11l1 J' 

Advisory c3n1mittcc (CA<:) is Jllildl1 up of 11-1 !1 

''{ncHvlduals with d)snhilitks and/or famil}' l1H1 lllhl1rs 
,: . rcprcscnti11g~(1Hagcs1 typt'S of disabilities, and rqdons in 
· thc,slatc,:Thc CAC provides advice to IPA'J' pcrsomll'I, 
·whi~h'l~ vital to asSUJ'l' that tlil' project's goals and 

t •;. ••'_' ,,ti'',,, 

. activities nrc rcspo11siw lo till' rn:cds of people in North 
,, Dakota, 

COMMITMENT TO NORTH DAKOTA: 

• A1' Guideli11es Dissemi11ated: I PAT, in collaboration 
with the North Dakota Department of Public 
!nstruction (DPI) developed "AT Guidelines for 
Students with Disabilities," "AT Information for Parents 
and Educators," and provided training on their 

\ 

implementation in the spring/summer of 19~9., 

•ti~, ' 

)~\,-~~ltion, IPAT created a corresponding ~81!1i~ute AT 
,.;p~olicy vidcotapc, 11 Know Your Rights to Technology in 

Ed-~cationt in the fall of 1999. . 

providers and ~·011su11H.1 rs rcpres1.•11ti11g 1111 regions of tlH· 
Slilll' urn! nil populations. The purpose of the lmlilllll'( 
was to infuse varkd syslems and gcogrnphk rcgiom 
with traim•d AT l,•adcrs through thl'ir partklpatio11. 

Atlapt,•d /:',J" ipm1.·111 S,•n•ias,• Through I PAT's 
i.:ollaborntion with lhc Ailaptiw Equipment St·rvin.•s 
program, and their mobile services vnn, 320 consumer~ 
n.·ccivl·d Sl'l'Vk1.1s rnnr,ln'g'frorn ad~'i"ikd gr.,h bar 
dt•vdop111l.'.'nt to ms tom sl'at i ng. 

'I I 

B<Jrly J_11t_c~w11ticm AT Outrc11cl1 Kits: All l'ight Lu ly 
Childhood l11h.•rvl'11lion progrnrm, in North I l.ik111.1 

received AT. trnining on three different on,,.,io11-, .111d 
wcrc,p~<>vldc<l on-,g<>ing technical .,upport fllr illl 

add,iti/~r:a1 .. ~~n10nth period. Thi~ happl11ll1d a~ ii din·lt 
rcsulf9(\:6'.c11icratiw l'fforts hl'IWCl'II IPAT and llH1 

))cvct'Spri\~.Ai~I Disabilities/Infant lkwlop111l'11l/l',Ht (: 
t. '· iill'WM',,\ ·1 •:, 

•. I ·";'E-.~ ' l staf, ::-, . ..i:.t .. · , .. 
. ' '""-:, ' ,_.,,~ ... rrl~,I; I 

I }t ~ 

Nortl1 Dakota llc11r-O Program: In part11er.11ldp with 
IPAT, the AT Hclp~Linl' and Quota lllll'l'llalirnrnl, kick('d 
off a ht'ar,h,~g-aid I'CC)'Cling progra111 in March of 2000, ... 
to benefit N9rth Dakota n·sidl'nls in ncvd of (.•·· 
amplificatio~?· 1o dall' therl' havr..· hl'l'l1 s<.'Vl'll training.'> : , 
held throughout the state 011 hl'aring aids, and over 1!10 
hearing aids have bc<.1 ll donatcc.l for rl'cycling. 

l·· . 

THINKING GLOBALLY, ACTING LOCALL;: /' 
., 

.'. ,~} )\··-,·/:,,, • ', '•,.' \·, ... :· .'' ! ~· .• '. 1 

In an effort tt{bulld loc~I capacity, IPAT ·requested 
proposals for assistivc technology ~rojccts t? ~~ ,;, , 
implfr,nent ~d throughout the state. The pro1ecµ; 11 · 

awar~'cd through the CAC Sl'lcction comm'itte~~Jl~:' ' 
, : I· . • ,' 1 I' .~ 

Bis1J1rck Public Scl10ol System: Teacher Jk ~£i~Jt 
trai~_~h~ -~V,lbe conducted in the areas of as~is~~' 
technology~ the implementation of the 'Dynatnic 
Assisdve Tech.nology System' will he expanded.·(~·. · 
include AT modules. ·, ·.; ·:.,.:":". 

'•" ; I i ::J\ 

Bisma'rc~.~~~µi,wt J,r,frp~11de~11 I.ii:i11g C,mters: The 
centers will collaborntl' to lmk sites via web cam for· . ' ,, .... 

·. • trainiiig, support, and accommodation information· for ~ 
· ... in<lhria,µ~\•:~fth disahilitit•s. ( 

u,,,, '---
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• The traveling Equipment Expo. which travels to all regions of 
the State, providing hands-on demonstration and awareness 
opportunities will be discontinued. 

• IPAT wlll have to eliminate financial support to the Adaptive 
Equipment Services program. which provides fabrication and 
modification via a mobile unit to the rural communities and 
farm families In the State. 

• IPAT will discontinue the AT Help-Line. which provides 
answers to all types of AT questions via a toll-free statewide 
telephone. It also lists and looks for used AT equipment for 
Individuals. 

Enclosed Is a copy of the IPAT annual report. We hope you will take a few 
minutes to read It so you can realize how far reaching this program Is to Individuals of all 
ages and all walks of life. 

Sincerely, 

Stacie Metelmann 
CAC Chair 
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January 11, 2001 

Dear Chairman Svedjan and Com,·11lttee Members: 

The members of the Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) for the 
lnteragency Program for Asslstlve Technology (IPAT) rocognlze the 
Importance of the IPAT program and want to ensure continuation of these 
services within North Dakota. As members of the CAC, we understand 
the need for these services through our own personal dlsabllltles or that of 
a family member. Within our membership, technology has allowed some 
Individuals access to the computer, another the opportunity to read, 
another to maintain a farming career, some of our children the opportunity 
to really participate In school, and many of us the simple ability to remain 
Hvlng In our own home. 

Technology offers Incredible possibilities to all people, but 
particularly for people with disabilities. As technology continues to 
advance, there Is an Increasing n~ed In North Dakota for a program that 
can support the asslstlve technology needs of Individuals with dlsabllltles 
and those experiencing the effects of aging. IPAT Is the only entity within 
our state that deUvers asslstlve technology support and services for all 
Individuals as well as all state agencies. 

IPAT will face a 25% reduction In federal dollars In fiscal year 2001. 
Although IPAT has made budget cuts to accommodate this decrease, 
without state support the cuts will have to be deeper and wlll significantly 
Impact our services. As each Individual and state agency Is touched by 
the loss, we are concerned that North Dakota will be taking gigantic steps 
backward If this Is allowed to happen. 

We are asking you to Include $130,572 of State support in the IPAT 
budget (Department of Human ServicesNocational Rehabilitation) so 
important programs can be maintained. Without this support, budget cuts 
will result In the loss of these key projects: 

• An Inability to maintain the IPAT Equipment Loan Library, 
which this past year made 1 A23 loans to North Dakota 
individuals with dlsabUities of all ages or to people 
experiencing the effects of aging and Is the only AT lending 
library In the State. The ability to try a piece of equipment 
prior to purchasing results In appropriate equipment choices, 
which Is cost effective for Medicaid, VR, and Education. 



In the past legislative session CJ Ls worked with Vocationnl Rehabilitation 
and the Legislature to enhance the effectiveness of the TEDP program 
through amendments to North Dakota Century Code. These amendments 
added incon1e guidelines for recipients and uddcd people with severe 
physical disubilitics. 

The Statewide lndependent Living Council (SILC) ls a governor appointed 
council tl1at guides the deve]opn1cnt of independent Jiving in the state. The 
SILC nnd the CJLs have worked hand in hand since 1988 to build the system 
that is in place today. 

The SJLC established a1most ten years ago a plan to deliver independent 
living services statewide through the four Centers with each having a branch 
office. The funding amount attached then was a 111inin1un1 level of $350,000 
per CIL and $50,000 per each branch office. Following is the amounts of 
funding currently being received and the funding needed to reach the 
mi11in1un1 level of funding established by the SILC. 

CILS Part C Part B/Statc Total Needed to reach 
niinhnum 

Dakota 325,762 42,983 368,745 3L25S 
Independence 32,474 108,557 141,031 258,969 
Freedon1 84,160 129,190 213,350 186,650 
Options 40,392 174,798 215,190 184,810 

Total $482,788 455,528 949,917 $650,083 

Centers for Independent Living provide a continuun1 of services that are 
consun1er controlled and community based. The SILC and the CJLs have 
done everything in their power to provide services to people with disabilities 
and raise additional funds to meet the growing needs and initiatives. CILs 
need additional funding to establish the statewide independent living service 
de1ivery network and n1eet the needs of the 123,190 North Dakotans with 
disabiJjties. 

Please consider including $650,000 per year in your budget to support 
Centers for Independent Living and help people of all ages and abilities 
to become a part of their communities and productive members of the 
State of North Dakota. 



---------------..-~,----------------------------

e 

ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 

The recommendation for the Adminlstrution Division ls $3,073,351. The speciul items we 
discussed curlier account for ncurly $2.5 million of this amount. The remuindcr is for the snlnrles 
nnd operntlng costs of the Administration Division. This division hus three (3 ,00) FTE' s which 
Include the deputy director, un administrutivc ussistnnt, nnd me, Included within the opcrnting 
costs ore some of the items for the fourth floor that nr1: not easily cutcgorizcd into the spccitk 
divisions, such ns postnge, copy mu~hine costs, and office supplies. 

4 



Testimony on HB 1015 
by Shella Peterson, Director 

0MB Fiscal Management Division 
January 18, 2001 

Good Morning Mr. Chnirmun und members of the Government Operations Committee. 
My num) is Sheilu Peterson. l am the Director of the Fiscnl Munugcmcnt Division of the 

Office of Munugemcmt und Budget. 

The Fiscnl Mnnugcmcnt Division has fou1· major nl'cus of' responsibility: Budget, 
Accounting, Payroll und Finuncial Reporting. 

We measure our success in terms of customer sutisfoction nnd peer cvuluntion. Lust 
summer we surveyed nll state nget.1cies on their satisfaction of the services provided by risen I 
Management, We asked them to rate us on u scale of 1-5, with 5 being very sutisflcd. V../c were 
delighted that the quality and timeliness of our services wus rated at 4.5. Additlonnlly, ihc 
comments we received will only help us to improve on those numbers. Our peer evnluutlons 
come through the Government Finance Officers Assodation of the United States nnd Cunnda. 
OL~ ... last Comprehensive Annual Financlal Report ond om Inst budget documents again received 
GFOA awards. 

The Fiscal Management Division hus 17.00 FTE. We me requesting $3,973,689 from the 
general fund, including the compensation package, for next blcnnium. This is a slight decrease 
from the budgi:t request two years ago. 

Eighty .. six percent (86%) of my Division's budget falls into two categories - data 
processing and salaries, All of our functions depend on computers - accounting. payroll, budget 
and financial reports - and people. The remai11der of our bigger expenses include consultants and 
printing. Consultants are hired for revenue forecasting, cost allocation and assisting us in the 
statewide comprehensive annual financial reports. Prir.ting expenses include the CAFR and u'.l 
budget documents. In all of thcsl;l areas we continually look for ways to cut costs. 

Mr. Chairman, that concludes my remarks. I would be happy to answer any questions. 

1 



Testimony on HD 101 S 
Hy Linda Engmunn, Director 

Ccntrul Services Dlvlslon 
,hum 1u1' l N, 200 l 

Chuirmnn llyerly und members of the committee, my nume is Lindn Engmnnn. I um the 
Director of Central Services Division of the Office of Munag1:ment und Budget. 

Centrul Services' mission is to provide agencies und departments with cconomicul um! 
timely centrnlized services through the administration of Central Duplicating Services. 
Central Supply, State P:--ocurcment, und Surplus Property. Our budget request includes 
continued funding for nil operations und for division udministrntion. 

Centrul Services Division requests $4,796,969 in special fund authority fol' the Division's 
service operations - Central Duplicating, Central Supply, and Surplus Property. 
Expenditures for these operations al'c recovered through billings of all direct and indirect 
costs for the services performed. No ndditional spending uuthnrity over the previous 
biennium is requested for these operations. Current levels are sufficient to meet normul 
operaring requirements for the next biennium. 

We are requesting $597. ':82 of general fund appropriation for the Stat~ i>rocuremcnt 
Office, This appropriation will allow fol' fun<ling to meet normal uperuting requirements 
and for one additional staff person. The request for the additional staff person is mude as 
a result of the Contracts for Services Performance Audit Report issued by the State 
Auditor's Office in March of 2000. Recommendations in that report are that 0MB: 

• Develop policies to ensure proper training in the procurement of services is 
provided to state agencies, 

• Introduce legislation to allow fot the establishment of policies for the 
procurement of services. HB 1125 introduces legislatiun recommended in the 
audit report. 

• Establish master contracts for services to bt1 utilized by all state agencies when it 
is beneficial for the state to do so. 

• In conjunction with the Attorney General's Office, establish one manual for 
contract drafting. 

• With assistance from the Attorney General's Office, establish an onRline contract 
system accessible by all state entities that would provide template contracts and 
builerplate language for contracts to be utiHzed by all state entities. 

• Develop policies to monitor contracts and assist agencies in the management of 
their contracts, 

• Establish joint and cooperative contracts for the purchase of services with the 
North Dakota University System. 



ft 

With an existing staff of only S full time employees in the Stutc Procurement omcc, one 
udditlonuJ employee" is needed to implement the rcconunendutlons of the audit report. 

This concludes my testimony. I would be happy to nnswcr imy questions you muy hnvc, 



TESTIMONY ()N HB 1015 
Dy Curt ZJmrncrmnn, Dln~ctor 
FucUity Munngcmeut Division 

1IRUURl'Y 18, 2001 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Government Operations Committee. my name is Curt 
Zimrnormun and I nm the Director of the Facility Management Division, a division of the 
Office of Management and Budget. 

Facility Management is requesting $8,716,966 in general funds for operating expenses 
and extraordinary repair project expenses to maintain the North Dakota State Capitol 
Complex. This is an increase of $235,938 over the current biennium's general fund and 
special fllnd appropriution. 

The greatest share of the increase comes from $207,000 that is being rccj1wstcd to 
replenish the pre-planning revolving fund. This fund, as provided for in NDCC 54-27-
22, is used to fund architectural and engineering planning foes necessary to provide more 
accurate cost proposals for stutewidc capital building projects. The fund is uclministercd 
by the Stntc Facility Planner who is a licensed architect and works for the Facility 
Management Division. 

Our budget request includes funding for 16 extraordinary repair projects ranging from 
updating life safety systems to general repair proj~cts, The 5 largest project-funding 
requests are: 

Eire Alarm System Upgrade - $238.Q.Q.Ql 

The cun·ent fire ala1111 system is 13 years old and needs updating. Our engineering stuff 
has had to purchase used parts to keep it operational and a ne\\' fire alam1 upgrade would 
offer a higher level of fire alarm reporting capabilities. This upgrade would also include 
connecting other Simplex fire alam1 systems at the Heritage Center1Library, S ,1te Office 
Building and maintenance shop and adding coverage from the Govemor1s Residence to 
the head end system located in the Capitol. This would provide centralized detailed 
reporting of fire alann events to our security command center and to the Bismarck Fire 
Department. The system would also provide paging services to all buildings, 

New J\ldicial Wing Roof - $190.000: 

The 53,000 square foot Judicial Wing roof is 20 years old and has reached the end of its 
life cycle. This project would also include replacing the last old section of the Capitol 
tower roof above the third floor on the East Side of the Capitol building. This is the last 
of the roofs on the Capitol Complex that need to be replaced for the next 8 • 10 years. 
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We huve seen nn lncreuse in the number of purking lot mid roudwny urcns on the Cupitol 
Complex thut need repnir work. Severn! of th;, purking lots rcquil c u pnving ovcrluy und chip 
setlling as well us ongoing curb, gutter und sidewulk rcpuirs necessary to muintain the integrity of 
the rondwny system and pedestrian wulkwnys. 

The cooling tower ut the Heritage Center is 20 ycurs old nml needs to he replaced. lls reliability 
is compromised due to structurnl failures caused by rusting and corrosion of tho main tower 
structural components, It is imperntive to nrnintuin n contrnlled environment for the artifacts 
housed at the Heritage Center, so this project hns n high priority. 

~gpitol CQJltingency Fund - $100,000: 

This fund is used to cover unexpected system or infrnstructurc fuilures such us br,Jkcn waster 
mains or problems discovered during n renovation project. 

Listed below are all of the projects listed according to priority: 

1. Contingency Fund $100,000 
2, Upgrade Fire Alarm System 238,000 

(Capitol & Governors Residence) 
3. Judicial Wing Roof Replacement 190.000 
4, Agency Remodel 50,000 
5, Heritage Center Cooling 'lower 100,000 
6, Par.king Lot & Roadway Repairs 125,000 
7, Electrical Improvements and Repairs 60,000 
8, Govemor' s Residence Windows 30,000 
9, Building Automation 40,000 
10, Legislative Fire Alarw Devices 56,000 

(meeting rooms) 
11. Carpet 95,000 
12. Judicial Wing Paver Repairs 94,000 
13, Card Access Phase II 30,000 
14. East DOT Loading Dock 38,000 
1 S. Lightlng Upgrade State Office Building 27,710 
16, Miscellaneous Projects 46,910 

(re~finish bronze columns in Memorial Hall, 
power wash Capitol exterior) 

Total Project Request $1,320,620 

Mr. Chairman that concludes my remarks and I would be happy to answer any questions. 
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1999-2001 Preliminary Planning Fund 
Priority List of Recommended Projects 
And Master List of Submitted Project Requests 

Agency/ Department l1r0Ject Description Submitted Revised 
Project Project 
Estlmnte Estlmntc 

241 Minot State Mnin Hull/ McFarlund $7,185,000 (2) $7,185,000 
Udvershy AudllorJum Renovation 

S30 Dept, of Corrections Multi-purpose/Food $1,600,000 (I} $1,600,000 
and Rehuhllhatlon Service Building 

239 Dickinson State Murphy Hull Rcnovntion $5,500,000 (3) $3,700,000 
University 

235 North Dakota Minard Hull Renovation $8, 9:i6,000 (3) $7,100,000 
State University 

530 Dept. of Corrections Main Penltenttnry $325,000 (1) $325,000 
and RchnhllitNJon Parking Lot 

Assigned 
Fundlne 

$65,000 

$19,500 

$45,000 

$62,000 

$6,000 

•N••_.• ■ ••I 1••■•■••••••■11,,••••••• ■■■-■■■■--••--•• ■■■■-•- ■■■■■■ Of■■-■-■••••••• •1t••••-••••• •• •-•- •••• ., ••• •M••••••••••• .. ••• • • •••••• ••-••••••- • -•• • •• ••• ••• • •• •,,."' ••• 

TOTALS $23,566,000 

530 Depl. of Corrections Cell House and $13,500,000 (I) 
and Rehnhllltntlon Spectnl Units Construr,llon 

685 North Dakota Wlldllfe Interpretive $3,000,000 (3) 
State Fair Center 

( 1) As submitted by agency during budget requests review for 1999 legislative session. 
(2.) Estimate by state facility planner, 
(3) Estimate by submitti11g agency. 

N.A. = Not Applicable 

S:19,910,000 $197,500 

N.A. N.A. 

N,A. N.A. 



TESTIMONY BY JO ZSCHOMLER, DIRECTOR 

0MB Risk Management Division 

Government Operations 

January 19, 2001 

Mr. Chairman, and members of the Government Operations Committee, my name Is Jo 

Zschomler. I am the Director of the Risk Management Division of 0MB. 

The 1995 Legislature established the tort claims act and assigned the responslblllty of 

administering the risk management program to 0MB. The day"to"day activities of the 

Risk Management Division Include administering tort claims and lawsuits filed against 

the State and state employees, providing for the defense of the State or an employee of 

the State, and providing loss control services. 

- Our loss control efforts are directed to promoting safety and reducing loss resulting from 

claims by Identifying and measuring risks of loss for the State and implementing 

appropriate measures to address those risks. The Division staff consists of the director, 

a loss control/olalms analyst, a loss control analyst, and one support staff. 

The 1999 Legislature appropriated $967,077 for the Division's budget. Our requested 

budget for 2001-2003 biennium Is $891,067, a redt•ctlon of $76,010. 

Thank you. 



Testlmon~• on HB1016 
Jo Zachomfer, Director 

0MB Risk Management Division 
March 8, 2001 

Mr. Chairman, and members of the Senate Appropriations Commlttee1 my name Is Jo Zschomler. 

am the Director of the Riek Management Division of 0MB. 

The 1995 Legl'3lature established the tort claims act and assigned th~ responslbl!lty of administering 

the risk management program to 0MB. The day~to .. day activities of the Risk Management Division 

Include administering tort olalms and lawsuits filed against the State and state employees, providing 

for the defense of tho State or an employee o1 the State. and providing loss control services. 

Our loss control efforts are directed to promollng safety and reducing loss resulting from claims by 

Identifying and measuring risks of loss for the State and Implementing appropriate measures to 

address those risks. The Division staff consists of the director, a loss control/claims analyst a loss 

control analyst and one support staff. 

The Risk Management Division web site has become an lntregal part of our loss control efforts. It 

provides convenient access to our reqlllred reporting forms, the Risk Management Mall' 1aL and our 

quarterly Bulletins. 

For the first time, contributions to the Fund for the 2001-2003 biennium have been based on an 

actuarial review of the Fund's loss history, In addition, agencies or facllltles may reduce their 

required contributions by from 3% to 10% by documenting that they meet certain criteria established 

to promote pro-active loss control. The program Is progressive In that those that qualify for less than 

10% the first year may continue to work toward Increasing their discount up to the maximum amount. 

The 1999 Legislature appropriated $967,077 for the Division's budget. Our requested budget for 

2001-2003 biennium Is $891,067, a (eduction of $76,010. 

Thank you. 
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Testimony on HB 1016 
Ken Purdy, Acting Director 

0MB Central Personnel Division 
Ja.nuary 18, 2001 

The Central Personnel Division Is responsible for maintaining a unified system of human 
resource managemant covering more than 40 agencies and 6,500 classified employees. The 
primary elements of the parsonnel system 1.1re: 

• Administrative rules providing a basic framework for managing tho State's human 
resources 

• Classlflcatlcm and Compensation plan providing equitable Job assignment and pay 
guidelines throughout the various agencies 

• Assistance to agencies In employee recruitment and selection facilitating public 
knowledge of Job orenlngs and quallflcatlon based salect1on 

In addition, the Division provides: 
• A central training function which trains approximately 2,575 employees per year on 

topics pertaining to employment law, supervisory managemt,nt development, personal 
computer skills, workplace safety, and other administrative le1sues 

• Mediation services striving to resolve conflk:t In the workplace 
• Consulting and assistance In any area of employee relations 

Significant accomplishments Include: 
• Continued development and expansion of the CPD web-site, information Includes: 

- Job Openings - Job Class Descriptions - Supervisor's Gulde 
- Application Forms - Administrative Rules - Training Course Listings 

Monthly web-site statistics show: 
-

-

25,000 'user sessions' generating 250,000 
'hits' 
29,000 'hits' on the job announcement Index 
pape 
900 list server subscribers receive each job 
announcement 

et Involved In . -i . ,. 

orth Dakota•• ;r-.::flt J·~;i 
Futurel _ ... ::l~1 .

1 
jl'~'V· 

North Dakota Slate (.•.j;,, l fJ'.., 
Government Job Openings · \' . I •1 ~.f 

on the World-Wld~•Web: · ' : , , .. , 
statri,nd.us/cpers ':\~t j1 flf 1e• 

For more Info, can the Centtal · , .';•,"-~:,;-('' 
Pereonnet 01111100 ot (701)328,3290 

2,500 job applications & 1,100 applicatlor supplements 
(DOT, OHS, & Natl Guard) are downloaded 

• Implemented the simplified grade & salary range structure with 
the midpoints of the salary ranges relating to market pay 

• Increased emphasis (with agencies) on recruiting 
- Participation In job fairs 

ND Combo Ad 
Direct assistance In screening & selection 

Our budget request for this biennium Is: 
Salaries $895, 183 
Benefits 262,261 
Operating Expenses 107,314 
Equipment 9,000 

Cornput•r & N,twork Opecla lat 0o...-.,-..- .. ,._,. 
tio\lllgl~-!Onlll1'41NlrU.,~l-,04 
,_,. o, 1t,_ lM lrt(.,... N1 .,_Ct P<t- torort jell,&""" Nt>-~10011 O' 
&.1.0 1 C70\lSU--4UI. C- rn1,-vt 



HB 1016 - Employee Compensation 
Central Peraonnel Division 
Ken Purdy, Acting Director 

House Appropriations - January 22, 2001 

Since 1996 we have been on a course of Improvement In the system for compensating 
(paying) state employees. 

In 1996 the administration and the legislature bBgan designating a portion of the annual 
salary Increase to be discretionary bt1se on managers evaluations of performance and 
equity. 

,' ' I • 

In 1999, with support of an Interim study by the Budget Committee on Government 
Services, the Central Personnel Division put In place a slmplltled range structure and 
Implemented a practice of placing the 8alary range midpoints at 95% of average market pay, 

These actions enabled the strategic distribution of a speclal $5.4 million Market/Equity 
salary Increase fund, The fund provided additional salary Increases for the most 
oxperlenced employees who were furthest behind the market. 

Last biennium also Included market lncfeases for selected elected and appointed officials 
based on a market study by FoxLawson & Associates. The Increases for about 45 elected 
and appointed officials became effective January 1, 2001 and were budgeted at a total of 
approximately $75,000. 

2001 -2003 BUDGET PLAN 

As In the current biennium, the Governor's Budget recommends three distinct adjustments 
to address employea compensation. 

1. Market/E:qulty Adjustments for Classified Employees - $5.4 million 
($2, 7 ml/I/on general & $2. 7 mil/Ion special funds) 
• Re-Calculate salary range midpoints to equal 95% of average market pay 
• Increase Is based on systematic calculatlons considering distance from range 

midpoints and years of service 
• Limited to emplnyees who have good performance and who are paid below their 

now salary range midpoints 
• Central Personnel Division will provide the base Increase model and will approve 

agency plans for Implementation 

2. Elected/Appointed Salary Adjustments - $180,000 
• Salary Adjustments based on consultant's Independent salary study (1998 dnta 

aged 21/2°/4 per year) 
• Only those officials more than 10% behind market are eligible 
• Adjustments based on a target of 95% of market (like the classified plan) 
• Salaries furthest behind market are given larger Increases 

Employee Compensation 
House Appropriations Page 1 of 7 1/22/2001 



3, Annual Employee Salary Increases 
• $36 per month on July 1, 2001 and $35 per month on July 11 2002 based on 

acceptable performance 
• Increases greater that $35 must be based on merit and equity and may not be ( 

given across•the-board 
• Agency appropriations are Increased by 3% for 2001 and 2% for 2002 (Agencies 

may spend up to 3% In 2002 If funded within available appropriation) 

The recommendations and supporting appropriations outlined above will continue the State 
on a course balancing Internal and external equity. The Central Personnel Division has anci 
wlll continue to develop tools for agencies to ensure a strategic connection between 
employee compensation and tho mission and functions of North Dakota State Government. 

ADDITIONAL INFOBMAIIQN 

1. Current Payllnes 
- Market • Current Midpoints • Current Average Salflrles 
Thlt, chart shows a current snapshot of employee compensation. Current midpoints 
Jag the market by 5 to 11 percent and average salaries lag by 5 to nearly 17 percent. 

2. Proposed Payllnes 
.. Market -Proposed Midpoints • Current Average Salaries 
'This chart shows proposed midpoints for 7/1/2001 enabllng a more strategic targeting 
of Increases fur employees furthest behind average market pay, 

3. Classified Employees by Grade 
This chart shows the number of employees by grade Identifying the relative level of 
work. 

4. Salary Quartile Distribution 
This chart shows the large number of employees concentrated In the bottom end of' 
their respective salary ranges. 

5. Average Classified State Employee 
A snapshot of the average employee over the past several years. 

6. Fringe Benefit Survey 
Summary of data gathered In a 1.998 survey of North Dakota employers 

7, 1999 Me.rket/Equlty Fund Summary 
Summary Tables from the 1999 Market/ Equity Fund distribution 

Employe.1 Compensation 
House Appropriations Page2 of 7 1/22/2001 



[iJ 
Classlfled & Market Payllnes 
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Classlfled & Market Payllnes 
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AVERAGE CLASSIFIED STATE EMPLOYEE 

Yrs Annual Actual Approp- Compa-
Aae Service Salary Increase riated Ratio 

Jan•93 42.O 9.5 22 189 ------·- ·--- 1------- ·--- - ·--~---· --- ·- ·-·- .. -·--- ~ .. -- - ...... - .... ' ....... _ --·· 
__ Ja~:~~ _ 42.0 __ ,, .J...t --·-221812 --·-· . . .... 2 .8% . ~Olm.o __ J__ __ __ _ __ ... 
Jan-96 46.0 11.4 25,476 11.7% 5.0% I .,., ....... -··-~- '-----·-·· _ .. ___ . ·-· --·-· ·--- ·-- ·- --· ---··· ------- ···- -~ ·-· - --·--· --· 

--~~-~_-9J__ 43.0. _ .. ___ .1 ?~?. _,. ?~_._??3.. 3.1% 3.Q~ . _ ,, ... 
Jan-98 43.8 12.1 27,034 2.9% 3.0% 0.96 

~~;F~ ----:~:~ -2::::6- -----::~~- ::~:J-- ~::: 
Jan..01 44.7 12.4 29,955 3,8%1 3.0% * i 0.97 '----"---•---'--••-'----'--------..... --

BENEFIT SURVEY 

• 2.0% Arµroprlatad; 
Additional 1.0% allowed If 
self-funded within budoet 

• Conducted by Central Personnel Division t\taff in 1998 
• Direct col"tact telephone/FAX survey 
• 140 ND employers with more that 50 employees 
• Covered more than 42,000 ND Workers 
• Asked for payroll added cost of providing Benefits 
• Included direct cost benefits (Insurances, Retirement, etc.) 
• Included Indirect cost benefits (paid vacation, sick leave, holldays, etc.) 

• 39.9°/4 Payroll Added Costs for Benefits for Surveyed Employers 

• 44.0% Payroll Added Costs for Benefits for 1 o Reg Iona I State Governments 
(updated to 2000) 

• 44.8% Payroll Added Costs for Benefits for State Classlfled Service (updated to 
2000) 

£Employee Compensation 
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General lnf<wmation 

# Employees: 

Current Ne 
. Ayg_Sa~~r.x:. •· $2r334 $2,36. 

Avg C,ompa-~a_tio: 0.94 0.95 
Yrs Svc(7/1/99): 12.2 

Yrs i11- C.l~/Grd (7/1/99): 6.8 
Avg Incrca_~e $: 

Av Increase %: 

Increase Information 

Total # E'ees: 6 465 -- ·----·--·--· ··--- ---- ··--·--·-·----•-·---·-··----·---·' .. ·--·------·-· .......... , .. _ ... ----

•-------~-~---·-·-·------------~--, 
,------ E'ees Receivi!_llLLll.~re_as_es_:____ ··--·------·----···-·· 

Total Mnrkct/Equi1y Snlnry lncr~!_lsc: $ 

Total Market/Equi_!).'. Cost: $ -·-·-·-·--
Totat General Fund Cost: $ --·-···------------·---··•·· 
Total S ecial Fund Cost: $ 

RANGE COMPRESSION MATRIX 
Yrs Svc 8-tile 

From: 

12 
7 
0 

Employee Compensation 
House Appropriations 

UoTo: 

99 
12 
7 

Safar 

1 2 3 4 

5.8% 4.3% 2.8°/u 1.4'>/o 
4.3°/o 2.8% 1.4% 0.0% 
2.8% 1.4o/o 0.0% o.o•vo 

Increase: 
5.8% 39 
4.3% 312 
2.8% 1,657 
1.4% 1585 
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DIVISION OF COMMUNITY SERVICES 
2001-2003 BUDGET TESTIMONY 

The Division of Community Services• mission is "To provide the people of North Dnkota with 
effective, efficient, and customer oriented administration of Federal and State programs for: 
Community Development; Energy Efficiency & Renewable Ener8y; Housing; and Self
Sufficiency!' The DCS budget request is broken down into five strategy areas to meet this 
mission statement. These strategies include: Community Development; Energy Conservation; 
Self-Sufficiency and Independence; Technical Assistance; and Administration. DCS is 
anticipating expending $38.6 miUion in the 2001-2003 biennium for these strategy areas. 
A portion of the DCS budget request for administrative services is being presented in the 
Department of Commerce budget request. 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY 

The Community Development strategy centers nround the preparation of the State's Consolidated 
P)un and the resulting implementation of the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), the 
HOME Investment Partnership Agreement (HOME) grant, and the Emergency Shelter Grant 
(ESO) programs. The Community Development strategy is funded by grants from the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), general funds and proceeds from the 
Community Development Revolving Loan Fund (CDLF). The beneficiaries of the community 
development programs must be low income individuals. The Consolidated Plan is a five .. yenr 
plan which contains a description of the state's housing and community development needs and 
resources, establishes strategies, and prioritizes the use of housing nnd community development 
dollars statewide and by planning region. The Consolidated Plan is submit ted annually to HUD 
for approval. 

The Community Development Block Grant provides financial assistance to eJlgible units of Jocal 
governments in the form o(grants and Joans for public fnci1ities, housing rehabilitation and 
economic development projects. North Dakota receives in excess of $6 mHlion annually from 
HtTD for CDBO projects and the administration of those projects. Funding is also provided to 
the state for technical assistance. In North Dakota, all cities and counties, with the exception of 

. Fargo, Bismarck and Grand Forks, are eligible recipients under the State's CDBG program. 
Fargo, Bismarck nnd Grand Forks are considered entitlement cities and receive CDBG funds 
directly from HUD. 

The HOME program emphasizes partnerships among housing providers in order to make 
available affordable housing to low income persons, The North Dnkota HOME program 
provides funds for basically two kinds of acUvitJes: home ownership assistance and rental 
production/assistance, North Dakota receives more than $3 million annually from HUD for the 
HOME program which includes state administration of the program. HOME funds have been 
used for the development of handicapped accessible housing, new construction of rental units, 
and rehabilitation of existing buildings into low income elderly housing and transitional housing. 
These types of projects are in addition to numerous homeowner rehabilitation nnd homeowner 
acquisition projects funded through a variety of partnerships with other agencies and entities in 
the state, 
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The Emergency Shelter Grants Program is a program designed to provide financinJ assistance to 
facilities and programs within North Dakota which provide temporary shelter to homeless 
individuals. This program provides funds to homeless shelters for operatk1ns 1 essential services, 
and homeless prevention activities. The program also provides limited funds for state 
administration of the program. North Dakota receives more than $200,000 annuaJly in ESGP 
funding. The Federal program is supplemented with $40,000 in general funds biennially. 

pcs Community Development accomplishments for the past year include: 700 homes wert! 
rehabilitated; 241 fami1ies were given home ownership assistance; 722 families received security 
deposits for rental units; 464 jobs were created; 22 homeless shelters were provided financial 
assistance; 40 economic development projects were provided funding; 39 public facilities 
projects were provided financial assistance; and 15 housing projects were funded. 

The fund~ng request for Community Development is $23,826,920 which consists of $288,520 in 
gen:)ral funds, $20,338,400 in Federal funds and $3,200,000 in special funds. 

Community Development • Requested General Fund Appropriation 

Community Development Block Grant ~ Administrative funds awarded by HUD equal 
$100,000 plus 2% of the annual allocation and program income collected. The $100,000 docs 
not require matching funds, however, the 2% of the annual allocation and program income 
colJected must be matched dollar for dollar by state funds. DCS is requesting $248,520 in 
general funds to meet the matching requirements of the CDBG grant award. The total number of 
FI'E1s funded by this award is 3.56. The proposed use of general funds is as follows: 

Salary and Fringe 
Operating 

$119,945 
176,575 

$248,520 

Emergency Shelter Grant Program - Currently the ESG program does not require that state 
funds be used to match Federal expenditures. For the past three bienniums $40,000 of general 
funds have been appropriated by the legislature each biennium to supplement this program. The 
funds must be used for grants to homeless shelters and cannot be used for state administration. 
This appropriation came about as a result of the Federal government discontJnuing a homeless 
program that was funded by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. DCS is again 
requesting general funds to supplement the ESQ program. The total number of FfE's funded by 
this award is .18. The proposed use of general funds is as follows: 

Orant.i; $40,000 
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ENERGY CONSERVATION STRATEGY 

The Energy Conservation strategy consists of the State Energy Program (SEP), the State Building 
Energy Conservation program and other energy conservation initiatives. The mission of tlte State 
Energy Program is to reduce the rate of energy consumption in North Dakota through increased 
energy efficiency awareness by providing a range of energy efficiency and renewable energy 
informational products and services to meet citizen enel'gy requirements. SEP programming 
efforts focus on energy education, building, transportation, commercial/industrial activities, and 
utilities. 

North Dakota receives over $230,000 annually from the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) for 
the State Energy Program, There is a 20% state matching requirement for Federal expenditures 
made under this program. DCS also uses Petroleum Violation Escrow (PVE) accom1t funds to 
partially support the SEP Energy Engineer position. 

The State Building Energy Conservation program provides grant funding to state institutions and 
agencies for the installation and implementation of energy conservation measures. Enei-gy audits 
are required to identify potential energy conservation measures. respective costs, energy savings 
and payback periods. The State Building Energy Conservation program is funded by (PVE) 
account funds. 

The Energy Conservation strategy ttlso includes other energy conservation initiatives funded 
either with PVE funds as approved by the governor or with funds awarded by the U.S. 
Department of Energy. Grant awards from DOE often require a state match. 

Some of the Energy Conservation accomplishments this past year include: training wns provided 
to approximately 22 vocational education building trades programs; six state agencies were 
awarded grunts toward the purchase of alternative fuel vehicles, five of which were GEM electric 
neighborhood vehicles manufactured in North Dakota; five state agencies were awarded grants 
for energy efficiency improvements or energy audits of their facilities; training programs on 
HV AC systems were provided for 21 state agency physical phnt personnel along with an 
additional training on electrical safety; educational materia]s were provided to approximately 
17,200 students throughout North Dakota; a total of 10,000 energy efficiency and renewable 
energy materials were provided to citizens throughout the state; the DCS Energy Engineer 
worked with nearly nil state agencies on the identification of energy efficiency opportunities and 
provided energy analysis services to many of them. 

The funding request for the Energy Conservation strategy is $ 2,261,597 which consists of 
$242,187 in general funds, $548,000 in Federal funds and $l.47l.410 in specint funds, 

Energy Conservation • Requested General } .. und Appropriation 

Stote Enerey Proaram • The U.S. Department of Energy requires a 20% match of all Federal 
expenditures for this program. The match is required to be in the fonn of state general funds. 
DCS is requesting $113,600 in general funds to meet these matching requirements, The total 
number of FrE's funded by this award is 3.05. The proposed use of general funds is as follows: 

Salary and Fringe 
Operating 
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$45,742 
67.858 

$113.600 
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Enemy Proaram Management • Thfa area provides for the coordination and supervision of the 
energy programs and energy staff. The programs in the Energy Conservation do not provide 
funds for state administration. General funds are used to fund the administrative activities. DCS 
is requesting $128,587 in general funds for Energy Program Management. The total number of 
FTE's funded in this area is .70. The proposed use of general funds is ns follows: 

Salary and Fringe 
Operating 

$ 84,399 
44,187 

$128.587 

SELF00SUFFICIENCY STRATEGY 

The Self-sufficiency strategy includes the Community Block Grant program (CSBO), the Self
Reliance program, the Community Food and Nutrition program (CF&N), the Weathcrization 
Assistance Program (WAP) and the Emergency Heating nnd Cooling program. The beneficiaries 
of these programs must be low income individuals. 

The Community Services Block Grnnt program's primary purpose is to assist communities in 
implementing locally designed anti-poverty programs. The CSBG program through the state's 
seven Community Action Agencies (CAA's) provides various services to low income persons 
including: emergency assistance, budget and housing counseling, self~sufficiency, ca~c 
management and outreach and referral services. North Dakota receives over $2 million in CSBG 
funding annually from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. By Federal Jaw 90% 
of the CSBO fundJng received by the state must be passed through to the Community Action 
Agencies. The state is allowed to reserve 5% of the award for state administration and the 
remaining 5% Js reserved for discretionary projects. There arc no matching requirements with 
CSBG funding, 

The North Dakota Self-Reliance program is designed to help low income persons and families 
become self-sufficient through a process of self-assessment, goal setting, self-help and 
contlnuing personal support. The Self-Reliance program is administered by the Division of 
Community Services. Self-Reliance services are provided by the seven Community Action 
Agencies. The Self-Reliance program is funded through the Community Services Block Grant. 

The Community Food and Nutrition program provides grants to entities aimed at supporting 
statewide efforts that facilitate food nnd nutrition services to low income indi viduuls and 
households. North Dakota receives over $8,000 in CF&N funding annually from the U.S. 
Department of Health and Human Services. State administration for the Community Food and 
Nutrition program is funded by the CSBO award, 

The Weatherization Assistance Program•s (WAP) purpose is to reduce the enr.rgy consumption 
in the homes of low income persons thereby reducing monthly utility bills and increasing the 
henfth. safety and comfort for these persons. This program aJso helps to reduce the nntion 's 
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dependence upon imported oil. Services for the Weatherization Assistance Program are provided 
by the seven Community Action Agencies in the state. Funding is used to install insulation, 
caulking, weatherstripping and other conservation materials. 

Funding for the Weatherization Assistance Program comes from two sources. North Dakota 
receives over $1 million annually from the U.S. Department of Energy for this program. Funding 
is also provided by DOE for state administration and technicnJ assistance. There arc no matching 
requirements on these funds. DCS aJso receives over $1 million anm:ally of Low Income 
Heating Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) funding for the Weatherization Assistance 
Program from the ND Department of Human Services. The LIHEAP funding also provides 
funds for state administration. 

The Emergency Heating and Cooling program works in conjunction with the Weatherization 
Assistance Program. Tile Emergency Heating and Cooling progmm provides funding to replace 
or repair unsafe or unusable furnaces in low income households. Funding is aJso provided to 
purchase or repair air conditioners for low income persons who have a documented medical need 
for the service. Emergency Heating and Cooling program services are provided by the seven 
Community Action Agencies in the state. The Division of Community Services receive~ over 
$1 million of LIHEAP fum!s from the North Dakota Department of Human Services to fund this 
program. 

Some of the accomplishments of the Self~Reliance strategy during the past year include: 34,689 
individuals received self~sufticiency and case management services provided by the Community 
Action Agencies using CSBO funding; 2,523 households received Weatherizution Assistance~ 
553 households received Emergency Heating and Cooling program services. 

The DCS funding request for the Self-Sufficiency strategy is $12,025,764 which consists of 
$13,694 jn genernl funds: $11,988,070 in Federal funds; and $24,000 in special funds. 

Sell-Sufficiency and Independence • Requested General Fund Appropriation 

Energy Proeram Management M The Weathedzation Assistance Program is supervised by the 
DCS Energy Department Manager. Because the Weatherizntion Assistance Program is included 
in the Self-Sufficiency and Independence strategy, a portion of the Energy Mnnnger' s budget 
request is included in this strategy also. The funding request for the Energy Manager in this 
strategy is $13,695 in general funds. The total number of FfE's funded in this area is .30. The 
proposed use of general funds is as follows: 

Salary and Fringe 
Operating 
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$ 7,941 
S,754 

~13.695 



TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE STRATEGY 

The technical assistance services in this strategy consist of the North Dakota Census Data Center 
Program, the State Building Code progran1, the American with Disabilities Act (ADA) program, 
the State Single Point of Contact (E,O. 12372) program, the Community Strategic Planning 
program, the State Heating Oil Propane Program (SHOPP) and the North Dakota Renaissance 
Zone program. All the programs in this strategy with the exception of the SHOPP program are 
funded wholly by general funds. The SHOPP program is funded 50% by the U.S. Department of 
Energy and 50% by general funds. 

The Division of Community Services provides assistance under the State Census Data program 
by responding to numerous data requests from state and local governments as well as the general 
public. This program is a cooperative effort with the U.S. Bureau of the Census, the Agricultural 
Economic Department at NDSU, the Geography Department at UNO and the North Dakota State 
Library. 

DCS is assigned the administrative responsibility for updating and amending the North Dakota 
State Building Code. In addition, DCS staff handle inquiries from local officials, building 
professionals, and the general public on the State Building Code. Technical assistance is also 
provided through workshops and other educational opportunities sponsored by the office. 

The Division of Community Services is the ]cad state agency in North Dakota for Title II (Public 
Services) and Title m (Public Accommodations & Commercial Facilities) of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act. Training and technical ussistance is provided to both public and private 
agencies to assist them in complying with the various provisions of the act. 

Under Presidential Executive Order12372, applications for certain Federal grants and direct 
development activities must be submitted for review and comment to DCS as the state Single 
Point of Contact. This review process allows state and 1ocal officials to submit comments and to 
make recommendations to the Federn1 grantor agency. 

TI.e Division of Community Services has been appointed as the "Point of Contact" for n 
community wishing to start the strategic planning process. A strategic planning tool and process 
are available through the Leadership Initiative for Community Strategic Planning to assist 
communities in creating a vision for their future and in identifying and targeting community and 
economic development activities. The strategic plan developed through this process will meet 
the planning requirements of a number of state and Federal agencies. DCS staff will explain the 
entire strategic planning model process and assist the community in the strategic planning 
process, Financial assistance is also provided in the form of grants to the participating 
communities. 

The Renaissance Zone program was created by the Flfty••sixth Legislative Assembly as a 
community development tool to encourage renewnl, reinvestment, nnd redevelopment in a 
designated portion of a city. The program provides for a vnriety of tax exemptions and tax 
credits for taxpayers that purchase property and make property improvements within the zone. 
The Division of Community Services is responsible for developing, promoting, implementing, 
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monitoring and reporting on the program and the progress of each Renaissance Zone. DCS js 
responsible for giving final approval on all locally approved zone projects and for maintaining 
information on each eligible project for use by the Office of the State Tax Commissioner. 

The Division of Community Service.s administers the State Heating OH Propane Program 
(SHOPP). The purpose of this program is to provide a weekly survey of heating oil and propane 
prices around the state to the U.S. Departme~lt of Energy. DCS staff conducts the weekly survey 
and reports the results to DOE, 

The funding request for the Technical Assistance Strategy is $269,182 which consists of 
$264,332 in general funds and $ 4,850 in Federal funds. 

Technical Assistance • Requested General Fund Appropriation 

ADA/Bulldlne Codes~ This program is funded 100% with general funds. DCS is requesting 
$135,902 in general funds for the ADA/Building Codes program. The number of FTE's funded 
in this program is .62. The proposed use of general funds is as follows: 

Salary and Fringe 
Operating 

$ 75,382 
60.520 

$135,902 

~•The U.S. Department of Energy requires a 50% match on Federal funds expended 
under this program. DCS is requesting $4,850 in general funds to meet this matching 
requirement, The number of FfE's funded by this program is .31, The proposed use of general 
funds is as follows: 

Salary and Fringe 
Operating 

$ 3,225 
1.625 

$ 4.850 

Renalssance/Plannln1 .. DCS ls requesting $90,000 in general funds for the Renaissance Zone 
and Strategic planning programs. There is no FTE' ~ being funded in this program, The proposed 
use of general funds is as follows: 

Operating 
Grants 

$ 40,000 
50,000 

$ 90.000 

The remaining programs in the TechnicnJ Assistance strategy are funded Jn the DCS general 
administration area discussed below. 
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ADMINISTRATION STRATEGY 

Ninety-three percent (93%) of the funds requested in DCS 's budget are passed on to subrccipicnt 
grantee agencies. The remaining 3 percent (7%) is used for saJaries, fringe and operating 
expendhures. Over ninety-five (95%) of the office's budget is from Federal and other funding 
and subject to Federal and other judicially imposed regulations. In addition to the programmatic 
staff DCS must maintain an administrative staff to ensure compJiance with those regulations, to 
acc<'unt for the numerous grants and sources of funds and to coordinate the activities of the 
office. The administrative staff within the Division of Community Services are and integral part 
of the agency's program service deli very. DCS administrative staff work in conjunction with the 
programmatic staff to conduct on site monitoring of subrecipients as required by Federal Jaw in 
addition to providing technicaJ assistance to grantees. The DCS administrative staff also 
participate in establishing program policies and procedures. The infonnation technology plan 
and nJl planned equipment purchases are also contained in this strategy. 

The administration strategy has two sources of funding. One source of funding is general funds. 
The general funds section of the administrations strategy funds the 1➔.gency's IT Plan and all 
equipment purchases. The general fund area also Hupports the expenses for the North Dakota 
Census Data Center Program and the State Single Point of Contact. (8012372) program. The 
DCS budget request for this portion of the agency's administrative services is $241,876 in 
general funds. 

AdminJstration • Requested General Fund Appropriation 

I. Administration - The proposed use of general funds for administration is as follows: 

Salary and Fringe 
Operating 
IT Equipment 
Office Equipment 

$ 38,885 
129,491 
63,500 
10.000 

$241.876 

The second source of administration funds is the .igency indirect cost pJan. Due the Jevel of fun
ding DCS receives from the Federal government, .:he agency is re,.:iuired by Federal lnw to use an 
indirect cost plan to recover indirect costs from the Federal programs. Indirect costs are costs 
that are not readily identJfiable as a direct. cost to a Federal program. Examples of indirect costs 
include salaries and fringe of administrative staff, space tent. general office supplies etc. DCS 
uses a fixed rate that is calculated by divf ding the indirect costs by the direct salaries. The rate is 
then applied to all programs in which direct salaries are being charges. The same rate is applied 
to alt programs. As indirect costs are incurred. they are pnid out in the same funding ratio as 
being earned. The indirect rate is recalculated annually and an indirect cost proposal is submitted 
to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for approval. HUD Is the 
cognizant agency for DCS. The indirect rnte used In DCS's funding request is 59.18%. The 
anticipated funding split is l 6% general funds, 78% Federal funds and 5% special funds. The 
budget request for the indirect expenditures is included the Department of Commerce bill. 
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COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT 
LEGISLATIVE REVIEW REPORT FY 2002.2003 

I, Program Description 

A. Origin of the Program 

The Community Services Block Grant (CSBO} represents the third generation of 
community-based anti-poverty programs, which began with the Economic Opportunity 
Act of 1964. The Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 created a vehicle for local anti• 
poverty jnJtJaUves: nonprofit, private corporations culled community action agencies 
(CAAs), The CAA board of directors, which govem CAA activities, is required to consist 
of one-third elected public offlcials, currently holdjng oftk.e or their designated 
representative: at least one-third democratically-selected representatives of low-income 
persons; and the remainder of the members to be representatives of business, religious, 
churitabJo nnd educational groups, 

CAAs were established throughout the country, serving jurisdictions of various sizes and 
populations, Urban CAAs often were confined to municipal boundaries; while rural 
CAAs encompassed multi-county areas, (njtial CAA funding in North Dakota pennitted 
the establishment of four tribal CAAs and the Southeastern North Dakota Community 
Action Agency, which served Steele, Traill, Cass, Richland, Ransom, and Sargent 
counties. In 1973, a second regional CAA was established in Devils Lake to serve 
Benson, Cavalier, Eddy, Ramsey, Rolette and Towner counties, 

The Community Services Act of 197 4 replaced the federal Office of Economic 
Opportunity (OEO) with the Community Services Administration (CSA), Subsequent 
changes in th-, national allocation fonnula increased North Dakota's share of CAA funds, 
permitting the estabJishment of five new CAAs. By 1976, all of the counties in the state, 
except the three counties in Region I, were served by a CAA. 

Except foi- a brief period in the late Seventies, CAAs were directly funded and supervised 
by the federal government, through the OEO and later, the CSA. North Dakota's state 
economic opportunity office, also funded by OEO and CSA, had limited administrative 
authority and little influence on CAA activities within the state. 

The Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981 (OBRA) radically altered the 
relationship between the state and the CAAs. Categorical block grants, to be 
administered by the states, replaced many federally-administered, grant-in-aid programs. 
OBRA eliminated the Community Services Administration, substituting the Community 
Services Block Grant (CSBG). 



Nonh Dakota assumed the administration of the CSBO in 1982, The ND Division of 
Community Scrvic~s (DCS), fonncr)y the Office of Jntcrgovommontal Assistance (OlA), 
within the Offlce of Manageme1 and Budget (0MB), was delegated responsibility for 
administering several block grants created by OBRA, including CSBO. When the North 
Dakota Stnte Legislature reviewed the CSRO Stute Pinn in 198 l, they requested that all 
53 counties be served by a CAA, PoJlowing the procedures outHned in the CSBO Act, 
the CAAs jn Region 11 and Region vm, at the request of the State, made presentations to 
the three county commissions in Divide, McKenzie and Williams counties which make 
up Region I. The counties were given the choice to become part of either of the CAAs in 
Region II or Region vm. In April of 1983, Divide, McKenzie and Wllliruns counties 
elected to become a part of the Region vm CAA service areu, thus enlarging the service 
area of' the Community Action and Devrlopment Program from the eight counties in 
Region vm to eleven counties in Regions I and vm. 

CAA funding under the CSBO allocation to North Dakota was significantly smaller than 
CSA funding levels had been, As a result, staff levels at the CAAs were reduced 
substantially. However, the state managed to retain CAAs In all regions of the state 
without commJtting any state funds to the program, 

B. Purpose 

Subtitle B of OBRA, referred to as the Community Services Block Grant Act, authorized 
the CSBO program. In the 1998 reauthorization of the CSBO Actt the purpose of the 
CSBO is defined as providing assistance to states and communities. working through 
community action agencies and other neighborhood-based organizations, to reduce 
povertyt revitalize low-income communities and empower low-income families and 
individuals to become self-sufficient. To accomplish that, the objectives established by 
the Act are: 

• to strengthen community capabilities for planning and coordinating all resources, 
including federal, state, local, private and other resources that support efforts to 
eliminate poverty, in order to respond to local needs and conditions; 

to organize a range of services to address the needs of low-income families and 
individuals, so they have a major impact on the causes of poverty in the community and 
help families and individuals in becoming self-sufficient; 

to strengthen innovative and effective community-based approaches to attack the causes 
and effects of poverty and of community breakdown; 

to maximize the participation of low-income community residents and members of 
groups served through the Act. to empower them to respond to the problems and needs in 
their communities; 

2 



to broaden the resource bnse of programs that address the eliminution of poverty to secure 
a more active roJe by prJvato, religious, charitable and neighborhood-bused organizntions 
us well ·as individual citizens, and business, lubor and professional groups who can 
influence the number nnd quality of opportunities und services for low-income people. 

C. State ResponsibUlties 

The CSBO program does n2t r,QYi~ §tgte or locql mutcbio& fyn~~. To receive its CSBG 
Award each year, the state must submit a plan for the use and distribution of CSBO funds 
during the coming program yenr and provide u foilow•up annual report on the activities 
undertaken and their outcomes, the services provided, nnd lnfonnation on the individuals 
and famllies served. The State plan must be accompanied by a statement of assurnncest 
signed by the Governor. The assurances include: 

1. That the CSBO funds made available through the grunt wiJl be used: 

a. To support activities that are designed to assist low-income families and 
individuals, including those receiving assistance under Part A of Thie IV of the 
Social Security Act, homeless families und individuals, migrant or sensonnl farm .. 
workers and elderly low .. fncome individuals and fnmHies to enable the families 
and individuals .. 

(1) to remove obstacles and solve problems that block the achievement of self
sufficiency; 

(2) to secure and retain meaningful employment; 

(3) to attain an adequate education, with emphasis on improving literacy skills of 
the Jow•i ncome famHy: 

(4) to make better use of available income; 

(5) to obtain and maintain adequate housing and a suitable living environment; 

(6) to obtain emergency assistance through loans, grants or other means to meet 
immediate and urgent family and individual needs; and 

(7) to achieve greater participation in the affairs of the communities, including 
the development of public and private grassroots partnerships with local law 
enforcement agencies, local housing authorities, private foundations and 
other public and private partners to document best practices based on 
successful grassroots intervention in urban areas and develop methodologies 
for widespread replication, and to strengthen and improve relations with local 
law enforcement agencies. 
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b. To address the needs of youth In low-Income communities through youth 
development programs that support the primary role of the famlly, give pdority to 
the prevention of youth problems and crime, promote increased community 
coordination and coUaboration In meeting the needs of youth and support 
development and expansion of Innovative community-based youth development 
programs that hnve demonstrated success in preventing or reducing youth crime. 

c. To make more effective use of, and to coordinate with, other programs related to 
the purposes of this subtitle including sta(e welfare refonn efforts. 

2. A descriptJon of how the State intends to use discretionary funds made available from 
the remainder of the CSBO grant, including a description of how the State will 
support innovative community and neighborhood-based initiatives related to the 
purposes of the CSBO subtitle; 

3, Information provided by eUgible entities in the State1 including -

a. a description of the service delivery system, for services provided or coordinated 
with CSBO funds, and how they are targeted to low•income individuals and 
families in communities within the State: 

b, a description of how linkages wiH be developed to flll identified gaps in servicest 
through the provision of information, referral, case management, and follow .. up 
consultations; 

c, a description of how CSBG tunds made available will be coordinated with other 
public and private resources; and 

d, a description of how the local entity will use the funds to support innovative 
community and neighborhood-based initiatives related to the purposes of the 
CSBO, which may include fatherhood initiatives and other initiatives with the 
goal of strengthening families and encouraging effective parenting; 

4. To assure that the eligible entities will provide on an emergency basis for the 
provision of such supplies and services, nutritious foods and related services as may 
be necessary to counteract conditions of starvation and malnutrition among low
income individuals. 

S. To coordinate and establish linkages between governmental and other social services 
programs to assure the effective delivery of services to low-income individuals and to 
avoid duplication of services, and to coordinate employment and training activities 
with other entities providing activities through statewide and local workforce 
investment systems under the Workforce Investment Act of 1998. 
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6. To encourage coordination between antipoverty programs and ensure, where 
approprinte, that emergency energy crisis intervention programs under Title XXVI 
relating to low-lm:ome home energy assistance are conducted in euch community. 

7. To pennit tlnd C'JOperate with Federnl investigations undertl\ken in uccordunce with 
the CSBO Act, 

8. To nssure that any CAA that received pass-through CSBG funding in the previous 
fiscal year will not have its funding tenninated under this subtitle, or reduced below 
the proportional share of funding the CAA received in the previous fiscal year unless, 
after provJding notice and an opportunity for a hearing on the record, the stnte 
determines that cause exists for such terminnticm or such reduction, subject to review 
by the Secretary of Health and Human Services us provided in Section 678C(b) of the 
CSBG Act. 

9. To coordinate programs and form partnerships with other organizations serving low
income residents and members of the groups served by the state, including religious 
orgfinizations, charitable groups and community organizations. 

10, To assure that the State wiU require each CAA to ~stablish procedures under which 11 

low-income individual, community organization, or religious organization, or 
repre.sentntive of low-income individuals that considers its organization, or 
low-income individuals, to be inadequately represented on the CAA board to petition 
for adequate representation. 

11. To secure from each CAA, as a condition of receiving funding under the CSBG 
allotment, a community action plan that includes a community needs assessment. 

12. To assure that the state and the CAAs wHI, not later than fiscal year 2001, participate 
in the Results Oriented Management and Accountability System or another 
Pf,rformance measure system allowed by the Secretary of Health and Human Services. 

13. Information describing how the State will carry out the assurances described in this 
subsection. 

14. The State also must agree to certain Administrative Assurances: 

a. To submit a CSBG application to the Secretary which contains the required 
infonnatlon and provisions. 

b. To make not less than 90 percent of the annual CSBG allocation available to the 
officially designated CAAs for use in carrying out their approved CSBG 
workplan. 
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c. If the State elects to recapture and redistribute funds to an eUgiblo entity through a 
grant when unobllgated fund.i; exceed 20 percent of the amount distributed to lhat 
entity for a fiscal year, the State would redistribute the recaptured funds to an 
clJgible entity, or require the original recipient of th~ funds to redistribute the 
funds to a private, nonprofit organization, located within the community served by 
the original recipient of the funds, for activities consistent with the purposes of the 
community services block grant program. 

d. To spend no more than the greater of $SS,OOO or 5 percent of its CSBO grant 
received for State administrative expenses, including monitoring activities. 

e. If the State has a charity tax credit in effect under state law, the State agrees to 
comply with the requirements and Hmitations specified regarding use of funds for 
statewjde activities to provide charity tax credits to qualified charities whose 
predominant activity is the provision of direct services within the US to 
individuals and families whose annual incomes generally do not exceed 18S 
percent of the poverty line in order to prevent or alleviate poverty among such 
individuals and families. 

f, To hold at least one public hearing in the State to provide the public with an 
opportunity to comment on the proposed use and distribution of funds to be 
provided through the CSBO grant for the period covered by the State p)an. 

g. The chief executive officer of the State is to designate an appropriate State agency 
for the purposes of carrying out the State CSJ3G program activities. 

h. To ho)d at least one legislative hearing every three years in conjunction with the 
development of the State plan. 

l. To make available each plan or revised State plan for public inspection in such a 
manner as will facilitate review of and comment on the plan. 

j. To conduct a full on-site review of each eligible entity at least once during each 
three-year period, with follow-up reviews, including prompt return visits to 
eligible entities and their programs that fail to meet the goals, standards, and 
requirements established by the State. Each newly designated entity is to have a 
full on-site review immediately after the completion of the first year in which they 
have received CSBG funds. The State should conduct other reviews as 
appropriate, including reviews of entities with programs that have had other 
Federal, State or local grants (other than assistance provided under the CSBG) 
terminated for cause. 
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k. In the event that the State determines that o.n eligible entity fulls to comply with 
the terms of nn agreement or the Stute plo.n, to provide services under the CSBO 
or to meet npproprlute standards, goals. t\n<l other requirements established by the 
State (including performance objectives), the Stntd will comply with the 
requirements outlined in Section 678C of the Act, to Inform the entity of the 
deflclency to be corrected; require the entity to correct the deficiency; offer 
training and technical assistance as appropriate to help correct the deficiency, and 
submit to the Secretary a report describing the training and technical assjstance 
offered or stating the reasons for determining that training and technical assistance 
ore not appropriate: at the discretion of the State, offer the eHgible entity an 
opportunity to develop and implement, within 60 days after being lnrormed of the 
deficiency, a quality improvement plan and to eith~r approve the proposed plun or 
specify reasons why the proposed plan cannot be approved; after providing 
adequate notice and an opportunity for a hearing, initiate proceedings to terminate 
the designation of or reduce the funding to the eligible enthy unless the entity 
corrects the deficiency, 

J. To establish fiscal controls, procedures, uudlts and inspections, as required under 
the Act. 

m, To repay to the United States amounts found not to have been expended in 
accordance with the Act, or the Secretary may offset such amounts against any 
other amount to which the State is or may become entitled under the CSBG, 

n. To participate, by October 1, 2001, and ensure that all-eligible entities in the State 
participate in, the Results-Oriented Management and Accountability (ROMA) 
System, 

o. To prepare and submit to the Secretary the required annual report on the meas1 ,red 
performance of the State and its eligible entities. 

p. To comply with the prohibition against use of CSBG funds for the purchase or 
improvement of )and, or the purchase, construction, or pennanent improvement 
( other than low-cost residential weatherizntion or other energy-related home 
repairs) of any building or other faciHty, as described in the Act, 

q. To ensure that programs assisted by CSBG funds shall not be carried out in a 
manner involving the use of pro&ram funds, the provision of services, or the 
employment or assignment of personnel in a manner supporting or resulting in the 
identification of such programs with any partisan or nonpartisan political activity 
or any political activity associated with a candidate, or contending faction or 
group, in an election for public or party office; any activity to provide voters or 
prospective voters with transportation to the polls or similar assistance with any 
such election, or any voter registration activity. 
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r. To ensure tlint no person shall, on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex be 
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to 
discrimination under, any program or activity funded ln whole or in part with 
CSBO program funds, Any prohibition ugninst discrimination on the basis of age 
under the Age Discrimination Act of 197S (42 U.S. 6101 et seq.) or with respect 
to an otherwise quaUfled Individual with u disability as provided in Section S04 of 
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 12131 et seq,) shall also apply to any 
such program or acti vlty, 

s. To consider religious organizations on the same basis as other non-governmental 
organizations to provide assistance under the program so long as the program is 
implemented in a manner consistent with the Establishment Clause of the first 
amendmfllnt to the Constitution: not to discriminate against an organization that 
provides assistance under, or applies to provide assistance under the CSBO pro• 
gram on the basis that the organization has a religious character; and not to require 
a religious organization to alter its form of internal government except as provided 
under Section 678B or to remove religious art, icons, scripture or other symbols in 
order to provide assistance under the community services block grant program, 

t. To provide assurancet1 that cost and accounting standards of the Oft1ce of 
Management and Budget (0MB Circular A·l 10 and A-122) shall apply to a 
recipient of CSBO program funds. 

u, To comply with the requirements of Public Law 103-227, Part C Environmental 
Tobacco Smoke, aJso known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994, which requires that 
smoking not be permitted Jn any portion of any indoor facility owned or leased or 
contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of 
health, day care, educadon, or Hbrary services to children under the age of 18 if 
the services are funded by a Federal grant, contract, loan or loan guarantee, The 
State further agrees that it will require the language of thls certification be 
included in any subawards, whJch contain provisions for children's services and 
that all subgrantees shall certify accordingly. 

D. Subgrantee Responsibilities 

DCS passes through a minimum of 90 percent of each year's CSBO award to seven CAAs 
which have been designated as the State eligible entities undM the CSBO Act. The 
CSBO Act and DCS policies delineate the principle responsibiJities of the CAAs as 
follows: 

1. Mruntain a tripartite board of directors composed of 1/3 elected public officials or 
their designees; at least 1/3 democratically selected representatives of low income 
pei-sons in the area served by the agencyi and the remainder of the board should be 
officials or members of business, industry, labor, religious, law enforcement, 
education, or other major groups and interests in the area served. 
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2, Submit n Community Action Plan which Includes: u) n community needs ussessrmmt 
(including food needs): b) a description of the service deHvery system targeted to low
income individuals and famill~s in the service area: c) ll description of how llnk\,ges 
will be developed to flU identltled gaps in service through information, referruli cuse 
management, nnd follow-up consultations: d) n description of how the CSBO funding 
will be coordinated with other public and private resources: e), description of how 
the CSBO funds wilJ be used to support innovative community nnd neighborhood• 
based initiatives related to the purpose of CSBO; and f) a description of the outcome 
measures to be used to monitor success in promoting self-sufficiency, family stability 
and community revitalization. 

3. Submit a line item CSBG budget with specific references to any planned expenditures 
for equipment (in excess of $750) and out-of-state travel; 

4. Maintain records on clients served by CSBG-funded activity, including income 
documentation and the nature of services provided; 

S. Submlt required financial status reports on CSBO expenditures and quarterly 
perfonnnnce reports indicating the extent of progress towards quarterly nnd annual 
perfonnunce objectives, and annual performance outcome reportn; 

6. Submit required CSBO reports for annual reporting to the Oft1ce of Community 
Services, Department of Health and Human Services 

7, Submit an annual audit of all funds received and disbursed by the CAA, prepared by 
an independent private auditing finn. 

II, Distribution and Use of 2002-2003 Funds 

A. Authorization 

CSBO funds are allocat.;d among the fifty states, the District of Columbia and other U.S. 
territories in proportion to each jurisdiction's low-income population. However, the 
CSBO Act provides for a minimum funding level to less populated states. Originally 
North Dakota, as a minimum fundJng level state, received one-quarter of one percent 
(,0025) of the annual federal CSBG appropriation. Reauthorization legislation increased 
this amount to one-half of one percent (.00S). 

The FY2001 appropriation has just been set by Congress after funding the program 
through Continuing Resolutions since October 1, 2000. However, the Department of 
Health and Human Services is waiting for the final numbers from the US Office of 
Management and Budget before they can detennine and release the figures to each State. 
Congress did appropriate a $72.3 million increase for CSBG for 2001, so we are 
estimating that ND will receive around $3 million as their portion of the funding. We do 
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not know if there wllJ be Increases in funding for FY2002 and FY2003. Because of the 
support CSBO has received from Congress and the Administrntlon In the past. we are 
estimating thnt the appropriations for FY2002 and PY2003 will at least be similnr to the 
amount appropriated in FY200 I. Table I illustrates the history o.f CS BO funding thut was 
nnticipnted to be received and actually allocated since FY 1996, 

TABLE I 
CSBG FUNDING LEVELS THROUGH FV 2000 

Anticipated Actual 
FY Funding Level Appropriation 

1996 2,060,378 2,081,976 

1997 2,060,378 2,437,675 -
1998 2,437,675 2,487,298 -
1999 2,500,000 2,534,087 

2000 2,584,000 2,674,340 

2001 3,000,000 

2002 3,000,000 

2003 3,00C>i()OO 

NOTE: The net CSBG award to the state is reduced by the amount of CSBG 
awards to tribal governments, which are funded directly by the federal 
Department of Health & Human :;ervices, 

B. AJlocation of Funds 

In accordance with the CSBO Act, the DCS will award at least 90 percent (90%) of North 
Dakota's annual CSBG allotment to officially designated CAAs. The state wiU not 
er.pend more than the greater of $55,000 or five percent (5%) of e.ach Fiscal year's CSBG 
allotment for CSBG administrntive expenses incurred at the state level. The remaining 
five percent (5%) or balance will be applied towards special projects within the Hmits 
estabHshed by the CSBO Act, including training and technical assistance in support of 
local programs. 

10 



Table n, below, lists the uUocation of North Dnkotn's projected FY 2002 un<l FY 2003 
CSBO allotments, 

TABLE II 
ALLOCATION OF FISCAL YEARS 2002 AND 2003 
COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT FUNDS 

FY2002 FY2003 

CAA Funding 2,700,000.00 2,700,000.00 

State Administration 150,000.00 150,000.00 

Special Projects/Discretionary Funds 150,000.00 150,000.00 

TOTAL 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 

C. Distribution of Funds to Eligible Entities 

As stated above, the CSBG Act requires the state to pass-through at least 90% of each 
year's CSBO allotment to eligible CAAs. North Dakota's CAAs operate in multi"county 
jurisdictions, differing in size and population. DCS has devised a formula for distributing 
pass-through monies among the CAAs which reflects the distribution of the low income 
population based on the U.S. Census, the relative size of areas served and the minimum 
funding required for efficient program operations. 

The current contribution fonnula provides a base funding level to each CAA of $112,500 
plus $1,000 per county served by the agency. In order to off-set the cost of providing 
services Jn Region I, the CAA in Region vm which also serves the counties in Region I, 
is awarded an additional base amount of $25,000 out of the pass-through, The remaining 
pass-through funds are distributed in direct proportion to each CAA region's share of the 
state's low income population using the 1990 census data, Since FY9S, $87,500 in CSBG 
Discretionary funds has been awarded annually to Region vm for Region I to equalize 
the base funding. Instead of utilizing Discretionary funds for supplementing Region, we 
plan to work the supplemental funds into the funding fonnula after population figures and 
poverty statistics are available, by county, from the 2000 census. When that data is 
available, all aspects of the formula will be reviewed to determine the changes that should 
be considered. 

Since county demographic census figures are not expected to be available until 2002 from 
the 2000 census, we anticipate that for FY2002 we will be distributing funds to the CAAs 
based on the current funding formula. If the new census data is available so that the 
formula can be revised in a timely manner prior to the distribution of the FY2003 funds, 
we will do so. However, if that cannot be accomplished. we will utilize the current 
funding fonnula, also, for FY2003 and funds will be allocated to the CAAs accordingly. 
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Projected CSBO distributions to the seven CAAs. pas;d Yl22D thu.YD:;oJ djWlputiQn 
!Qonulu nre given in Table Ill nnd Table IV, below. Al this time we are unable 10 
estimate the changes thut would be mt\de on the appropriations for the CAAs if the 
county census figures are drastically different. 

PROJECTED CSBG DISTRIBUTIONS FOR F\' l002 and 2003 

State Administration $ 150,000.00 -Discretionary Funds 150,000.00 _., 
Pass-Through 2,700,000.00 

$ 3,000,000.00 

TABLE III 
PROJECTED CSBG DJSTRIBUTIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2002 and 2003 

Base %of Poverty FY % of Total 
Region Funding (I) Poverty (2) Allocation (3) Distribution Allocation 

.. 
n 119,SOO.OO 14,02 257,196.90 376,696.90 13.94 

ID J 18,500.00 12.29 225.460,05 343,960.o, 12.84 

IV 116,500.00 12.69 232,798.05 349,298.05 12.99 

V 118,500,00 18.28 335,346.60 453,846.60 16.47 

VI 121,500.00 11.35 208,215.75 329,715.75 12.41 

VII 122,500.00 18,92 347,087.40 469,587.40 17.04 

vm• 148,S00,00 12.45 228,395.25 376,895,25 14.31 

865,500.00 100.00 1,834,500.00 2, 700,000:00 100.00 

*Includes Region I 

*•In addition, $87,500 will be awarded from CSBO Discretionary funds for services in 
Region I during the FY2001 grant period, 

( 1) $112,500 base plus$ 1,000 per county served; $25,000 additional base allocation for 
Region vm to supplement the cost of providing services in Region I. 

(2) Percentage of region1s low income population as reported in the 1990 census 

(3) Pass-through funds allocated after the base funding and county allocation amounts 
were computed. 
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D. CAA's Use of Pass-Through Funds 

CSBG .. funded services nre intended for lower income persons and families. The CSBG 
Act restricts eligibility for CSBG services to persons or families with income levels 
falling at or below 125% of the poverty level as established by the United States Office of 
Management and Budget. 

The CSBG Act requires that each subgrantee receiving CSBG funds must develop and 
submit to the State a community action plan that outlines the programs and services that 
Nill be provided through the CSBG funding. A part of the plan is needs assessment 
infonnation to document the needs of the low.income population in the servke area. The 
CAAs have joined efforts through the ND Community Action Association to complete 
two regional and statewide needs assessments of the needs of low income people in North 
Dakota in 1997 and 1998. In addition, in 2000 a needs assessment was completed on the 
food needs of low income people since the comparison of results between the two 
statewide surveys showed there had been an increase in the low income needing food 
assistance. The infonnation from the needs assessments is being utilized by the CAAst 
the State and other providers in revjewing the needs of low income people, needed 
services, and how collaboration between providers can better meet the identified needs of 
the low income population in the state. 

CSBG~funded services may include any of the following activities: 

Client Seryices: CSBO funds may be used to provide outreach, referral, direct 
counseling, advocacy, or technical assistance services to low income clients, relating 
to employment, education, housing, income management (i.e., budget counseling), 
community participation, etc. 

Self Reliance and Other Self Sufficiency Service: CSBG funds may be used to assjst 
low income persons in attaining a greater degree of economic self-sufficiency. Each 
CSBO subgrantee is required to reserve 1.5 FfE within its CSBG budget for self 
sufficiency services including Self Reliance Case Managers. Allow at- le expenditures 
include training expenses for staff, office space, materirus, travel and supplies and 
personnel costs. 

Proaram Coordination: CSBO funds may be 1.1sed in comb1nation with other federal, 
state- "" .. private fu11ds to implement the various low income assistance programs 
adnuu1stered by the CSBO subgrantees. These may include implementation of low 
income home Weatherlzation programs, Head Start, emergency assistance under the 
Federal Emergency Management Act (FEMA), and surplus commodity distributions. 
Such expenditures are supported by appropriate source documentation to assure that 
the costs are allocated properly among the funding sources. 

13 



Emergency Assistance: CSBG funds may be applied toward the cost of organizing 
and/or operating emergency assistance services or facilities, such as food pantries or 
food banks, temporary housing and abuse shelters, energy emergency loan and grant 
funds, and general emergency loan and grant funds. 

CAAs may also use CSBG funds to cover the costs associated with the development and 
implementation of new services to low income clients and general agency administrative 
costs, such as bookkeeping, clerical services and supervisory activities. Expenditures are 
supported by appropriate source documentation. 

E. Program Statistics 

1, Perfonnance Objectives 

Each CAA develops its own community action plan for the use of the CSBG funds that 
are allocated to them, Annual, measurable perfonnance objectives are established in 
the workplan, and the agency's progress in meeting the objectives is reported to DCS 
on a quarterly basis. As a point of comparison, Table V summarizes the annual 
performance objectives and the progress reported towards achieving the objective, as 
reported at the end of the third quarter of the FY2000 CSBG program year (September 
30, 2000). The pass through of the CSBG funds for FY2000 was $2A06,906. 

TABLEV 
ANNUAL PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVF'8 AND PROGRESS 

THROUGH THE THIRD QUARTER (9-30-2000) 
BY HOUSEHOLDS SERVED 

Progress 
Annual Through Percent or 

Activity Objec:tive 9/30/00 Objective 
Employment Assistance 636 922 145% 
Education 3,180 2,184 69% 
Income Management 4,664 4,761 102% 
Housing 4,989 3,673 74% 
~ 

Emergency Assistance Aid 6,03! 4,840 80% 
Nutrition 23,822 30,027 126% 
Self Sufficiency 778 497 64% 
Linkages 13,965 13,892 99% 
Health 18.45 l 25,452 138% 

Table V ia:licates that by the end of the third quarter, the state's CAAs were meeting or 
exceeding 1:he performance goals established in their annual CSBO workplans. By the 
end of the 1·rant year It is expected that most activities will exceed the annual 
perfonnance objectives. 
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2. CSBG Outcomes 

The Government Perfonnance and Results 1\ct and the 1994 and 1998 reauthorizations 
of the CSBG Act require that States and subgrantees develop and report on client and 
program outcomes to track client and agency success. The CAAs and DCS have 
worked together to develop outcomes for the Self Reliance Program, other programs 
offered by the CAAs and the North Dakota Community Action Association. The 
Office of Community Services (OCS), the federal division that oversees the CSBG, 
has adopted Results Oriented Management and Accountability (ROMA) as the stan
dard for CSBG outcomes. The National CSBG Task Poree on Monitoring and Assess
ment, composed of CSBG federal, state and local representatives who were selected 
by OCS, have developed 6 national goals and outcome measures for States and sub• 
grantees to utilize in designing appropriate outcomes to reflect anti-poverty efforts. 

In addition to the statewide Self Reliance Outcomes that are being tracked, each 
agency reviews and develops a minimum of five outcomes each grant year, and the ND 
Community Action Association (NDCAA) also tracks outcomes appropriate to their 
mission. The outcomes and results for the FY99 CSBG programs are listed below. 
Those outcomes identified as SR reflect the statewide Self Reliance outcomes. The 
other outcomes are the individual subgrantee or NDCAA outcomes. Most of the 
PY2000 outcomes are similar to those reported on for FY99. We are unable to provide 
results for the FY2000 grant year at this time, however, as the results will not be 
prov:ded to DCS by the CAAs until late January. 

National Goal 1: Low Income people become more self-sufficient. (Family) 

SR Outcome #1: 210 of 281 (75%) Self Rdiance clients have been provided with 
opportunities and resources to find employment during their involvement with Self 
Reliance. 

Results.· U1. of 111. ( 17%) 

SR Outcome #2: jn_ of _2aL_ (40%) Self Reliance clients wiJl maintain 
employment for 6 months after obtaining employment. 

Results.• Q of l11 (36%) 

SR Outcome #3: l2.L of 281 (80%) Self Reliance clients will accomplish 3 or 
more tasks from the Job readiness checklist, 

Results: ta of 111.(51%) 

SR Outcome#!: lL. of 281 (10%) Self Reliance clients will complete n post 
secondary educaUon, vocational tralnJng or certJflcate program. 

Results,• l1 of l11. (10%) 
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SR Outcome #6: Within 3 months of Intake, .1§2... of 281 (60%) Se)f Reliance 
clients have a written budget to manage their money. 

Results: 22 of 111 (56%) 

SR Outcome #7: 169 of 281 (60%) Self Reliance clients will increase their 
economic security. 

Results: Z2. of 177 (45%) 

SR Outcome #12: ...22.... of 281 (20%) Self Reliance clients are less immersed in 
public assistance programs, 

Results,• 61. of l'll (34%) 

SR Outcome #13: -1,L of 281 (30%) Self Reliance clients at c1osure are 
economically self-sufficient or independent of all public assistance programs. 

Results.· l1 of 10S (16%) 

Outcome: ll,..of 25 individuals that participated in the Employment Development 
Program (EDP) and OJT programs have job related skills to gain meaningful 
employment. 

Results.· U of 11 (100%) 

Outcome:j_ of 25 clients who participated in the EDP program will obtain 
employment. 

Results: U of ll ( 100%) 

Outcome:..Z.. ofi Self Reliance Program participants will obtain employment while 
participating in the Self Reliance Program. 

Results: tl of 1. (0%) 

Outcome:lM. of1.S.Q_ clients will secure safe, affordable housing in 1999. 
Results: SH of SJ.S. (98%) 

Outcome:.lll. of~ low income households will be maintained for 30 days, 
Rtsults: U1. of I.». (94%) 

Outcome: ..U. of ..J.6_ cHents will have enhanced financial management skills, 
R,sults: U of U (48%) 

Outcome: J.QQ. of ..lilQ. clients have an income/expense analysis completed, 
R,sults: 8.1. of 81. ( 100%) 

Outcomes Ji. of .lQ. individuals enrolled in the Supportive Employment program 
wll1 maintain employment for a minimum of 90 days. 

R,sults: lJ. of 31. (38%) 
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Outcome:j_ of 26 Self Reliance clients wi11 be self-sufficient by year end. 
Results: l of 6. (17%) 

National Goal 2: The conditions in which low-in come people live are improved. 
(Community Revitalization:, 

SR Outcome #4: _lQ_ of~ (50%) Self Reliance clients without high school 
diplomas will acquire a GED or high school diploma. 

Results: 5- of 31. (18%) 

Outcome: 176 of 176 households have safe and adequate housing facilities for their 
families at the time they receive ser ·kes ns the housing is inspected for Housing 
Quality Standards. 

Results: 171 of ll1 (81%) 

Outcome: 40 of 40 Budget Counseling and Financial Manageme'nt service 
participants will be more financially stable. 

Results: H. of J2. ( 100%) 

Outcome:i ofj_ persons receiving representative payee services wiH be more 
financially stable. 

Results: J. of J.. (100%) 

Outcome: l ofl low income clients will have their homes rehabilitated to Housing 
Quality Standards. 

Results: Z of Z (100%) 

Outcome:.2,. of..2,. low income HMR clients will have their flood damaged homes 
rehabilitated, enabling them and their families to remain in or return to the homes they 
Jived in prior to the flood. 

R,su/Js: U. of 1.8. ( 100%) 

Outcome: i out of Ji. individuals nre continuing their education. 
R11ults.• l.J. of Q (30%) 

Outcome: ..l.S.Q. of .2.QQ. households will have emergency temporary food needs met 
for at least one week. 

R11uU1: lU. of Ui, (JOOD/o) 

Outcomes~ of.lQQ. clients have stable housing for n period of 30 days from the 
date client ls assisted. 

R,sults: UZ o/ ill (82%) 
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Outcome: 180 of jQQ_ clients are informed and educated on how to conserve enerey 
in their homes. 

Results: W. of 234 (100%) 

Outcome: 100 of 200 households live in safe and adequate housing at the time they 
receive services. 

Results,• 22 of 162 (61%) 

Outcome:...4,_ of 26 Self Reliance clients will be enrolled in, and regularly attending, 
an educational program by year end. 

Results: Z of 11 (41%) 

Outcome: 25 of 40 individuals enrol1ed in ESPM will have the necessary tools by 
the end of 1999 to begin their own businesses. 

Results,• Z-1. of D. (57%) 

Outcome: 50 of 50 needs assessment presef1tations will impact future program 
planning efforts. 

Results: 11 of 5.D. (86%) 

National Goal #3: Low income people own a stake In their conununity. 
(Community) 

Outcome: l.. of.§.. )ow income families involved in the HARP program will own their 
own home. 

Results: l tJf 6. (13%) 

Outcome: jQ_ of 50 youth participating in recreation and education aid services will 
be more Jntegrated into extracurricular activities within their community of residence. 

Results: l.J.i. of 130 ( 100%) 

Outcome: _ of_ children from low income families in Project Olobe increase 
knowledge of their community through volunteering and exposure to cultural and 
community actl vities. 

Rtsults: U of Z1 (9~%) 

Outcome:.!, of J.2.. Board of Directors positions will be filled by low Income 
volunteers from Region V. 

R,sults: ~ of U (33%) 

Outcome: Contributions by Head Start volunteers through their time, services and/or 
material items will increase by 2S% ovtr the total value donated in 1998, 

Rl$Ults.· $242.380 of $353.9,6~ (68%) 
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Outcome: Jl. of JZ. food pantries in Region VII increase the number of volunteers 
and volunteer hours. 

Results: Uof 11 (100%) 

Outcome: 185 of 300 individuals served by agency programs utilizing volunteers 
will participate in volunteer service to the agency. 

Results.· U2. of 31!1. (68%) 

Outcome: .1. of]_ low income individuals will participate in community strategic 
planning sessions and become more integrated within their community of residence. 

Results: Q.o/0..(0%) 

National Goal #4: Partnerships among supporters and providers of services to 
low-income people are achieved. (Agency) 

Outcome: Community Action will strengthen and maintain relationships with 30 out 
of 45 private and public businesses and agencies. 

Results: 127 of ill (94%) 

Outcome: The Hunger Advisory CouncH (HAC) will increase the number of agencies 
they presently cooperate with to enhance the awareness of hunger issues in the Grand 
Forks area. 

Results: UofM,(121%) 

Outcome: J.Q.. of J.Q.. Program Coordinators will serve on a committee or board of a 
community service organization. 

Results: 2 of P.. (100%) 

Outcome~ .2QQ.. of~ clients will have improved housing conditions through agency 
linkages with other community agencies/services, 

R,sults: UJ. of ZM. (90%) 

Outcome: ~ of ..U. Community Act! on Program, Region VII, Inc, Board of 
Director,s positions are fiUed by low income volunteers. 

R11ulls: S. of lS. (33%) 

Outcomes $922,705 additional dollars will be mobilized in annual agency revenu~ ns a 
result of having the $486,827 CSBO grant in place. 

R11ulls: 11.081,928 o/$481,125. (223%) 

Outcome: ,.2& of~ copies of the stak, regional and legislative needs assessments 
will be distributed. 

R11ull1: Z61. of aJD. (307%) 
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Outcome: The advocacy efforts for the low income population wiJJ be strengthened by 
NDCAA's participation in~ national, statewide, regional and local boards, 
committees and organizations. 

Regu/ts: 40 of 5fl. (80%) 

National Goal S: Agencies Increase their capacity to achieve results. (Agency) 

SR Outcome #11: 25 of ...1L (100%) Self Reliance Case Managers will become 
Certified Family Development Specialists. 

Results.· V. of'M (96%) 

SR Outcome #14: 275 of 28 l (98%) Self Reliance clients surveyed are satisfied 
with services provided. 

Results: 31}. of 31 (88%) 

Outcome: In 1999 there will be a new day care center for income eligible families. 
Ten current skilled day care providers will expand to meet the identified needs of low 
income families in the Minot area. 

Results.· !J. of Q (0%) 

Outcome: The advocacy efforts for the low income population wilJ be strengthened by 
havingjQ_ of 20 agency staff participate on statewide and community boards and 
committees that impact low income individunls and families. 

Results.· 1.!l of 12 (53%) 

Outcome: 1.2. of 1.2. staff members wHl improve ski11s and/or increase knowledge of 
multiple programs and services. 

Results: Ji. of 11. (100%) 

Outcome: All staff will have access to the Internet to enhance efficiency in service 
delivery by researching new funding opportunities nnd resources, 

Rtsults: U. of U ( 100%) 

Outcome: 11 of .M. agency staff members will attend in-service training sessions, 
Job-related workshops, and/or seminars to enhance their delivery of services. 

Rtsults.· Z1. of U (89%) 

Outcome: The advocacy efforts for the l0w income population will be strengthened by 
J.. out of .l2.. staff participating on sta~ewlde and local boards, committees und 
organizations, 

R11ult1.· U of l2 (16%) 
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Outcome: The advocacy efforts for the low income population will be strengthened by 
l.l of 29 Community Action Program, Region VII, Inc. staffs participation on 
statewide and community boards and committees. 

Results: Z1 of U. (76%) 

Outcome: 89,894 of 109,190 total staff hours will be committed to comprehensive 
developmental services for families, 

Results: 84.939 of J.D.'.418 (69%) 

Outcome:j_ ofJ_ Community Action Agencies will participate in agency strategic 
planning sessions and board member training, 

Results: ~ of Z (86%) 

Measure a.: Total doUars mobiHzed by the Community Action Agencies and ND 
Community Action Association. 

R1sults.· $15.863,346 ($2,715,485 CSBG + $13,147,861 Other public and 
private /undlng 

Measure b.: Total dollars mobilized by the Community Action Agencies and ND 
Community Action Association as compared with CSBG dollars. 

Results: CSBG $2,715,485 -17Z, and Other public and private funding 
$13,141,861 .. 83% 

NaUonal Goal 6: Low income people, especially vulnerable populations, achieve 
their potential by strengthening famUy and other supportive systems. (Family) 

SR Outcome #8: ~ of 281 (80%) Self Reliance clients feel their level of self
confidence has improved after participating in Self Reliance. 

Resuhs: JJ. of JJ, (100%) 

SR Outcome #9: Within 3 months of Intake, 239 of 281 (85%) families will 
identify past and current dysfunctional behavior In order to change current and futute 
behavior problems. 

R11ults: Ml. of l11. (82%) 

SR Outcome #10: 232 of 281 (85%) Self Reliance clients will reduce and/or 
eUmJnate battlers preventing them from obtaining economic security, 

R,sulu.• UJ. of l11 (64%) 

Outcomes..6.Q.. of£ Representative Payee clients live Independently. 
R,sulll: 61. of l.2 (85%) 

21 



Outcome: 160 Summer Food Service Program children out of J.filLhave nutritional 
education and a nutritional meal. 

Results: 172 of 172 (100%) 

Outcome:lQ. of 35 jndjvidunJs attending STEPS sessions can set goals. 
Results: YJ. of ll!. ( 100%) 

Outcome: 875 of~ low income households obtaining emergency and crisis 
services wiJJ Jive in a more stable 1i ving environment for one month. 

Results.· 873 of 875 (99.9%) 

Outcome:_1. of.l. low income homeless or at risk households will live in a more 
stable living environment. 

Results,• Z. of Z. (100%) 

Outcome:21. of 62 heads of household will find affordable, safe anrJ pennanent 
housing for themselves :ind their families within 60 days of placement in shelter. 

Results: l8. of U (58%) 

Outcome: _u of jQ.. families will be more financially stable. 
Results: U. of~ (33%) 

Outcome: 25 out of 26 school-age children are in structured activities during 
summer break. 

Results.· U of U (100%) 

Outcome: 12.. of .M.. famHJes will remain intact. 
Results: J1. of~ (57%) 

Outcome: ..2Q.. of .lQ. individuaJs attending Steps To ExceJlence for Personal Success 
(S.T.E.P.S.) can set goa)s, 

Rtsults: Z1 o/Z.Z. (100%) 

Outcome: .i of& homeless individuals are able to meet their housing, food, clothing 
and employment needs by the time they leave the homeless shelter. 

Results: JJ. o/ZI. (45%) 
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F. Use of Administrative and Discretionary Spending Authority 

The CSdG Act permits the state to retain the greater of five percent (5%) or $55,000 
for program administration, and up to five percent (5%) for discretionary expenditures 
related to the CSBG program. 

The Divi&ion of Community Services will utiliz~ the administration set-aside from 
each year's CSBG award ·to cover its costs in the implementation of the CSBG 
program. Administrative functions include program planning, fina.ttcial management, 
technical assistance, programmatic and fiscal monitoring, reporting nnd evaluation. 

The discretionary set-aside will be utilized for special projects within the limits 
established by the CSBG Act, including training and technical assistance in support of 
local programs. 
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Prepared by the North Dakota legislative Council 
staff for House Appropriations ~ Government 
Operations Division 

January 16, 2001 

rtment 606 • State Radio Communications 
Ule BIii No, 1015 

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total 
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budget 31.00 $4,715.752 $524,432 $5,240,184 

1999~2001 Legislative Appropriations 31.00 3,923,597 514,990 4,438,~87 1 

Increase (Decrease) 0.00 $792,155 $9,442 $801,597 

2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget 31.00 $4,715,752 $524,432 $5,240,184 

Hoeven Increase (Decrease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0 

1 The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts Include $21,835 from the general fund for the agency's share of the $5.4 million funding pool 
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (0MB) for special market equity adjustments for classified emµloyees and 
$52 from the general fund for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool appropriated to 0MB for assisting agencies In 
providing the $35 per month minimum salary Increases In July 1999 and July 2000. The 1909-2001 appropriation amounts do not 
Include $139,240 of Additional federal funds spending authority resulting from Emergency Commission action during the 1999-2001 
biennium, 

Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting State Radio Communications 2001-03 Budget 

1. Increases operating {$80,000) and equipment ($180,892) funding for 
expansion of the mobile data terminal system project. 

Increases the operating line Item to provide funding to allow the 
Department of Transportation to assume maintenance of mobile data 
terminal tower sites. 

3, Provides funding for a statewide radio system engineering plan, 

General Fund Other Funds 
$260,892 

$2,230 

$400,000 

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting State Radio Communications 2001-03 Budget 
Compared to the BIii as Introduced (Schafer Budget) 

1, The Hoeven budget recommendation does not change the Schafer 
executive budget recommendation for this agency, 

General Fund 

Major Leglalatlon Affecting State Radio Communlcatlona 

Other Funds 

Total 
$260,892 

$2,230 

$400,000 

Total 

Soctlon 13 of House Bill No, 1015 provides that tho funding or $400,000 for the statewide radio system engineering plan may only be 
spent when the director of 0MB has determined certain conditions have been met, 



Prepared by the North Dakota Leglslatlvo Council 
staff for Senate Appropriations 

March 6, 2001 

partment 606 • State Radio Communications 
use BIii No, 1015 

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total 
2001·03 Schafer Executive Budget 31.00 $4.715,752 $524,432 $5,240,184 

1999-2001 Leglslatlva Appropriations 31.00 3,923,597 514,990 4,438,587' 

Increase (Decrea1> ')) 0.00 $792,155 $9,442 $801,597 

2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget 31.00 $4,715,752 $524,432 $5,240,184 

Hoeven Increase (Decrease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0 
""' 

1 The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts Include $21,835 from the general fund for the agency's share of the $5.4 million funding pool 
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (0MB) for special market equity adjustments for classified employees and 
$52 from the general fund for the agency's share of the $1,4 million funding pool appropriated to 0MB for assisting agencies In 
providing the $35 per month minimum salary Increases In July 1999 and July 2000. The 1999-2001 appropr!atlon amounts do not 
Include $1391240 of adtlltlonal federal funds spending authority resulting from Emergency Commission action during the 1999-2001 
biennium. 

Major Schafor Recommendations Affecting State Radio Communications 2001-03 Budget 

1, Increases operating ($80,000) and equipment ($180,892) funding for 
expansion of the mobile data terminal system project. 

-

. Increases the operating line Item to provide funding to allow the 
Department of Transportation to assume maintenance of mobile data 
terminal tower sites, 

3, Provides funding for a statewide radio system engineering plan. (The 
House changed the funding source for the statewide radio system 
englnr,erlng plan from the general fund to special funds generated by a 
fire and tornado fund special assessment.) 

General Fund Other Funds 
$260,892 

$400,000 

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting State Radio Communlnatlons 2001-03 Budget 
Compared to the BIii aa Introduced (Schafer Budget) 

1, The Hoeven budget recommendation does not change tho Schafer 
executive budget recommendation for this agency. 

General Fund 

Major Leglalatlon Affecting State Radio Communications 

Other Funds 

Total 
$260,892 

$2,230 

$400,000 

Total 

Section 14 of Engrossed House Bill No. 1015 provides thet the Insurance Commissioner shall reduce the Insurance premium of avory 
entity Insured with the fire and tornado fund for the first year of the 2001 ·03 biennium by 15 percent. 

Section 15 of Engrossed House BIii No, 1015 provides that the Insurance Commissioner shall assess and collect from every entity 
Insured with the fire and tornado fund a statewide radio system planning fund assessment In an amount equal to 12.5 percent of the 
entity's Insurance premium for the flrst year of the 2001•03 biennium. The funds collected must be deposited 11,to the statowlde radio 
system planning fund, 

Section 16 of Engrossod House Bill No. 1015 creates the statewide radio system planning fund which Is to be used by State Radio 
Communications for a statewide system engineering plan. Any e><cess funds remaining In the fund on June 30, 2003, are to be 
deposited In the nre and tornado fund, 

Summary of Logl1l1t1w, Changea Retultlng From Flrat HouH Action 

ee Statement of Purpose of Amenumor1t (attached). 



.ouse Bill No. 1015 •· Radio Communications - House Action 

W •:~ecutlve Hous, 
Budge I Chang rs 

Salnrlcs and wttgcs 
Operating expenses 
Equipment 

Total nll !\Inds 
Less csllmutcd income 
General 1\ind 

FTE 

$2,655,238 
2,270,8 l 0 

~ 14,136 

$5,240,184 $0 
-~-52_4,___,430.-2 400,00Q 

$4,715,752 -($400,000) 

31.00 0.00 

llousc 
Version 

$7,655,238 
2,270,810 

314,136 

$5,240, I 811 
924,432 

$4,3 l ~. 7 52 

31 00 

Department No. 506 - Radio Communications - Dct11II of House Changes 

Salaries nnd wngcs 
Operating CX!)CIISCS 
8quiprncnt 

Tot11l all ll111ds 
Less estlmntcd Income 

CJcncrnl fund 

11TE 

l<'unlllng Source 
Change1 

$0 
400,000 

($400,000) 

0.00 

'fot11I House 
Chunges 

$0 
400,000 

(,$400,000) 

0.00 

03/06/0 I 

hln amendment changes the source of funding for the development of a statewide radio system cngi11ccri11g plu11 from the gcnernl 
nd to special funds that will be collected In u statewide radio system pla1ming fund. 

House Bill No, tO IS M Other Changes - House Action 

This amendment also adds sections which: 
• Provide for a reduction In state Ore and tornado lnsurnnce premiums. 
• Provide for a statewide radio system planning fund assessmcnL 
• Est11bllsh n statewide radio system planning n111d. 
• Provide that If federal funding for a progrnm Is terminated during the 200 I •03 bl,mnlum, the administering state ngcncy, 

department, 01· Institution may terminate the program with the approvnl of the BL,dget Section nnc.l If the fcdcrnl govern111c11t 
reduces federal f\mdlng by combining the f\mdlng for scpnrate programs Into n block gmut, the agency, depnrtment, or Institution 
shall prlol'ltlzc or rcprlorltlze as necessary with the approval of the Budgr.t Sect\011, 

J-1131015 



AQttsCY PESC!RJPIJQlS 

Testimony on HD1015 
by Lyle Gallagher, Dh'ector 

State Radio Communications 
January 19, 2001 

Provide efficient voice and data public safety communication systems to federal, stat<1 and local 
agencies. These systems rapidly transit messages and info1111ation to aid law enforcement, 1~mcrgoncy 
medical, fire, and disaster services on a 24-hour basis. 

The agency has major responsibilities for warning the state's residents in case of floods, tornadoes. 
blizzardst or attacks. State Radio acts as the Clearinghouse for missing children in disseminating 
relevant information to appropriafo public safety agencies, 

• State Radio serves as the state coordinating agency to facilitate the orderly and effective development 
and implementation of 9.1 .. 1 systems within North Dakota. Additionally, State Radio acts as a 
backup dispatch system in case of county 9 .. J .. J system failures. 

The agency utilizes a variety of communications systems to provide modern communications to all 
law enforcement, emergency medical services, and public safety agencies. Major communication 
systems used are the State Radio system, ND Law Enforcement Teletype system, National Crime 
Information system, National Warning system, Statewide Paging system, Statewide Emergency 
Telephone system, Statewide Road Block system, Missing Children Clearinghouse, Statewide 
Frequency Coordination system Computer Aided Dispatch system, 9-1-1 system and the Mobile Data 
Computer system. 



NORTH DAKOTA STATE RADIO COMMUNICATIONS 

~QSI CENIEH 60!!!! .. S505,87Q 

t\PMINISIBt\IJON 

Responsible for all business, fiscal, secretarial, records administration, and related planning facilitation 
to ensure the objectives of State Radio are accomplished and services rendered effectively. 

DIRE(;TOB 

Responsible for the supervision, operation, and maintenance cif all State Public Safety Communication 
Systems, 

TBAINING & EDUCATION 

Responsible for providing training and educntional materials for State Radio employees and public 
safety users. 

LINE ITEMS 

Salaries/Wageo - There are three and one-half (3, 5) FTE positions in this cost center, This cost 
center is requesting $400,220 for salaries and wages which is based on the executive 
recommendation. 

Operating Expenses - The operating expenses for this cost center total is $105,650, Major costs are 
$23,000 for professional services; $30,000 for travel; $5,000 for operating foes and services; $7,900 
for professional development; and $5,500 for repairs. 

COST CENTER 7000- $4,734,314 

RADIO OPERATIONS 

Provides statewide centrally dispatched radio communication systems dedicated to providing 
immediate access to all public safety emergency resources for all citizens in North Dakota as well as 
nationwide. A nationwide computerized teletype system allows North Dakota law enforcement 
agencies to communicate by teletype, both intrastate and interstate, with other law enforcement 
agencies, The system provides access to NLETS (National Law Enforcement Telecommunications 



Systems) for infonnation on motor vehicle records and drivers license records from other slates. The 
system also provides access to NCIC (National Crime Information Center) where records for 
suspects., stolen property and other pertinent public safety information is stored. 

SaJarleli/Wages .. There are twenty-seven and one-half (27.5) FTE positions ln this cost center. The 
cost center is requesting $2,25 S,O I 8 for salaries and wages which Is based on executive 
recommendation. 

Operating Expense .. The total operating expunse request for this cost center is $2, 165, 160. Major 
expenditures in operating expenses are $299.,841 for sorvlce repairs; $161,966 for data processing; 
$894,498 for telecommunications (ITO); and $639,996 for IT contractual services. 

Equipment - The total equipment request f'or this cost center is $314,136. Major expenditures in 
equipment are $240,892 for IT equipment·, other equipment $73,244. 



NORTH DAKOTA STATE RADIO COMMUNICATIONS 

COMPABAIIYE At PRQPBlt\JIQN Bl' 1~1tSE ITEMJ 

SALARJES/W AGES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

EQUIPMENT 

CAP IT AL IMPROVEMENTS 

TOTAL 

REVENUE BY SOURCE; 

GENERAL FUNDS 
FEDERAL FUNDS 
SPECIAL FUNDS 

Executive 
Recommendation 
2001- 2003 

$2,655,238 

$2,27018 I 0 

$ 314,136 

$ -0-

$5,240,184 

$4,715,752 
$ -0-
$ 524,432 

Present 
Budget 
I 999-2001 

$2,490,007 

$1,851,320 

$ 236,500 

$ .. Q .. 

$4,STi ,827 

+/(-) From 
1999 .. 2001 

$ l 65,231 

$419,490 

$ 77,636 

$ -0-

$662,357 

State Radio's request for the 200 l-2003 biennia is $5,240,184. The entire appropriation is comprised 
of System Revenue and General Funds, 



EXL~TINQ MllI SIItS 

I. WILLISTON 
2. MINOT 
3. DEVILS LAKE 
4. GRAND FORKS 
5. FARGO 
6. VALLEY CITY 
7. CLEVELAND 
8. DRlSCOLL 
9. BISMARCK 
I 0. DICKINSON 

CBQeost;(> NE\\' 1\JQT SJT~S 

I. HANNOVER 
2. MILTON 
3. CAYUGA 
4. FINLEY 
5. SENTINEL BUTTE 
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Biennium-To-Date As Of January 31, 2001 

ObJ n~eot Tltlo Oeneral Pedornl Seeolal Total 
2076 iT-LIBHAiW co PUTER SERVICE ' 136,128.64 0,134.60 6,953.96 161,217.10 
2310 IT-Al=NT/LSASE/PURCHASe OF' IT e 399,274.38 33,770.38 1,327,023.22 1,760,967.98 

2612 IT • TECH SUPPORT/COMPUTER REP 76,363.24 26,960.27 109,034,68 301 348.09 
2513 IT • CONSUL TANT/DEVELOPMENT 1,212,786.48 1,266,456.04 5,783,335.74 8,262,668.26 

2514 IT· NETWORK/COMMUNICATIONS-NO 6,762.07 6,600.93 335,669.71 347,032 71 

2517 IT .. OTHF.R CONTRACTING 316,059.06 68,498.61 5,864,370.98 6,248,937 ,64 
2570 IT-SERVICE CONTRACT-EDP 322,928.62 557,512.67 1,961,187.13 2,841,628.32 

oe tr -coNTRAC'TUAt. seRvlces 2,487 ,272,38 1,967,933.40 15,478,484,32 19,913,690, 10 

2320 COPIER RENTAL 276,616.70 266,403.77 381,578.36 922,498.83 

2326 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 100,942.18 34,686.05 40,002.97 193,630.20 
2327 RENT OF COMMUNICATION EQUIP 12,381.90 7,663.17 16,173.26 35,216.32 
2330 RENT OF EQUIPMENT 266,647.69 66,287.42 488,183.75 811,'118.78 
2332 LEASE/PURCHASE· EQUIPMENT 2,666, 797,32 719,682.41 2,610,224,33 5,996,604.06 
2336 RENT TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 1,794,13 1,848,67 373,53 4,016.23 

11 LEASE/RENT .. EQUIPMENT 3,333,079.82 1,086,370,39 3,544,636,19 7,96i,986.40 

2307 IN LIEU OF REAL ESTATE 0.00 0.00 387,691.04 387,691.04 
2308 RELOCATION ASST PMTS 382,50 1,911.68 867.61 3,161.70 
2309 MISCELLANEOUS RENTS & LEASES 38.480,17 11,862,89 317,640.49 367,963.56 
2340 BOOTH & ROOM RENTAL 93,266.91 45,068.91 68,084.62 206.400.44 
2342 RENT OF LAND 71,270.83 76,584.24 732,226.23 880,081.30 
2344 RENT OF BUILDING SPACE 4,738,619.63 3,627,978.49 3,170,587.57 11,446, 185,69 
2346 LEASE/PURCHASE BUILDINGS 90.96 65,291.32 0.00 66,382.28 

12LEASWRENT-BLD~LAND 4,942,081.00 3, 728,687,63 4,686,097.66 13,366,886,09 

2080 MERIT SYSTEM FEES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2096 LEGAL· ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFF 208,086.47 324,969.75 369,605.21 902,660.43 
2097 LEGAL· ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 153,047.00 114,661.58 331,408.02 599,116.60 
2600 ACCOUNTANl'S 6,861,338.36 2,600.00 2,062,428.37 7,916,266.73 
2605 ARCHITECTS 227,433.35 944,161.88 364,197.77 1,535,793.00 
2610 ARTISTIC & DESIGN SERVICE 271,647,82 2,864.23 207,151.21 481,663.26 
2615 AUDIT 324,947.33 188,642.63 302,199.34 816,789.30 
2620 ENGINEERS 112,608.62 6,302,392,31 3,104,949.06 9,519,849.89 
2630 INSTRUCTORS 149,718.14 125,041.53 81,139.00 356,898.67 
2635 LEGAL 2,700,580.83 28,774.61 470,664.09 3,199,999.43 
2637 LEGAL GEN OLM (RISK MGMT ONLY) O.ClO 0.00 334,119.81 334,119.81 
2638 LEGAL AUTO CLM (RISK MGMT ONLY 0,00 0.00 326,954.74 326,964.74 
2640 MANAGEMENT/CONSULTING SERVICE 2,413,492.03 '1,889,138.88 5,254,708.10 9,557,339.01 
2641 CONTRACT SVC-RECLAMATION CONS 0.00 0.00 79,845.00 79,845.00 
2642 CONTRACT SVC-RECLAMATION DRILL 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 
2645 MEDICAL INCLUDING HOSPITAL 1,696,355.56 855,888.49 211,849.35 2,663,093.40 
2647 INTERPRETERS FEES 17,014.77 10,972.74 60.00 28,047.51 
2648 MEDIATOR FEES 0.00 22,944.50 0.00 22,944,50 
2660 OUTSIDE DOC&HOSP SERVICE 960,560.27 7,411.75 18,048.62 986,020.64 
2655 VETERINARY 66,75 1,431,23 2,768.05 4,266.03 
2660 PROFESSIONALS NOT CLASSIFIED 1,038,408.76 2,690,381.71 5,675,805.18 9,204,595.65 
2665 FOSTER GRANDPARENT STIPENDS 0,00 269,323.00 0.00 269,323.00 

18 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16,034,184.96 131681i490,72 19,099,900.92 48,815,576.60 

C> GRANO TOTAL 26,776,618.16 20,463,482,04 42,809,018.99 90,049,119.19 
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i;e 

Chuirmnn Thum und nH.m1bcrs of' the House Appropriutions Comrnillcc, my narrn: is Chris Runge 

uml I um the Exccutivu Director of the North Dakota Public Employees ;\ssociatio11. I am lwrc lo lcsli l'y 

on behnlf of 1-113 1015, specificnlly tho sU,to omploycos componsution pnckagc section 5 of the bi II. Lust 

legislative session, we supported Governor Schufor's pny plan primarily bct·ausc it contuincd a badly 

needed catch"up rniso for those who wc10 furthest behind, 011cc agnin, we urc reluctantly 11grcci11g lo the 

200 I "2003 compensation package, !; 
t 

,, 
1,,, 

>~ t 

I,' 
t,, 

,1, 
1:/,.; /. 

NDPEA has come before this committee many times to talk with you about the compensation of 

state employees, We continue to lag behind the market and it is starting to be an issufl in recruiting and 

retaining quality public employees, It is even starting to be an issue between state agencies. As 0MB us 

explained the pay grades arc already sot at 95% of market and even with thnt adjustment, the salaries in 
t 

many pay grades lag substantially behind market. Many agencies are having difficulty recruiting and 

retaining employees and salaries are cited as the main reason, 

Now, we have been told that our benefits package more than makes up for the low salaries, It is 

indeed true that the state pays for a family medical plan for employees and the employees also pay 

substantial out of pocket expenses. Once again, the premiums have risen and the out of pocket costs 

Quality Services puu,t, Quality People 
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Including proscription drugs for stutc employees will ulso increase us well. According to 0MB, the 

bonoJlts puckugc for stuto employees is compuruhlo to tlrnt of tho privuto sector, 

Another thing thnt state omploycos hnvc hcon told ovor tho yours is thut it is so much chcupcr to 

livo in North Dakotu. For your infonnntion, I h1wo uttuchcd the Cost of Living lndc.x provided hy the 

Amnricnn Chamber of Commcrco for the first quarter of 2000, Our cost of living is coniparnbl(,) lo oth~•r 

lnrgu cities in our region such us St Louis1 Missouri, Des Moirws, Iowa and Lawrcnc(.) Kunsas. And wi: 

nil nro fucing u substunthil incrouso in our hcuting bills, Some hculing bills hnvc more than doubled over 

lust your's, When ull this information ls tukcn together, tho puy misc thut is in HB I 015 will barely, if 

oven, kcop stuto omployoos oven. Over tho yours, most pny mises huvo not kept up with the rates of 

inflation. 

The decisions you must make dming this session with limited resources urc daunting lo say the 

• least. Wo simply usk you to remember that your employees huvc done moro wlth less over the last fow 

yours, They hnvc learned to tighten their bolts, taken on more duties nn<l still they have provided quality 

services to tho public they serve, If we are to grow North Dakota, we must make sure that the: people 

infrastructure, those employees that do vuluable work for the state of North Dakota receive a fair wage. 

The state employees will continue to the quality work that you ask them to do. All they arc asking is that 

they not continue to fall behind forcing them to look outside of the state for employment or not even come 

to work for the State of North Dakota. 

Thank you for your time and I am available to answer any questions you may hnve. 



COST OF LIVING 

Accorcfmg to the American Chamber of Commerce, the cost of living in Bis:narck and Fargo 
approaches the national average and is higher than several competing metr:>politarl ~ 

80 
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TESTIMONY ON HOUSE BILL l<H 5 

Boforo tho Houso Approprintions Committee 
Junuury 22, 200 I 

Chuirmun Timm und momhcrs of tho Houso Approprintions Committoo, my numc is 
Burburu Schuan nnd I hnvo worked for tho North Dukotn Department of Trnnsportution 
for uighl yours un<l olovcn months. I work in tho Minot District, Mohull section of the 
Mulntenunco Division und I hv.vo tukon unnuul louvo to ho here this morning, 

I um u single puront with two minor childron und receive no child support. I nm u 
member of 

► Board of directors for Community Action 
► Bourd of directors for Affordublo Housing Dovolopcrs, Inc. 
► Mohall voJuntoor nmbuluncc 
► State EmpJoyee Compcmsution Commission 
► Alternate for Committee of Stutc Employees 
► North Dakota Public Employees Association, Committee on Politicul Educntion 

A stuto l'epresentativo for ESA (Epsllon Signrn Alphu) for the college grunt money, un 
international phllanthroplc group, which ruiscs money for various charities nnd causes. Jn 
1998 enough money was raised lo build a new wing nt St. Judo's Children's Hospitnl. 
A co-worker and I aro involved with the 11 Gct Smart" program through the DOT giving 
presentations to drivers education classes on sign vandalism and snow plow sufcty. We 
have also given u presentation to the Minot Area Safety Council. 
I have also done volunteer public speaking on issues of domestic violence, 
I donate blood and plasma, 

My reasons for mentioning these ure not for sclf~rccognition but to demonstrate the high 
quality of cltizens the state has employed, Even though I can testily only on my behalf, I 
can testify that l represent your typical uverage state employee. Like muny other state 
employees, the hours and efforts of volunteer service to our communities help make 
North Dakota what it is. 

The trend of pay raises failing to keep up with the cost of living is an indicution that as 
publ-;c employees wo are looked at as second rate citizens. The argument has always 
been that the cost of living in North Dakota is so much less than the rest of the nation. 
This is not true according to the cost of living index us put out by the American Chamber 
of Commerce. 



f 

• 

The puy incrcuso state employees receive arc more thnn oaten up by tho increase in our 
deductibles und co-puys with our medical insurnnco, Dc,ntul und vision ulso tukc n large 
chunk of my fumily income, 

► Wuges gurnlshed 
► Eye glussos-cun't afford 
► Dcntul cnn't ufford 
► Mcdicul no unnuul check up 
► Food puntry 
► Cost of t\101 oil 
► Cosl of gusolim, 
► No home computer system 
► No cubic television 

Currently looking at relocutlng for various reasons, including puy, 

We cannot afford any reductions in tho pay bill us is written, 

I hnve confidence that you will puss Houso Bill IO 15 us is. Thunk you for your timo nml 
considcrutlon. I um uvniluhlc to unswcr un<l questions . 
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STATE EMPLOYEES - PAY GRADE AND SPECIAL MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 

This memorandum provides information regarding 
state employee pay grade and market equity salary 
adjustments for the 2001-03 biennium, 

State Personnel Board which 1s rospons,blo for 
approving the salary ranges for oach pny grade The 
Central Personnel Division also reviews n1e status of 
each employee's salary in relation to the midpoint of 
their respective pay grade and recommends market 
equity funding as necessary for employees whose 
salaries aro furthest from their respective salary range 
midpoints. 

The Central Personnel Division of the Office of 
Management and Budget Is responsible for governing 
state employee position classification and pay admini
stration. Each position In the state's classified service 
is assigned a pay grade based upon a review of the 
position's necessary knowledge and skills, complexity, 
and accountability. On an annual basis, the Central 
Personnel Division reviews the midpoint of each pay 
grade to determine If the midpoint ls within five 
percent of the average market salary for the some 
level of work. If necessary, the Central Personnel 
Division proposes salary range adjustments to the 

PAY GRADE ADJUSTMENTS 
For the 2001·03 biennium, the Central Personnel 

Division is proposing salary range adjustments to 
each of the 20 pay grades. Tho following information 
details the pay grade salary ranges for July 1, 1999, 
through June 30, 2002. 

- = - ; ==-== 
Salary Ranges for Salary Ranges for Proposed Salary Ranges for 

Grade Julv 1, 1999 • June 30, 2000 July 1, 2000 • June 30, 2001 July 1, 2001 • June 30, 2002 __ 
1 $893 - $1,190 
2 $893 • $1,488 
3 $978 · $1,630 
4 $1,097 • $1,828 
5 $1,235 • $2,059 
6 $1,359 · $2,265 
7 $1,500 • $2,500 
8 $1,649 • $2,748 
9 $1,794 • $2,990 
10 $1,951-$3,251 
11 $2,159 • $3,599 
12 $2,391 • $3,985 
13 $2,646 • $4,410 
14 $2,924 • $4,874 
15 $3,237 • $5,395 
16 $3,579 • $5,965 
17 $3,956 .. $6,593 
18 $4,373 • $7.288 
19 $4,830 • $8,050 
20 $5,340 · $8,900 

_,.,, 
In preparation of the 2001-03 executive budget, the 

effect of the proposed salary range adjustments, 
specifically the Increase In the minimum monthly 
salary, was analyzed for each agency. A determina
tion was made by the Office of Management and 
Budget on an agency by agency basis whether or not 
a budget adjustment was necessary lo assist an 
agency with funding necessary to Increase employ
ees' monthly salaries lo al least the minimum salary 

--
$893 • $1,226 $893 - $1,489 
$920 • $1,533 $983- $1,638 

$1,004 • $1,674 $1,081 ~ $1,801 
$1,124 · $1,873 $1 I 189 • $1,981 
$1,262 • $2,103 $1,308 · $2,180 
$1,386 • $2,310 $1,439 · $2,398 
$1,530 • $2,550 $1,583 -$2,638 
$1,682 • $2,804 $1,741 · $2,901 
$1,830 • $3,050 $1,918 • $3,196 
$1,990 • $3,316 $2,089 • $3,481 
$2,203 • $3,671 $2,318 • $3,863 
$2,439 • $4,065 $2,571 • $4,285 
$2,699 · $4,409 $2,850 • $4,750 
$2,983 • $4,971 $3,098 • $5, 163 
$3,302 • $5,503 $3,497 • $5,828 
$3,650 • $6,084 $3,870 • $6,450 
$4,036 • $6,726 $4,283 • $1/, 138 
$4,461 • $7,435 $4,739 • $7,898 
$4,927 · $8,211 $5,239 • $8,731 
$5,447 • $9,078 $5,797 • $9,661 

:r .. 
for their respective pay grade. Agencies with a signifi
cant number of recently hired lndlvlduals were more 
likely to roceive a budget. adjustment as they wore 
more llkely to hava employees al the mltilmum salory 
level. 

The following schedule provides lnformntiori 
regarding funding provided to agenclos In \ho 2001-03 
executive budget for pay grade adjustments 



19580 2 January 2001 

General Fund Other Funds , ___ . AJl_'!._ncy •------· Tota_!_ __ 
110 • Office oi Management and Budget -- ----·-------... -

125 • Attorney General 
127 • Tax Department 
190 • Retirement and Investment Office 
192 • Public Employees Retirement System 
201 • Department of Public Instruction 
250 • State Library 
252 • School for the Deaf 
253 • School for the Blind 
301 • State Department of Health 
313 • Veterans Home 
325 • Department of Human Services 
360 • Protection and Advocacy Project 
530 • Department of Corrections and Rehabllltatlon 
720 • Game and Fish Department 
750 • Parks and Recreation Department 
no • State Water Commission 
801 • Department of Transportation 

Total 

MARKET EQUITY ADJUSTMENTS 
The 1999 Legislative Assembly In Senate Bill 

No, 2015 appropriated $5.4 mlillon, of which 
$2. 7 million was from the general fund, for market 
equity compensation adjustments for classlfled steite 
employees. State employees were prioritized basud 
on whose salaries were furthest fwm their respective 
salary range midpoints, and fundln{1 of $4,930,810, l)f 
which $2,676,641 was from the fJeneral fund, was 
allocated to agencies as special mmket equity adjusl
ments separate from the general sa.lary lncreaM, 

$5,715 $[ 
16,263 $225 16, .. _ 
16,984 10,984 r.. 

27,969 27,969 
141 141 

407 31,382 31,789 
3,411 5,023 8,434 
8,182 8,182 
2,620 462 3,082 
3,146 17,565 20,711 

26,280 26,280 
150,000 150,000 
26,236 26,236 
97,297 24,771 122,068 

7,374 7,374 
4,256 2,495 6,751 

11 ,:322 11,322 
3,001 - 3,001 

$360.797 $131,505 $492,302 

For the 2001 ~03 biennium, both the Schafer and 
Hooven executive budgets recommend funding of 
$5.4 million, of which $2.7 mHllon Is from the general 
fund, to continue the Initiative of providing market 
equity compensation adjustments for classified state 
employees whose salaries were furthest from their 
salary range midpoints. The adjustments are once 
again considered separate from the general salary . 
increase and any pay grade adjustments. ( 
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Uousc BIU 1,0,H'? NDUS •~m1>loyec Compensation 

Dr. Robert E. Kibler, Faculty Rcprcsentntiv~, NDSBHE 

In all businesses, there urc times where success depends on tightening the belt, so to speak, and 
there are other times when success depends upon increasi11g the level of investment. Lei me submit that 
now is the right time to increase state investment in the North Dakota University System. This must include 
higher pay for NDUS faculty and staff. The state lcg•~1aturc and NOUS have provided the mandates for the 
development of a flexible, accessible, and financially prosperous educational system in North Dakota, and 
it is faculty a11d staff who have worked lmrd to dcli\'cr it. The net result is u university system that both 
serves as u solid engine fur economic.: growth in our state toJ.ay, and is poii;cd to deliver even greater 
prosperity to the state in the future. 

NOUS faculty and staff efforts have made it possible for state citizens to take university courses 
virtuully anywhere and anytime, through a variety of means. In addition to academic programs taught on 
our campuses, students who cannot make it to a campus can sign up for onlinc courses, or take courses 
taught ut the other end of the state through such means us Interactive Video Network (IYN), Delayed 
Video, and Online Streamed Video. These new lcchnologics clearly h:ivc helped increase the university 
system's ability to contribute better than 1.5 billion dollars annually lo the North Dakota economy, while at 
the same time preparing toduy's university students and working citizens to participate in future economic 
growth. 

NOUS faculty arc also out and about in the state. Dickinson State University and Bismarck State 
College provide busiMss owners with the professional support they need to survive. Bismarck, Williston, 
Luke Region, and the North Dakota College of Science have ult developed innovative outreach and 
workforce training programs. Mayville :rnd Valley City State Universities have entered into partnership 
with Great Plains Software und the Network Cc11tcr i11 Fargo, developing hi-tech professionals for the stale 
and for the nation. North Dnkota State University agricultural consulta11ts ure in the fields evaluating 
hybridc;, and the University of North Dakota's Environmental Energy Research Center (EERC) has 
partnered with hundreds of clients over the years. Likewise, Minot State University's Business Community 
Assistance Center has contributed to the creation of better than 1,000 new jobs in Minot, and to the training 
of hundreds of employees for Sykes Enterprises, Rcliastar Corporution, Souris River Telephone, nnd MLT. 
Furthermore, NOUS continue.~ to turn out the teachers, Juwyers, doctors, artists, musicians, and other 
profc!islonals who serve us leaders in their communitie5 and who contribute to the cultural richness of life 
in towns big and small, ncur and fur. l11 sum, the work of NDUS faculty and staff dramatically Impacts the 
economic and cultural reality of the entire st1lte, Yet what is their situntion? 

· NDUS faculty snlurics rank 50th in the nation. At some of our institutions, faculty pay is 30% less 
than what peers ure paid ut like JnstHutiom:; in the region. Because of this dramatic gap in salury1 newly 
hired faculty members quickly leave the state. 45% of them leave within the first five years of employment 
in NDUS, We recruit them, train them, invest starH1p monies in them, and they head out the cloor as soon 
us possible, It Is difficuJt to blume them, Because pay raisci; do not keep pace with inflation, it only takes n 
few years for faculty to realize that they get paid less for every year they remain teaching and researching 
in North Dakota. The same trend ls in evidence for NDUS staff. Whnt is more, nearly 40% of NOUS 
faculty arc above age 50, nnd better than 20% ore above age 56, Given the hlgh percentage of new faculty 
exiting the stute, and the high number of agi11g focully, it is clear that as time passes, fewer and fewer 
faculty of nny kind will feel suflicicntly enfranchised or rcwurdcd by No1th Dnkotn to follow veteran 
fllculty into seniority. If we do not stop this trend now, NDUS will grow progressively weaker and less 
cupnblc of helping the stntc produce real prosperity as time passes. 

Chninnnn and members of the committee, now ls the ti111c to boldly invest in the North Dakota 
University System. Plcnsc support the Stntc BoHrd of Higher Education rccommcndatlo11 that NOUS 
employees receive u 3% raise in each of the next two years, supplemented by whatever monies arc 
ncccssmy to bring all of our institutions up to 80'% sulnry parity with like institutions in the region. The 
costs necessary for helping NDUS to help the state nnd lts citizens nwy be high, but the costs of missing the 
opportunity for doing so would be higher still. Thank-you. 
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Before the Senate ApJ>ropriations Committee 
North Dakota Public Employees Association, AFT tocal 4660, AFL-CIO 

March 7, 2001 

Chairman Nethittg and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, my name is Chris 

Runge and I am the Executive Director of the North Dakota Public Employees Association. Jam here to 

testify on behalf of HB IO 15, specifically the stat<; employee's compensation package. Last legislative 

session, we supported Governor Schnfor's puy plan primarily because it contained a badly needed cntchM 

up raise for those who were furthest behind. Once again, we are reluctantly agreeing to the 200 I "2003 

compensation package, 

NDPEA has come before thts committee many times to talk with you about the compensation of 

state employees. We continue to lag behind the market and ft is starting to be an issue in recruiting and 

retaining quality public employees. It is even starting to be an issue between state agencies. As 0MB as 

explained the pay grades are alrendy set at 95% of market and even with that adjustment, the salaries in 

many pay grades lug substantially behind market. Many agencies are having difficulty recruiting and 

retaining employees and low snlaril~s are cited as the main reason. 

Now we have been told that our health insurance benefits more than makes up for th~ low salaries. 

It is indeed tnae that the state pays for a fnmily medical plan for employees but the employees also pay 

substantlal out of pocket expenses, Once again, the premiums have risen nnd the out of pocket costs 

Quality Sm·,1/ccs pt(J.Ht Quality People _______________ , _____________ , ___ _ 
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including prescription drugs for state employees will also increase as well. In fact, the co

payments for non-formulary drug prescriptions wllJ substantially increase from $IO to $25 per 

prescription. Co-payments for emergency room visits will double from $25 to $50 and co

payments for physician visits will also increase. The state employees arc grateful to have this 

health care benefit but ask that you understand that they will face substantially increased health 

care costs as well. 

Another thing that state employees have been told over the years is that it is so much 

cheaper to live in North Dakota. The Cost of Living Index provided by the American Chamber 

of Commerce for the first quarter of2000 shows that our cost of living is comparable to other 

large cities in our region such as St Louis, Missouri, Des Moines, Iowa and Lawrence Kansas. 

And, like you, we all are facing a substantial increase in our heating bills. Some heating bills 

have more than doubled over last year's. heating costs. When all this information is taken 

together, the pay raise that is in HB 1015 will barely, if even, keep state employees even. Over 

the years, most pay raises have not kept up with the rates of inflation. According to the March 

Legislative Revenue Forecast released just yesterday by the Office of Management and Budget, 

the Consumer Price Index was up 3.7 percent from one year ago, The CPI is expected too 

nverage 2,6 percent in 2001. 

The decisions you must make during this session with limited resonrc~s ure daunting to 

say the least. We simply ask you to remember that your employees have done more wtth less 

over the last few years. They have learned to tighten their belts, take11 on more duties and still 

they have provided quality services to the public they serve. If we ore to grow North Dakota, we 

must make sure that the people infrastructure, those employees that do valuable work for the 

state of North Dakota receive a fair wage and nt the very least do not foll further behind. The 



state employees wiJI continue to the quality work that you ask them to do. All they are asking is 

that they not continue to fall behind forcing them to look outside of the state for employment or 

not even come to work for the State of North Dakota. 

Thank you for your time and I am available to answer any questions you may have 
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Information on 
The North Dakota Student Loan Trust 

Background 
In 1971 the Legislature authorized the Industrial Commission to 11acqulre and hold In 
one or more trusts (1) all unpaid United States government guaranteed or reinsured 
student loans and (2) North Dakota guaranteed student loans, belonging to the state of 
North Dakota or to any of Its agencies ... " (NDCC 54•17•24 and 54•17~25). The 
creation of the North Dakota Student Loan Trust enabled the State to obtain low cost 
funds (through the sale of taxMexempt bonds) and then to use those funds for 
purchasing student loans originated or acquired by the Bank of North Dakota. Since 
1971 the Industrial Commission has issued over $900,000,000 in student loan bonds. 
Tha Student Loan Trust as of December 31, 2000 had just over $217,00 1000 in bonds 
outstanding. 

Structure of the Trust 
The Student Loan Trust Is composed of funds held under two General Bond 
Resolutions. These General Bond Resolutions determine the use and flow of funds 
within the Student Loan Trust. 

The First General Bond Resolution (1979) includes funds from the 1979, 1988, 1989 
and 1992 student loan bond Issues. The following is a chart showing the assets and 
llabllltles held under the First General Bond Resolution as of December 31, 2000 
(unaudited): 

1979 1988 1989 1992 Total ..... 
Assets ' 3,384.412 29,922,370 28,881,055 9,847A67 72,035,304 

Bonds outstanding 2 
12/31/00 ·". . . 0 4,241,675 10,635,000 0 14,876,675 

6thei Llabl!lt,ea · 0 0 129,116 0 129,116 
I , : , ': , , 

Fund·91=liande , 3,384,412 25,680,695 18,116,939 9,847,467 57,029,513 

1 Non .. oallable; final maturity In 2002. 
2 $3,636,000 are callable at par 7/1/2001 
$7,000,000 non-callable; final maturity In 2005. 

The 1988 and 1989 bond Issues are Insured by Ambac Assurance Corporation 
(Ambac). 

The Second General Bond Resolution (1996) Includes funds from the 1996, 1997, 1998 
and 2000 Student Loan Bond Issues. Here Is a chart showing the assets and llabllltles 
held under the Second General Bond Resolution as of December 31, 2000 (unaudited): 
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'1996 1991 1998 2000 Total 
',, -

Asset~ 35,191,789 72,079,198 50,118,360 63,167,771 220,557,118 
' ,- • t. 

Bond,.: outstarding 2 3 4 
(12(3~/00), , · 24,560,000 68,600,000 46,650,000 63,000,000 202,710,000 
Other Llabllltles 996,182 2A13,271 650,383 150,054 4,209,890 

Fund Balance 9,635,607 1,065,927 2,9'17,977 17,717 

1 Bond maturities extend to 2002 1 2006, 20·14 (Series D) 
2 Bond maturities extend to 2002, 2027 
3 Bond maturities extend to 2002, 2006 
4 Bond maturities extend to 2025, 2035 

13,637,228 

All bond issues under the Second General Bond Resolution .-are fnsured by Ambac. 

How did the Trust accumulate Its fund balances? 
Bonds sold In the 1970's and 19801s were issued under favorable tax l,9gislation. From 
those early bond Issues the Trust was able to accumulate earnfngs that were not 
subject to arbitrage rebate to the federal treasury. Allowable spreads on loans have 
been significantly tightened in the past decade. 

Another source of earnings for the Trust I~ that when bonds are issued e1 debt service 
reserve fund Is established, Thdt debt service reserve fund (a source of repayment to 
the bondholders) Is also Invested. Some of the investment earnings on the debt service 
reserve fund are retained within the Trust. 

Over the years those earnings have accumulated and1 according to the bond 
resol~:tlons, when all the Student Loan Trust bonds held under each resolution are no 
longer outstanding and all fees and rebates paid, the earnings held In each resolutlon 
will be transferred to the Industrial Commission. 

How can the funds wlthh, the Trust be utlllzed? 
Under both the First and Second General Bond Resolutions funds derived from the 
bond Issues can be used for the following general purposes: 

1) 

2) 
3) 

4) 
6) 

Purchase of student loans: Federal Family Education Loan Program 
Loans (FFELP) and Dakota Education Alternative Loans (DEAL), a 
supplemental state guaranteed program, The FFELP loans carry a 
federal coinsurance whereas the DEAL loans are guaranteed by the 
Guaranty Agency without federal coinsurance; 
Payment of debt servl~e to the bondholders; 
Providing financial assistance to the North Dakota Student Loan 
Guarantee Agency; 
Payment of any rebate llablllty tr the federal government; and 
Administration of the Student Loan Trust. 
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As notad above the Trust fundo can be used to provide financial assistance tc the North 
Dakota Student Loan Guarantee Agency. Over the past few years the Trust has 
transferred funds to the Student Loan Guarantee Agency. This has allowed the 
Guarant.ee Agency to: 

• provide Its guarantee on student loans to our student loan borrowers at a lower 
cost-the Guarantee Agency has eliminated a 1 % guarantee fee prevlously 
charged to all borrowers; 

• upgrade Its Information technology system to streamline its operations, make the 
&ystem more efficient and thus less costly, and to make the program more user 
friendly to the university system and other higher education institutions and 
ultimately to the borrowers; and 

• provide operating funds for the Agency in that the federal government in the 
mld-001s has been withdrawing funds from guarantefi agencies across the 
United States. 

Under the Second General Bond Resolution! federal tax law Allows a 2% margin on the 
loans. Earnings over that margin are to be rebated to the feder~I treasury or a portion 
can be spent on borrower benefit programs such as reducing the principal or interest 
payments on the outstanding student loans. It ls the plan of the Student Loan Trust to 
annually use those earnings to forgive principal outstanding on student loans. Last year 
just over $1.2 million Weis spent to provide borrower benefits and a reduction was made 
on the principal amount on some of the outstanding student loans held by the North 
Dakota Student Loan Trust. 

Can funds be withdrawn frotn the Student Loan Trust? 
As noted above the General Bond Resolutions have limited how funds can be used. 
However, we are currently Investigating the posslbllity of amending the First General 
Bond Resolution to allow a transfer of $9 million dollars of earnings, All the outstanding 
bonds are Insured by Ambac and any amendments to the General Bond Resolutions 
must be agreed to by Ambac. The Trustee for the bonds would also have to certify that 
sufficient reserves remain to meet debt service payments! rebate payments and all 
program costs. 

Another option Is to defease bonds outstanding under the First General Bond 
Resolution. Once all the bonds of any General Bond Resolution have matured\ been 
redeemed or all the non-riallable bonds defeasad and the entire rebate liability due to 
the federal government paid, the remaining assets held under any General Bond 
Resolution would be transferred to the Industrial Commission. At that point the status of 
the student loan program would need to be evaluated and the legal status of any 
unencumbered assets determined. (For your lnfonnatlon, to defeese a bond Issue, the 
Comm/s.s/on deposits sufficient funds In an escrow Account to fully pay the principal 
and lntarest on the outstanding bonds and all other outstanding costs.) 

If there are additional questions regarding the Student Loan Trust1 please contact KNlene Fine, 
Executive Director and Secretary for the lndustrlal Commlsslon1 or ed Sather! Senior Vice 
President of the Bank of North Dakota. 
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BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA 

Biennial 
E.alances Earnings Before Transfers to 

December 31 Equtty Transfers General Fund T otaJ Loans* 

1991 92.917.000 17.946.000 14,000,000 266,854,000 
1992 114.119,000 23,840,000 313,873,000 
1993 100.000.000 17.530.000 23,217,457 305.552,uOO 
1994 100.206.000 18,031.000 393,756,000 
1995 76.000.000 21.639,000 14,100.000 487,297,000 
1996 98.477.000 23,191,000 554,001.000 
1997 128.888.000 25,544,000 50,214.540 623,532,000 

1998 139.951,000 28,100,000 835.654,000 

1999 139.275,000 30,459.000 29.600.000 1,056,232,000 

2000 153.044.600 32,500,000 1,157,733,000 

2001 154.000,000 Est 32.000,000 Est 50.000,000 

2002 154.000.000 Est 32.000,000 Est 
6-30-03 {6 mos.) 173.000.000 Est 16.000.000 Est 60,000,000 

proposed 

* 50 percent of the Banks loans are guaranteed 

Loan Reserve Total Assets 

12.162.000 956.759.000 
12,664,000 1,064,109.000 
12,900.000 872.220,000 
15,348,000 933,070,000 
17,214.000 1,033,816,000 
17,707.000 1,068.082,000 
17,442.000 1,162,415,000 
18,921,000 1,609,039,000 
20,106,000 '?,687.167,000 
22.424,000 1,808,000,000 

• 

Reserve/Equity 
to Asset Ratio 

10.98% 
11.91% 
12.94% 
12.38% 

9.02% 
10.88% 
12.59% 
9.87% 
9.45% 
9.71% 

,l 
>'-._ 
~ " 
~~ 
---- V') \ 



reterson, Shella C. 

Clt"om: 
nt: 

o: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sheila, 

Engrnann, Linda L. 
Monday, February 12, 2001 12:43 PM 
Peterson, Shella C. 

L 

Backman, Rod A.; Holwegner, Eileen M. 
RE: HB 1015 

The state currently has a term contract with a number of vendors for computers. It would be a breach of contract for an 
agency to buy from any other vendor. 

But aside from that, buying computers sold through retail outlets Is not practical because those computers are not built for 
office use and more speclflcally, for use In a state government setting. They can be very proprietary in the software that 
can be used with them as well. It can be compared to buy\ng a sedan when you need an SUV to meet your needs. 

Unfortunately, because of the way the current contract for computers Is set up, volumes for computer purchases ls 
dispersed among many vendors, Vendor discounts are based on volume and when there Is no expected (guaranteed) 
volume, It Is dlfflcult for a vendor to discount their prices. (Agencies can netogltate for volume discounts on a case-by
case basis with Individual vendors.) A committee has been established between the State Procurement Office and ITD to 
narrow that list of suppliers to 4 or 5 major suppliers so that volumes can be concentrated among 4 or 5 major brands 
hopeully resulting In larger discounts. This will be done by October, 2001. 

i .. - ' 
! 

I hope this addressess the committee's concerns. Let me know if there Is anything else I can help you with. 

Linda 

1 



11Poolman, Jim A. 11 

<JpoolmimOstate.nd. 
UI> 

04126101 01 :O 1 PM 

Gentlemen•• 

fd7-{) I 
. 

To: "Belter, Wesley R. • <wbelter@state.nd.us>, "Nelson, Gary J. • 
<gnelsonOstate.nd.us>, "Timm, Mike £. 11 <mf/mm@state.nd.us> 

cc: 
Subject: HB 1 O 15 (0MB Budget) 

Sorry to get to you about this issue at such a late date, but I wanted to express to you a concern of mine 
with regards to the 0MB budget bill. 

If you look at Sections 14 15 16-··it mandates that the Insurance Commissioner reduce the premium to 
those covered under the Fire and Tornado Fund. In a "not so roundabout" way ... this Is raiding the F& r 
fund by approximately $400,000. I can cenalnly understand the need to find dollars to supplement the 
general fund. Ism very concerned about the 11mandate 1

' to reduce premiums. As Commissioner, I am 
responsible for setting the premiums on this fund and flscally responsible for the status of the fund. I am 
concerned that under these prot ·/slons of tho bl/I, the legislature is mandating what the premiums would ue 
with no actuarial study of the reduction or no concern about pending claims or future claims, 

I think this was sold to the counties and others that have this coverage as a potential savings of 2 112% 
premium savings. so they would buy off on It. Our department wasn't consulted at all, with regard to the 
fund and the fiscal Impact to the fund. 

I would very much appreciate the opportunity to visit with you guys a.bout this issue before you send the 
bl/I out of conference committee, 

THANK YOU/ 

Jim 

Jim Poolman 
ND Insurance Commissioner 
6th Floor-State Capltol 
Bismarck, ND 58505 
<<Poolmsn, Jim A.. vcf>> 

• Poolman, ,llm A..vcf 
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
COPY'.· 

DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

Oary O. Preszter 
COMMISSIONER 

Timothy J, Karsky 
ASST, COMMISSIONER 

December 18, 2000 

Karen J. Canon 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
U.S. Bancorp 
U.S. Bank Place MPFP2802 
601 Second Avenue South 
Minneapolis MN 55402-4302 

RE: Merger of U.S. Bancorp and Firstar Corporation 

Dear Ms. Canon: 

CSBS Accredited since 1993 

Robert J. e~tringer 
CHIEF EXAMINER · BANKS 

Jim Laidlaw 
CHIEF EXAMINER 
CREDI, UNIONS 

A copy of the Application to the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve 
System by Firstar Corporation for prior approval to merge with U.S. Bancorp, 
under Section 3(a)(S) of the Bank Holding Company Act and Section 225.1 S of 
(FRB) Regulation Y has been filed with the State Banking Board as provided by 
North Dakota Century Code § 6-08.3-02.1. The application submission meets the 
statutory interstate banking filing. The State Banking Board is not required to act 
on the applicatinn since the transaction does not involve a North Dakota state
chartered bank. 

Your November 17, 2COO, letter, ho,.vever, requests an interpretation as to the 
applicability of No11h Dakota Century Code § 6 .. 08.3-13 as it relates to an out-of .. 
state bank holding company acquisition of a North Dakota bank und~r the age 
requirement. The issue is raised due to the U.S. Bancorp subsidiary, U.S. Bank 
National Association ND, Fargo, North Dakota, which was established July 1997. 

2000 Sohalar Street, Suite a 
BIsm111ck, NO 68501, 1.204 
Telephone (?011 328,9933 
e,Mc11I b&nk1ng@a1c11e.nd.us 
Fu Number ! 101 J 328 · 9965 

www.stt1te.nd.u~1bi1nk 



Karen J, Canon 
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Page 2 

The Federal Reserve Board under Section 3(d)(l )(8) may not approve an 
application under Section 3 that "would have the affect of permitting an out-of
state bank holding company to acquir~ a bank in a host state that has not been in 
existence for a minimum period of timet if any, specified in the state statutory law 
of the host state." 

The minimum existence under North Dakota statutes authorizing an out-of-state 
bank holding company to acquire a North Dakota bank is subject to a reciprocity 
detern1inatior.., "to the extent a state imposes a restriction on the ability of a North 
Dakota bank holding company to acquire a bank in that state and the restriction is 
based on the length of time either bank has -existed, that restriction must apply to 
an.y acquisition of a North Dakota bank by a bank holding company located in that 
state,,, (See N.D.C.C. § 6-08.3-13) Your November 17, 2000, letter states that 
Firstar's home state is Wisconsin. Therefore, to determine the North Dakota 
statutory minimum time that a North Dakota bank must be in existence before an 
out-of.-state bank holding company may acquire the bank, you merely substitute 
the age requirement established in the home state of the acquiring bank holding 
company for the North Dakota age requirement. Wisconsin's age requirement is as 
follows: 

(a) Except as provided in pars. (b) and (c), the division may not apr,rove 
an application by an out-of .. state bank holding company under sub, 
(3 )( a) unless the in .. state bank to be acquired, or all in-state bank 
subsidiaries of the in .. state bank holding company to be acquired, have 
as of the proposed d1.1te of acquisition been in existence and in 
continuous operation for at least S years. 

(b) The division may approve an application for an acquisition of an in
state bank holdjng company that owns one or more in-state banks that 
have been in existence for less than 5 years: if the out-of-state bank 
holding company divests itself of those in .. state banks within 2 years 
after the date of acquisition of the in-state bank holding compr1ny by 
the outMof-state bank holding company. 
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(c) Paragraphs (a) and (b) do not apply to an in .. state bank that is the 
surviving bank of a merger with an in .. state bank that had been in 
existence and continuous operation for at least 5 years at the time of 
the merger or would have been in existence and in continuous 
operation for at least 5 years as of the proposed date of acquisition, if 
the merger had not taken place. 

Wisconsin Stat. § 221.0901 (8) (2000) 

Wisconsin has established that a Wisconsin bank must have been in existence and 
in continuous operation for at least 5 years, which applies to all Wisconsin 
acquired in-state bank subsidiaries. Wisconsin law allows approval of an 
application that includes a Wisconsin bank or bank subsidiaries that have been in 
existence for less..than 5 years if the out .. of-state bank holding company divests of 
those banks within 2 years after the date of the acquisition. Unless either North 
Dakota law or Wisconsin law is amended within two years, divestiture is required. 

Wisconsin, for purposes of interstate banking by rule defines an "in-state bank 
holding company" by "principal place of business" which is separately defined as 
the state with the greatest deposits. Although the Bank Holding Company Act 
establishes thi home state declaration at holding company formation and should 
prevail, you may want to address this discrepancy with the Federal Reserve Board. 

Your November 17, 2000, letter also asks for a review of the age requirement 
applicabH~ty "in light of the terms of the transacti.on" and based on one of the 
reasons for states establishing an age requirement is to limit "initial entry." 

The North Dakota Legislature intended that any age requirement limitation is 
exactly the same fol' an out-of .. state bank holding company acquiring a North 
Dakota bank as the home state applies the age requirement for a North Dakota 
bank holding company acquiring a bank in that state. Consequently, for states that 
have no age requirement~ then North Dakota does not establish an age requirement 
for an acquisition of a North Dakota bank. Under the terms of the merger of U.S. 
Bancor-p/Firstar transaction. if Wisconsin determines to not apply the S year age 
requirement to a hank acquisition in n like situation by a North Dakota home state 

• 
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bank holding company acquiring a \Visconsin host state bank, then North Dakota 
would not apply a minimum age requirement for the acquisition of a North Dakota 
host state bank by Wisconsin home state holding company. Wisconsin Jaw also 
seems to clearly address your "initial entry" legislative enactment principle as the 
law addresses a multiMbank holding company having bank subsidiaries that either 
comply or are subject to the age requiremeut. 

You have also provided a copy of a 1999 letter from the Florida Comptroller's 
Chief Banking Counsel that opined that Florida's 3 year age prohibition was 
inapplicable in a transaction of a de nova bank being established by Popular, Inc., a 
New York bank holding company. Assuming Florida similarly applies the same 
opinion to a North Dakota bank holding company establishing or acquiring a bank 
that has been in existence for less than 3 years in Florida, North Dakota could then 
reciprocate by not applying an age requirement for the establishment or acquisition 
of a North Dakota bank by a Florida bank holding company. Unless Wisconsin 
adopts this same position, the Florida exarnple is not relevant to the Firstar/U.S. 
Bancorp merger transaction. 

Sincerely, 

Gary D. Preszler, Commissioner 
Chairman, State Banking Board 

GDP:sr 
cc: Lee R. Mitau, General Counsel, U.S. Bancorp 

Richard Hidy, Associate General Counsel, Firstar Corporation 
John A. Cooney, Dorsey & Whitney 
Richard K. Kim, Wachtel, Lipton, Rosen & Katz 
Steve Mumm, Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis 
State Banking Board Members 
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Benefits of relationship between Gov. Hoeven 's office and Craig Pattee 

The Schafer administration established the relationship with Craig Pattee and the K-N-P 
firm to enhance the state's dealings with Republican majorities in the Congress as well as the 
White House. Pattee has assigned his associate, Toby Burke, to function as a staff 
representative on behalf of North Dakota in Washington. They also serve as liaisons with the 
Washington-based National Governors' Association (NGA). 

Many states operate their own D.C. offices to accomplish these ends, but in North 
Dakota's case, a contractual relationship was seen as more cost-effective. 

Governor Hoeven supports maintaining this relationship because of its proven record of 
success on behalf of the citizens of North Dakota. 

The ties are already paying off, as Pattee is currently assisting Governor Hoeven to 
develop a bipartisan coalition of governors to lobby for changes in federal farm policy this 
year. The governor has also directed Pattee to focus the state's attention to increased federal 
funding for special education. 

Pattee enjoys unusually high~level access to members of the Administration and 
Congress. This weekend Governor Hoeven is attending the NGA 's winter conference in 
Washington, Pattee was key in scheduling meetings after the conference for the governor with 
EPA Administrator Christie Whitman to address North Dakota water and air emission issues. 
Also in the works are meetings with FEMA Director Joe Albaugh to discuss Devils Lake 
flooding; DOT Secretary Norm Mineta on emergency roads and diking in Devils Lake area; 
and Gen. Flowers of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. 

Examples of successes under previous Schafer administration: 

Pattee and Burke worked closely with the NGA on behalf of the governor in developing 
support for passage of Permanent Normal Trading Relations for China, a top priority of the 
Schafer administration. The coalition of governors brought substantial pressure to bear on 
Congress, a key factor in eventual passage of PNTR and China Is membership in the WTO, 
The resulting reductions in tariffs will be a major boon to North Dakota ag exporters. 
(Schafer speech: http://www.heritage.org/Hbrary/lecture/hJ667 .html) 

The two alcm coordinated with the U.S. Trade Representative and the WTO to brinf~ 
Schufor an1 hi-'i staff to the Seattle Round of the WTO in November, 1999, to argue for 
reduced trade barriers to North Dakota exports, especially ag commodities, 



, 
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Pattee and Burke. working through the NGA. assisted Gov. Schafer as co-chairman of 
the TRUST Coalition. which stands for Transportation Revenues Used Solely fo1; 
Transportation. This group represented state and local governments, labor and business 
organizations, and transportation trade- groups in arguing for passage of TEA-21, the 1998, 
reauthorization of the highway bill. Because of this legislation, all fuels tax revenues now go 
for transportation purposes, leading to a substantial spending increase on infrastmcture. 

A similar effort has been under way on behalf of Aviation Trust Fund spending, 

Burke, in particular, worked with Govs, Schafer and Tom Vilsack, D-lowa, to 
coordinate e. national governors' summit in the summer of 1999 on risk management in 
agriculture and value-added production, inc.luding GMOs. The successful summit in Ames, 
Iowa, helped create bipartisan pressure for congressional reform of crop insurance in 2000. ( 
Newspaper story: http://www. morningsun, net/ stories/082899/fea 0828990027.:►shtml ) 

On a day-to-day level, Burke is invaluable in scheduling the governor in V{ashington, 
D.C. meetings with congressional leaders and members of both parties. This has benefited not 
only Govs. Hoeven and Schafer, but also agricultural groups that previously traveled with 
Gov. Schafer - such as the Farmers Union, Farm Bureau, and North Dakota Grain Growers. 



NEUBAUER & OSTER 

BRENDA A. NEUBAUER 
DANIEL H. OSTER* 

Licensed in North Dakota 
Licensed in Minnesota• 

April 26 1 200 I 

Representative Merle Boucher 
North Dakota State Capitol 
Bismarck, ND 58505 

- ATTORNEYS AT LA \V -

Dear Representative Merle Boucher: 

105 East Broadway Avenue, Su, '.e 3 
PO Box 1015 

Bismarck, ND 58502-1015 

Telephone (70 I) 355-1078 
Facsimile (70 I) 355-1082 

Hand Delivered 

Enclosed is ~ome information for• your review in regard to my son's condition and the insurance 
caps issue. My son Jacob has hemophilia, n hereditary disease which affects a person's ability to 
clot, Jacob is factor 9 deficient. He uses BeneFix which is a recombina1.1t factor product to 
control his bleeds. Most children like Jacob are now on a prophylaxis treatment aimed at 
preventing bleeds and maintaining functio11ing factor levels. I infuse Jacob at home with a 
regular dose of factor three times a week. He does have a port under hi8 skin which has made 
our lives much easier. The goal is to allow Jacob to be as normal as pof,sible by allowing him to 
participate in gym class, recess, and other physical activities. 

Even though Jacob has been on prophylaxis for the past three years, he does have some serious 
bone degeneration in his right kn~e. We are now trying to get a new d.J'Ug called embrel in the 
hope we can stop the degeneratio, . Apparently the drug has worked wonders on other patients 
with similar problems. Although most patients using the drug are not 11 mere 6 years of age, We 
now use pain management, ice, and increased factor doses. Even though Jacob lives with daily 
pain in his joints he does not complain. 

Jacob is insured through Blue Cross Blue Shield of North Dakota. The company has a?. million• 
dollar cap which they are unwilling to extend. Jacob has used appro,dmately $410,000.00 of his 
benefits. It has been projected based upon Jacob's growth rate and his past usage of product that 
he will cap out between the age of 10 and 11, After that, our family will be faced with nn 
extremely diffioult deo2sion whether to relocate out of state, purchat;e CHAND with a million• 
dollar cap, or change employment. Currently my husband and I ha.ve our own law practice. 
Even a position with the state would not solve our dilemma. A federal position would offer 
insurance options. We however have worked very hard to get where we are, Neither my 
husband nor I want to abandon our finn, but as a parent yourself you know that we will do 
anythf ng for our children. I will do what I need to when the time comes. 



Representative Merle Boucher 
ApriJ 26, 2001 
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Re: Hemophilia 

The simple solution would seem to be to either eHminate insurance caps or index them. The 
caps we live with today were established back in the 70's. While healthcare, prescription, and 
premiums costs have increased every year, the caps remain. The National Hemophilia 
Foundation has studied this issue and estimated that, if indexed, the caps today should be at least 
l S to 18 million. 

While I understand that insurance reform will not be easy, it is something worth fighting for. A 
friend of mine has been forced to change employment three times because of insurance issues. 
Her husband has hemophilia and also AIDS. He was one of the unfortunate hemophiliacs who 
received tainted plasma (factor) back in the l 980's. I am thankful every day that my son only 
has hemophilia. 

I sincerely appreciate your attention and efforts towards this most important issue. From what I 
know you are a truly caring and compassionate individual. 

)9~7 1cJ~ ~ 
3 1-s~k.' µo S,1'~1)'/ 

C1u1) z..22..-'-fo&,./ 
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Agency# 

101 
120 
140 
190 
226 
216 
244 
316 
321 
~24 
360 
406 
412 
413 
414 
512 
638 
649 
709 

Deputy Directors in Agencies with 25 or Less Employees 

Agency Name 

Governor 
Treasurer 
Administrative Hearings 
RIO 
Land Dept. 
NOUS Office 
Forest Service 
Indian Affairs 
Veterans Affairs 
cscc 
P&A 
Labor Comm. 
Aeronautics 
Bank & Finance 
Securities 
DEM 
NCI 
Agronomy Seed Farm 
Arts Council 

G ~ General 
O = Other 
B = Both 

1 i::: Unclasslfied position 

Current# 
Authorized 

FTE 

G 17.00 
G 7.00 
0 6.00 
0 17.0(1 
0 19.00 
B 18.50 
B 17.6(5 
G 3.00 
G 5.00 
0 1.00 
B 22.00 
8 7.00 
B 6.00 
0 22.00 
G 8.00 
B 20.00 
B 8.00 
0 3.00 
B 5.00 

April 11, 2001 

Monthly Total 
Deputy Salary of Current 

YIN Deputy Budget 

No $2,115,720 
Yes $4,161 1 694,845 
No 1,572Ji1i 
No 2,521,92Y 
No 7,415,900 
No 45,567,791 
No 3,821,839 
No 329,082 
No 462,667 
No 6,750,000 
No 2,238,136 

Yes $4,834 1 940,127 
No 14,610,659 
Yes $5,292 1 2,956,382 
No 1,090,041 
No 66,155,037 
No 1,070,048 
No 1,202,339 
No 1,787,046 
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ECONOMIC INDICATORS 

National 
As of .January, the Consumer Price Index (CPI) was up 3. 7 percent from one year ngo, CPl is cxpcctcd 
to average 2.6 percent in 200 I. 

Gross domestic product (GDP) is expected to grow by 2.0 percent in 200 I, 

Interest Rate§ 
Federal discount rnte to bu11ks 
Prime rate 
Home mortgage rates 
Three month T-bill rate 
30 year treasury bond rnte 

Local 

Current 
5.00% 
8.50% 
7.00% 
4.82% 
5.29% 

One year HL!O 

5 ') ~ 0/ 
• , ... ) /U 

8.75% 
8.375% 
5.75% 
6.15% 

North Dakota,s unemployment rate for January was 3.0 percent, down from last year's January rate of 
4.2 percent and up from December ts rnte of 2.6 percent. This is the lowest Januury rate since 1958. 
The national unemployment rate for January was 4.2 pel'ccnt. 

NonagriculturaJ wage and salary employment was up 1.0 percent over January 2000. Six of tlie iin,.;(·,i 
industries showed increases. The lurgcst gain over the ycrn· was in mining which was n 17.2 percent 
increase, The oil and gas extraction sector of mining i11creased 27.8 percent, a numerical increase of 
500. Manufacturing h-icreased by 2.9 percent; 8erviccs and transportation, communication and utilities 
increased by 1,6 p~rcent. Services had the largest numeric increase ove!' the ycur, which was 1 AOO. 
Retail trade increused by 1.1 percent and construction increased by 0. 8 percent. 

Third quartet' taxable sales and purchases were down 3.4 percent compared to the same quarter one year 
earlier. 

Agricultu,:g 
The North Dakota Agricultural Statistics Se!'vice reports 1.he total vuiuc of 2000 crop production in 
North Dakota is e~timated nt $2.4 billion, up 17 pet·cent fr·,m the 1999 total of $2.1 billion, The 
increase in value is primarily due to higher production levtils. Spring wheat production vulue was 
$679. 7 million, up 42 percent from the prior year; and dun,m wheat prnductlon value was $214.3 
million, up 16 percent from 1999, 

Ener~ 
The current price of oil in North Dnkotn is ln the range of $22 p~r barrel. North Dakota has 13 l'igf-
operating compared to 8 rigs one year ngo. 

Oil production in December averaged 87,747 barrels pet' day. 

Through January, 2001, collections from oil taxes amou11teci to $58 millio11 for the biennium. 

l 



1999-01 BIENNJUII 2001-03 BlENNIUM 
Oecembl!s" Legislative December Legislatfve 

REVENUES AND TRM!SFERS ~orecast Forecast Change For"=t Forecast Change 

Sales and Use Tait St6.722.M7 s 616.840.047 s t18.00G s 659.948.000 s 642.822.000 s PT.126.!JO()} 

MctorVehide Excise Tax: 105.524.958 109.998.958 4.474.000 109.724.~ 113.633.CIOO 3.908.~2 
lndividaaf fnCome Ta,c 399.210.324 402,.1Sl.325 3.557.001 .!44.554 .IJOO 450.447.000 5.893.'lCO 
Capor.de lncxlme Tax 94.220.()01 94.220.001 102.535.00'J 104.~.000 1.604.000 
Financial 1nsitutiolls Tax: 4.7o2,.2lt 4.182..211 4.800.000 4.800.000 
Oil & Gas Producti:Jn Tax 38.214.430 38.433.430 219.00t' 313.289.000 38.43r.c-oo 1.:2.000 
Oil Exlracticn Tax 23.785.StO 23.566.570 (219.000) 23.7tt.OOO 23.569.000 ( l .!2.000) 
•::'."~& Tobao::o ,;.x 41.698.7'34 41.692.734 (206,000) 39.178.000 38.786.000 (392.000) 
CcalSe,ierance,ax 22.634.455 22.437.459 (t97.(l00} 22.703.COO 22.703.000 
Coal~Tax: 25.(!05.737 25.StS.737 513.000 25249.000 2.5.912.000 663.'JOO 
lmmance-Pn!m;um Tax 38.5S4.000 ~.260.9!6 366.9!6 .ro.000.000 40.000.COO 

1M10!esa1e L.iqµo(' Tax 10.682..013 T0.857.646 175,533 10,286.159 t0.~0.543 254,3,4 

Gaming Tax 26.720.000 27.046.000 325.000 20.99C.OOO 20.990.000 
OeparUneutal Cclledions 40.041.394 42.544.198 2.502.804 36.389.300 3T. 13t'.JOO 750.00Ci 

lllterest 19J!68.000 20.382.000 St4.000 2t.C66.000 21.011.000 (55.000) 
lfineral leasing Fees 7.611.523 7.896.S23 255,000 6.525.000 6,757.500 232.~'JO 
Ban!c of NoJth Dakota Pnfits- Transfl!" 50,000.000 50.000.000 - 60.000.000 60,000,000 

SZale Mill Pfr.fits- Transfe<" 3.000.000 3.000.000 6.000.000 6.000.000 
Gas Tax AdrrA - Tron~~ f,380.508 T.380.608 - 1,363.392 1.363,392 
lrdel'estfrnm Shldesit Loan Trust !"U<ld 9.000.000 9.000.000 

Olher' Tr.insfers 5.056.365 5.142.859 86,494 5.845.t02 5.845,102 

Total R.._.._...,,. and Transfers $ 1.S.5,.272.37 4 $ 1,SSi.T'iS__,222 $ 12,495,848 $ 1,688.456.92-i $ 1.684,188,837 $ (4.2S8.084) 

July 1. 1999 Bafance s 6l.ll4,425 July T. 200 t Balance s 4g_,s2.22..: 

Revenue Estimate 1.587.768.222 Rea-renue Estirnat! t .684. t68.837 
A,.dicipared l urr.badc 10.976.660 
Total Available s 1.659,859,307 rota! Available $ 1.T3:3.94T.C'51 

Net Awmp,iatious (1,589,586.473} 1999-01 Ap;iropoatioos Ct.,TS.218.511) 

Estimaled Defi::iency Applop<iatioo (20.520.6t0l 

June 30. 2001 cs;r.iate s 49.752.224 I.June 30. zero Balance s t,.iZZ.450 

"fJther' Transfers - 2CiOT-03: 
Land & :.tinerais Trust Fund :s 3.S.:5.102 2001-03 Sales & Use Tax reduced ti-; SS 5 m:ff,on to refL-:t phase ou: o! 
Sare of ee-~ Dis. loan Fune! s 2.000.000 9les tax for used farm machinery 

Financial lnstilulior1s Reg Fund 300.000 200t-03 lndividual Income Tax redueed by S2 5 m,tr.-.:.-n to r5iect .,,,.~nt 
Total 1ggg.m OtberT~s s 5.845.!UZ creait roe new busin~. 

1'v 



Rovanues and Transfers 

Sales and Use Tax 
Motor Vehicle Excise Tax 
Individual Income Tax 
Corporate Income Tax 
Business PrMlaga/Flnanclal Inst. T~x 
Oil & Gas Production Tax 
Oil Extraction Tax 
Cigarette and Tobacco Tax 
Coal Severance Tax 
Coal Conversion Tax 
Insurance Premium Tax 
Wholesale Liquor Tax 
Gaming 
Departmental Collections 
Interest 
Mineral Leasing Fees 
Bank of Nnrth Dakota Profits. Transfer 
State MIii Profits • Transfer 
Gas Tax Administration • Transfer 
Interest from Student Loari Trust Fund 
Other Transfers 

$ 

Revised Change From Percent 
1999,01 Blonnlum 2001-03 Biennium 1999-01 to 2001-03 Change 

616,840,047 $ 

109,998,958 
402,767,325 

94,220,001 
4,782,211 

38,433,430 
23,566,570 
41,692,734 
22,437,459 
25,518,737 
39,260,916 
10,857,646 
27,046,000 
42,544,198 
20,382,000 
7,896,523 

50,000,000 
3,000,000 
1,380,608 

5,142,859 

642,022,000 $ 

113,633,000 
450,447,000 
104,439,000 

4,800,000 

38,431,000 
23,569,000 
38.786.000 
22,703,000 
25,912,000 
40,000,000 

10,540,643 
20,990,000 
37,139,300 
21,011.000 
6,757,500 

60,000,000 

6,000,000 
1,363,302 
9,000,000 
5,845,102 

25,981,953 
3,034,042 

4i,679,675 
10,218,999 

17,789 
(2,430) 
2,430 

(2,906,734) 
265,541 
393,203 
739,084 

(317,103) 
(6,056,000) 
(5,iW4,898) 

029,000 
(1,139,023) 
10,000,000 
3,000,000 

(17,216} 
9,000,000 

702,243 

4.21% 
3.30% 

11.84% 
10.85% 
0.37% 

•0,01% 
0.01% 

•6.97% 
1.16% 
1,51\% 
1.88% 

-2.92% 
-22.39% 
-12.70% 

3.09% 
-14.42% 
20.00% 

100.00% 
-1.25% 

13.65% -----
Total Revenue and Transfers 

Blennlal Totals $ 1,587,768,222 $ 1,684,188,837 
Less Transfers (BND, Mill, Gas, Other) __ _.._(~1?._~67} (d2,208,494) 

Tax revenues only $ 1,528,244,755 $ 1,601,980,343 $ 
Annual growth rate 

96,420,615 
(22,685,027) 

73,735,588 

6,07% 

4.82% 
2,41% 

3 



July 1, 1999 Balance $ 61 1 I 14,425 

1999-0 l Sources 1 1,587,768.222 
') 

1999-01 Uses" ( I j99, I 30.423) 

June 30, 200 I Balance $ 49,752.224 

2001-03 Sources 3 l ,684, 188,837 
2001-03 Uses 4 ( l. 716,218.611) 

June 30, 2003 Bnlancc $ 17, 72'.::.450 - lt!.WIII.-.-. 

1 Mnrch 2001rcvcnuc forccost for the 1999•0I biennium, 
2 Orlglnnl appropriation authority of $1,594,038,538 less $11A52,065 eml.!rgency 

spending moved to 1997 .. 99 biennium less tumbnck of$ l 0,976,660, plus 
estimated deficiency appropriation of $20,520,610, 

3 Mnrch 200 I revenue forecast for 2001-2003 biennium. 
4 Governor Hoevcn's executive budget recommendntlon. 

4 
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-
Jobless Claims Are Rising 

500 ----A------------------, 

450 

400 

350 

300 

Weekly Unemployment !nsurance Claims 
Thousands, 4-Week Moving Average 

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics 

Struggling Middling Exceptional 

250 
Economy Economy Eoonomy 
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-Income Growth is Supported by 
Rising Earnings 

4.6 ---------.--.------------
Average hourly earnings, private employment, U.S. 
% change year ago 
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Housing Market Remains Resilient 
7.0 ----------------~ 

6.5 --------------------

6.0 I a ✓ -.... J \I '\. ~ I n ~ \ I - \ ; 

5.5 -t--------~--~-----------, 

5.0 - /\ M f\ 
'7,V-'V 

4.5 ~~-----------------1 
New and existing home sales 

4.0 i V Mils. of units -
Sources: National Association of Realtors; Census 
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Consumer Confidence Has Plunged 
160---------------------~ I Index 1995 = 100 

140 - -

120~------------=1-----..-------t-~ 

100-+-----------+~~~-------------. ~.I\ A A. -vvv 
80-+-A------_,___ _____________ --1 

60 -----------------------------
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-
Consumer Spending on Energy Soars 
340 5.8 

,I 

330 1 
Billions $ (L) 

/ l 5.6 \. 7 

320 -f ~ / I 5.4 
Share of spending (R) '\. I 
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I 
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300 l V: 

~ I 
I 

L
I 

s.o 
290 \ J ,. I 4.8 

280 4.6 

270 I I 4.4 
l 

260 i \ ~ 7' 
i 

\.7" ' \ 1 4.2 \ I 
i 
t 

i 

250 \. ~ ; 4.0 ~ 
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-
Inventories Are Piling Up 

1.60 ----------------

1.55 ____ .___...._ _________________ ___, 

1.50 ~---~r-------------------1 

1.45 ---------\---l~-----------------1 

1.40 -+---------_.....,.______..r-4--------11"-'~----A--------. 

1 35 1 ' - , . · Inventory to sales ratio 1 

Source: Bureau of Census 
-· i 
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-
Manufacturing Leads The Downturn 
60----------------. 

JI 55 ----------------------------r----. 
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NAPM Purchasing Managers tndex 
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Inflation Remains Tame 
4------------------------

% Change Year Ago in Consumer Prices 
Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics 
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-Low Unemployment and 
Moderate Job Growth in North Dakota 

2.0 -r--------------------- 4.0 

1.5 
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0.5 
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0.0 11-d t,I L 

-0.5 

-1.0 

Unemployment rate (R) 
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Monthly payroll employment increase 
4-mo. l\l;A, ths. {L) 
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ND Manufacturing Is Expanding 
10--------------------. 

Manufacturing employment, g/4 change year ago 
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e Auto Sales Rebfunded in Recente 
Months 

21 ---------------------- 3.5 
ND auto registrations, ths., 2-mo. MA (R) 

20 

19 

18 

17 

16 

15 

14 

3 lllllllillllllll 1 
98 97 

Ecol\lQi\/1\: (~', il 
l i - -.Lui v 

Record highs 
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1.5 

U.S. auto sales, mil., SAAR (L) 
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-Exports Improving, But Not For All 
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-ND Exports Still Not Back to Earlier 
Levels 

250 1North Dakota Exports, $Mil. 

200-l---~-.../----____:~--+-------\---------, 
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Industrial machinery & equip. 
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-North Dakota Consumer Credit 
Quality Is Good 

2.2 -r----------------------
2.0 J__.~~~~~--------------, 

U.S. 
1.8 I / "-: :,; ~ ,, x 7 I 

16 -4 '- ~ ' _.&. • -... ,- ~ >4'.. 

1.4 -.---------------\---------l 
North Dakota 
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Consumer credit 

1.0 
% of accounts delinquent 30 days or more -------------------J 
by dollar volume 
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